
 Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 28, 2024    2:00 p.m.  
Meeting Location:   Community Room 

  711 E. Daily Drive #110 
  Camarillo, CA 93010 

Members of the public can participate using the Conference Call Number below. 

Conference Call Number: 1-805-324-7279 
Conference ID Number:  167 974 185# 

Para interpretación al español, por favor llame al: 1-805-322-1542 clave: 1234 

Community Memorial Hosp 
147 N. Brent St        
Ventura, CA 93003 

Ventura Government Center 
800 S. Victoria Ave  #L-1860 
Ventura, CA 93009 

2220 E Gonzales Rd Ste 120AB 
Oxnard, CA 93036 

AGENDA 

CLERK ANNOUNCEMENT 

All public is welcome to call into the conference call number listed on this agenda and follow 
along for all items listed in Open Session by opening the GCHP website and going to About 
Us >  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission > Scroll down to 
Commission Meeting Agenda Packets and Minutes 

CALL TO ORDER 

INTERPRETER ANNOUNCEMENT 

1 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) and Committee doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 
on the agenda. 
 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC and Committee are limited to three (3) minutes unless 
the Chair of the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items 
not on the agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission and 
Committee. 
 
Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Commission and Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If 
members of the public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda 
item number.  Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 
 
CONSENT   
 
1.  Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Regular Commission 

meeting minutes of September 23, 2024. 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC   Sr. Clerk to the Commission 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes as presented. 
 

2. Salary Adjustment for Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
 
 Staff: Paul Aguilar, Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance Officer 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a temporary 10% increase in the salary of the 
Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO).  
 

3. 711 Building Lease Extension 
 
 Staff: Paul Aguilar, Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance 
 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that Commission approve the request 
to negotiate lease extension with the property owner for Building - 711 East Daily 
Drive, Camarillo, CA through June 2027.   

2 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


 

4. Written Summary of Quality Improvement and Health Equity Activities – Q3 2024 
 

Staff: James Cruz, MD, Acting Chief Medical Officer 
Kim Timmerman, MHA, CPHQ, Sr. Director of Quality Improvement 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission accept and file the Quarter 3, 2024 Quality Improvement 
and Health Equity Committee summary. 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
5. Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee 2024 Third Quarter Report 
 

Staff: James Cruz, MD, Acting Chief Medical Officer 
Kim Timmerman, MHA, CPHQ, Sr. Director of Quality Improvement 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission approve the 2023 QIHET Program Evaluation as 
presented and receive and file the complete report as presented. 

 
 
FORMAL ACTION 
 
6. Consideration of Moving the November 25, 2024 Commission Meeting and 

Adding a Meeting of the Executive Finance Committee in November. 
 

Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Provide direction on moving the November 25th meeting 
due to the Thanksgiving Holiday and Adding an Executive Finance Meeting in 
November 

 
7. 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Close Financials and Financial Audit 
 
 Staff: Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 
  Moss Adams Representatives 
 
  RECOMMENDATION: Receive and  file the Moss Adams audit results as 

presented.  
 
 
 
 

3 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



8. D-SNP Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM) Contract Approval

Staff: James Cruz. M.D., Acting Chief Medical Officer
Eve Gelb, Chief Innovation Officer 
Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: It is the Plan’s recommendation that the Ventura County 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission authorize the CEO to execute a 50-month 
agreement with Prime Therapeutics. 

9. Provider Grant Administrator – Contract Approval

Staff: Erik Cho, Chief Policy & Programs Officer
David Tovar, Incentive Strategy Manager 

RECOMMENDATION: It is the Plan’s recommendation that the Ventura County 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission authorize the CEO to execute a 44-month 
agreement with Institute for Healthcare Improvement, a non-profit organization for an 
amount not to exceed $1.2M. 

10. Operations of the Future (OOTF) Approval of Remediation Plan and Cost

Staff: Alan Torres, Chief Information & System Modernization Officer
Anna Sproule, Exec. Director of Operations 
Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: GCHP staff is seeking approval from the Ventura County 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission to approve the execution of additional contract 
authorizations with the vendors listed above and approve the revised amount of 
$21.5M (adding $11.5M which includes contingency of 10%) to the Operations of the 
Future budget. 

REPORTS 

11. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report

Staff: Felix L. Nunez, M.D., MPH, Acting Chief Executive Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report

4 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



CLOSED SESSION 

12. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives:   Commission &
Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance Officer
Unrepresented employee:  Chief Executive Officer

13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
Title: Chief Executive Officer

ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting will be determined, start time is scheduled for 2:00 p.m. Community Room located at 711 E. 
Daily Dr. #110 Camarillo CA 93010  

Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an agenda 
item submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review during 
normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the Commission. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday prior to the meeting by 1:00 
p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Commission to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.

5 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC, Clerk for the Commission 

DATE:  October 28, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Regular Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2024 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Copy of Commission regular meeting minutes of September 23, 2024. 

6 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
Commission Meeting 

Regular Meeting In-Person and via Teleconference  

September 23, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chair Laura Espinosa called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. in the Community 
Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Suite 110, Camarillo, California. 

INTERPRETER ANNOUNCEMENT 

The interpreter made her announcement. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Commissioners Anwar Abbas, Allison Blaze, M.D., James Corwin, Tabin Cosio, 
Laura Espinosa, Melissa Livingston, Supervisor Vianey Lopez, Anna Monroy, 
Dee Pupa, Sara Sanchez, and Scott Underwood D.O. 

Absent: Commissioner Phil Buttell 

Attending the meeting for GCHP were Felix L. Nunez, M.D., Acting Chief Executive Officer, 
Alan Torres, Chief Information Officer, CPPO Erik Cho, CFO Sara Dersch, Marlen Torres, 
Executive Director, Strategy and External Affairs, Paul Aguilar, Chief of Human Resources, 
James Cruz, M.D., Acting Chief Medical Officer, Robert Franco, Chief Compliance Officer, Eve 
Gelb, Chief Innovation Officer, and Scott Campbell, General Counsel. 

Also in attendance were the following GCHP Staff:   Kim Timmerman, David Tovar, Mayra 
Hernandez, Michelle Espinosa, Lupe Gonzalez, Kim Marquez-Johnson, Anna Sproule, 
Josephine Gallella. TJ Piwowarski, Rachel Lambert, Lucy Marrero, Victoria Warner, Susana 
Enriquez-Euyoque, Lupe Harrion, Vicki Wrighster, Shannon Robledo, Stacy Luney, Veronica 
Estrada, Adriana Sandoval, Holly Krull, Alison Armstrong, Sergio Cendejas, Chris Dulan, Corey 
Stephenson, Joanna Hioureas, Ifsha Butitta, Michael Mitchell, Carolyn Harris, David Kirkpatrick, 
Yoonhee Kim, Paula Cabral, and Sandi Walker 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

7 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
CONSENT   
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Regular Commission meeting 

minutes of August 26, 2024, and special meeting minutes of August 28, 2024. 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC   Clerk to the Commission 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes as presented. 
 

2. Tangible Net Equity (TNE) and Working Capital Reserve Funds Policy Revision 
 
 Staff: Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Commission adopt (accept and file) 
the increase in targeted TNE to 700% of required TNE. 

 
Commissioner Pupa motioned to approve Consent items 1 and 2. Commissioner Livingston 
seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote as follows: 
 
AYES: Commissioners Anwar Abbas, Allison Blaze, M.D., James Corwin, Tabin Cosio, 

Laura Espinosa, Melissa Livingston, Supervisor Vianey Lopez, Anna Monroy, 
Dee Pupa, Sara Sanchez, and Scott Underwood D.O. 

 
NOES:   None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Phill Buttell. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
UPDATES 
 
3. Operations Dashboard 
 
 Staff: Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations 
  Alan Torres, Chief Information & System Modernization Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations reviewed the Operations dashboard. 
She reviewed total claims volume and average claims per member. She also reviewed 
auto-adjudication and claims payments. She noted there has been a decrease in auto-
judication, which has directly affected the average time it takes to process a claim. The 
auto-judication rate has dropped from 70% pre-conversion to 45% after the July 1 
conversion. The decline in auto-judication is attributed to configuration challenges that 

8 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

we have experienced. She also noted that increases will take place to auto-judication as 
we move forward and improve.  
 
Ms. Sproule stated that when the data was pulled, we had a total of 151,000 claims that 
were pending. 28,000 of those claims were at 31 to 45 days in age. 43,000 were over 45 
days, and those end up having interest payable. We are making every effort to get back 
to the point we were in and improve our turnaround time for our provider payments. 
270,000 in interest that was payable in March primarily attributable to two major events 
that took place this past year and one that takes place on an annual basis. The primary 
event is that there is a Long-term care and skilled nursing facility retro rate adjustment 
that takes place each year that is payable. The other thing that took place this year 
versus years prior, is that we had a significant push to get all our claims inventory out 
the door before we did the conversion. The biggest push started in February and moving 
onto March. Even though we adjudicated those in February, some of them did not pay 
until March. She noted that through conversion it did stay higher than usual because we 
were pushing the backlog inventory out that had aged.  
 
Ms. Sproule stated that on average we have $35,000 average interest payable per 
month, on the low end $25,000, and on the higher end $50,000 pre-conversion. Currently 
we have approximately $200,000 in interest for July, August, and part of September. We 
are getting closer in turning around the claims timelier. 
 
Commissioner Pupa stated she appreciated the extra detail being provided. 
Commissioner Abbas asked if all the interest that is being paid was calculated into the 
overall financial scheme of things. CFO Sara Dersch replied yes, we did. Commissioner 
Cosio asked if there was information to what caused claims to be paid within the 30-day 
period; something that was controllable within the plan or was it external factors. Ms. 
Sproule stated there are several factors that are attributable. There are times that a 
contract does not get configured in the system until after those contract rates are already 
implemented, and it takes us at least 45 days to configure the system and evaluate it 
properly. When that happens, claims are going to have to be retro adjudicated. We had 
to go in adjust the original payment to the new payment amount. Another is data entry 
issues. If there is a data entry error, then it needs to correct, and that interest is also 
payable. There are also times when a dispute gets made in favor of the provider and we 
must go back and retro-pay that interest. Those are the three primary factors that we see 
on a regular basis. 
 
Ms. Sproule stated that the situation that we are under now, there are additional 
contributing factors – we have some configuration within the system that is being worked 
through. We have regular meetings with our contracting team to get ahead of any 
contract that is coming in and make sure that they are as timely as possible. 
 
Ms. Sproule noted that Operations is keeping an eye on not just claim payments but also 
claims payments by provider category, because sometimes there are changes to fee 
schedules. We are going to change the way that things are build and what this does is 
allows us to keep track of any payments that may get delayed for our providers.  

9 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Sproule then shared her screen to demonstrate our actual live dashboard. She noted 
a significant improvement for where we were two weeks ago. There has also been a 
further reduction in aged claims. She noted that this dashboard is reviewed every 
morning, and we can see where we are each day. .in her next slide she stated we can 
keep an eye on how many claims we have coming in and get additional detail for day by 
day inbound. We also look at specific claims by received date and we can keep an eye 
on processing. We also keep an eye on any increase in rejected claims. We keep an eye 
on things by category because of specific codes that happen by category of provider, 
and we dig into pended claims and paid claims by aging. We can also keep a close eye 
on our enrollment and watch the enrollment that goes in and comes out each day. We 
look at member demographics and this makes sure that there are no changes from 
DHCS that we have not implemented. If a new demographic category is provided to us, 
or a new language that is now going to be provided on our enrollment and eligibility files, 
we can identify if it has not been loaded to our system. We keep an inventory of members 
that are current, as well as new members that come in or members that we are losing by 
category, as well as zip code. 
 

4. Operations Of the Future (OOTF) Update  
 
 Staff: Alan Torres, Chief Information & System Modernization Officer 
  Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations, stated that the update would be on the 
stabilization strategy. She stated that there is a plan that she will present at a very high 
level, which will include the reduction, and stabilization of our claims inventory by 
10/31/2024, which means that the aging will be back to where it should be. 
 
Ms. Sproule stated there are three primary parts of the plan. Those areas are the 
provider, electronic data interchange (EDI), and membership. The plan is a specific work 
that is based around providers, the contracts, and the work that needs to go in 
streamlining and enhancing those pieces. Remediation of our electronic remit, known as 
835 transactions and ensuring that we have a full reconciliation of our enrollment and 
eligibility file which includes categories of aid. Ms. Sproule reviewed the actual trend from 
August moving into September. She noted that aged claims have been further reduced 
and we will continue to track this to ensure that we stay within a reasonable level. She 
then moved onto the stabilization road map. She noted that this is a robust project plan 
that supports each aspect within this plan, and we have had several of our partners on 
site with our operations team to work through how we are going to remediate each 
challenge individually. We have a 10/31/24 deadline for claims remediation and we have 
some supplemental staffing that we brought in to support for PDR’s as week will be 
seeing an increase in disputes around claims payments. Any errors or perceived errors 
in payments are going to be disputed. We have resource and system alignment, further 
refinement of our analytics, our dashboards, and the tools that we use as well as 
continuing to reduce that claims inventory. 

10 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

In order to reduce the impact of the delayed claims payments to the provider community, 
we have begun advances for claims that are currently in inventory. We are being very 
particular about the claims already received by GCHP and we have begun advance 
payments for those claims, which began last week. This has relieved some of our 
providers.  
 
Alan Torres, Chief Information & System Modernization Officer, stated that the vast 
majority of 835’s has gone out. We are now in a state where we are delivering those 
within 24 hours after the claims checklist.  However, there are still some 835’s that are 
not making their way out and we know that is causing some challenges for our providers. 
We have engaged our vendor to help accelerate the 835’s go out. 
 
Commissioner Corwin stated that although staff is saying the bulk have gone out, he has 
not had any on the hospital side in quite some time, yet staff says only 5% are let to 
send. He asked for clarification. Mr. Torres stated that approximately 95% of the total 
835’s since our conversion date of 7/1/24 have successfully gone out to the providers, 
so that leaves approximately three hundred eight 835’s that have yet to go out due to 
some defects/complexities in those claims. We can look specifically if you have not seen 
any for a professional institution. Commissioner Corwin stated he will give Mr. Torres 
some dates.  
 
Dr Nunez, Acting CEO, stated that Anna’s team has been doing a tremendous amount 
of work and they are trying to get the work done. General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated 
that additional resources are needed to make certain that all claims are paid within 30 
days and more information will be presented at the next month’s meeting. He noted that 
the teams are working with a great deal of urgency to work through these issues.  
Commissioner Corwin stated that he appreciated all the effort. Commissioner 
Underwood stated this is an immense task and allows clinicians to have a better fell of 
GCHP and want to take care of Gold Coast patients which would improve access to care 
for those patients. Having a good reputation is a good first step, and we will end up 
seeing more and more clinicians sign on with Gold Coast knowing that they will be able 
to pay their staff and keep doors open.   He thanked the team for the tremendous amount 
of work.  
 
Commissioner Abbas stated that when looking at auto-adjudication, there is a thin line 
between the quality of paying. He asked if claims are being paid correctly 85% of the 
time or 95% of the time. If claims are not paid correctly there is another problem that will 
happen when you must claw back.  He stated he would like to see how the quality of 
paying will be managed. Ms. Sproule stated that in our last audit we had 99.7% payment 
accuracy, and it is our goal to get back to that place as quickly as possible, and that is 
part of our plan. Commissioner Corwin stated that payment accuracy will need to be 
looked at once we the 835-issue fixed. 
 
 
 
 

11 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
5. Dual Eligible Special Needs Plan (D-SNP) Update  

 
Staff: Kimberly Marquez-Johnson, Director of Dual Special Needs Plan 
 James Cruz, M.D., Senior Medical Director 
 Michelle Espinoza, Executive Director of Delivery Systems Operations 
 Eve Gelb, Chief Innovation Officer 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
Chief Innovation Officer, Eve Gelb, reviewed the definition of D-SNP. She noted that we 
will be launching a Medicare product, which means we will cover Medicare services 
along with Medi-Cal services. She stated that Medicare is broken up into three 
categories. Medicare Part A is mostly the inpatient and skilled nursing facility portion of 
Medicare. Medicare Part B is services that happen in a doctor’s office or in the home, 
and Medicare Part D which is prescription drugs. For people who enroll their Medicare 
with us will need to get their Part D drugs from Medicare, not Medicare Rx. It is a 
complicated benefit structure and being able to administer will take some time and some 
outside help and resources to support that.  
 
Being a Dual will have a lot of benefits. Both federal government and state government 
are focusing on integrating. It can be difficult for older adults or disabled individuals to 
know what they get under Medicare versus what they get under Medi-Cal and how to 
coordinate all the benefits. CIO Gelb stated that the federal government has been 
pushing to integrate the two benefit streams into one product which in California is called 
Medi-Medi plan. This is a choice for the Medicare beneficiary as to where they enroll 
their Medicare. There are functions that today GCHP does not perform but we will need 
to do them in a way that meet Medicare regulations. We are focusing on the member 
journey through the Medi-Cal plan as well as the Medicare plan. This awareness and 
shopping are a piece that we do not do as a county organized health system. Medi-Cal 
beneficiaries get assigned to Gold Coast; they do not choose Gold Coast. For their plan 
under Medicare, they must choose, the state cannot assign them. There is a set of 
activity that needs to happen about that awareness. How we publish what benefits are 
available ensure that people have the right options, that their network providers is a 
network that they are that meets their needs. CIO Gelb noted that there is a whole 
enrollment process that needs to be built for Medicare. She also stated that whatever 
materials we put out must follow CMS rules. Even the basics of a benefits brochure must 
meet Medicare requirements. We will be building a lot of new processes at the beginning 
of this journey from the time they are onboarding until the time that they get all the care 
and services from our providers. We will need to tweak processes to make sure that they 
meet the Medicare requirements - the Model of Care helps us do that. There are a lot of 
different things that we will be doing for the member – there are also lots of different 
drivers for payment, lots of different drivers of reporting requirements, etc. There is a 
very different approach for Medicare than for Medi-Cal, some measures align but not all. 
 
Kimberly Marquez-Johnson, Director of Dual Special Needs Plan, stated that for use to 
operate as a D-SNP, there are several regulatory requirements that we must complete 

12 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

and obtain with the Department of Managed Health Care. She reviewed the timeline 
which has seven major regulatory requirements that we need to adhere to. Prior to 
January 1, 2026, we must have our Knox-Keene state license. We submitted our initial 
application April 4th, and we currently have four exhibits that are still pending, two of 
which are our major exhibits, and revolve around our contracts. We must have a signed 
contract with the PBM for our Part D Medicare and second is showing and demonstrating 
to DMHC our contracts for a Medicare network. We must have our notice of intent to 
apply for Advantage Prescription Drug Plan D-SNP only to CMS and that is due on 
November 6th. Our Model of Care for D-SNP is due on February 12th, and our part C&D 
applications to CMS, and those incorporate all the operational, the foundation of what 
we are going to be executing for our D-SNP. Going into March, we will be confirming 
with the state our interest to engage them in a Medicaid agency contract and we will be 
working with them for the next quarter of Quarter Two to execute that contract, have it 
signed and delivered  - both signed by DHCS and by us.  We must submit that to CMS 
by June. We will also be focusing on our bid submission to CMS for our benefit year of 
2026. This bid is something that we must do annually for our Medicare benefits, which 
takes us to our Go-Live of January 1, 2026.  
 
James Cruz, M.D., Acting Chief Medical Officer will be presenting our plant for D-SNP 
Pharmacy Benefit Manager contracting update. He gave an overview of the complexities 
that are involved in ensuring that our members receive the drugs that are needed.  Our 
Medi-Cal members currently receive their drugs through the state of California’s Medi-
Cal RX, and the state contracts directly with a pharmacy benefit. Our D-SNP members 
will receive their drugs through Medicare Part D and Gold Coast, not the state. Gold 
Coast will contract with a pharmacy benefit manager and do two things:   1)   to deliver 
the pharmacy benefit and 2) to ensure that Gold Coast meets Medicare regulatory 
requirements. In addition, the PBM conducts several critical functions. The PBM will be 
able to negotiate purchasing power with manufacturers and pass it on to Gold Coast. 
The PBM will also partner with Gold Coast to develop a cost-efficient formulary that is 
reflective of our member needs. Third, they will pay our pharmacy claims, and lastly, in 
partnership with GCHP, the pharmacy benefit manager will conduct both utilization 
management as well as quality oversight activities.  
 
Dr. Cruz stated that part of the member journey begins with us targeting communications, 
announcements, and education to make sure the member has a clear understanding of 
the Medicare product they will be receiving. There will then be a partnership with the 
PBM of the formulary that is reflective of our D-SNP member needs. Following that there 
will be establishing a pharmacy network – we are going to look to have a broad-based 
pharmacy network that not only includes traditional large chain pharmacies but also to 
include independent local “mom and pop” pharmacies because we have developed 
relationships with those community pharmacies. We will be closely monitoring the end 
in processes to ensure that our members have a positive experience and that the PBM 
is working to ensure that our members are adherent to their treatment.  
 
Dr. Cruz stated that he wanted to share some good news. He stated that GCHP has 
established a transparent, clear objective fact-based procurement process that was a 

13 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

cross-functional team led by procurement and included several team members. This 
team worked together to develop a Request for Proposal process. Dr. Cruz reviewed the 
procurement process which outlines steps that will occur before we conclude a contract 
execution. He noted that we are in the beginning stages of negotiations with a select 
number of PBM companies and the team is confident that a contract will be ready for 
Commission to review in October and execution in November.  
 
Commissioner Pupa commented that it was unfortunate for the Duals that there are two 
different workforces for pharmacy because prescriptions are very personal to member 
and when there is disruption or confusion it is very frustrating. We must clearly 
communicate to the members what they need to do for their prescriptions. Dr. Cruz 
stated that we will be closely monitoring our members’ experience. Our goal is to make 
is as seamless as possible. 
 
CFO Sara Dersch stated that we found that over 40% of our members actually go to 
independent pharmacies, and we did look at that s part of this process and one of our 
criteria was that if the independent pharmacies that our members go to, if they are not in 
the network, it is very easy to get added to that network.  We are going to do this well for 
our members.  
 
CIO Gelb stated that there are a specific Five-Star Part D measures that are very focused 
on the member experience on medication adherence. PBMs must be very well 
experienced, and we are putting incentives in place to improve the outcomes and ensure 
that we get high quality.  
 
Michelle Espinosa, Executive Director of Delivery Systems Operations oversees our 
provider network. Ms. Espinosa stated that we have started evaluating the current 
Medicaid network and got letters of intent out with key partners in our provider network 
to start doing the overlap as indicated by the state’s requirements. We are looking at the 
DHCS requirements and DMHC requirements and we are trying to line everything up 
with the CMS requirements so that there is up to 90% overlap between our Medicaid 
network and our Medicare network. We want to ensure that the provider that they have 
today is the same provider that they will see when the conversion occurs and that there 
is no disruption to care. We also want to make sure that whatever providers we bring in 
corresponds with the demographic population. Anyone that has language needs, we 
have the providers to cover that. We will not throw a contract out to the entire network 
and see who signs it. We must continually monitor and make sure that we are covering 
the adequacy, the alignment of the membership and the language capabilities of our 
network in comparison to what our member needs are. 
 
We must make sure that in anticipation of our Know-Keene filing in November that we 
have actual signed agreements with those providers that signed letter of intent. There is 
a lot of focus and attention on the CMS network adequacy requirements, and therefore 
we are trying to home in on that. We also look closely at hospitals, PCs, PS and 
specialists, post-acute care is also big. We want to make sure our contracts have both 
sides of the house. We need to have services that are utilized by this population. We 

14 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

need to ensure that our DME and lab vendors are set up. We are already starting to 
evaluate and analyze where our network is today. 
 
Ms. Espinosa stated that we have great software that mimics what CMS does. It will tell 
us the adequacy percentage and where gaps might be and then we can fill those gaps. 
We not only need to get members ready, but we also need to get providers ready and 
how our provider portal will need to change to accommodate each step. We must 
develop new behaviors for providers and how they look at the members through Model 
of Care. We need to make sure they understand pharmacy benefits, the overlap etc. We 
have started creating training platforms and getting providers ready. 
 
Commissioner Corwin asked how confident are we that our existing network will be able 
to port over. Ms. Espinosa stated members are already familiar with the process. 
Commissioner Corwin also asked if there is a deadline with DMHC. Ms. Espinosa stated 
they look at contracts that must be filed with D-SNP filing. We will need to show the 
contracts. Supervisor Lopez asked if it was auto-enrollment. CIO Gelb replied it is 
optional enrollment. Supervisor Lopez asked if there is a minimum number of enrollees. 
CIO Gelb stated we have three years to get there. The enrollment number is 1,500 
members to start. Commissioner Espinosa asked for members that are currently Medi-
Medi, what is the process for them. CIO Gelb stated the process stays the same. Open 
enrollment starts 10/27/24 and members can choose. CFO Dersch stated we want to 
start small and work out the kinks. It will take 10,000 members before we are out of the 
red. We want members to stay with GCHP and we want to deliver on what we promise.  

 
6. Compliance Update 
 

a. Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Audit 
 

Staff: Robert Franco, Chief Compliance Officer  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update 
 
Chief Compliance Officer, Robert Franco, stated the medical audit started today 
(9/23/24). He noted there is a new audit team. He also stated that the focused audit has 
fewer areas of review. The review period is July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. Virtual 
interviews begin 9/23/24 through 10/4/24.  
 
CCO Franco reviewed the audit process. He also reviewed the 2024 DHCS areas of 
focus, Utilization Management, Case Management and Coordination of Care, Access 
and Availability, Member Rights, Quality Improvements, and Administrative and 
Organizational Capacity. 
 

Commissioner Buttell joined the meeting at 3:57 p.m. 
Commissioner Underwood left the meeting at 3:59 p.m. 

CCO Franco stated the final report will be issued in 90 days from the Exit Conference 
which is scheduled for October 4, 2024.  

15 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Monroy motioned to approve Agenda items 3 through 6. Commissioner Abbas 
seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote as follows: 
 
AYES: Commissioners Anwar Abbas, Allison Blaze, M.D., Phil Buttell, James Corwin, 

Tabin Cosio, Laura Espinosa, Melissa Livingston, Supervisor Vianey Lopez, 
Anna Monroy, Dee Pupa, and Sara Sanchez 

 
NOES:   None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Scott Underwood, D.O. 
 
Motion carried. 

 
FORMAL ACTION 
 
7. Reinstituting Commission Strategic Planning Retreat Ad Hoc Committee 
 

Staff: Marlen Torres, Chief of Member Experience & External Strategies  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Commission reconstitute the 
Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee and select up to five Commissioners who will 
serve in the ad hoc committee. Additionally, staff recommends that the Strategic 
Planning Retreat be held in person this year.  
 
Marlen Torres, Chief of Member Experience & External Affairs explained the need for an 
AdHoc committee and requirements of the members who volunteer to serve. She noted 
that there would only be a couple of meetings, and they will be held remotely for 
approximately 1 hour. General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated the AdHoc is not a Brown 
Act meeting, and the committee needs up to five volunteers. 
 
The following commissioners volunteered to be part of the AdHoc committee: 
Commissioner Laura Espinosa 
Commissioner Dee Pupa 
Supervisor Vianey Lopez 
Commissioner Tabin Cosio   and 
Commissioner Sara Sanchez 

 
Commissioner Corwin motioned to approve Agenda item 7. Commissioner Monroy seconded 
the motion. 
 
 
Roll Call Vote as follows: 
 

16 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
AYES: Commissioners Anwar Abbas, Allison Blaze, M.D., Phil Buttell, James Corwin, 

Tabin Cosio, Laura Espinosa, Melissa Livingston, Supervisor Vianey Lopez, 
Anna Monroy, Dee Pupa, and Sara Sanchez 

 
NOES:   None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Scott Underwood, D.O. 
 
Motion carried. 

 
REPORTS 
 
8. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report 
 
 Staff: Felix L. Nunez, M.D., MPH, Acting Chief Executive Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report 
 

Acting Chief Executive Officer, Felix L. Nunez, M.D. stated there will be no scripts, or 
lectures. The staff wants a discussion/dialog. Staff wants to update, inform the 
commission and wants feedback. The team wants transparency, honesty, and integrity. 
This is an opportunity to re-set and look at the work being done and how to approach the 
work that needs to be done. The team is committed to the organization and its mission, 
as well as to the members.  
 
Dr. Nunez noted there are changes to roles. He stated Dr. Cruz accepted the role of 
Acting Chief Medical Officer. Marlen Torres has been promoted to Chief of Member 
Experience & External Affairs. A new medical director has been appointed – Dr. Teri 
Brown.  
 
Dr. Nunez stated there is a positive team coming together and focus is on the work for 
our members. 
 
Commissioner Espinosa thanked everyone for their graciousness. 

 
9. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Report  
 
 Staff: James Cruz, M.D., Acting Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report 
 

Dr. James Cruz, Acting Chief Medical Officer, stated his reports covered six key areas 
Focus #1 Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS) Update which is to build on the 2023 
success and are on track to meet or exceed the measures. He noted there are three 
areas of concern:  follow-up after an ED visit for substance use disorder within 30 days, 
follow-up after an ED visit for Mental Illness within 30 days, and Asthma medication ratio. 

17 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 

 
Focus #2 is the NCQA Project Update – we are engaged in activities to ensure that we 
will be accredited, and staff is working on three risks in health equity that were noted. 
Work is progressing as planned.  
 
Focus #3 QIPP is also working on quality performance and was measured using final 
audited MCAS performance rates. QIPP MY 2023 participating health systems include:  
Ventura County Health Care Agency, Clinicas del Camino Real, and Community 
Memorial Health. These partnerships and collaboration through QIPP have 
demonstrated significant performance improvements for GCHP. 
 
Focus #4 is the Sr. Medical Director update – noting continued progress to identify a 
PBM to contract with for D-SNP.  
 
Focus #5   utilization Management continues to work to maintain regulatory compliance. 
The new medical management software went live on 7/1/24. Staff is fully trained and 
processing authorization requests within regulatory timeframes. 
 
Focus #6 Pharmacy Services has been monitoring and assisting members who need 
help with processing their prescriptions, understanding limitations or restrictions based 
on coverage criteria by Medi-Cal Rx 
 
Commissioner Espinosa asked how we can raise health equity percentages. Dr. Cruz 
stated mock surveys along with working with the NCQA consultant. General Counsel, 
Scott Campbell stated this will also be discussed in Closed Session. Dr. Gonzalez and 
her team are building policy & procedures for a mock survey. CDO Ted Bagley stated 
that in full disclosure, we came to the table late, we did not get serious on health equity 
until six months ago, but we will meet the requirements. 
 

10. Human Resources (H.R.) Report 
 

Staff: Paul Aguilar, Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report 
 

Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance Officer, Paul Aguilar, stated 
there is lots of staff engagement and there is a lot of change. Teams is trying to stay 
close to their teams and determine how to work cohesively, starting with the Executive 
Team and Leadership Team.  
 
There is a focus on hiring and we are making progress on budgeted jobs that have been 
approved. Mr. Aguilar also reviewed the Employee Count table, and it will be updated 
continuously. CDO Ted Bagley also noted there are less complaints lately. 
 

Commissioner Abbas motioned to approve Agenda items 8 through 10. Commissioner Monroy 
seconded the motion. 

18 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
 
Roll Call Vote as follows: 
 
AYES: Commissioners Anwar Abbas, Allison Blaze, M.D., Phil Buttell, James Corwin, 

Tabin Cosio, Laura Espinosa, Melissa Livingston, Supervisor Vianey Lopez, 
Anna Monroy, Dee Pupa, and Sara Sanchez 

 
NOES:   None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Scott Underwood, D.O. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated that Agenda Item 11 will be tabled. 
 
Open Session ended at 4:34 p.m. the Commission took a five-minute break. 
 
Closed Session began at 4:45 p.m. 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9.:  One case.  
 

12.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9:  One Case. 
GCHP has received a letter from the IRS regarding an examination of GCHP 
withholdings. A copy of the letter is available upon request.  
 

13. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUTION 
 Title:  Acting Chief Executive Officer 
 
14. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency designated representatives:   Commission &  
Chief of Human Resources & Organization Performance Officer 

 Unrepresented employee:  Acting Chief Executive Officer 
 
15. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated the reportable action was as follows:  The Commission 
unanimously agreed to increase the Acting CEO pay by 10%. 

19 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no other business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 5:35 p.m.  
 
Approved: 
 
________________________________________  
Maddie Gutierrez, MMC 
Clerk to the Commission 

20 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
 
To:  Ventura Country Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
From:  Paul Aguilar, Chief Human Resource & Organization Performance Officer  
 
Date:  October 28, 2024 
   
Subject: Acting CEO Salary Adjustment  
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
On Wednesday August 28, 2024, the Commission appointed Dr Felix Nunez as Acting Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO) of Gold Coast Health Plan.   Dr Nunez will have full CEO authority 
during this interim period.   In these interim situations, it is Gold Coast Health Plan practice 
to provide a salary adjustment to incumbents to effective compensation in recognition for 
their expanded interim roles.     
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
To provide Dr Felix Nunez a 10% salary adjustment while assuming the role of Acting Chief 
Executive Officer for Gold Coast Health Plan.   During this interim period, Dr Nunez’s annual 
salary will increase from $410,856 to $451,942.   No other compensation adjustments will be 
provided.    

21 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 
 
To:  Ventura Country Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
From:  Paul Aguilar, Chief Human Resource & Organization Performance Officer  
 
Date:  October 28, 2024 
   
Subject: Facility Lease Extension   
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) currently occupies Building - 711 East Daily Drive, Camarillo 
CA 93010 at Camarillo Business Park as its primary office location since April 2014.   The 
current lease expires March 31, 2026 and staff is seeking approval to negotiate a lease 
extension with the property owner through June 2027.   During this extended period, staff will 
assess the future work environment needs to determine options to consider.  These options 
may be to remain at the current location or relocate to a new site within Ventura County.  The 
extended lease time will provide staff with the right amount of time to effectively complete the 
assessment and execute any options agree to by the Commission.      
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The GCHP leases 34,974 rentable square feet at Building - 711 East Daily Drive.   The annual 
lease for this office space is $1,045,703.  The anticipated 15-month extension will be within 
the range of $1,360,000 to $1,500,000.     
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No immediate financial impact.  The lease extension requires an extended occupancy cost 
through the fiscal year 2026-27 budget.    
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that Commission approve the request to negotiate lease extension with 
the property owner for Building - 711 East Daily Drive, Camarillo, CA through June 2027.    

22 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: James Cruz, MD, Acting Chief Medical Officer 
Kim Timmerman, MHA, CPHQ, Sr. Director of Quality Improvement 

DATE:  October 28, 2024 

SUBJECT: Written Summary of Quality Improvement and Health Equity Activities – Q3 
2024 

 

SUMMARY: 

The Department of Health Care Services (“DHCS”) contract, Exhibit A Attachment III, 
Section 2.2.3, requires Gold Coast Health Plan (“GCHP”) to prepare a written summary 
of Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) activities, findings, 
recommendations, and actions after each meeting and submit it to the Governing Board.   

The attached report contains a summary of activities of the QIHEC and its subcommittees 
for Quarter 3, 2024.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission accept 
and file the Quarter 3, 2024 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee summary. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting, 2024 Quarter 3 
Summary Report, September 17, 2024 

23 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

Overview: 

The Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) meets 
quarterly, with special meetings scheduled as needed to conduct business. The QIHEC is chaired and 
facilitated by the Chief Medical Of�icer (CMO), with committee members comprised of internal 
leadership, the Chairs from the ten QIHEC Subcommittees, one Commissioner, three practicing 
physicians in the community, and a behavioral health care practitioner. This report represents a 
summary of the September 17, 2024 QIHEC meeting. 

Approval Items 

• Approved 
o 2024 Quarter 2 QIHEC Meeting Minutes 
 May 7, 2024 Special Meeting  
 June 11, 2024 Regular Meeting 

o Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee Meeting Schedule for 2025 
o Carelon 2023 Quality Improvement Work Plan Evaluation 
o Gold Coast Health Plan 2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation 

Program Evaluation 
• Approved contingent upon clari�ication of follow-up questions discussed at this QIHEC 

o Carelon 2024 Quality Improvement Program Description 
o Carelon 2024 Quality Improvement Work Plan 

 
Open Action Items from Prior QIHEC Meeting 

• Action Item #57 - Closed 
o Facility Site Review (FSR) Nurse reported that some independent providers voiced concerns 

about additional FSR paperwork and increased costs. They may stop seeing pediatric 
patients. Committee member James Cruz, MD asked if the independent providers are going 
to stop seeing all pediatric members.  

o  Resolution:  Member Services con�irmed that some pediatric members assigned to one 
independent provider have been reassigned and another independent provider opted to 
continue seeing their existing pediatric members. 

• Action Item#59 - Closed 
o  Committee member Jeffrey Yarges asked if there is a trending report showing a year-to-year 

comparison of child lead screening collected during Initial Health Appointments (IHA). 
o Resolution: The QI Department reported that audit results for blood lead anticipatory 

guidance and blood lead screening have been added to the FSR/IHA Dashboard for 
quarterly trending. 

• Action Item #60 – Closed 

24 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

3 | P a g e  

o Committee member James Cruz, MD asked if there was information regarding closing the 
loop on referrals during Facility Site Reviews and to quantify any level of improvement. 

o Resolution: Heidi Ramirez provided Dr. James Cruz with data collected during Facility Site 
Reviews/Medical Record Reviews including: 1) Of�ice practice procedures allow timely 
provision and tracking of internal and external referrals; 2) Physician Review and follow-up 
of referral/consultation reports and diagnostic test results; 3) Evidence of practitioner 
review of specialty consult/referral reports and diagnostic tests; 4) Evidence of follow-up of 
specialty/consult/referrals made, and results/reports of diagnostic tests, when appropriate.  

• Action Item # 61 - Closed 
o Committee member James Cruz, MD asked if the medical record reviews include tracking of 

providers who completed an Adverse Childhood Exposure Experience (ACE) screenings. 
o Resolution: The QI Department is sending providers the list of recommended 

adult/pediatric health assessments & standardized tools (e.g., SDOH, ACEs, CRAFTS, etc.).  
The information is also be posted on the GCHP website. The QI FSR nurses also provide 
training to providers and recently completed a training for risk assessment screening tools 
at the August 21, 2024 QI Collaboration meeting.  

• Action Item #62 - Closed 
o Committee Chair Felix Nuñez, MD, MPH, said that Dr. Underwood’s feedback on continuous 

glucose monitoring can be shared at the next Director of Pharmacy meeting with the state 
and the next Chief Medical Of�icer (CMO) meeting with the state. 

o Resolution:  The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) reported there is no additional 
�lexibility in use of continuous glucose monitors. GCHP will regroup internally to evaluate 
how to expand the eligibility for use of these monitors in the clinical setting. 

QIHEC Membership Updates 

• QIHEC Chair Changes 
o Due to recent staf�ing changes, the Commission has appointed Dr. Felix Nuñez as the acting 

Chief Executive Of�icer and Dr. James Cruz has been appointed as the acting Chief Medical 
Of�icer and will be chairing the QIHEC meetings. 

• QIHEC Membership Changes 
o Dr. John Fankhauser and Dr. Sandrine Pirard are retiring and will be leaving the QIHEC and 

Dr. Gary Proctor and Dr. Alicia Casapao will be joining the QIHEC.   
 

Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee Meeting Schedule for 2025 
 

•  The 2025 schedule will increase the meeting cadence from quarterly regular meetings in 2024 
(4 meetings) to 6 meetings in 2025. The increased meeting frequency is intended to provide 
suf�icient committee time for review of accreditation and regulatory requirements. 

Carelon Behavioral Health Quality Improvement Program Description and Work Plan 

• The Director of National Quality Management at Carelon Behavioral Health reported on 
Carelon’s 2023 Quality Program Evaluation and the 2024 Quality Improvement Program 
Description and Quality Improvement Work Plan. 

• GCHP QIHEC Committee members had follow-up questions on the 2024 Quality Improvement 
Work Plan pertaining to reporting methodology, performance monitoring, health equity and 

25 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

4 | P a g e  

cultural linguistics training, language assistance for Spanish and Mixteco populations, 
processing grievances ef�iciently, delegation oversight of grievances, and incorporation of 
CalAIM initiatives.  Approval of these two documents is contingent upon clari�ication of the 
questions addressed during this QIHEC meeting. 
 

Gold Coast Health Plan 2023 Quality Improvement and Health Transformation (QIHET) Program 
Evaluation 

• The 2023 QIHET Work Plan effectively monitored and reported on organization-wide goals 
which included 46 comprehensive quality initiatives.  Goals were met for 35 out of 46 initiatives. 

• Rates improved for 27 Managed Care Accountability Set Measures and 15 out of 18 measures 
met or exceeded the DHCS minimum performance level (MPL). 

• Multiple quality initiatives were launched in 2023 that included 
o Quality Incentive Pool and Program (QIPP) launched 
o Member outreach campaigns to close care gaps 
o Expansion of the point-of-care member incentive programs 
o Provider and member education campaigns 
o Data improvements and collection of new supplemental data sources 
o Health fairs and mobile mammograms  

• The Program structure consisted of oversight by Quality Committees and Subcommittees. 
Resources for the QIHET Program included multidisciplinary GCHP staff with leadership from 
the Chief Medical Of�icer (CMO). Network providers gave feedback on quality improvement and 
health equity transformation activities through quarterly QI Collaboration meetings, monthly 
Joint Quality Operations Meetings (JQOM) and monthly Joint Quality Program Committee 
Meetings (JQPC), the quarterly Quality Improvement Committees (QIC), and the subcommittees. 
 

QIHEC Subcommittee and Department Summaries 
 
Compliance/Delegation Oversight 

• 10 delegation oversight audits were completed as scheduled: 4 credentialing, 2 claims, 1 
transportation, 2 utilization management, and 1 quality improvement and cultural linguistics.  

• 7 corrective action plans were issued and 3 were closed.  
 
Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS) Steering Committee 

• MCAS Dashboard: 2024 Quarter 2 MCAS rates reviewed.   
o 7 MCAS rates achieved DHCS MPL 
o 9 MCAS rates increased compared to 2024 Quarter 1 

• MCAS Operations Steering Committee:  new sub-committee launched July 2024 to align and 
drive the organization’s strategy and initiatives around MCAS, including but not limited to, 
prioritization, goals, work plans, and performance tracking.  

• QIHET Work Plan Updates: Reviewed interventions related to member engagement (outreach 
and member reward programs), community collaborations, data improvements, and member 
and provider education campaigns. 

  Quality Improvement: Facility Site Review (FSR) / Initial Health Appointment (IHA) 

26 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

5 | P a g e  

• Facility Site Reviews:  
o The QI FSR Nurses completed 6 FRS FSRs and 5 medical record reviews (MRR). Most clinic 

sites are continuing to pass their FSRs, but there has been an increase in MRR corrective 
action plans and need for focused reviews. Continuing to assist the clinics with major 
changes in work�lows, educational visits for providers and staff, and environmental safety to 
align with the DHCS FSR/MRR Standards.    

• Initial Health Appointments:  
o The QI Nurses completed 257 audits on IHAs and MRR in 2024 Quarter 1 and 73% met IHA 

criteria. Areas in need of improvement include screenings for sexually transmitted 
infections, age-appropriate immunizations, blood lead screening and anticipatory guidance, 
psychosocial/behavioral risk assessments, and intimate partner violence screenings. 
Continuing IHA audits to measure compliance and educate providers and clinic staff in the 
IHA requirements. 

 
Population Health Management (PHM) Department 

• Wellth Program: 1,264 members in 2024 Quarter 1 and 85% of program participants engaged 
in 80+% of the daily check-ins.  Approval received from the Commission to enroll up to 5,500 
additional members in FY 2024-2025. 

• Population Needs Assessment (PNA): The PNA will be updated and reviewed in November 
2024. 

Behavioral Health Quality Committee 
• Carelon’s performance for post-ED outreach attempts for members identi�ied with substance 

use or mental health conditions in 2024 YTD was 97% and appointments scheduled and/or 
discharge assessments completed for this target population in 2024 YTD was 28%. 

• The BH Department completed all planned activities within the QIHETP Work Plan and 
continues to share barriers to goal attainment with leadership. The 2024 Quarter 2 activities 
included implementing work�lows to coordinate post ED care with Conejo Health, evaluating 
MY 2023 barriers to create mitigation plans, and negotiate additional data source through 
Bamboo Health.  

Utilization Management Committee 
• Prior authorization turn-around-time benchmarks were met in 2024 Quarter 2.   
• 24-Hour Nurse Advise Line (NAL): GCHP began implementing strategies to increase awareness 

of the after-hour nurse advise line.   
• Medical Management System: The new medical management system, TruCare, was successfully 

launched on July 1, 2024 with more enhancement planned to increase functionality and ensure 
regulatory requirements are met.   

Member Services Committee 
• Call Center: 

o All Conduent Call Center benchmarks were met in 2024 Quarter 2 for speed of answer, 
abandonment rate, call center volume, and phone quality.  

o On July 1, 2024, Gold Coast Health Plan transitioned to an internal call center. To prepare 
for this transition, 40 agents were hired to staff the internal call center.  The Member 
Services department will continue to audit call center metrics and hold weekly meetings 

27 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

6 | P a g e  

with the internal call center staff to evaluate performance and identify opportunities for 
improvement 

• Membership: As of June 30,2024, GCHP’s membership was 248,315 members.  There was a 
0.7% decrease in membership from 2024 Quarter 1 (250,134 members) to 2024 Quarter 2 
(248,315 members).   

 
Network Operations  

• Network Operations monitors capacity on a quarterly and annual basis via the DHCS Quarterly 
Monitoring Report Template (QMRT) and the Annual Network Certi�ication. Provider Network 
Quarterly Monitoring Outcomes for Q2 2024: 
o Network adequacy standards met for PCPs and Specialists 
o Ratio of Specialist to Members and PCPs to Members met 
o 100% of new provider orientation scheduled within 10days and completed within 30days 

was not met; 161 out of 223 orientations were completed timely. Retroactive dates, limited 
staf�ing. and limited provider availability contributed to delayed orientations. 

• The 2024 Provider Satisfaction Survey is ongoing and results will be segmented by Primary 
Care Provider and Specialty type.  

 
Quality Improvement: NCQA Accreditation 

• Health Equity Accreditation (HEA) and Health Plan Accreditation (HPA) mock surveys have 
been scheduled for 2024 Quarter 2 and Quarter 4. The mock surveys serve as a midway 
assessment to evaluate current compliance with NCQA standards, identify remaining gaps, and 
develop plans to remediate those gaps in preparation for 2025 �inal surveys. 

 
Health Education and Cultural Linguistics (HE/CL) Committee 

• Cultural and Linguistic Requests: 743 requests completed which was a 12% increase from 2024 
Quarter 1.  The top 3 requested languages were Spanish, Vietnamese, and Mixteco.  

• Program Referrals: 693 completed.  412 HE and 272 CL (sign-language and in-person 
interpreting) referrals. This was a 47% increase from 2024 Quarter 1.  

• Follow-Up Referrals: 271 from Care Management and 349 from ECM/CM and other special 
projects/programs.  

• QIHET Work Plan Activities:  
o Outreach Calls to promote the Health Fairs/Community Events: 887.  
o Tobacco cessation, HE packets, and provider C&L/DEI trainings. 

 
Grievance and Appeal (G&A) Committee 

• All grievance and appeal benchmarks were met except one.  The benchmark to acknowledge 
98% of member grievance within in 5 calendar days was 95%. 

• 2024 Quarter 2 grievances included 67 quality of care cases: 36% substantiated; 38% non-
substantiated; 6% unfounded due to lack of information; 20% had no rating applied.  Next steps 
include collaborating with Provider Network Operations to identify the provider of�ices or 
clinics that need additional resources to address and resolve issues related to these various 
complaints. 

• G&A has increased the monitoring of all the mailroom functions related to scanning and 
forwarding any appeals and grievances to ensure they are routed timely. 

28 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) Meeting 
2024 Quarter 3 Summary Report 

September 17, 2024 
 

7 | P a g e  

Pharmacy and Therapeutics (P & T) Committee  
• Drug Utilization Review (DUR) of opioid prescription utilization met performance benchmarks 

in 2024 Quarter 2 with <5% increase in the following metrics (1) total opioid utilization; (2) 
combined use with benzodiazepines; and (3) combined use with antipsychotics. 

• Medi-Cal Rx will continue to cover COVID-19 Antigen over-the-count test #4 kits/30-days 
• New policies and procedures have been approved for pharmaceutical management of Physician 

Administered Drugs (PADs) and Drug Recall Noti�ication. 
• The Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee on August 15, 2024 reviewed and approved the 

recommended changes to the list of PADs requiring prior authorization.   
 

Credentials/ Peer Review Committee (C/PRC) 
• All credentialing, recredentialing and peer review benchmarks were met in 2024 Quarter 2.  
• Identi�ied need to upgrade Symplr software to improve ef�iciency of credentialing process.  

Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) 
• Quorum was not met for 2024 Quarter 2 and the review and approval of the clinical practice 

and preventive services guidelines was moved to 2024 Quarter 3 Medical Advisory Committee.  

 
 

 

29 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: James Cruz, M.D., Acting Chief Medical Officer 
Kim Timmerman, MHA, CPHQ, Sr. Director of Quality Improvement 

DATE:  October 28, 2024 

SUBJECT: Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee 2024 Third Quarter 
Report 

 

SUMMARY: 

The Department of Health Care Services (“DHCS”) requires Gold Coast Health Plan 
(“GCHP”) to implement an effective quality improvement system and to ensure that the 
governing body routinely receives written progress reports from the Quality Improvement 
and Health Equity Committee (“QIHEC”).  

The attached PPT report contains a summary of activities of the QIC and its 
subcommittees.  

 
APPROVAL ITEMS: 

• 2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation (“QIHET”) Program 
Evaluation  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
approve the 2023 QIHET Program Evaluation as presented and receive and file the 
complete report as presented. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1) Timmerman, K., (2024). Quality Improvement, Ventura County Medi-Cal 

Managed Care Commission, Quality Improvement and Health Equity 
Committee 2024 Third Quarter Report, Presentation Slides. 

30 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

R
ep

or
t 

Q
3 

20
24

O
ct

ob
er

 2
8,

 2
02

4

Ki
m

be
rly

 T
im

m
er

m
an

, M
H

A,
 C

PH
Q

 - 
Sr

. D
ire

ct
or

, 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

31 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Q
3 

20
24

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t U

pd
at

e

20
23

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
(Q

IH
ET

) 
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

va
lu

at
io

n

Ap
pr

ov
al

 R
eq

ue
st

ed

32 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



An
nu

al
 2

02
3 

Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

va
lu

at
io

n

Th
e 

20
23

 Q
IH

ET
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt

ed
 o

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n-
w

id
e 

go
al

s w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 4

6 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 q
ua

lit
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

•
Fo

cu
se

d 
on

 fi
ve

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 w

ith
 3

5 
ou

t o
f 4

6 
go

al
s m

et
:


O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

•
24

 g
oa

ls 
m

et
 

•
7 

go
al

s n
ot

 m
et


O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f N

on
-C

lin
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

•
4 

go
al

s m
et

 
•

1 
go

al
 n

ot
 m

et


O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y
•

4 
go

al
s m

et
•

1 
go

al
 n

ot
 m

et


O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
ss

es
s a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

•
3 

go
al

s m
et

•
1 

go
al

 n
ot

 m
et


O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5:
 E

ns
ur

e 
O

rg
an

iza
tio

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f D

el
eg

at
ed

 F
un

ct
io

ns
 

•
1 

go
al

 n
ot

 m
et

33 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



St
re

ng
th

s o
f t

he
 2

02
3 

Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am

•
83

%
 o

f m
ea

su
re

s m
et

 o
r e

xc
ee

de
d 

th
e 

DH
CS

 m
in

im
um

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 le

ve
l (

M
PL

)
•

15
 o

f 1
8 

m
ea

su
re

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 M

Y 
20

22
•

3 
m

ea
su

re
s a

ch
ie

ve
d 

M
PL

fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t t

im
e 

in
 G

CH
P 

hi
st

or
y

o
4,

99
2 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

rs
 b

et
w

ee
n 

3-
21

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 

w
el

l c
ar

e 
vi

sit
•

7 
m

ea
su

re
s i

nc
re

as
ed

 in
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

 le
ve

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
•

3 
m

ea
su

re
s m

et
 th

e 
90

th
pe

rc
en

til
e

o
He

m
og

lo
bi

n 
A1

c 
Co

nt
ro

l f
or

 P
at

ie
nt

s w
ith

 D
ia

be
te

s
o

Ti
m

el
in

es
s o

f P
re

na
ta

l C
ar

e
o

Po
st

pa
rt

um
 C

ar
e

•
4 

m
ea

su
re

s m
et

 th
e 

75
th

pe
rc

en
til

e
o

Br
ea

st
 C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (+

43
9 

m
or

e 
m

am
m

og
ra

m
s)

o
Ch

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 W
om

en
 (+

94
0 

m
or

e 
w

om
en

 sc
re

en
ed

)
o

Im
m

un
iza

tio
ns

 fo
r A

do
le

sc
en

ts
o

W
el

l C
hi

ld
 V

isi
ts

 –
15

 to
 3

0 
m

on
th

s (
2 

or
 m

or
e 

vi
sit

s)

M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

Se
t (

M
CA

S)
 M

ea
su

re
s (

M
Y 

20
23

) 

34 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



St
re

ng
th

s o
f t

he
 2

02
3 

Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am

•
Hi

gh
ly

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s a

nd
 a

lig
ne

d 
go

al
s

•
La

un
ch

 o
f Q

ua
lit

y 
In

ce
nt

iv
e 

Po
ol

 a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

 (Q
IP

P)
•

Pr
ov

id
er

 g
ra

nt
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y

•
M

em
be

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 to
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
ga

ps
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t s

ch
ed

ul
in

g
•

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

po
in

t-
of

-c
ar

e 
m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s

•
PO

C 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

~4
00

%
•

Pr
ov

id
er

 a
nd

 m
em

be
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
•

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
at

a 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l d

at
a 

so
ur

ce
s

•
EM

R 
da

ta
 fe

ed
s f

ro
m

 3
 la

rg
es

t h
ea

lth
 sy

st
em

s
•

Da
ta

 v
al

id
at

io
n 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t
•

M
ee

tin
g 

m
em

be
rs

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 a

re
•

He
al

th
 fa

irs
•

M
ob

ile
 m

am
m

og
ra

ph
y 

ev
en

ts
 

•
W

el
lth

Be
ha

vi
or

al
 E

co
no

m
ic

s P
ro

gr
am

Ro
bu

st
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t E
ffo

rt
s

35 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

4 
Q

IH
ET

 P
ro

gr
am

•
M

CA
S 

M
ea

su
re

s N
ot

 M
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

M
PL

 T
ar

ge
t

•
As

th
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Ra

tio
 (A

M
R)

 
•

Fo
llo

w
-U

p 
Af

te
r E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t V
isi

t f
or

 M
en

ta
l I

lln
es

s 
(F

U
M

)
•

Fo
llo

w
-U

p 
Af

te
r E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t V
isi

t f
or

 A
lc

oh
ol

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 

Dr
ug

 A
bu

se
 o

r D
ep

en
de

nc
e 

(F
UA

)
•

Pr
ov

id
er

 A
cc

es
s

•
En

su
rin

g 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
sp

ec
ia

lty
 c

ar
e 

st
an

da
rd

s w
er

e 
m

et
 fo

r m
in

im
um

 
of

 9
0%

 o
f p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
•

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
•

O
ve

ra
ll 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
ra

te
s f

or
 th

e 
Ch

ild
 C

on
su

m
er

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
He

al
th

ca
re

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 S

ys
te

m
s (

CA
HP

S®
)

•
De

cr
ea

se
 in

 A
du

lt 
an

d 
Ch

ild
 C

AH
PS

® 
ra

te
s f

or
 g

et
tin

g 
ur

ge
nt

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
ro

ut
in

e 
ca

re
 a

s s
oo

n 
as

 n
ee

de
d

•
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t i

nc
re

as
ed

 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n-
w

id
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t e
ffo

rt
s

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
Ar

ea
s f

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

36 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



20
24

 Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

•
Be

ha
vi

or
al

 h
ea

lth
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 jo

in
ed

 th
e 

Q
IC

 a
nd

 U
M

C 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ad

vi
se

m
en

t o
n 

be
ha

vi
or

al
 h

ea
lth

 q
ua

lit
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
.

•
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 to
 st

re
ng

th
en

 p
ro

vi
de

r a
nd

 m
em

be
r 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 a
dd

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s/

su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

s t
o 

en
su

re
 in

sig
ht

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am
.

•
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

&
 T

he
ra

pe
ut

ic
s (

P&
T)

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

as
 re

in
st

at
ed

 in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

3 
•

Q
IH

EC
 S

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

s a
dd

ed
:

o
M

CA
S 

St
ee

rin
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

o
N

CQ
A 

Ke
y 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r F

or
um

o
Be

ha
vi

or
al

 H
ea

lth
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 

•
Vo

ic
e 

of
 th

e 
M

em
be

r C
om

m
itt

ee
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Q
IH

ET
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 S
tr

uc
tu

re

37 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



N
ex

t S
te

ps
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

4 
Q

IH
ET

 P
ro

gr
am

•
Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t o

f f
oc

us
ed

 w
or

kg
ro

up
s a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
AM

R,
 F

U
M

, a
nd

 F
UA

 m
ea

su
re

s
•

PN
O

 la
un

ch
ed

 m
ul

tip
le

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 sc
or

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

•
O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

sit
e 

vi
sit

s t
o 

lo
w

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

pr
ov

id
er

s
•

Co
rr

ec
tiv

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s
•

O
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r e
du

ca
tio

n
•

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 Q
IP

P
•

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 sm
al

l n
et

w
or

k 
pr

ov
id

er
s

•
Ad

di
tio

na
l c

or
e 

an
d 

op
tio

na
l m

ea
su

re
s

•
Ex

pa
nd

 fo
cu

s o
n 

M
od

el
 o

f C
ar

e 
to

 m
ee

t u
ni

qu
e 

ne
ed

s o
f m

em
be

rs
•

La
un

ch
 V

oi
ce

 o
f t

he
 M

em
be

r (
VO

M
) i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

em
be

r 
ad

vi
so

ry
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 m
em

be
r l

ist
en

in
g 

su
rv

ey
s

•
In

cr
ea

se
 fo

cu
s o

n 
He

al
th

 E
qu

ity
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
lly

 a
nd

 L
in

gu
ist

ic
al

ly
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s (

CL
AS

) t
ha

t i
nc

lu
de

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
m

em
be

r f
ee

db
ac

k
•

En
ha

nc
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s t
o 

su
pp

or
t e

xp
an

de
d 

qu
al

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es

20
24

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

38 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ap
pe

nd
ix

20
23

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t &

 H
ea

lth
 

Eq
ui

ty
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
(Q

IH
ET

)
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Go

al
s 

De
ta

il

39 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es

40 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(1
) 2

02
3 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t &

 H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

(Q
IH

ET
PD

)
G

oa
l: 

U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 Q

IH
ET

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n.

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 Q

IC
 o

n 
3/

21
/2

3 
an

d 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
on

 0
4/

24
/2

3.
M

et

(2
) 2

02
3 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 H

ea
lth

 E
qu

ity
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

 (Q
IH

ET
PW

P)
G

oa
l: 

U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 Q

IH
ET

P 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

.

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 Q

IC
 o

n 
3/

21
/2

3 
an

d 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
on

 0
4/

24
/2

3.
M

et

(3
) 2

02
2 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t W

or
k 

Pl
an

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

G
oa

l: 
C

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 Q

I W
P 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n.

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 Q

IC
 o

n 
09

/1
9/

23
 a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 1
0/

30
/2

3.
M

et

(4
) 2

02
3 

HE
DI

S®
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Au

di
t

G
oa

l: 
Su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

pa
ss

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 H

ED
IS

® 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Au

di
t

 a
nd

 re
ce

iv
e 

“r
ep

or
ta

bl
e”

 s
ta

tu
s 

fo
r a

ll 
m

ea
su

re
s.

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 p
as

se
d 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

fo
r t

h 
12

th
 c

on
se

cu
tiv

e 
ye

ar
. 

M
et

41 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(5
) P

op
ul

at
io

n 
He

al
th

: P
op

ul
at

io
n 

He
al

th
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
PH

M
) P

ro
gr

am
G

oa
l: 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

He
al

th
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 D

HC
S 

20
23

 
PH

M
 P

ol
ic

y 
G

ui
de

.

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

PH
M

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 c
re

at
ed

 d
as

hb
oa

rd
s w

ith
 ri

sk
 se

gm
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
st

ra
tif

ic
at

io
n 

tie
rin

g 
to

 a
ss

es
s n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ic
s o

f m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
t 

N
CQ

A 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

M
et

(6
) H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n/
Cu

ltu
ra

l L
in

gu
is

tic
s:

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t (
PN

A)
G

oa
l: 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
PN

A 
re

po
rt

 a
nd

/o
r e

va
lu

at
io

n 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 D

HC
S

Su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 D

HC
S 

th
e 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
He

al
th

 M
an

ag
em

en
t (

PH
M

) S
tr

at
eg

y 
De

liv
er

ab
le

s 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 a
 P

N
A 

th
at

 m
ee

ts
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r Q

ua
lit

y 
As

su
ra

nc
e 

(N
CQ

A)
 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 

M
et

(7
) U

til
iza

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

Cl
in

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

G
oa

l: 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 e
vi

de
nc

e-
ba

se
d 

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
He

al
th

 G
ui

de
lin

es
 

(P
HG

), 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Di
ab

et
es

 a
nd

 A
st

hm
a 

Cl
in

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

lin
e 

(C
PG

).
U

pd
at

ed
 C

PG
s t

o 
en

su
re

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 M
an

ua
l a

nd
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
  

M
et

42 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(8
) C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t:

 C
om

pl
ex

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
G

oa
l: 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 st

an
da

rd
iz

ed
 T

ur
n 

Ar
ou

nd
 (T

AT
) p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r m
em

be
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r c
om

pl
ex

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
er

 N
CQ

A 
CC

M
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

De
ve

lo
pe

d 
po

lic
ie

s,
 st

an
da

rd
ize

d 
w

or
kf

lo
w

s,
 s

ta
ff 

tr
ai

ni
ng

, b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
tim

el
in

es
s o

f c
om

pl
ex

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.
M

et

(9
) C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

Ca
re

 G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

G
oa

l: 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s t
o 

cl
os

e 
ca

re
 g

ap
s 

fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

: B
CS

, C
CS

, C
HL

, F
U

M
, F

UA
.

Su
pp

or
te

d 
ga

p 
cl

os
ur

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 u

sin
g 

ne
w

 d
at

a 
so

ur
ce

s 
(H

IE
 M

an
ife

st
 M

ed
ex

) 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 d
as

hb
oa

rd
s,

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 c

ar
e 

ga
ps

. 
M

et

(1
0)

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n:

 T
ob

ac
co

 C
es

sa
tio

n
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

 o
f t

ob
ac

co
 c

es
sa

tio
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 in
 m

em
be

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 to

ba
cc

o 
us

er
s.

Pr
ov

id
er

 to
ba

cc
o 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 d

ec
lin

ed
 in

 2
02

3:
  

To
ba

cc
o 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
co

un
se

lin
g 

de
cl

in
ed

 1
3.

12
%

 fr
om

 3
4.

13
%

 to
 2

1.
01

%
To

ba
cc

o 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

de
cl

in
ed

 1
.9

8%
 fr

om
 1

0.
83

%
 to

 8
.8

5%
.

N
ot

 M
et

(1
1)

 In
iti

al
 H

ea
lth

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t (
IH

A)
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s o
f I

ni
tia

l H
ea

lth
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t (

IH
A)

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

. 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 
w

ith
 IH

A 
sc

or
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
90

-9
9%

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
5.

99
%

 p
oi

nt
s.

M
et

43 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(1
2)

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lth

: F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

Af
te

r E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t V

is
it 

fo
r M

en
ta

l I
lln

es
s –

 3
0 

Da
ys

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
FU

M
-3

0 
ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
.

M
Y 

20
23

 F
U

M
-3

0 
ra

te
 o

f 2
3.

59
%

 d
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 M
PL

. 
M

ul
tip

le
 ca

re
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 la
un

ch
ed

 in
 2

02
3 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 

da
ta

 so
ur

ce
s 

(H
IE

, E
D 

da
ta

), 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

ns
 w

ith
 n

ew
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ne
tw

or
k 

pr
ov

id
er

s,
 

m
em

be
r a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r o

ut
re

ac
h 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
. 

N
ot

 M
et

(1
3)

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lth

: F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

Af
te

r E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t V

is
it 

fo
r S

ub
st

an
ce

 U
se

 –
 3

0 
Da

ys
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

FU
A-

30
 ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
.

M
Y 

20
23

 F
UA

-3
0 

ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
3.

68
%

 p
oi

nt
s b

ut
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 M

PL
. 

M
ul

tip
le

 ca
re

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 la

un
ch

ed
 in

 2
02

3 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 
da

ta
 so

ur
ce

s 
(H

IE
, E

D 
da

ta
), 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
ns

 w
ith

 n
ew

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
pr

ov
id

er
s,

 
m

em
be

r a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r o
ut

re
ac

h 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

. 

N
ot

 M
et

(1
4)

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lth

: 2
02

3-
20

26
 P

IP
 N

on
-C

lin
ic

al
 To

pi
c:

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 P

ro
vi

de
r N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 S

U
D/

SM
H 

Di
ag

no
se

s w
ith

in
 7

 D
ay

s o
f a

n 
ED

 V
is

it
G

oa
l: 

Su
bm

it 
th

e 
PI

P 
M

od
ul

e 
1 

to
 D

HC
S/

HS
AG

 b
y 

De
ce

m
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

3.

Al
l P

IP
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 su
bm

itt
ed

 ti
m

el
y, 

an
d 

th
e 

w
ee

kl
y 

pr
ov

id
er

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

la
un

ch
ed

 in
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3.
M

et

44 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(1
5)

 C
an

ce
r P

re
ve

nt
io

n:
 B

re
as

t C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 (B
CS

)
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f w
om

en
 5

0-
74

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 h
ad

 a
 m

am
m

og
ra

m
 to

 m
ee

t o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
.

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
3.

95
%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 5
6.

00
%

 to
 5

9.
95

%
 a

nd
 m

et
 7

5th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

.
M

et

(1
6)

 C
an

ce
r P

re
ve

nt
io

n:
 C

er
vi

ca
l C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (C

CS
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 w
om

en
 2

1-
64

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
sc

re
en

ed
 fo

r c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r t

o 
m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

DH
CS

 M
PL

 (5
0t

h 
pe

rc
en

til
e)

.
Ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

3.
40

%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 5

7.
91

%
 to

 6
1.

31
%

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

50
th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.

M
et

(1
7)

 C
an

ce
r P

re
ve

nt
io

n:
 C

ol
or

ec
ta

l C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 (C
O

L)
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

M
Y 

20
23

 C
O

L 
ra

te
 fr

om
 3

1.
52

%
 (M

Y 
20

22
) t

o 
76

.8
0%

 (o
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 le
ve

l e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 D

HC
S)

.

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
2.

44
%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 2
9.

93
%

 to
 3

2.
37

%
 b

ut
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 7

6.
80

%
 g

oa
l. 

M
PL

 p
en

di
ng

 fr
om

 D
HC

S.
N

ot
 M

et

45 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(1
9)

 D
HC

S 
W

om
en

’s 
He

al
th

: 2
02

2-
20

23
 W

om
en

’s 
He

al
th

 S
W

O
T

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ra

te
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

M
PL

 (5
0t

h 
pe

rc
en

til
e)

: 
BC

S,
 C

HL
. 

Al
l d

oc
um

en
ts

 su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 D

HC
S,

 a
nd

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

te
st

in
g 

la
un

ch
ed

 a
nd

 co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

M
et

(2
0)

 W
om

en
’s 

He
al

th
: C

hl
am

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 W
om

en
 (C

HL
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
CH

L 
ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
. 

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
+1

0.
33

%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 5

3.
26

%
 to

 6
3.

59
%

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

75
th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
.

M
et

(1
8)

 C
an

ce
r P

re
ve

nt
io

n:
 2

02
0-

20
23

 C
CS

 H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 P
IP

G
oa

l: 
By

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

2,
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

er
vi

ca
l c

an
ce

r s
cr

ee
ni

ng
s 

am
on

g 
21

 to
 

64
-y

ea
r-

ol
d 

fe
m

al
e 

m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 a
re

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
to

 M
ag

no
lia

 F
am

ily
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

lin
ic

 fr
om

 3
6.

41
%

 to
 

50
.0

0%
.

Th
e 

Po
in

t-
of

-C
ar

e 
m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
w

as
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 la

un
ch

ed
 a

nd
 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 to
 o

th
er

 c
lin

ic
s.

  T
he

 C
CS

 ra
te

 fo
r t

he
 c

lin
ic

 p
ar

tn
er

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
bu

t d
id

 n
ot

 
m

ee
t t

he
 ta

rg
et

 g
oa

l o
f 5

0%
. 

N
ot

 M
et

46 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(2
1)

 C
hr

on
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

As
th

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ra
tio

 (A
M

R)
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

M
Y 

20
23

 A
M

R 
ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
.

Ra
te

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 -5

.6
1%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 5
2.

41
%

 to
 4

6.
80

%
 a

nd
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 M

PL
.

N
ot

 M
et

(2
2)

 C
hr

on
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

He
al

th
 E

qu
ity

 C
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

Bl
oo

d 
Pr

es
su

re
 (C

BP
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
M

Y 
20

23
 C

BP
 ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

).

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
1.

95
%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 6
0.

34
%

 to
 6

2.
29

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

M
PL

. 
M

et

(2
3)

 C
hr

on
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

Di
ab

et
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

G
oa

l: 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t d
is

ea
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f m
em

be
rs

 d
ia

gn
os

ed
 w

ith
 d

ia
be

te
s.

La
un

ch
ed

 th
e 

W
el

lth
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 2

02
3 

Q
4 

Hb
A1

c 
te

st
 m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
. 

HB
D 

U
nc

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ra

te
 im

pr
ov

ed
 6

.3
3%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 3
5.

04
%

 to
 2

8.
71

 (l
ow

er
 ra

te
 is

 
be

tt
er

).

M
et

47 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(2
4)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

Fi
rs

t T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f L

ife
 (D

EV
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
M

Y 
20

23
 D

EV
 ra

te
 b

y 
3%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
io

r m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r.
Ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

8.
90

%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 3

8.
95

%
 to

 4
7.

85
%

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

M
PL

.
M

et

(2
5)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: L

ea
d 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
in

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
(L

SC
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
M

Y 
20

23
 L

SC
 ra

te
 to

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

M
Y 

20
22

 M
PL

 (6
3.

99
%

) b
y 

2%
 p

oi
nt

s (
65

.9
9%

) 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 h
ad

 b
lo

od
 le

ad
 te

st
s a

nd
 p

er
io

di
c 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
s 

de
no

te
d 

in
 th

e 
DH

CS
 A

PL
 2

0-
01

6 
Ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

4.
18

%
 p

oi
nt

s f
ro

m
 6

5.
69

%
 to

 6
9.

87
%

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

M
PL

.
M

et

(2
6)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: T

op
ic

al
 F

lu
or

id
e 

Va
rn

is
h 

(T
FL

)
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

M
Y 

20
23

 T
FL

 ra
te

 to
 m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

DH
CS

 M
PL

 (5
0th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
).

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
27

.4
6%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 0
.6

4%
 to

 2
8.

10
%

 a
nd

 m
et

 th
e 

M
PL

.
M

et

(2
7)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 V
is

its
 in

 th
e 

Fi
rs

t 3
0 

M
on

th
s 

of
 L

ife
 (W

30
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
M

Y 
20

23
 W

30
-6

 a
nd

 W
30

-2
 ra

te
s t

o 
m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

DH
CS

 M
PL

 (5
0t

h 
pe

rc
en

til
e)

.
W

30
-6

 ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
13

.3
2%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 4
7.

38
%

 to
 6

0.
70

%
 a

nd
 m

et
 M

PL
.

W
30

-2
 ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se
 4

.8
0%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 6
8.

14
%

 to
 7

2.
94

%
 a

nd
 m

et
 7

5th
 p

er
ce

nt
ile

M
et

48 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(2
8)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: C

hi
ld

 a
nd

 A
do

le
sc

en
t W

el
l-C

ar
e 

Vi
si

ts
 (W

CV
)

G
oa

l: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
M

Y 
20

23
 W

CV
 ra

te
 to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
.

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
7.

46
%

 p
oi

nt
s f

ro
m

 4
2.

33
%

 to
 4

9.
79

%
 a

nd
 m

et
 M

PL
.

M
et

(2
9)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: 2

02
2-

20
23

 W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 S

W
O

T
G

oa
l: 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
M

PL
 (5

0t
h 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
: 

W
30

, W
CV

.
Al

l d
oc

um
en

ts
 su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 D
HC

S,
 a

nd
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
te

st
in

g 
la

un
ch

ed
 a

nd
 co

m
pl

et
ed

.
M

et

(3
0)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: 2

02
0-

20
23

 W
CV

 P
IP

G
oa

l: 
By

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

2,
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

do
le

sc
en

t w
el

l c
ar

e 
ex

am
s 

am
on

g 
12

 to
 

17
-y

ea
r-

ol
d 

G
ol

d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

to
 C

M
H 

Ce
nt

er
s f

or
 F

am
ily

 H
ea

lth
 A

irp
or

t 
M

ar
in

a 
Cl

in
ic

, f
ro

m
 3

7.
78

%
 to

 5
0.

00
%

.

Tw
o 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 la
un

ch
ed

: c
lin

ic
-le

d 
w

el
l-c

hi
ld

 te
xt

in
g 

an
d 

da
ta

 
m

ap
pi

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. T

he
 W

CV
 ra

te
 fo

r t
he

 c
lin

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 4

7.
95

%
 b

ut
 

di
d 

no
t m

ee
t t

he
 ta

rg
et

 g
oa

l o
f 5

0%
. 

N
ot

 M
et

(3
1)

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

He
al

th
: 2

02
3-

20
26

 P
IP

 C
lin

ic
al

 To
pi

c:
 W

30
-6

+ 
am

on
g 

Hi
sp

an
ic

/L
at

in
x 

M
em

be
rs

G
oa

l: 
Su

bm
it 

th
e 

PI
P 

M
od

ul
e 

1 
to

 D
HC

S/
HS

AG
 b

y 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

1,
 2

02
3.

Al
l P

IP
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 su
bm

itt
ed

 ti
m

el
y, 

an
d 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 la
un

ch
ed

. 
M

et

49 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f N
on

-C
lin

ic
al

 
Ca

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

50 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y a

nd
 S

af
et

y o
f N

on
- C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(3
2)

 C
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 L
in

gu
is

tic
 N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
G

oa
l: 

En
su

re
 a

de
qu

at
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

et
hn

ic
, a

nd
 li

ng
ui

st
ic

 n
ee

ds
 o

f m
em

be
rs

.

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n/

Cu
ltu

ra
l L

in
gu

ist
ic

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 p

ro
vi

de
r t

ra
in

in
gs

 o
n 

la
ng

ua
ge

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
 se

rv
ic

es
.  

N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 C
&

L 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
 

pr
ov

id
er

 o
rie

nt
at

io
ns

.

M
et

(3
3)

 P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

G
oa

l: 
En

su
re

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
lty

 ca
re

 st
an

da
rd

s 
m

et
 fo

r m
in

im
um

 o
f 9

0%
 o

f p
ro

vi
de

rs
. 

Pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
lty

 ca
re

 a
cc

es
s s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 w
er

e 
no

t m
et

. N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 th

at
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 
N

ot
 M

et

(3
4)

 N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
G

oa
l: 

As
se

ss
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

s d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
by

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s.

N
et

w
or

k 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 st
an

da
rd

s w
er

e 
m

et
. 

M
et

(3
5)

 A
ft

er
 H

ou
rs

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y

G
oa

l: 
Co

nd
uc

t s
ur

ve
ys

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 re

ac
h 

a 
pr

ov
id

er
 a

ft
er

 h
ou

rs
.

Af
te

r-
ho

ur
s s

ur
ve

ys
 w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 a
nd

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 th
at

 d
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

M
et

(3
6)

 P
ro

vi
de

r S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
G

oa
l: 

Fi
el

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

(s
) t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 lo

w
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.

Pr
ov

id
er

 s
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

su
rv

ey
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
r f

ee
db

ac
k 

an
d 

co
nc

er
ns

. 
M

et

51 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r 

Sa
fe

ty

52 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r S
af

et
y

(3
7)

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
ite

 R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
G

oa
l: 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
10

0%
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 R

ev
ie

w
 (F

SR
) r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

.
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

t t
he

 In
iti

al
, I

nt
er

im
, a

nd
 T

ri-
an

nu
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
ite

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
tim

el
y.

M
et

(3
8)

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
ite

 R
ev

ie
w

 M
on

ito
rin

g
G

oa
l: 

Co
nd

uc
t f

ac
ili

ty
 si

te
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
.

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 1

4 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Si

te
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

an
d 

iss
ue

d 
fo

ur
 C

AP
s.

  
M

et

(3
9)

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
Re

vi
ew

 S
ur

ve
ys

 (P
AR

S)
G

oa
l: 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

Re
vi

ew
s (

PA
Rs

) 1
00

%
 o

n 
tim

e.

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 1

1 
PA

RS
 fo

r h
ig

h-
vo

lu
m

e 
an

ci
lla

ry
 sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

.
M

et

(4
0)

 C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g/
Re

cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g

G
oa

l: 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
w

el
l-d

ef
in

ed
 c

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

an
d 

re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r e
va

lu
at

in
g 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

/p
ro

vi
de

rs
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ar

e 
to

 m
em

be
rs

.

Al
l c

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

an
d 

re
-c

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s m
et

 1
00

%
.

M
et

(4
1)

 P
ha

rm
ac

y:
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 P

ot
en

tia
l U

ns
af

e 
O

pi
oi

d 
Pr

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
G

oa
l: 

M
on

ito
r m

em
be

r o
pi

oi
d 

us
e 

vi
a 

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
x 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 p

rio
r 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 le
ss

 th
an

 a
 5

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
ac

h 
ca

te
go

ry
. M

on
ito

r t
he

 P
ha

rm
ac

ot
he

ra
py

 fo
r O

pi
oi

d 
U

se
 

Di
so

rd
er

 (P
O

D)
 m

ea
su

re
s.

Th
er

e 
w

as
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
pi

oi
d 

us
e 

in
 2

02
3 

Q
3 

an
d 

20
23

 Q
4.

N
ot

 M
et

53 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4

As
se

ss
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

54 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
ss

es
s 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
(4

2)
 G

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 A
pp

ea
ls

G
oa

l: 
M

on
ito

r a
ll 

m
em

be
r g

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
pp

ea
ls

 to
 re

vi
ew

 fo
r t

re
nd

in
g 

is
su

es
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 v

ar
io

us
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
em

be
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
by

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

hi
gh

ly
 re

po
rt

ed
 is

su
es

.
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
f g

rie
va

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
pp

ea
ls 

w
er

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d,

 a
nd

 w
or

kg
ro

up
s 

cr
ea

te
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 a
nd

 re
so

lv
e 

iss
ue

s.
 

M
et

(4
3)

 C
al

l C
en

te
r M

on
ito

rin
g

G
oa

l: 
M

ee
t c

al
l c

en
te

r b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
m

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

tim
el

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 ca

ll 
ce

nt
er

 st
af

f a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 o
n 

an
y 

de
fic

ie
nt

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

. (
1)

 A
SA

: 3
0 

se
co

nd
s 

or
 le

ss
; (

2)
 

Ab
an

do
nm

en
t R

at
e:

 5
%

 o
r l

es
s;

 (3
) P

ho
ne

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Re
su

lts
: ≥

 9
5%

.
AS

A 
an

d 
ab

an
do

nm
en

t r
at

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
ks

 w
er

e 
m

et
, b

ut
 p

ho
ne

 q
ua

lit
y 

ra
te

 w
as

 
94

.7
1 

an
d 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
95

%
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
 

N
ot

 M
et

(4
4)

 C
on

su
m

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

ca
re

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 S

ys
te

m
s (

CA
HP

S®
) S

ur
ve

ys
G

oa
l: 

Co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 D

HC
S 

an
d 

HS
AG

 to
 co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

CA
HP

S 
su

rv
ey

s t
o 

m
on

ito
r a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
CA

HP
S 

sc
or

es
.

RY
 2

02
3/

M
Y 

20
22

 C
AH

PS
 su

rv
ey

s w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, a
nd

 sc
or

es
 a

ss
es

se
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
CA

HP
S 

ra
te

s.
M

et

(4
5)

 C
AH

PS
: G

et
tin

g 
Ca

re
 Q

ui
ck

ly
G

oa
l: 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ge
tt

in
g 

ca
re

 q
ui

ck
ly

 fo
r a

du
lts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
A 

ne
w

 “
Ho

w
 to

 G
et

 th
e 

Ca
re

 Y
ou

 N
ee

d”
 m

em
be

r w
eb

pa
ge

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

.  
M

et

55 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5

En
su

re
 O

rg
an

iza
tio

na
l 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f 
De

le
ga

te
d 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

56 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 E
ns

ur
e 

O
rg

an
iza

tio
na

l O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f D
el

eg
at

ed
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

(4
6)

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
G

oa
l: 

10
0%

 o
f a

ll 
au

di
ts

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 co

rr
ec

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s (

CA
Ps

) c
lo

se
d 

tim
el

y.

Al
l a

ud
its

 w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 1
00

%
 e

xc
ep

t c
la

im
s a

ud
its

 in
 Q

1 
20

23
. 

Cl
ai

m
s a

ud
it 

w
as

 d
el

ay
ed

 b
ut

 th
e 

De
le

ga
tio

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 te
am

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 m

iti
ga

te
 is

su
e.

N
ot

 M
et

57 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n:

 

A
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

20
23

 Q
IH

ET
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n

T
ha

nk
 y

ou

58 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

  

 

2023 Quality Improvement and 
Health Equity Transformation 
Program Evaluation 
QIHEC Approved: September 17, 2024 
Commission Approved: Scheduled 10/25/24 

 
 
 

59 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



1 
 

 

Introduction 

Gold Coast Health Plan 

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is an independent public entity that is governed by the Ventura 

County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC). In 2023, GCHP served 254,610 

Medi-Cal beneficiaries living in Ventura County.   

 

 

Mission 

The Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program (QIHETP) is designed to 

support Gold Coast Health Plan’s mission to improve the health of our members through the 

provision of high-quality care and services. Our member-first focus centers on the delivery of 

exceptional service to our beneficiaries by enhancing the quality of health care, providing 

greater access, and improving member choice. 

In line with that goal, Gold Coast Health Plan’s Quality Improvement and Health Equity 

Transformation Program defines the processes for continuous quality improvement of clinical 

care and services, patient safety, and member experience, provided by GCHP and its 

contracted provider network, through its commitment to improving and sustaining its 

performance through the prioritization, design, implementation, monitoring, and analysis of 

performance improvement initiatives with a specific focus on health equity.  Core values of the 

program include maintaining respect and diversity for members, providers, and employees.  

Vision 

Compassionate care, accessible to all, for a healthy community. 

Values 

The QIHET Program supports the organization’s values of: 

• Integrity: Achieving the highest quality of standards of professional and ethical behavior, 

with transparency in all business and community interactions 

• Accountability: Taking responsibility for our actions and being good stewards of our 

resources 

60 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



2 
 

• Collaboration: Working together to empower our GCHP community to achieve our 

shared goals 

• Trust: Building relationships through honest communication and by following through on 

our commitments  

• Respect: Embracing diversity and treating people with compassion and dignity 

 

Scope of the Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program 

The purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Quality Improvement and Health Equity 

Transformation Program (QIHETP) is to achieve high quality, equitable, and optimal clinical 

outcomes in all departmental programs in accordance with the State’s mission to preserve and 

improve the health of all Californians.  The QIHETP provides the framework for GCHP to: 

• Objectively and systematically monitor and evaluate the quality, appropriateness, 

accessibility and availability of safe and equitable health care and services  

• Identify and implement ongoing and innovative strategies to improve the quality, equity, 

appropriateness, and accessibility of member healthcare 

• Implement an ongoing evaluation process that lends itself to improving identified 

opportunities for under/over utilization of services 

• Facilitate organization wide integration of quality management and population health 

principles 

• Promote engagement in local community, statewide and national collaborations and 

initiatives aimed at improving quality and equity of care and services 

To accomplish this, GCHP’s QIHET Program aligns its efforts with the Department of Health Care 

Services (DHCS) Comprehensive Quality Strategy as well as the goals set forth by the California 

Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM) Initiative. 

The Quality Strategy is anchored by three linked goals:   

1. Improve the health of all Californians 

2. Enhance quality, including the patient care experience, in all DHCS programs   

3. Reduce the Department’s per-capita health program costs 

In conjunction with the Quintuple Aim, the eight priorities of the Quality Strategy are to: 

1. Improve patient safety 

2. Deliver effective, efficient, and affordable care 

3. Engage persons and families in their health 

4. Enhance communication and coordination of care 

5. Advance prevention 

6. Foster healthy communities 

7. Eliminate health disparities 

8. Improve health outcomes 

 

  

61 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



3 
 

Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program Evaluation 

2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program Effectiveness 

The components of the QIHET Program are closely aligned in order to meet the goals of continuous 

quality improvement and health equity transformation. The 2023 QIHET Program was effective in 

identifying opportunities for improvement and enhancing processes and outcomes that supported GCHP’s 

mission of improving the health of our members through the provision of high-quality care and services. 

The 2023 QIHET Work Plan effectively monitored and reported on organization-wide goals which 

included 46 comprehensive quality initiatives within five objectives: (1) Improve Quality and Safety of 

Clinical Care Services; (2) Improve Quality and Safety of Non-Clinical Services; (3) Improve Member 

Safety; (4) Assess and Improve Member Experiences; and (5) Ensure Organization Oversight of 

Delegated Functions. These initiatives supported the California Department of Health Care Services 

(DHCS) Comprehensive Quality Strategy, the California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM) 

Program, and the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) Health Plan and Health Equity 

Accreditation standards.  

Leadership and network physicians supported these initiatives through their participation in Committee 

meetings and providing recommendations and insight to identify barriers and opportunities for 

improvement. GCHP Leadership in Provider Network Operations and Quality Improvement supported the 

launch of the new Quality Incentive Pool & Program (QIPP) provider incentive program, a multi-year 

initiative to improve quality scores through pioneering quality incentive funding and supporting innovative 

member engagement programs and interventions focused on providing comprehensive high quality 

health care to members. Through the QIPP, GCHP created monthly Joint Quality Operation Meetings 

(JQOMs) and Joint Quality Provider Meetings (JQPCs) to further engage providers in quality improvement 

efforts. Leadership also advocated for increased organization-wide commitment to quality improvement 

efforts through a “One Priority, One Plan, One Scorecard, One Team” vision that includes multiple plans 

for continuous quality improvement activities in 2024 to support and improve member access and 

engagement to care, member experience, systems enhancements, and advances in data analytics. 

Additional staff were hired to support many of these new and expanding initiatives. 

In 2023, GCHP was required to report 42 Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS) measures that were 

selected by DHCS from NCQA’s Health Effectiveness and Information Data Set (HEDIS®), the Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) Child and Adult Core Measure Sets, and custom measures developed by 

DHCS for reporting three new Long-Term Care measures. In 2023, achievements in MCAS reporting 

included improvement in 27 measures, and 15 out of 18 measures met or exceeded the DHCS minimum 

performance level (MPL) benchmarks, which equates to the 50th Medicaid HMO percentile ranking 

established by NCQA Quality Compass®. Of the 15 measures that met or exceeded the MPL, four 

achieved the 75th percentile benchmark and three achieved the DHCS high performance level (HPL) 

benchmark, which equates to the NCQA 90th Medicaid HMO percentile. MCAS measures that 

underperformed and did not meet the DHCS MPL included Asthma Medication Ratio (AMR), Follow-Up 

After Emergency Department Visit for Mental Illness (FUM), and Follow-Up After Emergency Department 

Visit for Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse or Dependence (FUA). Multiple interventions were conducted in 

2023 that contributed to performance improvement including the launching of the Quality Incentive Pool 

and Program (QIPP) provider incentive program, member outreach campaigns, expansion of member 

incentive programs to include point-of-care incentive distribution, provider and member education 

campaigns, data improvement activities, the collection of new supplemental data sources (e.g., electronic 

health information, health information exchange), ongoing internal collaborations and external 

collaborations with clinic systems and community-based organizations (CBOs), and measure-focused 

improvement projects. To further the quality performance achievements gained in 2023, GCHP increased 

quality improvement targets for 2024. At a minimum, the goal is for all measures to meet the MPL. Four 

measures have been identified to meet the 75th percentile benchmark and six measures have a goal to 

meet or exceed the HPL. 

62 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



4 
 

Areas in need of improvement include provider access and member experience. Some standards for 

Primary and Specialty Care Access, Network Adequacy, and After-Hours Availability were not met in 

2023. The RY 2023 / MY 2022 Adult and Child CAHPS scores reported increased rates for the Adults 

CAHPS, but decreased rates for the Child CAHPS, and the Adult and Child CAHPS rates declined for the 

following two survey questions related to access: (1) Got care as soon as needed when care was needed 

right away, (2) and Got check-up / routine appointments as soon as needed.   

For 2024, the QIHET Program will continue to focus on innovative initiatives and strategic goals that 

support continued improvement in equitable clinical care and services, member safety and experience, 

and timely access to care. Some of these initiatives include: 

• Expand GCHP’s Mission, Vision and Values to include GCHP’s Model of Care which is focused 

on meeting the unique needs of Members and expanding internal programs and partnerships 

with CBOs.  

• Launch Voice of the Member (VOM) surveys to acquire member feedback on quality of care and 

member satisfaction. 

• Expand provider participation in the QIPP to smaller network providers. 

• Increase focus on Health Equity and Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) 

that include engaging community and member feedback through the Consumer Advisory 

Committee (CAC) and the newly formed CalAIM Committee.   

2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program and Committee 

Structure  

In 2023, the QIHET Program structure consisted of oversight provided by GCHP’s Quality Committees 

and Subcommittees. The structure consists of six subcommittees each reporting up to the Quality 

Improvement Committee. The Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) reports directly to the Ventura 

County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMCC) as the overseeing body for quality within Gold 

Coast Health Plan. In addition to the QIC, the VCMCC oversees the Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

and Community Advisory Committee (CAC). The PAC and CAC both function to support quality 

improvement and health equity activities by encouraging community participation in QI activities, however 

each reports directly to the VCMCC. 

Overall, the 2023 QIHET Program structure served its defined function of providing oversight of the 

QIHET Program by giving internal stakeholders, providers, and members a platform for input in the 

QIHET Program. However, opportunities for improvement were identified to strengthen these platforms for 

provider feedback, refine committees to elicit feedback in the appropriate forum, and add 

committees/subcommittees to ensure member insights are included in the QIHET Program.  

The majority of committees and subcommittees within the scope of the QIHET Program met regularly in 

2023. Twenty-four committee and subcommittee meetings were held with most meeting according to 

established meeting schedules. The Medical Advisory Committee (MAC), the Credentials/Peer Review 

Committee (CPRC), the Utilization Management Committee (UMC), and the QIC all met according to the 

established meeting schedule. However, the MAC did not achieve quorum at all meetings. To ensure the 

items presented to MAC were reviewed and approved timely, follow-up meetings where quorum was 

achieved were held. There were three committees that did not meet at the established meeting cadence. 

The Health Education and Cultural and Linguistics Committee (HE/CL) was not able to meet in quarter 

four 2023 due to end of year scheduling conflicts. However, presentation materials were shared and 

approved in March 2024. The Grievance and Appeals Committee (G&A) did not meet in quarter three and 

quarter four of 2023 due to conflicting priorities such as an organization-wide effort to implement new 

software systems. Despite not being able to meet in the second half of 2023, monthly G&A committee 

reports were submitted to overseeing committees timely. The Member Services Committee (MSC) met on 

schedule for quarter one and quarter two of 2023. However, MSC did not meet on schedule for quarter 

three and quarter four of 2023 due to a change in management of the Member Services Department. The 

63 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



5 
 

quarter three and quarter four 2023 MSC meetings were held in 2024. While the 2023 quarter three and 

quarter four MSC meetings were held in 2024, the 2023 monthly reports were submitted to overseeing 

committees timely. 

Committee and subcommittee participating practitioners provided approval over meeting minutes, 

policies, clinical guidelines, and action items. Network providers provided feedback on quality 

improvement and health equity transformation activities through quarterly QI Collaboration meetings, bi-

monthly Joint Quality Operations Meetings (JQOMs), ad hoc provider collaboration meetings, the Quality 

Improvement Committee (QIC), and the following subcommittees: Medical Advisory Committee (MAC), 

Utilization Management Committee (UMC), and Credentials / Peer Review Committee (C/PRC). Key 

provider and staff input included recommendations for member rewards programs and expanding point of 

care member incentives, obstacles experienced due to the pharmacy benefit carve out, strategies to 

improve access to care including the launch of the Wellth behavioral economics program, review and 

approval of delegated behavioral health quality functions, challenges regarding initial health 

appointments, clinic-led presentations on best practices to improve care and performance, ongoing 

communication and coordination of interventions, and feedback regarding GCHP’s 2023 quality 

performance outcomes as compared to other Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans. 

While these platforms provided an effective opportunity for provider feedback regarding QIHET Program 

activities, there is room for improvement in provider engagement. To further increase provider 

participation in the QIHET Program, the Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee was reinstated in 

November 2023 and the Behavioral Health Quality Subcommittee was added in 2024. In addition to the 

Behavioral Health Quality Subcommittee, a behavioral health practitioner joined the QIC and UMC to 

provide advisement on behavioral health quality initiatives. In order to drive QIHET Program goals across 

the organization, the MCAS Steering Committee and NCQA Key Stakeholder Forums were established in 

2024. 

It was also noted that member insight into QIHET Program activities could be expanded with only one 

committee, the CAC, providing a platform for member input. Since the CAC does not directly report into 

the QIHET Program committee structure, member perspectives were not always captured regarding 

QIHET Program activities. As such, in 2024 GCHP is developing a Voice of the Member Committee 

(VOMC). The VOMC will consist of internal and external stakeholders, including 5-6 GCHP members to 

more effectively capture member feedback. It will serve as a forum for members to share their 

perspectives on member satisfaction as well as QIHET Program activities and CAHPS performance 

improvement. 

Lastly, to fully encompass the 2023-established scope of the Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) and 

to align with the inclusion of health equity across all domains of care and service within the QIHET 

Program, the QIC was renamed the Quality Improvement and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC) in 2024. 

2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program Resources  

Resources for the QIHET Program are comprised of multidisciplinary GCHP staff with leadership from the 
Chief Medical Officer (CMO). The Chief Executive Officer has appointed the CMO as the designated 
physician to support the QIHET Program by providing day to day oversight and management of quality 
improvement activities. The CMO has overall responsibility for the clinical direction of GCHP’s QIHET 
Program. The quality improvement staff assists the Sr. QI Director and the CMO in assessing data for 
improvement opportunities. QI staff work with other departments in planning and implementing activities 
that will improve care or service. 
 
Support for improvement initiatives related to population health, behavioral health, care management, 
utilization/risk management, and other clinical process improvement and outcome measures are provided 
by Health Services, Population Health, Information Technology, and QI staff. Quality initiatives associated 
with service including member satisfaction and those related to complaints and appeals are supported by 
Member Services and Grievance and Appeals staff. Quality initiatives related to provider network and 

64 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



6 
 

provider communication is supported by Provider Network Operations staff. Credentialing and peer review 
functions are supported by QI staff. 
 
In 2023, the Sr. QI Director oversaw the GCHP QI Department under the direction of the CMO. The Sr. QI 
Director directly oversaw the QI Department’s two QI Managers, each overseeing various functions, one 
QI Program Manager focused on NCQA Accreditation, and one Administrative Assistant. One QI Manager 
is a licensed RN who oversaw four QI Registered Nurses and one QI Specialist. The second QI Manager 
oversaw a multidisciplinary team including four QI Program Managers, one Sr. Quality Improvement Data 
Analyst, the HEDIS Data Master, and three QI Credentialing Specialists. Additionally, the QI team was 
supported by a Principal Data Analyst residing in the IT Population Health Enablement Department, a Sr. 
IT Business Analyst residing in the IT Population Health Enablement Department, the Sr. Director of Data 
Engineering, the Director of Business Solutions, and the Health Education and Cultural Linguistics Team. 
 
The resources dedicated to the QIHET Program met organizational and QIHET Program needs through 
support of increased quality improvement activities, enhanced data sources to reflect quality of care 
rendered, expansion of population health and behavioral health services, improved oversight of 
grievances and appeals, and increased support for provider quality initiatives.  
 
While resources were able to support quality improvement efforts in 2023, increased quality initiatives 

particularly in quarter four strained resources across the organization. In recognition of this and with the 

increased organization-wide commitment to quality improvement efforts through the “One Priority, One 

Plan, One Scorecard, One Team” vision established in late 2023, the need for further resource support 

was identified to sustain the gains achieved in 2023, meet heightened 2024 quality improvement targets, 

and continue to improve quality outcomes performance in 2024. Specifically, identified resource needs to 

be addressed in 2024 include: 

• Quality Data Management & Leadership (1) to lead further expansion of data sources, data 

investigations, and quality data process and procedure oversight. 

• Quality Data Analysts (3) to effectively support increased data analytic needs that drive quality 

and population health initiatives. 

• Information Technology Developers (2+) to implement data improvement activities. 

• Provider Network Operations Senior Specialist (1) specific to provider-focused quality 

improvement initiatives, including the Quality Incentive Pool and Program (QIPP). 

• Member Services Representatives and Leadership (28) to triage member calls now brought “in-

house” to GCHP’s call center in order to further improve member experience. 

• Behavioral Health Specialists (2) to enhance member experience and support quality initiatives 
focused on follow-up after an ED visit for mental health or substance use disorder. 

• Project Management (1+) support to help manage the myriad of quality improvement initiatives 
targeted for implementation in 2024 

Identified resource needs are planned for onboarding throughout 2024. Further resource needs will be 

reassessed throughout the year to ensure quality initiatives are supported appropriately.  

65 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



7 
 

2023 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation (QIHET) Work Plan 

Evaluation Summary 

Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services 

• QIHET Program Description, Work Plan, and Program Evaluation  

In 2023, the Quality Improvement Program Description and Quality Improvement Work Plan were 

renamed the Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation Program (QIHETP) and the 

Quality Improvement and Health Equity Transformation (QIHET) Work Plan to align with the goal 

of improving health equity across all domains of care and service.   

The 2023 QIHET Program and QIHET Work Plan was approved by the Quality Improvement 

Committee (QIC) on March 21, 2023, and the Ventura County Medi-Cal Commission on April 24, 

2023.  Both documents incorporated a focus on (1) Health Equity, (2) Key Functional Areas; (3) 

and Resources. GCHP’s key functional areas included: (1) Population Health; (2) Care 

Management; (3) Utilization Management; (4) Behavioral Health; and (5) Pharmacy Services.   

The 2022 QI Work Plan Evaluation was approved at the Quality Improvement Committee on 

September 19, 2023, and the Ventura County Medi-Cal Commission on October 30, 2023.   

• Measurement Year (2022) HEDIS® Compliance Audit™ 

GCHP successfully passed the annual HEDIS® Compliance Audit™ for the 11th consecutive year. 

Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) was the External Quality Review Organization (EQRO) 

selected by DHCS to conduct the measurement year (MY) 2022 audit, which included assessing 

GCHP’s information system capabilities, supplemental databases, Medical Record Review 

Validation (MRRV), HEDIS® Measure Determination Assessment, and the Survey Sample Frame 

Validation (SSFV) for the Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS®) 

Survey. GCHP successfully submitted the MY 2022 HEDIS® /MCAS rates to NCQA’s Interactive 

Data Set Submission (IDSS), and the non-HEDIS rates and stratified rates by Seniors and 

Persons with Disabilities (SPD) to DHCS.  

 

• Population Health Management (PHM) Program 

GCHP successfully implemented the Population Health Management (PHM) Program in 

accordance with the DHCS 2023 PHM Policy Guide. GCHP used the John’s Hopkin’s Resource 

Utilization Bands to develop a risk segmentation and stratification (RSS) and tiering system which 

was deployed on several dashboards utilizing the Power BI platform.  

 

• Population Needs Assessment (PNA) 

The Population Health Department updated the PNA to meet the DHCS and NCQA accreditation 

requirements.    

 

• Utilization Management (UM) 

To ensure alignment with clinical practice guidelines, the Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) 

completed the annual review and adoption of the evidence-based Preventive Health Guidelines 

(PHG), including Diabetes and Asthma Clinical Practice Guidelines (CPG). These guidelines are 

made available to providers on the GCHP website, the Provider Manual, and applicable GCHP 

policies.  

 

• Care Management (CM) 

Complex Case Management (CCM):  The CM Department implemented a standardized Turn 

Around Time (TAT) process for members identified as eligible for complex case management 

(CCM) that is aligned with the NCQA CCM requirements. The CM and PHM departments 

66 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



8 
 

collaborated to develop a Risk Stratification and Segmentation report that identifies Members 

eligible for CCM services.  

 
Care Gap Closure: The CM Department implemented a workflow to support the improvement of 

MCAS rates by facilitating the closure of care gaps in members who received Care Management 

services. Their workflow included notifying members of their care gaps and assisting with 

scheduling appointments. In Q4 2023, CM staff collaborated with multiple departments to support 

the developmental of a new MCAS Care Gap dashboard to facilitate access to care gap data.  

• Advance Prevention 

Initial Health Appointments (IHA): GCHP’s QI RNs continued to conduct medical record audits 

to assess provider compliance with completing the IHA within 120-days of a member’s 

assignment to a PCP.  All providers were given a summary of findings and opportunities for 

improvement.  Compared to 2022, the 2023 IHA audit scores improved and there was a 6% 

increase in providers with IHA scores ≥ 90% and a 6.39% decrease in provider with IHA scores < 

89%.  

Tobacco: The ongoing IHA audits paired with provider education helped increase tobacco use 

assessments and counseling for the following: (1) Tobacco use assessment increased for 11–20-

year-olds from 71% in MY 2022 to 88% in MY 2023, and (2) Tobacco cessation counseling and/or 

tobacco cessation medication offered in members identified as smokers increased from 0% in MY 

2022 to 25% in MY 2023. 

• Behavioral Health:  

Table 1 shows the MY 2023 rates for the following behavioral health measures: Follow-Up After 

Emergency Department Visit for Mental Illness – 30 Days (FUM-30) and Follow-Up After 

Emergency Department Visit for Substance Use – 30 Days (FUA-30). 

 
Table 1: Behavioral Health measures 

Measure 2022 MY 
Rate 

2023 MY 
Rate 

2022-2023 
Rate 
Change 

Medicaid 
Percentile 
Rank 

Goal Rate Goal Status 

FUM-30 29.35 23.59 -5.76 < 25th 54.87 Not Met 

FUA-30 24.64 28.3 +3.68 25th 36.34 Not Met 

 
GCHP Behavioral Health Department engaged with Carelon, GCHP’s delegated behavioral 

health provider, to begin telephonic outreach and offer telehealth services to improve FUM and 

FUA rates. To launch this program, GCHP procured multiple data feeds, such as Health 

Information Exchange data, hospital census data, and customized Emergency Department 

reports to identify members in need of follow-up care. Outreach coordination was expanded to 

include support from GCHPs Enhanced Care Management (ECM) and Complex Care 

Management (CCM) team to reach more members. Table 1 shows that the FUA rate increased, 

however, it did not meet the goal of surpassing the 50th percentile benchmark. Unfortunately, the 

FUM rate also did not meet the 50th percentile benchmark and also declined. In 2023, there was 

an increase in the FUM eligible population from 845 in 2022 to 937 in 2023, but the provider 

notifications and member outreach interventions did not begin until the Fall of 2023. Plans for 

2024 include contracting with Conejo Health, a community-based health organization with 

expertise in substance use disorder (SUD) health navigators, that will provide an onsite ED 

presence to perform follow-up care for members with FUA and FUM conditions and is predicted 

to increase member access to care and improve member engagement.  

As part of the new 2023-2026 DHCS Substance Use Disorder (SUD) / Specialty Mental Health 

(SMH) Non-Clinical Performance Improvement Project (PIP), GCHP’s QI and CM Departments 

67 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



9 
 

collaborated to develop a process to send weekly provider notifications that inform providers if 

any of their patients had an ED Visit for an SUD/mental health condition with in the last 7-days. 

The intervention launched in October 2023 and the timely notifications have the potential to 

improve care coordination and increase opportunities to implement timely interventions to 

address healthcare needs. Additionally, in 2024 GCHP will be participating in a Medi-Cal 

Behavioral Health Collaborative with Ventura County Behavioral Health (VCBH) that will be 

supported by DHCS and the Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI) to improve care 

coordination of behavioral health services.  

• Cancer Prevention:  

Table 2 shows the MY 2023 rates for the following cancer prevention measures: Breast Cancer 

Screening (BCS), Cervical Cancer Screening (CCS) and Colorectal Cancer Screening (COL). 

Key initiatives that supported improvement in all three measures included member outreach 

programs to schedule appointments, launching of the QIPP provider incentive program that 

included BCS and CCS, with the latter as a core required measure, member rewards incentive 

programs for BCS and CCS, mobile mammography events, collaboration with clinic systems on 

shared objectives, the ongoing promotion of the importance of cancer preventive screenings via 

social media posts and the member newsletter, and two DHCS improvement projects that 

included the 2020-2023 CCS Health Equity Performance Improvement Project (PIP) and the 

2022-2023 Women’s Health Strengths, Weakness, Opportunities, and Threats (SWOT) Analysis 

& Strategy Project which had a focus on BCS as well as Chlamydia Screening in Women.  

 
Table 2: Cancer Prevention Measures 

Measure 2022 MY 
Rate 

2023 MY 
Rate 

2022-2023 
Rate 
Change 

Medicaid 
Percentile 
Rank 

Goal Rate Goal Status 

BCS 56.00 59.95 +3.95 75th 52.60 Met 

CCS 57.91 61.31 +3.40 50th 57.11 Met 

COL 29.93 32.37 +2.44 NA 76.80 Not Met 

 

• Women’s Health 

Table 3 shows the MY 2023 rates for the following women’s heath measure: Chlamydia 

Screening in Women (CHL). In addition to the Women’s Health SWOT Analysis & Strategy 

Project noted above, key initiatives that supported improvement in this measure included 

launching of the QIPP provider incentive program with CHL as a core required measure, 

collaboration with clinic systems on shared objectives, the ongoing promotion of the importance 

of women’s health screenings, a provider education Chlamydia Screening Lunch and Learn, and 

a best practices sharing was conducted at the Q3 QI Collaborative meeting including health 

education materials resources. Each initiative contributed to a rate improvement of over 10 

percentage points and the CHL measure not only surpassing the 50th percentile benchmark for 

the first time in GCHP history but meeting the 75th percentile benchmark. 

 
Table 3: Women’s Health Measure 

Measure 2022 MY 
Rate 

2023 MY 
Rate 

2022-2023 
Rate 
Change 

Medicaid 
Percentile 
Rank 

Goal Rate Goal Status 

CHL 53.26 63.59 +10.33 75th 56.04 Met 

 

• Chronic Disease Management 

Table 4 shows the MY 2023 rates for the following chronic disease management measures: 

Asthma Medication Ratio (AMR), Controlling Blood Pressure (CBP), and Hemoglobin A1c Control 

for Patients with Diabetes—HbA1c Poor Control >9% (HBD). The CBP and HBD Poor Control 

rates improved; however, the AMR rate declined.  Key initiatives to support improvement in these 

68 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



10 
 

measures included launching of the QIPP provider incentive program that included AMR, CBP, 

and HBD-Poor Control. Collaboration with clinic systems on shared objectives, the ongoing 

promotion of the importance of chronic disease management, the collection of new EHR data 

sources and data improvement activities, and a provider education Asthma Management Lunch 

and Learn are planned to improve AMR rates in 2024. 

 
Table 4: Chronic Disease Management Measures 

Measure 2022 MY 
Rate 

2023 MY 
Rate 

2022-2023 
Rate 
Change 

Medicaid 
Percentile 
Rank 

Goal Rate Goal Status 

AMR 52.41 46.80 -5.61 <5th 65.61 Not Met 

CBP 60.34 62.29 +1.95 50th 55.96 Met 

HBD-Poor 
Control * 

35.04 28.71 -6.33 90th 37.96 Met 

*Lower rate is better. 

 

• Children’s Health 

Table 5 shows the MY 2023 rates for the following children’s health measures: Developmental 

Screening in the First Three Years of Life (DEV), Lead Screening in Children (LSC), Topical 

Fluoride Varnish (TFL), Well-Child Visits in the First 30 Months of Life (W30), and Child and 

Adolescent Care Visits (WCV). Key initiatives that supported improvement in all six measures 

included member outreach programs to schedule appointments for well-child exams, the well-

child and lead screening member incentive programs, launching of the QIPP provider incentive 

program with W30 and WCV as core required measures, collaboration with clinic systems on 

shared objectives, the ongoing promotion of the importance of children’s health screenings, a 

provider education Well-Child Lunch and Learn training, and three DHCS improvement projects 

that included the (1) 2020-2023 WCV PIP, (2) 2023-2026 W30-6+ PIP, and (3) 2022-2023 Well-

Child SWOT. Of note, TFL improved by over 27 percentage points in 2023 compared to 2022. 

This was due to data improvement activities to capture fluoride applications rendered in a dental 

office setting.  

 
Table 5: Children’s Health Measures   

Measure 2022 MY 
Rate 

2023 MY 
Rate 

2022-2023 
Rate 
Change 

Medicaid 
Percentile 
Rank 

Goal Rate Goal Status 

DEV 38.95 47.85 +8.90 50th 34.70 Met 

LSC 65.69 69.87 +4.18 75th 65.99 Met 

TFL   0.64 28.10 +27.46 50th 19.30 Met 

W30-6+ 47.38 60.70 +13.32 50th 58.38 Met 

W30-2+ 68.14 72.94 +4.80 75th 66.76 Met 

WCV 42.33 49.79 +7.46 50th 48.07 Met 

 

Objective 2: Improve Quality and Safety of Non-Clinical Care Services 

• Cultural and Linguistic Needs and Preferences  

GCHP’s Provider Network Operations (PNO) and Health Education & Cultural and Linguistic 

(HECL) Departments collaborated to ensure there were adequate resources available to address 

the cultural, ethnic, and linguistic needs of GCHP members. The PNO Department’s Provider 

Contracting and Credentialing Management (PCCM) system tracked languages and ethnicity for 

practitioner/professionals and included these in the Provider Directory. The HECL Department 

also scheduled language assistance services trainings each quarter and provided ongoing 

education in the Provider Operations Bulletin and Joint Operations Meetings with clinic systems. 

 

• Primary and Specialty Care Access 

69 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



11 
 

The Provider Network Operations (PNO) Department conducted surveys to assess that at least 

90% of providers met the urgent and non-urgent primary and specialty care access requirements. 

The Provider Appointment Availability Survey (PAAS) was conducted by a contracted survey 

vendor, Press Ganey, from May to September 2023. Unfortunately, access standards were unmet 

in 2023. Due to this, PNO launched multiple interventions to improve access scores which 

included: (1) outreach and site visits to low-performing providers; (2) Corrective Action Plans; and 

(3) ongoing provider education.  

• Network Adequacy 

The PNO Department conducts ratio analyses to ensure DHCS-mandated network adequacy 

standards for Medi-Cal are met in seven focus areas. This includes assessing time and distance 

standards and provider-to-member ratios. In 2023, 5 of the 7 focus areas met the standards. The 

two time-to-distance standards were not met due to one zip code being outside the (1) 30 

minutes or 10 miles of a members’ residence and (2) 50 minutes or 30 miles of a member’s 

residence requirements. However, for both standards, DCHS approved alternate access 

standards for members residing in this zip code (Maricopa - zip code 93252) to expand the time 

and distance standard.   

 

• After Hours Availability 

The After-Hours Availability Survey was conducted by a contracted survey vendor, Press Ganey, 

between May to September 2023. Providers and specialists were contacted during closed office 

hours (early morning, evening, weekend) to assess compliance with after-hours availability. 

Outcomes indicated that standards were not met for PCPs (93.3%) or Specialists (79.9%). To 

remediate this, PNO launched multiple interventions to improve after hours availability which 

included (1) outreach to targeted providers; (2) Corrective Action Plans; and (3) ongoing provider 

education.  

 

• Provider Satisfaction  

In 2023, PNO continued to assess provider satisfaction and needs. Providers continued to report 

staffing shortages which contributed to delayed access to care. PNO continued to support 

providers by offering solutions such as utilizing mid-level clinicians when available, utilizing 

appointment availability with another provider within the same office or health system, and 

offering weekend clinics and telehealth appointments. In addition, GCHP advised providers to 

notify GCHP in advance of delays in timely access so that GCHP could intervene by aiding in 

locating alternate providers who can provide care within the appropriate timeframe. To address 

the ongoing staffing shortage within GCHP’s provider network in 2023, GCHP launched a 

provider grant program in 2024 to support providers in the recruitment of additional resources. 

 

Objective 3: Improve Member Safety 

• Facility Site Review (FSR) Requirements and Monitoring 

GCHP maintained 100% compliance with completing Initial, Interim, and Periodic FSRs. The QI 

RN Certified Site Reviewer / Certified Master Trainer used the DHCS audit tools and Healthy 

Data Systems (HDS) to track and trend the Facility Site Review (FSR) and Medical Record 

Review (MRR) review audits. In 2023, 14 FSRs were completed; 1 initial and 13 periodic. Four 

CAPs were issued and remediated by the end of Q4 2023.  

 

• Physical Accessibility Review Survey 

Due to competing priorities and resource limitations, the PARS for High Volume/Ancillary 

Specialists (HVAS) was on pause until December 2023. In 2023, 1 PARS was completed for 

HVAS and 11 PARS for initial and periodic FSRs. 

 

70 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



12 
 

• Credentialing/Recredentialing 
All credentialing / recredentialing activities were completed timely, including performing timely 

verification of all required credentialing elements to ensure current, accurate, and complete files 

for credentialing decisions, and ongoing monitoring of sanctions and adverse events. Additionally, 

there were ongoing collaborations with Symplr, GCHP’s Provider Contracting and Credentialing 

Management (PCCM) software, on configuration and automation to achieve efficiencies in the 

credentialing process. To improve software efficiencies, an organization-wide software update is 

scheduled for Q3 2024.   

 

• Pharmacy Reduction Potential Unsafe Opioid Use 

The Pharmacy Department monitored opioid utilization and concurrent users of opioid and 

benzodiazepines/antipsychotics/naloxone by accessing the Medi-Cal Rx opioid dashboard on a 

quarterly basis. GCHP met the performance goals for 2023 for all quarters except in 2023 Q4 

when an increase in concurrent users of opioids and benzodiazepines occurred. Barriers to 

assessing opioid utilization included resource limitations to complete analysis and determine 

potential interventions, and data limitations in the Medi-Cal Rx opioid dashboard. The Pharmacy 

Department provided detailed information regarding opioid utilization and potential interventions 

at the Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee which was reinstated in November 2023. 

 

Objective 4: Assess and Improve Member Experience 

• Grievances and Appeals 

Through quarterly assessments of member complaints and grievances, the identified top 

grievance categories were Quality of Care and Transportation. To address this, the Compliance 

Department added “Transportation” to the list of delegated oversight audits to perform ongoing 

evaluation of the Transportation vendor’s quality of services. For 2024, there are plans to develop 

an organization-wide workgroup to collect, review and address member feedback and grievances 

with a specific focus on Quality of Care and Transportation and develop strategies for ongoing 

process improvement.   

 

• Call Center Monitoring 

GCHP contracts with a call center vendor and performs ongoing quality assessments to ensure 

call center benchmarks are met. In 2023, the call center met the Average Speed of Answer (ASA) 

and Abandonment Rate benchmarks but did not meet Phone Quality Results which scored 

94.71%. To improve business operations, increase oversight and control of call center operations 

and management, and improve member experience, GCHP will be ending the relationship with 

the current call center vendor and bring the Call Center in-house in 2024. 

 

• Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS) Surveys 

The RY 2023 / MY 2022 Adult CAHPS received 361 responses and scores increased in all 

categories except for three: (1) Got Care as Soon as Needed When Care Was Needed Right 

Away; (2) Got Check-Up / Routine Appointment as Soon as Needed; and (3) Health Plan Forms 

Were Easy to Fill Out.  For the RY 2023 / MY 2022 Child CAHPS received 498 responses, but 

scores declined in 12 of 15 survey questions. To address these declines, GCHP conducted the 

following activities to improve member satisfaction and access to care in 2023: (1) telephonic 

member outreach campaigns to assist with appointment scheduling of preventive screenings; (2) 

community care events such as health fairs and mobile mammogram clinics; (3) expanded the 

point-of-care member incentive programs to new clinic locations; (4) launched a behavioral 

economics program focused on chronic conditions; (5) participated in the ACAP CAHPS 

collaborative to evaluate and improve business processes and best practices. Plans for 2024 

include continuing these initiatives and implementing a Voice of the Member program.   

71 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



13 
 

 

• CAHPS: Getting Care Quickly 

The RY 2023 / MY 2022 Adult and Child CAHPS scores showed that “Got Care as Soon as 

Needed When Care Was Needed Right Away” declined when compared to the prior CAHPS 

scores: Child CAHPS scores declined 17.25% and Adult CAHPS scored declined 7.83%. To 

increase member awareness and facilitate member access to preventive care and covered 

services/benefits, GCHP created a “How to Get the Care You Need” webpage.   

Objective 5: Ensure Organization Oversight of Delegated Functions 

• To ensure organization oversight of delegated functions, the Compliance Department completed 

audits in the following areas: (1) credentialing; (2) quality improvement; (3) utilization 

management; (4) member rights; (5) claims; (6) call center; (7) cultural and linguistics; and (8) 

transportation. Transportation was a new area of oversight added in 2023 due to an increased 

volume of member complaints regarding transportation services. The goal to ensure 100% of all 

audits are completed with corrective actions plans closed timely were met for all focus areas 

except for claims auditing, which was not met in 2023 Q1, due to resource constraints. Additional 

delegation oversight auditors were added to mitigate this issue.     

2024 Quality Improvement and Health Equity Program Enhancements 

 

In order to incorporate opportunities to refine and enhance the Quality Improvement and Health Equity 

Program (QIHETP), the 2024 QIHETP Description and Work Plan will be revised with the following: 

 

The 2024 QIHET Program Description will include: 

• Expanding GCHP’s Mission, Vision, and Values to include the Model of Care which is focused on 

improving quality of care and health outcomes by meeting the unique needs and preferences of 

members and expanding internal programs, and partnerships with providers and community-

based organizations. 

• Increased focus on Health Equity and Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) 

that includes expanding community participation and feedback in quality improvement and health 

equity activities, expanded provider trainings on Cultural and Linguistic (CL) needs and 

preferences, and Diversity, Equity and Exclusion (DEI), increased access to Race, Ethnicity, 

Language, and Disability (RELD) data and Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity Data (SOGI) 

data.  

• Enhanced organization-wide support through the updating of the committee structure that 

included reinstating the Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee and adding three new sub-

committees that include the Behavioral Health Quality Committee, NCQA Key Stakeholder 

Forum, and the MCAS Steering Committee.  

 

The 2024 QIHET Work Plan will be expanded to include:  

• The addition of four HEDIS® measures focused on children’s health, reproductive health and 

chronic disease management: Childhood Immunization Status – Combo 10, Immunization Status 

for Adolescents – Combo 2, Prenatal and Postpartum Care, and Glycemic Status Assessment for 

Patients with Diabetes that will include interventions to improve these rates 

• The Quality Incentive Pool & Program will be expanded to include additional MCAS measures.  

• Evaluation of new opportunities and resources to expand access to care and improve member 

experience such as health fairs, home test kits, vendor member engagement services, provider 

grants, and the new in-house call center 

• Increased focus on developing interventions that are culturally and linguistically appropriate.  

 

72 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

K
im

b
er

ly
 T

im
m

e
rm

an
 

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 H

EA
LT

H
 P

LA
N

   
   

  

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

al
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y 

Tr
an

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 
Ev

al
u

at
io

n
 

Q
IC

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

: 9
/1

7
/2

4
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

: S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
1

0
/2

8
/2

4
 

 

 
 

73 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 1 

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

C
o
n

te
n

ts
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 G

u
id

e 
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 4

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

1
: 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
C

li
n

ic
a
l 

C
a
re

 S
er

v
ic

es
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 7

 

1
-Q

u
a
li

ty
: 

2
0
2
3
 Q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y
 T

ra
n

sf
o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 (
Q

IH
E

T
P

D
) 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
. 7

 

2
-Q

u
a
li

ty
: 

2
0
2
3
 Q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

a
n

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y
 T

ra
n

sf
o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 (

Q
IH

E
T

W
P

) 
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
9

 

3
-Q

u
a
li

ty
: 

2
0
2
2
 Q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
1

1
 

4
-Q

u
a
li

ty
: 

2
0
2
3
 H

E
D

IS
®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

1
5

 

5
-P

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

a
n

a
g
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

. 1
9

 

6
-H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

/C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
: 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(P
N

A
) 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
2

2
 

7
-U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 M
a
n

a
g
em

en
t:

 C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

2
4

 

8
-C

a
re

 M
a
n

a
g
em

en
t:

 C
o
m

p
le

x
 C

a
se

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
. 2

6
 

9
-C

a
re

 M
a
n

a
g
em

en
t:

 C
a

re
 G

a
p

 C
lo

su
re

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
3

0
 

1
0

-A
d

v
a
n

ce
 P

re
v
en

ti
o

n
: 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 3

4
 

1
1

-A
d

v
a
n

ce
 P

re
v
en

ti
o

n
: 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(I
H

A
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 3
9

 

1
2

-B
eh

a
v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
a
rt

m
en

t 
V

is
it

 f
o
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

–
 3

0
 D

a
y
s 

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 4

3
 

1
3

-B
eh

a
v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
a
rt

m
en

t 
V

is
it

 f
o
r 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0
 D

a
y
s .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 4

9
 

1
4

-B
eh

a
v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

6
 P

IP
 N

o
n

-C
li

n
ic

a
l 

T
o
p

ic
: 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g
e 

o
f 

P
ro

v
id

er
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 
M

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 S

U
D

/S
M

H
 D

ia
g

n
o

se
s 

w
it

h
in

 7
 D

a
y
s 

o
f 

a
n

 E
D

 V
is

it
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
. 5

5
 

1
5

-C
a
n

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 (

B
C

S
) 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
5

7
 

1
6

-C
a
n

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

C
er

v
ic

a
l 

C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 (

C
C

S
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 6

8
 

1
7

-C
a
n

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

C
o
lo

re
ct

a
l 

C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 (

C
O

L
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

7
9

 

1
8

-C
a
n

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

2
0
2

0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
e
a
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y
 P

IP
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

8
3

 

1
9

-W
o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 8

7
 

74 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 2 

 

2
0

-W
o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o
m

en
 (

C
H

L
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
9

8
 

2
1

-C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
e
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 A

st
h

m
a

 M
ed

ic
a
ti

o
n

 R
a
ti

o
 (

A
M

R
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
. 1

05
 

2
2

-C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
e
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y
 C

o
n

tr
o
ll

in
g
 B

lo
o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 (

C
B

P
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
12

 

2
3

-C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
e
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 D

ia
b

et
es

 M
a
n

a
g
em

en
t .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
16

 

2
4

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e 
(D

E
V

) .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
. 1

21
 

2
5

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 (

L
S

C
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
27

 

2
6

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

T
o
p

ic
a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 (

T
F

L
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

1
37

 

2
7

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

L
if

e 
(W

3
0
) 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
1

44
 

2
8

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o
le

sc
en

t 
W

el
l-

C
a
re

 V
is

it
s 

(W
C

V
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
 1

53
 

2
9

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 S

W
O

T
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
1

66
 

3
0

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 2

0
2
0

-2
0

2
3

 C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o
le

sc
en

t 
W

el
l-

C
a
re

 (
W

C
V

) 
P

IP
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

73
 

3
1

-C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
3

-2
0

2
6

 P
IP

 C
li

n
ic

a
l 

T
o
p

ic
: 

W
3
0
-6

+
 a

m
o
n

g
 H

is
p

a
n

ic
/L

a
ti

n
x
 M

em
b

er
s 

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

1
77

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

2
: 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
N

o
n

-C
li

n
ic

a
l 

C
a
re

 S
er

v
ic

es
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

7
9

 

3
2

-C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
. 1

79
 

3
3

-P
ri

m
a
ry

 a
n

d
 S

p
ec

ia
lt

y
 C

a
re

 A
cc

es
s 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

84
 

3
4

-N
et

w
o
rk

 A
d

eq
u

a
cy

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
90

 

3
5

-A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
. 1

94
 

3
6

-P
ro

v
id

er
 S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 1
97

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

3
: 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
M

em
b

er
 S

a
fe

ty
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
 2

0
1

 

3
7

-F
a
ci

li
ty

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

2
01

 

3
8

-F
a
ci

li
ty

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.. 

2
05

 

3
9

-P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 R
ev

ie
w

 S
u

rv
ey

s 
(P

A
R

S
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

. 2
08

 

4
0

-C
re

d
en

ti
a
li

n
g
/R

ec
re

d
en

ti
a
li

n
g

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
2

10
 

4
1

-P
h

a
rm

a
cy

: 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
.. 

2
14

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

4
: 

A
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
e 

M
em

b
er

 E
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 2
1

9
 

75 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
 3 

 

4
2

-G
ri

ev
a
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 A

p
p

ea
ls

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
. 2

19
 

4
3

-C
a
ll

 C
en

te
r 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
.. 

2
22

 

4
4

-C
o
n

su
m

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 P

ro
v
id

er
s 

a
n

d
 S

y
st

em
s 

(C
A

H
P

S
) 

S
u

rv
ey

s 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 2
25

 

4
5

-C
o
n

su
m

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 P

ro
v
id

er
s 

a
n

d
 S

y
st

em
s 

(C
A

H
P

S
):

 G
et

ti
n

g
 C

a
re

 Q
u

ic
k

ly
 ..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
2

29
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

5
: 

E
n

su
re

 O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
o
f 

D
el

eg
a
te

d
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 2
3

1
 

4
6

-D
el

eg
a
ti

o
n

 O
v
er

si
g

h
t .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
...

..
..

..
..

..
..

.. 
2

31
 

 

76 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 4 
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 G
u

id
e
 

 
M

et
ri

c
 

G
o

a
l 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 

1
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 

(Q
IH

E
T

P
D

) 

U
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

IH
E

T
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

(Q
IH

E
T

P
W

P
) 

U
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

IH
E

T
P

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

. 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

3
 

2
0

2
2

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

I 
W

P
 E

v
al

u
at

io
n

. 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

4
 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

™
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 p

as
s 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

™
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
v

e 

“r
ep

o
rt

ab
le

” 
st

at
u

s 
fo

r 
al

l 
m

ea
su

re
s.

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

5
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
P

o
p
u

la
ti

o
n
 H

ea
lt

h
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

P
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 D

H
C

S
 2

0
2
3

 

P
H

M
 P

o
li

cy
 G

u
id

e.
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 

6
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
L

in
g

u
is

ti
cs

: 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(P
N

A
) 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
P

N
A

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n
d

/o
r 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
. 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

7
 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t:
 C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 

(P
H

G
),

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n
d

 A
st

h
m

a 
C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

e 
(C

P
G

).
 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

8
 

C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
D

ev
el

o
p

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 T

u
rn

 A
ro

u
n
d

 (
T

A
T

) 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 

as
 e

li
g

ib
le

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

le
x

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

er
 N

C
Q

A
 C

C
M

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

9
 

C
ar

e 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

cl
o

se
 c

ar
e 

g
ap

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s:

 B
C

S
, 

C
C

S
, 

C
H

L
, 

F
U

M
, 

F
U

A
. 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

1
0
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 

In
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
o

f 
to

b
ac

co
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

in
 m

em
b

er
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
to

b
ac

co
 u

se
rs

. 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

/ 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

1
1
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(I
H

A
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 r
at

es
 o

f 
In

it
ia

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
(I

H
A

) 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 b
y
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
  

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

1
2
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p
 A

ft
er

 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

–
 3

0
 D

ay
s 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
M

-3
0

 r
at

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 (
5

0
th

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

1
3
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p
 A

ft
er

 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 

U
se

 –
 3

0
 D

ay
s 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
A

-3
0

 r
at

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 

1
4
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2
3

-2
0

2
6
 P

IP
 N

o
n

-

C
li

n
ic

al
 T

o
p

ic
: 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
P

ro
v

id
er

 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
M

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 S

U
D

/S
M

H
 

D
ia

g
n

o
se

s 
w

it
h

in
 7

 D
ay

s 
o

f 
an

 E
D

 V
is

it
 

S
u

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
IP

 n
o

n
-c

li
n

ic
al

 t
o
p

ic
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
an

d
 M

o
d

u
le

 1
 o

f 
th

e 
P

IP
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
/H

S
A

G
 b

y
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

1
, 

2
0
2

3
, 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g
 t

h
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
p

ro
v

id
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 

ar
e 

se
n

t 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 S

U
D

/S
M

H
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
s 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
r 

w
it

h
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

an
 e

m
er

g
e
n
cy

 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

(E
D

) 
v

is
it

. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

1
5
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

(B
C

S
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

w
o
m

en
 5

0
-7

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

w
h

o
 h

ad
 a

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

/H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

1
6
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

C
er

v
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

(C
C

S
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
w

o
m

en
 2

1
-6

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

w
h

o
 w

er
e 

sc
re

en
ed

 f
o
r 

ce
rv

ic
al

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
o

r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

77 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 5 
 

 
M

et
ri

c
 

G
o

a
l 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 

1
7
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

C
o

lo
re

ct
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 (
C

O
L

) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
4

5
- 

to
 7

5
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 w
h
o

 h
ad

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

co
lo

re
ct

al
 c

an
ce

r 
fr

o
m

 3
1

.5
2
%

 (
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
) 

to
 7

6
.8

0
%

 (
o

r 
th

e 
m

in
im

u
m

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 l
ev

el
 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

1
8
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
: 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 

E
q

u
it

y
 P

IP
 

B
y

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

2
, 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g

 2
1

 t
o

 

6
4

-y
ea

r-
o

ld
 f

em
al

e 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 w
h
o

 a
re

 a
ss

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 M

ag
n

o
li

a 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 i
n

 O
x

n
ar

d
, 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

, 
fr

o
m

 3
6

.4
1

%
 t

o
 5

0
.0

0
%

. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

1
9
 

W
o

m
en

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 

S
W

O
T

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
):

 

B
C

S
, 

C
H

L
. 

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
0
 

W
o

m
en

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 

W
o

m
en

 (
C

H
L

) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
C

H
L

 r
at

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 (
5

0
th

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
  

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

/H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

2
1
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 M

an
ag

em
en

t:
 A

st
h

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n

 R
at

io
 (

A
M

R
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
A

M
R

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s,

 5
 t

o
 6

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e,

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 p

er
si

st
en

t 
as

th
m

a 
an

d
 

h
ad

 a
 ≥

 0
.5

0
 r

at
io

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ll
er

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
o

ta
l 

as
th

m
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
/ 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y
 

2
2
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 M

an
ag

em
en

t:
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 (

C
B

P
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
C

B
P

 r
at

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 (
5

0
th

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
  

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
/ 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 /
 H

ea
lt

h
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

2
3
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 M

an
ag

em
en

t:
 D

ia
b

et
es

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
d

is
ea

se
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
m

em
b

er
s 

d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
. 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 

2
4
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e 
(D

E
V

) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 s

cr
ee

n
ed

 f
o
r 

ri
sk

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l,
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l,
 a

n
d
 

so
ci

al
 d

el
ay

s 
u

si
n

g
 a

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

iz
ed

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 t
o

o
l 

in
 t

h
e 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
p

re
ce

d
in

g
, 
o

r 
o
n

, 
th

ei
r 

fi
rs

t,
 s

ec
o

n
d

 o
r 

th
ir

d
 b

ir
th

d
ay

, 
b

y
 3

%
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r.

  

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
5
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

(L
S

C
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 o
n

e 
o

r 
m

o
re

 c
ap

il
la

ry
 o

r 
v

en
o

u
s 

le
ad

 b
lo

o
d

 t
es

t 

fo
r 

le
ad

 p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 b

y
 t

h
ei

r 
2
n
d

 b
ir

th
d

ay
 t

o
 e

x
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 M
P

L
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

th
e 

b
lo

o
d
 

le
ad

 t
es

ts
 a

n
d

 p
er

io
d

ic
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

s 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 A
P

L
 2

0
-0

1
6

 L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

in
 Y

o
u

n
g
 C

h
il

d
re

n
. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
6
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

T
o

p
ic

al
 F

lu
o

ri
d

e 
V

ar
n

is
h

 

(T
F

L
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
, 

ag
es

 1
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 2
0
, 

w
h

o
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 
tw

o
 t

o
p

ic
al

 

fl
u

o
ri

d
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

d
u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
7
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 

F
ir

st
 3

0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

L
if

e 
(W

3
0

) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 a

 P
C

P
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
8
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
s 

(W
C

V
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s,
 3

-2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 w

h
o
 h

ad
 a

t 
le

as
t 

o
n

e 
co

m
p

re
h

en
si

v
e 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

 w
it

h
 a

 P
C

P
 o

r 
O

B
/G

Y
N

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

2
9
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 

S
W

O
T

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
):

 

W
3

0
, 

W
C

V
. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

3
0
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0
2

3
 W

C
V

 P
IP

 
B

y
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1
, 

2
0
2

2
, 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ad
o

le
sc

en
t 

w
el

l 
ca

re
 e

x
am

s 
am

o
n
g

 1
2
 t

o
 

1
7

-y
ea

r-
o

ld
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 m

em
b

er
s 

as
si

g
n

ed
 t

o
 C

M
H

 C
en

te
rs

 f
o

r 
F

am
il

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 M

ar
in

a 
C

li
n

ic
, 

fr
o

m
 3

7
.7

8
%

 t
o

 5
0

.0
0

%
. 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

78 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 6 
 

 
M

et
ri

c
 

G
o

a
l 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 

3
1
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
: 

2
0

2
3

-2
0
2

6
 P

IP
 C

li
n

ic
al

 

T
o

p
ic

: 
W

3
0

-6
+

 a
m

o
n
g

 H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 

M
em

b
er

s 

S
u

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
IP

 c
li

n
ic

al
 t

o
p

ic
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
an

d
 M

o
d
u

le
 1

 o
f 

th
e 

P
IP

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

/H
S

A
G

 b
y

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

1
, 

2
0
2

3
, 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h
 d

is
p

ar
it

y
 f

o
r 

W
el

l 
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
fo

r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 0
-1

5
 m

o
n

th
s 

–
 6

+
 a

m
o

n
g

 H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 M

em
b

er
s.

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

3
2
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 
N

ee
d

s 
&

 P
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
E

n
su

re
 a

d
eq

u
at

e 
re

so
u
rc

es
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 e
th

n
ic

, 
an

d
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

3
3
 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 a

n
d
 S

p
ec

ia
lt

y
 C

ar
e 

A
cc

es
s 

E
n

su
re

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
m

et
 f

o
r 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
9

0
%

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

er
s.

 M
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
o
ff

er
ed

: 
(1

) 
n

o
n
-

u
rg

en
t 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

w
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
re

q
u

es
t 

an
d

 (
2

) 
U

rg
en

t 
ca

re
 w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
. 

 

S
p

ec
ia

lt
y

 C
ar

e 
A

cc
es

s 
M

em
b

e
rs

 a
re

 o
ff

er
ed

: 
(1

) 
n

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 c

ar
e 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 

w
it

h
in

 1
5

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 
an

d
 (

1
) 

n
o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

an
ci

ll
ar

y
 s

er
v

ic
es

 w
it

h
in

 1
5

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s.
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 

O
p

er
at

io
n
 

3
4
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 A

d
eq

u
ac

y
 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
ac

y
 a

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y
 a

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s.

 
P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

3
5
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

s 
su

rv
ey

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 m
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 r

ea
ch

 a
 p

ro
v

id
er

 a
ft

er
 h

o
u
rs

. 
P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

3
6
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 
F

ie
ld

 p
ro

v
id

er
 s

u
rv

ey
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

(s
) 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
ar

ea
s 

o
f 

lo
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

3
7
 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 1

0
0

%
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 F

ac
il

it
y

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

F
S

R
) 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

3
8
 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 f

ac
il

it
y

 s
it

e 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 1

0
0

%
 o

n
 t

im
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

af
et

y
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. 

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

3
9
 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 R
ev

ie
w

 S
u

rv
ey

s 

(P
A

R
S

) 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
(P

A
R

s)
 1

0
0

%
 o

n
 t

im
e.

 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

4
0
 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

/R
ec

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 w
el

l-
d

ef
in

ed
 c

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
ec

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

ev
al

u
at

in
g

 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s/

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ca
re

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s.
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

4
1
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

: 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
 U

n
sa

fe
 

O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 o
p

io
id

 u
se

 v
ia

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 p

ri
o
r 

y
ea

r 
an

d
 l

es
s 

th
an

 a
 5

%
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 e
ac

h
 c

at
eg

o
ry

. 
M

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
P

h
ar

m
ac

o
th

er
ap

y
 f

o
r 

O
p

io
id

 

U
se

 D
is

o
rd

er
 (

P
O

D
) 

m
ea

su
re

s.
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y
 

4
2
 

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 A
p
p

ea
ls

 
M

o
n

it
o

r 
al

l 
m

em
b

er
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

s 
an

d
 a

p
p

ea
ls

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 f
o

r 
tr

en
d

in
g

 i
ss

u
es

 t
h

at
 w

il
l 

b
e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 v
ar

io
u

s 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
m

em
b

er
 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 b
y

 f
o

cu
si

n
g

 o
n

 h
ig

h
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 i

ss
u

es
. 

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 A
p
p

ea
ls

 

4
3
 

C
al

l 
C

en
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

M
ee

t 
ca

ll
 c

en
te

r 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
av

e 
ti

m
el

y
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 c
al

l 
ce

n
te

r 
st

af
f 

an
d

 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

o
n
 a

n
y

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

s.
 (

1
) 

A
S

A
: 

3
0

 s
ec

o
n

d
s 

o
r 

le
ss

; 
(2

) 

A
b

an
d

o
n
m

en
t 

R
at

e:
 5

%
 o

r 
le

ss
; 

(3
) 

P
h

o
n

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 R
es

u
lt

s:
 ≥

 9
5

%
. 

M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

4
4
 

C
A

H
P

S
: 

S
u

rv
ey

s 
C

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 D

H
C

S
 a

n
d

 H
S

A
G

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
C

A
H

P
S

 s
u

rv
ey

s 
to

 m
o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

s.
 

Q
I,

 M
S

, 
P

N
O

, 
H

E
/C

L
, 

G
/A

 

4
5
 

C
A

H
P

S
: 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

ar
e 

Q
u

ic
k

ly
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
g

et
ti

n
g
 c

ar
e 

q
u

ic
k

ly
 f

o
r 

ad
u

lt
s 

an
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
Q

I,
 M

S
, 

P
N

O
, 

H
E

/C
L

, 

G
/A

 

4
6
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n

 O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
1

0
0

%
 o

f 
al

l 
au

d
it

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 c
o

rr
ec

ti
v

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s 
(C

A
P

s)
 c

lo
se

d
 t

im
el

y
. 

 

C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 

79 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 7 
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
1

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

C
a

re
 S

er
v

ic
es

 

1
-Q

u
a

li
ty

: 
2

0
2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
&

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 (

Q
IH

E
T

P
D

) 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
a
n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q
u

it
y 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
Q

IH
E

T
P

D
) 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

2
0

2
3

 

Q
IH

E
T

P
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

U
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

IH
E

T
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

. 

1
. 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

it
s 

to
 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

Q
IH

E
T

P
D

. 

2
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
an

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 

E
q

u
it

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

(Q
IH

E
C

) 

3
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

0
3

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3
 

  

3
. 

0
4

/2
4

/2
3
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

Q
IH

E
T

P
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 

Q
IC

 o
n

 0
3

/2
1

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

Q
IH

E
T

P
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 

0
4

/2
4

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 –

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 Q
2

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 –

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 Q
2

. 
 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

it
s 

to
 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

th
e 

2
0
2

4
 

Q
IH

E
T

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

. 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
u

n
it

s 
to

 r
e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 Q
IH

E
T

P
D

. 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

 o
f 

k
ey

 c
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

: 

•
 

T
it

le
 o

f 
th

e 
d
o

cu
m

en
t 

ch
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 Q

u
al

it
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n
 (

Q
IP

D
) 

to
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 

(Q
IH

E
T

) 

•
 

M
o

re
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
v

e 
ch

an
g

es
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
y

ea
rs

 t
o

 a
li

g
n

 w
it

h
 a

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 (
D

H
C

S
) 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 

•
 

N
C

Q
A

 c
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

, 
an

d
 r

ec
o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

s 
G

C
H

P
 p

re
p

ar
es

 f
o

r 
2
0

2
5

 s
u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

N
C

Q
A

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n

. 

•
 

In
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 f

o
cu

s 
o
n

: 

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

 e
q

u
it

y
 

▪
 

D
ri

v
e 

sy
st

em
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
at

io
n
 &

 i
n

n
o
v

at
io

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 q

u
al

it
y
 a

n
d

 e
q
u

it
y

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

80 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 8 
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
a
n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q
u

it
y 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 (
Q

IH
E

T
P

D
) 

▪
 

W
h

o
le

 p
er

so
n

 c
ar

e
  

➢
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 s

ta
k

eh
o

ld
er

s 
(m

em
b

er
s,

 p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

) 

➢
 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
at

-r
is

k
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

s 

▪
 

E
m

p
h

as
is

 o
n

: 

➢
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

ca
re

 

➢
 

M
at

er
n

al
 h

ea
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
 

➢
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h
 

o
 

K
ey

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

al
 a

re
as

 

▪
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 

▪
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

▪
 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

▪
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

▪
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

o
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e 
Q

IH
E

T
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

▪
 

D
ef

in
ed

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e 
Q

IH
E

T
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

▪
 

O
v

er
al

l 
o

v
er

si
g

h
t 

is
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
M

O
 a

n
d

 l
ed

 b
y

 S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
Q

I 

▪
 

In
cl

u
d

es
 Q

I 
te

am
 m

em
b

er
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s:

 

➢
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 q

u
al

it
y

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

  

➢
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
v

er
si

g
h

t 

➢
 

A
n

al
y

ti
ca

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

  

➢
 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
o

f 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®

 a
u

d
it

 

➢
 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 

▪
 

IT
/A

n
al

y
ti

c 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

➢
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 f

il
e 

cr
ea

ti
o
n

 

➢
 

D
at

a 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 o
v

er
si

g
h

t 

▪
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
  

➢
 

M
em

b
er

 h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 

➢
 

H
ea

lt
h

 n
av

ig
at

o
rs

 

 P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 (

Q
IH

E
C

).
 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p
p

ro
v

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
Q

IH
E

C
 o

n
 M

ar
ch

 2
1

, 
2

0
2
3

. 
 

  P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p
p

ro
v

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 o

n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

4
, 
2

0
2

3
. 

  

81 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 9 
 2

-Q
u

a
li

ty
: 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 (

Q
IH

E
T

W
P

) 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
a
n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q
u

it
y 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

  

Q
u

al
it

y
 

2
0

2
3

 

Q
IH

E
T

 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

U
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

IH
E

T
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

1
. 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

it
s 

to
 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

Q
IH

E
T

 W
P

. 

2
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

(Q
IH

E
C

) 

3
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

0
3

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3
 

   

3
. 

0
4

/2
4

/2
3
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

Q
IH

E
T

W
P

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 

Q
IC

 o
n

 0
3

/2
1

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

Q
IH

E
T

W
P

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
n

 0
4

/2
4

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 –

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 Q
2

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 –

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 Q
2

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 2

0
2
3

 Q
IH

E
T

 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 e
v

al
u

at
io

n
. 
 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
u

n
it

s 
to

 r
e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 2
0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

 o
f 

k
ey

 c
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

•
 

U
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 Q

u
al

it
y

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 

o
 

T
it

le
 C

h
an

g
e 

 

▪
 

O
ld

 T
it

le
: 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 (

Q
IW

P
) 

▪
 

N
ew

 T
it

le
: 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
an

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 (

Q
IH

E
T

) 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

o
 

D
H

C
S

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
P

la
n

 (
M

C
P

) 
R

ea
d

in
es

s 
an

d
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o
r 

2
0
2

4
 

▪
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

u
p

d
at

ed
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y
, 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
ca

re
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 s

et
ti

n
g

s 
an

d
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

ca
re

. 

▪
 

R
ed

u
ce

 h
ea

lt
h

 d
is

p
ar

it
ie

s.
 

▪
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
. 

 

•
 

U
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 N
C

Q
A

 A
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n

 

82 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
0

 
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
a
n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q
u

it
y 

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

  

▪
 

W
o

rk
 p

la
n

 f
o

rm
at

 &
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 N
C

Q
A

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
g
o
al

s,
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
, 

an
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

. 

➢
 

A
d

d
ed

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 d

at
es

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 a

ct
iv

it
y

. 

➢
 

A
d

d
ed

 r
es

p
o
n

si
b

le
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
an

d
 t

it
le

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 a

ct
iv

it
y

. 

➢
 

In
d

ic
at

ed
 i

f 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 g

o
al

 f
ro

m
 p

ri
o

r 
y

ea
r.

 

➢
 

A
d

d
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 u
p

d
at

es
. 

➢
 

A
d

d
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

n
ex

t 
st

ep
s.

 

  

P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 t
h

e 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

a
n

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

Q
IH

E
C

) 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

Q
IH

E
C

 o
n

 M
ar

ch
 2

1
, 
2

0
2
3

. 
 

   P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 o
n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

4
, 

2
0
2

3
. 

   

 
 

83 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
1

 
 3

-Q
u

a
li

ty
: 

2
0

2
2

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 E

v
a

lu
a
ti

o
n

 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o
n

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 Q

I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
v

al
u

at
io

n
. 

1
. 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

it
s 

to
 

co
m

p
le

te
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

. 

2
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

Q
IC

. 

3
. 

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 t
o

 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 

1
. 

0
3

/1
5

/2
3

-

0
7

/1
5

/2
3
 

 

2
. 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3
 

 

3
. 

1
0

/2
3

/2
3
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 t
o

 b
eg

in
 

an
n

u
al

 s
u

m
m

ar
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
P

 e
v

al
u

at
io

n
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 a
d

d
ed

 2
0
2

2
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
2

0
2
2

 

Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

. 
 

•
 

Q
3

  

o
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 s

u
m

m
ar

ie
s 

an
n

u
al

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

. 

o
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

Q
IC

 o
n

 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 –

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 Q
3

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

it
s 

to
 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

th
e 

2
0
2

3
 

Q
IH

E
T

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

  

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
u

n
it

s 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 e
v

al
u

at
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
, 

m
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 q

u
an

ti
ta

ti
v

e 
an

d
 q

u
al

it
at

iv
e 

an
al

y
si

s 
o

f 
q

u
al

it
y

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

, 
an

d
 

re
v

ie
w

in
g

 t
h

e 
ad

eq
u

ac
y

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
, 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

C
H

P
’s

 Q
I 

g
o

al
s 

an
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

. 
 T

h
e 

2
0

2
2
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 s
u

m
m

ar
ie

s 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 k
ey

 f
o

cu
s 

ar
ea

s 
w

it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 s
er

v
ic

es
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 t
o

 M
em

b
er

s:
 

84 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
2

 
 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o
n

 

•
 

M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 S

et
 (

M
C

A
S

) 
R

at
e 

O
u

tc
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
fo

r 
Q

u
al

it
y

 A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 (
N

C
Q

A
) 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
ff

ec
ti

v
en

es
s 

D
at

a 
an

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
et

 (
H

E
D

IS
®

) 
C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

™
 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

 

•
 

A
d

v
an

ce
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

  

•
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 
G

ap
s 

•
 

P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

•
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 a
n
d

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 

•
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

•
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 

•
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 
S

er
v

ic
es

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 A
u

d
it

s 
an

d
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 o

n
 N

et
w

o
rk

 A
d

eq
u

ac
y

, 
A

ft
er

 H
o

u
rs

 A
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

, 
an

d
 P

ro
v

id
er

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 M
em

b
er

 S
af

et
y

 A
u
d

it
s 

an
d

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 F

ac
il

it
y

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
s,

 P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 S
u

rv
ey

s 

•
 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
  

•
 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

em
b

er
 E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

: 
G

ri
ev

an
ce

s 
an

d
 A

p
p

ea
ls

 a
n

d
 C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

•
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 O

v
er

si
g

h
t 

o
f 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

 T
h

e 
2

0
2

2
 Q

I 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 3

3
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

es
e 

k
ey

 f
o
cu

s 
ar

ea
s.

 T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
m

m
ar

iz
es

 w
h

ic
h

 o
b

je
ct

s 
m

et
, 

p
ar

ti
al

ly
 m

et
 o

r 
d

id
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
2
0

2
2

 g
o

al
s.

 

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 T
h

a
t 

M
et

 G
o

a
ls

 (
1

6
) 

•
 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 

•
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 

•
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

•
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 

•
 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 

•
 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

•
 

C
er

v
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
  

•
 

2
0

2
1
-2

0
2

2
 D

ia
b

et
es

 H
b

A
1

c 
IP

 

•
 

2
0

2
1
-2

0
2

2
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 Q

IP
 

•
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 N

ee
d

s 
&

 P
re

fe
re

n
ce

s:
 P

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

 A
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

 

•
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 A

d
eq

u
ac

y
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 

•
 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

•
 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

/R
ec

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 A
cc

es
s 

an
d

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 

•
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n

 O
v

er
si

g
h

t 

 

85 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
3

 
 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o
n

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 T
h

a
t 

P
a

rt
ia

ll
y

 M
et

 G
o

a
ls

 (
6
) 

•
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

•
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

(W
3

0
) 

•
 

2
0

2
1
-2

0
2

2
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

•
 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 a

n
d
 S

p
ec

ia
lt

y
 C

ar
e 

A
cc

es
s 

•
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 

•
 

C
al

l 
C

en
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 T
h

a
t 

D
id

 N
o

t 
M

e
t 

G
o

a
ls

 (
7
) 

•
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 

•
 

A
d

v
er

se
 C

h
il

d
h

o
o
d

 E
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

•
 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 W

o
m

en
  

•
 

C
h

il
d

 I
m

m
u

n
iz

at
io

n
 S

ta
tu

s 
–

 C
o

m
b

o
 1

0
  

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
  

•
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
s 

(W
C

V
) 

•
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 S
ti

ll
 I

n
-P

ro
ce

ss
 (

4
) 

•
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

•
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

•
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

er
v

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 (
A

g
es

 2
1

-2
9

) 
H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 P
IP

 

•
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 A
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
W

el
l-

C
ar

e 
(A

g
es

 1
2

-1
7

) 
P

IP
 

 F
o

cu
s 

A
re

a
s 

fo
r
 2

0
2
3

 I
n

cl
u

d
e
: 

 

 

•
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
an

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
o
r 

th
o

se
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
at

 d
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

: 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 3

0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

L
if

e:
 0

-1
5

 M
o

n
th

s,
 C

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 A
d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
s,

 C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 W

o
m

en
, 

an
d

 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 –
 3

0
 d

ay
s.

 M
ee

t 
th

e 
H

P
L

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 f

o
r 

fi
v

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 B

re
as

t 
C

an
ce

r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

, 
C

er
v

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

, 
H

em
o

g
lo

b
in

 A
1

c 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
fo

r 
P

at
ie

n
ts

 w
it

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 –
 P

o
o

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(>

9
%

),
 T

im
el

in
es

s 
o

f 
P

re
n

at
al

 C
ar

e,
 a

n
d

 T
im

el
in

es
s 

o
f 

P
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 C

ar
e.

 

 •
 

M
em

b
er

 E
x
p

er
ie

n
ce

: 
D

ev
el

o
p
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
er

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

im
el

y
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

ad
u

lt
s 

an
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 

 •
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 E

x
p

an
d

 G
C

H
P

’s
 p

ro
v

id
er

 n
et

w
o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
d
eq

u
at

e 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 b
en

ef
it

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
m

em
b

er
 n

ee
d

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 E

n
h

an
ce

d
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
s,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 W
o

rk
er

s,
 a

n
d

 D
o

u
la

 b
en

ef
it

s.
 

 

86 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
4

 
 

2
0

2
2

 Q
I 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o
n

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 A
cc

es
s:

 C
o

n
d

u
ct

 i
n

-p
er

so
n

 p
ro

v
id

er
 v

is
it

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
im

el
y

 a
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

n
o

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

 

 P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 Q
IC

. 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

2
 Q

I 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 E

v
al

u
at

io
n

 w
as

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 a
n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
n

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 1
9

, 
2

0
2

3
. 

 P
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

2
 Q

I 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 E

v
al

u
at

io
n

 w
as

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 o
n

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

0
, 
2

0
2

3
. 

 

  
 

87 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
5

 
 4

-Q
u

a
li

ty
: 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

2
0

2
3

 

H
E

D
IS

®
 

C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 

A
u

d
it

™
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 

p
as

s 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 H

E
D

IS
®
 

C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 a
n

d
 

re
ce

iv
e 

“r
ep

o
rt

ab
le

” 
st

at
u

s 

fo
r 

al
l 

m
ea

su
re

s.
 

1
. 

R
O

A
D

M
A

P
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 

2
. 

N
o

n
-S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

D
at

a 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 S

o
u

rc
e 

V
al

id
at

io
n

 

3
. 

M
ed

ic
al

 R
ec

o
rd

 R
ev

ie
w

 (
M

R
R

) 

V
al

id
at

io
n

  

4
. 

P
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 r

at
e 

re
v

ie
w

 

5
. 

F
in

al
 r

at
e 

re
v

ie
w

 

6
. 

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

D
at

a 
S

et
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 

7
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 R

O
A

D
M

A
P

 M
an

ag
e
m

en
t 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 L

et
te

r.
 

1
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3
 

 3
. 

0
5

/1
5

/2
3
 

 

4
. 

0
4

/1
5

/2
3
 

5
. 

0
6

/0
1

/2
3
 

6
. 

0
6

/1
5

/2
3
 

7
. 

0
6

/1
5

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
I 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 R
O

A
D

M
A

P
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 

o
n

 0
1

/3
1

/2
3

, 

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
d

at
a 

(s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
n
d

 n
o

n
-

st
an

d
ar

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
),

 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 r

u
n

 a
n

d
 

p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 r

at
es

 

g
en

er
at

ed
, 
m

ed
ic

al
 

re
co

rd
s 

re
v

ie
w

s 
fo

r 

h
y

b
ri

d
 m

ea
su

re
s 

in
it

ia
te

d
. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

P
as

se
d

 P
S

V
 a

n
d

 M
R

R
V

. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

d
m

in
 

re
fr

es
h

es
. 

F
in

al
 r

at
es

 

su
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 o
n

 

d
ea

d
li

n
e.

  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 p

as
s 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 /
 2

0
2

4
 R

Y
 

H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

™
 a

n
d

 

re
ce

iv
e 

“r
ep

o
rt

ab
le

” 
st

at
u

s 
fo

r 
al

l 

m
ea

su
re

s.
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
O

A
D

M
A

P
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 

 O
n

 J
an

u
ar

y
 3

1
, 
2

0
2
3

, 
th

e 
H

E
D

IS
 R

o
ad

m
ap

 w
as

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 (
H

S
A

G
),

 t
h

e 
H

E
D

IS
 a

u
d
it

o
r 

as
si

g
n

ed
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 b

y
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

. 
 B

et
w

ee
n

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

2
 a

n
d

 J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
, 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

 l
ea

d
 a

n
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

-w
id

e 
ef

fo
rt

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 R

ec
o

rd
 

88 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
6

 
 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 

o
f 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
, 

D
at

a 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 P

ro
ce

ss
es

 (
R

O
A

D
M

A
P

),
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
ll

ec
ts

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 

P
la

n
 t

o
 r

ep
o
rt

 H
E

D
IS

 r
at

es
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

es
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
H

E
D

IS
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

™
: 

•
 

G
en

er
al

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

•
 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

•
 

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 

•
 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
 D

at
a
 

•
 

M
ed

ic
al

 R
ec

o
rd

 R
ev

ie
w

 

•
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
D

at
a 

•
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
D

at
a 

fr
o

m
 H

ea
lt

h
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 E

x
ch

an
g

es
 

•
 

D
at

a 
R

ep
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o
rt

in
g

 

•
 

D
at

a 
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 R

ep
o
rt

in
g

 

 

N
o

n
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

D
a

ta
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
o

u
rc

e
 V

a
li

d
a

ti
o

n
 

 T
h

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

G
C

H
P

 n
o

n
-s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 s

u
p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
d

at
a 

(N
S

S
D

) 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 i

s 
to

 c
ap

tu
re

 s
er

v
ic

es
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

at
 w

er
e 

n
o

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 (

e.
g

.,
 

cl
ai

m
s,

 e
n

co
u

n
te

r,
 o

r 
o

th
er

 s
u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

d
at

a)
. 

 B
y

 t
h

e 
4

th
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

th
e 

2
0

2
2

 c
al

en
d

ar
 y

ea
r,

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

as
se

ss
ed

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ea

su
re

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 n

o
n

-s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 s
u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

d
at

a 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
im

el
in

e 
to

 c
o

ll
ec

t 
th

e 
d

at
a 

an
d

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 N

C
Q

A
. 

  

T
h

e 
N

S
S

D
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
im

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 d

at
a 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
R

Y
 2

0
2
3

/M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
: 

•
 

D
at

a 
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 T
im

el
in

e:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
2
 t

o
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

 2
0

2
3

 

•
 

M
ed

ic
al

 R
ec

o
rd

 R
ev

ie
w

 S
ta

ff
: 

T
ra

in
ed

 3
1

 M
R

R
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 1

7
 G

C
H

P
 R

eg
is

te
re

d
 N

u
rs

es
 a

n
d

 1
4

 T
em

p
s 

•
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 r

em
o

te
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 f
o

u
r 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 h
ea

lt
h
 r

ec
o

rd
 s

y
st

em
s 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

ls
 

•
 

T
h

e 
N

S
S

D
 w

as
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 H
S

A
G

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 o

n
 M

ar
ch

 1
6

, 
2

0
2
3

 

•
 

R
et

ri
ev

ed
 m

ed
ic

al
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 

M
ea

su
re

 
T

o
ta

l 
R

ec
o

rd
s 

R
ev

ie
w

e
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
F

o
u

n
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
w

it
h

 C
la

im
s 

F
o

u
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 R

u
n

 

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

fo
r 

N
S

S
D

 

N
S

S
D

 S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 

Im
p

a
ct

 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 
4

2
3

9
 

3
3

9
 

2
1

3
 

1
2

3
 

2
.9

7
%

 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

1
4

4
3
 

6
0
 

5
0
 

1
0
 

0
.6

9
%

 

W
el

l 
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 

M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

(0
-1

5
 M

o
n

th
s)

 

1
6

8
8
 

5
6

8
 

5
6

2
 

6
 

0
.3

6
%

 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 

M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

(1
5

-3
0
 M

o
n

th
s)

 

1
2

0
5
 

1
4

9
 

1
4

6
 

3
 

0
.2

5
%

 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l 
C

ar
e
 

3
2

9
6
2
 

5
7

1
4
 

5
5

8
1
 

1
3

3
 

0
.4

0
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

4
1

5
3
7
 

6
8

3
3
 

6
5

5
2
 

2
7

8
 

0
.6

7
 

  

89 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
7

 
 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 

M
ed

ic
a

l 
R

ec
o

rd
 R

ev
ie

w
 V

a
li

d
a

ti
o

n
 (

M
R

R
V

) 
  

 T
h

e 
M

R
R

V
 i

s 
a 

co
m

p
o

n
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 N

C
Q

A
 H

E
D

IS
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u

d
it

 a
n
d

 i
s 

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
E

x
te

rn
al

 Q
u

al
it

y
 R

ev
ie

w
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 (
E

Q
R

O
) 

as
si

g
n

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 G

ro
u

p
 (

H
S

A
G

).
 T

h
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
M

R
R

V
 i

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

s 
re

tr
ie

v
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
h

y
b

ri
d

 m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
ab

st
ra

ct
ed

 c
o

rr
ec

tl
y

 a
n

d
 

m
ee

t 
co

m
p

li
an

ce
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

N
C

Q
A

 m
ea

su
re

 s
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s.
  

H
S

A
G

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

ll
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
ex

cl
u

d
ed

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 s
el

ec
te

d
 3

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 e
v

al
u

at
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 

re
co

rd
 r

ev
ie

w
 g

u
id

el
es

s.
  

 G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

’s
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 1
0

0
%

 o
v

er
re

ad
 o

f 
al

l 
m

ed
ic

al
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

co
ll

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
b

st
ra

ct
ed

 b
y

 I
n
o

v
al

o
n
, 

th
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

 

v
en

d
o
r.

 T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 o

v
er

re
ad

in
g

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

M
ea

su
re

 
C

C
S

 
C

IS
 

C
B

P
 

H
B

D
 

IM
A

 
L

S
C

 
P

P
C

 
T

o
ta

l 

R
ec

o
rd

s 

O
v

er
re

ad
 

2
1

9
 

2
8

4
 

3
5

9
 

2
1

8
 

2
8

9
 

1
4

8
 

1
2

9
 

1
6

4
6
 

 F
o

r 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 /
 R

Y
 2

0
2

3
, 

G
C

H
P

 p
as

se
d

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

R
R

V
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 

•
 

1
3

 e
x

cl
u
d

ed
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

•
 

C
er

v
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

•
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 

•
 

Im
m

u
n

iz
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

A
d

o
le

sc
en

ts
 –

 T
d

ap
 

 

P
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 r

a
te

 r
ev

ie
w

 

 T
h

is
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 H
E

D
IS

 C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 A

u
d

it
, 

G
C

H
P

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 r

at
e 

re
v

ie
w

 o
n

 A
p

ri
l 

1
4

, 
2
0

2
3
, 

o
f 

al
l 

m
ea

su
re

s 
G

C
H

P
 

re
p

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 a

 p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

D
at

a 
S

et
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 (

ID
S

S
) 

to
 N

C
Q

A
, 

an
d

 t
w

o
 D

C
H

S
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 t

em
p

la
te

s 
u

se
d

 b
y

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 p

la
n

s 
to

 r
ep

o
rt

 n
o
n

-H
E

D
IS

 r
at

es
 

an
d

 t
o

 s
tr

at
if

y
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 m
ea

su
re

s 
b

y
 S

P
D

/n
o

n
-S

P
D

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
  

T
h

is
 w

as
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

H
E

D
IS

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

to
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
tr

en
d

in
g

 o
f 

ra
te

s 
an

d
 e

li
g

ib
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
co

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 

la
st

 t
h

re
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 y
ea

rs
. 

 

 F
in

a
l 

r
a

te
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

 T
h

is
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 U

p
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
al

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
d

at
a 

ru
n

 o
n
 M

ay
 1

1
, 
2

0
2
3

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

h
y
b

ri
d

 m
ea

su
re

 d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

n
 A

p
ri

l 

2
8

, 
2
0

2
3

, 
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
’s

 f
in

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 r
at

es
 w

er
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 H
S

A
G

 a
n

d
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 M

ay
 3

1
, 
2

0
2
3

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 s
u

b
m

it
ti

n
g
 a

 p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

D
at

a 
S

et
 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 (
ID

S
S

) 
to

 N
C

Q
A

, 
an

d
 t

w
o

 D
C

H
S

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 t
em

p
la

te
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 p
la

n
s 

to
 r

ep
o
rt

 n
o
n

-H
E

D
IS

 r
at

es
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
tr

at
if

y
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 m
ea

su
re

s 
b

y
 S

P
D

/n
o

n
-S

P
D

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
 T

h
e 

ra
te

s 
w

er
e 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
H

E
D

IS
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
o
n

 0
6

/1
5

/2
3

. 

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

D
a

ta
 S

et
 S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 (

ID
S

S
) 

 T
h

e 
ID

S
S

 f
o

r 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 w

as
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 N
C

Q
A

 o
n

 0
5

/3
1

/2
3

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

H
E

D
IS

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

o
n

 0
6

/1
5

/2
4

. 

 

90 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
8

 
 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

D
IS

®
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
™

 

S
u

b
m

it
 R

O
A

D
M

A
P

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 L

et
te

r
  

 U
p

o
n

 a
p
p

ro
v

al
 o

f 
th

e 
H

E
D

IS
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s 

fi
n

al
 r

at
e 

re
v

ie
w

, 
th

e 
N

C
Q

A
 H

E
D

IS
 M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
R

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 l
et

te
r 

w
as

 s
ig

n
ed

 b
y

 G
C

H
P

’s
 C

h
ie

f 
M

ed
ic

al
 O

ff
ic

e,
 D

r.
 F

el
ix

 

N
u

n
ez

, 
an

d
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
im

el
y

 t
o

 N
C

Q
A

 o
n

 0
6

/1
5

/2
4

. 
 

 

 
 

91 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
9

 
 5

-P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
(P

H
M

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

P
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

H
ea

lt
h

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 

D
H

C
S

 2
0

2
3

 P
H

M
 P

o
li

cy
 

G
u

id
e.

 

1
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

fo
r 

ri
sk

 s
eg

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n
d

 

st
ra

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 (
R

S
S

) 
an

d
 t

ie
ri

n
g

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
m

em
b

er
s 

th
at

 

fa
ll

 i
n

to
 e

ac
h

 R
S

S
 t

ie
r 

p
er

 m
o
n

th
, 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
n

ee
d

s 
an

d
 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

o
f 

al
l 

M
em

b
er

s.
 

2
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

P
H

M
 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 t

h
at

 a
ll

o
w

s 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s 

o
w

n
er

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

m
em

b
er

 d
at

a 
th

at
 

ca
n

 b
e 

u
ti

li
ze

d
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
n
d

 

d
el

iv
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

s.
 

1
. 

3
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
 

      2
. 

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

 

o
f 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 I
m

p
le

m
en

te
d
 P

H
M

-0
0

2
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 R
is

k
 

S
tr

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 /
 

S
eg

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n
d

 

T
ie

ri
n

g
. 

D
ev

el
o
p

ed
 

p
ro

to
ty

p
e 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
h

an
g

es
 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
al

lo
w

 

fo
r 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
w

n
er

s 
to

 

ac
ce

ss
 t

h
e 

R
S

S
 d

at
a.

 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

P
u

b
li

sh
ed

 d
ra

ft
 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t 
h

ea
lt

h
 

ch
an

g
es

 d
as

h
b
o

ar
d

 i
n

 

P
o

w
er

B
I.

 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 m
ak

e 

u
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 P

H
M

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 

C
h

an
g

es
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

 P
u

b
li

sh
 f

in
al

 v
er

si
o

n
 o

f 

th
e 

P
H

M
 R

is
k

 

S
tr

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
. 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

M
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

 P
H

M
 

P
o

li
cy

 G
u

id
e.

 

 

92 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
0

 
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
ri

sk
 s

eg
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 (

R
S

S
) 

a
n

d
 t

ie
ri

n
g

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 c

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
th

a
t 

fa
ll

 i
n

to
 e

a
ch

 R
S

S
 t

ie
r 

p
er

 m
o

n
th

, 
to

 

a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

 o
f 

a
ll

 M
em

b
er

s.
 

 G
C

H
P

 i
s 

u
si

n
g

 J
o

h
n

’s
 H

o
p

k
in

’s
 R

es
o

u
rc

e 
U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
an

d
s 

fo
r 

R
S

S
 a

n
d

 t
ie

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
at

es
 t

h
is

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

as
is

, 
b

u
il

t 
in

 a
 P

o
w

er
B

I 
p

la
tf

o
rm

. 

 R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
0

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

N
o

n
-u

ti
li

ze
rs

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
. 

•
 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

In
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
in

 R
U

B
 0

 h
av

e 
n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 i
n

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
 p

er
io

d
 (

o
ft

en
 a

 y
ea

r)
. 

o
 

T
h

ey
 d

o
 n

o
t 

v
is

it
 d

o
ct

o
rs

, 
re

ce
iv

e 
p

re
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s,

 o
r 

h
av

e 
h

o
sp

it
al

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 
o

 
G

en
er

al
ly

 h
ea

lt
h

y
 o

r 
d

o
 n

o
t 

se
ek

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e.
 

  R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
1

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

L
o

w
 e

x
p

ec
te

d
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
u

se
. 

•
 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

In
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
in

 R
U

B
 1

 h
av

e 
m

in
im

al
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 i

n
te

ra
ct

io
n

s.
 

o
 

T
h

ey
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

o
cc

as
io

n
al

 d
o
ct

o
r 

v
is

it
s 

o
r 

p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
b

u
t 

n
o

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 o

n
g
o

in
g

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

 
o

 
L

o
w

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

 o
f 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 l

o
w

 o
v

er
al

l 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 c

o
st

s.
 

  R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
2

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

L
o

w
 e

x
p

ec
te

d
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
u

se
. 

•
 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

T
h

es
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
h

av
e 

a 
sl

ig
h
tl

y
 h

ig
h

er
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 i
n

te
ra

ct
io

n
 t

h
an

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

 R
U

B
 1

. 
o

 
T

h
ey

 m
ig

h
t 

h
av

e 
m

in
o

r 
ch

ro
n

ic
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o
r 

a 
fe

w
 a

cu
te

 h
ea

lt
h

 e
p

is
o

d
es

. 
o

 
T

h
ey

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
m

o
re

 f
re

q
u

en
t 

v
is

it
s 

to
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 m

ig
h

t 
n

ee
d

 s
o

m
e 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

. 
o

 
T

h
ei

r 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 c

o
st

s 
an

d
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 a
re

 h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 R

U
B

 1
 b

u
t 

st
il

l 
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 l

o
w

. 

  R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
3

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

M
o

d
er

at
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
u

se
. 

•
 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

P
at

ie
n

ts
 i

n
 R

U
B

 3
 h

av
e 

m
o
re

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 n

ee
d

s 
th

an
 t

h
o

se
 i

n
 R

U
B

 2
. 

o
 

T
h

ey
 o

ft
en

 h
av

e 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 c
h
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
r 

m
o

re
 s

ev
er

e 
si

n
g

le
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

 
o

 
T

h
es

e 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

n
ee

d
 r

eg
u

la
r 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

re
q

u
en

t 
d

o
ct

o
r 

v
is

it
s,

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 m

ed
ic

at
io

n
 m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 a

n
d

 p
o

ss
ib

ly
 o

u
tp

at
ie

n
t 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
o

 
T

h
ei

r 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 c

o
st

s 
an

d
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 a
re

 m
o
d

er
at

e,
 r

ef
le

ct
in

g
 t

h
ei

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 m
o

rb
id

it
y

 a
n
d

 n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
tt

en
ti

o
n

. 

  

93 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://app.powerbi.com/reportEmbed?reportId=4fc17810-a33a-46a6-9055-860fa5bb9e63&autoAuth=true&ctid=25b39d68-74a0-427b-a61a-6d6823f39cb2


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
1

 
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
4

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

H
ig

h
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

u
se

. 

•
 

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

M
u

lt
ip

le
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 
o

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

co
m

o
rb

id
it

ie
s 

th
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
re

g
u

la
r 

an
d

 i
n

te
n

si
v

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.
 

o
 

F
re

q
u

en
t 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 v
is

it
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 h
o

sp
it

al
iz

at
io

n
s.

 
o

 
H

ig
h

 p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n
 d

ru
g

 u
se

, 
o

ft
en

 f
o

r 
m

an
ag

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
x

 o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.
 

  R
es

o
u

rc
e
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 B
a

n
d

 (
R

U
B

) 
5

: 

•
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: 

 V
er

y
 h

ig
h

 o
r 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
le

v
el

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

u
se

. 

•
 

T
y

p
ic

a
l 

C
h

a
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
: 

o
 

V
er

y
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

ro
fi

le
s 

w
it

h
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 s
ev

er
e 

ch
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 
o

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

an
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

ly
 l

if
e-

th
re

at
en

in
g
 c

o
m

o
rb

id
it

ie
s.

 
o

 
E

x
tr

em
el

y
 h

ig
h

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 s
er

v
ic

es
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

re
q
u

en
t 

h
o

sp
it

al
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
v

is
it

s,
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

 c
ar

e.
 

o
 

E
x

te
n

si
v

e 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 m

ed
ic

at
io

n
 r

eg
im

en
s,

 o
ft

en
 i

n
v

o
lv

in
g

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 h

ig
h

-c
o

st
 d

ru
g

s.
 

 D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a

 P
H

M
 d

a
sh

b
o

a
rd

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

o
w

s 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
e
ss

 o
w

n
er

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

m
em

b
er

 d
a

ta
 t

h
a

t 
ca

n
 b

e 
u

ti
li

ze
d

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
 

 P
H

M
 d

ep
lo

y
ed

 t
h

e 
ri

sk
 t

ie
ri

n
g
 m

et
h

o
d
o

lo
g

y
 o

n
 s

ev
er

al
 d

as
h
b

o
ar

d
s.

 T
o

 h
el

p
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
o

w
n
er

s 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s 
o

f 
ea

ch
 r

is
k

 t
ie

r,
 P

H
M

 a
d

d
ed

 t
h

e 
“T

y
p

ic
al

 

C
h

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s”
 l

an
g

u
ag

e 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
b
o

v
e 

to
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
al

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ea

ch
 d

as
h

b
o

ar
d

. 
 T

h
e 

ri
sk

 t
ie

ri
n

g
 i

s 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

M
O

C
 d

as
h

b
o

ar
d

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 t
h

e 
C

C
M

 E
li

g
ib

il
it

y
 

re
p

o
rt

 w
h

er
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 f
o

r 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 f
o
r 

ca
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

  

 P
H

M
 a

ls
o

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
h

es
e 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 c

an
 h

el
p
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e
 N

C
Q

A
 a

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n
  

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

P
H

M
-2

D
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
b
e 

m
ak

in
g

 m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 o
u

tl
in

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 r
is

k
 t

ie
r 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

as
h

b
o

ar
d

. 

   

 
 

94 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://app.powerbi.com/reportEmbed?reportId=38220951-6279-401b-86e4-7f8a5651511f&autoAuth=true&ctid=25b39d68-74a0-427b-a61a-6d6823f39cb2
https://app.powerbi.com/reportEmbed?reportId=a91725d1-5d04-415e-bc5a-1abf11370a2a&autoAuth=true&ctid=25b39d68-74a0-427b-a61a-6d6823f39cb2
https://app.powerbi.com/reportEmbed?reportId=a91725d1-5d04-415e-bc5a-1abf11370a2a&autoAuth=true&ctid=25b39d68-74a0-427b-a61a-6d6823f39cb2
https://app.powerbi.com/reportEmbed?reportId=4fc17810-a33a-46a6-9055-860fa5bb9e63&autoAuth=true&ctid=25b39d68-74a0-427b-a61a-6d6823f39cb2


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
2

 
 6

-H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
L

in
g

u
is

ti
cs

: 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 N

e
ed

s 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(P

N
A

) 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 

P
N

A
 i

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 

R
ep

o
rt

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
. 

1
. 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
  

1
. 

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 

 
•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

•
 

P
H

M
/S

r.
 

M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

N
A

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 t
h

at
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2

 

P
N

A
 r

ep
o

rt
. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

N
A

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 t
h

at
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2

 

P
N

A
 r

ep
o

rt
. 

o
 

N
ew

 h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

p
o

rt
al

 w
it

h
 H

ea
lt

h
w

is
e 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 o

n
 G

C
H

P
 

w
eb

si
te

: 
M

ay
 2

0
2

3
 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

M
ai

n
ta

in
 N

C
Q

A
 c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

P
N

A
 

as
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

P
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 

S
tr

at
eg

y
 R

ep
o

rt
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o
 

D
H

C
S

. 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 

 D
H

C
S

 h
as

 r
ed

es
ig

n
ed

 t
h

e
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
P

la
n

 (
M

C
P

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o
p

in
g

 a
 P

o
p
u

la
ti

o
n

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(P
N

A
),

 w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 h
is

to
ri

ca
ll

y
 b

ee
n

 M
C

P
s'

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 

m
ec

h
an

is
m

 f
o

r 
id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
al

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
m

em
b

er
s,

 i
n

cl
u
d

in
g
 h

ea
lt

h
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s.

 A
 c

en
tr

al
 c

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
o

f 
D

H
C

S
' a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 i

s 
fo

r 
M

C
P

s 
to

 

m
ea

n
in

g
fu

ll
y

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
o

n
 L

o
ca

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 J

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 (

L
H

J)
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 A

ss
es

sm
e
n

ts
 (

C
H

A
s)

/C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
la

n
s 

(C
H

IP
s)

 r
at

h
er

 t
h

an
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 

95 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
3

 
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

se
p

ar
at

e 
P

N
A

 f
o

cu
se

d
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
o

w
n
 m

em
b

er
s'

 d
at

a.
 G

C
H

P
 i

s 
al

re
ad

y
 a

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
an

d
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
es

 i
n

 

th
e 

tr
ia

n
n

u
al

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.
 G

C
H

P
 w

o
rk

ed
 w

it
h

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
ea

lt
h
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 S
M

A
R

T
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 t

h
at

 a
li

g
n

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 B

o
ld

 G
o

al
s 

fo
r 

q
u

al
it

y
 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
to

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

d
v

an
ce

 o
u

r 
co

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o
n

. 
In

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
G

C
H

P
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
 t

h
e 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

S
tr

at
eg

y
 D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

al
o

n
g

 

w
it

h
 a

 P
N

A
 t

h
at

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

fo
r 

Q
u

al
it

y
 A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 (

N
C

Q
A

) 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
  

 

 
 

96 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
4

 
 7

-U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

G
u

id
el

in
e
s 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 

G
u

id
el

in
e
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 

an
d

 a
d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ev
id

en
ce

-

b
as

ed
 P

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 

G
u

id
el

in
es

 (
P

H
G

),
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 D
ia

b
et

es
 a

n
d

 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

(C
P

G
).

 

1
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

al
 b

y
 t

h
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

(M
A

C
) 

 

 2
. 

P
o

st
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 

w
eb

si
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 

to
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s,

 u
p

o
n

 

re
q

u
es

t.
  

3
. 

E
n

su
re

 a
li

g
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
P

H
G

 w
it

h
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 M

an
u

al
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 

p
o

li
ci

es
 

 

1
. 

0
1

/1
9

/2
3

, 

0
4

/2
0

/2
3

, 

0
7

/2
0

/2
3

, 

1
0

/1
9

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r 

Q
u

al
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

•
 

C
h

ie
f 

M
ed

ic
al

 

O
ff

ic
er

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 C

li
n

ic
al

 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

e 
w

as
 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

0
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
3

 M
A

C
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
. 
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

w
as

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

an
d

 a
p
p

ro
v

ed
 a

t 
7

/2
0

/2
3

 

M
A

C
. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
. 
  

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
an

n
u

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

ad
o

p
ti

o
n
 o

f 
ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 

P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 

(P
H

G
),

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

 a
n
d

 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

(C
P

G
).

 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

a
l 

b
y

 t
h

e 
M

ed
ic

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
(M

A
C

) 
  

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
g

u
id

el
in

es
 w

er
e 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 M
ed

ic
al

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

•
 

P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 0

7
/2

0
/2

3
 

•
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 C

li
n

ic
al

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 0

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

3
 

•
 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

li
n

ic
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

 0
7

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

 

 

97 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
5

 
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 

P
o

st
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 w
eb

si
te

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

s,
 u

p
o

n
 r

eq
u

e
st

. 
 

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

: 
 T

h
e 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

s 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

es
: 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
ro

v
id

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

e 
W

e
b

si
te

: 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.g

o
ld

co
as

th
ea

lt
h

p
la

n
.o

rg
/f

o
r-

p
ro

v
id

er
s/

p
ro

v
id

er
-r

es
o

u
rc

es
/#

g
u

id
el

in
es

  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 2
0

2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 M

an
u

al
  

 E
n

su
re

 a
li

g
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
P

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

(P
H

G
) 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

 M
a

n
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

A
li

g
n

m
en

t:
  

G
C

H
P

 h
as

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 t
h

es
e 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 i

n
to

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
ro

v
id

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

e 
W

e
b

si
te

: 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.g

o
ld

co
as

th
ea

lt
h

p
la

n
.o

rg
/f

o
r-

p
ro

v
id

er
s/

p
ro

v
id

er
-r

es
o

u
rc

es
/#

g
u

id
el

in
es

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 2
0

2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 M

an
u

al
  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 H
S

-0
1

9
 C

ar
e 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 U
se

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 M
S

-0
1

8
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 N
et

w
o

rk
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 C

o
v

er
ed

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
2

2
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
M

is
u

se
: 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
C

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 I

n
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

s 
in

 P
ri

m
ar

y
 C

ar
e
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
2

4
 M

ed
ic

al
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
2

6
 A

d
u

lt
 P

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

C
ar

e 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
3

1
 C

h
la

m
y
d

ia
 a

n
d

 G
o
n

o
rr

h
ea

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
3

2
 P

ed
ia

tr
ic

 P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

li
cy

 Q
I-

0
3

3
 I

n
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

  

 
 

98 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/for-providers/provider-resources/#guidelines
https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/for-providers/provider-resources/#guidelines


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
6

 
 8

-C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
le

x
 C

a
se

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

C
o

m
p

le
x 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
 

C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(C
M

) 

C
o

m
p

le
x

 

C
as

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(C
C

M
) 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 T

u
rn

 A
ro

u
n
d

 

(T
A

T
) 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 c

as
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
er

 N
C

Q
A

 C
C

M
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 

   

1
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 c

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
o

li
cy

 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 C
C

M
. 

2
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

fo
r 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 

m
em

b
er

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
. 

3
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

e 
st

af
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

. 
 

4
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
st

af
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 a

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

. 

5
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

e 
st

af
f 

au
d

it
in

g
 

to
o

ls
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 

T
A

T
. 

6
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 m

et
ri

cs
 a

n
d
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
s 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 C

M
M

 T
A

T
. 

7
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

C
M

M
 T

A
T

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 

an
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

s 
n

o
t 

m
et

. 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

5
. 

0
3

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

6
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

7
. 

0
4

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

C
M

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

C
M

 &
 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

•
 

C
M

 

M
an

ag
er

s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

•
 

Q
1

 U
p

d
at

es
 

o
 

C
M

 c
re

at
ed

 a
 n

ew
 C

M
 

p
o

li
cy

 (
H

S
-0

5
8

 C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 

C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
as

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

 t
h

at
 a

li
g

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

H
M

 N
C

Q
A

 C
C

M
 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 o
f 

a 
3

0
-d

ay
 

T
A

T
 f

o
r 

in
it

ia
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 

In
it

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

w
h

en
 a

 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
C

C
M

 a
n

d
 a

 

6
0

-d
ay

 T
A

T
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

 H
S

-0
5

8
 i

s 

b
ei

n
g

 t
ak

en
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 

P
o

li
cy

 R
ev

ie
w

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

o
 

P
H

M
 R

S
S

 t
o

o
l 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 

w
it

h
 P

H
M

 t
ea

m
, 

aw
ai

ti
n

g
 

la
u

n
ch

. 
T

es
t 

fi
le

 i
n

 

A
u

g
u

st
 r

ev
is

ed
 a

n
d

 

aw
ai

ti
n

g
 f

in
al

 r
ep

o
rt

  

o
 

S
ta

ff
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
: 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 

st
af

f 
re

so
u

rc
e 

to
o

l 
fo

r 

C
C

M
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h

 

co
n

su
lt

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
, 

re
v

is
ed

 

to
o

l 
 

o
 

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

: 
in

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

o
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 t
o

o
l:

 u
p

d
at

e 
in

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
  

o
 

S
tr

at
eg

iz
in

g
 o

n
 m

et
ri

cs
 i

n
 

cu
rr

en
t 

M
M

S
. 

W
il

l 

99 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
7

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
x 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 H

S
 

ad
m

in
 a

n
al

y
st

 t
o

 c
ap

tu
re

 

d
at

a 
p

o
in

ts
 

o
 

S
tr

at
eg

iz
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 t

o
 c

ap
tu

re
 

T
A

T
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 U
p

d
at

es
 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 

•
 

Q
3

 U
p

d
at

es
 

o
 

P
H

M
 R

S
S

 r
ep

o
rt

 b
ei

n
g
 

u
se

d
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 M
em

b
er

 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
C

C
M

 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

o
 

C
M

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 

tr
ai

n
in

g
. 

•
 

Q
4

 U
p

d
at

es
 

o
 

H
S

-0
5

8
 s

en
t 

to
 P

R
C

. 

o
 

U
p

d
at

in
g

 o
f 

au
d

it
in

g
 t

o
o

l 

re
m

ai
n

s 
in

-p
ro

g
re

ss
. 

o
 

S
tr

at
eg

iz
in

g
 o

n
 m

et
ri

cs
 

an
d

 d
as

h
b
o

ar
d

 t
o

 c
ap

tu
re

 

d
at

a 
p

o
in

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

T
A

T
 

to
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 N
C

Q
A

 

st
an

d
ar

d
s,

 r
em

ai
n

s 
in

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
. 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 t
h

e 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 t

u
rn

-a
ro

u
n
d

-t
im

e 

(T
A

T
) 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
er

 N
C

Q
A

 

C
C

M
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

. 
 

100 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
8

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
x 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
to

 

tr
ac

k
 C

C
M

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 

m
ed

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 

th
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
la

u
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 

2
0

2
4

. 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

D
ev

el
o

p
 c

a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

p
o

li
cy

 t
h

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 C

C
M

. 
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
cr

ea
te

d
 a

 n
ew

 C
M

 p
o

li
cy

 (
H

S
-0

5
8

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t)
 t

h
at

 a
li

g
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(P
H

M
) 

N
C

Q
A

 C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
g

u
id

el
in

es
 o

f 
a 

3
0

-d
ay

 t
u

rn
-a

ro
u

n
d

-t
im

e 
(T

A
T

) 
fo

r 
in

it
ia

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

In
it

ia
l 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

w
h

en
 a

 m
em

b
er

 i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
, 

an
d

 a
 

6
0

-d
ay

 T
A

T
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

 T
h

e 
n

ew
 p

o
li

cy
 w

as
 c

re
at

ed
 i

n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

2
3
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

P
o

li
cy

 R
ev

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
. 
  

 D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

iz
ed

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
. 

  

T
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a 
R

is
k

 S
tr

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

S
eg

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
h

at
 i

d
en

ti
fi

es
 M

em
b

er
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
C

C
M

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 

T
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 w
as

 u
p

d
at

ed
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

fo
r 

C
C

M
 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
v

is
e 

st
a

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
s 

id
en

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 

U
p

d
at

e 
w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 J
o

b
 A

id
 M

an
u

al
s 

(C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
ce

ss
-C

M
C

, 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

 R
N

 S
W

) 
to

 a
li

g
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

N
C

Q
A

 P
H

M
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 i
n

 t
h

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 

M
em

b
er

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
T

A
T

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 C

M
 c

re
at

ed
 a

 r
es

o
u
rc

e 
to

o
l 

fo
r 

C
M

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
3

0
-d

ay
 T

A
T

 t
o

 a
li

g
n

 w
it

h
 P

H
M

 N
C

Q
A

 C
C

M
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s.

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
st

a
ff

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s 
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

. 
 

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
cc

u
rr

ed
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 T

A
T

 f
o

r 
C

C
M

 a
n

d
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
em

b
er

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

C
C

M
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

co
u
rs

e 
o
f 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
 

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
v

is
e 

st
a

ff
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

ed
 T

A
T

. 
 

R
em

ai
n

s 
in

-p
ro

g
re

ss
, 

w
il

l 
b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
2
0

2
4
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

 D
ev

el
o

p
 m

et
ri

cs
 a

n
d

 b
en

ch
m

a
rk

s 
to

 c
a

p
tu

re
 C

C
M

 T
A

T
. 

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

: 
 

•
 

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

m
ad

e
 c

h
an

g
es

 t
o

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’
s 

m
ed

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 (

M
M

S
),

 c
al

le
d

 M
ed

H
o
k

, 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 

•
 

M
ed

H
o

k
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 b

y
 a

 n
ew

 M
M

S
 c

al
le

d
 T

ru
C

ar
e,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 l

au
n

ch
 i

n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

4
. 

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

is
 s

tr
at

eg
iz

in
g

 o
n
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 t
h

e 

n
ew

 m
et

ri
cs

 a
n

d
 d

as
h
b

o
ar

d
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
n

ee
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 M
M

S
 t

o
 c

ap
tu

re
 d

at
a 

p
o

in
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
T

A
T

, 
th

at
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 N
C

Q
A

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s.
  

T
h

is
 a

ct
io

n
 i

s 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
4

 Q
IH

E
T

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

. 
 

 

101 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
9

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
x 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

C
M

M
 T

A
T

 d
a

sh
b

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
b

en
ch

m
a

rk
s 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

: 
 

•
 

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

m
ad

e 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’

s 
m

ed
ic

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

 (
M

M
S

),
 c

al
le

d
 M

ed
H

o
k

, 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 

•
 

M
ed

H
o

k
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 b

y
 a

 n
ew

 M
M

S
 c

al
le

d
 T

ru
C

ar
e,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 l

au
n

ch
 i

n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

4
. 

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

is
 s

tr
at

eg
iz

in
g

 o
n
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 t
h

e 

n
ew

 m
et

ri
cs

 a
n

d
 d

as
h
b

o
ar

d
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
n

ee
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 M
M

S
 t

o
 c

ap
tu

re
 d

at
a 

p
o

in
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
T

A
T

, 
th

at
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 N
C

Q
A

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s.
  

T
h

is
 a

ct
io

n
 i

s 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
4

 Q
IH

E
T

 W
o

rk
 P

la
n

. 
 

 

 

 
 

102 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
0

 
 9

-C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t:
 C

a
re

 G
a

p
 C

lo
su

re
 

C
a

re
 G

a
p

 C
lo

su
re

 

C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(C
M

) 

C
ar

e 
G

ap
 

C
lo

su
re

 
•
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

to
 

cl
o

se
 c

ar
e 

g
ap

s 
fo

r 
th

e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 

- 
B

re
st

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 (
B

C
S

) 

- 
C

er
v

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 (
C

C
S

) 

- 
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 

sc
re

en
in

g
 i

n
 

W
o

m
en

 (
C

H
L

) 

- 
F

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 A
ft

er
 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

V
is

it
 

fo
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

(F
U

M
) 

- 
F

o
ll

o
w

- 
U

p
 A

ft
er

 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

V
is

it
 

fo
r 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 U
se

 

(F
U

A
) 

1
. 

U
ti

li
ze

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

E
x

ch
an

g
e 

(H
IE

) 
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

, 

D
is

ch
ar

g
e,

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 (

A
D

T
) 

d
at

a 
to

 

cl
o

se
 c

ar
e 

g
ap

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
F

U
A

 a
n

d
 

F
U

M
 m

ea
su

re
s.

 

2
. 

U
ti

li
ze

 t
h

e 
IN

D
IC

E
S

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
ca

re
 g

ap
s.

  

 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
4

-

1
2

/3
1

/4
 

   2
. 

0
4

/0
1

/2
4

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
4
 

    

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

C
M

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

C
M

 &
 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

•
 

C
M

 

M
an

ag
er

s 

•
 

H
E

C
L

 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

•
 

Q
1

  

o
 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 d
ai

ly
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e 
M

an
if

es
t 

M
ed

ex
 H

IE
 A

D
T

 f
ie

ld
s.

  

o
 

G
C

H
P

 s
ta

ff
 (

C
M

/Q
I)

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 

ad
d

re
ss

 P
C

P
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

a 

M
em

b
er

’s
 E

D
 v

is
it

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
n

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

. 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 C
M

/Q
I/

B
H

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 o

n
 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 

en
g

ag
e 

w
it

h
 C

ar
el

o
n
 f

o
r 

M
em

b
er

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
n
 E

D
 v

is
it

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

  

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 

ed
u

ca
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

an
d

 

M
em

b
er

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 

o
 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 

fu
rt

h
er

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

 c
ar

e 

g
ap

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
M

 s
ta

ff
 

o
 

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/C

u
lt

u
ra

l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 (

H
E

C
L

) 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

p
u
b

li
sh

ed
 a

 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 a
rt

ic
le

 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 s

ex
u

al
ly

 

tr
an

sm
it

te
d

 I
n

fe
ct

io
n

s 

•
 

Q
2

  

103 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
1

 
 

C
a

re
 G

a
p

 C
lo

su
re

 

o
 

C
M

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 

M
em

b
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

h
av

in
g

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 a

 

H
o

sp
it

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

P
il

o
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 w

it
h

 S
t.

 J
o

h
n

’s
 

H
o

sp
it

al
 i

n
 O

x
n

ar
d

. 

H
ea

lt
h

 N
av

ig
at

o
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 

v
is

it
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 h
el

p
 t

h
em

 

to
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
to

 c
ar

e 
af

te
r 

h
o

sp
it

al
iz

at
io

n
. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 

in
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 (

M
ay

 I
ss

u
e)

 –
 

T
al

k
. 

T
es

t.
 T

re
at

 y
o
u

r 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 f

o
r 

se
x

u
al

ly
 

tr
an

sm
it

te
d

 i
n

fe
ct

io
n

s 

Q
3

  

o
 

C
M

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 

P
H

M
 o

n
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 f
in

al
iz

at
io

n
 o

f 

M
C

A
S

 C
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

re
p

o
rt

s.
 

o
 

C
M

 a
n

d
 B

H
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 

o
n

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 

M
em

b
er

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 

v
is

it
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
 h

o
sp

it
al

 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
re

so
u

rc
e 

an
d

 

h
el

p
 t

h
em

 t
o
 c

o
n
n

ec
t 

to
 

ca
re

 a
ft

er
 h

o
sp

it
al

iz
at

io
n

. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

- 
P

u
b

li
sh

ed
 a

rt
ic

le
 

in
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

104 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
2

 
 

C
a

re
 G

a
p

 C
lo

su
re

 

B
u

ll
et

in
 (

A
u

g
. 

Is
su

e)
: 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 –

 H
o

sp
it

al
 

H
ea

lt
h

 N
av

ig
at

o
r 

P
o

st
-

D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

P
il

o
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 Q
4

 U
p

d
at

es
 

o
 

C
M

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 

M
C

A
S

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

re
p

o
rt

s 

d
at

a 
in

to
 t

h
e 

C
M

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 

v
is

it
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
 h

o
sp

it
al

 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
re

so
u

rc
e 

an
d

 

h
el

p
 t

h
em

 t
o
 c

o
n
n

ec
t 

to
 

ca
re

 a
ft

er
 h

o
sp

it
al

iz
at

io
n

. 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s 

to
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fo
r 

M
C

A
S

 

m
ea

su
re

s.
 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

U
ti

li
ze

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 E
x

ch
a

n
g

e 
(H

IE
) 

A
d

m
is

si
o

n
, 

D
is

ch
a

rg
e,

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 (

A
D

T
) 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 c

lo
se

 c
a

re
 g

a
p

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
F

U
A

 a
n

d
 F

U
M

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

  

 A
 m

u
lt

i-
d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

 c
o

n
si

st
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t,

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n
o

lo
g

y
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es
: 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 m
em

b
er

s 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

H
IE

 A
D

T
 f

ee
d

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 s

en
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 7

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
a 

M
em

b
er

’s
 E

D
 v

is
it

 f
o

r 
a 

su
b

st
an

ce
 u

se
 o

r 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
o
n

d
it

io
n

. 
T

h
is

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

in
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

sc
h

ed
u

li
n

g
 t

im
el

y
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
in

 

3
0

-d
ay

s 
o

f 
th

e 
E

D
 v

is
it

. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
er

e 
la

u
n

ch
ed

 i
n
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
3

. 

 •
 

D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
ex

ch
an

g
in

g
 d

at
a 

w
it

h
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
’s

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 e
n

ti
ty

, 
C

ar
el

o
n

. 
 T

h
e 

d
at

a 
ex

ch
an

g
ed

 w
as

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 t
o

 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 E
D

 d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 h

o
sp

it
al

s,
 i

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
IE

 d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 M
an

if
es

t 
M

ed
ex

. 
  

 

 

105 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
3

 
 

C
a

re
 G

a
p

 C
lo

su
re

 

U
ti

li
ze

 t
h

e 
IN

D
IC

E
S

 c
a

re
 g

a
p

 d
a

sh
b

o
a

rd
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
ca

re
 g

a
p

s.
  

 T
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
f 

M
C

A
S

 r
at

es
 b

y
 f

ac
il

it
at

in
g
 t

h
e 

cl
o

su
re

 o
f 

ca
re

 g
ap

s 
in

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
ca

re
 g

ap
s 

an
d

 a
ss

is
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 s

ch
ed

u
li

n
g

 o
f 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p
ri

at
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 

ty
p

e 
(e

.g
.,

 t
h

e 
p

ri
m

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 o

r 
im

ag
in

g
 c

en
te

rs
).

  

  In
it

ia
ll

y
, 

th
e 

C
M

 s
ta

ff
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 t
h

e 
IN

D
IC

E
S

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
 d

as
h
b

o
ar

d
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s.

  
In

 Q
4

 2
0

2
3

 t
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ta
l 

o
f 

a 
n

ew
 M

C
A

S
 C

ar
e 

G
ap

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 t

h
at

 i
s 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 s

y
st

em
-w

id
e 

an
d

 e
as

ie
r 

to
 v

ie
w

 e
ac

h
 m

em
b

er
’s

 g
ap

s.
  

  

 

 
 

106 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
4

 
 1

0
-A

d
v

a
n

ce
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
T

o
b

a
cc

o
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

A
d

v
an

ce
 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 

C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

In
cr

ea
se

 r
at

e 
o

f 
to

b
ac

co
 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

in
 

m
em

b
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

rs
. 

 In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(I
H

A
) 

b
en

ch
m

a
rk

s 

•
 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

rs
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

co
u

n
se

li
n

g
. 
 

•
 

3
2

%
 o

f 
to

b
ac

co
 u

se
rs

 

re
ce

iv
e 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

. 
 

 

A
d

m
in

 b
en

ch
m

a
rk

s:
  

 

•
 

3
9

%
 o

f 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

rs
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

co
u

n
se

li
n

g
. 
 

•
 

1
3

%
 o

f 
to

b
ac

co
 u

se
rs

 

re
ce

iv
e 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

. 
 

 

1
. 

U
ti

li
ze

 D
H

C
S

 m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 t
o

b
ac

co
 u

se
rs

 v
ia

 d
at

a 

p
u

ll
s 

fo
r 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

an
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 

 

2
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
 

 

3
. 

M
ea

su
re

 t
o

b
ac

co
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 d
is

p
en

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 v

ia
 

IH
A

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n
d

 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

d
at

a.
 

 

4
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

b
ac

co
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 d
is

p
en

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 s

em
i-

an
n

u
al

ly
. 

 

 

1
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  4
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

S
r.

 Q
I 

D
at

a 

A
n

al
y

st
 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

(H
N

) 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

C
M

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

s 

to
 H

E
 t

o
 m

ai
l 

to
b

ac
co

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
el

ec
te

d
 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

 (
b

y
 m

em
b

er
 

o
r 

in
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

) 
in

 I
n

it
ia

l 

In
ta

k
e 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 u
n

d
er

 

m
em

b
er

 s
el

f-
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s 

se
ct

io
n

. 
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 

in
 W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 

M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

in
 

W
in

te
r 

2
0

2
3

 I
ss

u
e:

 T
ee

n
s 

an
d

 V
ap

in
g
 –

 W
h

at
 

p
ar

en
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 k

n
o

w
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

IH
A

 m
ed

ic
al

 

re
co

rd
 r

ev
ie

w
 i

n
 Q

3
. 

o
 

C
M

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

s 

to
 H

E
 t

o
 m

ai
l 

to
b

ac
co

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
el

ec
te

d
 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

 (
b

y
 m

em
b

er
 

o
r 

in
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

) 
in

 I
n

it
ia

l 

In
ta

k
e 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 u
n

d
er

 

m
em

b
er

 s
el

f-
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s 

se
ct

io
n

. 
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 a
d

d
ed

 T
o
b

ac
co

 

C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 F
ly

er
 t

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 r

es
o
u

rc
e 

p
ac

k
et

 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 

107 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
5

 
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

b
ee

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 S

t.
 

Jo
h

n
’s

 R
eg

io
n

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 

C
en

te
r 

(S
JR

M
C

) 

h
o

sp
it

al
. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 

in
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 (

Ju
n

e 
Is

su
e)

: 

K
ic

k
 I

T
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 –

 

T
o

b
ac

co
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

IH
A

 M
R

R
 f

o
r 

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 b

ei
n

g
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

. 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

ep
o

rt
 a

t 

th
e 

Q
3

 Q
IC

 

o
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 m

em
b

er
 d

et
ai

l 

re
p

o
rt

 c
re

at
ed

 f
o
r 

m
ai

li
n

g
 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 i
n

 

O
ct

o
b

er
. 

o
 

C
M

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

s 

to
 H

E
 t

o
 m

ai
l 

to
b

ac
co

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
el

ec
te

d
 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

 (
b

y
 m

em
b

er
 

o
r 

in
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

) 
in

 I
n

it
ia

l 

In
ta

k
e 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 u
n

d
er

 

m
em

b
er

 s
el

f-
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s 

se
ct

io
n

. 
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 a
d

d
ed

 T
o
b

ac
co

 

C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 F
ly

er
 t

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 r

es
o
u

rc
e 

p
ac

k
et

 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 

b
ee

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 S

t.
 

Jo
h

n
’s

 R
eg

io
n

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 

C
en

te
r 

(S
JR

M
C

) 

h
o

sp
it

al
. 

 

108 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
6

 
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

Q
2

 I
H

A
 M

R
R

 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

t 
Q

4
 Q

IC
. 

o
 

C
M

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

s 

to
 H

E
 t

o
 m

ai
l 

to
b

ac
co

 

ce
ss

at
io

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
el

ec
te

d
 

to
b

ac
co

 u
se

 (
b

y
 m

em
b

er
 

o
r 

in
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

) 
in

 I
n

it
ia

l 

In
ta

k
e 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 u
n

d
er

 

m
em

b
er

 s
el

f-
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
ta

tu
s 

se
ct

io
n

. 
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 a
d

d
ed

 T
o
b

ac
co

 

C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 F
ly

er
 t

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 r

es
o
u

rc
e 

p
ac

k
et

 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 

b
ee

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 S

t.
 

Jo
h

n
’s

 R
eg

io
n

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 

C
en

te
r 

(S
JR

M
C

) 

h
o

sp
it

al
. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 G

re
at

 

A
m

er
ic

an
 S

m
o

k
eo

u
t 

m
ai

li
n

g
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 

N
o

v
em

b
er

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e 

G
C

H
P

 T
o

b
ac

co
 

C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 F
ly

er
. 

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 r

at
e 

o
f 

to
b

ac
co

 c
es

sa
ti

o
n

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n
s 

in
 

m
em

b
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

to
b

ac
co

 

u
se

rs
. 

 

109 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
7

 
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

U
ti

li
ze

 D
H

C
S

 m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
o

b
a

cc
o
 u

se
r
s 

v
ia

 d
a

ta
 p

u
ll

s 
fo

r 
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 

 M
em

b
er

s 
Id

e
n

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
T

o
b

a
cc

o
 U

se
rs

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 

Q
u

a
rt

er
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
M

em
b

er
s 

Id
e
n

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
T

o
b

a
cc

o
 U

se
rs

 
R

ec
ei

v
ed

 T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 C
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

 
R

ec
ei

v
ed

 T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 M
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
  

3
,2

4
0
 

1
,0

5
7
 (

3
3

%
) 

3
0

1
 (

9
%

) 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
2

 
  

3
,2

5
9
 

1
,0

7
6
 (

3
3

%
) 

3
0

1
 (

9
%

) 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
3

 
  

2
,6

0
7
 

  
 7

7
0
 (

3
0

%
) 

2
1

0
 (

8
%

) 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

 
  

2
,0

5
3
 

  
 6

6
9
 (

3
3

%
) 

1
7

6
 (

9
%

) 

T
o

ta
l 

1
1

,1
5
9
 

3
,5

7
2
 

9
8

8
 

  C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
d

 t
h

e 
“K

ic
k
 I

t 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
” 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

h
at

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

fr
ee

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 w

it
h

 s
m

o
k

in
g
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
, 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
d

 G
C

H
P

’s
 N

ic
o

ti
n

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

T
h

er
ap

y
 f

ly
er

, 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
3
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 

M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

A
n

n
u

al
 t

o
b

ac
co

 c
es

sa
ti

o
n

 m
em

b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0
2

3
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 “
K

ic
k

 I
t 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

”.
  

 M
ea

su
re

 t
o

b
a

cc
o

 c
e
ss

a
ti

o
n

 m
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
p

en
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 q

u
a

rt
er

ly
 v

ia
 I

H
A

 m
ed

ic
a

l 
r
ec

o
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v

e 
d

a
ta

. 
M

ea
su

re
 p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

to
b

a
cc

o
 c

e
ss

a
ti

o
n

 m
ed

ic
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 Q

1
-Q

4
 2

0
2
3

. 

 T
h

e 
IH

A
 a

u
d

it
s 

sh
o

w
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 r
a

te
 i

m
p

ro
v

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
: 

•
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 u

se
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 f
o

r 
1
1

–
2
0

-y
ea

r-
o

ld
s 

fr
o

m
 7

1
%

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 t

o
 8

8
%

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

. 

•
 

 T
o

b
ac

co
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 a

n
d

/o
r 

to
b

ac
co

 c
es

sa
ti

o
n

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 o
ff

er
ed

 i
n

 m
em

b
er

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

sm
o

k
er

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 f
ro

m
 0

%
 i

n
 M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 t

o
 2

5
%

 i
n
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
. 

 IH
A

 T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 C
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

 D
a

ta
 -

 M
ed

ic
a

l 
R

ec
o

rd
 R

ev
ie

w
 Q

1
-Q

4
 2

0
2
3
 

M
et

ri
c
 

2
0

2
2
 

2
0

2
3
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 E

x
p

o
su

re
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

0
-1

0
 y

ea
rs

 
9

0
%

 
9

0
%

 

T
o

b
ac

co
 E

x
p

o
su

re
/U

se
 A

ss
e
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

1
1

-2
0

 y
ea

rs
 

7
1

%
 

8
8

%
 

T
o

b
ac

co
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 C

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
/M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 O

ff
er

ed
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
1

1
-2

0
 y

ea
rs

 
N

A
*

 
N

/A
*

 

T
o

b
ac

co
 E

x
p

o
su

re
/U

se
 A

ss
e
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

2
1

+
 y

ea
rs

  
8

6
%

 
8

6
%

 

T
o

b
ac

co
 C

es
sa

ti
o

n
 C

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
/M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 O

ff
er

ed
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
2

1
+

 y
ea

rs
 

0
%

 
5

8
%

 

*
M

em
b

er
s 

d
id

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e 

to
b
ac

co
 c

es
sa

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
/m

ed
ic

at
io

n
 d

u
e 

to
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 a

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
h

is
to

ry
. 

 

110 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
8

 
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

b
a

cc
o

 c
e
ss

a
ti

o
n

 m
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
p

e
n

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
e
ss

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

 s
em

i-
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 Q
1

-Q
2
 a

n
d

 Q
3

-Q
4

. 

 T
h

e 
ta

b
le

s 
b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
at

 b
o
th

 t
h

e 
to

b
ac

co
 c

o
u
n

se
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

o
b

ac
co

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 r
at

es
 d

ec
li

n
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

. 
 

R
a

te
 1

: 
T

o
b

a
cc

o
 U

se
rs

 W
h

o
 R

ec
ei

v
ed

 T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 C
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

 

M
em

b
er

s 
D

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 

a
s 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 U
se

rs
  

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
o

u
n

se
li

n
g

 

R
ec

ei
v

ed
 

2
0

2
3

 R
a

te
 

2
0

2
2

 R
a

te
 

R
a

te
 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 

1
1

,1
5
9
 

3
,5

7
2
 

3
2

.0
1

%
 

3
4

.1
3

%
 

-2
.1

2
%

 

 R
a

te
 2

: 
T

o
b

a
cc

o
 U

se
rs

 W
h

o
 R

ec
ei

v
ed

 T
o

b
a

cc
o

 C
es

sa
ti

o
n

 M
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

M
em

b
er

s 
D

ia
g

n
o

se
d

 

a
s 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 U
se

rs
 

T
o

b
a

cc
o

 M
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

R
ec

ei
v

ed
 

2
0

2
3

 R
a

te
 

2
0

2
2

 R
a

te
 

R
a

te
 

C
h

a
n

g
e
 

1
1

,1
5
9
 

9
8

8
 

8
.8

5
%

 
1

0
.8

3
%

 
-1

.9
8

%
 

  R
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
ed

i-
C

a
l 

C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
 

 G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

’s
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
A

H
P

S
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
 “

A
d

v
is

in
g

 S
m

o
k

er
s 

an
d

 T
o

b
ac

co
 U

se
rs

 t
o

 Q
u

it
” 

w
as

 6
6

.7
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

an
k

ed
 a

b
o
v

e 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 W
ei

g
h

te
d

 S
co

re
. 

 
 

 

 
 

111 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

3
9

 
 1

1
-A

d
v

a
n

ce
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
In

it
ia

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
(I

H
A

) 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 

A
d

v
an

ce
 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

In
cr

ea
se

 r
at

es
 o

f 
In

it
ia

l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(I
H

A
) 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 b

y
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
  

 

1
. 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 n
ew

 m
em

b
er

 l
is

ts
 t

o
 

cl
in

ic
/h

ea
lt

h
 s

y
st

em
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 v

is
it

. 

 

2
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

cl
ai

m
s 

d
at

a 
fo

r 
ti

m
el

y
 

IH
A

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 1
2

0
 d

ay
s 

b
y

 c
li

n
ic

 s
y

st
em

. 

 

3
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 a
u

d
it

s 
b

y
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 s

it
e 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k

 

o
n

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

 

 

4
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o
n

 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

o
f 

IH
A

 

o
ff

er
in

g
.  

•
 

C
re

at
e 

IH
A

 w
eb

p
ag

e 
as

 a
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
to

 i
n

cl
u
d

e 

C
P

T
 c

o
d

e 
to

o
lk

it
. 

•
 

M
o

d
if

y
 I

H
E

B
A

/S
H

A
 

w
eb

p
ag

e 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

o
th

er
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
. 

•
 

R
ev

is
e 

P
P

T
 u

se
d

 b
y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 s

it
e 

v
is

it
s.

 

 

 

1
. 

1
1

th
 d

ay
 

o
f 

ea
ch

 

m
o

n
th

 

 2
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  

4
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

   

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 

H
E

C
L

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u
p

d
at

ed
 

IH
A

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

u
p

d
at

ed
 p

o
li

cy
. 
 

o
 

P
re

se
n

te
d

 Q
2

-Q
3

 2
0

2
2

 

re
su

lt
s 

at
 Q

1
 Q

IC
. 

P
u

b
li

sh
ed

 P
O

B
 a

rt
ic

le
. 

 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 W
eb

si
te

 u
p

d
at

ed
 

w
it

h
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 I

H
A

 

u
p

d
at

es
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

P
er

fo
rm

ed
 t

ra
in

in
g

 w
it

h
 

C
M

H
S

 Q
u

al
it

y
 t

ea
m

. 
A

ll
 

re
so

u
rc

es
 p

ro
v

id
ed

. 

o
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

ar
ti

cl
e,

 M
ay

 

2
0

2
3

 P
O

B
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

IH
A

 M
R

R
 f

o
r 

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 

o
 

P
re

se
n

te
d

 Q
1

 2
0

2
3

 

re
su

lt
s 

at
 Q

3
 Q

IC
 

o
 

Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
IH

A
 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

: 
0

8
/1

6
/2

3
 

o
 

N
ew

 I
H

A
 M

R
R

 t
o

o
l 

th
ro

u
g
h

 S
h

ar
eP

o
in

t 

o
 

U
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

IH
A

 M
R

R
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 r
is

k
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d

 S
D

O
H

. 

o
 

IH
A

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

li
d

es
 

co
m

p
le

te
 –

 t
o
 p

re
se

n
t 

at
 

112 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
0

 
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 

P
C

P
 J

O
M

 a
n

d
 u

p
lo

ad
 t

o
 

G
C

H
P

 w
eb

si
te

. 

o
 

P
u

b
li

sh
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 i
n

 P
O

B
 

(A
u

g
u

st
 I

ss
u

e)
: 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(I
H

A
).

 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 2

0
2
3

 Q
2

 I
H

A
 

M
R

R
 

o
 

L
au

n
ch

ed
 n

ew
 I

H
A

 M
R

R
 

S
h

ar
eP

o
in

t 
d

at
ab

as
e.

 

o
 

P
re

se
n

te
d

 2
0

2
3
 Q

2
 I

H
A

 

M
R

R
 f

in
d

in
g

s 
at

 2
0

2
3

 

Q
4

 Q
IC

. 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

ra
te

s 
o

f 
IH

A
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 b
y

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s.

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

IH
A

 2
0

2
2

 a
n

d
 2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 R
ev

ie
w

 

IH
A

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 S
co

re
 

2
0

2
2

 I
H

A
 A

u
d

it
s 

2
0

2
2

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

R
a

te
 

 
2

0
2

3
 I

H
A

 A
u

d
it

s 
2

0
2

3
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

R
a

te
 

 
2

0
2

2
 –

 2
0

2
3

 C
o

m
p

a
re

 

1
0

0
%

 
1

1
 

8
.5

2
 

 
3

8
 

8
.2

8
 

 
-0

.2
4
 

9
0

-9
9

%
 

3
5
 

2
7

.1
3
 

 
1

5
2
 

3
3

.1
2
 

 
+

5
.9

9
 

<
8

9
%

 
8

3
 

6
4

.3
4
 

 
8

6
 

5
7

.9
5
 

 
-6

.3
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
R

ev
ie

w
e
d

 
1

2
9
 

 
 

1
5

1
 

 
 

 

 T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 a
b

o
v

e 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 t

h
er

e 
w

as
 a

 5
.9

9
%

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 I
H

A
 s

co
re

s 
≥

 9
0
%

 a
n

d
 a

 6
.3

9
%

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 p
ro

v
id

er
 w

it
h

 I
H

A
 s

co
re

s 
<

 8
9

%
. 

  D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 n
ew

 m
em

b
er

 l
is

ts
 m

o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 c

li
n

ic
/h

ea
lt

h
 s

y
st

em
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 v

is
it

. 
 

•
 

U
p

d
at

ed
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 l

is
ts

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e 
n

ew
 m

em
b

er
 l

is
t 

w
er

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
cl

in
ic

 c
o

n
ta

ct
s.

 

•
 

T
h

e 
n

ew
 m

em
b

er
 l

is
ts

 w
er

e 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 c
li

n
ic

s 
w

it
h

 n
ew

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

’s
 t

im
el

y
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 v

is
it

s.
  

 

113 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
1

 
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

cl
a

im
s 

d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

ti
m

el
y

 I
H

A
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 1

2
0

 d
a

y
s 

b
y

 c
li

n
ic

 s
y

st
em

. 

 G
o

ld
 C

o
a

st
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 u
ti

li
ze

d
 t

h
e 

IH
A

 B
il

li
n

g
 C

o
d

e 
L

is
t 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
ti

m
el

y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
IH

A
s 

u
si

n
g

 c
la

im
s 

d
a

ta
. 

 

o
 

T
h

e 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
sh

o
w

 t
h

at
 o

v
er

al
l,

 8
1

%
 o

f 
m

em
b

er
s 

(1
4

3
2

/1
7
5

8
) 

en
ro

ll
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 Q

1
-Q

4
 2

0
2

3
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

ei
r 

IH
A

 w
it

h
in

 1
2

0
 d

ay
s.

 

o
 

T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 s
h
o

w
s 

th
e 

IH
A

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 r
at

e 
b

y
 t

h
e 

fo
u

r 
la

rg
es

t 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

s.
  

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S
 

D
H

M
G

 
V

C
H

C
A

 

7
9

%
 

8
2

%
 

9
3

%
 

8
8

%
 

  C
o

n
d

u
ct

 m
ed

ic
a

l 
r
ec

o
rd

 a
u

d
it

s 
b

y
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
it

e 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I 
R

N
s 

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
o

n
 a

 s
am

p
le

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
im

el
in

es
s 

o
f 

in
it

ia
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

v
is

it
s 

(I
H

A
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

ra
n
d

o
m

ly
 s

el
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 I

H
A

 l
is

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

s 
w

er
e 

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

1
2

0
-d

ay
 I

H
A

 p
er

io
d

. 
T

h
e 

m
in

im
u

m
 p

as
si

n
g

 s
co

re
 f

o
r 

th
e 

IH
A

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 

re
v

ie
w

 i
s 

9
0

%
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
id

ea
l 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 s
co

re
 b

ei
n

g
 a

t 
1

0
0
%

 

•
 

R
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
o

re
, 

al
l 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
er

e 
g

iv
en

 a
 s

u
m

m
ar

y
 o

f 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
an

d
 f

ee
d
b

ac
k

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
t.

 A
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e,
 r

es
o
u

rc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g
 t

h
e 

is
su

es
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

re
 p

ro
v

id
ed

. 

 

IH
A

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 S
co

re
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
rt

er
 2

 
2

0
2

3
 Q

u
a

rt
er

 3
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
u

a
rt

er
 4

 
IH

A
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 R

a
te

 

1
0

0
%

 
2

9
 

5
 

4
 

8
.2

8
 

9
0

-9
9

%
 

6
9
 

6
0
 

2
3
 

3
3

.1
2
 

<
8

9
%

 
6

9
 

8
6
 

1
1

1
 

5
7

.9
5
 

E
x

cl
u

d
ed

 
1

 
0

 
2

 
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
R

ev
ie

w
e
d

 
1

6
8
 

1
5

1
 

1
4

0
 

 

T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 a
b

o
v

e 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 o

n
ly

 8
.2

8
%

 o
f 

re
co

rd
s 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 h

ad
 a

n
 I

H
A

 c
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 s

co
re

 o
f 

1
0
0

%
 a

n
d

 3
3

.1
2

%
 h

ad
 a

n
 I

H
A

 c
o

m
p

li
an

c
e 

sc
o

re
 o

f 
9
0

-9
9

%
; 

h
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 

o
f 

re
co

rd
s 

re
v

ie
w

ed
 (

5
7

.9
5

%
) 

h
ad

 a
n

 I
H

A
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 s
co

re
 o

f 
<

 8
9

%
. 

 

 2
0

2
3

 A
cc

o
m

p
li

sh
m

en
ts

: 

•
 

A
u

to
m

at
ed

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 

•
 

IH
A

 u
p

d
at

es
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
el

in
es

 w
er

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 i

n
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 a
n

d
 G

C
H

P
 P

ro
v

id
er

 M
an

u
al

 

•
 

A
n

 I
n

it
ia

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
w

eb
p

ag
e 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 w
it

h
 l

in
k

s 
to

 I
H

A
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
. 

 

•
 

E
d

u
ca

te
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
n

 n
ew

 I
H

A
 s

er
v

ic
es

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

•
 

C
re

at
ed

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 M

R
R

 S
h

ar
eP

o
in

t 
D

at
ab

as
e 

to
 i

n
p

u
t 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

IH
A

 a
u

d
it

 a
n

d
 c

al
cu

la
te

s 
th

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

IH
A

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
m

et
 b

y
 a

g
e 

g
ro

u
p

s 
an

d
 b

y
 c

li
n

ic
s.

  

C
re

at
ed

 I
H

A
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

 t
o
 t

ra
ck

 a
n

d
 t

re
n

d
 I

H
A

 c
li

n
ic

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

  

2
0

2
4

 P
la

n
: 

 

•
 

D
H

C
S

 A
P

L
 2

2
-0

3
0
 p

o
li

cy
 d

ra
ft

ed
 -

 p
en

d
in

g
 D

H
C

S
 a

p
p

ro
v

al
 f

o
r 

Q
I-

0
3

4
 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 c

li
n

ic
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

IH
A

 s
er

v
ic

es
 

114 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://res.cloudinary.com/dpmykpsih/raw/upload/gold-coast-site-258/media/r/3877be2d46144f7b9ef2e26cf9e00e40/gchp_initial_health_appointments_-iha-_billing_code_list_v6-finalp.pdf


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
2

 
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 

•
 

E
d

u
ca

te
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o

n
 I

H
A

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 L

o
g

s 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 u
se

 t
h

e 
IA

 M
R

R
 a

n
d

 I
H

A
 D

at
ab

as
e 

an
d

 m
ak

e 
en

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

. 
 

 C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 m

em
b

er
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s 

o
f 

IH
A

 o
ff

er
in

g
.  

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

C
re

at
ed

 a
n

 I
H

A
 R

es
o

u
rc

e 
w

eb
p

ag
e 

fo
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 l
in

k
s 

to
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

o
 

B
ri

g
h

t 
F

u
tu

re
s 

P
er

io
d

ic
it

y
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 I
H

A
 T

ra
in

in
g

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
 

IH
A

 B
il

li
n

g
 C

o
d

e 
L

is
t 

o
 

S
ta

y
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
F

o
rm

s 

o
 

U
n

it
ed

 S
ta

te
s 

P
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 T
as

k
 F

o
rm

 

•
 

C
re

at
ed

 t
h

e 
IH

A
 B

il
li

n
g

 C
o

d
e 

L
is

t 
to

 g
u

id
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
P

T
 c

o
d

es
 u

se
d

 t
o

 b
il

l 
fo

r 
p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 a
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
IH

A
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

  
  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 a

rt
ic

le
s 

o
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

ar
ti

cl
e 

o
n

 u
p

d
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 I

H
A

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

M
ay

 2
0

2
3
 

o
 

IH
A

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
rt

ic
le

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

M
ay

 2
0

2
3

 

o
 

In
it

ia
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

ar
ti

cl
e 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 I

H
A

 R
ep

o
rt

s,
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 L
o
g

s,
 a

n
d

 I
H

A
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
 B

u
ll

et
in

, 

A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 I

H
A

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 

o
 

IH
A

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 T

ra
in

in
g

: 
S

te
p

s 
fo

r 
IH

A
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
n
d

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 L

o
g

s,
 Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o
ra

ti
o

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

, 
A

u
g

u
st

 1
6

, 
2
0

2
3

 

  

 
 

115 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
3

 
 1

2
-B

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

–
 3

0
 D

a
y

s 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 

A
ft

er
 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

(E
D

)V
is

it
 

fo
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

–
 3

0
 

d
ay

s 
 

(F
U

M
-3

0
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
M

-3
0

 r
at

e 
to

 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e
 D

H
C

S
 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

1
. 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
s'

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

2
. 

In
ce

n
ti

v
iz

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n

 n
ew

 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

fo
ll

o
w

-

u
p

 c
ar

e 
af

te
r 

E
D

 v
is

it
. 

3
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
C

ar
el

o
n
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 

an
d

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 

H
ea

lt
h

 (
V

C
B

H
) 

in
 d

at
a 

sh
ar

in
g

 t
o

 

en
su

re
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
ap

tu
re

 o
f 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 

v
is

it
s.

 

4
. 

E
x

p
an

d
 c

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
ll

o
w

-

u
p

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 

d
is

ch
ar

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 E

D
 t

o
 

h
o

m
e/

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

5
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 F
U

M
. 

1
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
4
 

 

2
. 

0
4

/3
0

/2
3
 

   3
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

    4
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
4
 

   5
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
o

ci
al

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 

H
E

C
L

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

e 
 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
co

n
ti

n
u

es
 

to
 b

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
. 

 

o
 

D
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
 a

g
re

em
en

t 

w
it

h
 V

C
B

H
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

S
u

p
er

v
is

o
rs

 

o
n

 J
u

n
e 

2
7

. 

o
 

C
ar

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

s 

fo
r 

F
U

M
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

 

co
n

ti
n

u
e.

 

o
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

la
u

n
ch

ed
. 
  

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

in
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 w

it
h

 C
ar

el
o
n

 a
n

d
 

G
C

H
P

 C
M

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 v

ia
 

te
le

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

3
0

-9
0

 

d
ay

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

li
n

k
ag

e 
to

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
ar

e 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

in
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

o
 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
, 

H
E

C
L

 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

re
so

u
rc

es
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
3

 

116 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
4

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

o
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
ar

el
o

n
 o

n
 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 t
ex

t 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n
 

o
 

Is
su

e 
fi

x
ed

 w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
 

A
D

T
 f

ee
d

s 
in

to
 M

X
 H

IE
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
2

/2
3
 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 “
W

h
en

 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 s

ee
in

g
 a

 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
” 

in
 F

al
l 

2
0
2

3
 

is
su

e.
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 i
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ac

k
et

s 
an

d
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
  

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

Q
4

 F
U

M
/F

U
A

 P
u

sh
: 

V
o

ic
e 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
, 

w
ee

k
ly

 p
ro

v
id

er
 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 f

in
al

iz
ed

 

p
ro

v
id

er
/m

em
b

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 f

ly
er

s 
as

 p
ar

t 

o
f 

d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

p
ro

ce
ss

, 
te

le
p

h
o

n
ic

 f
o

ll
o

w
-

u
p

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 w
/ 

C
ar

el
o

n
. 

o
 

F
in

al
iz

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 g

o
al

s 

fo
r 

C
ar

el
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t.
 

o
 

U
p

d
at

ed
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

/ 
F

U
A

 

an
d

 F
U

M
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
es

 

fi
n

al
iz

ed
. 
 

o
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

ej
o

 

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 C

ar
el

o
n

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
-s

it
e 

at
 V

C
M

C
. 

117 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
5

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

o
 

S
ta

n
d

 u
p

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 

co
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
ej

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

 f
o

r 
p

ee
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
/C

H
W

 E
D

 o
n

si
te

. 

o
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

B
am

b
o
o

 p
il

o
t 

fo
r 

A
D

T
 d

at
a.

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 B

H
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

i.
e.

, 

fl
y

er
s,

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
fo

rm
s,

 

w
eb

si
te

 u
p

d
at

es
 f

o
r 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
 

E
x

p
lo

ri
n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 i

n
 

2
0

2
4
 

o
 

L
ev

er
ag

in
g

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

w
it

h
 B

H
I 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 a

ft
er

 E
D

 

v
is

it
. 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 B

H
 Q

IC
 

su
b

co
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 

(C
li

n
ic

al
/M

ed
ic

al
) 

to
 m

ee
t 

N
C

Q
A

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s.
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 i
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

in
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

F
U

M
-3

0
 r

at
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 

118 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
6

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
) 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

st
an

d
 u

p
 h

o
sp

it
al

 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

ex
p

an
d

 o
n
si

te
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

ew
 h

o
sp

it
al

s,
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
A

D
T

 d
at

a,
 i

n
co

rp
o
ra

te
 

V
C

B
H

 i
n

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

F
U

M
-3

0
 

2
9

.3
5
 

2
3

.5
9
 

-5
.7

6
 

<
2

5
th

 
N

o
t 

M
et

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

G
C

H
P

 e
n

g
ag

ed
 C

ar
el

o
n

 t
o

 b
eg

in
 t

el
ep

h
o
n

ic
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 v
is

it
s 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

em
er

g
en

cy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
(E

D
) 

fo
r 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
st

an
ce

 u
se

 a
n

d
 m

en
ta

l 

h
el

p
. 

D
at

a 
ti

m
el

in
es

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

es
s 

w
er

e 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
t 

b
ar

ri
er

s.
 T

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
is

, 
G

C
H

P
 p

ro
cu

re
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 E
x

ch
an

g
e 

d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 (

e.
g

.,
 B

am
b
o

o
 H

ea
lt

h
) 

an
d

 w
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n

ty
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r 
(V

C
M

C
) 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
s.

 A
n

o
th

er
 b

ar
ri

er
 w

as
 a

 l
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
. 

T
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
is

, 
th

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 t
ea

m
 b

eg
an

 e
n

g
ag

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 v

en
d

o
r 

C
ar

el
o

n
, 

an
d
 G

C
H

P
s 

E
n

h
an

ce
d

 C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(E
C

M
) 

an
d

 C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

ed
 (

C
C

M
) 

te
am

 t
o

 r
ea

ch
 m

o
re

 m
em

b
er

s.
 T

h
is

 r
es

u
lt

ed
 i

n
 a

n
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 F
U

M
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
fr

o
m

 ~
1

8
%

 t
o

 ~
3

3
%

; 
h

o
w

ev
er

, 
th

e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
F

U
A

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 l

o
w

 (
in

 t
h

e 
te

en
s)

. 
T

h
e 

p
la

n
s 

to
 o

n
b
o

ar
d

 C
o
n

ej
o

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

-b
as

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 e

x
p

er
ti

se
 i

n
 s

u
b

st
an

ce
 u

se
 d

is
o

rd
er

 (
S

U
D

) 

h
ea

lt
h

 n
av

ig
at

o
rs

, 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 o
n

si
te

 E
D

 p
re

se
n

ce
 a

n
d

 i
s 

p
re

d
ic

te
d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 e
n
g

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 i
n
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
M

 a
n

d
 F

U
A

 r
at

es
. 

 

 

119 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
7

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

C
a

re
lo

n
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 A
ft

er
 D

is
ch

a
rg

e 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(F

U
A

D
A

) 
C

h
a

rt

 
 A

ss
es

s 
a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
m

o
te

 m
em

b
er

s'
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 b
eh

a
v

io
ra

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 c

a
re

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 1
: 

 

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 c

li
n

ic
al

 s
ta

ff
 r

ea
ch

ed
 o

u
t 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

ft
er

 D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(F
U

A
D

A
) 

to
 h

el
p

 l
in

k
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 p

ro
p

er
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
it

h
in

 s
ev

en
 a

n
d

/o
r 

3
0

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
d

is
ch

ar
g

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 l

in
k

ag
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

’s
 p

ri
m

ar
y

 c
ar

e 
p

h
y

si
ci

an
. 

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
 Q

4
 2

0
2
3

. 

o
 

T
h

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

ft
er

 D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(F
U

A
D

A
) 

ch
ar

t 
ab

o
v

e 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 Q

4
, 

C
ar

el
o

n
 w

as
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 F

U
A

D
A

s 
fo

r 
2

1
.3

8
%

 o
f 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 E
D

 d
is

ch
ar

g
es

 f
o

r 
an

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 

 

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 2
: 

o
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 (
G

C
H

P
) 

b
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
to

 s
et

 u
p

 a
 t

ex
t 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 w
it

h
 a

 t
ex

ti
n

g
 v

en
d

o
r 

co
n

tr
ac

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
el

o
n

, 
m

P
u

ls
e 

th
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
la

u
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 

2
0

2
4

. 
G

C
H

P
 p

la
n

s 
to

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
ap

p
ro

v
al

 f
ro

m
 D

H
C

S
 t

o
 i

n
it

ia
te

 t
h

is
 t

ex
t 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 w
it

h
 m

em
b

er
s.

 m
P

u
ls

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 r
em

in
d

in
g

 

th
em

 t
o

 s
et

 u
p

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 a
ft

er
 a

n
 E

D
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
an

 F
U

M
/F

U
A

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 
 

 

120 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
8

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
–

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 3
: 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
al

 f
ly

er
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ca
ll

ed
 “

G
et

ti
n

g
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 C
ar

e 
A

ft
er

 a
 V

is
it

 t
o

 t
h

e 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t”
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

ey
 c

an
 g

et
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 c
ar

e 
w

it
h

 a
 P

C
P

 o
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
el

o
n

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

. 
T

h
e 

fl
y

er
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

 2
0

2
4

. 

 In
ce

n
ti

v
iz

e 
C

a
re

lo
n

 B
eh

a
v

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 n
ew

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
d

eq
u

a
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 c

a
re

 a
ft

er
 E

D
 v

is
it

. 

•
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
s 

w
er

e 
se

t 
u

p
 f

o
r 

th
e 

tw
o

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 a

n
 E

D
 V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
(F

U
M

) 
an

d
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 a

n
d

 E
D

 f
o

r 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 U
se

 D
is

o
rd

er
 (

F
U

A
).

 C
ar

el
o

n
 w

il
l 

re
ce

iv
e 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

fu
n
d

in
g

 i
f 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
in

im
u

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 
an

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
ac

h
in

g
 H

ig
h
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

 (
H

P
L

) 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
4

. 

 E
n

g
a

g
e 

C
a

re
lo

n
 B

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
eh

a
v

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 (

V
C

B
H

) 
in

 d
a

ta
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
a

p
tu

re
 o

f 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 v

is
it

s.
 

•
 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 D

at
a 

S
o

u
rc

es
 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

im
el

y
 F

U
A

/F
U

M
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 M
an

if
es

t 
M

ed
e
x

 H
IE

 a
d
m

is
si

o
n

, 
d

is
ch

ar
g

e,
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 (
A

D
T

) 
d

at
a,

 

h
o

sp
it

al
 c

en
su

s 
d

at
a 

an
d

 a
 b

il
li

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 V

C
B

H
. 

G
C

H
P

 a
ls

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
te

d
 B

am
b

o
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 p
il

o
t 

fo
r 

A
D

T
 d

at
a.

  
B

am
b

o
o

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
a 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 e

x
ch

an
g

e 

(H
IE

),
 a

ll
o

w
s 

G
C

H
P

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

d
et

ai
le

d
 d

at
a 

fr
o

m
 D

ig
n

it
y
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
s 

p
at

ie
n

t 
ce

n
su

se
s 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 a

n
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 w

it
h

 G
C

H
P

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 t
h

e 

E
D

 f
o

r 
F

U
A

/F
U

M
 r

ea
so

n
s.

 

•
 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
 

o
 

O
b

ta
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
h

ar
in

g
 d

ai
ly

 w
o

rk
 l

is
ts

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
in

 t
h

e 
E

D
 p

ro
v

ed
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

. 
A

D
T

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
H

IE
 d

id
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ia
g
n

o
se

s 
co

d
es

 b
u

t 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 

d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

s.
  

T
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 a

n
 F

U
A

 o
r 

F
U

M
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s,
 G

C
H

P
 s

o
ci

al
 w

o
rk

er
s 

h
ad

 t
o

 m
an

u
al

ly
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

d
ai

ly
 A

D
T

s 
an

d
 h

o
sp

it
al

 c
en

su
s 

d
at

a 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
 

o
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

in
g

 w
it

h
 P

C
P

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 s

y
st

em
 w

as
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

b
ei

n
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

h
ar

e 
ti

m
el

y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
E

ac
h

 e
n

ti
ty

 n
ee

d
s 

o
n

ly
 t

h
ei

r 
re

le
v

an
t 

m
em

b
er

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 d

if
fe

rs
 b

y
 e

n
ti

ty
. 

T
h

e 
m

an
u

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
p
re

p
ar

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
en

d
in

g
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
ts

 i
s 

ti
m

e-
p

ro
h

ib
it

iv
e,

 a
n
d

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

ri
v

ac
y

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

ar
o

se
. 

 

•
 

R
es

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

es
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 f

o
cu

s 
in

 2
0

2
4

. 
 E

x
p

a
n

d
 c

a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

ed
 f

ro
m

 E
D

 t
o

 h
o
m

e/
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

•
 

B
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 C
o

n
ej

o
 H

ea
lt

h
, 

a 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y
-b

as
ed

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 h
as

 s
u

b
st

an
ce

 u
se

 d
is

o
rd

er
 (

S
U

D
) 

h
ea

lt
h
 n

av
ig

at
o

rs
 a

n
d

 C
ar

el
o

n
, 
G

C
H

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 v
en

d
o
r.

  
T

h
e 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 f

o
r 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 c
ar

e.
  
C

o
n

ej
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
U

D
 N

av
ig

at
o

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e 

o
n

-

si
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 c

ar
e 

at
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r 

an
d

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 F
U

A
 a

n
d

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 c
o

m
o

rb
id

it
ie

s 
an

d
 C

ar
el

o
n

 w
il

l 
d

o
 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 F
U

M
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. 
 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 t
h

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 F

U
M

. 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

F
U

M
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
  

 

 
 

121 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

4
9

 
 1

3
-B

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 D
a

y
s 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 

A
ft

er
 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

(E
D

)V
is

it
 

fo
r 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 

U
se

 –
 3

0
 

d
ay

s 
 

(F
U

A
-3

0
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
A

-3
0

 r
at

e 
to

 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

1
. 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
s'

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

2
. 

In
ce

n
ti

v
iz

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n

 n
ew

 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 c
ar

e 
af

te
r 

E
D

 v
is

it
. 

3
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
C

ar
el

o
n
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 (
V

C
B

H
) 

in
 

d
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 r

o
b

u
st

 

ca
p

tu
re

 o
f 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 v
is

it
s.

 

4
. 

E
x

p
an

d
 c

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
ll

o
w

-

u
p

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 

d
is

ch
ar

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 E

D
 t

o
 

h
o

m
e/

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

5
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 F
U

M
. 

1
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

4
/3

0
/2

3
 

   3
. 

6
/3

0
/2

3
 

    4
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   5
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
o

ci
al

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

e 
 

•
 

Q
1

  

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

. 

o
 

D
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
 a

g
re

em
en

t 

w
it

h
 V

C
B

H
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

S
u

p
er

v
is

o
rs

 

o
n

 J
u

n
e 

2
7

. 

o
 

C
ar

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

s 

fo
r 

F
U

M
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

 

co
n

ti
n

u
e.

 

o
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 l

au
n

ch
ed

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 w

it
h

 C
ar

el
o
n

 

an
d

 G
C

H
P

 C
M

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 

v
ia

 t
el

eh
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

3
0

-9
0

 

d
ay

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
li

n
k

ag
e 

to
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
ar

e.
 

o
 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
, 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 

re
so

u
rc

es
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
ar

el
o

n
 

o
n

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 t
ex

t 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 

122 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
0

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

o
 

Is
su

e 
fi

x
ed

 w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
 

A
D

T
 f

ee
d

s 
in

to
 M

X
 H

IE
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
2

/2
3
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 

re
so

u
rc

es
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

Q
4

 F
U

M
/F

U
A

 P
u

sh
: 

V
o

ic
e 

m
es

sa
g

e 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

, 
w

ee
k

ly
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s,
 

fi
n

al
iz

ed
 

p
ro

v
id

er
/m

em
b

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

al
 f

ly
er

s 
as

 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
d

is
ch

ar
g

e 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

te
le

p
h

o
n

ic
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p
 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 w

/ 

C
ar

el
o

n
. 

o
 

T
es

t 
an

d
 a

ss
es

s 
n

ew
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

F
U

A
 

an
d

 F
U

M
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

M
P

L
 

in
 2

0
2
4
 

o
 

F
in

al
iz

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

g
o

al
s 

fo
r 

C
ar

el
o

n
 

co
n

tr
ac

t.
 

o
 

U
p

d
at

ed
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
w

/ 

F
U

A
 a

n
d

 F
U

M
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
es

 f
in

al
iz

ed
. 

  

o
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

ej
o

 

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 C

ar
el

o
n

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
-s

it
e 

at
 

V
C

M
C

. 
 

o
 

S
ta

n
d

 u
p

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 

co
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
ej

o
 

123 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
1

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

H
ea

lt
h

 f
o

r 
p

ee
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
/C

H
W

 E
D

 o
n

si
te

  

o
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

B
am

b
o
o

 p
il

o
t 

fo
r 

A
D

T
 d

at
a
  

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 B

H
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

i.
e.

, 

fl
y

er
s,

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
fo

rm
s,

 

w
eb

si
te

 u
p

d
at

es
 f

o
r 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g
  

o
 

E
x

p
lo

ri
n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 i

n
 

2
0

2
4

  

o
 

L
ev

er
ag

in
g

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

w
it

h
 B

H
I 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 a

ft
er

 

E
D

 v
is

it
. 

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 B

H
 Q

IC
 

su
b

co
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 

(C
li

n
ic

al
/M

ed
ic

al
) 

to
 

m
ee

t 
N

C
Q

A
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s.

  

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 

re
so

u
rc

es
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 P
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

F
U

A
-3

0
 r

at
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 

st
an

d
 u

p
 h

o
sp

it
al

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

ex
p

an
d
 o

n
si

te
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

ew
 h

o
sp

it
al

s,
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
A

D
T

 d
at

a,
 i

n
co

rp
o
ra

te
 

V
C

B
H

 i
n

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

124 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
2

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

F
U

A
-3

0
 

2
4

.6
4
 

2
8

.3
2
 

+
3

.6
8
 

2
5

th
 

N
o

t 
M

et
 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

G
C

H
P

 e
n

g
ag

ed
 C

ar
el

o
n

 t
o

 b
eg

in
 t

el
ep

h
o
n

ic
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 v
is

it
s 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

em
er

g
en

cy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
(E

D
) 

fo
r 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
st

an
ce

 u
se

 a
n

d
 m

en
ta

l 

h
ea

lt
h

. 
D

at
a 

ti
m

el
in

es
s 

an
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
n

es
s 

w
er

e 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
t 

b
ar

ri
er

s.
 T

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

is
, 

G
C

H
P

 p
ro

cu
re

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 E

x
ch

an
g

e 
d

at
a 

so
u

rc
es

 (
e.

g
.,

 B
am

b
o
o

 H
ea

lt
h

) 

an
d

 w
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n

ty
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r 
(V

C
M

C
) 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 d

ia
g

n
o

se
s.

 A
n

o
th

er
 b

ar
ri

er
 w

as
 a

 l
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
. 

T
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
is

, 
th

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 t
ea

m
 b

eg
an

 e
n

g
ag

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 v

en
d

o
r 

C
ar

el
o

n
, 

an
d
 G

C
H

P
s 

E
n

h
an

ce
d

 C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(E
C

M
) 

an
d

 C
o

m
p

le
x

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

ed
 (

C
C

M
) 

te
am

 t
o

 r
ea

ch
 m

o
re

 m
em

b
er

s.
 T

h
is

 r
es

u
lt

ed
 i

n
 a

n
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 F
U

M
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
fr

o
m

 ~
1

8
%

 t
o

 ~
3

3
%

; 
h

o
w

ev
er

, 
th

e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
F

U
A

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 l

o
w

 (
in

 t
h

e 
te

en
s)

. 
T

h
e 

p
la

n
s 

to
 o

n
b
o

ar
d

 C
o
n

ej
o

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

-b
as

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 e

x
p

er
ti

se
 i

n
 s

u
b

st
an

ce
 u

se
 d

is
o

rd
er

 (
S

U
D

) 

h
ea

lt
h

 n
av

ig
at

o
rs

, 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 o
n

si
te

 E
D

 p
re

se
n

ce
, 
an

d
 i

s 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 e
n
g

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 i
n
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
F

U
M

 a
n

d
 F

U
A

 r
at

es
. 

 

C
a

re
lo

n
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 A
ft

er
 D

is
ch

a
rg

e 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
(F

U
A

D
A

) 
C

h
a

rt
 

 
  

125 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
3

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

A
ss

es
s 

a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
s'

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 b

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
a

re
 s

er
v

ic
es

. 

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 1
: 

 

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 c

li
n

ic
al

 s
ta

ff
 r

ea
ch

ed
 o

u
t 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

ft
er

 D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(F
U

A
D

A
) 

to
 h

el
p

 l
in

k
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 p

ro
p

er
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
it

h
in

 s
ev

en
 a

n
d

/o
r 

3
0

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
d

is
ch

ar
g

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 l

in
k

ag
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

’s
 p

ri
m

ar
y

 c
ar

e 
p

h
y

si
ci

an
. 

o
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
 Q

4
 2

0
2

3
. 

o
 

T
h

e 
C

ar
el

o
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

ft
er

 D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(F
U

A
D

A
) 

ch
ar

t 
ab

o
v

e 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 C

ar
el

o
n

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 Q
4

, 
w

as
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 F

U
A

D
A

s 
fo

r 
2

1
.3

8
%

 o
f 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 E
D

 d
is

ch
ar

g
es

 f
o

r 
an

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 2
: 

 

o
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 (
G

C
H

P
) 

b
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
to

 s
et

 u
p

 a
 t

ex
t 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 w
it

h
 a

 t
ex

ti
n

g
 v

en
d

o
r 

co
n

tr
ac

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
el

o
n

, 
m

P
u

ls
e 

th
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
la

u
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 

2
0

2
4

. 
G

C
H

P
 p

la
n

s 
to

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
ap

p
ro

v
al

 f
ro

m
 D

H
C

S
 t

o
 i

n
it

ia
te

 t
h

is
 t

ex
t 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 w
it

h
 m

em
b

er
s.

 m
P

u
ls

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 r
em

in
d

in
g

 

th
em

 t
o

 s
et

 u
p

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 a
ft

er
 a

n
d

 E
D

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

fo
r 

an
 F

U
M

/F
U

A
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. 
 

 

•
 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 3
: 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
al

 f
ly

er
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ca
ll

ed
 “

G
et

ti
n

g
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 C
ar

e 
A

ft
er

 a
 V

is
it

 t
o

 t
h

e 
E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t”
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

ey
 c

an
 g

et
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 c
ar

e 
w

it
h

 a
 P

C
P

 o
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
el

o
n

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

. 
T

h
e 

fl
y

er
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

 2
0

2
4

. 

  In
ce

n
ti

v
iz

e 
C

a
re

lo
n

 B
eh

a
v

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 n
ew

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
d

eq
u

a
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 c

a
re

 a
ft

er
 E

D
 v

is
it

. 

•
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 w

er
e 

se
t 

u
p

 f
o
r 

th
e 

tw
o

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 m
ea

su
re

s:
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 a

n
 E

D
 V

is
it

 f
o

r 
M

en
ta

l 
Il

ln
es

s 
(F

U
M

) 
an

d
 F

o
ll

o
w

-U
p

 A
ft

er
 a

n
d

 E
D

 f
o

r 

S
u

b
st

an
ce

 U
se

 D
is

o
rd

er
 (

F
U

A
).

 C
ar

el
o

n
 w

il
l 

re
ce

iv
e 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

fu
n
d

in
g

 i
f 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 m
e
et

s 
th

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 L
ev

el
 (

M
P

L
) 

an
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

re
ac

h
in

g
 H

ig
h
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

 (
H

P
L

) 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
4

. 

 

E
n

g
a

g
e 

C
a

re
lo

n
 B

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
eh

a
v

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 (

V
C

B
H

) 
in

 d
a

ta
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
a

p
tu

re
 o

f 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 v

is
it

s.
 

•
 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 D

at
a 

S
o

u
rc

es
 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

im
el

y
 F

U
A

/F
U

M
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 M
an

if
es

t 
M

ed
ex

 H
IE

 a
d
m

is
si

o
n

, 
d

is
ch

ar
g

e,
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 (
A

D
T

) 
d

at
a,

 

h
o

sp
it

al
 c

en
su

s 
d

at
a 

an
d

 a
 b

il
li

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 V

C
B

H
. 

G
C

H
P

 a
ls

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
te

d
 B

am
b

o
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 p
il

o
t 

fo
r 

A
D

T
 d

at
a.

  
B

am
b

o
o

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
a 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 e

x
ch

an
g

e 

(H
IE

),
 a

ll
o

w
s 

G
C

H
P

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

d
et

ai
le

d
 d

at
a 

fr
o

m
 D

ig
n

it
y
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
s 

p
at

ie
n

t 
ce

n
su

se
s 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 a

n
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 w

it
h

 G
C

H
P

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 t
h

e 

E
D

 f
o

r 
F

U
A

/F
U

M
 r

ea
so

n
s.

 

•
 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
 

•
 

O
b

ta
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 s
h

ar
in

g
 d

ai
ly

 w
o

rk
 l

is
ts

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
in

 t
h

e 
E

D
 p

ro
v

ed
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

. 
A

D
T

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
H

IE
 d

id
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ia
g
n

o
se

s 
co

d
es

 b
u

t 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
s.

  
T

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 F
U

A
 o

r 
F

U
M

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 G
C

H
P

 s
o

ci
al

 w
o

rk
er

s 
h

ad
 t

o
 m

an
u

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
d

ai
ly

 A
D

T
s 

an
d

 h
o

sp
it

al
 c

en
su

s 
d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 

th
e 

F
U

A
/F

U
M

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
 

126 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
4

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
(E

D
)V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b
st

a
n

ce
 U

se
 –

 3
0

 d
a

ys
  

•
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

in
g

 w
it

h
 P

C
P

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 s

y
st

em
 w

as
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

b
ei

n
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

h
ar

e 
ti

m
el

y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
E

ac
h

 e
n

ti
ty

 n
ee

d
s 

o
n

ly
 t

h
ei

r 
re

le
v

an
t 

m
em

b
er

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 d

if
fe

rs
 b

y
 e

n
ti

ty
. 

T
h

e 
m

an
u

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
p
re

p
ar

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
en

d
in

g
 s

p
re

ad
sh

ee
ts

 i
s 

ti
m

e-
p

ro
h

ib
it

iv
e,

 a
n
d

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

ri
v

ac
y

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

ar
o

se
. 

 

•
 

R
es

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

es
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 f

o
cu

s 
in

 2
0

2
4

. 
 

 

E
x

p
a

n
d

 c
a

re
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

ed
 f

ro
m

 E
D

 t
o

 h
o
m

e/
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

•
 

B
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 C
o

n
ej

o
 H

ea
lt

h
, 

a 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

-b
as

ed
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 h

as
 s

u
b

st
an

ce
 u

se
 d

is
o

rd
er

 (
S

U
D

) 
h

ea
lt

h
 n

av
ig

at
o

rs
 a

n
d

 C
ar

el
o

n
, 
G

C
H

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 v
en

d
o
r.

  
T

h
e 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 f

o
r 

fo
ll

o
w

-u
p

 c
ar

e.
  
C

o
n

ej
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
U

D
 N

av
ig

at
o

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e
 o

n
-

si
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 c

ar
e 

at
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r 

an
d

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 d

is
ch

ar
g

e 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 F
U

A
 a

n
d

 F
U

A
/F

U
M

 c
o

m
o

rb
id

it
ie

s 
an

d
 C

ar
el

o
n

 w
il

l 
d

o
 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 F
U

M
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. 
 

 

L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 t
h

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 F

U
M

. 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

F
U

A
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
  

  

 
 

127 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
5

 
 1

4
-B

eh
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

6
 P

IP
 N

o
n

-C
li

n
ic

a
l 

T
o

p
ic

: 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

P
ro

v
id

er
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

M
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 S
U

D
/S

M
H

 D
ia

g
n

o
se

s 
w

it
h

in
 7

 D
a

y
s 

o
f 

a
n

 E
D

 V
is

it
 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 N

o
n

-C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
IP

: 
S

U
D

/S
M

H
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 

P
IP

 N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 P

IP
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 s
u

b
st

an
ce

 

u
se

 d
is

o
rd

er
 (

S
U

D
) 

an
d

 /
 o

r 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

(S
M

H
) 

d
ia

g
n

o
se

s 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

o
r 

w
it

h
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

em
er

g
en

cy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 

(E
D

) 
v

is
it

. 

1
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
IP

 t
o

p
ic

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

to
 

D
H

C
S

. 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 M

o
d

u
le

 1
 o

f 
th

e 
P

IP
 a

s 

d
ir

ec
te

d
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
/H

S
A

G
. 

1
. 

0
4

/1
1

/2
3
 

 

2
. 

0
9

/0
8

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

g
er

 I
II

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

C
M

 &
 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
 

•
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
o

ci
al

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
er

, 

L
C

S
W

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
 

•
 

Q
2

: 
  

o
 

G
C

H
P

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 P

IP
 

to
p

ic
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 

4
/1

1
/2

3
 a

n
d

 P
IP

 t
o
p

ic
 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 o

n
 0

4
/1

2
/2

3
. 

 

o
 

B
eg

an
 s

u
m

m
ar

ie
s 

an
d

 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
fo

r 
M

o
d
u

le
 1

, 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

 –
 6

. 
 

o
 

W
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 M

an
if

es
t 

M
ed

ex
 t

o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 

A
D

T
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

Q
I-

C
M

 C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 o
n

 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 a
n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

B
eg

an
 s

u
b

m
it

ti
n

g
 w

ee
k

ly
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s 
o

n
 

1
0

/1
6

/2
3

. 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
w

ee
k

ly
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 

ev
al

u
at

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

ca
p

tu
re

 o
f 

re
al

-t
im

e 
d

at
a 

(e
.g

.,
 

A
D

T
, 

E
D

 c
en

su
s)

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 E
D

 

v
is

it
s 

fo
r 

S
U

D
/S

M
H

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

  

 

128 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
6

 
 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 N

o
n

-C
li

n
ic

a
l 

P
IP

: 
S

U
D

/S
M

H
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

P
IP

 T
o

p
ic

  

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

’s
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t,

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

, 
an

d
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 e
v

al
u

at
ed

 t
h

e 
th

re
e 

to
p

ic
s 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
el

ec
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 

to
p

ic
 “

Im
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

s 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
b

st
an

ce
 u

se
 d

is
o

rd
er

 (
S

U
D

) 
an

d
 /

 o
r 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 (

S
M

H
) 

d
ia

g
n
o

se
s 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
r 

w
it

h
in

 7
 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
em

er
g

en
cy

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

(E
D

) 
v

is
it

.”
 T

h
e 

se
le

ct
io

n
 w

as
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 0

4
/1

1
/2

3
. 

  

 T
h

is
 t

o
p

ic
 a

ls
o

 a
li

g
n

s 
w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

’ 
B

o
ld

 G
o

al
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 2

0
2

2
 r

ep
o

rt
, 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

st
at

ew
id

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 t

h
e 

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 

A
ft

er
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

V
is

it
 f

o
r 

M
en

ta
l 

Il
ln

es
s 

(F
U

M
))

 a
n

d
  

F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
—

T
o

ta
l 

an
d

 F
o

ll
o

w
-U

p
 A

ft
er

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
V

is
it

 f
o

r 
S

u
b

st
a

n
ce

 U
se

 (
F

U
A

) 
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l 

h
ea

lt
h

 M
C

A
S

 m
ea

su
re

s.
  

T
h

e 
P

IP
 t

o
p

ic
 a

im
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n

 D
H

C
S

’ 
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
2

0
2

2
 r

ep
o

rt
’s

 B
o

ld
 G

o
al

s:
 5

0
 x

 2
0

2
5

. 
 

 T
h

e 
P

IP
 t

o
p

ic
 h

as
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

m
em

b
er

 h
ea

lt
h

, 
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s,
 a

n
d

/o
r 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
: 

T
im

el
y

 p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 E
D

 v
is

it
s 

fo
r 

S
U

D
 a

n
d

/o
r 

S
M

H
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

h
as

 t
h

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 h

ea
lt

h
 f

ac
to

rs
 t

h
at

 c
an

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

w
h

o
le

 p
er

so
n

 c
ar

e 

b
y

 u
si

n
g

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti

v
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 a

d
d
re

ss
 e

ac
h

 m
em

b
er

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 n

ee
d

s.
  

 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
ti

m
el

y
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 p

re
v

en
t 

o
r 

tr
ea

t 
S

U
D

/S
M

H
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y
 o

th
er

 u
n
d

er
ly

in
g

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

•
 

A
d

d
re

ss
 a

n
y

 s
o

ci
al

 d
et

er
m

in
an

ts
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 S
U

D
/S

M
H

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

•
 

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 r
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 

  
 

 P
IP

 D
es

ig
n

: 
S

te
p

s 
1

 –
 6

 

T
h

e 
in

it
ia

l 
P

IP
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 w

as
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 H
S

A
G

 o
n

 0
9

/0
8

/2
3

 a
n
d

 i
n

cl
u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
si

x
 s

te
p

s 
fo

r 
d

es
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e 

P
IP

. 
 

1
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

P
IP

 T
o

p
ic

 

2
. 

D
ef

in
it

e 
th

e 
P

IP
 A

im
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

3
. 

D
ef

in
e 

th
e 

P
IP

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

4
. 

U
se

 S
o

u
n

d
 S

am
p

li
n

g
 M

et
h
o

d
s 

5
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 I
n

d
ic

at
o

r(
s)

 

6
. 

V
al

id
 a

n
d

 R
el

ia
b

le
 D

at
a 

C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
W

ee
k

ly
 S

U
D

/S
M

H
 P

ro
v

id
er

 N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 

O
n

 1
0

/1
6

/2
3

, 
th

e 
w

ee
k

ly
 p

ro
v

id
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

. 
 I

m
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

: 
 

•
 

E
v

al
u

at
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
b

ta
in

in
g

 r
ea

l-
ti

m
e 

d
at

a 
so

u
rc

e(
s)

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ti

m
el

y
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
se

en
 i

n
 t

h
e 

E
D

 f
o
r 

an
 S

U
D

/S
U

M
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. 

•
 

O
u

tl
in

in
g

 t
h

e 
d

ai
ly

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
ai

ly
 d

at
a 

fe
ed

s.
 

•
 

O
u

tl
in

in
g

 t
h

e 
w

ee
k

ly
 w

o
rk

fl
o
w

 f
o

r 
se

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s.
  

 

•
 

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g

 r
o

le
s 

an
d

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

. 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
at

ab
as

es
 t

o
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

an
d

 e
v

al
u

at
e 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

. 

•
 

C
re

at
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 t

em
p

la
te

. 

•
 

Id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
b

e 
th

e 
re

ci
p

ie
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
w

ee
k
ly

 p
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

•
 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

H
IP

A
A

 c
o

m
p

li
an

t 
m

et
h

o
d

 t
o
 t

ra
n

sm
it

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 (
P

H
I)

. 

 

129 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/Documents/Formatted-Combined-CQS-exec-2022.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/Documents/Formatted-Combined-CQS-exec-2022.pdf


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
7

 
 1

5
-C

a
n

ce
r
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
B

re
a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r
 S

cr
e
en

in
g

 (
B

C
S

) 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
s 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

w
o

m
en

 5
0
-7

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

w
h

o
 h

ad
 a

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 t

o
 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 

v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 
 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

4
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 m

em
b
er

 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 

as
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

5
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 (
P

O
C

) 
m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
s 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 B

re
as

t 

C
en

te
r 

6
. 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

aw
ar

d
s 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

. 

   7
. 

E
x

p
lo

re
 g

ra
n

t 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

fu
n

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

p
h
y

 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

8
. 

U
ti

li
ze

 v
en

d
o

r 
to

 c
o

n
d
u

ct
 g

ap
s 

in
 

ca
re

 b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

m
em

b
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 v

ia
 t

ex
t 

an
d
 l

iv
e 

ca
ll

. 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
2
 

   3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
4
 

    5
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
4
 

     

  

6
. 

0
2

/1
5

/2
3

, 

0
5

/1
7

/2
3

, 

0
8

/1
6

/2
3

, 

1
0

/1
6

/2
3
 

 

7
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

   8
. 

0
4

/1
4

/2
3

-

1
0

/2
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

•
 

C
M

H
 B

re
as

t 
C

an
ce

r 

C
en

te
r 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 t

h
e 

B
C

S
 

M
I 

P
O

C
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 

4
/1

/2
0

2
3

. 
 T

h
ey

 h
av

e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 1

2
0

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

as
 o

f 
Ju

n
e 

1
, 
2

0
2

3
. 

  

•
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
M

o
o

rp
ar

k
 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

  

•
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 

2
0

2
3

: 
2

0
2
3

 G
C

H
P

 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

(B
C

S
).

 

•
 

Q
2

: 

•
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

•
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
M

o
o

rp
ar

k
 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

 C
li

n
ic

 

•
 

A
d

d
ed

 C
M

H
 B

re
as

t 

C
en

te
r 

as
 P

O
C

 B
C

S
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

•
 

B
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

A
p

ri
l-

Ju
n

e:
 1

4
9
 

•
 

S
u

m
m

er
 M

em
b

er
 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

: 
E

ar
n

 

R
ew

ar
d

s 
(B

C
S

) 

•
 

Q
3

 

•
 

B
C

S
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 w
it

h
 

C
o

n
d

u
en

t 
&

 V
C

M
C

 

130 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
8

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

9
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 A

m
er

ic
an

 

C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

 t
o

 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
 

1
0

. 
L

au
n

ch
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 B
C

S
. 

1
1

. 
W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  

o
 

In
cr

ea
se

 l
o

w
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
at

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 

G
C

H
P

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 b

re
as

t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
s.

 

 

 

9
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

       1
0

. 
0

6
/3

0
/2

3
 

 1
1

. 
0

9
/3

0
/2

3
 

•
 

E
x

p
an

d
ed

 P
O

C
 M

I 
to

 

S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 H
o

sp
it

al
 

•
 

B
C

S
 M

I 
m

o
n

th
ly

 

m
em

b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
 

•
 

Q
IP

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 s

ig
n

ed
 

w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

an
d

 

C
D

C
R

. 

•
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

•
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
S

an
ta

 P
au

la
 

H
o

sp
it

al
 C

li
n

ic
  

•
 

W
el

lt
h

 a
p

p
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e 

B
C

S
 g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
. 

•
 

B
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

 J
u

ly
-

S
ep

t:
 6

6
 

•
 

Q
4

 

•
 

A
li

n
ea

 M
o

b
il

e 

M
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 V

an
 

E
v

en
ts

. 
 

▪
 

C
o

n
ej

o
: 

1
9

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

g
iv

en
. 

▪
 

L
as

 I
sl

as
: 

3
6

 g
if

t 

ca
rd

s 
g

iv
en

. 

•
 

B
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

O
ct

-D
ec

: 
2

2
4
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 U
T

R
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

•
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 

131 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

5
9

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
w

o
m

en
 5

0
-7

4
 

y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 a
 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 t

o
 s

cr
ee

n
 f

o
r 

b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 H
P

L
 (

9
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

B
C

S
 

5
6

.0
0
 

5
9

.9
5
 

+
3

.9
5
 

7
5

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
a

p
 a

n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 B
C

S
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

B
C

S:
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 
A

re
a 

1
 

A
re

a 
2

 
A

re
a 

3
 

A
re

a 
4

 
A

re
a 

5
 

A
re

a 
6

 
A

re
a 

7
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
5

1
 

3
0

1
 

1
1

0
1

 
1

5
7

 
1

4
6

6
 

3
4

2
 

4
8

 
4

0
6

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

7
6

6
 

3
4

4
 

1
5

0
3

 
1

5
9

 
1

9
2

9
 

4
3

9
 

3
5

 
5

1
7

5
 

To
ta

l 
1

4
1

7
 

6
4

5
 

2
6

0
4

 
3

1
6

 
3

3
9

5
 

7
8

1
 

8
3

 
9

2
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

4
.0

6
 

5
3

.3
3

 
5

7
.7

2
 

5
0

.3
2

 
5

6
.8

2
 

5
6

.2
1

 
4

2
.1

7
 

5
6

.0
0

 

132 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
0

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

B
C

S:
 C

lin
ic

 
Sy

st
e

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

t 
K

ai
se

r 
N

o
 P

C
P

 
V

C
M

C
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
6

6
 

9
0

7
 

7
0

3
 

2
1

7
 

9
6

 
8

7
 

2
9

 
1

8
6

1
 

4
0

6
6

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
6

2
 

8
6

1
 

8
8

8
 

2
8

6
 

1
3

7
 

2
7

4
 

8
 

2
4

5
9

 
5

1
7

5
 

To
ta

l 
4

2
8

 
1

7
6

8
 

1
5

9
1

 
5

0
3

 
2

3
3

 
3

6
1

 
3

7
 

4
3

2
0

 
9

2
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

1
.2

1
 

4
8

.7
0

 
5

5
.8

1
 

5
6

.8
6

 
5

8
.8

0
 

7
5

.9
0

 
2

1
.6

2
 

5
6

.9
2

 
5

6
.0

0
 

 

B
C

S:
 A

ge
 G

ro
u

p
 

5
2

-5
9

 
6

0
-6

9
 

7
0

-7
4

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
4

5
4

 
1

4
8

4
 

1
2

8
 

4
0

6
6

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
0

1
0

 
2

0
9

9
 

6
6

 
5

1
7

5
 

To
ta

l 
5

4
6

4
 

3
5

8
3

 
1

9
4

 
9

2
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

5
.0

9
 

5
8

.5
8

 
3

4
.0

2
 

5
6

.0
0

 

 

B
C

S:
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

  
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
8

7
4

 
1

1
1

2
 

8
0

 
4

0
6

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
9

5
2

 
2

1
0

0
 

1
2

3
 

5
1

7
5

 

To
ta

l 
5

8
2

6
 

3
2

1
2

 
2

0
3

 
9

2
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

0
.6

7
 

6
5

.3
8

 
6

0
.5

9
 

5
6

.0
0

 

 

133 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
1

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

B
C

S:
 R

ac
e

 
W

h
it

e
 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
 /

 A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e

 
A

si
an

 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e 
2

+ 
R

ac
e

s 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 /

 
B

la
n

k 
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
1

1
4

7
 

7
3

 
1

7
 

2
2

4
 

1
1

 
8

1
8

 
1

5
4

9
 

2
2

7
 

4
0

6
6

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
1

7
8

 
6

2
 

1
3

 
3

0
1

 
9

 
1

0
0

3
 

2
3

4
9

 
2

6
0

 
5

1
7

5
 

To
ta

l 
2

3
2

5
 

1
3

5
 

3
0

 
5

2
5

 
2

0
 

1
8

2
1

 
3

8
9

8
 

4
8

7
 

9
2

4
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

0
.6

7
 

4
5

.9
3

 
4

3
.3

3
 

5
7

.3
3

 
4

5
.0

0
 

5
5

.0
8

 
6

0
.2

6
 

5
3

.3
9

 
5

6
.0

0
 

 

B
C

S:
 E

th
n

ic
it

y 
H

is
p

an
ic

  
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
  

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
5

0
3

 
1

5
1

8
 

1
0

4
5

 
4

0
6

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
3

1
3

 
1

5
9

9
 

1
2

6
3

 
5

1
7

5
 

To
ta

l 
3

8
1

6
 

3
1

1
7

 
2

3
0

8
 

9
2

4
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

0
.6

1
 

5
1

.3
0

 
5

4
.7

2
 

5
6

.0
0

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 B

C
S

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

2
 (

5
3
.3

3
),

 A
re

a 
4

 (
5

0
.3

2
),

 A
re

a 
7

 (
4
2

.1
7

) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 C
D

C
R

 (
4

8
.7

0
),

 C
M

H
S

 (
5

5
.8

1
) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 7
0

-7
4

 (
3

4
.0

2
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

5
0

.6
7

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(5

0
.6

7
),

 A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 (

4
5

.9
3
),

 A
m

er
ic

an
 I

n
d

ia
n

 /
 A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e 
(4

3
.3

3
),

 N
at

iv
e 

H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 O
th

er
 P

ac
if

ic
 I

sl
an

d
er

 (
4

5
.0

0
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

5
1

.3
0

) 

 

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
. 

w
o

m
en

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s)
. 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

134 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
2

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

. 
m

o
b

il
e 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
, 

g
ap

-c
lo

su
re

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v
es

, 
Q

IP
P

).
  

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

b
re

a
st

 c
a

n
ce

r
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 (

In
-H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
a

re
) 

a
n

d
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
a

n
g

es
/e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

en
ts

, 
a

s 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
. 

 T
im

e 
P

er
io

d
: 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

 -
1

2
/3

1
/2

3
 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e:
  

$
4

0
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 t
o

 T
ar

g
et

, 
W

al
m

ar
t,

 o
r 

A
m

az
o

n
. 

C
ri

te
r
ia

: 
M

em
b

er
s 

(5
0

-7
4

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e)
 w

h
o

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
a 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
. 

E
li

g
ib

le
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
: 

8
,8

3
3
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o

rm
s 

M
a

il
ed

: 
9

,1
1

5
 (

S
o

m
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

m
ai

le
d

 t
h

e 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
fo

rm
 t

w
ic

e 
in

 t
h

e 
y

ea
r.

) 

 P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
M

em
b

er
s 

fr
o

m
 F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2
3

 B
C

S
 R

a
te

 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

M
em

b
er

s 
F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2

3
 B

C
S

 
M

em
b

er
s 

R
e
w

a
rd

ed
 B

C
S

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
h

o
 E

a
rn

ed
 a

n
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 

5
,1

7
0
 

1
,2

9
4
 

2
5

.0
2

%
 

 T
h

e 
g

ra
p

h
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
tr

en
d

in
g

 o
f 

g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

t 
P

o
in

t-
o

f-
C

ar
e 

(P
O

C
) 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 i

n
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0
2

3
 a

n
d
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 a
s 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 c
li

n
ic

s 
b

eg
an

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 

in
 t

h
e 

P
O

C
 p

ro
g

ra
m

. 
  

 
 

8
0

4
5

2
4

3
2

2
3

1
1

8
7

4
2

2
0

0

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

A
p

r-
2

3
M

ay
-2

3
Ju

n
-2

3
Ju

l-
2

3
A

u
g-

2
3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
2

3
D

ec
-2

3

POC Gift Cards Distributed

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

C
lin

ic
s

B
C

S 
P

O
C

 M
I M

o
n

th
ly

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

135 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
3

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 M

Y
2

0
2

2
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
o

rm
s 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 G

C
H

P
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

  

In
-H

o
u

se
 

7
2

9
 

6
7

4
 

1
3

5
 

7
.6

3
%

 
1

.5
%

 

P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
ar

e 
(P

O
C

) 
N

/A
 

6
2

0
 

N
/A

 
6

.3
8

%
 

N
/A

 

T
o

ta
l 

7
2

9
 

1
,2

9
4
 

1
3

5
 

1
4

.0
1

%
 

1
.5

%
 

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 B
C

S
 E

li
g

ib
le

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 b
y

 A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
 

Ag
e 

G
ro

up
 

50
-5

9 
60

-6
9 

70
-7

4 
To

ta
l 

El
ig

ib
le

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

47
28

 
44

62
 

22
3 

94
13

 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f E
lig

ib
le

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

50
.2

3%
 

47
.4

0%
 

2.
37

%
 

10
0%

 

  P
O

C
 (

C
li

n
ic

 O
n

ly
) 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e
s 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 b

y
 A

g
e
 

A
g

e
 

2
7

-4
9

 (
O

u
ts

id
e 

E
li

g
ib

le
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

) 
5

0
-5

9
 

6
0

-6
9
 

7
0

*
7
4
 

7
5

-8
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
7

3
 

2
4

5
 

2
2

0
 

2
2
 

4
 

5
6

4
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
G

C
's

 A
w

a
rd

ed
 

1
2

.9
4

%
 

4
3

.4
4

%
 

3
9

.0
1

%
 

3
.9

0
%

 
0

.7
1

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

 In
-H

o
u

se
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 b
y

 A
g

e
 

A
g

e
 

4
4

-4
9
 

 (
O

u
ts

id
e 

E
li

g
ib

le
 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

) 
5

0
-5

9
 

6
0

-6
9
 

7
0

-7
4
 

7
5

-7
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
4

0
 

3
1

4
 

2
9

7
 

1
8
 

5
 

6
7

4
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
G

C
's

 A
w

a
rd

ed
  

5
.9

3
%

 
4

6
.5

9
%

 
4

4
.0

7
%

 
2

.6
7

%
 

0
.7

4
%

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%
 

 M
o

b
il

e 
M

a
m

m
o

g
ra

m
 V

a
n

 E
v

en
t 

C
li

n
ic

 
D

a
te

 
In

ce
n

ti
v

es
 A

w
a

rd
e
d

 

C
o

n
ej

o
 V

al
le

y
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 

1
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
3

 
2

2
 

L
as

 I
sl

as
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
3

 
3

4
 

 In
-H

o
u

se
 G

if
t 

C
a

rd
s 

A
w

a
rd

ed
: 

136 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
4

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

T
a

rg
et

 
W

a
lm

a
rt

 
A

m
a

zo
n

 

2
1

5
 

2
9

8
 

1
6

1
 

 In
-H

o
u

se
 F

o
rm

 S
o

u
rc

e
: 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

er
 

1
 

D
ir

e
ct

 M
a

il
 

2
9

3
 

W
eb

si
te

 
3

8
1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
3

9
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

8
 

O
n

-S
it

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

 
1

 

V
C

M
C

 
2

 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s:
 T

h
e 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 w
as

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
in

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 w
o
m

en
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
ei

r 
sc

re
en

in
g

s.
  

A
 q

u
a

rt
er

 o
f 

al
l 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

ei
r 

b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

in
 M

Y
2

0
2
3

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 a

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 G
C

H
P

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
w

as
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 t
o

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

 o
ff

er
 t

w
o

 m
o

b
il

e 
m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

 v
an

 e
v

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

2
0

2
3

. 
 C

li
n

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

o
ff

er
in

g
 t

h
e 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

at
 t

h
e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 c
o

n
si

st
en

tl
y

 s
ai

d
 t

h
at

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

g
ra

te
fu

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
g

if
t 

ca
rd

. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
so

m
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 w
er

e 
n
o

t 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
5

0
-7

4
 a

g
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 a

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

 m
am

m
o
g

ra
m

. 
P

la
n

s 
to

 r
em

ed
ia

te
 t

h
is

 i
n

 2
0

2
4

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

tr
ac

k
in

g
 t

h
e 

ag
e 

o
f 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 

a 
m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

fo
rm

  
b

y
 a

d
d

in
g

 a
 f

ie
ld

 i
n

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

d
at

ab
as

e 
to

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 p
o

p
u

la
te

 a
 m

em
b

er
’s

 a
g

e 
to

 e
n

su
re

 o
n

ly
 a

g
e 

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
g

if
t 

ca
rd

..
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 i
n

 2
0

2
4
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

g
if

t 
ca

rd
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

fr
o

m
 $

4
0

 t
o

 $
5

0
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
m

o
re

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
ei

r 
sc

re
en

in
g

s 
w

it
h

 

th
e 

m
o

b
il

e 
m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

 v
an

. 
 

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

a
w

a
rd

s 
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
. 

 T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 f

o
r 

su
b

m
it

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
v

o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r
 S

cr
e
en

in
g

 M
em

b
e

r 
In

ce
n

ti
v

e 
F

o
rm

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

M
o

o
rp

ar
k

 F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

  

•
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

M
o

o
rp

ar
k

 F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

•
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 H
o

sp
it

al
 C

li
n

ic
 

•
 

Q
4

: 
D

id
 n

o
t 

d
o

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
w

in
n
er

 f
o

r 
B

C
S

 a
s 

G
C

H
P

 i
s 

re
th

in
k

in
g

 t
h

e 
st

ra
te

g
y

 t
o

 a
w

ar
d
 w

in
n

er
s 

ar
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
o

n
ly

 3
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 P

O
C

 s
it

es
. 

 

  E
x

p
lo

re
 g

ra
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

a
m

m
o

g
ra

p
h

y
 s

er
v

ic
es

. 

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

 t
o

 h
o

st
 m

o
b

il
e 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

p
h

y
 e

v
en

t 
o

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
7

, 
2
0

2
3

, 
w

it
h

 A
li

n
ea

 M
o

b
il

e 
M

am
m

o
g

ra
m

 v
en

d
o

r 
at

 t
w

o
 

V
C

H
C

A
 c

li
n

ic
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

is
 w

as
 a

n
 e

v
en

t 
fu

n
d

ed
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
a 

g
ra

n
t.

  
 G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 e

x
p

lo
re

 g
ra

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 2

0
2

4
. 
  

 .  

137 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
5

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

 U
ti

li
ze

 v
en

d
o

r 
to

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 b

re
a

st
 c

a
n

ce
r
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 v
ia

 t
ex

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e 
ca

ll
. 

 G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 t

w
o

 t
el

ep
h
o

n
ic

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
s 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 w
o

m
en

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 t

o
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

B
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 T
h

e 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 s

cr
ip

ts
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
b

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

o
f 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

$
4
0

 b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e.

  
T

h
e 

sc
ri

p
t 

al
so

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 g

u
id

e 
th

e 
ca

ll
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 w

it
h

 a
n

 i
m

ag
in

g
 c

en
te

r 
o

r 
to

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

m
em

b
er

’s
 p

ri
m

ar
y

 c
ar

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 i
f 

a 
d

ia
g
n

o
st

ic
 m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

 n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

o
rd

er
ed

. 
 A

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 d

at
a 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

s 
to

o
ls

 w
er

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 t

o
 l

au
n

ch
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

ea
ch

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
. 
 

   M
em

b
er

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
it

h
 C

o
n

d
u

e
n

t 

•
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 u
ti

li
ze

d
 C

o
n

d
u

en
t,

 G
C

H
P

’s
 C

al
l 

C
e
n

te
r 

v
en

d
o

r,
 t

o
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 b
et

w
ee

n
 J

u
ly

 a
n

d
 S

ep
te

m
b
er

 2
0

2
3

. 

•
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

st
at

s:
 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

M
em

b
er

s 
C

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 

3
0

5
6
 

3
5

3
 

5
7
 

  M
em

b
er

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
it

h
 G

o
ld

 C
o

a
st

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 S

ta
ff

 

•
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 s
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

to
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 t

h
e 

B
C

S
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

 #
1

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
o

se
 m

em
b

er
s 

th
at

 C
ar

e
N

et
 w

as
 n

o
t 

ab
le

 t
o

 c
o

n
ta

ct
. 

  

•
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

st
at

s:
 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

M
em

b
er

s 
C

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 

2
9

3
8
 

6
4

1
 

6
8
 

   E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a
n

ce
r
 S

o
ci

et
y

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

el
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t)
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
 

  M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 

138 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
6

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

 M
o

b
il

e 
M

a
m

m
o

g
ra

m
 P

il
o

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 w
it

h
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

a
re

 A
g

en
cy

 (
V

C
H

C
A

) 
a

n
d

 A
li

n
ea

. 
  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 V

C
H

C
A

 a
n

d
 A

li
n

ea
, 

a 
m

o
b

il
e 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 v

en
d
o

r,
 t

o
 h

o
st

 t
w

o
 m

o
b

il
e 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

p
h

y
 e

v
en

ts
 o

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
7

, 
2

0
2

3
, 

at
 t

w
o
 V

C
H

C
A

 c
li

n
ic

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

•
 

F
ee

d
b

ac
k

 f
ro

m
 M

em
b

er
s 

as
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

s:
 T

h
e 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 w

e 
sa

w
 w

er
e 

v
er

y
 g

ra
te

fu
l 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
n

v
en

ie
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

n
d
 m

an
y
 s

h
ar

ed
 t

h
at

 i
t 

h
ad

 b
ee

n
 s

ev
er

al
 

y
ea

rs
 s

in
ce

 t
h

ei
r 

la
st

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
. 

 T
h

ey
 w

er
e 

al
so

 g
ra

te
fu

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
g

if
t 

ca
rd

s.
  

S
ev

er
al

 L
as

 I
sl

as
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 s
ai

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

ey
 w

er
e 

g
o

in
g
 t

o
 i

m
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 g
o

 a
cr

o
ss

 

th
e 

p
ar

k
in

g
 l

o
t 

to
 u

se
 i

t 
at

 W
al

m
ar

t 
to

 b
u
y

 g
ro

ce
ri

es
. 

 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
s 

/ 
G

if
t 

C
ar

d
s 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

N
o

 S
h

o
w

 R
at

e 

L
as

 I
sl

as
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 

3
4
 

2
1

%
 

C
o

n
ej

o
 V

al
le

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u
p

 
2

2
 

2
1

%
 

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a

n
ce

 S
o

ci
et

y
 B

i-
M

o
n

th
ly

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 A

C
S

 a
n

d
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 m
o

b
il

e 
m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 G
C

H
P

 B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r
 R

es
o

u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

M
em

b
er

s 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 u
p

d
at

ed
 t

h
e 

“I
m

ag
in

g
 C

en
te

rs
 f

o
r 

M
am

m
o
g

ra
m

s”
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 

w
er

e 
co

rr
ec

t 
an

d
 u

p
d

at
ed

. 

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

to
 S

ch
ed

u
le

d
 M

a
m

m
o

g
ra

m
s 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
to

co
l 

to
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 M
am

m
o

g
ra

m
s 

o
 

In
 J

u
ly

 a
n
d

 A
u

g
u

st
 o

f 
2
0

2
3

, 
th

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
n

ta
ct

ed
 i

m
ag

in
g

 c
en

te
rs

 t
o

 c
o

ll
ec

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
p

ro
to

co
ls

 f
o
r 

sc
h

ed
u

li
n

g
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 v

er
su

s 
d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
s 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 a
n

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 c
o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 b
y

 i
m

ag
in

g
 c

en
te

r 
st

af
f.

 

o
 

In
 N

o
v

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
al

so
 c

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 I

m
ag

in
g

 C
en

te
rs

 t
o

 c
h

ec
k

 f
o

r 
n

ex
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d
 s

h
ar

ed
 t

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 

th
e 

co
n

tr
ac

te
d

 h
ea

lt
h

 s
y

st
em

s 
w

it
h

 p
la

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

th
is

 o
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

. 
 

o
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 s
cr

ip
ts

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

fo
r 

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 

li
n

g
u

is
ti

c 
an

d
 g

ra
d

e 
le

v
el

 s
u

it
ab

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
sl

at
io

n
 t

o
 S

p
an

is
h

. 
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

ed
 B

re
as

t 
C

an
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 g

ap
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

to
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
A

g
en

cy
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
in

-h
o

u
se

 m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  

 

 

L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 B

C
S

. 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

B
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 T

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
B

C
S

 r
at

es
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
re

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

s.
 

 

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 B

C
S

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 B
C

S
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
4

8
.7

0
 

5
7

.0
0

 
+

8
.3

0
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

5
5

.8
1

 
5

9
.8

4
 

+
4

.0
3
 

139 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
7

 
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

5
6

.9
2

 
5

9
.2

6
 

+
2

.3
4
 

  W
o

m
en

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

W
O

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

 

T
h

is
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 i
s 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 u

n
d

er
 #

2
6

 “
Q

u
al

it
y

 /
 D

H
C

S
 2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

”.
  

 

 
 

140 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
8

 
 1

6
-C

a
n

ce
r
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
C

er
v
ic

a
l 

C
a

n
ce

r
 S

cr
e
en

in
g

 (
C

C
S

) 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 

C
er

v
ic

al
 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

(C
C

S
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 

w
o

m
en

 2
1
-6

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

w
h

o
 w

er
e 

sc
re

en
ed

 f
o

r 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 

v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

4
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 

as
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

5
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 (
P

O
C

) 
m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
s 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

•
 

M
ag

n
o

li
a 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 

C
en

te
r 

 

•
 

L
as

 I
sl

as
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 

G
ro

u
p
 

6
. 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

aw
ar

d
s 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

. 

   7
. 

U
ti

li
ze

 v
en

d
o

r 
to

 c
o

n
d
u

ct
 g

ap
s 

in
 

ca
re

 c
er

v
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r 
m

em
b

er
 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 v

ia
 t

ex
t 

an
d
 l

iv
e 

ca
ll

. 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

 2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
2
 

 

 3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

    4
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
4
 

    5
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
4
 

         6
. 

0
2

/1
5

/2
3

, 

0
5

/1
7

/2
3

, 

0
8

/1
6

/2
3

, 

1
0

/1
6

/2
3
 

  7
. 

0
7

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
1

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 M
C

A
H

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g

. 
 

o
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
M

o
o

rp
ar

k
 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 

2
0

2
3

: 
2

0
2
3

 G
C

H
P

 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

(C
C

S
).

 

o
 

C
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

Ja
n

-M
ar

ch
: 

4
5
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

o
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
S

ie
rr

a 
V

is
ta

 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

o
 

C
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

A
p

ri
l-

Ju
n

e:
 5

1
 

•
 

S
u

m
m

er
 M

em
b

er
 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

: 
E

ar
n

 

R
ew

ar
d

s 
(C

C
S

) 

o
 

 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

it
h

 C
ar

eN
et

. 
 

o
 

C
C

S
 M

I 
m

o
n

th
ly

 

m
em

b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
s 

o
 

Q
IP

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 s

ig
n

ed
 

w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

an
d

 

C
D

C
R

. 

141 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

6
9

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

8
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 A

m
er

ic
an

 

C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

 t
o

 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
 

9
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 C
C

S
. 

 

8
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

        9
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
1

/2
3
 

o
 

F
iv

e 
cl

in
ic

s 
o

ff
er

in
g

 P
O

C
 

C
C

S
 M

I 
p

ro
g

ra
m

. 

o
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
C

D
C

R
 –

 R
S

J 

o
 

W
el

lt
h

 a
p

p
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e 

C
C

S
 g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 t

o
 

m
em

b
er

s 
en

ro
ll

ed
. 

o
 

C
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

Ju
ly

-S
ep

t:
 2

7
8
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

C
C

S
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

O
ct

-D
ec

: 
8

0
3
 

o
 

Q
4

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
F

il
lm

o
re

 F
am

il
y

 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

o
 

T
o

o
ls

 t
o

 I
m

p
ro

v
e 

C
er

v
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 –
 P

ro
v

id
er

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

, 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n
g

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
w

o
m

en
 2

1
-6

4
 y

ea
rs

 

o
f 

ag
e 

w
h
o

 w
er

e 
sc

re
en

ed
 f

o
r 

142 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
0

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 H
P

L
 (

9
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

C
C

S
 

5
7

.9
1
 

6
1

.3
1
 

+
3

.4
0
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 C
C

S
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

C
C

S:
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 
A

re
a 

1
 

A
re

a 
2

 
A

re
a 

3
 

A
re

a 
4

 
A

re
a 

5
 

A
re

a 
6

 
A

re
a 

7
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
7

 
9

 
4

5
 

8
 

7
9

 
1

4
 

1
 

1
7

3
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
6

 
1

8
 

6
6

 
4

 
1

0
4

 
1

7
 

3
 

2
3

8
 

To
ta

l 
4

3
 

2
7

 
1

1
1

 
1

2
 

1
8

3
 

3
1

 
4

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

0
.4

7
 

6
6

.6
7

 
5

9
.4

6
 

3
3

.3
3

 
5

6
.8

3
 

5
4

.8
4

 
7

5
.0

0
 

5
7

.9
1

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

143 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
1

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

C
C

S:
 C

lin
ic

 S
ys

te
m

 
A

H
P

 
C

D
C

R
 

C
M

H
S 

D
ig

n
it

y 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

en
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 P
C

P
 

V
C

M
C

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

8
 

3
3

 
2

6
 

1
4

 
5

 
3

 
1

 
8

3
 

1
7

3
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

9
 

3
7

 
5

1
 

1
1

 
4

 
1

4
 

1
 

1
1

1
 

2
3

8
 

To
ta

l 
1

7
 

7
0

 
7

7
 

2
5

 
9

 
1

7
 

2
 

1
9

4
 

4
1

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

2
.9

4
 

5
2

.8
6

 
6

6
.2

3
 

4
4

.0
0

 
4

4
.4

4
 

8
2

.3
5

 
5

0
.0

0
 

5
7

.2
2

 
5

7
.9

1
 

 

C
C

S:
 A

ge
 G

ro
u

p
 

2
0

 t
o

 2
9

 
3

0
 t

o
 3

9
 

4
0

 t
o

 4
9

 
5

0
 t

o
 5

9
 

6
0

 t
o

 6
4

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
1

 
4

9
 

2
8

 
3

1
 

1
4

 
1

5
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

5
4

 
8

3
 

4
6

 
4

0
 

1
5

 
2

3
8

 

To
ta

l 
1

0
5

 
1

3
2

 
7

4
 

7
1

 
2

9
 

3
9

7
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

1
.4

3
 

6
2

.8
8

 
6

2
.1

6
 

5
6

.3
4

 
5

1
.7

2
 

5
9

.9
5

 

 

C
C

S:
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
  

En
gl

is
h

  
Sp

an
is

h
  

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

3
 

1
3

4
 

3
6

 
1

7
3

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
 

1
7

2
 

6
3

 
2

3
8

 

To
ta

l 
6

 
3

0
6

 
9

9
 

4
1

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

0
.0

0
 

5
6

.2
1

 
6

3
.6

4
 

5
7

.9
1

 
 

C
C

S:
 R

ac
e

 
W

h
it

e
 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 

/ 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

 /
 

B
la

n
k 

To
ta

l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
3

7
 

2
 

1
 

1
2

 
1

 
4

5
 

7
3

 
2

 
1

7
3

 

144 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
2

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
7

 
3

 
 

6
 

 
5

1
 

1
0

7
 

1
4

 
2

3
8

 

To
ta

l 
9

4
 

5
 

1
 

1
8

 
1

 
9

6
 

1
8

0
 

1
6

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

0
.6

4
 

6
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
3

3
.3

3
 

0
.0

0
 

5
3

.1
3

 
5

9
.4

4
 

8
7

.5
0

 
5

7
.9

1
 

  

C
C

S:
 E

th
n

ic
it

y 
H

is
p

an
ic

 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
  

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

7
2

 
5

4
 

4
7

 
1

7
3

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
0

5
 

6
8

 
6

5
 

2
3

8
 

To
ta

l 
1

7
7

 
1

2
2

 
1

1
2

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

9
.3

2
 

5
5

.7
4

 
5

8
.0

4
 

5
7

.9
1

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 C

C
S

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

4
 (

3
3
.3

3
),

 A
re

a 
5

 (
5

6
.8

3
),

 A
re

a 
6

 (
5
4

.8
4

) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 A
H

P
 (

5
2

.9
4
),

 C
D

C
R

 (
5

2
.8

6
),

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

4
4

.0
0

),
 V

C
M

C
 (

5
7

.2
2

) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

2
0

-2
9

 (
5

1
.4

3
),

 5
0

-5
9

 (
5

6
.3

4
),

 6
0

-6
4

 (
5

1
.7

2
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

5
6

.2
1

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 A

si
an

 (
3

3
.3

3
),

 O
th

er
 R

ac
e 

(5
3

.1
3

) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

5
5

.7
4

) 

  

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
. 

w
o

m
en

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s)
. 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

. 
g

ap
-c

lo
su

re
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 e
x
p

an
d

 p
o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 

m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
, 

Q
IP

P
).

  

  

145 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
3

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ce
rv

ic
a

l 
c
a

n
ce

r
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 (

In
-H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 P
o

in
t 

o
f 

C
a

re
) 

a
n

d
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
a

n
g

es
/e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

en
ts

, 
a

s 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
. 

 T
im

e 
P

er
io

d
: 

1
/0

1
/2

3
 -

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e:
  

$
2

5
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 t
o

 T
ar

g
et

, 
W

al
m

ar
t 

o
r 

A
m

az
o

n
 

C
ri

te
r
ia

: 
M

em
b

er
s 

(2
1

-6
4

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e)
 w

h
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 c

er
v

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
. 

E
li

g
ib

le
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
: 

3
9

,1
4

3
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o

rm
s 

M
a

il
ed

: 
3

5
,6

3
2

  

  P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
M

em
b

er
s 

fr
o

m
 F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2
3

 C
C

S
 R

a
te

 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

M
em

b
er

s 
F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 
M

em
b

er
s 

R
e
w

a
rd

ed
 C

C
S

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
h

o
 E

a
rn

ed
 a

n
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 

2
2

,5
2
7
 

1
,9

2
5
 

8
.5

4
%

 

T
h

e 
g

ra
p

h
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
a

t 
th

e 
tr

e
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
g

if
t 

ca
rd

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 a
t 

P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
a

re
 (

P
O

C
) 

b
eg

a
n

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 a
s 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

c
li

n
ic

s 
b

eg
a

n
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

n
g

 i
n

 

th
e 

P
O

C
 p

ro
g

ra
m

. 
  

 
  M

Y
2

0
2

3
 a

n
d

 M
Y

2
0

2
2

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 P

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 

4
2

2
2

0
9

1
7

2
6

5
9

1
3

8

8
2

1
0

9

2
7

9

4
6

3

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

3
0

0

3
5

0

4
0

0

4
5

0

5
0

0

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3
M

ay
-2

3
Ju

n
-2

3
Ju

l-
2

3
A

u
g-

2
3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
2

3
D

ec
-2

3

POC Gift Cards Distributed

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

C
lin

ic
s

C
e

rv
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 
Sc

re
e

n
in

g 
M

I P
O

C
 M

o
n

th
ly

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 
2

0
2

3

146 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
4

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
o

rm
s 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

G
C

H
P

 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

 

In
-H

o
u

se
 

8
2

6
 

7
4

8
 

3
3

6
 

1
.9

1
%

 
.8

4
%

 

P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
a

re
 (

P
O

C
) 

N
/A

 
1

,1
7

7
 

N
/A

 
3

.0
0

%
 

N
/A

 

T
o

ta
l 

8
2

6
 

1
,9

2
5
 

3
3

6
 

4
.9

1
7

%
 

.8
4

%
 

 In
-H

o
u

se
 G

if
t 

C
a

rd
s 

A
w

a
rd

ed
: 

T
a

rg
et

 
W

a
lm

a
rt

 
A

m
a

zo
n

 

3
0

8
 

2
4

6
 

2
0

0
 

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 C
C

S
 M

ea
su

re
 E

li
g

ib
le

 M
em

b
er

s 
b

y
 A

g
e 

G
ro

u
p

 

Ag
e 

G
ro

up
 

25
-2

9 
30

-3
9 

40
-4

9 
50

-5
9 

60
-6

5 
To

ta
l 

El
ig

ib
le

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

91
26

 
15

,0
43

 
91

83
 

91
12

 
52

60
 

47
,7

24
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f E
lig

ib
le

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

19
.1

2%
 

31
.5

2%
 

19
.2

4%
 

19
.0

9%
 

11
.0

2%
 

10
0%

 
 

 

9
1

2
6

1
5

0
4

3

9
1

8
3

9
1

1
2

5
2

6
0

0

2
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

8
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
2

0
0

0

1
4

0
0

0

1
6

0
0

0

2
5

-2
9

3
0

-3
9

4
0

-4
9

5
0

-5
9

6
0

-6
5

G
C

H
P

 C
C

S 
M

ea
su

re
 A

ge
 S

tr
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

147 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
5

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

 In
-H

o
u

se
 A

g
es

: 

A
g

es
 

2
1

-2
9
 

3
0

-3
9
 

4
0

-4
9
 

5
0

-5
9
 

6
0

-6
4
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
1

5
4
 

1
9

0
 

1
3

3
 

1
5

5
 

1
1

8
 

7
5

0
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
G

C
’s

 A
w

a
rd

ed
 

2
0

.5
3

%
 

2
5

.3
3

%
 

1
7

.7
3

%
 

2
0

.6
7

%
 

1
5

.7
3

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

 

 
 P

O
C

 A
g

es
 

A
g

e
 

2
1

-2
9
 

3
0

-3
9
 

4
0

-4
9
 

5
0

-5
9
 

6
0

-6
4
 

6
5

-7
2
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
2

8
2
 

2
8

3
 

1
9

3
 

2
6

1
 

1
1

8
 

4
0
 

1
1

7
7
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
to

ta
l 

G
C

’s
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

2
3

.9
6

%
 

2
4

.0
4

%
 

1
6

.4
0

%
 

2
2

.1
8

%
 

1
0

.0
3

%
 

3
.4

%
 

1
0

0
%

 

 

1
5

4

1
9

0

1
3

3

1
5

5

1
1

8

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

1
6

0

1
8

0

2
0

0

2
1

-2
9

3
0

-3
9

4
0

-4
9

5
0

-5
9

6
0

-6
4

In
-H

o
u

se
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
 A

w
ar

d
ed

 b
y 

A
ge

148 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
6

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

 
 F

o
rm

 S
o

u
rc

e
: 

C
M

H
 C

li
n

ic
s 

1
5
 

D
ir

e
ct

 M
a

il
 

3
8

4
 

W
eb

si
te

 
4

0
4
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
1

8
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

2
 

D
ig

n
it

y
 

1
 

V
C

M
C

 
3

 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
T

h
e 

C
er

v
ic

al
 C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n
ti

v
e 

sa
w

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

h
ig

h
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 a
s 

th
e 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 
 W

e 
p

la
n

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
th

is
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

w
it

h
 a

n
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 t
h

e 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

to
 $

5
0

 f
ro

m
 $

2
5

. 
 W

e 
h

o
p

e 
th

at
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 u
se

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 u

lt
im

at
el

y
 g

et
 m

o
re

 w
o

m
en

 t
o
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
ei

r 
sc

re
en

in
g

s.
  
 

 

2
8

2
2

8
3

1
9

3

2
6

1

1
1

8

4
0

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

3
0

0

2
1

-2
9

3
0

-3
9

4
0

-4
9

5
0

-5
9

6
0

-6
4

6
5

-7
2

P
O

C
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
 A

w
ar

d
ed

 b
y 

A
ge

149 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
7

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

a
w

a
rd

s 
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
. 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 f

o
r 

su
b

m
it

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
v

o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 C
er

v
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o

rm
s.

  

 •
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

M
o

o
rp

ar
k

 F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

•
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

S
ie

rr
a 

V
is

ta
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

li
n

ic
 

•
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

C
D

C
R

 –
 R

S
J 

•
 

Q
4

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

F
il

lm
o

re
 F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

li
n

ic
 

 U
ti

li
ze

 v
en

d
o

r 
to

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 c

e
rv

ic
a

l 
c
a

n
ce

r
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 v
ia

 t
ex

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e 
ca

ll
. 

 G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 a

 t
el

ep
h
o

n
ic

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 w
o

m
en

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 t

o
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 T
h

e 
o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 s

cr
ip

ts
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
b

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

o
f 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

$
2
5

 c
er

v
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r 
sc

re
en

in
g
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
es

, 
an

d
 i

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
sc

h
ed

u
li

n
g
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 m

em
b

er
’s

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
. 

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

 w
as

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
o

 l
au

n
ch

 t
h

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
4

th
 

q
u

ar
te

r 
o

f 
2
0

2
3

. 
  

 M
em

b
er

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
it

h
 C

a
re

N
et

  

•
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 u
ti

li
ze

d
 C

ar
eN

et
, 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 m

em
b
er

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
v

en
d

o
r,

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
h

e 
C

C
S

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 #

1
. 

•
 

T
im

el
in

e:
 1

0
/0

1
/2

3
 –

 1
2

/1
5

/2
3
  

 

•
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

st
at

s:
 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

M
em

b
er

s 
C

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 

2
0

5
3
9
 

4
2

7
3
 

1
3

2
3
 

  E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a
n

ce
r
 S

o
ci

et
y

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

el
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t)
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
 

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a

n
ce

r
 S

o
ci

et
y

 B
i-

M
o

n
th

ly
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 A

C
S

 a
n

d
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 f
o

r 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 

o
 

T
al

k
in

g
 t

o
 Y

o
u

r 
P

at
ie

n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 H

P
V

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

: 
A

 S
cr

ip
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
 

T
h

e 
D

o
s 

an
d

 D
o
n

’t
s:

 E
x

p
la

in
in

g
 P

ri
m

ar
y

 H
P

V
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 t

o
 P

at
ie

n
ts

 

150 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
8

 
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 C

C
S

. 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

C
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 C

C
S

 w
as

 a
 c

o
re

 Q
IP

P
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

C
C

S
 r

at
es

 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
re

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

s 
th

at
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

. 

 

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 C

C
S

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 C
C

S
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
4

1
.3

6
 

6
0

.4
7

 
+

1
9

.1
1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

5
4

.8
7

 
5

7
.5

4
 

+
2

.6
7
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

5
2

.1
3

 
5

6
.0

1
 

+
3

.8
8
 

 

 
 

151 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

7
9

 
 1

7
-C

a
n

ce
r
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
C

o
lo

re
ct

a
l 

C
a

n
ce

r
 S

cr
e
en

in
g

 (
C

O
L

) 

C
o

lo
re

ct
a

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 

C
o

lo
re

ct
al

 

C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

(C
O

L
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
4

5
- 

to
 7

5
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

sc
re

en
in

g
 f

o
r 

co
lo

re
ct

al
 

ca
n

ce
r 

fr
o

m
 3

1
.5

2
%

 (
2

0
2
2

 

M
Y

) 
to

 7
6

.8
0

%
 (

o
r 

th
e 

m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

le
v

el
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 b

y
 

D
H

C
S

.)
 

1
. 

C
re

at
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
o
f 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
C

O
L

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

. 

2
. 

L
au

n
ch

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 m
em

b
er

 

m
ai

li
n

g
 c

am
p

ai
g
n

. 

3
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 

(e
.g

.,
 A

m
er

ic
an

 C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
 

4
. 

P
ar

tn
er

 w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
(P

N
O

) 
to

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 

w
it

h
 E

x
ac

t 
S

ci
en

ce
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

C
o

lo
g

u
ar

d
. 

5
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 C
O

L
. 

1
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3
 

   2
. 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

     4
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

    5
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 

S
er

v
ic

es
 a

n
d

 

S
r.

 H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

C
o

lo
re

ct
a

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 a
rt

ic
le

, 
M

ar
ch

 

2
0

2
3

 P
O

B
 

o
 

E
n

g
ag

ed
 w

it
h

 A
m

er
ic

an
 

C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

, 
an

d
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 w

/E
x

ac
t 

S
ci

en
ce

 f
o

r 
C

o
lo

g
u

ar
d

  

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 

w
it

h
 A

m
er

ic
an

 C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

, 
an

d
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

o
 

P
N

O
- 

C
o

lo
g

u
ar

d
 c

o
v

er
ed

 

w
/ 

p
re

-a
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
. 

 •
 

Q
3

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 

w
it

h
 A

m
er

ic
an

 C
an

ce
r 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

, 
an

d
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

o
 

 F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

o
 

S
o

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 p

o
st

 

o
 

N
o

 P
A

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

C
o

lo
g

u
ar

d
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

1
0

/0
2

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 

w
it

h
 C

o
lo

g
u

ar
d

, 

A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r 

152 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
0

 
 

C
o

lo
re

ct
a

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

S
o

ci
et

y
, 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

, 
an

d
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

o
 

 F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

. 

o
 

H
E

 d
ra

ft
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 f
o

r 

u
p

co
m

in
g

. 
W

in
te

r 
2

0
2

4
 

(F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

4
) 

M
em

b
er

 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r.

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
m

em
b

er
s 

4
5
 t

o
 

7
5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 a
n

 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
 f

o
r 

co
lo

re
ct

al
 c

an
ce

r 
fr

o
m

 3
0

.8
6
%

 

(2
0

2
3

 M
Y

) 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
m

in
im

u
m

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 l
ev

el
 (

M
P

L
) 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

 (
5

0
th

 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

C
O

L
 

2
9

.9
3
 

3
2

.3
7
 

+
2

.4
4
 

N
A

 –
 N

o
t 

H
el

d
 t

o
 M

P
L

 

a
n

d
 n

o
 M

ed
ic

a
id

 

b
en

ch
m

a
rk

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

. 
 

N
o

t 
M

et
 

  C
re

a
te

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 m

em
b

er
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s 

o
f 

C
O

L
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 T

ip
 s

h
ee

t 
u

p
d

at
e 

•
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3
 C

o
lo

re
ct

al
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 A
rt

ic
le

 

•
 

A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

O
L

 T
ip

 s
h

ee
t 

se
n

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

153 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
1

 
 

C
o

lo
re

ct
a

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

•
 

B
eg

an
 r

es
ea

rc
h

 o
n

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 f
o

r 
la

u
n

ch
in

g
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re
 m

ai
li

n
g

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

lo
g

u
ar

d
 h

o
m

e 
te

st
 k

it
s.

  
R

ec
ei

v
ed

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 A
m

er
ic

an
 C

an
ce

r 
S

o
ci

et
y

 o
n

 t
h
e 

M
ai

le
d

 

F
IT

 I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 G

u
id

e 
cr

ea
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 o
f 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 D

ir
ec

to
rs

 (
N

A
C

D
D

) 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

K
ai

se
r 

P
er

m
an

en
te

 C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

H
ea

lt
h

 

R
es

ea
rc

h
 (

K
P

C
H

R
) 

an
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

su
p

p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

C
en

te
rs

 f
o

r 
D

is
ea

se
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(C

D
C

).
 

 

L
a

u
n

ch
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

m
em

b
er

 m
a

il
in

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

. 
 

In
 2

0
2

3
, 

D
H

C
S

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 C
O

L
 a

s 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 h
el

d
 t

o
 M

P
L

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
D

H
C

S
 p

o
st

p
o

n
ed

 C
O

L
 h

el
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
M

P
L

 u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
5

. 
D

u
e 

to
 t

h
is

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 h

ea
lt

h
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

li
g

n
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 r

ec
en

t 
cl

in
ic

al
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

5
 C

O
L

 m
ea

su
re

 s
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n
s,

 t
h

e 
C

O
L

 m
em

b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 w

as
 p

o
st

p
o
n

ed
 

to
 2

0
2
4

. 

 E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a
n

ce
r
 S

o
ci

et
y

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

el
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t)
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
  

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 A
m

er
ic

a
n

 C
a

n
ce

r
 S

o
ci

et
y

 

•
 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 w
it

h
 A

C
S

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

am
p

ai
g
n

s 
an

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
. 

•
 

D
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

n
d

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 l

ic
en

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

co
-b

ra
n

d
in

g
 m

em
b

er
, 
b

u
t 

an
 A

C
S

 c
o

-b
ra

n
d

ed
 m

em
b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
 w

as
 n

o
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 d
u

e 
to

 c
o
n

fl
ic

ti
n

g
 r

ea
d

in
g

 l
ev

el
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 A

C
S

’s
 t

ar
g

et
 p

o
p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
n
d

 G
C

H
P

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

•
 

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 

o
 

M
ai

le
d

 F
IT

 I
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 G
u

id
e 

&
 O

n
li

n
e 

C
o

u
rs

e
 

o
 

L
ea

d
 T

im
e 

M
es

sa
g

in
g

 G
u

id
eb

o
o

k
: 

A
 T

o
o

l 
to

 E
n

co
u

ra
g

e 
O

n
-T

im
e 

C
o

lo
re

ct
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

 C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 V
e
n

d
o

r,
 E

x
a

ct
 S

ci
en

ce
s 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

p
ro

d
u

ct
 C

o
lo

g
u

a
rd

 

•
 

E
x

ac
t 

S
ci

en
ce

s 
cr

ea
te

s 
te

st
 k

it
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

d
et

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ca
n

ce
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 G

C
H

P
 i

n
it

ia
te

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 E
x

ac
t 

S
ci

en
ce

s 
to

 p
la

n
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 

m
ai

li
n

g
 t

h
e 

C
o

lo
g

u
ar

d
 h

o
m

e 
te

st
 k

it
s.

  

 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 w

it
h

 n
ew

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

la
tf

o
rm

, 
H

ea
lt

h
w

is
e

®
 th

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 c
o

lo
re

ct
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 w

ri
tt

en
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
an

d
 v

id
eo

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 i

n
 b

o
th

 E
n

g
li

sh
 a

n
d

 S
p
an

is
h

. 
 

 P
a

rt
n

er
 w

it
h

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 O
p

er
a
ti

o
n

s 
(P

N
O

) 
to

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 E

x
a

ct
 S

ci
en

ce
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 C
o

lo
g

u
a

rd
. 

  

 

154 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
2

 
  

 

C
o

lo
re

ct
a

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 c
o

v
er

ag
e 

g
u

id
el

in
es

 w
er

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 t
o

 r
em

o
v

e 
th

e 
p
ri

o
r-

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
fo

r 
C

o
lo

g
u

ar
d

. 
P

la
n

s 
fo

r 
2

0
2
4

 i
n

cl
u
d
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

 m
ai

l 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e 
C

o
lo

g
u

ar
d
 h

o
m

e 
te

st
 k

it
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 c
o

lo
re

ct
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
s.

 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 C

O
L

. 

C
o

lo
re

ct
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 w
as

 r
em

o
v

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

Q
IP

P
 b

ec
au

se
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

 w
as

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
li

st
 o

f 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
as

se
ss

ed
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 i

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

. 

 

155 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
3

 
 1

8
-C

a
n

ce
r
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

: 
2

0
2
0

-2
0

2
3

 C
C

S
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 P
IP

 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y 
P

IP
 

C
an

ce
r 

P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 

2
0

2
0
-

2
0

2
3

 

C
C

S
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
q

u
it

y
 

P
IP

 

B
y

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

2
, 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 

am
o

n
g

 2
1

 t
o
 6

4
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 

fe
m

al
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
o
f 

G
o

ld
 

C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

as
si

g
n

ed
 t

o
 M

ag
n

o
li

a 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 i
n

 

O
x

n
ar

d
, 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

, 
fr

o
m

 

3
6

.4
1

%
 t

o
 5

0
.0

0
%

. 

T
w

o
-y

ea
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 (

P
IP

):
 h

ea
lt

h
 

p
la

n
/c

li
n

ic
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

an
d
 M

ag
n
o

li
a 

F
am

il
y

 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

. 

•
 

S
u

b
m

it
 M

o
d

u
le

s 
as

 d
ir

ec
te

d
 b

y
 

D
H

C
S

/H
S

A
G

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

. 

•
 

R
ep

o
rt

 u
p

d
at

es
/r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 Q

IC
 

0
4

/2
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

B
eg

an
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
 

an
al

y
si

s 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

M
o

d
u

le
 4

. 
  
 

o
 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
/M

o
d
u

le
 4

 

w
as

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

th
. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

 E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 w

as
 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 

Ju
n

e 
2

1
, 
2

0
2
3

, 
an

d
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 H
ig

h
 

C
o

n
fi

d
en

ce
. 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☐

 N
o

☒
 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 

E
q

u
it

y
 P

IP
 c

o
n

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 2
0
2

3
. 

W
e 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 o
ff

er
 t

h
e 

P
O

C
 C

er
v

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

g
if

t 
ca

rd
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 a

t 
M

ag
n

o
li

a 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 a
n

d
 

ex
p

an
d
 t

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 o

th
er

 

cl
in

ic
s 

as
 w

e 
fo

u
n

d
 i

t 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

w
ay

 t
o

 g
et

 m
em

b
er

s 

in
to

 t
h

ei
r 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

 P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 

156 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
4

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y 
P

IP
 

O
u

r 
S

M
A

R
T

 A
im

 g
o

al
 w

as
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 a

m
o
n

g
 2

4
- 

to
 2

9
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 f
em

al
es

 a
ss

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 M

ag
n

o
li

a 
F

am
il

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

li
n

ic
 f

ro
m

 3
6
.4

1
%

 

in
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

Y
ea

r 
2

0
2
0

 t
o

 5
0

%
 b

y
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 
2
0

2
2

. 
T

h
is

 g
o

al
 w

as
 n

o
t 

m
et

; 
h
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

ra
te

 d
id

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 t

o
 3

7
.5

4
%

. 
 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
id

 n
o

t 
p
ro

v
e 

to
 b

e 
st

at
is

ti
ca

ll
y

 o
r 

cl
in

ic
al

ly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

in
 i

ts
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t,
 w

e 
b

el
ie

v
e 

it
 w

as
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
at

ic
al

ly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t.

  
T

h
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 h

as
 o

v
er

 t
im

e,
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

ri
al

 a
n
d

 e
rr

o
r,

 p
ro

v
en

 t
o

 b
e 

a 
su

cc
es

sf
u

l 
an

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n
 t

h
at

 w
e 

ca
n

 e
x

p
an

d
 t

o
 o

th
er

 c
li

n
ic

s.
  

T
h

e
 

ad
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
S

at
u

rd
ay

 c
li

n
ic

s 
in

 C
y

cl
e 

#
2

 a
ls

o
 w

er
e 

im
p

ac
tf

u
l 

in
 f

o
cu

si
n

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s.

  
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 w
e 

le
ar

n
ed

 w
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
es

t 
p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 f

o
r 

su
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
 r

u
n
n

in
g

 t
h

e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

im
p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
am

p
io

n
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

es
 w

it
h

 c
li

n
ic

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 s
tr

ea
m

li
n

es
 t

h
e 

g
if

t 
ca

rd
 e

x
ch

an
g
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

. 
 H

av
in

g
 t

h
e 

sp
ac

e 
to

 t
es

t 
an

d
 t

w
ea

k
 t

h
is

 f
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 i
n

 M
ag

n
o

li
a 

w
as

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 b
ig

g
es

t 
su

cc
es

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

o
n

 w
e 

b
el

ie
v

e 
it

 h
ad

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

at
ic

al
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

  

 In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 T

es
ti

n
g

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 

W
e 

b
el

ie
v

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 h
ad

 t
h

e 
g

re
at

es
t 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
S

M
A

R
T

 A
im

 g
o

al
 w

as
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 p
ai

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 o
p

ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 

le
v

er
ag

ed
 t

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 i

m
p
le

m
en

t 
S

at
u

rd
ay

 c
li

n
ic

s 
th

at
 s

o
le

ly
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 c

er
v

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

to
 G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s.

  
T

h
e 

fo
cu

se
d

 S
at

u
rd

ay
 c

li
n

ic
 d

ay
s 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 a

lo
n
g

si
d

e 
th

e 
P

O
C

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 r

es
u

lt
ed

 i
n

 8
6

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 o

v
er

 6
 S

at
u

rd
ay

’s
. 

 G
o

in
g

 f
o
rw

ar
d

 w
e 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 l
ev

er
ag

e 
th

es
e 

S
at

u
rd

ay
 c

li
n

ic
 d

ay
s 

an
d

 w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 d
o
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 t

h
e 

2
4

- 
to

 2
9
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 f
il

l 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

 a
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

. 
 

 S
p

re
a

d
 o

f 
S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l 

In
te

r
v

e
n

ti
o

n
s:

 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 o
ff

er
 t

h
e 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
 p

o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

t 
M

ag
n

o
li

a 
cl

in
ic

 a
n

d
 o

ff
er

 t
h

e 
S

at
u
rd

ay
 p

ap
 c

li
n

ic
 d

ay
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
  

W
e 

h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y
 e

x
p

an
d

ed
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 7

 o
th

er
 c

li
n

ic
s 

an
d

 h
av

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 t
h

e 
o

th
er

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 G

C
H

P
 o

ff
er

. 
 W

e 
p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 a
t 

al
l 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

an
d

 w
o
rk

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

cl
in

ic
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o
n

s 
to

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 p

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
s.

  
W

e 
h

av
e 

st
re

am
li

n
ed

 o
u

r 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 t

h
at

 w
e 

fe
el

 

co
n

fi
d

en
t 

in
 i

t 
b

ei
n

g
 a

n
 e

ff
ec

ti
v

e 
to

o
l 

to
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 m

o
v

e 
th

e 
n
ee

d
le

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 b
u

t 
cr

ea
te

 v
al

u
ab

le
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

m
em

b
er

s.
  

 C
h

a
ll

en
g

es
: 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

ac
ed

 m
an

y
 c

h
al

le
n

g
es

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
o
u

t 
it

s 
tw

o
-y

ea
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
T

h
e 

b
ig

g
es

t 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
w

as
 a

ro
u

n
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

es
o
u

rc
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

. 
 T

h
e 

p
an

d
em

ic
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

p
an

y
 m

er
g

er
 l

ef
t 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
 s

ev
er

el
y

 u
n

d
er

st
af

fe
d

. 
 T

h
is

 l
ed

 t
o
 l

ac
k

 o
f 

ap
p
o

in
tm

en
t 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
, 

fr
o

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e 

st
af

f 
u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 a

n
sw

er
 i

n
co

m
in

g
 p

h
o

n
e 

ca
ll

s 
ti

m
el

y
, 

sh
o
rt

ag
e 

o
f 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 p

h
o
n

e 
ca

ll
s 

to
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 p
ap

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s,
 a

n
d

 l
ac

k
 o

f 
en

g
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
P

IP
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

d
u

e 
to

 d
el

ay
s 

w
it

h
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 D

H
C

S
 a

p
p

ro
v

al
 f

o
r 

a 
te

x
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
sc

ri
p

ti
n

g
, 

w
e 

w
er

e 
u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 l

au
n

ch
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 u

n
ti

l 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 t

o
 

ev
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

o
f 

 a
 s

ec
u

re
-d

ig
it

al
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 G
C

H
P

 v
en

d
o

r.
  

O
u

r 
se

co
n
d

 a
ct

io
n

 i
te

m
 w

as
 t

h
e 

co
-b

ra
n
d

ed
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 l
et

te
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
as

 a
ls

o
 

d
el

ay
ed

 u
n

ti
l 

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

2
 d

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 a
lt

er
n

at
e 

fo
rm

at
 r

eq
u
es

t 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

. 
 O

n
ce

 w
e 

tr
u
ly

 r
ec

o
n
n

ec
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 i
n

 O
ct

o
b

er
 o

f 
2

0
2

2
, 

w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 r

e
-e

n
g

ag
e 

an
d

 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

. 
 U

p
 u

n
ti

l 
th

en
, 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

as
 b

ei
n

g
 u

n
d

er
u

ti
li

ze
d

. 
 T

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 d

ec
id

ed
 t

o
 r

u
n

 S
at

u
rd

ay
 c

li
n

ic
s 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n
 p

ap
 s

m
ea

rs
 

fr
o

m
 O

ct
o

b
er

 t
o

 D
ec

em
b

er
. 

 W
e 

ca
n

 s
ee

 i
n

 t
h

e 
d

at
a
 t

h
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

b
ei

n
g

 h
an

d
ed

 o
u

t 
d
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e 
ev

en
ts

 i
n

 T
ab

le
 2

 b
el

o
w

. 
 

 T
a

b
le

 2
: 

G
if

t 
C

a
rd

s 
H

a
n

d
ed

 o
u

t 
a

t 
M

a
g

n
o

li
a

 C
li

n
ic

 J
u

n
e 

2
0

2
2

 -
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
2
  

  
J

u
n

e
 

J
u

ly
 

A
u

g
u

st
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 
O

ct
o

b
er

 
N

o
v

em
b

er
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 

2
 

  
1

 
1

 
2

 
1

0
 

6
 

W
a

l-
M

a
rt

 
1

1
 

1
 

6
 

1
 

6
 

1
7
 

1
7
 

157 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
5

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y 
P

IP
 

T
a

rg
et

 
3

 
5

 
2

 
2

 
4

 
1

6
 

8
 

  L
es

so
n

s 
L

ea
rn

e
d

: 

•
 

R
u

n
n

in
g

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 a
n
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 r
ea

d
y

 t
o

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
p

h
o
n

e 
ca

ll
s 

an
d

 h
av

e 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
. 
 

•
 

W
e 

d
id

 n
o

t 
fi

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

-b
ra

n
d

ed
 l

et
te

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
 r

ea
ch

in
g

 t
h

e 
2

4
–
2

9
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 a
g

e 
g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
ex

p
lo

re
 o

th
er

 w
ay

s 
to

 c
o

n
n

ec
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
. 

 

•
 

It
 i

s 
k

ey
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
 a

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

af
f 

an
d

 h
av

e 
a 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
h

am
p

io
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
ed

 t
o

 k
ee

p
 m

o
m

en
tu

m
 g

o
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 c

li
n

ic
. 

 

•
 

It
 h

as
 t

ak
en

 t
im

e 
to

 r
ec

o
v

er
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

an
d

em
ic

. 
 

•
 

H
av

in
g

 a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 c
h

am
p

io
n

 i
s 

k
ey

 t
o

 r
u
n

n
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

. 
 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
er

e 
is

 s
ti

ll
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 d

o
 t

o
 e

n
g

ag
e 

th
e 

fe
m

al
e 

2
4

–
2

9
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 a
g

e 
p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 W
e 

p
la

n
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 o
v
er

al
l 

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 e
n
g

ag
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
em

 t
o

 s
ee

 i
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 

g
ap

s 
in

 d
at

a.
  

W
e 

ar
e 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 s
ee

 i
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fr
o

m
 i

n
co

m
p

le
te

 m
ed

ic
al

 h
is

to
ry

 d
u

e 
to

 c
o

m
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o
f 

M
ed

i-
C

al
, 

if
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 d
ea

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

er
 c

o
-m

o
rb

id
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 

p
re

v
en

ti
n
g

 t
h

em
 f

ro
m

 g
et

ti
n

g
 t

h
ei

r 
p

ap
 s

m
ea

rs
 d

o
n

e 
ro

u
ti

n
el

y
, 

w
h

at
 s

o
ci

al
 d

et
er

m
in

an
ts

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

 t
h

ey
 f

ac
e,

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 a
re

 t
h

ei
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e.
  
 

 

158 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
6

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 C

C
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y 
P

IP
 

 
 

 
 

3
5

.9
4

3
6

.1
3

3
7

.0
9

3
8

.8
0

3
8

.6
7

3
9

.0
9

3
8

.8
4

3
6

.3
0

3
7

.4
6

3
8

.2
5

3
7

.0
4

3
8

.0
6

3
8

.3
7

3
8

.6
6

3
8

.6
6

3
9

.2
4

3
9

.8
3

4
0

.2
0

4
0

.1
3

4
0

.3
8

3
9

.6
0

3
9

.3
3

3
6

.9
1

3
7

.5
4

0
.0

0

1
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

01/31/21

02/28/21

03/31/21

04/30/21

05/31/21

06/30/21

07/31/21

08/31/21

09/30/21

10/31/21

11/30/21

12/31/21

01/31/22

02/28/22

03/31/22

04/30/22

05/31/22

06/30/22

07/31/22

08/31/22

09/30/22

10/31/22

11/30/22

12/31/22

Magnolia Family Medical Clinic CCS (Age 24-29) Rate

M
e

as
u

re
m

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
s

C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r 

Sc
re

en
in

g(
C

C
S)

 2
4

 t
o

 2
9

 A
ge

 G
ro

u
p

M
ag

o
lia

 F
am

ily
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

lin
ic

G
o

al
B

as
el

in
e

C
C

S 
R

at
e

 (
A

ge
 2

4
-2

9
)

1

3

2

In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 M

a
rk

er
 L

eg
en

d

1
. 
P

o
in

t-
o

f-
C

ar
e 

M
em

b
er

 I
n
ce

n
ti

v
es

2
. 
C

o
-B

ra
n

d
ed

 L
et

te
r 

O
u

tr
ea

ch

3
. 
S

at
u

rd
ay

 P
ap

 C
li

n
ic

s

159 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
7

 
 1

9
-W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

W
o

m
en

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 

W
o

m
en

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

S
W

O
T

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
ee

t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

):
  

1
. 

B
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
  

2
. 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
  

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

en
g

th
s,

 W
ea

k
n

es
se

s,
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s,
 T

h
re

at
s 

(S
W

O
T

) 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 s
u

b
m

it
 u

p
d

at
es

 a
s 

in
st

ru
ct

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
. 

1
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
W

O
T

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

2
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
W

O
T

 S
tr

at
eg

y
  

3
. 

F
ir

st
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 U
p

d
at

e 

4
. 

S
ec

o
n

d
 P

ro
g
re

ss
 U

p
d

at
e
 

 

     

1
. 

1
1

/0
9

/2
2
 

2
. 

0
2

/1
3

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

S
W

O
T

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

 

o
 

S
W

O
T

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

 

o
 

F
ir

st
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 U
p

d
at

e 
–

 

se
n

t 
to

 D
H

C
S

. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

F
ir

st
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 

se
n

t 
to

 D
H

C
S

. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 s

en
t 

to
 D

H
C

S
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

T
h

e 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 

S
W

O
T

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 

b
u

t 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 

th
e 

B
C

S
 a

n
d

 C
H

L
 r

at
es

. 
 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

  

St
ra

te
gy

 1
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lo
w

 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g 
in

 Q
I w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 
w

o
rk

in
g 

to
w

ar
d

 im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

1
/2

/2
0

2
3

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 

160 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
8

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
w

it
h

 
G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s.

 
 A

ct
io

n
 It

e
m

 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

1
. 

M
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 f

iv
e

 lo
w

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

cl
in

ic
s 

w
it

h
in

 
o

n
e

 h
e

al
th

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 
co

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

, i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 
b

ar
ri

e
rs

 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
, 

sh
ar

e
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

an
d

 
se

t 
u

p
 o

n
-g

o
in

g 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
 J

an
u

ar
y 

1
1

, 2
0

2
3

 
Sh

o
rt

-T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

Th
re

e 
o

u
t 

o
f 

fi
ve

 c
lin

ic
s 

w
ill

 s
h

o
w

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 a

n
d

 a
 3

%
 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

lin
ic

 r
at

e 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 o

ve
r 

re
gu

la
r 

m
o

n
th

ly
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

. 
  

G
C

H
P

 Q
u

al
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

en
ga

ge
d

 w
it

h
 c

lin
ic

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 la
u

n
ch

 a
n

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
e

en
in

g 
(C

H
L)

 
ra

te
s.

 T
h

is
 e

ff
o

rt
 w

as
 a

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

. H
o

w
ev

er
, c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
h

el
d

 w
it

h
 a

 c
lin

ic
 w

h
o

 w
as

 r
u

n
n

in
g 

a 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 o

n
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 p
re

se
n

t 
at

 t
h

ei
r 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 m

o
n

th
ly

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 m

ee
ti

n
g.

   
 

  

•
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
e

al
th

 C
ar

e
 A

ge
n

cy
 (

V
C

H
C

A
):

 T
h

e 
Q

I D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

p
ar

tn
er

ed
 w

it
h

 M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
 W

o
m

en
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
en

te
r 

(M
B

) 
in

 J
u

ly
 t

o
 r

u
n

 a
n

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
ra

te
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
d

u
e 

fo
r 

a 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

an
d

 a
ls

o
 d

u
e 

fo
r 

a 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 (

W
C

V
).

  M
B

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
 P

o
in

t-
O

f-
C

ar
e 

(P
O

C
) 

m
em

b
er

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 f

o
r 

G
C

H
P

’s
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s 

m
em

b
er

 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

 w
h

ic
h

 in
 t

u
rn

 c
an

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 in

ce
n

ti
vi

zi
n

g 
m

em
b

er
s 

to
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 a

tt
en

d
 a

 v
is

it
 f

o
r 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g.
  T

h
is

 
p

ro
gr

am
 a

llo
w

s 
cl

in
ic

s 
to

 h
o

u
se

 G
C

H
P

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 g

iv
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
e

m
b

er
s 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
o

n
ce

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 
co

m
p

le
te

.  
St

u
d

ie
s 

sh
o

w
 t

h
at

 it
 is

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 t

o
 t

ar
ge

t 
C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g 
d

u
ri

n
g 

a 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
, r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 s
ch

ed
u

lin
g 

th
e 

p
at

ie
n

t 
fo

r 
a 

se
p

ar
at

e 
vi

si
t 

to
 s

cr
ee

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

Se
xu

al
ly

 T
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 In

fe
ct

io
n

 (
ST

I)
.  

It
 w

as
 t

h
is

 e
vi

d
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 f
in

d
in

g 
th

at
 d

ro
ve

 
o

u
r 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 d
u

e 
fo

r 
a 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
an

d
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
.  

B
el

o
w

 o
u

tl
in

es
 t

h
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
: 

o
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

: 
 

▪
 

O
u

tr
e

ac
h

 L
is

t:
 G

C
H

P
 g

en
er

at
e

d
 a

n
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 li
st

 t
o

 s
h

ar
e 

w
it

h
 M

B
.  

Th
e 

re
p

o
rt

 p
u

lle
d

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 
as

si
gn

ed
 t

o
 M

B
 a

n
d

 w
er

e 
d

u
e 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 a

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

an
d

 a
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
.  

 
▪
 

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e
/T

e
xt

 O
u

tr
e

ac
h

: 
M

B
 c

al
le

d
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

lis
t 

to
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 a
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  
M

B
 a

ls
o

 u
se

d
 a

n
 in

te
rn

al
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
gi

n
g 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 r

em
in

d
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

ei
r 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 n
o

ti
fy

 t
h

em
 

th
at

 t
h

ey
 w

ill
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

 $
2

5
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 b
ef

o
re

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
. 

Te
xt

 m
es

sa
ge

s 
w

er
e 

se
n

t 
o

u
t 

fo
u

r 
an

d
 o

n
e 

d
ay

 
b

ef
o

re
 t

h
e 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t.
   

▪
 

EM
R

 A
le

rt
: 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, V

C
H

C
A

 a
d

d
ed

 a
n

 a
le

rt
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
el

ec
tr

o
n

ic
 m

ed
ic

al
 r

ec
o

rd
 (

EM
R

) 
sy

st
em

 t
o

 f
la

g 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 d

u
e 

fo
r 

a 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g.

   
▪
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

3
.  

o
 

R
e

su
lt

s:
 

▪
 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 li

st
 t

o
ta

l: 
5

0
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

▪
 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
d

: 7
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
▪
 

D
u

e 
to

 c
la

im
s 

la
g,

 7
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
ad

 a
lr

ea
d

y 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

h
ei

r 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
. 

 
▪
 

Tw
o

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

al
re

ad
y 

h
ad

 W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

vi
si

ts
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

. 
▪
 

Th
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

3
4

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
ed

 t
o

 a
s 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 o

p
en

s.
  

161 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

8
9

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

▪
 

B
el

o
w

 is
 a

 g
ra

p
h

 s
h

o
w

in
g 

G
C

H
P

’s
 a

n
d

 M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
’s

 C
H

L 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
Ye

ar
 (

M
Y)

 2
0

2
2

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
3

.  
D

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 o

cc
u

rr
in

g 
in

 A
u

gu
st

, w
e 

ca
n

n
o

t 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
if

 t
h

e 
o

u
tr

e
ac

h
 h

as
 im

p
ac

te
d

 M
B

’s
 

ra
te

 a
s 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

.  
 

o
 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

re
m

ai
n

d
er

 o
f 

2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 e

n
ga

ge
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 W

C
V

 P
O

C
 

cl
in

ic
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
   

 
 

 
 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
e

m
o

ri
al

 H
e

al
th

 (
C

M
H

):
 D

es
p

it
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 C
M

H
, G

C
H

P
 h

as
 n

o
t 

b
ee

n
 in

vi
te

d
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
.  

D
u

e 
to

 C
M

H
’s

 Q
u

al
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

re
so

u
rc

e 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
, t

h
er

e 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 a
 la

ck
 o

f 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t.
   

N
o

n
et

h
el

es
s,

 G
C

H
P

 h
as

 la
u

n
ch

ed
 a

 w
el

l c
h

ild
 v

is
it

 P
O

C
 m

e
m

b
er

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

t 
a 

C
M

H
 c

lin
ic

 a
n

d
 w

e 
in

te
n

d
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
an

 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 t

h
er

e 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
is

. 
 

•
 

D
ig

n
it

y 
H

e
al

th
: 

G
C

H
P

 Q
I d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

 p
ro

vi
d

er
 f

o
cu

se
d

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

B
es

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
es

 t
ra

in
in

g 
at

 t
w

o
 c

lin
ic

 
p

ro
vi

d
er

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
.  

Th
e 

tr
ai

n
in

gs
 w

er
e 

h
el

d
 o

n
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

4
th

 a
n

d
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

8
th

.  
Th

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
w

as
 m

ix
ed

. 
A

tt
en

d
ee

s 
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 t
h

at
 p

at
ie

n
t 

d
ec

lin
at

io
n

 o
f 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
is

 t
h

e 
p

ri
m

ar
y 

b
ar

ri
e

r 
to

 g
et

ti
n

g 
th

em
 t

es
te

d
. H

o
w

ev
er

, o
n

e 

M
Y2

0
2

2
A

p
r-

2
3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3

G
C

H
P

5
3

.7
3

%
3

4
.2

5
%

3
8

.8
3

%
4

0
.1

8
%

3
5

.4
1

%
3

7
.6

9
%

M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
4

4
.4

4
%

4
0

.6
3

%
4

5
.1

0
%

4
5

.6
1

%
4

4
.8

8
%

4
4

.6
2

%

0
.0

0
%

1
0

.0
0

%

2
0

.0
0

%

3
0

.0
0

%

4
0

.0
0

%

5
0

.0
0

%

6
0

.0
0

%

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g 

R
at

e 
-

G
C

H
P

 a
n

d
 M

an
d

al
ay

 B
ay

 W
o

m
en

 a
n

d
 

C
h

ild
re

n
s 

C
en

te
r 

M
Y2

0
2

2
 -

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
3

162 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
0

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

w
as

 h
el

p
fu

l a
n

d
 s

o
m

et
h

in
g 

th
ey

 w
o

u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
cl

in
ic

. G
C

H
P

 Q
I s

ta
ff

 o
ff

er
ed

 
as

si
st

an
ce

 t
o

 h
el

p
 im

p
le

m
en

t 
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 c

h
an

ge
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 r
eq

u
es

t.
   

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

s 
D

e
l C

am
in

o
 R

e
al

 (
C

D
C

R
):

 C
D

C
R

 Q
u

al
it

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
te

am
 w

as
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 w
it

h
 c

lin
ic

 le
ve

l d
at

a 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ra
te

s 
in

 J
u

n
e.

  T
h

ey
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
te

re
st

 in
 u

ti
liz

in
g 

th
is

 d
at

a 
to

 c
re

at
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 li

st
s 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
cl

in
ic

s 
b

u
t 

h
av

e 
n

o
t 

ta
ke

n
 

an
y 

ac
ti

o
n

 y
et

. H
o

w
ev

er
, C

D
C

R
 h

as
 r

ec
en

tl
y 

en
ga

ge
d

 a
n

d
 b

eg
an

 h
o

st
in

g 
th

e 
w

el
l c

h
ild

 v
is

it
 P

O
C

 m
e

m
b

er
 in

ce
n

ti
ve

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
t 

6
 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
cl

in
ic

s.
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, G

C
H

P
 p

la
n

s 
to

 e
n

ga
ge

 t
h

es
e 

cl
in

ic
s 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 f
o

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 d

u
e 

fo
r 

a 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

an
d

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

 t
o

 le
ve

ra
ge

 t
h

e 
P

O
C

 m
e

m
b

er
 in

ce
n

ti
ve

 p
ro

gr
am

. 

2
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ra

in
in

g 
to

 lo
w

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 o
n

 
b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

o
f 

u
n

iv
e

rs
al

 
te

st
in

g,
 m

o
ti

va
ti

o
n

al
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
in

g,
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
gs

 v
ia

 
vi

rt
u

al
 o

r 
in

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g.

   
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
R

ec
ei

ve
 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
o

n
 s

u
rv

ey
 f

ro
m

 5
0

%
 

o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 a

tt
en

d
ee

s.
  

Th
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 t

ra
in

in
g 

Lu
n

ch
 a

n
d

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g 
w

as
 h

o
st

ed
 o

n
 J

u
n

e 
7

th
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

5
8

 e
xt

er
n

al
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
w

h
o

 
at

te
n

d
ed

. A
 p

o
st

-t
ra

in
in

g 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 s
en

t 
o

u
t 

to
 a

tt
en

d
ee

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g,
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
s,

 a
n

d
 if

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

.  
 

 1
0

 a
tt

en
d

ee
s 

re
sp

o
n

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

, w
h

ic
h

 d
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
2

5
 r

es
p

o
n

d
en

ts
.  

N
o

n
et

h
el

es
s,

 v
al

u
ab

le
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
w

as
 r

e
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

re
q

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

at
er

ia
ls

. I
n

 r
es

p
o

n
se

,7
5

 m
e

m
b

er
 f

ac
in

g 
p

ac
ke

ts
 o

n
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
re

e 
cl

in
ic

s.
   

 N
e

xt
 S

te
p

s:
 D

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

su
cc

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
, w

e 
p

la
n

 t
o

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

tr
ai

n
in

gs
 o

n
 o

th
er

 p
re

ve
n

ti
ve

 h
ea

lt
h

 t
o

p
ic

s 
as

 a
n

 o
n

-
go

in
g 

q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

ac
ti

vi
ty

.  
G

o
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d
 w

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
P

ro
vi

d
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

te
am

 t
o

 h
el

p
 t

ar
ge

t 
an

d
 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

3
. 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 t
o

 
ca

p
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

at
a 

th
ro

u
gh

 c
h

ar
t 

re
co

n
ci

lia
ti

o
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
s 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

fo
r 

fi
ve

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 lo
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g 
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
. 

 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 

re
co

rd
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 5
0

%
 o

f 

Th
e 

in
it

ia
l p

la
n

 f
o

r 
a 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

m
ed

ic
al

 r
e

co
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
as

 a
b

an
d

o
n

ed
.  

Th
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 u
se

 d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

In
it

ia
l H

ea
lt

h
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 (

IH
A

) 
h

o
w

ev
er

, t
h

is
 d

at
a 

d
id

 n
o

t 
ca

p
tu

re
 t

h
e 

fi
el

d
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
re

vi
e

w
.  

In
 li

eu
 o

f 
th

is
, w

e 
an

al
yz

ed
 a

 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

ve
 r

u
n

 o
f 

a 
m

em
b

er
 d

et
ai

l r
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

d
at

a 
en

co
m

p
as

si
n

g 
cl

ai
m

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
to

 J
u

n
e 

o
f 

2
0

2
3

.  
to

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 h

o
w

 m
em

b
e

rs
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
.  

 P
ro

vi
d

er
s 

st
a

te
d

 t
h

at
 e

m
er

ge
n

cy
 r

o
o

m
 

p
re

gn
an

cy
 t

es
ts

 a
n

d
 b

ir
th

 c
o

n
tr

o
l w

as
 a

 la
rg

e,
 u

n
co

n
tr

o
lla

b
le

 v
ar

ia
b

le
, c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g 

to
 w

o
m

en
 b

ei
n

g 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
Th

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 s
h

o
w

s 
o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

gs
: 

 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 R

ea
so

n
 o

f 
Se

xu
al

 A
ct

iv
it

y 
“F

la
gg

ed
 E

ve
n

t”
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ep

ti
ve

 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 

P
re

gn
an

cy
 

P
re

gn
an

cy
 T

es
t 

Se
xu

al
 A

ct
iv

it
y 

(d
is

cl
o

si
n

g 
to

 
d

o
ct

o
r)

 

N
u

m
b

er
 

1
3

5
9

 
6

2
5

 
1

0
4

7
 

2
1

1
1

 

 

163 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
1

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

ch
ar

ts
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
m

o
re

 
th

an
 7

0
%

 o
f 

C
H

L 
sc

re
en

in
gs

 
re

co
n

ci
le

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 c
la

im
s.

 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
Th

ro
u

gh
 t

h
is

 a
n

al
ys

is
, i

t 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
at

 p
re

gn
an

cy
 t

es
ts

, p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
em

er
ge

n
cy

 r
o

o
m

, a
re

 in
d

ee
d

 a
n

 
u

n
co

n
tr

o
lla

b
le

 v
ar

ia
b

le
 t

h
at

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

m
e

m
b

er
s 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
.  

 
 N

e
xt

 S
te

p
s:

 W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

u
n

iv
er

sa
l c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 t

es
ti

n
g 

as
 a

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
o

f 
ad

o
le

sc
en

t 
an

d
 y

o
u

n
g 

ad
u

lt
 f

em
al

e 
p

at
ie

n
ts

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

en
co

u
ra

gi
n

g 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 s
ex

u
al

 h
ea

lt
h

 d
u

ri
n

g 
p

re
ve

n
ti

ve
 c

ar
e 

vi
si

ts
.  

 
 

4
. 

Sh
ar

e
 c

lin
ic

 le
ve

l r
at

e
s 

at
 

re
gu

la
rl

y 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
d

 
m

e
e

ti
n

gs
 (

i.
e

. m
o

n
th

ly
 

an
d

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y)

 w
it

h
 c

lin
ic

 
h

e
al

th
 s

ys
te

m
s 

q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
te

am
s.

  
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

M
ar

ch
 8

, 2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

-T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

R
ec

ei
ve

 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 3

 o
u

t 
o

f 
4

 
cl

in
ic

s 
ab

o
u

t 
ra

te
 s

h
ar

in
g 

an
d

 
an

y 
p

ro
ce

ss
 c

h
an

ge
s 

th
ey

 m
ay

 
im

p
le

m
en

t.
  

 

C
lin

ic
 s

ys
te

m
 le

ve
l r

at
es

 w
er

e 
sh

ar
ed

 a
t 

ea
ch

 c
lin

ic
 s

ys
te

m
’s

 m
o

n
th

ly
 m

ee
ti

n
g.

 T
h

ey
 s

h
ar

ed
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k 

ab
o

u
t 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
 

ra
te

 m
o

n
th

ly
 a

s 
th

ey
 f

el
t 

it
 w

as
 in

si
gh

tf
u

l a
n

d
 m

o
ti

va
ti

n
g.

  I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, e
ac

h
 s

ys
te

m
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 t
h

ei
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

h
la

m
yd

ia
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
ra

te
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

ei
r 

1
6

–2
4

-y
ea

r-
o

ld
 f

e
m

al
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

.  
  R

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 s
tr

at
e

gi
e

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

e
e

n
in

gs
 b

y 
cl

in
ic

 s
ys

te
m

: 
 

•
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
e

al
th

 C
ar

e
 A

ge
n

cy
 (

V
C

H
C

A
):

  T
h

ey
 r

ec
en

tl
y 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

n
 a

le
rt

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
EM

R
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

al
l f

e
m

al
es

 1
6

-2
4

 
ye

ar
s 

o
f 

ag
e 

w
h

o
 a

re
 d

u
e 

fo
r 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 m

o
n

th
ly

 g
ap

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
e

m
o

ri
al

 H
e

al
th

 (
C

M
H

):
 T

h
ey

 h
av

e 
p

o
st

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ly

er
s 

in
 e

xa
m

 r
o

o
m

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ST
I t

es
ti

n
g.

 T
h

ey
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
le

ve
ra

ge
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
gs

.  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, G
C

H
P

 s
en

t 
h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 b
ro

ch
u

re
s 

o
n

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

to
 C

M
H

. 

•
 

C
lin

ic
a

s 
D

e
l C

am
in

o
 R

e
al

 (
C

D
C

R
):

 T
h

ey
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g 

o
n

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

st
an

d
in

g 
o

rd
er

s 
fo

r 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
gs

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 a

n
 a

le
rt

 in
 

th
ei

r 
EM

R
. T

h
ey

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 f

o
cu

si
n

g 
o

n
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 d
u

e 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 a
 w

el
l-

ch
ild

 v
is

it
 a

n
d

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g.

  
 Ta

b
le

 O
n

e
: 

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
e

e
n

in
g 

(C
H

L)
 R

at
e

 (
1

6
–2

4
-y

e
ar

-o
ld

) 
b

y 
C

lin
ic

 S
ys

te
m

*
 

C
lin

ic
 

Sy
st

e
m

 
M

e
as

u
re

 
A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

 
M

ay
 2

0
2

3
 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

Ju
ly

 2
0

2
3

 
A

u
gu

st
 

2
0

2
3

 

V
C

H
C

A
 

C
H

L 
3

8
.0

3
%

 
4

0
.8

0
%

 
4

3
.4

4
%

 
4

5
.0

3
%

 
4

6
.7

3
%

 

C
M

H
 

C
H

L 
2

2
.7

0
%

 
2

7
.3

2
%

 
3

0
.7

0
%

 
1

1
.4

7
%

 
1

1
.5

9
%

 

C
D

C
R

 
C

H
L 

2
2

.6
0

%
 

3
4

.0
3

%
 

4
1

.6
5

%
 

3
6

.0
2

%
 

4
0

.0
4

%
 

*T
h

e 
d

e
cl

in
e 

in
 t

h
e 

Ju
n

e 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0

2
3

 C
H

L 
ra

te
s 

fo
r 

C
M

H
 w

as
 d

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
re

p
o

rt
in

g 
ve

n
d

o
r’

s 
fi

le
 c

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 is
su

e 
th

at
 c

au
se

d
 

cl
ai

m
s 

to
 b

e 
d

ro
p

p
ed

, b
u

t 
th

is
 is

su
e 

w
as

 c
o

rr
ec

te
d

 in
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
. 

N
e

xt
 S

te
p

s:
 G

C
H

P
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

sy
st

em
 le

ve
l r

at
es

 a
t 

th
e 

m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
vi

d
er

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

in
g 

w
ay

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
cr

ee
n

in
gs

.  
 

St
ra

te
gy

 2
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lo
w

 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

in
 Q

I w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 

w
o

rk
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
 im

p
ro

vi
n

g 

M
ar

ch
 1

, 2
0

2
3

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 3

0
, 2

0
2

3
 

164 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
2

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 
w

it
h

 

G
C

H
P

 m
em

b
er

s.
 

A
ct

io
n

 It
e

m
 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 

1
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
e

m
b

er
 in

ce
n

ti
ve

 
p

ro
gr

am
 a

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
M

e
m

o
ri

al
 H

e
al

th
 (

C
M

H
) 

B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

C
en

te
r.

 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
Se

e 
a 

3
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 b

re
as

t 
ca

n
ce

r 
sc

re
en

in
gs

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
C

M
H

 h
ea

lt
h

 
sy

st
em

 a
ft

er
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
p

o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

Th
e 

C
M

H
 B

re
as

t 
C

en
te

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 $

4
0

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

to
 G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 s
cr

e
en

in
g.

  B
el

o
w

, G
ra

p
h

 O
n

e 
sh

o
w

s 
th

e 
B

re
as

t 
C

an
ce

r 
Sc

re
en

in
g 

(B
C

S)
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 f

o
r 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
Ye

ar
 (

M
Y)

 2
0

2
2

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

3
. 

Th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 b
e

ga
n

 in
 A

p
ri

l o
f 

2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 u

n
fo

rt
u

n
at

el
y 

d
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

o
u

r 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

3
%

 s
in

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

ce
p

ti
o

n
.  

H
o

w
ev

e
r,

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
 .7

5
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

h
e 

ra
te

.  
 

 G
ra

p
h

 T
w

o
 d

is
p

la
ys

 t
h

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

. T
h

e 
d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

s 
b

ei
n

g 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 c

an
n

o
t 

b
e 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
y 

o
n

e 
fa

ct
o

r,
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g 
to

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
m

an
ag

er
. T

h
e 

C
M

H
 B

re
as

t 
C

en
te

r 
h

as
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 is

 n
o

t 
a 

b
ar

ri
er

 f
o

r 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
 s

cr
ee

n
in

gs
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s 

to
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s 
in

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 t
o

 f
ill

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 

u
si

n
g 

a 
ga

p
 li

st
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

C
M

H
.  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, G

C
H

P
 la

u
n

ch
ed

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

gn
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
to

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 t

h
ei

r 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
.  

Th
is

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 r

es
u

lt
ed

 in
 1

8
 G

C
H

P
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
sc

h
ed

u
lin

g 
a 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 s
cr

e
en

in
g 

at
 C

M
H

 B
re

as
t 

C
en

te
r.

   
 

 G
ra

p
h

 O
n

e 

 
   

5
0

.5
5

%

4
4

.8
9

%
4

4
.8

3
%

4
4

.9
5

%
4

5
.1

7
%

4
5

.6
4

%

4
1

.0
0

%

4
2

.0
0

%

4
3

.0
0

%

4
4

.0
0

%

4
5

.0
0

%

4
6

.0
0

%

4
7

.0
0

%

4
8

.0
0

%

4
9

.0
0

%

5
0

.0
0

%

5
1

.0
0

%

M
Y 

2
0

2
2

 (
Ja

n
-

D
ec

)
A

p
r-

2
3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3

M
Y 

2
0

2
3

 M
o

n
th

ly
 C

M
H

 B
C

S 
R

at
e

165 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
3

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

    G
ra

p
h

 T
w

o
 

 
  N

e
xt

 S
te

p
s:

 G
C

H
P

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

M
H

 B
re

as
t 

C
en

te
r 

to
 f

ill
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
n

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 e

ff
o

rt
s.

  T
h

e 
P

o
in

t-
o

f-
C

ar
e 

m
e

m
b

er
 in

ce
n

ti
ve

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 b
e 

o
ff

er
ed

 a
t 

C
M

H
 B

re
as

t 
C

en
te

r 
an

d
 is

 b
ei

n
g 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 t

o
 o

th
er

 r
ad

io
lo

gy
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

  
 

166 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
4

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

2
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ra

in
in

g 
to

 G
C

H
P

 
C

ar
e

 M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 
U

ti
liz

at
io

n
 M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
te

am
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

H
L 

an
d

 B
C

S 
m

e
as

u
re

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
y 

ca
n

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 b

e
st

 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
an

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
o

n
 h

e
al

th
 s

cr
e

en
in

gs
 

w
h

e
n

 s
p

e
ak

in
g 

to
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

.  
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
R

ec
ei

ve
 

q
u

al
it

at
iv

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 C

M
 

an
d

 U
M

 t
ea

m
s 

ab
o

u
t 

im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
w

h
en

 
sp

ea
ki

n
g 

w
it

h
 m

em
b

er
s.

 

O
n

 M
ay

 1
1

, 2
0

2
3

, a
 G

C
H

P
 Q

I R
N

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
h

e 
M

Y 
2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
 s

e
t 

to
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 U

ti
liz

at
io

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

te
am

s.
 T

h
is

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

 n
am

e,
 m

ea
su

re
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

, a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 o
r 

m
em

b
e

r 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

s,
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

 c
u

es
 w

h
en

 s
p

ea
ki

n
g 

to
 m

em
b

e
rs

. T
h

e 
in

it
ia

l f
e

ed
b

ac
k 

w
as

 v
er

y 
p

o
si

ti
ve

. T
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
an

d
 

U
ti

liz
at

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

te
am

s 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
fo

cu
se

d
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 a

n
d

 w
er

e 
m

o
ti

va
te

d
 t

o
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 

q
u

al
it

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

ef
fo

rt
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
es

e 
m

ea
su

re
s.

  A
 s

u
rv

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

n
t 

to
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

tt
en

d
ee

s 
in

 J
u

n
e,

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

af
te

r 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
th

e 
b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 s

h
ar

ed
. T

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 f
o

llo
w

-u
p

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.
   

   
   

In
 e

ar
ly

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

, G
C

H
P

 s
en

t 
a 

su
rv

ey
 t

o
 t

ea
m

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 a

tt
en

d
ed

 t
h

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

to
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.
  

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

1
0

 r
es

p
o

n
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k 
an

d
 s

u
gg

es
ti

o
n

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
b

e 
o

ff
er

ed
 e

ve
ry

 6
 m

o
n

th
s 

to
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d

 
an

n
u

al
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e 
en

ti
re

 C
M

/U
M

 t
ea

m
.  

W
e 

w
ill

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
is

 c
h

an
ge

 g
o

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d

.  
  

3
. 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

re
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 

m
is

si
n

g 
cl

ai
m

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

ce
 

th
is

 g
ap

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

su
p

p
le

m
e

n
ta

l r
e

co
rd

s 
fo

r 
b

re
as

t 
ca

n
ce

r 
sc

re
e

n
in

g.
  

 St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
M

ar
ch

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

Se
e 

a 
5

0
%

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
cl

ai
m

s 
su

b
m

is
si

o
n

 f
ro

m
 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

.  

St
u

d
y:

 F
o

r 
th

re
e 

co
n

se
cu

ti
ve

 m
o

n
th

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 J
u

n
e 

an
d

 A
u

gu
st

 o
f 

2
0

2
3

, G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

b
eg

an
 r

et
ro

sp
ec

ti
ve

 r
e

vi
ew

s 
o

f 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 B
re

as
t 

C
an

ce
r 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
(B

C
S)

 g
ap

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 w

er
e 

in
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
el

y 
fl

ag
ge

d
 a

s 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
fo

r 
a 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 d
u

e 
to

 m
is

si
n

g 
o

r 
in

co
rr

ec
tl

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 c

la
im

s.
  E

ac
h

 m
o

n
th

 a
 r

an
d

o
m

 s
am

p
le

 o
f 

1
0

0
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
as

si
gn

ed
 t

o
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

cl
in

ic
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

•
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
m

e
m

b
er

’s
 m

ed
ic

al
 r

ec
o

rd
 h

is
to

ry
 t

o
 c

h
ec

k 
fo

r 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
a 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 b
et

w
e

en
 1

0
/0

1
/2

1
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t.

 

•
 

If
 a

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

 w
as

 f
o

u
n

d
, d

o
cu

m
en

t 
th

e 
d

at
e 

an
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
, t

h
en

 c
h

ec
k 

if
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 
th

e 
cl

ai
m

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
 C

P
T 

co
d

e.
  

 Q
u

an
ti

ta
ti

ve
 A

n
a

ly
si

s:
 T

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 o
f 

th
e 

3
0

0
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
m

em
b

e
rs

 a
u

d
it

ed
, 2

9
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
ad

 a
 v

al
id

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

 
d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

im
e 

(1
0

/0
1

/2
1

 t
o

 p
re

se
n

t)
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 f

la
gg

ed
 a

s 
co

m
p

lia
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

B
C

S 
ga

p
 r

ep
o

rt
s.

 G
C

H
P

 r
ev

ie
w

e
d

 t
h

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
d

at
a 

w
ar

eh
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 c

la
im

s 
fo

r 
2

7
 o

f 
th

e 
2

9
 m

am
m

o
gr

am
s 

w
er

e 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 c
o

d
es

.  
O

n
ly

 t
w

o
 c

la
im

s 
w

er
e 

n
o

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 t

h
es

e 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
h

ad
 a

n
o

th
er

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
p

ay
er

 w
h

er
e 

th
e 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

h
es

e 
cl

ai
m

s.
   

 

A
u

d
it

 
M

o
n

th
 

R
e

co
rd

s 
R

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
M

is
si

n
g 

C
la

im
s 

M
am

m
o

gr
am

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 F
o

u
n

d
 

C
la

im
s 

R
e

ce
iv

e
d

 
C

la
im

s 
w

it
h

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 
M

am
m

o
gr

am
 C

o
d

e
s 

 
C

la
im

s 
M

is
si

n
g 

167 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
5

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

M
ay

 
1

0
0

 
1

1
 

9
 

9
 

2
 

Ju
n

e 
1

0
0

 
7

 
7

 
7

 
0

 

Ju
ly

 
1

0
0

 
1

1
 

1
1

 
1

1
 

0
 

To
ta

l 
3

0
0

 
2

9
 

2
7

 
2

7
 

2
 

 Q
u

al
it

at
iv

e
 A

n
al

ys
is

: 
Th

e 
Q

I D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

in
te

rv
ie

w
ed

 im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 w

it
h

 G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 t
h

at
 p

er
fo

rm
 m

am
m

o
gr

am
s 

o
n

 G
C

H
P

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

h
o

w
 t

h
ey

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

n
d

 b
ill

 f
o

r 
th

ei
r 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 A

ll 
im

ag
in

g 
ce

n
te

rs
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 

to
 s

ch
ed

u
lin

g 
th

e 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

: 
1

. 
Th

e 
p

at
ie

n
ts

 a
re

 s
cr

ee
n

ed
 f

o
r 

sy
m

p
to

m
s 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if

 t
h

e
y 

n
ee

d
 a

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g 

o
r 

d
ia

gn
o

st
ic

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

. 
 

•
 

 If
 t

h
e 

p
at

ie
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

n
o

 s
ym

p
to

m
s,

 t
h

e 
im

ag
in

g 
ce

n
te

r 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s 
a 

sc
re

en
in

g 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
. 

 

•
 

 If
 t

h
e 

p
at

ie
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

sy
m

p
to

m
s 

o
r 

h
as

 a
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
b

re
as

t 
ca

n
ce

r,
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 a
sk

ed
 t

o
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
P

C
P

 t
o

 
re

q
u

es
t 

cl
in

ic
 a

d
vi

ce
 if

 a
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g 
m

am
m

o
gr

am
 o

r 
a 

d
ia

gn
o

st
ic

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

 is
 n

ee
d

ed
.  

A
ll 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
a 

p
h

ys
ic

ia
n

’s
 

o
rd

er
 f

o
r 

a 
d

ia
gn

o
st

ic
 m

am
m

o
gr

am
.  

 
2

. 
Th

e 
im

ag
in

g 
ce

n
te

r 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s 
th

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t,
 c

o
lle

ct
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
’s

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
ca

re
 

p
ro

vi
d

er
.  

3
. 

A
ft

er
 t

h
e 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, a

 c
o

p
y 

o
f 

th
e 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

 is
 s

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

m
e

m
b

er
’s

 P
C

P
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 b
ill

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
at

ie
n

t’
s 

in
su

ra
n

ce
.  

Fi
n

d
in

gs
: 

•
 

Th
e 

im
ag

in
g 

ce
n

te
rs

 a
re

 c
o

lle
ct

in
g 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g 
b

ill
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

p
a

ye
r 

an
d

 t
h

at
 e

ac
h

 p
at

ie
n

t’
s 

P
C

P
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

a 
co

p
y 

o
f 

th
e 

m
am

m
o

gr
am

.  
 

•
 

Th
e 

p
ri

m
ar

y 
b

ar
ri

er
s 

d
ri

vi
n

g 
u

n
d

er
-r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
o

f 
th

e 
B

C
S 

ra
te

 a
re

 t
im

el
in

es
s 

o
f 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 e
n

ro
llm

en
t 

d
at

a.
   

o
 

C
la

im
s 

D
at

a:
 C

la
im

s 
w

e
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

2
7

 o
f 

th
e 

2
9

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
, b

u
t 

d
u

e 
to

 c
la

im
s 

la
g,

 t
h

e 
d

at
a 

w
as

 n
o

t 
ca

p
tu

re
d

 
ti

m
el

y 
to

 b
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 g
ap

 a
n

d
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s.
 It

 is
 c

h
al

le
n

gi
n

g 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 c
la

im
s 

la
gs

 d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
cu

st
o

m
ar

y 
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 o

f 
cl

ai
m

s 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
b

ef
o

re
 c

la
im

s 
d

at
a 

is
 in

ge
st

ed
 in

to
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
re

p
o

rt
in

g 
so

ft
w

ar
e,

 w
h

ic
h

 c
an

 c
re

at
e 

d
at

a 
la

gs
 

th
at

 e
xc

ee
d

 3
0

 d
ay

s.
 T

o
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
p

en
sa

te
 f

o
r 

cl
ai

m
s 

la
g,

 G
C

H
P

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
w

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 h
ea

lt
h

 r
ec

o
rd

 (
EH

R
) 

d
at

a 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
. G

C
H

P
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
re

ce
iv

es
 E

H
R

 d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 o
n

e 
cl

in
ic

 
sy

st
em

 w
h

ic
h

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
ye

ar
 2

0
2

2
 b

re
as

t 
ca

n
ce

r 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ra
te

 b
y 

al
m

o
st

 2
%

. 
 

o
 

En
ro

llm
en

t 
D

at
a:

 C
la

im
s 

fo
r 

tw
o

 m
am

m
o

gr
am

s 
w

er
e 

b
ill

ed
 t

o
 o

th
er

 p
ay

er
s.

 G
C

H
P

 r
el

ie
s 

o
n

 e
n

ro
llm

en
t 

d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
C

A
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

So
ci

al
 S

e
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if
 a

 m
e

m
b

er
 m

e
et

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

b
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g.
 

If
 t

h
e 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
d

at
a 

is
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

, i
n

el
ig

ib
le

 m
e

m
b

er
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

er
ro

n
eo

u
sl

y 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

.  
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

m
er

ge
n

cy
 (

P
H

E)
, t

h
e 

m
o

n
th

ly
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 r
ed

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 p

au
se

d
 u

n
ti

l t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
P

H
E,

 a
n

d
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 o

th
er

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

ve
ra

ge
 m

ay
 s

ti
ll 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 e
n

ro
lle

d
 in

 M
ed

i-
C

al
.  

H
o

w
ev

er
, a

s 
o

f 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

0
2

3
, m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ed

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 e

n
ro

llm
en

t 
re

su
m

ed
. T

h
e 

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 
re

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

 is
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f 
e

n
ro

llm
en

t 
d

at
a.

  
 

168 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
6

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

St
ra

te
gy

 3
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

In
cr

e
as

e
 m

e
m

b
er

 a
w

ar
e

n
e

ss
 

o
f 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g.

 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 3
0

, 2
0

2
3

 

A
ct

io
n

 It
e

m
 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 

1
. 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 lo
ca

l 
h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 
sc

re
e

n
in

g 
o

u
tr

e
ac

h
 

ca
m

p
ai

gn
. 

 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

ca
m

p
ai

gn
. 

 

P
la

n
n

e
d

 P
ar

e
n

th
o

o
d

  
Th

e 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

la
n

n
ed

 P
ar

en
th

o
o

d
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
a 

H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 (
H

SS
P

C
) 

m
e

et
in

g 
o

n
 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
4

th
.  

Th
e 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
th

e 
“T

ee
n

 T
al

k”
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
y 

it
 is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 
cu

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 in

 a
 s

ch
o

o
l s

et
ti

n
g.

  P
la

n
n

ed
 P

ar
en

th
o

o
d

 w
ill

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
o

f 
th

e 
H

SS
P

C
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

to
 s

ee
 if

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 in
te

re
st

 
fr

o
m

 s
ch

o
o

l s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 le
ar

n
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e 
cu

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 o

r 
ad

o
p

t 
it

 f
o

r 
th

ei
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
 M

o
b

ile
 C

lin
ic

 V
an

 
Th

e 
fo

cu
s 

o
f 

th
is

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 h

as
 s

h
if

te
d

 a
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 u
si

n
g 

m
o

b
ile

 c
lin

ic
 v

an
s 

to
 in

st
ea

d
 p

ar
tn

er
in

g 
w

it
h

 lo
ca

l h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
l w

e
lln

es
s 

ce
n

te
rs

 
an

d
 s

ch
o

o
l n

u
rs

in
g 

o
ff

ic
es

. T
h

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

St
u

d
en

t 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lt
h

 In
ce

n
ti

ve
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

SB
H

IP
) 

ru
n

 b
y 

G
C

H
P

’s
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 t

ea
m

, 
st

ro
n

g 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 m

ad
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

w
el

ln
es

s 
ce

n
te

rs
. G

C
H

P
 is

 s
tr

at
eg

iz
in

g 
to

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 a

 v
en

d
o

r 
w

h
o

 c
an

 s
u

p
p

ly
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
ly

 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 t
es

ti
n

g 
ki

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
el

ln
es

s 
ce

n
te

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

l n
u

rs
in

g 
o

ff
ic

es
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s.
 G

C
H

P
 w

ill
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

ri
n

g 
o

f 
d

at
a 

an
d

 c
o

n
n

ec
t 

w
it

h
 a

 la
b

 t
o

 c
ap

tu
re

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
e

en
in

g 
(C

H
L)

 m
ea

su
re

. V
en

d
o

r 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
ar

e 
u

n
d

er
w

ay
 t

o
 la

u
n

ch
 t

h
is

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 in

 2
0

2
4

. 
 

  

2
. 

La
u

n
ch

 c
h

la
m

yd
ia

 
sc

re
e

n
in

g 
ca

m
p

ai
gn

 o
n

 
G

C
H

P
 s

o
ci

al
 m

e
d

ia
 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 in

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

te
am

. 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

6
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
R

ea
ch

 
5

0
%

 o
f 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 f
o

llo
w

er
s 

w
it

h
 c

am
p

ai
gn

.  
 

Th
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
te

am
 h

as
 s

h
ar

ed
 a

 p
o

st
 f

o
r 

a 
w

ee
kl

o
n

g 
ca

m
p

ai
gn

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

n
 S

TI
/C

h
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g.
  T

h
e 

ca
m

p
ai

gn
s 

m
ir

ro
r 

m
es

sa
ge

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
“Y

es
 M

ea
n

s 
Te

st
” 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 c
am

p
ai

gn
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
“G

YT
: G

et
 Y

o
u

rs
el

f 
Te

st
ed

” 
ca

m
p

ai
gn

. T
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

ca
m

p
ai

gn
 u

ti
liz

ed
 In

st
ag

ra
m

 t
o

 p
o

st
 a

 “
G

et
 t

es
te

d
 f

o
r 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 g
o

o
d

 h
ea

lt
h

” 
o

n
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

6
, 2

0
2

3
. T

h
e 

p
o

st
 w

as
 a

va
ila

b
le

 in
 

En
gl

is
h

 a
n

d
 S

p
an

is
h

 a
n

d
 in

cl
u

d
ed

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

ch
la

m
yd

ia
 s

cr
e

en
in

g 
fo

r 
w

o
m

en
 1

6
-2

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e.

  

3
. 

P
ro

vi
d

e
 p

at
ie

n
t 

h
e

al
th

 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

e
ri

al
s 

to
 

Th
is

 in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 w

as
 a

b
an

d
o

n
ed

 d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
FS

R
 p

ac
ke

ts
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

b
ei

n
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 d
en

se
. 

It
 w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
at

 in
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 m

ec
h

an
is

m
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
m

e
m

b
er

 in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

169 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://yesmeanstest.org/
https://www.cdc.gov/std/saw/gyt/default.htm


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
7

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 b
y 

cr
e

at
in

g 
cl

in
ic

 p
ac

ke
ts

 (
to

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

 
p

ro
gr

am
) 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e

 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 c
lin

ic
s 

b
y 

th
e

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
it

e
 R

e
vi

e
w

 
R

N
s 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e
ir

 s
it

e
 

vi
si

ts
. 

 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

2
, 2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
R

ec
ei

ve
 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 a
t 

le
as

t 
1

0
 

cl
in

ic
s 

th
at

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ac
ke

ts
.  

 

 
 

170 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
8

 
 2

0
-W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 S
cr

e
en

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 (
C

H
L

) 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

W
o

m
en

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 

W
o

m
en

 

(C
H

L
) 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
C

H
L

 r
at

e 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
  

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

w
o

m
en

, 
1

6
-2

0
 y

ea
rs

 

o
f 

ag
e,

 w
h

o
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
se

x
u

al
ly

 

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 w
h
o

 h
ad

 a
t 

le
as

t 
o

n
e 

ch
la

m
y

d
ia

 

sc
re

en
in

g
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

b
y

 

5
%

 o
v

er
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r.

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

ia
 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®
. 

 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

3
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

4
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 P
la

n
n

ed
 

P
ar

en
th

o
o

d
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
V

C
O

E
) 

to
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
  

5
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
  

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

6
. 

C
re

at
e 

C
H

L
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 d

ec
li

n
at

io
n

 

fo
rm

 f
o

r 
p
ro

v
id

er
s.

 

7
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 C
H

L
. 

8
. 

W
o

m
en

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

W
O

T
 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
. 

 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lo

w
 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
at

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 G

C
H

P
 t

o
 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
2
 

  3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
1
 

   4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

       5
. 

0
4

/3
0

/2
3
 

   6
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

7
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 8
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 M
C

A
H

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g

 

o
 

In
it

ia
te

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
y

st
em

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 l

o
w

 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

er
s.

 

o
 

W
in

te
r 

2
0

2
3

 I
ss

u
e 

–
 

M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

: 
G

et
 t

es
te

d
 f

o
r 

se
x

u
al

ly
 t

ra
n

sm
it

te
d

 

in
fe

ct
io

n
s 

•
 

Q
2

: 
 

o
 

C
M

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
. 

 

L
u

n
ch

 &
 L

ea
rn

 i
n

-s
er

v
ic

e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 6
/7

/2
3

. 

o
 

M
et

 w
it

h
 V

C
P

H
 d

is
cu

ss
 

u
si

n
g

 m
o

b
il

e 
v

an
s 

at
 

st
u

d
en

t 
h

ea
lt

h
 c

en
te

rs
 f

o
r 

S
T

I 
te

st
in

g
. 

In
it

ia
te

d
 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 P

P
H

 t
o

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

 o
n

 s
tu

d
en

t 

cu
rr

ic
u

lu
m

. 
 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

: 

T
al

k
, 

T
es

t,
 T

re
at

 y
o
u

r 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 f

o
r 

S
ex

u
al

ly
 

T
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 I

n
fe

ct
io

n
s 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

C
H

L
 P

P
T

 a
t 

Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
0

8
/1

6
/2

3
 

171 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

9
9

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

in
cr

ea
se

 c
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 

sc
re

en
in

g
s.

 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 

ch
la

m
y

d
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s.
 

o
 

Q
IP

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 s

ig
n

ed
 

w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

an
d

 

C
D

C
R

. 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
2

/2
3
 

o
 

M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
 a

n
d

 

P
ed

ia
tr

ic
 D

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 

C
en

te
r 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
in

g
 t

o
 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 h
av

e 
b
o

th
 

a 
C

H
L

 a
n

d
 W

C
V

 v
is

it
 t

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
. 
 

o
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 t

ra
in

in
g

s 
at

 t
w

o
 

se
p

ar
at

e 
D

ig
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 

cl
in

ic
 m

o
n

th
ly

 p
ro

v
id

er
 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

o
n

 C
H

L
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

 

•
 

Q
4

  

o
 

R
eq

u
es

te
d

 N
C

Q
A

 V
S

D
 

to
 r

ei
n

st
at

e 
L

O
IN

C
 c

o
d

es
 

th
at

 w
er

e 
re

m
o
v

ed
 f

ro
m

 

V
S

D
 c

au
si

n
g

 C
H

L
 r

at
e 

to
 

d
ec

li
n

e.
 

o
 

S
ta

rt
ed

 r
ec

ei
v

in
g

 E
M

R
 

d
at

a 
fe

ed
s 

fo
r 

Q
IP

P
 

o
 

N
S

S
D

 d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

ra
te

 o
f 

ch
la

m
y

d
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 

m
em

b
er

s 
1

6
 t

o
 2

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

to
 

172 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
00

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
7
5

th
 n

at
io

n
al

 

M
ed

ic
ai

d
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 b

y
 

N
C

Q
A

. 
  

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

C
H

L
: 

1
6

-2
0
 

4
6

.5
0
 

5
7

.2
8
 

+
1

0
.7

5
 

N
A

 
M

et
 

C
H

L
: 

2
0

-2
4
 

6
0

.4
0
 

7
0

.3
8
 

+
9

.9
8
 

N
A

 
M

et
 

C
H

L
: 

T
o

ta
l 

5
3

.2
6
 

6
3

.5
9
 

+
1

0
.3

3
 

7
5

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

 T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

a
te

 a
n

d
 g

a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 C
H

L
 d

at
a 

b
y
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
u

b
-g

ro
u

p
s:

 (
1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

C
H

L:
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 
A

re
a 

1
 

A
re

a 
2

 
A

re
a 

3
 

A
re

a 
4

 
A

re
a 

5
 

A
re

a 
6

 
A

re
a 

7
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
1

8
 

1
8

5
 

6
8

4
 

8
2

 
1

5
8

2
 

3
6

9
 

1
7

 
3

3
3

7
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

4
4

5
 

1
9

9
 

8
1

8
 

7
2

 
1

8
7

3
 

3
5

5
 

4
0

 
3

8
0

2
 

To
ta

l 
8

6
3

 
3

8
4

 
1

5
0

2
 

1
5

4
 

3
4

5
5

 
7

2
4

 
5

7
 

7
1

3
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

1
.5

6
 

5
1

.8
2

 
5

4
.4

6
 

4
6

.7
5

 
5

4
.2

1
 

4
9

.0
3

 
7

0
.1

8
 

5
3

.2
6

 

173 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
01

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

C
H

L:
 C

lin
ic

 
Sy

st
e

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

t 
K

ai
se

r 
N

o
 P

C
P

 
V

C
M

C
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
4

9
 

7
4

8
 

6
8

1
 

1
3

4
 

8
2

 
1

0
8

 
4

7
 

1
3

8
8

 
3

3
3

7
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
0

7
 

7
5

3
 

6
9

3
 

1
1

7
 

1
6

6
 

1
6

6
 

4
6

 
1

6
5

4
 

3
8

0
2

 

To
ta

l 
3

5
6

 
1

5
0

1
 

1
3

7
4

 
2

5
1

 
2

4
8

 
2

7
4

 
9

3
 

3
0

4
2

 
7

1
3

9
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

8
.1

5
 

5
0

.1
7

 
5

0
.4

4
 

4
6

.6
1

 
6

6
.9

4
 

6
0

.5
8

 
4

9
.4

6
 

5
4

.3
7

 
5

3
.2

6
 

 

C
H

L:
 A

ge
 G

ro
u

p
 

1
6

-2
0

 
2

1
-2

4
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
9

6
3

 
1

3
7

4
 

3
3

3
7

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
7

0
6

 
2

0
9

6
 

3
8

0
2

 

To
ta

l 
3

6
6

9
 

3
4

7
0

 
7

1
3

9
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

6
.5

0
 

6
0

.4
0

 
5

3
.2

6
 

 

C
H

L:
 L

an
gu

a
ge

 
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

  
D

e
cl

in
e

d
  

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
8

8
0

 
1

4
4

4
 

1
3

 
3

3
3

7
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
2

1
4

 
1

5
7

9
 

9
 

3
8

0
2

 

To
ta

l 
4

0
9

4
 

3
0

2
3

 
2

2
 

7
1

3
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

4
.0

8
 

5
2

.2
3

 
4

0
.9

1
 

5
3

.2
6

 

 

174 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
02

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

C
H

L:
 R

ac
e

 
W

h
it

e
 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e 
2

+ 
R

ac
e

s 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 /

 
B

la
n

k 
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
5

4
0

 
2

5
 

2
 

4
0

 
3

 
6

1
3

 
1

9
8

5
 

1
2

9
 

3
3

3
7

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
9

7
 

3
9

 
6

 
3

7
 

5
 

8
4

8
 

2
2

0
7

 
1

6
3

 
3

8
0

2
 

To
ta

l 
1

0
3

7
 

6
4

 
8

 
7

7
 

8
 

1
4

6
1

 
4

1
9

2
 

2
9

2
 

7
1

3
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

7
.9

3
 

6
0

.9
4

 
7

5
.0

0
 

4
8

.0
5

 
6

2
.5

0
 

5
8

.0
4

 
5

2
.6

5
 

5
5

.8
2

 
5

3
.2

6
 

 

C
H

L:
 E

th
n

ic
it

y 
H

is
p

an
ic

 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
9

8
0

 
6

1
5

 
7

4
2

 
3

3
3

7
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
1

9
8

 
5

9
3

 
1

0
1

1
 

3
8

0
2

 

To
ta

l 
4

1
7

8
 

1
2

0
8

 
1

7
5

3
 

7
1

3
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

2
.6

1
 

4
9

.0
9

 
5

7
.6

7
 

5
3

.2
6

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 C

H
L

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

4
 (

4
6
.7

2
),

 A
re

a 
6

 (
4

9
.0

3
) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 C
D

C
R

 (
5

0
.1

7
),

 C
M

H
S

 (
5

0
.4

4
),

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

4
6

.6
1

) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

1
6

-2
0

 (
4

6
.5

0
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 S
p

an
is

h
 (

5
2

.2
3
) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(4

7
.9

3
),

 A
si

an
 (

4
8

.0
5

),
 2

+
 R

ac
es

 (
5

2
.6

5
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

4
9

.0
9

) 

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
. 

w
o

m
en

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

).
 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

. 
g

ap
-c

lo
su

re
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 h
o

m
e 

te
st

 k
it

s,
 Q

IP
P

).
  

  

175 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
03

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 P
la

n
n

ed
 P

a
re

n
th

o
o

d
, 

V
C

P
H

, 

V
C

O
E

) 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s,
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
  

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 O
n

g
o

in
g

 D
a

ta
 V

a
li

d
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s 

•
 

A
n

al
y

ze
d

 p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
d

at
a 

b
et

w
ee

n
 J

an
u

ar
y

 –
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2
3

 t
o

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 h

o
w

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
H

L
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r.
  

W
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

h
at

 p
re

g
n

an
cy

 t
es

ts
 

co
ll

ec
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

em
er

g
en

cy
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
w

er
e 

an
 u

n
co

n
tr

o
ll

ab
le

 v
ar

ia
b

le
 t

h
at

 p
u

ll
ed

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 m
ay

 n
o

t 
b

e 
se

x
u

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e 

in
 t

h
e 

C
H

L
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r 

 

•
 

A
d

v
o

ca
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
L

O
IN

C
 C

o
d

e 
U

p
d

a
te

s 
to

 N
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 f

o
r 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 V

a
lu

e 
S

et
 D

ir
e
ct

o
ry

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 d
at

a 
v

al
id

at
io

n
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 o
n

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

 r
ev

ea
le

d
 t

h
at

 N
C

Q
A

 h
ad

 r
em

o
v

ed
 2

0
 c

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 L
O

IN
C

 c
o

d
es

 f
ro

m
 N

C
Q

A
’s

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 V
al

u
e 

S
et

 D
ir

ec
to

ry
 (

V
S

D
) 

th
at

 w
as

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 N
C

Q
A

 i
n

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3
. 

 T
h

is
 c

au
se

d
 C

H
L

 r
at

es
 t

o
 d

ec
li

n
e 

b
ec

au
se

 t
h

es
e 

L
O

IN
C

 c
o

d
es

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

o
n

ly
 u

se
d

 b
y

 l
ab

 

v
en

d
o
rs

. 
  

G
C

H
P

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
 N

C
Q

A
 P

o
li

cy
 C

la
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 a
d

v
o

ca
te

 f
o
r 

th
e 

L
O

IN
C

 c
o

d
es

 t
o

 b
e 

re
in

st
at

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

V
S

D
 a

n
d

 o
n

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 3
0

, 

2
0

2
3

, 
N

C
Q

A
 r

e-
re

le
as

ed
 a

n
 u

p
d

at
ed

 V
S

D
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
L

O
IN

C
 c

o
d

es
 r

ei
n

st
at

ed
. 

  

  C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
  

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

T
al

k
. 

T
es

t.
 T

re
at

 y
o
u

r 
P

at
ie

n
ts

 f
o

r 
S

ex
u

al
ly

 T
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 D

is
ea

se
s,

 a
rt

ic
le

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 i
n

 P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

M
ay

 2
0

2
3

. 

•
 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 P

ro
v

id
er

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 L
u

n
ch

 a
n
d

 L
ea

rn
 t

o
 s

h
ar

e 
b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
g

u
id

el
in

e 
an

d
 p

ro
v

id
e 

g
u

id
an

ce
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 W

o
m

en
 H

E
D

IS
 

m
ea

su
re

, 
Ju

n
e 

7
, 

2
0
2

3
. 
  

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 U
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 I

m
p

ro
v

e 
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 p
re

se
n

te
d
 a

t 
th

e 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

. 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

G
et

 T
es

te
d

 f
o

r 
S

ex
u

al
ly

 T
ra

n
sm

it
te

d
 I

n
fe

ct
io

n
s 

ar
ti

cl
e,

 W
in

te
r 

2
0

2
3

 W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r 

•
 

G
et

 T
es

te
d

 f
o

r 
C

h
la

m
y

d
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

, 
 S

o
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 C
am

p
ai

g
n

 U
si

n
g

 I
n

st
ag

ra
m

, 
N

o
v

em
b

er
 2

6
, 
2

0
2
3

 

 C
re

a
te

 C
H

L
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 d

ec
li

n
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

 f
o

r 
p

ro
v

id
er

s.
 

 T
h

e 
sc

o
p

e 
o
f 

cr
ea

ti
n

g
 a

 c
h

la
m

y
d

ia
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 d

ec
li

n
at

io
n

 f
o

rm
 w

as
 e

x
p

an
d

ed
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
a 

u
n
iv

er
sa

l 
sc

re
en

in
g

 d
ec

li
n

at
io

n
 f

o
rm

 f
o

r 
g

en
er

al
 p

re
v

en
ta

ti
v

e 
h
ea

lt
h

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s.
  

 D
u

e 
to

 

co
m

p
et

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

, 
th

e 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 c
re

at
in

g
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 w

as
 p

au
se

d
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
re

su
m

e 
in

 2
0

2
4

 w
it

h
 g

u
id

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
h

ie
f 

M
ed

ic
al

 O
ff

ic
e 

an
d

 l
eg

al
 c

o
u
n

se
l.

  

176 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
04

 
 

C
h

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 W
o

m
en

 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 C

H
L

. 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

C
H

L
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 C

H
L

 w
as

 a
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 c
o

re
 Q

IP
P

 m
ea

su
re

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
C

H
L

 

ra
te

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 f
o

r 
al

l 
th

re
e 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

th
at

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
IP

P
. 

 

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 C

H
L

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 C
H

L
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
5

0
.1

7
 

6
3

.5
1

 
+

1
3

.3
4
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

5
0

.4
4

 
5

6
.6

2
 

+
6

.1
8
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

5
4

.3
7

 
6

7
.3

9
 

+
1

3
.0

2
 

  W
o

m
en

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

W
O

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

 

T
h

is
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 i
s 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 u

n
d

er
 #

2
6

 “
Q

u
al

it
y

 /
 D

H
C

S
 2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

o
m

en
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
W

O
T

”.
  

 

 
 

177 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
05

 
 2

1
-C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t:

 A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 (
A

M
R

) 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 

D
is

ea
se

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
st

h
m

a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n

 

R
at

io
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
A

M
R

 r
at

e 
fo

r 

m
em

b
er

s,
 5

 t
o

 6
4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e,

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 p

er
si

st
en

t 

as
th

m
a 

an
d

 h
ad

 a
 ≥

 0
.5

0
 

ra
ti

o
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ll

er
 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
o

ta
l 

as
th

m
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

 

1
. 

R
et

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 P

ro
v

id
er

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

R
el

at
ed

 t
o

 A
st

h
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 

U
se

. 

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

3
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 

v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

4
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

5
. 

E
x

p
lo

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 h

ea
lt

h
 w

o
rk

er
s 

(C
H

W
) 

h
o

m
e 

v
is

it
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i

n
 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 H

ea
lt

h
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
. 

6
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 A
M

R
 

7
. 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

am
p

ai
g

n
s 

1
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   5
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

      6
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

7
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

 •
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

P
h

ar
m

ac
is

t 

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
N

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

R
ep

o
rt

 d
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 

th
e 

D
U

R
 i

s 
in

 p
ro

g
re

ss
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

: 
A

st
h

m
a 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
  

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

L
u

n
ch

 a
n

d
 L

ea
rn

 

0
9

/2
9

/2
3

. 

o
 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

1
0

/0
2

/2
3
 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 A
u

g
u

st
 

2
0

2
3

: 
A

st
h

m
a 

A
ct

io
n
 

P
la

n
 

 

•
 

Q
4

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

 

o
 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 r
ev

ie
w

 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 

(T
B

D
) 

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 r

at
e 

an
d

 G
ap

 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 

S
el

f-
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 G
H

C
P

 A
st

h
m

a 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 &

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 

m
at

er
ia

l 

178 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
06

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

o
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

/ 
<

5
0

%
 A

M
R

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

o
 

F
al

l 
2

0
2

3
 M

em
b

er
 

n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

ar
ti

cl
e:

 T
ak

in
g

 

an
 a

ct
iv

e 
ro

le
 i

n
 

m
an

ag
in

g
 a

st
h

m
a 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 O
ct

o
b

er
 

2
0

2
3

: 
A

st
h

m
a 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

o
 

N
o

v
. 

2
0
2

3
 –

 G
C

H
P

 

w
eb

si
te

 u
p

d
at

ed
 A

st
h

m
a 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 S

ec
ti

o
n

. 
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

A
M

R
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s,
 5

 t
o

 

6
4

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 

p
er

si
st

en
t 

as
th

m
a 

an
d

 h
ad

 a
 ≥

 0
.5

0
 

ra
ti

o
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ll

er
 m

ed
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 

to
ta

l 
as

th
m

a 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0
th

 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

A
M

R
 

5
2

.4
1
 

4
6

.8
0
 

-5
.6

1
 

<
5

th
  

N
o

t 
M

et
 

   

179 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
07

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

R
et

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 R
e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 P

ro
v

id
er

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
R

el
a

te
d

 t
o

 A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 U
se

 

P
h

a
rm

a
cy

 D
a

ta
 A

n
a

ly
si

s 

•
 

T
h

e 
P

h
ar

m
ac

y
 a

n
d

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 t

o
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

A
st

h
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 R

at
io

 o
u

tc
o

m
e 

re
p
o

rt
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 b
y

 G
C

H
P

’s
 q

u
al

it
y

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 

V
en

d
o

r,
 I

n
o
v

al
o

n
. 
 T

h
e 

an
al

y
si

s 
re

v
ea

le
d

 i
ss

u
es

 w
it

h
 p

h
ar

m
ac

y
 d

is
p

en
si

n
g

 e
v
en

ts
 b

ei
n

g
 o

v
er

-r
ep

o
rt

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 d

u
p

li
ca

te
 c

la
im

s 
an

d
 p

h
ar

m
ac

y
 r

ev
er

sa
ls

 w
er

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n
 

th
e 

A
M

R
 r

at
e 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

  
T

h
es

e 
is

su
es

 w
er

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 t
o

 r
em

o
v

e 
th

e 
d

u
p

li
ca

te
 c

la
im

s 
an

d
 p

h
ar

m
ac

y
 r

ev
er

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

n
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
. 

•
 

T
h

e 
A

M
R

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

al
so

 r
ev

ea
le

d
 t

h
at

 m
an

y
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
v

er
u

ti
li

zi
n

g
 r

es
cu

e 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 c
au

se
d

 t
h

ei
r 

ra
ti

o
 o

f 
as

th
m

a 
co

n
tr

o
ll

er
 m

ed
ic

at
io

n
 t

o
 t

o
ta

l 
as

th
m

a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 b
e 

<
 5

0
%

. 
 A

n
 a

re
a 

o
f 

co
n

ce
rn

 t
h

at
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n
g

 t
o

 t
h

is
 i

s 
au

to
-r

ef
il

li
n

g
 o

f 
re

sc
u

e 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n
s.

  
G

C
H

P
’s

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

an
d

 C
h

ie
f 

M
ed

ic
al

 O
ff

ic
er

 m
et

 w
it

h
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 a

ls
o

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
ab

o
u

t 
au

to
-r

ef
il

l 
fo

r 
al

b
u

te
ro

l 
m

ed
ic

at
io

n
 a

t 
C

V
S

 p
h

ar
m

ac
ie

s 
an

d
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 

L
o

ca
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
s 

o
f 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 (
L

H
P

C
) 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 a

d
v
o

ca
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
li

cy
 c

h
an

g
es

 o
n

 a
u

to
-r

ef
il

li
n

g
. 

  

P
ro

v
id

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 M
ed

ic
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 G

u
id

el
in

es
 f

o
r 

A
st

h
m

a 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 T

ip
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

M
R

 r
at

e,
 P

h
ar

m
ac

y
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 F

al
l 

2
0

2
3

 

•
 

A
st

h
m

a 
In

h
al

er
 D

em
o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

3
 

•
 

A
st

h
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
W

eb
in

ar
 L

u
n

ch
 a

n
d

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 0

9
/2

2
9

/2
3

 

 

P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 A
M

R
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ce
 

A
re

a 
1

 
A

re
a 

2
 

A
re

a 
3

 
A

re
a 

4
 

A
re

a 
5

 
A

re
a 

6
 

A
re

a 
7

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
1

1
 

4
6

 
1

7
2

 
1

8
 

2
9

1
 

3
6

 
7

 
6

8
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
2

1
 

5
5

 
2

1
7

 
2

1
 

2
6

5
 

6
4

 
7

 
7

5
0

 

To
ta

l 
2

3
2

 
1

0
1

 
3

8
9

 
3

9
 

5
5

6
 

1
0

0
 

1
4

 
1

4
3

1
 

180 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
08

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

2
.1

6
 

5
4

.4
6

 
5

5
.7

8
 

5
3

.8
5

 
4

7
.6

6
 

6
4

.0
0

 
5

0
.0

0
 

5
2

.4
1

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

A
M

R
: 

C
lin

ic
 

Sy
st

e
m

 
A

H
P

 
C

D
C

R
 

C
M

H
S 

D
ig

n
it

y 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

en
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 P
C

P
 

V
C

M
C

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
9

 
1

1
8

 
1

2
3

 
4

9
 

2
1

 
0

 
6

 
3

4
5

 
6

8
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
9

 
1

2
3

 
1

5
0

 
5

7
 

1
1

 
5

1
 

7
 

3
2

2
 

7
5

0
 

To
ta

l 
4

8
 

2
4

1
 

2
7

3
 

1
0

6
 

3
2

 
5

1
 

1
3

 
6

6
7

 
1

4
3

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

0
.4

2
 

5
1

.0
4

 
5

4
.9

5
 

5
3

.7
7

 
3

4
.3

8
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

5
3

.8
5

 
4

8
.2

8
 

5
2

.4
1

 

 

A
M

R
: 

A
ge

 G
ro

u
p

 
5

 t
o

 1
1

 
1

2
 t

o
 1

8
 

1
9

 t
o

 5
0

  
5

1
 t

o
 6

4
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

9
7

 
1

3
7

 
3

0
9

 
1

3
8

 
6

8
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
1

8
 

1
3

1
 

3
2

4
 

1
7

7
 

7
5

0
 

To
ta

l 
2

1
5

 
2

6
8

 
6

3
3

 
3

1
5

 
1

4
3

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

4
.8

8
 

4
8

.8
8

 
5

1
.1

8
 

5
6

.1
9

 
5

2
.4

1
 

 

A
M

R
: 

G
e

n
d

e
r 

Fe
m

al
e

 
M

al
e

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

3
7

2
 

3
0

9
 

6
8

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

4
4

9
 

3
0

1
 

7
5

0
 

To
ta

l 
8

2
1

 
6

1
0

 
1

4
3

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

4
.6

9
 

4
9

.3
4

 
5

2
.4

1
 

181 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
09

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

 

A
M

R
: 

La
n

gu
ag

e
 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

  
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

  
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
 

5
0

3
 

1
7

6
 

6
8

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

7
 

5
6

8
 

1
7

5
 

7
5

0
 

To
ta

l 
9

 
1

0
7

1
 

3
5

1
 

1
4

3
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
7

7
.7

8
 

5
3

.0
3

 
4

9
.8

6
 

5
2

.4
1

 

 

A
M

R
: 

R
ac

e
 

W
h

it
e

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 

/ 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
at

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

  
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
1

7
2

 
1

1
 

2
 

9
 

2
 

1
1

0
 

3
4

3
 

3
2

 
6

8
1

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
8

8
 

2
0

 
2

 
3

5
 

0
 

1
3

5
 

3
2

9
 

4
1

 
7

5
0

 

To
ta

l 
3

6
0

 
3

1
 

4
 

4
4

 
2

 
2

4
5

 
6

7
2

 
7

3
 

1
4

3
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

2
.2

2
 

6
4

.5
2

 
5

0
.0

0
 

7
9

.5
5

 
0

.0
0

 
5

5
.1

0
 

4
8

.9
6

 
5

6
.1

6
 

5
2

.4
1

 

 

A
M

R
: 

Et
h

n
ic

it
y 

H
is

p
an

ic
  

N
o

n
-H

is
p

an
ic

 
U

n
kn

o
w

n
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

3
4

3
 

1
9

6
 

1
4

2
 

6
8

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
2

7
 

2
4

7
 

1
7

6
 

7
5

0
 

To
ta

l 
6

7
0

 
4

4
3

 
3

1
8

 
1

4
3

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

8
.8

1
 

5
5

.7
6

 
5

5
.3

5
 

5
2

.4
1

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 A

M
R

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

5
 (

4
7
.6

6
) 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 O
x
n

ar
d

, 
P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 a

n
d

 P
o

in
t 

M
u

g
u
. 

 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 I
n

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(3
4

.3
8

) 
an

d
 V

C
M

C
 c

li
n

ic
s 

(4
8

.2
8
).

  

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 1
2

 –
 1

8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

(4
8
.8

8
) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
M

al
es

 (
4

9
.3

4
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 S
p

an
is

h
 (

4
9

.8
6
) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(5

2
.2

2
),

 A
m

er
ic

an
 I

n
d

ia
n

 /
 A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e 
(5

0
.0

0
),

 a
n
d

 2
+

R
ac

e 
(4

8
.9

6
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
H

is
p

an
ic

 (
4

8
.8

1
) 

 

 

182 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
10

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

lu
n

ch
-a

n
d

-l
ea

rn
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

o
 

P
il

o
t 

a 
p

ro
v

id
er

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

. 
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e 
an

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
st

h
m

a 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 m

at
er

ia
l.

 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 A

st
h

m
a 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

o
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

as
th

m
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

 

 

E
x

p
lo

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 h
ea

lt
h

 w
o

rk
er

s 
(C

H
W

) 
h

o
m

e 
v

is
it

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
. 

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 w

it
h

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 c

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
A

st
h

m
a 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 (
D

H
C

S
) 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 A
d

v
an

ci
n
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
n
o

v
at

in
g

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 (

C
al

A
IM

) 
in

it
ia

ti
v

e 
to

 e
x

p
an

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
(C

S
) 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
p
h

y
si

ca
l 

h
o

m
e 

m
o

d
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
el

fa
re

 o
f 

G
C

H
P

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

o
rl

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ll
ed

 a
st

h
m

a 
d

ef
in

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

: 

•
 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

v
is

it
s 

o
r 

h
o

sp
it

al
iz

at
io

n
 

•
 

T
w

o
 s

ic
k

 o
r 

u
rg

en
t 

ca
re

 v
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

p
a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 

•
 

S
co

re
 o

f 
1
9

 o
r 

lo
w

er
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
st

h
m

a 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
T

es
t 

 

T
h

e 
A

st
h

m
a 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 w
il

l 
en

ab
le

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 i
n
 t

h
ei

r 
h
o

m
e 

an
d

 p
re

v
en

t 
ac

u
te

 a
st

h
m

a 
ep

is
o
d

es
 t

h
at

 c
o

u
ld

 r
es

u
lt

 i
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d
 f

o
r 

em
er

g
en

cy
 s

er
v

ic
es

 a
n

d
 

h
o

sp
it

al
iz

at
io

n
. 

T
h

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u
d

e 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
: 

•
 

A
ll

er
g

en
-i

m
p

er
m

ea
b

le
 m

at
tr

es
s 

an
d

 p
il

lo
w

 d
u

st
 c

o
v

er
s 

•
 

H
ig

h
-E

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 P

ar
ti

cu
la

te
 A

ir
 (

H
E

P
A

) 
fi

lt
er

ed
 v

ac
u

u
m

s 

•
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
es

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(I

P
M

) 
se

rv
ic

es
 

•
 

D
e-

h
u

m
id

if
ie

rs
 

•
 

A
ir

 f
il

te
rs

 

•
 

M
in

o
r 

m
o

ld
 r

em
o
v

al
 

•
 

V
en

ti
la

ti
o

n
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 

•
 

A
st

h
m

a-
fr

ie
n

d
ly

 c
le

an
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
an

d
 s

u
p
p

li
es

 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 A

M
R

. 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

A
M

R
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
n

o
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
se

le
ct

ed
 A

M
R

 a
s 

an
 o

p
ti

o
n

al
 m

ea
su

re
 i

n
 M

Y
 

2
0

2
3

. 
F

o
r 

M
Y

 2
0

2
4

, 
th

e 
Q

IP
P

 w
il

l 
b

e 
ex

p
an

d
ed

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

A
M

R
 a

s 
a 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 m

ea
su

re
. 

183 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
11

 
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 

 A
st

h
m

a
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 A

st
h

m
a

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

L
u

n
c
h

 &
 L

ea
rn

 W
e
b

in
a

r 
P

ro
v

id
er

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

h
o

st
ed

 a
 “

L
u

n
ch

 &
 L

ea
rn

 A
st

h
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 T

ra
in

in
g

 o
n

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
9

, 
2

0
2

3
. 

  

•
 

T
h

e 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
er

e 
le

d
 b

y
 c

li
n

ic
al

 s
ta

ff
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 A
n
d

re
a 

A
n

d
re

, 
a 

G
C

H
P

 Q
I 

R
N

 a
n

d
 D

r.
 R

av
i 

B
aj

w
a,

 a
 m

ed
ic

al
 d

o
ct

o
r 

w
it

h
 s

p
ec

ia
lt

y
 i

n
 p

u
lm

o
n

ar
y
 a

n
d

 c
ri

ti
ca

l 
ca

re
 

m
ed

ic
in

e.
  

•
 

T
h

e 
w

eb
in

ar
 c

o
v

er
ed

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o
w

in
g

 t
o

p
ic

s:
 

o
 

O
v

er
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

A
st

h
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n
 R

at
io

 H
E

D
IS

 m
ea

su
re

 s
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s.
 

o
 

L
at

es
t 

u
p

d
at

es
 o

n
 a

st
h

m
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
 

A
st

h
m

a 
cl

in
ic

al
 o

v
er

v
ie

w
 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 A
st

h
m

a 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 

o
 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 A

rt
ic

le
: 

T
a

ki
n

g
 a

n
 a

ct
iv

e 
ro

le
 i

n
 y

o
u

r 
A

st
h

m
a

, 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
3
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
G

C
H

P
 A

st
h

m
a 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

M
ay

 2
0
2

3
 a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

A
st

h
m

a 
R

em
ed

ia
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

rt
ic

le
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

o
 

T
ak

e 
an

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
o

le
 i

n
 M

an
ag

in
g

 A
st

h
m

a,
 W

in
n

in
g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 F

al
l 

2
0

2
3

 

 

 
 

184 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
12

 
 2

2
-C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t:

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ll
in

g
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 (
C

B
P

) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 

D
is

ea
se

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 

B
lo

o
d

 

P
re

ss
u

re
 

(C
B

P
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
C

B
P

 r
at

e 
to

 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

  

 

1
. 

In
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
to

 

im
p

ro
v

e 
m

em
b

er
 s

el
f-

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

o
f 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 

w
it

h
 h

y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

. 

2
. 

C
re

at
e 

to
o

lk
it

. 

3
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

P
 c

u
ff

 

 

4
. 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 C
ar

e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
b
lo

o
d

 

p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

 b
en

ef
it

. 
 

5
. 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
ca

p
tu

re
 o

f 
b

lo
o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 

d
at

a 
in

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
d

at
a 

(e
.g

.,
 

E
M

R
).

  

6
. 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
W

el
lt

h
 

C
o

n
g

es
ti

v
e 

H
ea

rt
 F

ai
lu

re
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

7
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 C
B

P
 

 

1
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

     2
. 

0
5

/0
1

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
6

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
6

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 5
. 

0
9

/0
1

/2
3
 

 

 6
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

  7
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

P
h

ar
m

ac
is

t 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

s 
 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

R
eg

is
te

re
d

 

D
ie

ti
ci

an
 

•
 

H
E

C
L

 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

P
re

se
n

te
d

 Q
IC

 T
el

eh
ea

lt
h

 

B
P

 

o
 

M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 P

ro
v

id
er

 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

o
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 B

lo
o

d
 

P
re

ss
u

re
 a

rt
ic

le
 i

n
 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 

o
 

T
o

o
lk

it
 i

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 

o
 

E
n

g
ag

ed
 w

/ 
C

ar
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

  

•
 

Q
2

: 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

B
P

 T
o

o
lk

it
 o

n
 G

C
H

P
 

w
eb

si
te

 

o
 

B
P

 T
o

o
lk

it
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 i
n

 

A
u

g
u

st
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
5

/2
3
 

o
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 E

-B
la

st
: 

N
ew

 

P
ro

v
id

er
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 

T
o

o
lk

it
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

 F
ai

rs
 B

P
 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 

o
 

E
M

R
 d

at
a 

fe
ed

s 
fo

r 
C

B
P

 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 

185 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
13

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 

N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

C
B

P
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
2
1

-4
4

 

y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

 

E
v

al
u

at
io

n
 &

 B
ar

ri
er

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

C
B

P
 

6
0

.3
4
 

6
2

.2
9
 

+
1

.9
5
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

  In
cr

e
a

se
 m

em
b

er
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s 

a
n

d
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

m
em

b
er

 s
el

f-
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 f
o

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 

h
y

p
er

te
n

si
o

n
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 M

o
n

it
o

rs
 a

n
d
 C

o
v

er
ag

e 
U

p
d

at
es

 u
n

d
er

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
F

eb
ru

ar
y
 2

0
2

3
 Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o
ra

ti
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

. 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 D

at
a 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 I

m
p

ro
v

e 
C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 D

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
M

ay
 2

0
2
3

 Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

. 
 

•
 

N
ew

 P
ro

v
id

er
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 T
o

o
lk

it
 a

n
n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t 

eb
la

st
 s

en
t 

to
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

, 
2

0
2

3
  
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

“M
an

ag
in

g
 B

lo
o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
” 

ar
ti

cl
e 

in
 t

h
e 

W
in

te
r 

2
0

2
3

 W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r 

 C
re

a
te

 a
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 P
ro

v
id

er
 T

o
o

lk
it

  

 In
 c

o
ll

ab
o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t,

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
L

in
g

u
is

ti
cs

, 
P

h
ar

m
ac

y
, 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
, 

a 
n

ew
 “

B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 T

o
o

lk
it

” 
p

ro
v

id
er

 

re
so

u
rc

e 
w

eb
p

ag
e 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 a
n

d
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
G

o
ld

 C
o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 w
eb

si
te

 o
n

 A
u

g
u

st
 3

, 
2
0

2
3

. 
T

h
e 

to
o

lk
it

 h
as

 b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

an
d
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 

in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

: 
  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 R

ef
er

ra
l 

F
o

rm
: 

ca
n

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
to

 r
ef

er
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 

o
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
R

ef
er

ra
l 

F
o
rm

: 
ca

n
 b

e 
u

se
d

 b
y

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 r

ef
er

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

er
v

ic
es

 

o
 

B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 t

ip
 s

h
ee

t 
in

cl
u
d

es
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 h

o
w

 p
ro

v
id

es
 c

an
 o

rd
er

 o
r 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e 

h
o
m

e 
b

lo
o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

s 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 s
y

st
em

s 
fo

r 
G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
 

F
ac

t 
sh

ee
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 d

u
ri

n
g

 a
 t

el
eh

ea
lt

h
 v

is
it

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 /

 T
ip

s 
S

h
ee

ts
 i

n
 E

n
g

li
sh

 a
n

d
 S

p
an

is
h

 

o
 

H
o

w
 t

o
 C

h
ec

k
 Y

o
u

r 
B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

  

o
 

B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 D

ia
ry

 

o
 

D
ai

ly
 C

ar
e 

fo
r 

H
y

p
er

te
n

si
o

n
  

186 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
14

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 

o
 

W
h

en
 t

o
 G

et
 H

el
p

 f
o

r 
H

y
p

er
te

n
si

o
n

  

o
 

L
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 H
ea

lt
h

 L
ib

ra
ry

 

o
 

2
4

/7
 N

u
rs

e 
A

d
v

ic
e 

L
in

e 

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

P
 c

u
ff

. 

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 a
n
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 c

la
im

 d
at

a 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 a

 t
o

ta
l 

o
f 

9
3

0
 b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 d
ev

ic
es

 w
er

e 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o
 m

em
b

er
s 

v
ia

 t
h

ei
r 

m
ed

ic
al

 o
r 

p
h

ar
m

ac
y

 b
en

ef
it

s.
 

•
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

 C
la

im
s 

o
 

1
3

6
 b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 m
o
n

it
o

rs
 

•
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 C
la

im
s 

o
 

8
 B

P
 c

u
ff

s 

o
 

7
8

6
 B

P
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 

 O
f 

th
e 

9
0
8

1
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 m
em

b
er

, 
5

5
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 t
h
e 

b
lo

o
d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 m
o
n

it
o

r 
b

en
ef

it
 i

n
 2

0
2
3

 a
n
d

 2
7
 o

f 
th

e 
5

5
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
ad

 c
o

n
tr

o
ll

ed
 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 <

 1
4

0
/8

0
. 

 

 C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
b

lo
o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

 b
en

ef
it

. 
 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 B

P
 t

o
o

lk
it

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 t
h

at
 i

n
fo

rm
ed

 b
o

th
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 c

u
ff

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

en
ef

it
 a

n
d

 t
h

es
e 

d
ev

ic
es

 c
an

 b
e 

o
b

ta
in

ed
. 

 

 T
h

e 
C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

cr
ea

se
d

 m
em

b
er

 u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
h

o
m

e 
b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 d
ev

ic
es

 b
y

 i
n

fo
rm

in
g

 m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 d

ev
ic

e 
b

en
ef

it
. 

 

  Im
p

ro
v

e 
ca

p
tu

re
 o

f 
b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 d
a

ta
 i

n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v

e 
d

a
ta

 (
e.

g
.,

 E
M

R
).

  

 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 w
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

d
at

a 
th

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 H

ea
lt

h
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 E
x

ch
an

g
e 

(H
IE

) 
d

at
a 

fe
ed

s.
  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
at

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
o

o
l 

an
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

al
so

 s
ta

rt
ed

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 h

ea
lt

h
 r

ec
o

rd
 (

E
H

R
) 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 b
lo

o
d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 v
al

u
es

 

m
ap

p
ed

 t
o

 C
P

T
 I

I 
co

d
es

. 
 

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
W

el
lt

h
 C

o
n

g
es

ti
v

e 
H

ea
rt

 F
a

il
u

re
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 In
it

ia
ll

y
, 

G
C

H
P

 e
n

g
ag

ed
 w

it
h

 W
el

lt
h

 f
o

r 
a 

p
il

o
t 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 h
ig

h
-c

o
st

 u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
. 

 A
ft

er
 s

ee
in

g
 s

u
ch

 h
ig

h
 e

ar
ly

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 f
o

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

(o
v

er
 9

0
%

 

en
g

ag
em

en
t 

o
n

 a
 d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
),

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

-d
es

ig
n

ed
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

it
h

 W
el

lt
h

 t
h

at
 f

o
cu

se
d

 p
ri

m
ar

il
y

 o
n

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 (

fo
r 

C
C

S
, 

B
C

S
, 

H
B

D
 a

n
d

 C
B

P
),

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
Q

4
 p

u
sh

 t
o

 

187 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
15

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

in
g

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

ss
u

re
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
M

C
A

S
 r

at
es

. 
 I

n
 N

o
v
em

b
er

 o
f 

2
0
2

3
, 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
 p

h
as

ed
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

si
n

g
 W

el
lt

h
 e

n
ro

ll
m

en
t 

u
p

 t
o
 6

,5
0

0
 m

em
b

er
s 

b
y

 6
/3

0
/2

4
. 
 A

s 
G

C
H

P
 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 e
x
p

an
d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

p
ro

v
id

er
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g

 t
ar

g
et

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

en
ro

ll
m

en
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

h
a

t 
in

cl
u

d
es

 C
B

P
. 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

C
C

S
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
n

o
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
se

le
ct

ed
 C

B
P

 a
s 

a
n

 o
p

ti
o
n

al
 m

ea
su

re
 i

n
 M

Y
 

2
0

2
3

. 

 

 
 

188 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
16

 
 2

3
-C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t:

 D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 

D
is

ea
se

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ia

b
et

es
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
o

f 
d

is
ea

se
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 

d
ia

g
n

o
se

d
 w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
. 

1
. 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
W

el
lt

h
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
In

ce
n

ti
v

e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

2
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 H

b
A

1
c 

T
es

t 
M

em
b

er
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

3
. 

D
ia

b
et

es
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
am

p
ai

g
n
s 

1
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

  2
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  

3
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

     

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

 

o
f 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 

H
E

C
L

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

 

2
0

2
3

: 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

ea
se

 

S
el

f-
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

C
D

S
M

P
) 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 H
E

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

li
k

e 

D
ia

b
et

es
. 

 

o
 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
an

d
 

m
o

b
il

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 t

o
 

D
H

C
S

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

 o
n

 

4
/1

1
/2

3
. 

 P
en

d
in

g
 

ap
p

ro
v

al
 t

o
 m

o
v

e 

fo
rw

ar
d

. 

o
 

W
h

y 
D

ia
b

et
ic

 P
a

ti
en

ts
 

N
ee

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 

ar
ti

cl
e,

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3
 P

O
B

 

o
 

M
ed

ic
al

ly
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

iv
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 f
o

r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

W
el

lt
h

 M
o

b
il

e 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 

D
H

C
S

 o
n

 6
/9

/2
0

2
3
. 

o
 

M
ed

ic
al

ly
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

iv
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 f
o

r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 a
rt

ic
le

 

in
 m

em
b

er
 n

ew
sl

et
te

r 
fo

r 

“L
ea

rn
 t

o
 L

iv
e 

a 

H
ea

lt
h

ie
r”

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 H

E
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
to

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
li

k
e 

d
ia

b
et

es
. 

  

189 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
17

 
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 H

ea
lt

h
w

is
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 L
ib

ra
ry

 f
o

r 
H

E
 

•
 

Q
3

: 
 

o
 

W
el

lt
h

 p
il

o
t 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 o

n
 

9
/1

2
/2

0
2

3
. 

o
 

H
b

A
1

c 
M

I 
re

-l
au

n
ch

in
g
 

o
 

H
b

A
1

c 
m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
Q

4
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
2

/2
3
 

o
 

D
at

a 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

m
ap

p
in

g
 o

f 
H

b
A

1
c 

la
b

 

v
al

u
es

 t
o

 C
P

T
 I

I 
co

d
es

. 
 

o
 

M
ed

ic
al

ly
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

iv
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 f
o

r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 v
is

it
ed

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k

 

d
ia

b
et

es
 m

em
b

er
s 

at
 S

t.
 

Jo
h

n
’s

 M
ed

ic
al

 R
eg

io
n

al
 

C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

H
ea

lt
h

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

. 
 

 

•
 

Q
4

: 

o
 

W
el

lt
h

 p
il

o
t 

re
ac

h
ed

 

1
,5

0
0
 m

em
b

er
s.

 

o
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 W

el
lt

h
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n
 Q

I 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 

o
 

B
eg

an
 e

n
ro

ll
in

g
 m

em
b

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

Q
I 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

n
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 1

3
, 

2
0
2

3
. 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 (
F

al
l 

Is
su

e)
: 

M
ed

ic
al

ly
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

F
o
o

d
s 

D
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o
 Y

o
u
 [

fo
r 

190 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
18

 
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
] 

&
 K

ee
p

in
g

 D
ia

b
et

es
 

U
n

d
er

 C
o

n
tr

o
l.

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 H

D
B

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 f

o
r 

M
C

A
S

 p
u

sh
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 i
n

 

sc
h

ed
u

li
n

g
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 -

 N
ew

 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

- 
D

ia
b

et
es

 

H
b

A
1

c 
T

es
t 

o
 

S
r.

 H
ea

lt
h

 N
av

ig
at

o
r 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 i

n
 D

ia
b

et
es

 S
el

f-

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

(D
S

M
P

) 
to

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
in

 2
0

2
4

. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 v
is

it
ed

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k

 

d
ia

b
et

es
 m

em
b

er
s 

at
 S

t.
 

Jo
h

n
’s

 M
ed

ic
al

 R
eg

io
n

al
 

C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

H
ea

lt
h

 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

. 
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
p

h
as

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 

W
el

lt
h

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

af
te

r 
ev

al
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

. 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

H
B

D
*

 
3

5
.0

4
 

2
8

.7
1
 

-6
.3

3
 

9
0

th
  

M
et

 

*
L

o
w

er
 r

a
te

 i
s 

b
et

te
r
. 

  

191 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
19

 
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
W

el
lt

h
 D

ia
b

et
es

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

In
c
en

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

 In
it

ia
ll

y
, 

G
C

H
P

 e
n

g
ag

ed
 w

it
h

 W
el

lt
h

 f
o

r 
a 

p
il

o
t 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 h
ig

h
-c

o
st

 u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
. 

 A
ft

er
 s

ee
in

g
 s

u
ch

 h
ig

h
 e

ar
ly

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 f
o

r 
o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

(o
v

er
 

9
0

%
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

o
n

 a
 d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
),

 G
C

H
P

 c
o

-d
es

ig
n

ed
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

it
h

 W
el

lt
h

 t
h

at
 f

o
cu

se
d

 p
ri

m
ar

il
y
 o

n
 c

ar
e 

g
ap

 c
lo

su
re

 (
fo

r 
C

C
S

, 
B

C
S

, 
H

B
D

 a
n

d
 C

B
P

),
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

Q
4

 p
u

sh
 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
M

C
A

S
 r

at
es

. 
 I

n
 N

o
v

em
b

er
 o

f 
2

0
2
3

, 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 a

 p
h

as
ed

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

si
n

g
 W

el
lt

h
 e

n
ro

ll
m

en
t 

u
p

 t
o
 6

,5
0

0
 m

em
b

er
s 

b
y
 6

/3
0

/2
4

. 
 A

s 
G

C
H

P
 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 e
x
p

an
d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

p
ro

v
id

er
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g

 t
ar

g
et

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

en
ro

ll
m

en
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e 
ef

fe
c
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

D
ia

b
et

es
 H

b
A

1
c 

T
es

t 
M

e
m

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

 M
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 d
ia

b
et

es
 t

h
at

 n
ee

d
ed

 a
n

 H
b

A
1

c 
te

st
 w

er
e 

m
ai

le
d

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

an
d
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
 f

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 p
h

o
n

e 
ca

ll
 f

ro
m

 G
C

H
P

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

av
ig

at
o

rs
 t

o
 h

el
p

 w
it

h
 

sc
h

ed
u

li
n

g
 h

ei
r 

ap
p
o

in
tm

en
t.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 t

o
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e,
 t

h
ey

 w
er

e 
o

ff
er

ed
 t

o
 e

n
ro

ll
 i

n
 G

C
H

P
’s

 C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 S

el
f-

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

an
 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 w
h

er
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
ca

n
 l

ea
rn

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

th
ei

r 
d

ia
b

et
es

 a
n

d
 a

n
y

 o
th

er
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 t
o

 h
el

p
 t

h
em

 l
iv

e 
h

ea
lt

h
ie

r 
li

v
es

. 
T

o
p

ic
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

d
ec

is
io

n
 m

ak
in

g
, 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n

 u
sa

g
e,

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 u

p
 w

it
h

 t
h

ei
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

, 
h

ea
lt

h
y
 e

at
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x

er
ci

si
n

g
. 

 

 

 
 

192 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
20

 
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 

D
ia

b
et

es
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

W
h

y
 D

ia
b

et
ic

 P
at

ie
n

ts
 N

ee
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2
3

 

•
 

D
ia

b
et

es
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
, 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

, 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

N
ew

 D
ia

b
et

es
 H

b
A

1
c 

T
es

t 
M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
ti

n
u
o

u
s 

G
lu

co
se

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 (
C

G
M

) 
S

y
st

em
s 

C
o

v
er

ag
e 

C
ri

te
ri

a 
an

d
 P

ri
o

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

, 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 D

is
ea

se
 S

el
f-

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 S

u
m

m
er

 2
0
2

3
 

•
 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 U

p
 w

it
h

 Y
o

u
r 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 C

ar
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
, 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 S

u
m

m
er

 2
0

2
3

 

•
 

K
ee

p
in

g
 D

ia
b

et
es

 U
n

d
er

 C
o

n
tr

o
l,

 W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 F

al
l 

2
0

2
3
. 

•
 

M
ed

ic
al

ly
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

iv
e 

F
o

o
d
 D

el
iv

er
y

, 
W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r,

 F
al

l 
2

0
2

3
 

 

 

 
 

193 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
21

 
 2

4
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ta
l 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 T
h

re
e
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e 
(D

E
V

) 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 

th
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 

Y
ea

rs
 o

f 
L

if
e 

(D
E

V
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 s

cr
ee

n
ed

 f
o
r 

ri
sk

 

o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l,
 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l,

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

al
 

d
el

ay
s 

u
si

n
g

 a
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 t

o
o

l 
in

 t
h

e 
1
2

 

m
o

n
th

s 
p

re
ce

d
in

g
, 
o

r 
o

n
, 

th
ei

r 
fi

rs
t,

 s
ec

o
n

d
 o

r 
th

ir
d

 

b
ir

th
d

ay
, 
b

y
 3

%
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 

y
ea

r.
  

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

3
 

M
C

A
S

 r
at

e 
an

d
 m

em
b

er
 g

ap
s 

in
 

ca
re

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
 t

o
 

cl
in

ic
s/

p
ro

v
id

er
s.

  

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

4
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
V

C
P

H
, 

V
C

O
E

) 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s.
  

5
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
  

6
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
in

 d
at

a 

ca
p

tu
re

 (
e.

g
.,

 n
o

n
-s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 d
at

a 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

, 
cl

ai
m

s,
 c

o
d

in
g

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t)
. 

 

7
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 D
E

V
. 

       

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
2
 

  3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

       5
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

6
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   7
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
I 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
II

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o
n

 

w
it

h
 F

ir
st

 5
 a

n
d

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
 

•
 

Q
2

: 
 

o
 

F
ir

st
 5

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 

H
M

G
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 

an
al

y
si

s 
re

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

•
 

Q
3

: 

o
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

to
p

 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
 

Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 f
o
r 

D
E

V
 

cl
in

ic
 w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 0

8
/1

6
/2

3
 

o
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

M
C

A
H

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 

m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 

w
it

h
 A

S
Q

-3
 r

es
u

lt
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
’s

 r
ev

ie
w

. 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n
 

194 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
22

 
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

sc
re

en
ed

 f
o
r 

ri
sk

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l,
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l,
 a

n
d

 

so
ci

al
 d

el
ay

s 
u

si
n

g
 a

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

iz
ed

 

sc
re

en
in

g
 t

o
o

l 
in

 t
h

e 
1
2

 m
o
n

th
s 

p
re

ce
d

in
g
, 

o
r 

o
n

, 
th

ei
r 

fi
rs

t,
 

se
co

n
d

 o
r 

th
ir

d
 b

ir
th

d
ay

, 
b
y

 3
%

 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r.

  

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

D
E

V
 

3
8

.9
5
 

4
7

.8
5
 

+
8

.9
0
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

 T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a

p
s 

in
 c

a
re

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
 t

o
 c

li
n

ic
s/

p
ro

v
id

er
s.

  

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 D
E

V
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

 

D
EV

: 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 
A

re
a 

1
 

A
re

a 
2

 
A

re
a 

3
 

A
re

a 
4

 
A

re
a 

5
 

A
re

a 
6

 
A

re
a 

7
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
7

1
 

2
7

1
 

1
0

6
2

 
1

3
3

 
2

9
4

7
 

7
1

3
 

8
9

 
5

8
8

6
 

195 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
23

 
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
9

5
 

1
6

1
 

5
6

8
 

5
6

 
2

1
8

7
 

3
3

4
 

5
5

 
3

7
5

6
 

To
ta

l 
1

0
6

6
 

4
3

2
 

1
6

3
0

 
1

8
9

 
5

1
3

4
 

1
0

4
7

 
1

4
4

 
9

6
4

2
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

7
.0

5
 

3
7

.2
7

 
3

4
.8

5
 

2
9

.6
3

 
4

2
.6

0
 

3
1

.9
0

 
3

8
.1

9
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

D
EV

: 
C

lin
ic

 
Sy

st
e

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

t 
K

ai
se

r 
N

o
 P

C
P

 
V

C
M

C
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
9

9
 

1
6

3
8

 
1

2
3

7
 

2
7

0
 

8
2

 
3

8
3

 
9

6
 

1
8

8
1

 
5

8
8

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
4

3
 

3
9

5
 

5
6

5
 

4
4

 
7

7
 

1
5

 
7

8
 

2
4

3
9

 
3

7
5

6
 

To
ta

l 
4

4
2

 
2

0
3

3
 

1
8

0
2

 
3

1
4

 
1

5
9

 
3

9
8

 
1

7
4

 
4

3
2

0
 

9
6

4
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

2
.3

5
 

1
9

.4
3

 
3

1
.3

5
 

1
4

.0
1

 
4

8
.4

3
 

3
.7

7
 

4
4

.8
3

 
5

6
.4

6
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 

D
EV

: 
A

ge
 G

ro
u

p
 

A
ge

 1
 

A
ge

 2
 

A
ge

 3
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
3

7
9

 
2

1
1

8
 

2
3

8
9

 
5

8
8

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

7
1

3
 

1
5

0
5

 
1

5
3

8
 

3
7

5
6

 

To
ta

l 
2

0
9

2
 

3
6

2
3

 
3

9
2

7
 

9
6

4
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

4
.0

8
 

4
1

.5
4

 
3

9
.1

6
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 

D
EV

: 
G

e
n

d
e

r 
Fe

m
al

e
 

M
al

e
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
8

8
9

 
2

9
9

7
 

5
8

8
6

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
8

1
2

 
1

9
4

4
 

3
7

5
6

 

196 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
24

 
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

To
ta

l 
4

7
0

1
 

4
9

4
1

 
9

6
4

2
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

8
.5

4
 

3
9

.3
4

 
3

8
.9

5
 

 

D
EV

: 
La

n
gu

ag
e

 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 

En
gl

is
h

 
Sp

an
is

h
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
5

 
3

7
9

2
 

2
0

7
9

 
5

8
8

6
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
0

 
2

1
4

6
 

1
6

0
0

 
3

7
5

6
 

To
ta

l 
2

5
 

5
9

3
8

 
3

6
7

9
 

9
6

4
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

0
.0

0
 

3
6

.1
4

 
4

3
.4

9
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 

D
EV

: 
R

ac
e

 
W

h
it

e
 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 In
d

ia
n

 
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 Is

la
n

d
e

r 
O

th
e

r 
R

ac
e

 
2

+ 
R

ac
e

s 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 /

 
B

la
n

k 
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
8

4
3

 
4

4
 

4
 

5
1

 
3

 
1

5
5

1
 

3
1

2
0

 
2

7
0

 
5

8
8

6
 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
6

4
 

2
6

 
0

 
3

0
 

2
 

9
2

8
 

2
1

4
1

 
1

6
5

 
3

7
5

6
 

To
ta

l 
1

3
0

7
 

7
0

 
4

 
8

1
 

5
 

2
4

7
9

 
5

2
6

1
 

4
3

5
 

9
6

4
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

5
.5

0
 

3
7

.1
4

 
0

.0
0

 
3

7
.0

4
 

4
0

.0
0

 
3

7
.4

3
 

4
0

.7
0

 
3

7
.9

3
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 

D
EV

: 
Et

h
n

ic
it

y 
H

is
p

an
ic

 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
  

U
n

kn
o

w
n

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

3
1

1
2

 
9

5
3

 
1

8
2

1
 

5
8

8
6

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
1

4
0

 
5

2
3

 
1

0
9

3
 

3
7

5
6

 

To
ta

l 
5

2
5

2
 

1
4

7
6

 
2

9
1

4
 

9
6

4
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

0
.7

5
 

3
5

.4
3

 
3

7
.5

1
 

3
8

.9
5

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 D

E
V

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

3
 (

3
4
.8

5
),

 A
re

a 
4

 (
2

9
.6

3
),

 A
re

a 
6

(3
1

.9
0

) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 A
H

P
 (

3
2

.3
5
),

 C
D

C
R

 (
1

9
.4

3
),

 C
M

H
S

 (
3

1
.3

5
),

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

1
4
.0

1
),

 K
ai

se
r 

P
er

m
an

en
te

 (
3

.7
7

) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 A
g

e 
1

 (
3

4
.0

8
) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
N

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 i
n

 r
at

es
 b

et
w

ee
n

 f
em

al
e 

an
d

 m
al

e.
 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

3
6

.1
4

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(3

5
.5

0
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

3
5

.4
3

) 

 

197 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
25

 
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

.,
 l

u
n

ch
-a

n
d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

).
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
.,

 h
ea

lt
h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s)
. 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

.,
 g

ap
-c

lo
su

re
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 Q
IP

P
).

  

 E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

/F
ir

st
 5

, 
C

H
D

P
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
V

C
O

E
) 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s.

  

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 

an
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 C
H

D
P

, 
V

C
O

E
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
a

n
d

 H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

/F
ir

st
 5

 

•
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 F

ir
st

 5
/ 

H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
ta

l 
sc

re
en

in
g

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

. 
 

•
 

H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
sc

re
en

in
g

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d

 a
g

en
cy

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

su
p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e 

M
ay

 1
7

, 
2
0

2
3
, 

Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

  

•
 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 C
H

D
P

, 
F

ir
st

 5
, 

an
d

 G
C

H
P

. 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ta
l 

sc
re

en
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

at
e 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

. 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 S

h
ar

in
g

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 b
y

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 A

m
b

u
la

to
ry

 C
ar

e 
at

 t
h

e 
A

u
g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
  

 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
  

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y
 H

el
p

 M
e 

G
ro

w
 V

en
tu

ra
 a

t 
th

e 
M

ay
 2

0
2

3
 Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

  

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 S

h
ar

in
g

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 b
y

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 A

m
b

u
la

to
ry

 C
ar

e 
at

 t
h

e 
A

u
g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
  

•
 

Im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

C
h

il
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 a

t 
9

, 
1
8

, 
an

d
 3

0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

A
g

e 
ar

ti
cl

e,
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 

•
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

rt
ic

le
, 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 

 M
em

b
er

 C
am

p
ai

g
n

s 

•
 

W
el

l-
B

ab
y

 V
is

it
s 

fo
r 

Y
o

u
r 

G
ro

w
in

g
 B

ab
y

 a
rt

ic
le

, 
F

al
l 

2
0
2

3
 W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 

198 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
26

 
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

l 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 o

n
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 f
o

r 
K

id
s 

&
 T

ee
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 c
o
v

er
ed

 s
er

v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 0

 t
o

 2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

in
 d

a
ta

 c
a

p
tu

re
 (

e.
g

.,
 n

o
n

-s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
a

ta
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

, 
cl

a
im

s,
 c

o
d

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t)

. 
 

 

•
 

N
ew

 D
at

a 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

o
 

In
 2

0
2

3
, 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 b
ea

n
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 h
ea

lt
h

 (
E

H
R

) 
d

at
a 

fe
ed

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
th

re
e 

la
rg

es
t 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

t 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
d

at
a 

so
u

rc
es

. 

 

•
 

C
o

d
in

g
 G

u
id

an
ce

 a
n

d
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

W
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 t

w
o

 c
li

n
ic

 s
y

st
em

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e 
co

d
in

g
 g

u
id

an
ce

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
co

d
es

 u
se

d
 t

o
 b

il
l 

fo
r 

d
ev

el
o
p

m
en

ta
l 

sc
re

en
in

g
 u

si
n

g
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
. 

T
h

es
e 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

h
ad

 n
o

t 
b
ee

n
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

d
id

 n
o

t 
u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
an

d
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
iz

ed
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
. 

 

 

 L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 D

E
V

 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

D
E

V
 m

ea
su

re
. 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
A

g
en

cy
 (

V
C

H
C

A
) 

se
le

ct
e
d

 D
E

V
 a

s 
an

 o
p

ti
o
n

al
 

m
ea

su
re

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
ra

te
  

im
p

ro
v

ed
 f

ro
m

 5
6

.4
6

%
 i

n
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 t
o

 6
2

.1
0

%
 i

n
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
. 

   

 
 

199 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
27

 
 2

5
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
L

ea
d

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 (
L

S
C

) 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

L
ea

d
 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 i
n

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 

(L
S

C
) 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 

o
n

e 
o

r 
m

o
re

 c
ap

il
la

ry
 

o
r 

v
en

o
u

s 
le

ad
 b

lo
o

d
 

te
st

 f
o

r 
le

ad
 p

o
is

o
n

in
g

 

b
y

 t
h

ei
r 

2
n

d
 b

ir
th

d
ay

 

to
 e

x
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

2
0
2

2
 M

Y
 

M
P

L
 (

6
3

.9
9

%
) 

b
y

 2
%

 

p
o

in
ts

 (
6

5
.9

9
%

).
  

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 i

s 
w

h
o

 h
ad

 

b
lo

o
d

 l
ea

d
 t

es
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
er

io
d

ic
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  

 

as
 p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 A
P

L
 2

0
-0

1
6
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 b

y
 5

%
 

in
 e

ac
h

 a
g

e 
ca

te
g

o
ry

. 

o
 

0
-1

5
 m

o
n

th
s:

  

8
.3

3
%

 (
2
0

2
2
 M

Y
) 

to
 1

3
.3

3
%

 

o
 

1
2

-2
7

 m
o
n

th
s:

 

2
4

.2
4

%
 (

2
0

2
2

 

M
Y

) 
to

 2
9

.2
4

%
 

o
 

0
-7

2
 m

o
n

th
s:

  

5
6

.9
9

%
 (

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 

to
 6

1
.9

9
%

) 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 

v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

4
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
C

D
R

, 

C
L

P
P

P
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
V

C
O

E
) 

to
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
  

•
 

W
IC

 t
ex

t 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
s 

5
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
  

•
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
1

 Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 

6
. 

C
o

m
p

il
e 

an
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 l
ea

d
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(p
er

 D
H

C
S

 

A
P

L
 2

0
-0

1
6

) 
  

7
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 

le
ad

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

 a
u

d
it

s 
an

d
 

is
su

e 
C

A
P

s 
fo

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

b
el

o
w

 8
0

%
 t

h
re

sh
o

ld
. 

 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

          5
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

6
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

7
. 

B
ia

n
n

u
al

 

(M
ay

 &
 

D
ec

em
b

er
) 

  

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 C

L
P

P
P

. 
L

S
C

 r
at

es
 

re
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 c

li
n

ic
 

sy
st

em
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g

s.
 

o
 

P
ro

te
ct

 Y
o

u
r 

K
id

s 
fr

o
m

 

L
ea

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 i
n

 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
. 

 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 l
ea

d
 

p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

re
g
n

an
cy

 &
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

•
 

Q
2

: 
 

o
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 l

ea
d

 f
o

cu
se

d
 

M
R

R
. 

 

o
 

L
S

C
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

fl
y

er
. 

 

o
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 g

ra
n

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 

en
ab

li
n

g
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 

P
O

C
 m

ac
h

in
es

. 
 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

o
 

H
E

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
it

h
 l

ea
d

 m
em

b
er

 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e,

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

 

fl
y

er
, 

an
d

 l
ea

d
 b

ro
ch

u
re

 

th
ro

u
g
h

 C
M

 f
o

ll
o

w
s 

u
p

 

o
n

 M
H

K
. 

o
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
C

o
n

ej
o

 V
al

le
y

 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
li

n
ic

 

200 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
28

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

8
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 L
S

C
. 

9
. 

L
au

n
ch

 a
n

d
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
L

S
C

 m
em

b
er

 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 

 8
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

9
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

ar
ti

cl
e 

–
 S

u
m

m
er

 2
0

2
3

: 

G
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
d
o

ct
o

r 
b

ef
o

re
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
st

ar
ts

! 
–

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

le
ad

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 l
ea

d
 

p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

re
g
n

an
cy

 &
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

 

•
 

Q
3

: 

o
 

L
S

C
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

su
b

m
it

te
d

, 
M

R
R

 f
o

cu
se

d
 

re
v

ie
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 
an

d
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 o

n
 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
w

ea
k

n
es

s,
 s

o
ft

 

C
A

P
s 

to
 b

e 
p

ro
v

id
ed

. 

o
 

P
I 

le
tt

er
s 

se
n

t 
to

 e
ac

h
 

cl
in

ic
 w

it
h

 t
h

ei
r 

o
v

er
al

l 

fi
n

al
 r

es
u

lt
s 

fo
r 

M
ay

. 

o
 

L
S

C
 P

O
C

 M
I 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

o
 

L
S

C
 p

ro
v

id
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

p
er

 t
es

t 
co

m
p

le
te

d
. 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

1
0

/0
2

/2
3
 

o
 

Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

S
C

 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

: 
0

8
/1

6
/2

3
 

o
 

D
H

C
S

 2
0

2
2

 M
ed

ic
al

 

A
u

d
it

 C
A

P
 c

lo
se

d
 

9
/1

0
/2

3
 

o
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
C

M
H

 –
 

C
am

ar
il

lo
 

201 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
29

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 l
ea

d
 

p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

re
g
n

an
cy

 &
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

 

•
 

Q
4

: 
 

o
 

F
o

cu
se

d
 L

ea
d

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 

M
R

R
 i

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 

o
 

N
ew

 L
ea

d
 M

R
R

 

S
h

ar
eP

o
in

t 
d

at
ab

as
e 

o
 

Q
4

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
D

ig
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 –
 

V
er

d
u

g
o
 W

ay
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

o
 

 M
em

b
er

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

ar
ti

cl
e 

–
 F

al
l 

2
0

2
3

: 
w

el
l-

b
ab

y
 v

is
it

s 
fo

r 
y

o
u
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 b

ab
y

 &
 L

ea
d
 

sc
re

en
in

g
 i

n
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 l
ea

d
 

p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 p

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

re
g
n

an
cy

 &
 

p
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 p

ac
k

et
s.

  

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n
 w

h
o

 

h
ad

 o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 c

ap
il

la
ry

 o
r 

v
en

o
u

s 
b

lo
o

d
 l

ea
d

 t
es

ts
 f

o
r 

le
ad

 

p
o

is
o

n
in

g
 b

y
 t

h
ei

r 
2

n
d

 b
ir

th
d

ay
 t

o
 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
7

5
th

 n
at

io
n

al
 M

ed
ic

ai
d

 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 N
C

Q
A

. 

202 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
30

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

  
 

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

L
S

C
 R

a
te

 R
ev

ie
w

 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

L
S

C
 

6
5

.6
9
 

6
9

.8
7
 

+
4

.1
8
 

7
5

th
 

M
et

 

 D
H

C
S

 L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 R

a
te

s 

D
H

C
S

 B
lo

o
d

 L
ea

d
 T

es
t 

R
a

te
s 

M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 

G
o

a
l 

0
 t

o
 1

5
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

A
g

e 
8

.3
3

%
 

6
.6

1
%

 
1

3
.3

3
%

 

0
 t

o
 2

7
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

A
g

e 
2

5
%

 
3

2
%

 
2

9
.2

4
 %

 

0
 t

o
 7

2
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

A
g

e 
5

6
.9

9
%

 
5

8
.6

2
%

 
6

1
.9

9
%

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

 T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
a

p
 a

n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

  E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 L
S

C
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 
et

h
n

ic
it

y
. 

LS
C

: 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ce

 
A

re
a 

1
 

A
re

a 
2

 
A

re
a 

3
 

A
re

a 
4

 
A

re
a 

5
 

A
re

a 
6

 
A

re
a 

7
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
6

 
7

 
3

5
 

3
 

6
8

 
1

1
 

1
 

1
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
5

 
1

2
 

3
6

 
3

 
1

6
0

 
3

0
 

4
 

2
7

0
 

To
ta

l 
4

1
 

1
9

 
7

1
 

6
 

2
2

8
 

4
1

 
5

 
4

1
1

 

203 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
31

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

0
.9

8
 

6
3

.1
6

 
5

0
.7

0
 

5
0

.0
0

 
7

0
.1

8
 

7
3

.1
7

 
8

0
.0

0
 

6
5

.6
9

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

LS
C

: 
C

lin
ic

 S
ys

te
m

 
A

H
P

 
C

D
C

R
 

C
M

H
S 

D
ig

n
it

y 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

en
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 
P

C
P

 
V

C
M

C
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
 

1
5

 
1

0
 

2
0

 
 

1
2

 
2

 
8

1
 

1
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
4

 
8

8
 

4
5

 
5

 
2

 
6

 
3

 
1

0
7

 
2

7
0

 

To
ta

l 
1

5
 

1
0

3
 

5
5

 
2

5
 

2
 

1
8

 
5

 
1

8
8

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
9

3
.3

3
 

8
5

.4
4

 
8

1
.8

2
 

2
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 
3

3
.3

3
 

6
0

.0
0

 
5

6
.9

1
 

6
5

.6
9

 

 

LS
C

: 
G

e
n

d
e

r 
Fe

m
al

e
 

M
al

e
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

7
5

 
6

6
 

1
4

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
4

3
 

1
2

7
 

2
7

0
 

To
ta

l 
2

1
8

 
1

9
3

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

5
.6

0
 

6
5

.8
0

 
6

5
.6

9
 

 

LS
C

: 
La

n
gu

a
ge

 
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
0

1
 

4
0

 
1

4
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
4

0
 

1
3

0
 

2
7

0
 

To
ta

l 
2

4
1

 
1

7
0

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

8
.0

9
 

7
6

.4
7

 
6

5
.6

9
 

204 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
32

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

 

LS
C

: 
R

ac
e

 
W

h
it

e
 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

A
si

an
 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e 
2

+ 
R

ac
e

s 
D

e
cl

in
e

d
 /

 
B

la
n

k 
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
2

1
 

1
 

2
 

5
2

 
5

9
 

6
 

1
4

1
 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
5

 
0

 
2

 
6

9
 

1
6

0
 

1
4

 
2

7
0

 

To
ta

l 
4

6
 

1
 

4
 

1
2

1
 

2
1

9
 

2
0

 
4

1
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

4
.3

5
 

0
.0

0
 

5
0

.0
0

 
5

7
.0

2
 

7
3

.0
6

 
7

0
.0

0
 

6
5

.6
9

 

 

LS
C

: 
Et

h
n

ic
it

y 
H

is
p

an
ic

  
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
  

U
n

kn
o

w
n

  
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
9

 
2

4
 

5
8

 
1

4
1

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
5

8
 

2
9

 
8

3
 

2
7

0
 

To
ta

l 
2

1
7

 
5

3
 

1
4

1
 

4
1

1
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
7

2
.8

1
 

5
4

.7
2

 
5

8
.8

7
 

6
5

.6
9

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 L

S
C

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

1
 (

6
0
.9

8
),

 A
re

a 
2

 (
6

3
.1

6
),

 A
re

a 
3

 (
5
0

.7
0

),
 A

re
a 

4
 (

5
0
.0

0
) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

2
0

.0
0

),
 K

ai
se

r 
P

er
m

an
en

te
 (

3
3

.3
3

),
 V

C
M

C
 (

5
6

.9
1

) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
N

o
 g

ro
u
p

 w
it

h
 l

o
w

er
 r

at
es

 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

5
8

.0
9

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(5

4
.3

5
),

 A
si

an
 (

5
0

.0
0

),
 O

th
er

 R
ac

e 
(5

7
.0

2
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

5
4

.7
2

) 

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l.
 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 c
ar

e.
  

  

205 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
33

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

el
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t,
 H

el
p

 M
e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
C

D
R

, 
C

L
P

P
B

, 
V

C
P

H
, 

V
C

O
E

) 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s,
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
  

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 e
x

te
r
n

a
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

s 
H

el
p

 M
e 

G
ro

w
 F

ir
st

 5
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 

H
ea

lt
h

 (
V

C
P

H
) 

C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 L
ea

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g

 P
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 B

ra
n

ch
 (

C
L

P
P

B
) 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

b
lo

o
d

 l
ea

d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 c

h
il

d
re

n
. 

  

•
 

H
el

d
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 V
C

P
H

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e 
C

L
P

P
B

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 l
ea

d
 p

o
is

o
n

in
g

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
lo

se
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l

ea
d

 t
es

ts
. 

C
L

P
P

B
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ca
ll

s 
an

d
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 e

n
v

ir
o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 a
d

v
o

ca
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
le

ad
 t

es
ti

n
g

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 l

ea
d

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 g
ap

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
to

 n
o

ti
fy

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 w
er

e 
m

is
si

n
g

 b
lo

o
d

 l
ea

d
 t

es
ts

 

o
 

E
v

al
u

at
ed

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s 
w

it
h

 p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 l
ea

d
 m

ac
h

in
es

  
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t

h
e 

le
ad

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 w
it

h
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
 M

em
b

er
 l

ea
d

 t
es

ti
n

g
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

sh
ar

ed
 w

it
h

 C
O

B
 (

V
C

P
H

, 

C
L

P
P

P
, 

C
D

R
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
F

ir
st

 5
, 

an
d

 C
A

C
. 

o
 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

s 
a 

co
re

 m
ea

su
re

 i
n

 t
h

e 
n

ew
ly

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 Q

IP
P

 p
ro

v
id

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 N
ew

 p
a

rt
n

er
sh

ip
s 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
h

il
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

R
es

o
u

rc
e
s 

o
f 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 (

C
D

R
V

) 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 C

D
R

V
 t

o
 h

el
p

 p
ro

m
o

te
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

le
ad

 t
es

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

•
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 ,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
le

ad
 t

es
t 

re
fu

sa
l 

fo
rm

 

•
 

F
o

cu
se

d
 L

ea
d

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 R
es

u
lt

s,
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
Q

I 
C

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 o

n
 0

8
/1

6
/2

3
 

•
 

F
o

cu
se

d
 L

ea
d

 S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 R
es

u
lt

s,
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
m

o
n
th

ly
 c

li
n

ic
 s

y
st

em
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s.
  

•
 

B
lo

o
d

 L
ea

d
 T

es
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

, 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

, 
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 

•
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

 B
e
st

 P
ra

ct
ic

e
s,

 P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2
3

 

 M
em

b
er

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

l 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 o

n
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 f
o

r 
K

id
s 

&
 T

ee
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 c
o
v

er
ed

 s
er

v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 0

 t
o

 2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

•
 

P
ro

te
ct

 Y
o

u
r 

K
id

s 
fr

o
m

 L
ea

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g

 a
rt

ic
le

, 
W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

. 
M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 W

in
te

r 
2

0
2
3

 

206 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
34

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

•
 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

S
ch

o
o
l 

A
g

e 
C

h
il

d
re

n
, 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r 
S

u
m

m
er

 2
0

2
3

 

•
 

W
el

l-
B

ab
y

 V
is

it
s 

fo
r 

Y
o

u
r 

G
ro

w
in

g
 B

ab
y

, 
W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r,

 F
al

l 
2

0
2

3
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

le
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
ch

il
d

h
o
o

d
 l

ea
d

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 a
n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

$
2

5
 l

ea
d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e.

  

 

C
o

m
p

il
e 

a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 l

ea
d

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 g
a

p
s 

in
 c

a
re

 r
e
p

o
r
ts

 q
u

a
rt

er
ly

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(p
er

 D
H

C
S

 A
P

L
 2

0
-0

1
6

).
 

 L
ea

d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 g

a
p

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 d
a

te
s:

 

•
 

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

 s
en

t 
o

n
 0

4
/1

2
/2

0
2

3
 

•
 

Q
2

 2
0

2
3

 s
en

t 
o

n
 0

6
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
 

•
 

Q
3

 2
0

2
3

 s
en

t 
o

n
 1

2
/0

8
/2

0
2

3
 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

 s
en

t 
o

n
 0

1
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
 

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 l
ea

d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

ed
ic

a
l 

r
ec

o
rd

 a
u

d
it

s 
a

n
d

 i
ss

u
e 

C
A

P
s 

fo
r 

p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 b

el
o

w
 8

0
%

 t
h

re
sh

o
ld

. 
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 f
o

cu
se

d
 l

ea
d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 a

u
d

it
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
fo

u
r 

la
rg

es
t 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

to
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 c
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 w

it
h

 d
o

cu
m

en
ti

n
g

 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 r
ec

o
rd

s 
o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 b

et
w

ee
n

 0
 t

o
 7

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

ag
e
: 

(1
) 

le
ad

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

o
ry

 g
u

id
an

ce
; 

(2
) 

b
lo

o
d

 l
ea

d
 l

ab
 t

es
t 

o
rd

er
; 

(3
) 

b
lo

o
d

 l
ea

d
 l

ab
 t

es
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

; 
an

d
 (

4
) 

p
ar

en
ta

l/
g
u

ar
d

ia
n

 l
ea

d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 r

ef
u

sa
l 

fo
rm

. 
 C

li
n

ic
s 

th
at

 u
n
d

er
-p

er
fo

rm
ed

 w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 C
A

P
s 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

an
ce

. 
  

T
h

e 
au

d
it

s 
re

su
lt

s 
sh

o
w

 t
h

at
 m

em
b

er
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g

 s
ee

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

im
e 

fr
am

e 
fo

r 
1

2
-m

o
n

th
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
b

lo
o
d

 l
ab

 t
es

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g
 o

rd
er

ed
. 

 A
re

as
 i

n
 n

ee
d

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 b

e 
d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
an

ti
ci

p
at

o
ry

 g
u

id
an

ce
 a

n
d

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

le
ad

 t
es

t 
re

fu
sa

l 
fo

rm
. 

 

 

C
D

C
R 

M
ay

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

An
tic

ip
at

or
y G

ui
da

nc
e 

37
%

 
71

.0
5%

 
Le

ad
 T

es
t O

rd
er

ed
 

76
%

 
88

.7
5%

 
Le

ad
 T

es
t C

om
pl

et
ed

 
96

%
 

97
.1

8%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t R
ef

us
al

 
0%

 
0%

 

 
 

 

C
M

H
 

M
ay

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

An
tic

ip
at

or
y G

ui
da

nc
e 

58
%

 
46

.3
8%

 
Le

ad
 T

es
t O

rd
er

ed
 

69
%

 
63

.9
5%

 
Le

ad
 T

es
t C

om
pl

et
ed

 
76

%
 

72
.7

3%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t R
ef

us
al

 
0%

 
0%

 

 
 

 

VC
H

C
A 

M
ay

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

An
tic

ip
at

or
y G

ui
da

nc
e 

1%
 

5.
21

%
 

207 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
35

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t O
rd

er
ed

 
61

%
 

85
.7

1%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t C
om

pl
et

ed
 

96
%

 
85

.5
6%

 
Le

ad
 T

es
t R

ef
us

al
 

0%
 

0%
 

 
 

 

D
H

M
G

 
M

ay
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
An

tic
ip

at
or

y G
ui

da
nc

e 
32

%
 

0.
00

%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t O
rd

er
ed

 
20

%
 

9.
76

%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t C
om

pl
et

ed
 

58
%

 
10

0.
00

%
 

Le
ad

 T
es

t R
ef

us
al

 
0%

 
0%

 
  L

a
u

n
ch

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
o

o
l 

a
n

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
th

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 L

S
C

. 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

L
S

C
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
  

C
D

C
R

 a
n

d
 C

M
H

 s
el

ec
te

d
 L

S
C

 a
s 

an
 o

p
ti

o
n

al
 m

ea
su

re
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
IP

P
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

ra
te

 i
n

cr
ea

se
s 

ar
e 

d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

lo
w

. 
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 (

V
C

H
C

A
) 

d
id

 n
o

t 
se

le
ct

 L
S

C
 a

s 
an

 o
p

ti
o

n
al

 m
ea

su
re

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 a
n

d
 w

as
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 e

li
g

ib
le

 t
o

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
th

e 
$

2
5

 p
er

 l
ea

d
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 t

es
t 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 2
4

 m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
ag

e.
 V

C
H

C
A

 w
a
s 

aw
ar

d
ed

 f
o

r 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 2

,9
8
3

 t
es

ts
 i

n
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
. 

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 L

S
C

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 L
S

C
 B

C
S

 R
a

te
 

R
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
8

0
.2

6
 

8
3

.4
1

 
+

3
.1

5
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

6
7

.7
5

 
6

8
.2

1
 

+
0

.4
6
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

N
A

 –
 D

id
 n

o
t 

se
le

ct
 m

ea
su

re
 i

n
 Q

IP
P

 
N

A
 

N
A

 

  L
a

u
n

ch
 a

n
d

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e 
ef

fe
c
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

L
S

C
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 T
im

e 
P

er
io

d
: 

0
6

/0
1

/2
3

 -
1

2
/3

1
/2

3
 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e:
  

$
2

5
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 t
o

 T
ar

g
et

, 
W

al
m

ar
t,

 o
r 

A
m

az
o

n
. 

C
ri

te
r
ia

: 
M

em
b

er
s 

(0
-2

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e)
 w

h
o

 r
ec

ei
v

e 
a
 b

lo
o

d
 l

ea
d

 t
es

t 
o

n
 o

r 
b

ef
o
re

 t
h

ei
r 

se
co

n
d

 b
ir

th
d

ay
. 

E
li

g
ib

le
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
: 

3
,2

7
6
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o

rm
s 

M
a

il
ed

: 
9

,0
3

9
 (

S
o

m
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

m
ai

le
d

 t
h

e 
in

ce
n

ti
v

e 
fo

rm
 t

w
ic

e 
in

 t
h

e 
y

ea
r.

) 

  P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
M

em
b

er
s 

fr
o

m
 F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2
3

 L
S

C
 R

a
te

 

208 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
36

 
 

L
ea

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 i

n
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

M
em

b
er

s 
F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2

3
 L

S
C

  
 

M
em

b
er

s 
R

e
w

a
rd

ed
 L

S
C

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
h

o
 E

a
rn

ed
 a

n
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 

2
,3

3
2
 

4
2

5
 

1
8

.2
2

%
 

  

F
o

rm
s 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 G

C
H

P
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

te
 

4
6

8
 

4
2

5
 

1
2

.9
7

%
 

 G
if

t 
C

a
rd

s 
A

w
a

rd
ed

: 

T
a

rg
et

 
W

a
lm

a
rt

 
A

m
a

zo
n

 

1
9

6
 

1
5

1
 

8
2
 

 F
o

rm
 S

o
u

rc
e
: 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

er
 

0
 

D
ir

e
ct

 M
a

il
 

1
9

7
 

W
eb

si
te

 
2

3
1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
0

 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

0
 

O
n

-S
it

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

 
0

 

V
C

M
C

 
1

 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
T

h
e 

B
lo

o
d

 L
ea

d
 T

es
t 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
fo

r 
0

–
2

-y
ea

r-
o

ld
s 

w
as

 a
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 W
e 

ca
n

 c
o
n

cl
u

d
e 

th
is

 b
y

 s
ee

in
g

 t
h

at
 1

8
%

 p
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
m

em
b

er
s 

w
h
o

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 b

lo
o

d
 l

ea
d

 t
es

t 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 a

n
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 a
lm

o
st

 1
3

%
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

L
S

C
 m

ea
su

re
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
n

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e.
  

T
h

es
e 

h
ig

h
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 r
at

es
 s

h
o

w
 u

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

as
 h

ig
h

ly
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 i
n

 h
el

p
in

g
 m

em
b

er
s 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
sc

re
en

in
g
. 

 G
C

H
P

 i
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 o

ff
er

 t
h

is
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

in
 M

Y
2

0
2

4
 

w
h

er
e 

w
e 

w
il

l 
fu

rt
h

er
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 o
f 

it
s 

su
cc

es
s 

in
 M

Y
2

0
2

3
 t

o
 M

Y
2

0
2

4
. 
 

 

 
 

209 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Category 
Area of 

Focus 
Goals and Objectives Planned Activities 

Timeframe 

for 

Completion 

of Activities 

Responsible 

Staff/Department 
Status Update 

 

137 
 

26-Children’s Health: Topical Fluoride Varnish (TFL) 

Topical Fluoride Varnish 

Children’s 

Health 

Topical 

Fluoride 

Varnish 

(TFL) 

Increase the percentage of 

children, ages 1 through 20, 

who received at least two 

topical fluoride applications 

during the measurement 

year to meet or exceed the 

DHCS MPL (50th 

percentile). 

 

1. Provide clinics/providers with the 

annual MY 2022 MCAS/HEDIS® 

rate reports.  

2. Provide clinics/providers with the 

prospective MY 2023 MCAS rate 

and member gaps in care reporting 

via INDICES®.  

3. Evaluate MY 2022 performance to 

identify barriers, disparities and 

opportunities for improvement and 

interventions.   

4. Engage in partnerships with 

internal departments, clinic 

systems, and external 

organizations, (e.g., Community 

Relations Department, Help Me 

Grow/First 5, CHDP, VCPH, 

VCOE) to implement 

interventions, promote best 

practices and increase awareness.   

5. Create and/or update provider and 

member education campaigns.   

• Provider article 

• Member mailing 

• Health Fair  

6. Launch Quality Incentive Program 

that includes TFL. 

7. Data improvement 

• Integrate Denti-Cal claims in 

measure reporting. 

 

1. 08/15/23 

 

 

2. 02/28/23-

12/31/23 

 

 

3. 07/31/23 

 

 

 

4. 01/01/23-

12/31-23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. 02/28/23, 

03/31/23, 

08/31/23 

 

 

6. 06/30/23 

 

7. 03/31/23 

• QI-RN 

Manager 

• QI Program 

Manager II 

• QI RN 

• HECL 

Annual Goal Met: Yes☒ No☐ 

 

Quarterly Updates:  

• Q1:  

o Focus collaboration 

meetings with CHDP. 

Performance rates 

provided to clinics 

quarterly. 

o Stay on Top of Your 

Dental Health article in 

Winning Health 

o Provider Training on 

Child Oral Health and 

Fluoride Varnish 

Application 

o  POB Article February 

2023: February – 

National Children’s 

Dental Health Month & 

Dental Fluoride Varnish 

o HECL included TFL 

brochure in postpartum 

packets. 

• Q2:  

o Completed TFL quarterly 

reports requirements and 

to be sent out July 2023. 

o  Continued TFL rate 

sharing during 

collaborative meetings. 

o 2022 MY barrier analysis 

report completed. 

o HECL included TFL 

brochure in postpartum 

packets. 

210 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
38

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

ar
ti

cl
e 

S
u

m
m

er
 I

ss
u

e:
 G

o
 

to
 t

h
e 

d
o

ct
o

r 
b

ef
o

re
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
st

ar
ts

 –
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 

d
en

ta
l 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

T
F

L
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

su
b

m
it

te
d

. 
 

o
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 T

ip
 S

h
ee

t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

  

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 T
F

L
 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
 

  

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 

w
it

h
 V

C
P

H
 a

n
d

 V
C

H
C

A
 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 T

F
L

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

an
d

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 T
F

L
 

b
ro

ch
u

re
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
m

em
b

er
s,

 a
g
es

 1
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 2
0

, 
w

h
o
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 

tw
o

 t
o

p
ic

al
 f

lu
o
ri

d
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

to
 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 

(5
0

th
).

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

211 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
39

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

T
F

L
 

0
.6

4
 

2
8

.1
0
 

+
2

7
.4

6
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
a

p
 a

n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 T
F

L
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 
et

h
n

ic
it

y
. 

 

TF
L:

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ce
 

A
re

a 
1

 
A

re
a 

2
 

A
re

a 
3

 
A

re
a 

4
 

A
re

a 
5

 
A

re
a 

6
 

A
re

a 
7

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

9
7

0
2

 
4

1
0

3
 

1
6

9
0

8
 

1
8

9
9

 
4

5
5

2
5

 
9

6
1

8
 

7
0

9
 

8
8

4
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

4
7

 
9

 
4

0
 

9
 

1
6

9
 

2
6

 
0

 
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
9

7
4

9
 

4
1

1
2

 
1

6
9

4
8

 
1

9
0

8
 

4
5

6
9

4
 

9
6

4
4

 
7

0
9

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.4
8

 
0

.2
2

 
0

.2
4

 
0

.4
7

 
0

.3
7

 
0

.2
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
4

 

 

TF
L:

 C
lin

ic
 S

ys
te

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

t 
K

ai
se

r 
N

o
 P

C
P

 
V

C
M

C
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
3

5
9

 
1

9
1

7
0

 
1

6
2

7
9

 
2

2
3

6
 

3
1

3
6

 
3

1
6

6
 

1
2

3
4

 
3

8
8

8
4

 
8

8
4

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
6

 
3

6
 

1
3

2
 

1
 

6
3

 
 

5
 

3
7

 
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
4

3
8

5
 

1
9

2
0

6
 

1
6

4
1

1
 

2
2

3
7

 
3

1
9

9
 

3
1

6
6

 
1

2
3

9
 

3
8

9
2

1
 

8
8

7
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.5
9

 
0

.1
9

 
0

.8
0

 
0

.0
4

 
1

.9
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.4
0

 
0

.1
0

 
0

.3
4

 

 

212 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
40

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

TF
L:

 A
ge

 G
ro

u
p

 
1

 t
o

 1
0

 
1

1
 t

o
 2

0
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
0

9
6

3
 

4
7

5
0

1
 

8
8

4
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
0

0
 

0
 

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
4

1
2

6
3

 
4

7
5

0
1

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.7
3

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.3
4

 

 

TF
L:

 G
e

n
d

e
r 

Fe
m

al
e

 
M

al
e

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
3

5
8

8
 

4
4

8
7

6
 

8
8

4
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
4

9
 

1
5

1
 

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
4

3
7

3
7

 
4

5
0

2
7

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.3
4

 
0

.3
4

 
0

.3
4

 

 

TF
L:

 L
an

gu
a

ge
 

C
h

in
e

se
 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

 
En

gl
is

h
 

Sp
an

is
h

  
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
 

4
0

9
 

4
4

8
2

8
 

4
3

2
2

2
 

8
8

4
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

0
 

1
 

1
5

9
 

1
4

0
 

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
5

 
4

1
0

 
4

4
9

8
7

 
4

3
3

6
2

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.2
4

 
0

.3
5

 
0

.3
2

 
0

.3
4

 

 

TF
L:

 R
ac

e
 

W
h

it
e

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 

In
d

ia
n

/A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e

 
A

si
an

 
N

at
iv

e
 H

aw
ai

ia
n

 /
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ac

if
ic

 Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

/ 
B

la
n

k 
To

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
1

3
3

0
2

 
8

9
5

 
9

4
 

1
4

9
6

 
1

9
8

 
9

0
7

5
 

6
1

3
3

5
 

2
0

6
9

 
8

8
4

6
4

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
4

 
4

 
 

1
 

 
7

4
 

1
6

9
 

8
 

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
1

3
3

4
6

 
8

9
9

 
9

4
 

1
4

9
7

 
1

9
8

 
9

1
4

9
 

6
1

5
0

4
 

2
0

7
7

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.3
3

 
0

.4
4

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
7

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.8
1

 
0

.2
7

 
0

.3
9

 
0

.3
4

 

 

TF
L:

 E
th

n
ic

it
y 

H
is

p
an

ic
  

N
o

n
-H

is
p

an
ic

  
U

n
kn

o
w

n
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
1

1
6

3
 

1
6

1
5

7
 

1
1

1
4

4
 

8
8

4
6

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
6

9
 

4
9

 
8

2
 

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
6

1
3

3
2

 
1

6
2

0
6

 
1

1
2

2
6

 
8

8
7

6
4

 

213 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
41

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
0

.2
8

 
0

.3
0

 
0

.7
3

 
0

.3
4

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 T

F
L

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

2
 (

0
.2

2
),

 A
re

a 
3

 (
0

.2
4
),

 A
re

a 
6

 (
0

.2
7

),
 A

re
a 

7
 (

0
.0

0
) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 C
D

C
R

 (
0

.1
9
),

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

0
.0

4
),

 K
ai

se
r 

P
er

m
an

en
te

 (
0

.0
0

),
 V

C
M

C
 (

0
.1

0
) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 1
1

to
 2

0
 (

0
.0

0
) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
N

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i

n
 r

at
e 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 C
h

in
es

e 
(0

.0
0

),
 D

ec
li

n
ed

 (
0

.2
4

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 A

m
er

ic
an

 I
n

d
ia

n
 /

 A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e 

(0
.0

0
),

 A
si

an
 (

0
.0

7
),

 N
at

iv
e 

H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 O
th

er
 P

ac
if

ic
 I

sl
an

d
er

 (
0

.0
0
),

 2
+

 R
ac

es
 (

0
.2

7
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
H

is
p

an
ic

 (
0

.2
8

) 

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s.

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

lu
n

ch
-a

n
d

-l
ea

rn
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

. 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l.
 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 c
ar

e.
  

  E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

/F
ir

st
 5

, 
C

H
D

P
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
V

C
O

E
) 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s.

  

  M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 h

o
w

 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
w

er
e 

an
al

y
ze

d
 f

o
r 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 d

at
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

  

214 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
42

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 e
x

te
r
n

a
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

s 
H

el
p

 M
e 

G
ro

w
 F

ir
st

 5
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

ea
lt

h
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

to
p

ic
a

l 
fl

u
o

ri
d

e 
v

a
rn

is
h

 i
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
  

 

•
 

C
h

il
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

is
ab

il
it

y
 P

re
v

en
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

C
H

D
P

) 

o
 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 C
H

D
P

/G
C

H
P

 c
o

ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

s.
  

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 T

F
L

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

es
 b

y
 c

li
n
ic

 s
y

st
em

. 
 

o
 

C
H

D
P

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
d

u
ct

in
g

 o
ra

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d
 f

lu
o

ri
d

e 
v

ar
n

is
h

 o
n

 l
o

w
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
s 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

H
D

P
 f

lu
o

ri
d

e 
v

ar
n

is
h

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

 

 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
  

 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
ar

n
is

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e 

F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2
3

 Q
I 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

  

•
 

D
en

ta
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
ar

n
is

h
 a

rt
ic

le
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 A

rt
ic

le
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 O

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n
d

 F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
ar

n
is

h
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 P

ro
v

id
er

 T
ra

in
in

g
 b

y
 C

H
D

P
, 

F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
1

6
 

•
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

rt
ic

le
, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
, 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

li
n

g
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

fl
u
o

ri
d

e 
v

ar
n

is
h

, 
M

ar
ch

 2
0
2

3
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

l 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 o

n
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 f
o

r 
K

id
s 

&
 T

ee
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 c
o
v

er
ed

 s
er

v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 0

 t
o

 2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

•
 

S
ta

y
 o

n
 T

o
p

 o
f 

Y
o

u
r 

D
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
rt

ic
le

 i
n

 W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 W

in
te

r 
2

0
2

3
 

•
 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 f

o
r 

S
ch

o
o
l-

A
g

e 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

rt
ic

le
, 

W
in

n
in

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 M

em
b

er
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r,
 S

u
m

m
er

 2
0
2

3
 

•
 

W
el

l-
B

ab
y

 V
is

it
s 

fo
r 

Y
o

u
r 

G
ro

w
in

g
 B

ab
y

 a
rt

ic
le

, 
W

in
n

in
g

 H
ea

lt
h

 M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r,

 F
al

l 
2

0
2

3
 

 

L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 T

F
L

. 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

T
F

L
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 N

o
 c

li
n

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

se
le

ct
ed

 T
F

L
 a

s 
an

 o
p

ti
o
n

al
 m

ea
su

re
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
IP

P
. 

  D
a

ta
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 w
o

rk
ed

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l 
d

at
a 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 E

x
ch

an
g

e 
(H

IE
) 

d
at

a 
an

d
 t

h
e 

D
en

ti
-C

al
 c

la
im

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

 D
at

a 
F

ee
d

 f
il

es
 s

en
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

. 
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
at

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
o

o
l 

an
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

al
so

 s
ta

rt
ed

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 h

ea
lt

h
 r

ec
o

rd
 (

E
H

R
) 

 

215 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
43

 
 

T
o

p
ic

a
l 

F
lu

o
ri

d
e 

V
a

rn
is

h
 

•
 

A
 d

at
a 

m
ap

p
in

g
 c

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
u

rr
en

t 
D

en
ta

l 
T

er
m

in
o

lo
g

y
 (

C
D

T
) 

fr
o

m
 C

P
T

 c
o

d
e 

fi
el

d
 t

o
 H

C
P

C
S

 c
o

d
e 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 t

h
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 f
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
p

ic
al

 f
lu

o
ri

d
e 

v
ar

n
is

h
 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
T

F
L

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 f
ro

m
 3

.0
1

%
 i

n
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

 R
eg

u
la

to
ry

 r
u

n
 t

o
 2

5
.3

5
%

 i
n

 M
Y

 2
0
2

3
 M

ar
ch

 R
eg

u
la

to
ry

 r
u

n
. 

 T
h

e 
fi

n
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 T
F

L
 r

at
e 

is
 

2
8

.1
0

%
 w

h
ic

h
 m

et
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
an

d
at

ed
 m

in
im

u
m

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 l
ev

el
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

 

  

 
 

216 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
44

 
 2

7
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 3

0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

L
if

e 
(W

3
0

) 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 

V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 3

0
 

M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 

L
if

e 
(W

3
0

) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 

v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 a

 P
C

P
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
u

b
-m

ea
su

re
s:

  

•
 

W
el

l-
ch

il
d

 v
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
1

5
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

li
fe

: 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

it
h

 s
ix

 o
r 

m
o

re
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 e
x

am
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

1
5

 

m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
li

fe
. 

  

•
 

W
el

l-
ch

il
d

 v
is

it
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 1

5
 a

n
d

 3
0

 

m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
ag

e:
  

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

3
0
-m

o
n

th
-o

ld
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 h
ad

 t
w

o
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 

ex
am

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 1
5
 a

n
d

 

3
0

 m
o
n

th
s 

o
f 

ag
e.

 

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
  
  

 

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 

m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

 r
at

e 
an

d
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

 

4
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

, 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

R
el

at
io

n
s,

 H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

/F
ir

st
 5

, 

C
H

D
P

, 
V

C
P

H
, 

V
C

O
E

, 
W

IC
) 

to
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

aw
ar

en
es

s.
 

5
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
  

6
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ex

t 
an

d
 l

iv
e 

ca
ll

 m
em

b
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

an
d

 c
lo

se
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e
. 
 

7
. 

L
au

n
ch

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 W
3

0
. 

8
. 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 S

W
O

T
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

. 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lo

w
 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 a
n
d

/o
r 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

 W
el

l 
C

h
il

d
 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

         5
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

 6
. 

0
4

/1
5

/2
3

-

1
0

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

 7
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 8
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

  

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o
n

s 

w
it

h
 W

IC
 a

n
d

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
  

o
 

M
et

 w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

C
D

C
R

, 
D

H
M

G
 a

t 
th

e 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
y

st
em

 l
ev

el
 t

o
 

in
cr

ea
se

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 

W
3

0
/W

C
V

 e
ff

o
rt

s-
in

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
. 
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 “
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

W
h

at
 t

o
 

E
x

p
ec

t 
0

-3
0

 M
o
n

th
ly

 

F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
  

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

re
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 “
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

W
h

at
 t

o
 

E
x

p
ec

t 
0

-3
0

 M
o
n

th
ly

 

F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
3

: 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

w
it

h
 M

C
A

H
 

o
 

W
es

tm
in

st
er

 H
ea

lt
h

 F
ai

r 

o
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

o
 

Q
IP

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 s

ig
n

ed
 

w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

an
d

 

C
D

C
R

. 

217 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
45

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

(W
3

0
/W

C
V

) 
Q

I 
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
/o

r 

p
ar

en
t/

g
u

ar
d

ia
n

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l 

W
el

l 

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

(W
3

0
 &

 W
C

V
).

 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

/c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
/p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 

w
it

h
in

 m
em

b
er

 c
o

u
n

ty
. 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
3

/2
3
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 “
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

W
h

at
 t

o
 

E
x

p
ec

t 
0

-3
0

 M
o
n

th
ly

 

F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
  

 

•
 

Q
4

  

o
 

S
ta

rt
ed

 r
ec

ei
v

in
g

 E
M

R
 

d
at

a 
fe

ed
s 

fo
r 

Q
IP

P
. 

o
 

N
S

S
D

 d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 

o
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

A
rt

ic
le

: 
F

al
l 

2
0

3
 -

 W
el

l-

b
ab

y
 v

is
it

s 
fo

r 
y

o
u
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 b

ab
y

. 

o
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 –

 D
ec

em
b

er
 

2
0

2
3

: 
G

C
H

P
’s

 W
el

l-

C
h

il
d

 M
ea

su
re

s 

o
 

A
m

ig
o

 B
ab

y
 –

 F
ac

eb
o

o
k
 

li
v

e 
“W

el
l-

B
ab

y
 V

is
it

s”
 

o
 

H
E

C
L

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 “
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

W
h

at
 t

o
 

E
x

p
ec

t 
0

-3
0

 M
o
n

th
ly

 

F
ly

er
 i

n
 p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

 

p
ac

k
et

s.
  

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n
 w

h
o

 

h
ad

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 a

 P
C

P
 t

o
 

218 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
46

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

m
ee

t 
o

r 
ex

ce
ed

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 M

P
L

 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

W
3

0
-6

+
 

4
7

.3
8
 

6
0

.7
0
 

+
1

3
.3

2
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

W
3

0
-2

+
 

6
8

.1
4
 

7
2

.9
4
 

+
4

.8
0
 

7
5

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®
 r

a
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

s.
  

 T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 g
a

p
s 

in
 c

a
re

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 a

s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
n

y
 a

d
 h

o
c 

as
si

st
an

ce
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 A
M

R
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ce
 

A
re

a 
1

 
A

re
a 

2
 

A
re

a 
3

 
A

re
a 

4
 

A
re

a 
5

 
A

re
a 

6
 

A
re

a 
7

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
6

9
 

6
0

 
2

2
0

 
2

3
 

7
8

6
 

1
6

1
 

2
6

 
1

4
4

5
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
1

9
 

5
7

 
2

0
9

 
2

7
 

7
3

1
 

1
3

6
 

2
1

 
1

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
2

8
8

 
1

1
7

 
4

2
9

 
5

0
 

1
5

1
7

 
2

9
7

 
4

7
 

2
7

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

1
.3

2
 

4
8

.7
2

 
4

8
.7

2
 

5
4

.0
0

 
4

8
.1

9
 

4
5

.7
9

 
4

4
.6

8
 

4
7

.3
6

 

219 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
47

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ce
 

A
re

a 
1

 
A

re
a 

2
 

A
re

a 
3

 
A

re
a 

4
 

A
re

a 
5

 
A

re
a 

6
 

A
re

a 
7

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
7

4
 

5
5

 
2

3
4

 
2

4
 

5
6

9
 

1
2

8
 

1
4

 
1

1
9

8
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
5

8
 

1
0

9
 

4
2

1
 

5
2

 
1

4
2

5
 

2
6

5
 

3
1

 
2

5
6

1
 

To
ta

l 
4

3
2

 
1

6
4

 
6

5
5

 
7

6
 

1
9

9
4

 
3

9
3

 
4

5
 

3
7

5
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

9
.7

2
 

6
6

.4
6

 
6

4
.2

7
 

6
8

.4
2

 
7

1
.4

6
 

6
7

.4
3

 
6

8
.8

9
 

6
8

.1
3

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

  

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

C
lin

ic
 S

ys
te

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 P
C

P
 

V
C

M
C

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
8

 
2

5
7

 
2

6
3

 
7

5
 

2
6

 
3

2
 

2
6

 
7

0
8

 
1

4
4

5
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
1

0
 

2
6

8
 

2
7

0
 

3
0

 
1

4
 

9
2

 
2

9
 

4
8

7
 

1
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
1

6
8

 
5

2
5

 
5

3
3

 
1

0
5

 
4

0
 

1
2

4
 

5
5

 
1

1
9

5
 

2
7

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

5
.4

8
 

5
1

.0
5

 
5

0
.6

6
 

2
8

.5
7

 
3

5
.0

0
 

7
4

.1
9

 
5

2
.7

3
 

4
0

.7
5

 
4

7
.3

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

C
lin

ic
 S

ys
te

m
 

A
H

P
 

C
D

C
R

 
C

M
H

S 
D

ig
n

it
y 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 P
C

P
 

V
C

M
C

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
9

 
2

6
6

 
2

3
7

 
3

4
 

1
9

 
3

7
 

1
9

 
5

5
7

 
1

1
9

8
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
1

8
 

5
6

8
 

4
5

7
 

7
1

 
4

1
 

1
0

3
 

4
7

 
1

1
5

6
 

2
5

6
1

 

To
ta

l 
1

4
7

 
8

3
4

 
6

9
4

 
1

0
5

 
6

0
 

1
4

0
 

6
6

 
1

7
1

3
 

3
7

5
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
8

0
.2

7
 

6
8

.1
1

 
6

5
.8

5
 

6
7

.6
2

 
6

8
.3

3
 

7
3

.5
7

 
7

1
.2

1
 

6
7

.4
8

 
6

8
.1

3
 

 

220 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
48

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

W
3

0
: 

A
ge

 
0

-1
4

 
1

5
-3

0
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
4

4
5

 
1

1
9

8
 

2
6

4
3

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
3

0
0

 
2

5
6

1
 

3
8

6
1

 

To
ta

l 
2

7
4

5
 

3
7

5
9

 
6

5
0

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

7
.3

6
 

6
8

.1
3

 
5

9
.3

6
 

 

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

G
e

n
d

e
r 

Fe
m

al
e

 
M

al
e

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
8

8
 

7
5

7
 

1
4

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

6
7

7
 

6
2

3
 

1
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
1

3
6

5
 

1
3

8
0

 
2

7
4

5
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

9
.6

0
 

4
5

.1
4

 
4

7
.3

6
 

 
 

 
 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

G
e

n
d

e
r 

Fe
m

al
e

 
M

al
e

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
1

5
 

5
8

3
 

1
1

9
8

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
2

4
3

 
1

3
1

8
 

2
5

6
1

 

To
ta

l 
1

8
5

8
 

1
9

0
1

 
3

7
5

9
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
6

6
.9

0
 

6
9

.3
3

 
6

8
.1

3
 

 

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

La
n

gu
a

ge
 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

  
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

  
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
 

8
9

8
 

5
4

2
 

1
4

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
 

7
6

6
 

5
3

2
 

1
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
7

 
1

6
6

4
 

1
0

7
4

 
2

7
4

5
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
2

8
.5

7
 

4
6

.0
3

 
4

9
.5

3
 

4
7

.3
6

 

 
 

 
 

 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

La
n

gu
a

ge
 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

  
En

gl
is

h
  

Sp
an

is
h

  
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
 

8
4

8
 

3
4

8
 

1
1

9
8

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

8
 

1
4

5
1

 
1

1
0

2
 

2
5

6
1

 

To
ta

l 
1

0
 

2
2

9
9

 
1

4
5

0
 

3
7

5
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
8

0
.0

0
 

6
3

.1
1

 
7

6
.0

0
 

6
8

.1
3

 

221 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
49

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

 

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

R
ac

e
 

W
h

it
e

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

 /
 

B
la

n
k 

To
ta

l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
1

9
2

 
1

0
 

0
 

6
 

0
 

4
4

6
 

7
1

0
 

8
1

 
1

4
4

5
 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
6

4
 

6
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

4
1

5
 

6
2

6
 

8
5

 
1

3
0

0
 

To
ta

l 
3

5
6

 
1

6
 

0
 

1
0

 
0

 
8

6
1

 
1

3
3

6
 

1
6

6
 

2
7

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

6
.0

7
 

3
7

.5
0

 
N

A
 

4
0

.0
0

 
N

A
 

4
8

.2
0

 
4

6
.8

6
 

5
1

.2
0

 
4

7
.3

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

R
ac

e
 

W
h

it
e

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
In

d
ia

n
/A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 /

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
ac

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

 /
 

B
la

n
k 

To
ta

l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
1

9
6

 
1

8
 

2
 

6
 

0
 

3
0

0
 

6
3

1
 

4
5

 
1

1
9

8
 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
8

9
 

1
7

 
3

 
2

5
 

1
 

6
2

1
 

1
5

2
8

 
7

7
 

2
5

6
1

 

To
ta

l 
4

8
5

 
3

5
 

5
 

3
1

 
1

 
9

2
1

 
2

1
5

9
 

1
2

2
 

3
7

5
9

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

9
.5

9
 

4
8

.5
7

 
6

0
.0

0
 

8
0

.6
5

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 
6

7
.4

3
 

7
0

.7
7

 
6

3
.1

1
 

6
8

.1
3

 

 

W
3

0
-1

5
: 

Et
h

n
ic

it
y 

H
is

p
an

ic
  

N
o

n
-H

is
p

an
ic

  
U

n
kn

o
w

n
  

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

7
1

0
 

2
0

8
 

5
2

7
 

1
4

4
5

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

6
2

5
 

1
7

5
 

5
0

0
 

1
3

0
0

 

To
ta

l 
1

3
3

5
 

3
8

3
 

1
0

2
7

 
2

7
4

5
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

6
.8

2
 

4
5

.6
9

 
4

8
.6

9
 

4
7

.3
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
3

0
-3

0
: 

Et
h

n
ic

it
y 

H
is

p
an

ic
  

N
o

n
-H

is
p

an
ic

 
U

n
kn

o
w

n
  

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

6
3

0
 

2
2

3
 

3
4

5
 

1
1

9
8

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
5

2
2

 
3

4
1

 
6

9
8

 
2

5
6

1
 

To
ta

l 
2

1
5

2
 

5
6

4
 

1
0

4
3

 
3

7
5

9
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
7

0
.7

2
 

6
0

.4
6

 
6

6
.9

2
 

6
8

.1
3

 

   S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

3
0

-1
5

 R
a

te
s 

222 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
50

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

1
 (

4
1
.3

2
),

 A
re

a 
6

 (
4

5
.7

9
),

 A
re

a 
7

 (
4
4

.6
8

) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

2
8

.5
7

),
 I

n
d

ep
en

d
en

ts
 (

3
5
.0

0
),

 V
C

M
C

 (
4

0
.7

5
) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 0
-1

4
 (

4
7

.3
6

) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
M

al
e 

(4
5

.1
4
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 D
ec

li
n

ed
 (

2
8

.5
7

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(4

6
.0

7
),

 A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 (

3
7

.5
0
),

 A
si

an
 4

0
.0

0
),

  

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

4
5

.6
9

) 

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

3
0

-3
0

 R
a
te

s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

1
 (

5
9
.7

2
),

 A
re

a 
3

 (
6

4
.2

7
) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 C
M

H
S

 (
6

5
.8

5
),

 D
ig

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 (

6
7
.6

2
),

 V
C

M
C

 6
7

.4
8

) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
F

em
al

e 
(6

6
.9

0
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

6
3

.1
1

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(5

9
.5

9
),

 A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 (

4
8

.5
7
),

 A
m

er
ic

an
 I

n
d

ia
n

 /
 A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e 
(6

0
.0

0
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

6
0

.4
6

) 

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s 

(E
H

R
 d

at
a,

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

ap
p

in
g

, 
co

d
e 

m
ap

p
in

g
).

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
. 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s)
. 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

. 
g

ap
-c

lo
su

re
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 Q
IP

P
).

  

  E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t,
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s,
 H

el
p

 M
e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
V

C
P

H
, 

V
C

O
E

, 
W

IC
) 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o
te

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
 

 

•
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

o
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

s,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o
rk

fl
o

w
s 

w
er

e 
an

al
y

ze
d

 f
o

r 
b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 c

ar
e 

an
d

 d
at

a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

223 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
51

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

 

•
 

G
H

C
P

 p
ar

tn
er

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

W
C

V
 m

ea
su

re
: 

 

o
 

W
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 d

at
a 

so
u

rc
es

 w
it

h
 e

v
id

en
ce

 o
f 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 s

er
v

ic
es

 a
n

d
 s

ta
rt

ed
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 h

ea
lt

h
 r

ec
o

rd
 d

at
a.

 

o
 

W
it

h
 t

h
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f 
G

C
H

P
’s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

at
io

n
s 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
sp

o
n

so
re

d
 b

ac
k

p
ac

k
s 

an
d

 s
ch

o
o

l 
su

p
p

li
es

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

 h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

es
tm

in
st

er
 H

ea
lt

h
 F

ai
r.

 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 p
ar

tn
er

ed
 w

it
h

 A
m

ig
o

 B
ab

y
 f

o
r 

a 
F

ac
eb

o
o

k
 L

iv
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

C
M

O
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

o
 

G
C

H
P

 b
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 W
o

m
an

, 
In

fa
n

ts
, 

an
d

 C
h

il
d
re

n
 (

W
IC

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
o
 s

en
d

 t
ex

t 
m

es
sa

g
es

 t
o

 o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

s.
  

T
h

e 

sc
ri

p
ts

 w
er

e 
fi

n
al

iz
ed

 i
n

 2
0
2

3
, 
b

u
t 

d
u
e 

to
 c

o
m

p
et

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
t 

W
IC

, 
th

e 
te

x
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 w

il
l 

b
eg

in
 i

n
 2

0
2

4
. 

 

o
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 t
ea

m
 b

eg
an

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

in
g

 a
 m

em
b

er
 s

u
rv

ey
 t

o
 h

el
p

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

o
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 L

u
n

ch
 &

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 M

ay
 1

0
, 
2

0
2

3
, 
fo

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
u
p

d
at

ed
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 g

u
id

el
in

es
, 
H

E
D

IS
®
 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

 C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
  

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 L

u
n

ch
 &

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 M

ay
 1

0
, 
2

0
2

3
, 
fo

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
u
p

d
at

ed
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 g

u
id

el
in

es
, 
H

E
D

IS
®

 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

•
 

B
es

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

 M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

Ju
n

e 
to

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3

: 
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
ir

th
d

ay
 l

et
te

r 
m

ai
l 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 e
x

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
$

2
5

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
 w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 

m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e.
  

•
 

A
m

ig
o

 B
ab

y
 F

ac
eb

o
o

k
 L

iv
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

C
M

O
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

•
 

T
h

e 
W

IC
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
sc

ri
p

t 
w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 r
em

in
d

 t
h

em
 o

f 
th

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s;

 h
o

w
ev

er
, 

d
u

e 
to

 c
o
m

p
et

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
t 

W
IC

 t
ex

t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 w

il
l 

b
eg

in
 i

n
 2

0
2
4

. 
 

•
 

W
el

l-
B

a
b

y 
V

is
it

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
r 

G
ro

w
in

g
 B

a
b

y 
W

in
n

in
g
 H

ea
lt

h
, 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

l 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 o

n
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 f
o

r 
K

id
s 

&
 T

ee
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 c
o
v

er
ed

 s
er

v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 0

 t
o

 2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

 C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ex

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e 
ca

ll
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 c

lo
se

 g
a

p
s 

in
 c

a
re

. 
 

 M
em

b
er

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
it

h
 C

a
re

N
et

 

•
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 u
ti

li
ze

d
 C

ar
eN

et
, 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 m

em
b
er

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
v

en
d

o
r,

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
h

e 
w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

 t
o
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

W
3

0
 

m
ea

su
re

. 
 T

h
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 s
cr

ip
ts

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
en

t 
en

g
ag

em
en

t 
b

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

en
ef

it
s 

o
f 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 m

em
b

er
’s

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
. 

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

 w
as

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
o

 l
au

n
ch

 t
h

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

4
th

 q
u

ar
te

r 
o
f 

2
0
2
3

. 
  

•
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

st
at

is
ti

cs
: 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

M
em

b
er

s 
C

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 

6
2

2
 

1
8

0
 

4
9
 

224 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
52

 
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 3
0

 M
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
L

if
e 

  L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 W

3
0

 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

W
3

0
 m

ea
su

re
. 
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

Q
IP

P
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 m
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 W

3
0

-6
+

 a
n

d
 W

3
0
-2

+
 w

er
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 c

o
re

 Q
IP

P
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 

sh
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
W

3
0

 r
at

es
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
re

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

s 
th

at
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

. 

  

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

3
0

-6
+

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 W
3

0
6

+
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
5

1
.0

5
 

6
0

.8
3

 
+

9
.7

8
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

5
0

.6
6

 
6

8
.4

0
 

+
1

7
.7

4
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

4
0

.7
5

 
5

8
.2

8
 

+
1

7
.5

3
 

  

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

3
0

-+
2

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 W
3

0
-2

+
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
6

8
.1

1
 

7
1

.3
0

 
+

3
.1

9
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

6
5

.8
5

 
7

0
.6

1
 

+
4

.7
6
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

6
7

.4
8

 
7

5
.2

2
 

+
7

.7
4
 

      W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 S

W
O

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

 T
h

is
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 i
s 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 u

n
d

er
 #

2
7

 “
Q

u
al

it
y

 /
 D

H
C

S
 2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

”.
  

 

 
 

225 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
53

 
 2

8
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
C

h
il

d
 a

n
d

 A
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
W

el
l-

C
a

re
 V

is
it

s 
(W

C
V

) 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 

A
d

o
le

sc
en

t 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
s 

(W
C

V
) 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s,
 3

-2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 

w
h

o
 h

ad
 a

t 
le

as
t 

o
n

e 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 

v
is

it
 w

it
h

 a
 P

C
P

 o
r 

O
B

/G
Y

N
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 M
P

L
 

(5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
).

 

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 

m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

 r
at

e 
an

d
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

2
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

an
n

u
al

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 

ra
te

 r
ep

o
rt

s.
 

3
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

M
Y

 2
0
2

2
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 b
ar

ri
er

s,
 d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

an
d

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

  

4
. 

E
n

g
ag

e 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

in
te

rn
al

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
cl

in
ic

 

sy
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
al

 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

, 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
, 

C
H

D
P

, 
V

C
P

H
, 

V
C

O
E

) 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s.
 

5
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

/o
r 

u
p

d
at

e 
p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
 

•
 

H
ea

lt
h

 F
ai

r 

6
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
w

el
l 

ca
re

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 

an
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 

ch
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 
as

 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

7
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 

p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 (
P

O
C

) 
m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
an

g
es

/e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
s 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

1
. 

0
8

/1
5

/2
3
 

   2
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 3
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

         5
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

  6
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
4
 

    7
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
1
 

     

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

H
ea

lt
h

 

N
av

ig
at

o
r 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 

•
 

M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
 a

n
d

 

P
D

C
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

an
d

 

m
ee

t 
m

o
n

th
ly

. 
 

•
 

C
o

n
ej

o
 V

al
le

y
 F

am
il

y
 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

 Q
1
 

W
in

n
er

 o
n

 5
/1

7
/2

3
. 

•
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o
n

s 

w
it

h
 W

IC
 a

n
d

 H
el

p
 M

e 

G
ro

w
/F

ir
st

 5
  

•
 

M
et

 w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

C
D

C
R

, 
D

H
M

G
 

at
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
y

st
em

 

le
v

el
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

W
3

0
/W

C
V

 e
ff

o
rt

s.
 

•
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
C

o
n

ej
o

 V
al

le
y

 

M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

W
C

V
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

Ja
n

-M
ar

ch
: 

2
1
0
 

•
 

Q
2

: 

•
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 b
ar

ri
er

 

an
al

y
si

s 
re

p
o

rt
 

co
m

p
le

te
. 

•
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
L

as
 P

o
sa

s 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

W
C

V
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
s 

A
p

ri
l-

Ju
n

e:
 1

0
0
2
 

•
 

S
u

m
m

er
 i

ss
u

e 
–

 

M
em

b
er

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r 

226 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
54

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

•
 

M
an

d
al

ay
 B

ay
 W

o
m

en
 a

n
d

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

li
n

ic
 

•
 

P
ed

ia
tr

ic
 D

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 C
en

te
r 

8
. 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

aw
ar

d
s 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

. 

  9
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ex

t 
an

d
 l

iv
e 

ca
ll

 m
em

b
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 t

o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 

ch
il

d
 /

 a
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

an
d

 c
lo

se
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ar
e.

  

 

1
0

. 
L

au
n

ch
 Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

th
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 W
C

V
. 

 

1
1

. 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e 

D
H

C
P

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

. 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lo

w
 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 a
n
d

/o
r 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

 W
el

l 
C

h
il

d
 

(W
3

0
/W

C
V

) 
Q

I 
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
/o

r 

p
ar

en
t/

g
u

ar
d

ia
n

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l 

W
el

l 

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

(W
3

0
 &

 W
C

V
).

 

•
 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

/c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
/p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 

w
it

h
in

 m
em

b
er

 c
o

u
n

ty
. 

  8
. 

0
2

/1
5

/2
3

, 

0
5

/1
7

/2
3

, 

0
8

/1
6

/2
3

, 

1
0

/1
6

/2
3

  

9
. 

0
4

/1
5

/2
3

-

1
0

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

  1
0

. 
0

6
/3

0
/2

3
 

 

 1
1

. 
0

9
/3

0
/2

3
 

 

ar
ti

cl
e:

 G
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
d

o
ct

o
r 

b
ef

o
re

 s
ch

o
o

l 
st

ar
ts

! 

•
 

Q
3

: 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n
 

w
it

h
 M

C
A

H
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

A
F

L
P

 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

m
at

er
ia

l 
w

it
h

 C
ar

eN
et

. 
 

•
 

2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
. 

•
 

W
es

tm
in

st
er

 H
ea

lt
h

 

F
ai

r 

•
 

P
O

C
 M

I 
E

x
p

an
d

ed
 t

o
 

C
D

C
R

 a
n

d
 2

 m
o

re
 

cl
in

ic
s 

at
 V

C
M

C
. 

•
 

Q
IP

P
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 s

ig
n

ed
 

w
it

h
 V

C
M

C
, 

C
M

H
, 

an
d

 C
D

C
R

. 

•
 

M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e:

 

0
8

/2
3

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
L

as
 P

o
sa

s 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

W
C

V
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
s 

Ju
ly

-

S
ep

t:
 2

5
6

2
 

•
 

Q
4

 

•
 

W
C

V
 P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

s 

O
ct

-D
ec

: 
6

4
5

3
  

•
 

Q
4

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 

W
in

n
er

: 
C

li
n

ic
as

 d
el

 

C
am

in
o

 R
ea

l 
–

 F
il

lm
o

re
 

•
 

W
C

V
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
s 

O
ct

-

D
ec

: 
6

4
5

3
 

•
 

C
ar

eN
et

 G
ap

 c
lo

su
re

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 

227 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
55

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

•
 

S
ta

rt
ed

 r
ec

ei
v

in
g

 E
M

R
 

d
at

a 
fe

ed
s 

fo
r 

Q
IP

P
. 

•
 

M
C

A
S

 Q
4

 P
u

sh
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 C

lo
se

 C
ar

e 

G
ap

s 

•
 

P
O

B
 A

rt
ic

le
 D

ec
em

b
er

 

2
0

2
3

: 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

•
 

H
E

C
L

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 

q
u

al
it

at
iv

e 
su

rv
ey

 f
o

r 

m
em

b
er

s 
as

si
g

n
ed

 t
o

 

V
C

M
C

 –
 S

an
ta

 P
au

la
 

C
li

n
ic

. 
3

0
1

 m
em

b
er

s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 s
u

rv
ey

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k
 

ab
o

u
t 

w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 v
is

it
 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

M
em

b
er

s 

w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 s
u

rv
ey

 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 $

2
5

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
. 
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s,
 3

-2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 

w
h

o
 h

ad
 a

t 
le

as
t 

o
n

e 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 

w
it

h
 a

 P
C

P
 o

r 
O

B
/G

Y
N

 d
u

ri
n
g

 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

to
 m

ee
t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 H
P

L
 (

9
0

th
 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

).
 

    

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
a

te
 R

ev
ie

w
 

228 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
56

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

M
ea

su
re

 
2

0
2

2
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

3
 M

Y
 R

a
te

 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

2
0

2
3

 M
Y

 P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 
G

o
a

l 
S

ta
tu

s 

W
C

V
 

4
2

.3
3
 

4
9

.7
9
 

+
7

.4
6
 

5
0

th
 

M
et

 

  P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 m
o

n
th

ly
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 g
a

p
s 

in
 c

a
re

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 a

n
y

 a
d

 h
o

c 
as

si
st

an
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

 Q
IP

P
 R

ep
o

rt
s:

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
, 
M

Y
 2

0
2
3

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 P

o
o

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

).
 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 M

C
A

S
/H

E
D

IS
®

 r
a

te
 r

e
p

o
rt

s.
 

T
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 r

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

er
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o
n

 8
/1

6
/2

0
2

3
. 

 

. E
v

a
lu

a
te

 M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
, 

d
is

p
a

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

 A
M

R
 d

at
a 

b
y

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s:
 (

1
) 

re
si

d
en

ce
; 

(2
) 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
; 

(3
) 

ag
e 

g
ro

u
p

; 
(4

) 
g

en
d

er
; 

(5
) 

la
n

g
u

ag
e;

 (
6
) 

ra
ce

; 
(7

) 

et
h

n
ic

it
y

. 

 

W
C

V
: 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ce
 

A
re

a 
1

 
A

re
a 

2
 

A
re

a 
3

 
A

re
a 

4
 

A
re

a 
5

 
A

re
a 

6
 

A
re

a 
7

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

5
3

1
0

 
2

3
3

7
 

1
0

1
3

3
 

1
0

7
9

 
2

4
2

7
7

 
5

2
9

2
 

2
4

6
 

4
8

6
7

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

3
9

2
9

 
1

5
8

8
 

6
5

4
4

 
7

6
0

 
1

8
9

5
8

 
3

8
2

9
 

1
2

0
 

3
5

7
2

8
 

To
ta

l 
9

2
3

9
 

3
9

2
5

 
1

6
6

7
7

 
1

8
3

9
 

4
3

2
3

5
 

9
1

2
1

 
3

6
6

 
8

4
4

0
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

2
.5

3
 

4
0

.4
6

 
3

9
.2

4
 

4
1

.3
3

 
4

3
.8

5
 

4
1

.9
8

 
3

2
.7

9
 

4
2

.3
3

 

 

A
re

a 
C

o
d

e
 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
it

ie
s 

A
re

a 
1

 
V

en
tu

ra
 

A
re

a 
2

 
C

am
ar

ill
o

, S
o

m
is

, S
an

ta
 R

o
sa

 

A
re

a 
3

 
B

el
l C

an
yo

n
, L

ak
e 

Sh
er

w
o

o
d

, M
o

o
rp

ar
k,

 N
ew

b
u

ry
 P

ar
k,

 O
ak

 P
ar

k,
 S

im
i V

al
le

y,
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

 O
ak

s,
 W

es
tl

ak
e 

V
ill

ag
e

 

A
re

a 
4

 
O

ak
 V

ie
w

, O
ja

i 

A
re

a 
5

 
O

xn
ar

d
, P

o
rt

 H
u

en
em

e,
 P

o
in

t 
M

u
gu

 

229 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
57

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

A
re

a 
6

 
Fi

llm
o

re
, P

ir
u

, S
an

ta
 P

au
la

 

A
re

a 
7

 
O

u
ts

id
e 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

 

W
C

V
: 

C
lin

ic
 

Sy
st

e
m

 
A

H
P

 
C

D
C

R
 

C
M

H
S 

D
ig

n
it

y 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

en
t 

K
ai

se
r 

N
o

 P
C

P
 

V
C

M
C

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
6

9
0

 
1

1
7

3
4

 
8

8
3

6
 

1
2

0
1

 
1

5
1

2
 

1
5

4
6

 
7

4
3

 
2

1
4

1
2

 
4

8
6

7
4

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
2

9
8

 
6

9
1

5
 

6
6

8
1

 
8

6
7

 
1

7
4

3
 

1
4

4
2

 
4

0
2

 
1

5
3

8
0

 
3

5
7

2
8

 

To
ta

l 
3

9
8

8
 

1
8

6
4

9
 

1
5

5
1

7
 

2
0

6
8

 
3

2
5

5
 

2
9

8
8

 
1

1
4

5
 

3
6

7
9

2
 

8
4

4
0

2
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

7
.6

2
 

3
7

.0
8

 
4

3
.0

6
 

4
1

.9
2

 
5

3
.5

5
 

4
8

.2
6

 
3

5
.1

1
 

4
1

.8
0

 
4

2
.3

3
 

 

W
C

V
: 

A
ge

 G
ro

u
p

 
3

 t
o

 1
1

 
1

2
 t

o
 1

7
 

1
8

 t
o

 2
1

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
8

3
5

1
 

1
7

3
3

3
 

1
2

9
9

0
 

4
8

6
7

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
0

1
8

5
 

1
2

6
9

9
 

2
8

4
4

 
3

5
7

2
8

 

To
ta

l 
3

8
5

3
6

 
3

0
0

3
2

 
1

5
8

3
4

 
8

4
4

0
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
5

2
.3

8
 

4
2

.2
8

 
1

7
.9

6
 

4
2

.3
3

 

 

W
C

V
: 

G
e

n
d

e
r 

Fe
m

al
e

 
M

al
e

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

2
3

6
5

4
 

2
5

0
2

0
 

4
8

6
7

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

1
7

9
8

8
 

1
7

7
4

0
 

3
5

7
2

8
 

To
ta

l 
4

1
6

4
2

 
4

2
7

6
0

 
8

4
4

0
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

3
.2

0
 

4
1

.4
9

 
4

2
.3

3
 

 

W
C

V
: 

La
n

gu
a

ge
 

C
h

in
e

se
  

D
e

cl
in

e
d

  
En

gl
is

h
 

Sp
an

is
h

 
To

ta
l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

1
 

2
2

8
 

2
5

6
6

2
 

2
2

7
8

3
 

4
8

6
7

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

4
 

1
7

9
 

1
6

0
0

2
 

1
9

5
4

3
 

3
5

7
2

8
 

To
ta

l 
5

 
4

0
7

 
4

1
6

6
4

 
4

2
3

2
6

 
8

4
4

0
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
8

0
.0

0
 

4
3

.9
8

 
3

8
.4

1
 

4
6

.1
7

 
4

2
.3

3
 

  

230 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
58

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

W
C

V
: 

R
ac

e
 

W
h

it
e

 
A

fr
ic

an
 

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

 
A

m
e

ri
ca

n
 In

d
ia

n
 

/ 
A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e
 

A
si

an
 

N
at

iv
e

 H
aw

ai
ia

n
 

/ 
O

th
e

r 
P

ac
if

ic
 

Is
la

n
d

e
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
at

e
 

2
+ 

R
ac

e
s 

D
e

cl
in

e
d

 /
 

B
la

n
k 

To
ta

l 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
7

8
7

1
 

5
7

0
 

5
7

 
9

6
5

 
1

2
3

 
4

4
2

1
 

3
3

5
6

3
 

1
1

0
4

 
4

8
6

7
4

 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

4
8

8
9

 
3

0
2

 
3

7
 

5
4

6
 

7
3

 
3

0
9

4
 

2
6

0
7

3
 

7
1

4
 

3
5

7
2

8
 

To
ta

l 
1

2
7

6
0

 
8

7
2

 
9

4
 

1
5

1
1

 
1

9
6

 
7

5
1

5
 

5
9

6
3

6
 

1
8

1
8

 
8

4
4

0
2

 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
3

8
.3

2
 

3
4

.6
3

 
3

9
.3

6
 

3
6

.1
4

 
3

7
.2

4
 

4
1

.1
7

 
4

3
.7

2
 

3
9

.2
7

 
4

2
.3

3
 

 

W
C

V
: 

Et
h

n
ic

it
y 

H
is

p
an

ic
  

N
o

n
-H

is
p

an
ic

  
U

n
kn

o
w

n
 

To
ta

l 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

3
3

4
5

2
 

9
6

9
7

 
5

5
2

5
 

4
8

6
7

4
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
 

2
6

0
1

1
 

5
9

0
9

 
3

8
0

8
 

3
5

7
2

8
 

To
ta

l 
5

9
4

6
3

 
1

5
6

0
6

 
9

3
3

3
 

8
4

4
0

2
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 R

a
te

 
4

3
.7

4
 

3
7

.8
6

 
4

0
.8

0
 

4
2

.3
3

 

  S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

a
ly

si
s:

 S
u

b
g

ro
u

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
o

w
es

t 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

3
0

 R
a

te
s 

•
 

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

es
id

en
ce

: 
A

re
a 

2
 (

4
0
.4

6
),

 A
re

a 
3

 (
3

9
.2

4
),

 A
re

a 
7

 (
3
2

.7
9

) 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

s 
S

y
st

em
s:

 C
D

C
R

 (
3

7
.0

8
),

 N
o

 P
C

P
 (

3
5

.1
1

) 

•
 

A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
: 

 1
8

 t
o

 2
1
 (

1
7
.9

6
) 

•
 

G
en

d
er

: 
M

al
e 

(4
1

.4
9
) 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e:

 E
n

g
li

sh
 (

3
8

.4
1

) 

•
 

R
ac

e:
 W

h
it

e 
(3

8
.3

2
),

 A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 (

3
4

.6
3
),

 A
m

er
ic

an
 I

n
d

ia
n

 /
 A

la
sk

a 
N

at
iv

e 
(3

9
.3

6
),

 A
si

an
 (

3
6

.1
4

),
 N

at
iv

e 
H

aw
ai

ia
n

 /
 O

th
er

 P
ac

if
ic

 I
sl

an
d

er
 (

3
7
.2

4
) 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y

: 
N

o
n

-H
is

p
an

ic
 (

3
7

.8
6

) 

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

D
at

a 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
ev

al
u

at
in

g
 d

at
a 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 n
ew

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

e 
d

at
a 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 d
at

a 
g

ap
s 

(E
M

R
 d

at
a,

 H
IE

 d
at

a
, 

p
ro

v
id

er
 t

ax
o

n
o

m
y

 m
ap

p
in

g
, 

co
d

e 

m
ap

p
in

g
).

  

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
v

id
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

e.
g

. 
lu

n
ch

-a
n

d
-l

ea
rn

, 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
).

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 E
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

231 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
59

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

o
 

D
ev

el
o

p
, 

u
p

d
at

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
(e

.g
. 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s)
. 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 P

ro
v

id
er

s,
 V

en
d

o
rs

 a
n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
as

ed
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 

o
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
ar

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e
 (

e.
g

. 
g

ap
-c

lo
su

re
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 e
x
p

an
d

 p
o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 

m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
, 

Q
IP

P
).

  

  E
n

g
a

g
e 

in
 p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

ts
, 

cl
in

ic
 s

y
st

em
s,

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

r
n

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s,

 (
e.

g
.,

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t,
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 H
el

p
 M

e 
G

ro
w

/F
ir

st
 5

, 
C

H
D

P
, 

V
C

P
H

, 
V

C
O

E
) 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

te
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 a
w

a
re

n
es

s.
 

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

G
C

H
P

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t-
W

id
e 

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
o

 e
n

g
ag

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 w
id

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 G
C

H
P

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 i

n
te

rn
al

 M
C

A
S

 D
ee

p
 D

iv
e 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2
3

 f
o

r 
al

l 
M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s 

h
el

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 m
in

im
u

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 l

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 

•
 

T
h

e 
M

C
A

S
 d

ee
p

 d
iv

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 c
re

at
in

g
 a

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 o

f 
ea

ch
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it

h
 i

d
en

ti
fy

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

’s
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r,
 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 g
et

s 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

s,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
fl

o
w

s 
to

 G
C

H
P

 t
o

 r
ep

o
rt

 e
v

id
en

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

. 
  
T

h
e 

w
o
rk

fl
o

w
s 

w
er

e 
an

al
y

ze
d

 f
o

r 
b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 c

ar
e 

an
d

 d
at

a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

to
o

l 
to

 d
ev

el
o
p

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s.
  

  G
H

C
P

 p
a

rt
n

er
e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 v

is
it

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

W
C

V
 m

ea
su

re
: 

 

•
 

W
o

rk
ed

 w
it

h
 n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 d

at
a 

so
u

rc
es

 w
it

h
 e

v
id

en
ce

 o
f 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 s

er
v

ic
es

 a
n

d
 s

ta
rt

ed
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 h

ea
lt

h
 r

ec
o

rd
 d

at
a.

 

•
 

W
it

h
 t

h
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f 
G

C
H

P
’s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

at
io

n
s 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

th
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
sp

o
n

so
re

d
 b

ac
k

p
ac

k
s 

an
d

 s
ch

o
o

l 
su

p
p

li
es

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 h

ea
lt

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
at

er
ia

l 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

es
tm

in
st

er
 H

ea
lt

h
 F

ai
r.

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 p
ar

tn
er

ed
 w

it
h

 A
m

ig
o

 B
ab

y
 f

o
r 

a 
F

ac
eb

o
o

k
 L

iv
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

C
M

O
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 b
eg

an
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 W
o

m
an

, 
In

fa
n

ts
, 

an
d

 C
h

il
d
re

n
 (

W
IC

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
o
 s

en
d

 t
ex

t 
m

es
sa

g
es

 t
o

 o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  
T

h
e 

sc
ri

p
ts

 w
er

e 
fi

n
al

iz
ed

 i
n

 2
0
2

3
, 

b
u

t 
d

u
e 

to
 c

o
m

p
et

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
t 

W
IC

, 
th

e 
te

x
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 w

il
l 

b
eg

in
 i

n
 2

0
2

4
. 
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 t
ea

m
 b

eg
an

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

in
g

 a
 m

em
b

er
 s

u
rv

ey
 t

o
 h

el
p

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

•
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 L

u
n

ch
 &

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 M

ay
 1

0
, 

2
0

2
3

, 
fo

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
u
p

d
at

ed
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 g

u
id

el
in

es
, 
H

E
D

IS
®
 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

 C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
/o

r 
u

p
d

a
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 L

u
n

ch
 &

 L
ea

rn
 o

n
 M

ay
 1

0
, 
2

0
2

3
, 
fo

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
u
p

d
at

ed
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
 g

u
id

el
in

es
, 
H

E
D

IS
®

 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

•
 

B
es

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s,
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

, 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 

 

232 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
60

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

M
em

b
er

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

•
 

A
m

ig
o

 B
ab

y
 F

ac
eb

o
o

k
 L

iv
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

C
M

O
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

  

•
 

T
h

e 
W

IC
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
sc

ri
p

t 
w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 r
em

in
d

 t
h

em
 o

f 
th

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 v
is

it
s;

 h
o

w
ev

er
, 

d
u

e 
to

 c
o
m

p
et

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
t 

W
IC

 t
ex

t 

m
es

sa
g

e 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 w

il
l 

b
eg

in
 i

n
 2

0
2
4

. 
 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 m
ai

l 
ca

m
p

ai
g

n
 o

n
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 f
o

r 
K

id
s 

&
 T

ee
n

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

an
d

 c
o
v

er
ed

 s
er

v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 0

 t
o

 2
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e,
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

  

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

w
el

l 
ca

re
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 (
In

-H
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 P

o
in

t-
o

f-
C

a
re

 P
O

C
) 

ch
a

n
g

es
/e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

en
ts

, 
a

s 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

 T
im

e 
P

er
io

d
: 

1
/0

1
/2

3
 -

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e:
  

$
2

5
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 t
o

 T
ar

g
et

, 
W

al
m

ar
t 

o
r 

A
m

az
o

n
 

C
ri

te
r
ia

: 
M

em
b

er
s 

(3
-2

1
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e)

 w
h
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

. 

E
li

g
ib

le
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
: 

7
7

,7
1

2
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o

rm
s 

M
a

il
ed

: 
7

2
,2

6
4
 

 P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

t 
M

em
b

er
s 

fr
o

m
 F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2
3

 W
C

V
 R

a
te

 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

M
em

b
er

s 
F

in
a

l 
M

Y
2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 
M

em
b

er
s 

R
e
w

a
rd

ed
 W

C
V

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
in

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
h

o
 E

a
rn

ed
 a

n
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
 

3
8

,7
3
4
 

1
5

,5
7
5
 

4
0

.2
1

%
 

 In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 M
Y

2
0

2
2

 a
n

d
 M

Y
2

0
2

3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
o

rm
s 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 G

C
H

P
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 

A
w

a
rd

ed
 

M
Y

2
0

2
3

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

 

M
Y

2
0

2
2

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

 

In
-H

o
u

se
 

5
,7

4
9
 

5
,3

4
8
 

3
,6

9
0
 

6
.9

%
 

N
/A

 

P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
a

re
 (

P
O

C
) 

N
/A

 
1

0
,2

2
7
 

N
/A

 
1

3
.1

6
%

 
N

/A
 

C
o

m
b

in
ed

 
5

,7
4

9
 

1
5

,5
7
5
 

3
,6

9
0
 

2
0

.0
9

%
 

3
.1

0
%

 

233 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
61

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

 
T

h
e 

g
ra

p
h

 b
el

o
w

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

tr
en

d
in

g
 o

f 
g

if
t 

ca
rd

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 a
t 

P
O

C
 b

eg
an

 t
o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

tl
y

 i
n

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2
3

 a
s 

m
o

re
 c

li
n

ic
s 

b
eg

an
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
O

C
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 

 

1
0

3
5

1
7

5
2

7
5

3
6

3
3

6
4

5
7

0

1
1

0
7

8
8

5

1
7

2
3

2
0

0
2

2
7

2
8

0

5
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3
M

ay
-2

3
Ju

n
-2

3
Ju

l-
2

3
A

u
g-

2
3

Se
p

-2
3

O
ct

-2
3

N
o

v-
2

3
D

ec
-2

3

PIC Gift Cards Distributed

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

C
lin

ic
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 G

if
t 

C
ar

d
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

t 
al

l P
O

C
 C

lin
ic

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 W

e
ll

-C
ar

e 
V

is
it

s 
In

ce
n

ti
ve

 P
ro

gr
am

 

234 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
62

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

 
 •
 

D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 N
o

-S
h

o
w

 r
at

es
 w

it
h

 P
O

C
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

s:
 

o
 

O
u

r 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

 c
li

n
ic

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ca

lc
u

la
te

d
 t

h
at

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
o

in
t-

o
f-

C
ar

e 
G

if
t 

C
ar

d
 t

h
ey

 s
aw

 a
 3

0
%

 d
ec

r
ea

se
 i

n
 t

h
ei

r 
n

o
-

sh
o

w
 r

a
te

 s
y

st
em

 w
id

e.
  

   

1
5

3

1
0

3

6
2

1
4

3

3
5

6
8

1
6

4

1
1

8

8
4

1
8

5

5
7

8
0

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

1
6

0

1
8

0

2
0

0

W
e

ll 
C

ar
e

 V
is

it
s 

M
o

n
th

ly
 V

is
it

 A
ve

ra
ge

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
e

r 
P

O
C

 G
if

t 
C

ar
d

 
D

e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
at

 M
u

lt
ip

le
 C

lin
ic

s

M
o

n
th

ly
 A

vg
 B

ef
o

re
 P

O
C

 P
ro

gr
am

M
o

n
th

ly
 A

vg
 A

ft
er

 P
O

C
 P

ro
gr

am

235 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
63

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

In
-H

o
u

se
 G

if
t 

C
a

rd
s 

A
w

a
rd

ed
: 

T
a

rg
et

 
W

a
lm

a
rt

 
A

m
a

zo
n

 

2
3

7
0
 

1
4

3
4
 

1
5

4
3
 

 M
Y

2
0

2
3

 W
C

V
 M

ea
su

re
 A

g
e
 S

tr
a

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 

Ag
es

 
3-

9 
10

-1
9 

20
-2

1 
El

ig
ib

le
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
23

69
1 

46
60

3 
11

49
6 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f E
lig

ib
le

 M
em

be
rs

 
28

.9
6%

 
56

.9
7%

 
14

.0
5%

 
 In

-H
o

u
se

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 b

y
 A

g
e 

G
ro

u
p

 

A
g

es
 

 
1

-2
 

3
-9

 
1

0
-1

9
 

2
0

-2
1
 

2
2

-6
5
 

2
0

-2
9
 

3
0

-6
5
 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
 

5
8
 

1
8

6
4
 

3
1

6
5
 

2
2

0
 

2
1
 

2
2

8
 

2
1
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
G

C
’s

 A
w

a
rd

ed
 

 
0

.7
2

%
 

3
7

.8
3

%
 

5
9

.4
0

%
 

4
.1

%
 

0
.3

9
%

 
4

.2
6

%
 

.3
9

%
 

 P
O

C
 M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 b
y

 A
g

e 
G

ro
u

p
 

A
g

e
 

 
1

-2
 

3
-9

 
1

0
-1

9
 

2
0

-2
1
 

2
2

-6
5
 

 

In
ce

n
ti

v
es

 A
w

a
rd

e
d

 
 

7
0
 

3
6

6
4
 

5
5

6
4
 

2
2

9
 

1
5

8
 

 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
G

C
’s

 A
w

a
rd

ed
 

 
0

.7
2

%
 

3
7

.8
3

%
 

5
7

.4
5

%
 

2
.3

6
%

 
1

.6
3

%
 

 

 F
o

rm
 S

o
u

rc
e
: 

C
a

se
 M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
2

5
 

D
ir

e
ct

 M
a

il
 

2
1

1
6
 

W
eb

si
te

 
2

9
9

7
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
el

a
ti

o
n

s 
1

5
4
 

C
D

C
R

 
4

 

C
M

H
 

6
 

V
C

M
C

 
5

 

O
n

si
te

 D
el

iv
er

y
 

4
0
 

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
T

h
e 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
x

tr
em

el
y

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 o

f 
p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s.

  
C

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
ea

r,
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
d
 o

v
er

 5
0

0
%

 a
n

d
 1

0
,0

0
0

 m
o

re
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

s 
w

er
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 t
o
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 e
x
am

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e 
ev

er
, 

th
e 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 

A
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
W

el
l-

C
ar

e 
V

is
it

s 
(W

C
V

) 
ra

te
 m

et
 t

h
e 

M
in

im
u

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 L

ev
el

 (
M

P
L

) 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

W
e 

co
n

si
st

en
tl

y
 h

ea
rd

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

cl
in

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

ab
o
u

t 
th

e 
im

p
o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

P
O

C
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

s 
as

 a
 c

ru
ci

al
 a

n
d

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
st

ra
te

g
y

 i
n

 g
et

ti
n
g

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
ei

r 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 e
x

am
s.

 T
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
ar

e
d

 c
o

u
n

tl
es

s 
st

o
ri

es
 o

f 
p

o
si

ti
v

e 

236 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
64

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

m
em

b
er

 f
ee

d
b

ac
k
 a

n
d

 g
ra

ti
tu

d
e 

st
at

in
g

 t
h

at
 m

em
b

er
s 

ex
p

re
ss

ed
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

n
 g

ro
ce

ri
es

, 
b
ac

k
-t

o
-s

ch
o
o

l 
su

p
p

li
es

 a
n

d
 e

v
en

 h
o

li
d

ay
 g

if
ts

. 
 G

C
H

P
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 t

h
is

 

in
ce

n
ti

v
e 

at
 b

o
th

 I
n

-H
o

u
se

 a
n
d

 P
O

C
. 

 

 H
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

d
at

a 
ta

b
le

s 
ab

o
v
e 

sh
o

w
 t

h
at

 s
o

m
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 w
er

e 
n
o

t 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

3
 –

 2
1

 a
g

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
 g

if
t 

ca
rd

 f
o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 a

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

. 
 P

la
n

s 
to

 

re
m

ed
ia

te
 t

h
is

 i
n

 2
0
2

4
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
tr

ac
k

in
g

 t
h

e 
ag

e 
o
f 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

h
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
fo

rm
 b

y
 a

d
d

in
g

 a
 f

ie
ld

 i
n
 t

h
e 

m
e

m
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

d
at

ab
as

e 
to

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 

p
o

p
u

la
te

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
’s

 a
g

e 
to

 e
n

su
re

 o
n

ly
 a

g
e-

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
m

em
b

er
s 

re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

g
if

t 
ca

rd
. 

 

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

a
w

a
rd

s 
q

u
a

rt
er

ly
. 

 T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

li
n

ic
 s

y
st

em
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 f

o
r 

su
b

m
it

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
v

o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

C
ar

e 
M

em
b

er
 I

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

F
o
rm

s.
  

•
 

Q
1

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

C
o

n
ej

o
 V

al
le

y
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u
p

 

•
 

Q
2

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

L
as

 P
o

sa
s 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

Q
3

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

L
as

 P
o

sa
s 

F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

 

•
 

Q
4

 C
li

n
ic

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
W

in
n

er
: 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

–
 F

il
lm

o
re

 

 C
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
ex

t 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e 
ca

ll
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 c
h

il
d

 /
 a

d
o

le
sc

e
n

t 
p

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

ca
re

 s
cr

ee
n

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 c
lo

se
 g

a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
. 

 M
em

b
er

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
it

h
 C

a
re

N
et

 

•
 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 u
ti

li
ze

d
 C

ar
eN

et
, 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 m

em
b
er

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
v

en
d

o
r,

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 t
h

e 
w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

 t
o
 c

lo
se

 c
ar

e 
g

ap
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

W
3

0
 

m
ea

su
re

. 
 T

h
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 s
cr

ip
ts

 t
h

at
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 m

em
b

er
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

b
y

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 t
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

o
f 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 t
h

e 
$

2
5

 w
el

l-
ch

il
d

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 m

em
b

er
’s

 p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
. 

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

 w
as

 d
ev

el
o
p

ed
 t

o
 l

au
n

ch
 

th
e 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
4

th
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

2
3

. 
  

•
 

  
O

u
tc

o
m

e 
st

at
s:

 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

M
em

b
er

s 
C

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 

4
2

,2
0
8
 

7
,7

5
8
 

3
3

0
0
 

  L
a

u
n

ch
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

Q
IP

P
) 

th
a
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 W

C
V

. 

 T
h

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
P

o
o

l 
an

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Q

IP
P

) 
w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

W
C

V
 m

ea
su

re
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 m

o
n

th
ly

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 

M
C

A
S

/H
E

D
IS

®
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

d
 t

ra
ck

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 W

C
V

 w
as

 a
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 Q
IP

P
 c

o
re

 m
ea

su
re

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 

W
C

V
 r

at
e
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
re

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

s 
th

at
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
Q

IP
P

. 
 

 

C
li

n
ic

 S
y

st
em

 
M

Y
 2

0
2

2
 W

C
V

 R
a

te
 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 W
C

V
 R

a
te

 
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l 

 
3

7
.0

8
 

5
0

.0
5

 
+

1
2

.9
7

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

y
st

em
 

4
3

.0
6

 
4

9
.0

3
 

+
5

.9
7

 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

g
en

cy
 

4
1

.7
5

 
4

9
.1

1
 

+
7

.3
6

 

237 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
65

 
 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 V
is

it
s 

    W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 S

W
O

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
P

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

 T
h

is
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n

 i
s 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 Q

IH
E

T
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 u

n
d

er
 #

2
7

 “
Q

u
al

it
y

 /
 D

H
C

S
 2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

”.
  

 

 
 

238 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
66

 
 2

9
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 

S
W

O
T

 

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
th

e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
ee

t 

o
r 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

M
P

L
 (

5
0

th
 

p
er

ce
n

ti
le

) 
: 

4
. 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 

F
ir

st
 3

0
 M

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

L
if

e 
 

5
. 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

ar
e 

V
is

it
s 

 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

en
g

th
s,

 W
ea

k
n

es
se

s,
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s,
 T

h
re

at
s 

(S
W

O
T

) 
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

su
b

m
it

 u
p

d
at

es
 a

s 
in

st
ru

ct
ed

 b
y

 

D
H

C
S

. 

1
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
W

O
T

 A
n

al
y

si
s 

 

2
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
W

O
T

 S
tr

at
eg

y
  

3
. 

F
ir

st
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 U
p

d
at

e 

4
. 

S
ec

o
n

d
 P

ro
g
re

ss
 U

p
d

at
e
 

 

    

1
. 

1
1

/0
9

/2
2
 

2
. 

0
2

/1
3

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
5

/3
0

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
I 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

1
 S

W
O

T
 A

n
al

y
si

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

 

o
 

S
W

O
T

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

 

•
 

Q
2

: 

o
 

F
ir

st
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 U
p

d
at

e 
–

 

se
n

t 
to

 D
H

C
S

. 

•
 

Q
3

: 

o
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 P

ro
g
re

ss
 U

p
d

at
e
- 

se
n

t 
D

H
C

S
. 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

cl
u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2
3
 b

u
t 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
W

3
0

 

an
d

 W
C

V
 r

at
es

. 
 

              

239 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
67

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

St
ra

te
gy

 1
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
 

In
cr

e
as

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

lo
w

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g 
an

d
/o

r 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
n

g 
in

 W
e

ll 
C

h
ild

 
(W

3
0

/W
C

V
) 

Q
I a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
e

al
th

 P
la

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

1
/2

/2
0

2
3

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 

A
ct

io
n

 It
e

m
s 

 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

1
. 

M
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 5

 lo
w

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

cl
in

ic
s 

an
d

 o
n

e
 

h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

cl
in

ic
 t

o
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
, 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g 
b

ar
ri

e
rs

 f
o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s,

 s
h

ar
e

 b
e

st
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s,

 a
n

d
 s

e
t 

u
p

 o
n

-
go

in
g 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

o
f 

p
ro

ce
ss

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

1
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

:3
 o

u
t 

o
f 

5
 

cl
in

ic
s 

w
ill

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 p
u

tt
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 W

C
V

/W
3

0
 a

n
d

 
e

st
ab

lis
h

 a
n

 o
n

go
in

g 
m

e
e

ti
n

g 
ca

d
e

n
ce

. 

 

Th
ro

u
gh

 o
u

r 
Q

I C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

gs
, m

e
m

b
e

r 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 a

n
d

 V
al

u
e

 B
as

e
d

 P
ay

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 o
u

r 
H

e
al

th
 S

ys
te

m
s 

h
av

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 c
h

an
ge

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 in

cr
e

as
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
ve

ra
ll 

p
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 f

o
r 

W
e

ll 
C

ar
e

 v
is

it
s.

  
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

e
al

th
 C

ar
e

 A
ge

n
cy

 (
V

C
H

C
A

) 
h

as
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 G

C
H

P
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 d

at
a 

is
su

e
s 

an
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
 d

is
cr

e
p

an
ci

e
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 im
p

ro
ve

 
W

e
ll 

C
ar

e
 r

at
e

s.
 V

C
H

C
A

 is
 a

ls
o

 e
xp

an
d

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

y 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 c

lin
ic

s,
 a

ft
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
cl

in
ic

s,
 a

n
d

 d
e

d
ic

at
e

d
 w

e
ll 

ca
re

 
d

ay
s.

 T
h

e
y 

a
ls

o
 p

la
n

 t
o

 h
ir

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 y

e
ar

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 p

at
ie

n
t 

ac
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 a
re

 in
ce

n
ti

vi
zi

n
g 

re
ta

in
in

g 
th

e
ir

 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

st
af

f.
   

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
e

m
o

ri
al

 H
e

al
th

 (
C

M
H

) 
is

 h
av

in
g 

re
so

u
rc

e
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 a
n

d
 is

 f
o

cu
si

n
g 

o
n

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
ze

 w
e

ll 
ca

re
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

 
D

ig
n

it
y 

H
e

al
th

 (
D

H
M

G
) 

is
 f

o
cu

si
n

g 
o

n
 W

e
ll 

C
ar

e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 le
ve

ra
gi

n
g 

th
e

ir
 t

e
xt

 m
e

ss
ag

in
g 

sy
st

e
m

. 
 

C
lin

ic
a

s 
D

e
l C

am
in

o
 R

e
al

 (
C

D
C

R
) 

d
is

co
ve

re
d

 t
h

e
y 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

co
d

in
g 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
ly

 f
o

r 
w

e
ll 

ca
re

 v
is

it
s,

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
 f

o
r 

0
-1

5
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

ag
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y 
ar

e
 w

o
rk

in
g 

o
n

 r
em

e
d

ia
ti

n
g 

to
 e

n
su

re
 d

at
a 

ac
cu

ra
cy

. C
D

C
R

 is
 a

ls
o

 e
xp

an
d

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 v

ia
 S

at
u

rd
ay

 c
lin

ic
s 

to
 o

u
r 

m
e

m
b

er
s 

an
d

 
ga

p
 c

lin
ic

 d
ay

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 im

p
ro

ve
 w

e
ll 

ca
re

 a
cc

e
ss

. 

2
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
 v

ir
tu

al
 o

r 
in

-
p

e
rs

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g 
to

 1
0

 lo
w

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 o
n

 
b

e
st

 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

s/
ti

p
s/

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

W
C

V
/W

3
0

. 

G
C

H
P

 Q
I t

e
am

 h
o

st
e

d
 a

 v
ir

tu
al

 W
e

ll 
C

h
ild

 V
is

it
 (

W
C

V
) 

Lu
n

ch
 &

 L
e

ar
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
, c

lin
ic

 s
ta

ff
, a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

e
am

s 
o

n
 M

ay
 1

0
,2

0
2

3
 

w
it

h
 a

n
 a

tt
e

n
d

an
ce

 o
f 

2
0

0
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s.

 T
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g 

w
as

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 e
xp

an
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 o

n
 w

e
ll 

ca
re

 v
is

it
s,

 H
ED

IS
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 

an
d

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

s.
 A

 p
o

st
 t

ra
in

in
g 

su
rv

e
y 

w
a

s 
se

n
t 

to
 a

ll 
at

te
n

d
e

e
s,

 w
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

3
5

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
b

ac
k.

 T
h

e
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

q
u

e
st

io
n

 
an

d
/o

r 
co

n
ce

rn
 w

as
 r

e
ga

rd
in

g 
G

C
H

P
’s

 W
C

V
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

. M
o

st
 s

u
rv

e
y 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 s
ai

d
 t

h
e

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
an

gi
n

g
 h

o
w

 W
C

V
 

ar
e

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 u

ti
liz

in
g 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

 g
ai

n
e

d
 r

e
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

. 
 

 

240 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
68

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

  St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 1
/2

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

5
0

%
 o

f 
at

te
n

d
e

e
s 

w
ill

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p
 s

u
rv

e
y 

u
p

o
n

 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 c
h

an
ge

s 
w

it
h

in
 

cl
in

ic
 w

o
rk

fl
o

w
. 

Th
is

 t
ra

in
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
n

n
u

al
ly

 a
n

d
 o

n
 a

 a
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 b
as

is
 t

ar
ge

ti
n

g 
lo

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g 

h
e

al
th

 s
ys

te
m

s/
cl

in
ic

s-
 G

C
H

P
 w

ill
 a

ct
 o

n
 a

n
y 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fe

e
d

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 L

u
n

ch
 &

 L
e

ar
n

 s
e

ss
io

n
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

. 

3
. 

P
ar

tn
e

r 
w

it
h

 5
 c

lin
ic

s 
o

n
 

W
C

V
 P

O
C

 (
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
ca

re
) 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
. 

 St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
1

/2
/2

0
2

3
 

 Sh
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

: 
se

e
 a

 3
%

 
in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 W

C
V

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 
2

0
2

3
 v

s.
 2

0
2

2
 a

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g 
cl

in
ic

s.
 

G
C

H
P

 h
as

 e
xp

an
d

e
d

 o
u

r 
W

e
ll 

C
ar

e
 V

is
it

 p
o

in
t-

o
f-

ca
re

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
1

9
 c

lin
ic

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

ar
. T

h
e

re
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 a

 h
u

ge
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

in
t-

o
f-

 c
ar

e
 m

em
b

e
r 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
 p

ro
gr

am
 h

e
lp

in
g 

w
it

h
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s 
w

it
h

 c
lin

ic
s,

 a
d

d
re

ss
in

g 
b

ar
ri

e
rs

, a
n

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
u

tr
e

ac
h

.  
Th

e
 c

lin
ic

s 
h

av
e

 g
iv

e
n

 o
u

t 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

1
,0

7
2

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

as
 o

f 
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
2

3
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

 p
ro

gr
am

. O
n

e
 la

rg
e

 c
lin

ic
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g 
th

e
 p

o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
in

ce
n

ti
ve

 s
aw

 a
 

d
e

cr
e

as
e

 in
 n

o
-s

h
o

w
s 

b
y 

7
.8

1
%

 s
in

ce
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g 

th
e

 p
ro

gr
am

. I
n

 A
u

gu
st

, s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
, o

u
r 

H
e

al
th

 S
ys

te
m

s 
e

xp
an

d
e

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 S

at
u

rd
ay

 C
lin

ic
s 

an
d

 W
e

ll 
C

ar
e

 D
a

ys
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g 

to
 a

 h
u

ge
 in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
o

f 
gi

ft
 c

ar
d

s.
 

 
 

241 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
69

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

 O
ve

ra
ll,

 G
C

H
P

 is
 s

e
e

in
g 

a 
ra

te
 in

cr
e

as
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 W

3
0

 m
e

as
u

re
s 

w
it

h
 s

lig
h

t 
d

e
cl

in
e

 in
 W

C
V

 r
at

e
s 

w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

ar
in

g 
Se

p
te

m
b

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
m

e
n

t 
Y

e
ar

 2
0

2
2

 t
o

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

M
e

as
u

re
m

en
t 

Y
e

ar
 2

0
2

3
 r

at
e

s,
 s

e
e

 b
e

lo
w

: 
  

Se
p

t 
M

Y
2

2
 

Se
p

t 
M

Y
2

3
 

D
e

lt
a 

R
at

e
 

W
C

V
 

2
3

.8
8

 
2

3
.7

7
 

-0
.1

1
 

W
3

0
-1

5
 1

7
.9

8
 

3
5

.5
7

 
1

7
.5

9
 

W
3

0
-3

0
 6

0
.8

4
 

6
6

.8
6

 
6

.0
2

 

St
ra

te
gy

 2
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

In
cr

e
as

in
g 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

an
d

/o
r 

p
ar

e
n

t/
gu

ar
d

ia
n

 a
w

ar
en

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l W

e
ll 

C
h

ild
 

V
is

it
s 

(W
3

0
 &

 W
C

V
).

 
 

1
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 

A
ct

io
n

 It
e

m
s 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 
 

1
. 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 4

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
e

n
ga

ge
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

gi
e

s 
fo

r 
W

C
V

/W
3

0
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 (
e

.g
. 

C
H

W
, s

o
ci

a
l m

e
d

ia
, m

e
m

b
e

r 
p

o
rt

al
, t

e
xt

 m
e

ss
ag

e
s,

 
e

m
ai

ls
, l

iv
e

 o
u

tb
o

u
n

d
 c

al
ls

, 
ra

d
io

).
 

 St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

h
av

e
 a

 
p

la
n

 o
f 

ac
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

lin
e

 o
n

 
e

xe
cu

ti
n

g 
o

n
 2

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
er

 
o

u
tr

e
ac

h
 s

tr
at

e
gi

e
s.

 

G
C

H
P

 la
u

n
ch

e
d

 o
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

a
l p

re
se

n
ce

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
ci

al
 m

e
d

ia
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 In
st

ag
ra

m
 in

 J
u

ly
. G

C
H

P
 is

 in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

e
st

ab
lis

h
in

g 
a 

co
n

te
n

t 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

si
n

g 
th

e
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 t
o

 r
e

ac
h

 m
em

b
e

rs
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

w
e

ll 
ca

re
 v

is
it

s.
  

 G
C

H
P

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
si

n
g 

o
u

r 
co

n
tr

ac
te

d
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
u

tr
e

ac
h

 v
e

n
d

o
r 

to
 o

u
tr

e
ac

h
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 g
ap

s 
fo

r 
W

C
V

 v
ia

 p
h

o
n

e
. T

e
xt

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

C
H

W
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

p
o

rt
al

 a
re

 s
ti

ll 
in

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

2
. 

P
ro

m
o

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
an

d
/o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

to
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
W

C
V

/W
3

0
 

e
lig

ib
le

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 

D
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
n

g 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

th
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
/l

an
gu

ag
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 c
ar

d
s 

w
e

re
 f

in
al

iz
e

d
 in

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e

 s
h

ar
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 v

ia
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
, c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
e

ve
n

ts
, a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
u

tr
e

ac
h

. 

242 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
70

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e

 w
it

h
 m

em
b

e
rs

 o
n

 
av

ai
la

b
le

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

/r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
(e

.g
. t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

, l
an

gu
ag

e
, 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 f

am
ily

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
sl

o
ts

, a
ft

e
r 

h
o

u
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

).
 

 

    

St
ra

te
gy

 3
 

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

 
A

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

d
 D

at
e

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

243 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
71

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

In
cr

e
as

e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

an
d

 
le

ve
ra

ge
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
it

h
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y-
b

as
e

d
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 w
it

h
in

 G
C

H
P

 
in

te
rn

al
 d

e
p

ar
tm

en
ts

. 

1
/2

/2
0

2
3

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 

A
ct

io
n

 It
e

m
s 

 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

1
. 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 3
 C

B
O

s 
to

 
e

xp
lo

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
s 

fo
r 

en
ga

gi
n

g 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
at

 w
e

 
co

m
m

o
n

ly
 s

e
rv

e
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

's
 m

e
as

u
re

s/
ca

re
. 

 St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

e
st

ab
lis

h
 

at
 le

as
t 

2
 n

e
xt

 s
te

p
s 

in
 m

o
re

 
e

n
ga

ge
m

e
n

t 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

an
d

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
e

 a
ct

io
n

ab
le

 
it

e
m

 f
o

r 
e

n
ga

gi
n

g 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 

G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I t
e

am
 h

as
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 W

IC
’s

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

an
d

 h
av

e
 a

gr
e

ed
 t

o
 p

ar
tn

e
r 

to
 u

se
 W

IC
’s

 t
e

xt
 m

es
sa

gi
n

g 
sy

st
em

 t
o

 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 e
d

u
ca

te
 o

n
 w

el
l c

ar
e

 v
is

it
s,

 t
h

e
 n

ex
t 

st
e

p
 is

 p
en

d
in

g 
u

p
d

at
e

d
 M

O
U

 la
n

gu
ag

e 
to

 m
o

ve
 f

o
rw

ar
d

 w
it

h
 

th
is

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
.  

G
C

H
P

’s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
R

el
at

io
n

s 
te

am
 is

 f
ac

ili
ta

ti
n

g 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 O
xn

ar
d

 a
n

d
 P

le
as

an
t 

V
al

le
y 

sc
h

o
o

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
 t

o
 e

n
ga

ge
 

w
it

h
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 v
ia

 P
e

ac
h

 J
ar

 (
sc

h
o

o
l p

o
rt

al
) 

fo
r 

w
el

l c
ar

e
 v

is
it

s.
 T

h
is

 s
tr

at
e

gy
 is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

en
d

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 
b

u
d

ge
t 

ap
p

ro
va

l f
o

r 
fe

es
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 t
o

 p
o

st
 o

n
 P

e
ac

h
 J

ar
. 

2
. 

In
vo

lv
e

 5
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

p
ar

tn
e

rs
 in

 
h

o
st

in
g/

sp
o

n
so

ri
n

g 
a 

h
e

al
th

 f
ai

r 
e

ve
n

t 
to

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

p
u

rp
o

se
, o

u
tr

e
ac

h
, s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
. 

 St
ar

t 
D

at
e

: 
1

/1
3

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

to
 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

 p
la

n
 o

f 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
to

 

G
C

H
P

 s
p

o
n

so
re

d
 2

0
0

 b
ac

kp
ac

ks
 a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

l s
u

p
p

lie
s 

b
e

tw
ee

n
 t

w
o

 W
e

st
m

in
st

e
r 

h
e

al
th

 f
ai

r 
e

ve
n

ts
 o

n
 A

u
gu

st
 9

 (
Th

o
u

sa
n

d
 O

ak
s)

 a
n

d
 

A
u

gu
st

 1
5

 (
O

xn
ar

d
) 

in
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
w

e
ll 

ca
re

 v
is

it
s.

 T
h

e
 e

ve
n

t 
w

as
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. G

C
H

P
 a

ls
o

 h
ad

 H
e

al
th

 N
av

ig
at

o
rs

 a
t 

th
e

 e
ve

n
ts

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
w

e
ll 

ca
re

 a
n

d
/o

r 
th

e
ir

 G
C

H
P

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

244 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
72

 
 

2
0

2
2
-2

0
2

3
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 S
W

O
T

 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
 in

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
h

e
al

th
 f

ai
r.

 

3
. 

M
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 5

 k
e

y 
G

C
H

P
 

in
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
m

o
n

th
ly

 t
o

 le
ve

ra
ge

 a
n

d
/o

r 
co

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
ar

o
u

n
d

 W
C

V
/W

3
0

. 
 St

ar
t 

D
at

e
: 

1
/2

/2
0

2
3

 
 Sh

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

in
cr

e
as

e
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 
co

h
e

si
ve

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
W

C
V

/W
3

0
. 

 G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 t

e
am

s 
ar

e
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

n
g 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 s
u

rv
ey

 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

it
h

 w
e

ll 
ch

ild
 v

is
it

 g
ap

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 b

ar
ri

e
rs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

an
ta

 P
au

la
 r

e
gi

o
n

, t
h

is
 r

e
gi

o
n

 h
as

 a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 w

e
 w

an
t 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y 
b

ar
ri

e
r(

s)
 t

h
e

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 m

ay
 b

e
 f

ac
in

g 
in

 a
tt

e
n

d
in

g 
th

e
ir

 w
e

ll 
ca

re
 v

is
it

s.
 S

u
rv

e
y 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 in
ce

n
ti

vi
ze

d
 a

n
d

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

p
ro

ce
ss

 w
it

h
 D

H
C

S.
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I a
n

d
 P

ro
vi

d
e

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

te
am

s 
ar

e 
p

ar
tn

e
ri

n
g 

to
 e

d
u

ca
te

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 o
n

 G
C

H
P

’s
 w

e
ll 

ch
ild

 v
is

it
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

gu
id

e
lin

e
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 la

n
gu

ag
e

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

go
in

g 
b

as
is

. 
 

G
C

H
P

’s
 Q

I a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s 

te
am

s 
ar

e
 w

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 A

m
ig

o
 B

ab
y,

 a
 lo

ca
l C

B
O

, t
o

 h
o

ld
 a

 F
ac

e
b

o
o

k 
Li

ve
 e

ve
n

t 
fe

at
u

ri
n

g 
G

C
H

P
’s

 
C

h
ie

f 
M

e
d

ic
al

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
an

d
 H

e
al

th
 N

av
ig

at
o

rs
. C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

th
e

 s
cr

ip
t 

is
 in

 t
h

e
 G

C
H

P
 a

p
p

ro
va

l p
ro

ce
ss

, t
h

e
 e

ve
n

t 
is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
O

ct
o

b
er

 
2

0
2

3
. 

  
 

 
 

245 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
73

 
 3

0
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

 2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
3

 C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 (
W

C
V

) 
P

IP
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 P
IP

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 

W
C

V
 P

IP
 

B
y

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1
, 

2
0
2

2
, 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

ad
o

le
sc

en
t 

w
el

l 
ca

re
 e

x
am

s 

am
o

n
g

 1
2

 t
o
 1

7
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

 

m
em

b
er

s 
as

si
g

n
ed

 t
o

 C
M

H
 

C
en

te
rs

 f
o

r 
F

am
il

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 

A
ir

p
o

rt
 M

ar
in

a 
C

li
n

ic
, 

fr
o

m
 

3
7

.7
8

%
 t

o
 5

0
.0

0
%

. 

T
w

o
-y

ea
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

 (
P

IP
):

 h
ea

lt
h

 p
la

n
/c

li
n

ic
 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 G

C
H

P
’s

 Q
u

al
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
an

d
 C

M
H

 

C
F

H
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 M
ar

in
a 

C
li

n
ic

. 
 

•
 

S
u

b
m

it
 M

o
d

u
le

s 
as

 d
ir

ec
te

d
 b

y
 

D
H

C
S

/H
S

A
G

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

. 

•
 

R
ep

o
rt

 u
p

d
at

es
/r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 Q

IC
 

0
4

/2
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
II

 
A

n
n

u
al

 G
o

al
 M

et
: 

Y
es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

B
eg

an
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
 a

n
al

y
si

s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 M

o
d

u
le

 4
. 
  

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 T

h
e 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 

P
IP

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 e

v
al

u
at

e 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 a
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 

ex
am

s 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 s
o

ci
al

 

m
ed

ia
 c

am
p

ai
g
n

s,
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 (

e.
g

.,
 E

H
R

 

d
at

a)
 l

au
n

ch
 a

 p
ro

v
id

er
 v

al
u

e
-

b
as

ed
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 

en
h

an
ce

 d
at

a 
v

al
id

at
io

n
. 
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

P
IP

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

: 
 

W
e 

p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
’s

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

 r
at

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 (

ag
e 

1
2

-1
7

) 
w

o
u

ld
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 t
o
 5

0
.0

%
 b

y
 1

2
/3

1
/2

2
. 
 W

h
il

e 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 g
o

al
 w

as
 n

o
t 

ac
h

ie
v

ed
, 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
’s

 r
at

e 
d

id
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 1
0

.1
7
%

 p
o

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 3

7
.7

8
%

 (
2

0
2

0
 b

as
el

in
e 

ra
te

) 
to

 4
7

.9
5

%
 (

2
0

2
2

 r
e-

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
ra

te
),

 n
ea

rl
y
 r

ea
ch

in
g

 t
h

e 
ta

rg
et

 g
o

al
 o

f 
5

0
.0

%
. 

  

 T
h

e 
d

at
a 

in
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

, 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

F
is

h
er

’s
 e

x
ac

t 
te

st
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ar

e 
th

e 
2

0
2
0

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

(M
Y

) 
b

as
el

in
e 

ra
te

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

2
0
2

2
 M

Y
 r

e-
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

ra
te

, 
th

e 
W

C
V

 

ra
te

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 w

as
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

al
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t.
  

 

246 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
74

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 P
IP

 

 
 In

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 T
es

ti
n

g
 C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
s:

 

P
D

S
A

 1
 (

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
):

  
W

h
il

e 
th

e 
1
0

.1
7

%
-p

o
in

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
’s

 W
C

V
 r

at
e 

w
as

 a
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

al
ly

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
in

cr
ea

se
, 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 d
at

a 
in

 P
D

S
A

 1
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

d
ir

ec
tl

y
 l

in
k

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ra
te

 i
n

cr
ea

se
. 

 T
h

e 
d

at
a 

in
 P

D
S

A
 1

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 r

at
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ap
p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 f

lu
ct

u
at

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
1

6
-m

o
n

th
 s

tu
d

y
. 
 T

h
er

e 
w

er
e 

so
m

e 
cl

u
st

er
s 

o
f 

u
p

w
ar

d
 t

re
n

d
in

g
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

tu
m

n
 m

o
n

th
s,

 b
u

t 
th

is
 i

s 
a 

re
cu

rr
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 s

ee
n
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d
 w

h
en

 m
o

re
 a

d
o

le
sc

en
ts

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 b
ac

k
-t

o
-s

ch
o
o

l 
w

el
l-

ca
re

 e
x

am
s.

  

W
e 

al
so

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

at
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
2
2

 b
o

th
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

n
d
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 m
an

y
 c

am
p

ai
g

n
s 

to
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

s 
th

at
 p

ar
en

ts
/g

u
ar

d
ia

n
s 

h
ad

 

d
ef

er
re

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

an
d

em
ic

, 
so

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

’s
 W

C
V

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

at
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

 l
au

n
ch

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
. 

  
 

P
D

S
A

 2
 (

A
u

d
it

 M
o

n
th

ly
 G

a
p

 R
e
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

a
ta

 D
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
):

  
T

h
e 

d
at

a 
au

d
it

 h
ad

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

an
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 i

m
p

ac
t 

b
y

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f 

th
e 

m
o
n

th
ly

 r
at

e 
an

d
 g

ap
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
is

su
es

 w
er

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
n
d

 c
o

rr
ec

te
d

. 

 S
p

re
a

d
 o

f 
S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l 

In
te

r
v

e
n

ti
o

n
s:

 

P
D

S
A

 1
 (

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
):

  
T

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
ey

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

te
x

t 
m

o
d

al
it

y
 t

o
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 t
h

ei
r 

as
si

g
n

ed
 p

at
ie

n
ts

. 
 S

in
ce

 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 i
s 

re
so

u
rc

e 
in

te
n

si
v

e 
an

d
 p

at
ie

n
ts

 s
h

o
w

ed
 m

o
re

 e
n
g

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
ex

t 
m

es
sa

g
es

, 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

 i
s 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 e
x
p

an
d

 t
ex

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 f
o

cu
se

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 

o
n

 t
ar

g
et

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
to

 a
 s

y
st

em
-w

id
e 

m
o

d
al

it
y

 f
o

r 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

in
g

 t
o

 a
ll

 t
h

ei
r 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 t

o
 h

el
p

 c
lo

se
 c

ar
e 

g
ap

s.
  

  

 P
D

S
A

 2
 (

A
u

d
it

 M
o

n
th

ly
 G

a
p

 R
e
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

a
ta

 D
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
):

  
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

o
n
g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 v

al
id

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
at

e 
an

d
 g

ap
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 G

C
H

P
 i

s 
al

so
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

n
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

in
g

 t
h

e 
b
u

il
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 d
at

a 
ta

b
le

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
v

en
d
o

r 
to

 G
C

H
P

 a
n

al
y

st
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
g

iv
e
 G

C
H

P
 m

o
re

 o
v

er
si

g
h

t 
an

d
 

co
n

tr
o

l 
o
f 

th
e 

d
at

a.
 T

h
is

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
h

el
p

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 f

o
r 

al
l 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
G

C
H

P
 r

ep
o

rt
s.

  

 C
h

a
ll

en
g

es
: 

P
D

S
A

 1
 (

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
):

  
 

•
 

O
n

e 
p

ri
m

ar
y

 c
ar

e 
p

ed
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

 i
s 

as
si

g
n

ed
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
li

n
ic

 t
o

 p
er

fo
rm

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

s 
w

h
ic

h
 l

im
it

s 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
el

l-
ca

re
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 t

h
at

 c
an

 b
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 d
ai

ly
. 
  

•
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

 t
es

ti
n

g
, 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 t
h

at
 d

u
e 

to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
, 

th
ey

 h
ad

 t
o

 p
o

st
p

o
n

e 
p

la
n

s 
to

 e
x

p
an

d
 t

h
ei

r 
cl

in
ic

 s
p

ac
e.

  
T

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 r

ec
o

g
n

iz
ed

 t
h

at
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
ch

al
le

n
g

es
 t

o
 s

ch
ed

u
li

n
g

 m
o

re
 o

ff
ic

e 
v

is
it

s 
w

as
 t

h
e 

w
as

 l
im

it
ed

 c
li

n
ic

 s
p

ac
e 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 l

im
it

ed
 r

ec
ru

it
in

g
 m

o
re

 p
ed

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
s 

o
r 

m
id

-l
ev

el
 c

li
n

ic
ia

n
s.

  

•
 

T
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 c
an

n
o

t 
ex

te
n
d

 c
li

n
ic

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e 
w

ee
k
n

ig
h

ts
 o

r 
w

ee
k

en
d

s 
d

u
e 

to
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
h

al
le

n
g

es
. 

•
 

S
in

ce
 t

h
er

e 
w

as
 v

er
y

 l
it

tl
e 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

, 
w

e 
w

er
e 

n
o

t 
ab

le
 t

o
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

fe
ed

b
ac

k
 f

ro
m

 p
ar

en
ts

/g
u

ar
d

ia
n

s 
o
n

 a
n
y

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
ch

ed
u

li
n

g
 t

h
e 

ex
am

s.
  

F
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

w
e 

d
o

n
’t

 k
n

o
w

 i
f 

p
ar

en
ts

 t
ri

ed
 t

o
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

 a
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t,
 b

u
t 

th
er

e 
w

as
 n

o
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y

. 
 

247 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
75

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 P
IP

 

P
D

S
A

 2
 (

A
u

d
it

 M
o

n
th

ly
 G

a
p

 R
e
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

a
ta

 D
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
):

  
 

•
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

P
IP

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
a 

b
re

ak
 i

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 t

ax
o

n
o

m
y

 m
ap

p
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

v
en

d
o

r’
s 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 s

y
st

em
 c

au
se

d
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
’s

 W
C

V
 r

at
e 

to
 b

e 
in

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 r

ep
o
rt

ed
 f

o
r 

u
p

 

to
 1

1
 m

o
n

th
s 

m
ak

in
g

 i
t 

d
if

fi
cu

lt
 t

o
 t

re
n

d
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 r

at
es

 a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

. 
 T

h
e 

ra
te

 d
ec

li
n

e 
w

as
 o

b
se

rv
ed

 i
n

 J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
2
2

, 
b
u

t 
d
u

e 
to

 a
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
Q

I 
st

af
f 

an
d

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 t

h
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
au

d
it

 h
ad

 t
o

 b
e 

d
ef

er
re

d
 u

n
ti

l 
Ju

n
e 

2
0
2

2
. 
  

 

 L
es

so
n

s 
L

ea
rn

e
d

: 

P
D

S
A

 1
 (

W
el

l-
C

a
re

 M
em

b
er

 I
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
):

  
 

•
 

P
D

S
A

 1
 G

ra
p

h
 1

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 i

n
 2

0
2
1

 a
n
d

 2
0
2

2
 w

el
l-

ca
re

 e
x
am

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 b
et

w
ee

n
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 t

o
 N

o
v

em
b

er
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

in
ci

d
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

b
ac

k
-t

o
-s

ch
o

o
l 

p
er

io
d

, 
w

h
en

 

ad
o

le
sc

en
ts

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 a

p
p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

ex
am

s 
an

d
 i

m
m

u
n

iz
at

io
n

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

sc
h
o

o
l.

  
T

h
is

 p
er

io
d
 m

ay
 b

e 
an

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
y

 f
o

r 
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 

an
d

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

s 
w

it
h

 p
ar

en
ts

/g
u

ar
d

ia
n

s 
an

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
 t

o
 a

ll
o
ca

te
 m

o
re

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 o

r 
ex

te
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e 
h
o

u
rs

 (
e.

g
.,

 e
v

en
in

g
s 

an
d

 w
e

ek
en

d
s)

 t
o
 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 m

o
re

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

s.
  

•
 

P
D

S
A

 1
 G

ra
p

h
 2

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 a

d
d

in
g

 t
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o

 t
h
e 

m
o

n
th

ly
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g

es
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
2

2
, 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
2

2
 a

n
d

 J
u

n
e 

2
0

2
2
 d

id
 n

o
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 

ex
am

s 
in

d
ic

at
in

g
 t

h
at

 t
el

ep
h

o
n
e 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 d

id
 n

o
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

en
t/

g
u

ar
d

ia
n
 r

es
p

o
n

si
v

en
es

s 
o

r 
en

g
ag

e
m

en
t.

 S
en

d
in

g
 t

ex
t 

m
es

sa
g

es
 w

as
 a

ls
o

 m
o

re
 m

an
ag

ea
b

le
 a

n
d

 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
cl

in
ic

 s
y

st
em

. 
 

•
 

P
D

S
A

 1
 G

ra
p

h
 3

 s
h

o
w

s 
w

e 
st

ar
te

d
 t

ra
ck

in
g

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

ti
m

es
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
en

 m
o

st
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

. 
W

e 
as

su
m

ed
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
af

te
rn

o
o

n
s 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

ad
o

le
sc

en
t 

w
as

 o
u

t 
o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ar
en

t/
g

u
ar

d
ia

n
 w

as
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
, 

b
u

t 
w

e 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
at

 m
o

st
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 9

am
 t

o
1

0
am

 a
n

d
 1

p
m

 t
o

 2
p

m
. 

 T
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 m
an

ag
er

 e
x

p
la

in
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 w
as

 m
o

st
ly

 d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
p

ed
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

’s
 a

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
d

u
e 

to
 p

at
ie

n
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
ce

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

fu
rt

h
er

 s
u
b

st
an

ti
at

es
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
 t

o
 h

av
e 

m
o

re
 p

ed
ia

tr
ic

ia
n

s 
o

r 
m

id
-l

ev
el

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 h

el
p

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y

. 
  

 P
D

S
A

 2
 (

A
u

d
it

 M
o

n
th

ly
 G

a
p

 R
e
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

a
ta

 D
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
):

  
 

•
 

T
h

er
e 

w
er

e 
n
o

 i
ss

u
es

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
’s

 c
la

im
s 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
. 

T
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 i
s 

su
b

m
it

ti
n

g
 c

la
im

s 
ti

m
el

y
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
o

d
es

 f
o
r 

b
il

li
n

g
. 

 T
h

e 

cl
in

ic
ia

n
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 d
o

cu
m

en
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
ex

am
s 

co
m

p
le

te
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e 
cl

in
ic

 n
o

te
s 

an
d

 s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
em

 t
im

el
y

 w
h

ic
h

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
s 

th
e 

as
si

g
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
d

es
 a

n
d

 t
im

el
y

 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
cl

ai
m

s.
  

•
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 v

al
id

at
io

n
 o

f 
d

at
a 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 m
o

n
th

ly
 i

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

at
e 

an
d

 g
ap

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 f
o

r 
b
o

th
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 p
la

n
’s

 t
re

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

th
e 

cl
in

ic
s 

th
e 

co
n

fi
d

en
ce

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
G

C
H

P
 g

en
er

at
es

 a
re

a 
ac

cu
ra

te
. 

 

 S
u

st
a

in
a

b
il

it
y

  

S
u

st
ai

n
in

g
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
o
ft

en
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 m
u

lt
i-

p
ro

n
g

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
es

cr
ib

e 
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
’s

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 b

o
th

 s
u

st
ai

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

W
C

V
 

ra
te

: •
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 a

 n
ew

 t
ex

t 
v

en
d
o

r 
to

 r
es

u
m

e 
w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

p
ai

g
n

s.
 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
th

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 b
ir

th
d

ay
 l

et
te

r 
an

d
 w

el
l-

ch
il

d
 e

x
am

 m
em

b
er

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
m

ai
li

n
g

 t
h

at
 w

as
 l

au
n

ch
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

. 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

n
ew

 t
y

p
es

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 m

o
d

al
it

ie
s 

to
 h

el
p

 w
it

h
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
n

d
 m

em
b

er
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t:

 

o
 

M
em

b
er

 p
o
rt

al
 

o
 

S
o

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
  

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
li

n
ic

 s
y

st
em

s 
to

 c
o

ll
ec

t 
m

o
re

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 (

e.
g

.,
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 h

ea
lt

h
 r

ec
o

rd
, 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 e

x
ch

an
g

e)
. 

 

•
 

L
au

n
ch

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 v
al

u
e
-b

as
ed

 p
ay

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

. 

•
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 c

li
n

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

as
ed

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

to
 s

tr
at

eg
iz

e 
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 h
el

p
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 w
el

l-
ca

re
 e

x
am

s.
  

  

248 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
76

 
 

2
0

2
0
-2

0
2

3
 W

C
V

 P
IP

 

 

 
 

 
 

249 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
77

 
 3

1
-C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 H
ea

lt
h

: 
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

6
 P

IP
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
T

o
p

ic
: 

W
3

0
-6

+
 a

m
o

n
g

 H
is

p
a

n
ic

/L
a

ti
n

x
 M

em
b

er
s 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
P

IP
: 

W
3

0
-6

+
 a

m
o

n
g

 H
is

p
a

n
ic

/L
a

ti
n

x 
M

em
b

er
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

H
ea

lt
h

 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 P

IP
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 T

o
p

ic
: 

W
3

0
-6

+
 a

m
o
n

g
 

H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 

M
em

b
er

s 
to

 

ad
d

re
ss

 h
ea

lt
h

 

d
is

p
ar

it
ie

s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

in
 

th
e 

F
ir

st
 1

5
 M

o
n

th
s—

S
ix

 o
r 

M
o

re
 W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

(W
3

0
–

6
) 

am
o

n
g
 t

h
e 

H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 p

o
p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 

1
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
IP

 c
li

n
ic

al
 t

o
p

ic
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

to
 D

H
C

S
. 

2
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 M

o
d

u
le

 1
 o

f 
th

e 
P

IP
 a

s 

d
ir

ec
te

d
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
/H

S
A

G
. 

1
. 

0
4

/1
1

/2
3
 

 

2
. 

0
9

/0
8

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 I
I 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

 S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 P

IP
 T

o
p

ic
 

D
at

a 
F

o
rm

 t
o

 

H
S

A
G

/D
H

C
S

 o
n

 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

G
C

H
P

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 P

IP
 

to
p

ic
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 

4
/1

1
/2

3
 a

n
d

 P
IP

 t
o
p

ic
 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 o

n
 0

4
/1

2
/2

3
. 

 

B
eg

an
 s

u
m

m
ar

ie
s 

an
d

 

w
o

rk
fl

o
w

s 
fo

r 
M

o
d
u

le
 1

, 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

 –
 6

. 
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

as
ed

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 t

o
 

d
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

m
em

b
er

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

. 
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

P
IP

 T
o

p
ic

  

P
IP

 T
o

p
ic

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ir

st
 1

5
 M

o
n

th
s—

S
ix

 o
r 

M
o
re

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
(W

3
0

–
6

) 
am

o
n

g
 t

h
e 

H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 1
5

 M
o

n
th

s—
S

ix
 o

r 
M

o
re

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
(W

3
0

–
6

) 
am

o
n

g
st

 t
h

e 
B

la
ck

/A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 w
as

 t
h

e 
fo

cu
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 (
D

H
C

S
) 

b
u

t 
d

u
e 

to
 h

av
in

g
 a

 l
o

w
 d

en
o

m
in

at
o

r 
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 (

G
C

H
P

) 
in

st
ea

d
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
h

e 
H

is
p

an
ic

/L
at

in
x

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 H
S

A
G

 h
as

 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
. 

 W
h

en
 s

el
ec

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 d
em

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
 G

C
H

P
’s

 p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 d

at
a 

sh
o

w
ed

 2
3

.6
0

%
 r

at
e 

(N
:3

1
5

 D
:1

3
3
5

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
H

is
p

an
ic

/L
at

in
x

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

W
h

it
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

ra
te

 o
f 

2
6

.6
9

%
 (

N
:9

5
 D

:3
5
6

).
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
fi

n
al

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
y

ea
r 

2
0
2

2
 (

M
Y

2
2

) 
d

at
a 

sh
o

w
s 

a 
h

ig
h

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
W

h
it

e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. 
D

es
p

it
e 

th
is

, 
G

C
H

P
 s

ti
ll

 h
as

 t
h

e 
la

rg
es

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
am

o
n

g
st

 t
h

e 
H

is
p

an
ic

/L
at

in
x

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

iz
e,

 a
s 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ra
te

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

tw
o

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
is

 l
es

s 
th

an
 1

%
. 

  

250 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
78

 
 

2
0

2
3
-2

0
2

6
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
P

IP
: 

W
3

0
-6

+
 a

m
o

n
g

 H
is

p
a

n
ic

/L
a

ti
n

x 
M

em
b

er
s 

 P
ro

v
id

e 
p

la
n

-s
p

ec
if

ic
 d

at
a:

  

B
as

ed
 o

n
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
’s

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
in

 t
h

e 
F

ir
st

 1
5

 M
o

n
th

s—
S

ix
 o

r 
M

o
re

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 V

is
it

s 
(W

3
0

–
6

) 
fo

r 
M

Y
 2

0
2
2

: 

•
 

B
la

ck
/A

fr
ic

an
 A

m
er

ic
an

: 

o
 

R
at

e:
 3

7
.5

0
%

 

o
 

N
u

m
: 

1
0
 

o
 

D
en

: 
1

6
 

•
 

W
h

it
e:

 

o
 

R
at

e:
 4

6
.0

7
%

 

o
 

N
u

m
:1

9
2
 

o
 

D
en

: 
3

5
6
 

•
 

H
is

p
an

ic
/L

at
in

x
: 

o
 

R
at

e:
 4

6
.8

2
%

 

o
 

N
u

m
: 

6
2

5
 

o
 

D
en

: 
1

3
3

5
 

•
 

A
si

an
: 

o
 

R
at

e:
4

0
.0

0
%

 

o
 

N
u

m
: 

6
 

o
 

D
en

: 
1

0
 

 T
h

e 
P

IP
 t

o
p

ic
 h

as
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

m
em

b
er

 h
ea

lt
h

, 
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
 s

ta
tu

s,
 a

n
d

/o
r 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
: 

T
im

el
y

 W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 v

is
it

s 
fo

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

h
as

 t
h

e 
p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 h
el

p
 w

it
h

 p
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
il

ln
es

s,
 a

ss
es

s 
g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 h
el

p
 a

d
d

re
s
s 

an
y

 c
o
n

ce
rn

s 
ea

rl
y

 b
et

w
ee

n
 p

ar
en

ts
 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

. 
 

  
 

 P
IP

 D
es

ig
n

: 
S

te
p

s 
1

 –
 6

 

1
. 

T
h

e 
in

it
ia

l 
P

IP
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 w

as
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 H
S

A
G

 o
n

 0
9

/0
8

/2
3

 a
n
d

 i
n

cl
u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
si

x
 s

te
p

s 
fo

r 
d

es
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e 

P
IP

. 
 

2
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

P
IP

 T
o

p
ic

 

3
. 

D
ef

in
it

e 
th

e 
P

IP
 A

im
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

4
. 

D
ef

in
e 

th
e 

P
IP

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

5
. 

U
se

 S
o

u
n

d
 S

am
p

li
n

g
 M

et
h
o

d
s 

6
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 I
n

d
ic

at
o

r(
s)

 

7
. 

V
al

id
 a

n
d

 R
el

ia
b

le
 D

at
a 

C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 

 

 
 

251 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
79

 
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
2

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

N
o

n
-C

li
n

ic
a

l 
C

a
re

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

3
2

-C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

r
en

ce
s 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 &

 

S
af

et
y

 o
f 

N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 

C
ar

e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 

E
n

su
re

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
cu

lt
u
ra

l,
 

et
h

n
ic

, 
an

d
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

1
. 

E
v

al
u

at
e 

th
e 

d
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y
 u

n
m

et
 

n
ee

d
s 

re
la

ti
v

e 
to

 t
h

e 
n

et
w

o
rk

. 

2
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
an

 a
ct

io
n

 

p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
re

as
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t,
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 
 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

0
7

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

0
8

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

H
E

C
L

/S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
ea

lt
h

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

•
 

C
&

L
 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 

&
 R

eg
u

la
to

ry
 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
R

ep
o

rt
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n
 

d
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a 
d

u
ri

n
g

 Q
1

 

2
0

2
3

 H
E

C
L

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 

co
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
. 

 

•
 

Q
2

: 
D

ra
ft

ed
 C

&
L

 w
o

rk
p

la
n

 t
o
 

ad
d

re
ss

 a
re

as
 o

f 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s.
 

•
 

Q
3

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
ll

ab
o
ra

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
C

&
L

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 a

re
 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

m
em

b
er

s 
(i

.e
.,

 m
em

b
er

 

n
ew

sl
et

te
r,

 p
ro

v
id

er
 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
b
u

ll
et

in
, 

jo
in

t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s,

 

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 w

eb
si

te
).

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 e

th
n

ic
, 
an

d
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e 
d

em
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
m

em
b

er
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
n

y
 u

n
m

et
 n

ee
d

s 
re

la
ti

v
e 

to
 t

h
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
 

 N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s’

 P
ro

v
id

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(P
C

C
M

) 
sy

st
e
m

 c
an

 t
ra

ck
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 l
an

g
u

ag
es

 a
n

d
 e

th
n

ic
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
/p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s.
 P

N
O

 t
ra

ck
s 

th
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

h
en

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 b

y
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h
 o

u
r 

P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 U
p

d
at

e 
F

o
rm

 o
r 

a 
p

ro
v

id
er

 r
o

st
er

. 
P

ro
v

id
er

 e
th

n
ic

it
y

 a
n
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 l

an
g

u
ag

e(
s)

 s
p

o
k

en
 a

re
 n

o
t 

D
H

C
S

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

th
er

ef
o

re
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
sh

ar
e 

th
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 a

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 b
as

is
. 

 

 

252 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
80

 
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

O
u

r 
P

ro
v

id
er

 R
el

at
io

n
s 

te
am

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
s 

C
&

L
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n
 t

o
p

ic
s 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

es
 m

at
er

ia
l 

d
u
ri

n
g

 n
ew

 p
ro

v
id

er
 o

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ca
n

 u
se

 G
C

H
P

’s
 l

an
g

u
ag

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 v

en
d

o
r,

 P
ac

if
ic

 I
n

te
rp

re
te

rs
, 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
s.

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

, 
P

ro
v

id
er

 R
el

at
io

n
s 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

s 
w

it
h

 G
C

H
P

’s
 H

e
al

th
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
L

in
g

u
is

ti
cs

 t
ea

m
 d

u
ri

n
g
 p

ro
v

id
er

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
to

 a
ss

u
re

 t
h

at
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

av
e 

th
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o

 

ad
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 e
th

n
ic

, 
an

d
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

n
ee

d
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s.

 

 C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

a
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t,
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

 

 T
h

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
an

d
 L

in
g
u

is
ti

c 
(H

E
C

L
) 

S
er

v
ic

es
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 O
p
er

at
io

n
s 

(P
N

O
) 

to
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
al

l 
th

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 e
th

n
ic

, 
an

d
 l

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

G
C

H
P

 m
em

b
er

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 a
n

d
 a

u
x

il
ia

ry
 a

id
s 

an
d

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 

 T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

 t
ra

in
in

g
s 

w
er

e 
co

n
d
u

ct
ed

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

: 

Q
1

 2
0
2

3
 

 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 S

er
v

ic
e
s 

T
ra

in
in

g
s:

 

•
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 C

h
an

g
e 

H
ea

ri
n

g
, 
In

c.
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

, 
W

h
o

le
 P

er
so

n
 C

ar
e 

•
 

O
x

n
ar

d
 U

n
io

n
 H

ig
h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
–

 W
el

ln
es

s 
&

 I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l,

 I
n

c.
 

 

 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
 B

u
ll

et
in

g
 (

P
O

B
) 

A
rt

ic
le

s:
 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 S
er

v
ic

es
 –

 H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 –

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

A
cc

es
si

n
g

 L
an

g
u

ag
e 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 S
er

v
ic

es
 –

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

T
ip

s 
to

 O
p

ti
m

iz
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

P
at

ie
n

ts
 –

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

D
H

C
S

 G
u

id
el

in
es

 o
n

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
F

o
rm

at
 S

el
ec

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

M
em

b
er

s 
–

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

ca
ll

y
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 (
C

L
A

S
) 

–
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
2

3
 

•
 

N
at

io
n

al
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

C
u

lt
u

ra
ll

y
 a

n
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

ca
ll

y
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 (
C

L
A

S
) 

in
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
–

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

T
h

in
k

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 –
 T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 o

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

q
u

it
y

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
3

 

 Q
2

 2
0
2

3
 

 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 S

er
v

ic
e
s 

T
ra

in
in

g
s:

 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

, 
C

o
m

p
le

x
 C

ar
e 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 S

y
st

em
s 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 

•
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 C

h
an

ce
 H

ea
ri

n
g

, 
In

c.
 

•
 

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
U

ro
lo

g
y

 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 O
rt

h
o
p

ed
ic

s 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l,

 I
n

c.
 

•
 

U
S

A
 G

en
et

ic
s 

C
ar

e 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 

253 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
81

 
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

 

 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
 B

u
ll

et
in

g
 (

P
O

B
) 

A
rt

ic
le

s:
 

•
 

B
il

in
g

u
al

 F
lu

en
cy

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

R
em

in
d

er
 –

 M
ay

 2
0
2

3
 

•
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 f
o

r 
P

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

h
en

 W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 S
p

an
is

h
 S

p
ea

k
in

g
 P

at
ie

n
ts

 –
 J

u
n

e 
2
0

2
3

 

•
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 S
er

v
ic

es
 R

em
in

d
er

 –
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
s 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
):

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 J
O

M
 –

 J
u

n
e 

2
0

2
3

 

•
 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 J
O

M
 –

 J
u

n
e 

2
0
2

3
 

 Q
3

 2
0
2

3
 

 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 S

er
v

ic
e
s 

T
ra

in
in

g
s:

 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 O
rt

h
o
p

ed
ic

s 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l,

 I
n

c.
 

•
 

U
S

A
 G

en
et

ic
s 

C
ar

e 

•
 

A
sc

en
t 

H
ea

ri
n

g
 C

en
te

r 

•
 

V
C

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
ea

lt
h

 N
u

rs
in

g
 –

 M
at

er
n

al
 C

h
il

d
 A

d
o

le
sc

en
t 

H
ea

lt
h

  

•
 

H
C

A
 W

h
o

le
 P

er
so

n
 C

ar
e/

C
al

A
IM

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s 

•
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 C

h
an

ce
 H

ea
ri

n
g

, 
In

c.
 

•
 

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
U

ro
lo

g
y

 

 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

a
ti

o
n

 B
u

ll
et

in
g

 (
P

O
B

) 
A

rt
ic

le
s:

 

•
 

N
o

n
d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n
 N

o
ti

ce
s 

an
d

 L
an

g
u

ag
e 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 T
ag

li
n

es
 –

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 

 

J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
s 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
) 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 –

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 J
O

M
 –

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r 
JO

M
 –

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

0
2

3
 

 Q
4

 2
0
2

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 S
er

v
ic

es
 T

ra
in

in
g

s:
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 T
ra

n
si

t 
S

y
st

em
 (

V
T

S
) 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lt

h
  

•
 

C
li

n
ic

as
 d

el
 C

am
in

o
 R

ea
l,

 I
n

c.
 

•
 

V
C

H
P

 C
al

A
IM

, 
E

C
M

, 
P

H
S

W
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

em
at

o
lo

g
y

/O
n

co
lo

g
y

 

254 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
82

 
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

u
rs

in
g

 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 O
rt

h
o
p

ed
ic

s 

•
 

O
ce

an
 P

er
in

at
al

 M
ed

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

, 
In

c.
 

•
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 S
p

ir
it

 H
ea

lt
h

 

 

 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
 B

u
ll

et
in

g
 (

P
O

B
) 

A
rt

ic
le

s:
 

•
 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
q

u
it

y
 T

ra
in

in
g

 –
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 

 

 
J

o
in

t 
O

p
er

a
ti

o
n

s 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
(J

O
M

) 

•
 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 J
O

M
 –

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 T
ra

n
si

t 
S

y
st

em
 J

O
M

 –
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 T
ra

n
si

ts
 S

y
st

em
 J

O
M

 –
 N

o
v

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r 
JO

M
 –

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

•
 

V
en

tu
ra

 T
ra

n
si

t 
S

y
st

em
 J

O
M

 –
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3

 

 T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 g

ra
p

h
 o

u
tl

in
es

 t
h

e 
u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 o
f 

la
n

g
u

ag
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 s

er
v

ic
es

 i
n

 2
0

2
3
. 

 

 
 

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e
In

te
rp

re
ti

n
g

Tr
an

sl
at

io
n

Si
gn

-
La

n
gu

ag
e

In
te

rp
re

ti
n

g

In
-P

er
so

n
In

te
rp

re
ti

n
g

G
C

H
P

 P
u

b
lic

M
ee

ti
n

gs

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

1
0

9
9

3
7

2
6

9
2

5
1

3

Q
2

 2
0

2
3

1
4

5
8

3
5

0
9

5
8

8
1

4

Q
3

 2
0

2
3

1
4

8
3

2
9

2
1

0
5

9
7

1
4

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

1
4

8
3

4
0

3
9

7
1

2
0

1
1

0
2

0
0

4
0

0
6

0
0

8
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

2
0

0
1

4
0

0
1

6
0

0

U
ti

liz
at

io
n

 o
f 

La
n

gu
ag

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

b
y 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
in

 2
0

2
3

 (
N

=7
,6

8
8

)

255 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
83

 
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

N
ee

d
s 

&
 P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

’s
 H

ea
lt

h
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
an

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

S
er

v
ic

es
 o

ff
er

s 
th

e 
o

n
li

n
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
co

m
p

et
en

cy
 t

ra
in

in
g

 m
o

d
u

le
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

an
d

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 h

el
p

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
w

h
en

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 t
h
e 

d
iv

er
se

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
o

f 
G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
sh

ip
. 
 

 T
h

e 
o

n
li

n
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
co

m
p

et
en

cy
 t

ra
in

in
g

 m
o

d
u

le
s 

in
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 i

n
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 w
eb

si
te

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
: 

•
 

M
o

d
u

le
 1

: 
L

an
g

u
ag

e 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 S

er
v

ic
es

 

•
 

M
o

d
u

le
 2

: 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
C

o
m

p
et

en
cy

 a
n

d
 P

at
ie

n
t 

E
n
g

ag
em

en
t 

•
 

M
o

d
u

le
 3

: 
G

en
d

er
 I

d
en

ti
ty

 a
n
d

 T
ra

n
sg

en
d

er
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e
 

•
 

M
o

d
u

le
 4

: 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 

 U
p

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

o
n

li
n

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

co
m

p
et

en
cy

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
sh

al
l 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

 t
h

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

co
m

p
et

en
cy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
m

en
t 

to
 H

E
C

L
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
  

  

  
 

256 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
84

 
 3

3
-P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 S

p
ec

ia
lt

y
 C

a
r
e 

A
cc

es
s 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 &

 

S
af

et
y

 o
f 

N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 

C
ar

e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 a

n
d
 

S
p

ec
ia

lt
y

 

C
ar

e 
A

cc
es

s 

  

E
n

su
re

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

m
et

 f
o

r 
m

in
im

u
m

 

o
f 

9
0

%
 o

f 
p

ro
v

id
er

s:
 

M
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
o

ff
er

ed
: 

•
 

N
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 
p
ri

m
ar

y
 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
re

q
u

es
t 

•
 

U
rg

en
t 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 2
4

 

h
o

u
rs

 

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y

 C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

M
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
o

ff
er

ed
: 

  

•
 

N
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 
sp

ec
ia

lt
y

 

ca
re

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 

1
5

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 
 

•
 

N
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 
an

ci
ll

ar
y
 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
it

h
in

 1
5

 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 

1
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 e

v
al

u
at

e 

re
su

lt
s.

 

2
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 

co
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

ac
ti

o
n
 p

la
n

s 
w

h
en

 

ti
m

el
y

 a
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

3
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
o

 

Q
IC

. 

 4
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 P

Q
Is

 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
an

d
 

ta
k

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e
. 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

- 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 4
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/1
3

/2
3

, 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

, 

1
2

/0
5

/2
3
 

 

 

•
 

S
r.

 

D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

S
r.

 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
N

O
- 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 &

 

P
o

li
cy

 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 t
o

 Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2

 s
u
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 

m
et

 9
4

.5
%

 o
f 

n
o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

P
C

P
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y

 

an
d

 8
4
.9

%
 f

o
r 

n
o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

M
et

 

8
7

.3
%

 u
rg

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 

fo
r 

P
C

P
s,

 a
n

d
 3

4
.3

%
 f

o
r 

u
rg

en
t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

•
 

Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

t 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 

an
d

 s
en

t 
le

tt
er

s 
to

 t
h

o
se

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

f 

th
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 d

id
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
u

rg
en

t 
an

d
 n

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
3
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 m
et

 

8
3

.9
%

 o
f 

n
o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

P
C

P
 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 

8
1

.8
%

 f
o
r 

n
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

M
et

 

6
2

.1
%

 u
rg

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 

fo
r 

P
C

P
s 

an
d

 5
0

%
 f

o
r 

u
rg

en
t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

 

T
em

p
la

te
 (

Q
M

R
T

) 
Q

3
 2

0
2

3
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
er

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

, 

257 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
85

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

an
d

 C
A

P
S

 w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

1
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 w

er
e 

is
su

ed
 C

A
P

S
 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

2
0

2
2

/2
0

2
3
 A

cc
es

s 
&

 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

A
v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 

S
u

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s 
u

n
ti

l 

re
m

ed
ia

te
d

. 

2
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
u

ti
li

ze
 t

h
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s 

fr
o
m

 D
H

C
S

’ 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

 

T
em

p
la

te
 (

Q
M

R
T

) 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 

st
an

d
ar

d
s,

 i
ss

u
e 

C
A

P
S

 t
o

 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
o

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
u
n

ti
l 

re
m

ed
ia

te
d

. 

3
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 

ed
u

ca
te

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

Jo
in

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s 

(J
O

M
s)

 a
n

d
 P

O
B

s.
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 r

e
su

lt
s.

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

 

•
 

N
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
P

C
P

s 
in

 2
0

2
3
 w

er
e 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

 T
h

e 
co

m
p

li
an

ce
 r

at
e 

w
as

 6
3

.9
%

, 
a 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t 
d

ec
re

as
e 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
ea

r.
  

•
 

U
rg

en
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

P
C

P
s 

in
 2

0
2

3
 w

er
e 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

 T
h

e 
co

m
p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
w

as
 7

1
.9

%
, 

a 
d

ec
re

as
e 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
ea

r.
  

•
 

N
o

n
-u

rg
en

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
S

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

in
 2

0
2

3
 w

er
e 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

 T
h

e 
co

m
p

li
an

ce
 r

at
e 

w
as

 8
1

.3
%

, 
a 

sm
al

l 
d

ec
re

as
e 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
ea

r.
  

•
 

U
rg

en
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s 
in

 2
0

2
3

 w
er

e 
n

o
t 

m
et

. 
 T

h
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
at

e 
w

as
 6

0
.4

%
, 

a 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

re
v

io
u

s 
y

ea
r.

  

  

258 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
86

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 r

e
su

lt
s.

 

T
h

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

A
v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 S

u
rv

ey
 (

P
A

A
S

) 
w

as
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 b
y
 P

re
ss

 G
an

ey
 f

ro
m

 M
ay

 t
o

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

. 
P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

w
er

e 
su

rv
ey

ed
 u

si
n

g
 a

 r
o

ll
-

u
p

 m
et

h
o

d
. 

In
 t

h
is

 m
et

h
o
d

, 
o
n
ce

 a
 s

u
rv

ey
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
an

y
 g

iv
en

 p
ro

v
id

er
 w

h
o

 s
h

ar
ed

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

p
h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
, 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n

se
 o

r 
d

at
a 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 w

as
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e 
o

f 
th

e 
en

ti
re

 g
ro

u
p

. 

 R
E

S
U

L
T

S
: 

T
h

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

 A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 S

u
rv

ey
 (

P
A

A
S

) 
w

as
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 f
ro

m
 M

ay
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
. 

T
h

e 
to

ta
l 

sa
m

p
le

 s
iz

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 9
4

4
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
st

af
f,

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g

 1
5

3
 p

ri
m

ar
y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(P
C

P
s)

 a
n

d
 7

9
1

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 D

at
a
 w

as
 c

o
ll

ec
te

d
 f

ro
m

 1
6

9
 p

ro
v

id
er

s:
 3

2
 P

C
P

s 
an

d
 1

3
7

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 T

o
 a

v
o

id
 

d
u

p
li

ca
te

 c
al

ls
 t

o
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 g
ro

u
p
 o

r 
p

h
o
n

e 
n
u

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 t

im
e,

 a
 r

o
ll

-u
p
 m

et
h

o
d

 w
as

 i
m

p
le

m
en

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 m
et

h
o

d
 e

n
su

re
d

 t
h

at
 o

n
ce

 

a 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

an
y

 g
iv

en
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
h

ar
in

g
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
p

h
o
n

e 
n
u

m
b

er
, 
th

e 
re

sp
o
n

se
 o

r 
d

at
a 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 r

ep
re

se
n

te
d

 t
h

e 
en

ti
re

 g
ro

u
p

. 

 1
) 

T
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
ty

p
es

: 

• 
U

rg
en

t 
ca

re
 

• 
N

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

ca
re

 

• 
P

h
y

si
ca

l/
W

el
l 

W
o

m
an

 e
x

am
 (

P
C

P
) 

• 
P

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

ch
ec

k
-u

p
/W

el
l-

ch
il

d
 e

x
am

 (
P

C
P

) 

• 
R

o
u

ti
n

e 
ca

re
 (

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

) 

• 
A

v
er

ag
e 

w
ai

t 
ti

m
e 

in
 o

ff
ic

e 

• 
A

v
er

ag
e 

ca
ll

 b
ac

k
 t

im
e 

to
 p

at
ie

n
t 

 2
) 

P
ri

m
ar

y
 C

ar
e 

an
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y
 C

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
 s

u
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s:

 

• 
U

rg
en

t 
p

ri
m

ar
y

 c
ar

e 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
q
u

ir
e 

p
ri

o
r 

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 2
4

 h
o

u
rs

: 
7

1
.9

%
 m

et
 c

ri
te

ri
a.

 A
 d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2
2

 9
3

.6
%

. 
 

• 
N

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

ap
p
o
in

tm
en

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

 w
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u
si

n
es

s 
d

ay
s 

o
f 

re
q

u
es

t:
 6

3
.9

%
 m

et
 c

ri
te

ri
a.

 A
 d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

2
 9

4
.5

%
. 

• 
U

rg
en

t 
sp

ec
ia

lt
y

 c
ar

e 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e 
p
ri

o
r 

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 w

it
h

in
 9

6
 h

o
u

rs
: 

6
0

.4
%

 m
et

 c
ri

te
ri

a.
 A

n
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 f
ro

m
 2

0
2

2
 3

9
.8

%
 

• 
N

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 c

ar
e 

ap
p
o

in
tm

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 1
5

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s:
 8

1
.3

%
 m

et
 c

ri
te

ri
a.

 A
 s

li
g
h

t 
d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

2
 8

4
.9

%
. 

• 
F

o
r 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

ex
am

 (
P

C
P

) 
/ 

W
el

l-
w

o
m

an
 e

x
am

 (
O

B
/G

y
n

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

) 
w

it
h

in
 1

0
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

ay
s,

 3
5

.2
%

 m
et

 c
ri

te
ri

a.
 A

 d
ec

re
as

e 
fr

o
m

 2
0

2
2

 7
8

.2
%

. 

• 
P

re
v

en
ti

v
e 

ch
ec

k
-u

p
/W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 e
x

am
 (

P
C

P
) 

w
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ay

s 
5

3
.5

%
. 

A
 d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

2
 8

0
.0

%
. 

 

• 
O

ff
ic

e 
W

ai
t 

T
im

e 
in

 P
C

P
 o

ff
ic

e 
<

 4
5

 m
in

.,
 6

9
.2

%
 d

id
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
cr

it
er

ia
. 

A
 d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o
m

 2
0

2
2

 9
0
.0

%
. 

• 
O

ff
ic

e 
W

ai
t 

T
im

e 
in

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 o
ff

ic
e 

<
 4

5
 m

in
.,

 8
8

.5
%

 m
et

 c
ri

te
ri

a.
 A

 s
li

g
h

t 
d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o
m

 2
0

2
2

 9
4

.2
%

. 

• 
T

h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
ll

b
ac

k
 t

im
e 

fo
r 

a 
m

ed
ic

al
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
o

 r
et

u
rn

 a
 p

at
ie

n
t's

 c
al

l 
w

h
en

 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
em

er
g

en
cy

, 
as

si
st

an
ce

 w
as

 n
ee

d
ed

 s
h

o
w

ed
 t

h
at

 4
5

.6
%

 o
f 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(P
C

P
s)

 a
n

d
 6

2
.1

%
 o

f 
sp

ec
ia

li
st

s 
m

et
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n
d

in
g

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 m
in

u
te

s.
 T

h
is

 r
ep

re
se

n
ts

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o
m

 2
0
2

2
, 

w
h
en

 8
5

.7
%

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

m
et

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

cr
it

er
ia

. 

  

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
co

rr
ec

ti
v

e 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
w

h
en

 t
im

el
y

 a
cc

es
s 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
n

o
t 

m
et

. 

•
 

P
N

O
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 o
u

r 
an

n
u

al
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
u

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 s

u
rv

ey
 d

at
a 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 D

H
C

S
’ 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 (
Q

M
R

T
) 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n
d

 t
ar

g
et

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 P

N
O

 p
er

fo
rm

s 
o
u

tr
ea

ch
 t

o
 e

ac
h

 p
ro

v
id

er
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

o
 e

d
u

ca
te

 t
h

em
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
q
u

ir
ed

 a
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

o
 g

ai
n

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

o
f 

ro
o

t 
ca

u
se

s.
 

259 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
87

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

•
 

P
N

O
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 a
 l

is
t 

o
f 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

O
v
er

si
g

h
t,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

 n
o

t 
m

et
. 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
O

v
er

si
g

h
t 

w
il

l 
cr

ea
te

 a
 C

A
P

 n
o

ti
ce

 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 b

y
 P

N
O

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 R

el
at

io
n

s 
u

se
d

 P
ro

v
id

er
 O

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n

s,
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 P
ro

v
id

er
 S

it
e 

V
is

it
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

h
o

 d
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
to

 r
e
-

en
fo

rc
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

n
d
 a

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

. 
 

•
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
s/

P
ro

v
id

er
 R

el
at

io
n

s 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 A

cc
es

s 
re

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

B
u

ll
et

in
 (

P
O

B
) 

A
u

g
u

st
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 b

e 
re

p
ea

te
d

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d

 b
y

 v
en

d
o
r 

P
re

ss
 G

an
ey

 i
n

 2
0

2
4

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
ti

m
el

y
 a

cc
es

s 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
Q

R
M

T
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
3

 P
ro

v
id

er
 A

cc
es

s 
an

d
 A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 a

 

C
o

rr
ec

ti
v

e 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 

 R
ep

o
rt

 q
u

a
rt

er
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 Q

IC
. 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
A

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 S

u
rv

ey
 (

P
A

A
S

) 
is

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

al
 b

as
is

; 
th

er
ef

o
re

, 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y

 P
re

ss
 G

an
ey

 i
n

 Q
4

 2
0
2

4
. 

 

260 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
88

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

 
    

261 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
89

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
a

re
 A

cc
es

s 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 P

Q
Is

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

re
fe

r
ra

ls
  

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
(P

N
O

) 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

cc
es

s 
S

u
rv

ey
, 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
es

p
o

n
se

 T
em

p
la

te
 (

Q
M

R
T

) 
an

d
 m

em
b

er
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

s 
to

 

id
en

ti
fy

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

. 
P

N
O

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
d

ef
ic

ie
n

t 
p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

n
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
 n

o
t 

m
et

. 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
cr

ea
te

d
 C

A
P

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 b
y

 P
N

O
 w

h
er

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
h

a
d

 3
0

 d
ay

s 
to

 r
es

p
o

n
d

 w
it

h
 r

em
ed

ia
ti

o
n

 s
te

p
s.

 
 C

o
n

d
u

ct
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

d
at

a 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

. 
T

h
e 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

in
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
er

 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
. 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

es
e 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
ev

ea
ls

 a
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 c

as
es

 r
ec

ei
v

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 2

0
2
2

. 
T

h
e 

g
ra

p
h

 b
el

o
w

 i
ll

u
st

ra
te

s 
th

e 
y

ea
r-

to
-y

ea
r 

co
m

p
ar

is
o

n
, 

sh
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
is

e 
in

 p
ro

v
id

er
 a

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
p
as

t 
y

ea
r:

 

 
 

   
 

262 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
90

 
 3

4
-N

et
w

o
rk

 A
d

eq
u

a
cy

 

A
ss

es
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
a

cy
 a

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y 
a
va

il
a

b
il

it
y 

o
f 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 &

 

S
af

et
y

 o
f 

N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 

C
ar

e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e 

n
et

w
o

rk
 

ad
eq

u
ac

y
 a

s 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 

b
y

 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 o

f 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
ac

y
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

m
et

: 

•
 

P
C

P
 a

n
d

 P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
at

io
s:

 

o
 

1
 P

C
P

 1
:2

0
0

0
 

o
 

T
o

ta
l 

P
h

y
si

ci
an

s 

1
: 

1
2

0
0
 

•
 

P
h

y
si

ci
an

 S
u

p
er

v
is

io
n

 

to
 N

o
n

-P
h

y
si

ci
an

 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
 R

at
io

s:
 

o
 

N
u

rs
e 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

1
:4

 

o
 

P
h

y
si

ci
an

 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ts

 1
:4

 

•
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 

P
C

P
 l

o
ca

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 1
0

 

m
il

es
 o

r 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

fr
o

m
 m

em
b

er
s 

re
si

d
en

ce
. 

•
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 

D
H

C
S

 C
o

re
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

lo
ca

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 3
0
 

m
il

es
 o

r 
6

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

fr
o

m
 m

em
b

er
s 

re
si

d
en

ce
. 

•
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

n
et

w
o

rk
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

(w
it

h
 r

at
io

s)
. 

•
 

H
o

sp
it

al
s 

1
5

 m
il

es
 o

r 

3
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
fr

o
m

 

m
em

b
er

s 
re

si
d

en
ce

 

1
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 r
at

io
 a

n
al

y
si

s 
fo

r 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

an
d
 h

ig
h

-v
o

lu
m

e 

sp
ec

ia
lt

ie
s 

  2
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

 g
ap

s 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

co
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

ac
ti

o
n
 p

la
n

(s
).

 

   3
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

ar
d
 a

ct
io

n
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e 

G
eo

A
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s:

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 P
C

P
s.

 

4
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

ar
d
 a

ct
io

n
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e 

G
eo

A
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s:

 N
et

w
o

rk
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 D
H

C
S

 C
o

re
 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 

5
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 b
ia

n
n
u

al
 r

at
io

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

an
d

 

an
n

u
al

 G
eo

A
cc

es
s 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

to
 

Q
IC

. 

1
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3

 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   5
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/1
3

/2
3

, 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

, 

1
2

/0
5

/2
3
 

 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

P
N

O
 –

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 &

 

P
o

li
cy

 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

  

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 t
o

 Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
M

et
 1

0
0

%
 

ra
ti

o
 o

f 
P

C
P

s 
to

 M
em

b
er

s 

an
d

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s 
to

 M
em

b
er

s.
 

M
et

 9
9

%
 o

f 
g

eo
g

ra
p

h
ic

 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

P
C

P
s 

an
d

 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 T

h
er

e 
w

as
 1

 

u
n

re
ac

h
ab

le
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
 z

ip
 

co
d

e 
9
3

4
5

5
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

b
o

rd
er

in
g

 c
it

y
 i

n
 K

er
n

 

C
o

u
n

ty
. 

T
h

er
e 

w
as

 1
 m

em
b

er
 

w
it

h
 a

 P
O

 B
o

x
 i

n
 9

3
2
5

2
 t

h
at

 

w
as

 n
o

t 
co

n
n

ec
te

d
 t

o
 a

 P
o

st
 

O
ff

ic
e.

 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
M

et
 1

0
0

%
 r

at
io

 o
f 

P
C

P
s 

to
 M

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s 
to

 M
em

b
er

s.
 M

et
 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

g
eo

g
ra

p
h

ic
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 f
o
r 

P
C

P
s 

an
d

 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

1
. 

G
C

H
P

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

s 
ti

m
e 

o
r 

d
is

ta
n

ce
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 m

o
n

th
ly

 t
o

 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
n
d

 m
o
n

it
o

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 

g
ap

s.
  

2
. 

G
C

H
P

 p
er

fo
rm

s 
p

ro
v

id
er

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 i

n
 a

re
as

 w
h

er
e 

w
e 

h
av

e 
n

et
w

o
rk

 g
ap

s.
 

  

263 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
91

 
 

A
ss

es
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
a

cy
 a

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y 
a
va

il
a

b
il

it
y 

o
f 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 r
a

ti
o

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

fo
r 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

-v
o

lu
m

e 
sp

ec
ia

lt
ie

s.
 

 B
as

ed
 o

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

2
3
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 2
 S

h
ar

e 
o
f 

C
o

st
 (

S
O

C
) 

m
em

b
er

s)
 o

f 
2
4
3

,0
0

5
, 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3
 Q

u
es

t 
P

ro
v

id
er

 C
o

u
n

ts
: 

P
C

P
’s

 2
3

3
, 

S
p

ec
ia

lt
y

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

5
,9

1
8

 a
n
d

 

sP
ay

er
 M

id
-l

ev
el

 P
C

P
s 

N
P

s 
4

1
0

 a
n

d
 P

A
s 

2
8

1
 P

C
P

s 
+

 M
id

-l
ev

el
s 

=
 9

2
4

: 

 

1
. 

R
at

io
s 

o
f 

P
C

P
s 

to
 M

em
b

er
s,

 1
:4

8
6

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

 

2
. 

R
at

io
 T

o
ta

l 
P

h
y

si
ci

an
s 

to
 M

em
b

er
s,

 1
:4

1
 m

et
ri

cs
 m

et
 

3
. 

N
u

rs
e 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

to
 P

C
P

 P
h

y
si

ci
an

s 
1

:1
 m

et
ri

cs
 m

et
 

4
. 

P
h

y
si

ci
an

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ts

 t
o

 P
C

P
 P

h
y

si
ci

an
s 

1
:1

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

 

5
. 

G
C

H
P

’s
 n

et
w

o
rk

 m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 9
9

%
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 P
C

P
s 

lo
ca

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 3
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
o

r 
1

0
 m

il
es

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

s’
 r

es
id

en
ce

s.
 

a.
 

D
H

C
S

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
lt

er
n

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
re

si
d

in
g

 i
n

 M
ar

ic
o

p
a 

(z
ip

 c
o

d
e 

9
3
2

5
2

),
 a

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 w

it
h

in
 1

1
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
o

r 
8

5
 m

il
es

 o
f 

th
ei

r 

re
si

d
en

ce
s.

 

6
. 

G
C

H
P

’s
 n

et
w

o
rk

 m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 9
9

%
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

s 
lo

ca
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

o
r 

3
0

 m
il

es
 o

f 
m

em
b

er
s’

 r
es

id
en

ce
s.

 

a.
 

D
H

C
S

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 a
lt

er
n

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
re

si
d

in
g

 i
n

 M
ar

ic
o

p
a 

(z
ip

 c
o

d
e 

9
3
2

5
2

),
 a

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 w

it
h

in
 1

4
5

 m
in

u
te

s 
o

r 
1

0
5
 m

il
es

 o
f 

th
ei

r 

re
si

d
en

ce
s.

 

7
. 

G
C

H
P

’s
 n

et
w

o
rk

 m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 1
0

0
%

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 H

o
sp

it
al

s 
w

it
h

in
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

o
r 

1
5

 m
il

es
 o

f 
m

em
b

er
s’

 r
es

id
en

ce
s.

 

 

Id
en

ti
fy

 g
a

p
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

co
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
(s

).
 

R
eg

ar
d

in
g

 G
eo

A
cc

es
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s,

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e
 m

em
b

er
 i

n
 o

n
e
 c

it
y

/z
ip

 c
o

d
e 

d
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

: 
F

ra
zi

er
 P

ar
k

, 
zi

p
 c

o
d

e 
9
3

2
2

5
. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 a

re
a 

is
 p

ri
m

ar
il

y
 i

n
 K

er
n
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 

so
m

e 
p

o
rt

io
n

s 
fa

ll
 i

n
to

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
. 

 C
o

rr
ec

ti
v

e 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

: 
A

n
 A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

A
cc

es
s 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 (
A

A
S

) 
R

eq
u

es
t 

T
em

p
la

te
 w

as
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
. 

•
 

F
o

r 
P

C
P

s 
n

ea
re

st
 d

ri
v

in
g

 t
im

e 
w

as
 3

1
.2

 a
n
d

 n
ea

re
st

 d
ri

v
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 w
as

 2
8

.6
. 

•
 

F
o

r 
S

P
C

s,
 n

ea
re

st
 d

ri
v

in
g

 t
im

e 
w

as
 6

2
.1

 a
n
d

 n
ea

re
st

 d
ri

v
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 w
as

 3
3

.9
 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 i
s 

co
n

tr
ac

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

cl
o

se
st

 p
ro

v
id

er
 F

il
lm

o
re

 F
am

il
y

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r 

an
d

 m
ad

e 
co

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
w

it
h

 A
rv

in
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

li
n

ic
 a

n
d

 C
en

tr
ic

 H
ea

lt
h

, 
b

u
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

ar
e 

n
o

n
-r

es
p
o

n
si

v
e.

 A
rr

an
g

em
en

t 
o

f 
ac

ce
ss

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

(s
) 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
ti

m
e 

an
d

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 v

ia
 n

o
n

-e
m

er
g

en
cy

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
. 

G
C

H
P

 h
as

 a
ls

o
 r

em
ed

ie
d

 t
h

is
 g

ap
 i

n
 2

0
2
4

 

an
d

 n
o
 l

o
n

g
er

 n
ee

d
 a

n
 A

A
S

 t
em

p
la

te
. 

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

a
rd

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e 
G

eo
A

cc
es

s 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s:

 N
et

w
o

rk
 m

a
in

ta
in

ed
 P

C
P

s.
 

O
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

 G
eo

A
cc

es
s/

T
im

el
y

 A
cc

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

P
C

P
 n

et
w

o
rk

 a
g

ai
n

st
 o

u
r 

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
en

 t
ra

ck
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 w

ay
s:

 

1
. 

Q
IC

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 

2
. 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 N
et

w
o

rk
 R

ep
o
rt

s 
(Q

N
R

).
 

3
. 

G
C

H
P

's
 P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 n

et
w

o
rk

 g
ap

s 
b

y
 a

ct
iv

el
y

 r
ec

ru
it

in
g

 n
ew

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

an
d

 o
ff

er
in

g
 m

em
b

er
s 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
er

v
ic

es
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

N
E

M
T

/N
M

T
 p

ro
v

id
er

. 

  

264 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
92

 
 

A
ss

es
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
a

cy
 a

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y 
a
va

il
a

b
il

it
y 

o
f 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

a
rd

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e 
G

eo
A

cc
es

s 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s:

 N
et

w
o

rk
 m

a
in

ta
in

ed
 D

H
C

S
 C

o
re

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 

O
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

 G
eo

A
cc

es
s/

T
im

el
y

 A
cc

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 n

et
w

o
rk

 a
g
ai

n
st

 o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 t
h

en
 t

ra
ck

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 w
ay

s:
 

1
. 

Q
IC

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 

2
. 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 N
et

w
o

rk
 R

ep
o
rt

s 
(Q

N
R

) 

3
. 

G
C

H
P

's
 P

ro
v

id
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 n

et
w

o
rk

 g
ap

s 
b

y
 a

ct
iv

el
y

 r
ec

ru
it

in
g

 n
ew

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

an
d

 o
ff

er
in

g
 m

em
b

er
s 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
er

v
ic

es
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

N
E

M
T

/N
M

T
 p

ro
v

id
er

. 

 

D
ev

el
o

p
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

n
et

w
o

rk
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 (
w

it
h

 r
a
ti

o
s)

. 

G
C

H
P

 e
m

p
lo

y
s 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 A
P

L
 2

3
-0

0
1

, 
A

n
n

u
al

 N
et

w
o

rk
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 (

A
N

C
),

 t
o

 c
er

ti
fy

 o
u

r 
p

ro
v

id
er

 n
et

w
o

rk
. 

1
. 

N
et

w
o

rk
 A

d
eq

u
ac

y
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t 

A
 t

o
 A

P
L

 2
3

-0
0

1
. 

2
. 

A
N

C
 I

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

u
al

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t 

B
 t

o
 A

P
L

 2
3

-0
0

1
. 

3
. 

2
7

4
 F

il
e 

is
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 m
o
n

th
ly

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

 a
n

d
 t

h
en

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

 D
H

C
S

’ 
P

ro
v

id
er

 D
at

a 
Q

u
al

it
y

 U
n

it
 (

P
D

Q
U

).
 

4
. 

U
si

n
g

 Q
u

es
t 

A
n

al
y

ti
cs

 d
es

k
to

p
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e,
 G

C
H

P
 c

o
n

n
ec

ts
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
 d

at
a
b

as
es

, 
an

d
 t

h
en

 c
al

cu
la

te
s 

ti
m

e 
o

r 
d

is
ta

n
ce

. 
Q

u
es

t 
A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 d

es
k

to
p

 a
p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

u
se

s 
th

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 d
ri

v
in

g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

’s
 r

es
id

en
ce

s 
to

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

’s
 o

ff
ic

e.
  

5
. 

A
 t

im
e 

o
r 

d
is

ta
n

ce
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

s 
g

en
er

at
ed

 f
o

r 
P

C
P

s 
an

d
 S

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 w
h

er
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

m
et

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

m
et

. 
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 t

o
 M

em
b

er
 R

at
io

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
s:

 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

er
 t

o
 m

em
b

er
 r

at
io

s 
fo

r 
P

C
P

s 
an

d
 S

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

ar
e
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 m

an
u

al
ly

. 
T

h
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
u

n
t 

co
m

es
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

ep
o

rt
 r

u
n
 i

n
 Q

u
es

t 
A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
sh

ip
 c

o
u

n
t 

co
m

es
 f

ro
m

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 i
n

te
rn

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 g

iv
en

 b
y

 C
o

n
d
u

en
t.

  
 

                  

 

265 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
93

 
 

A
ss

es
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

d
eq

u
a

cy
 a

s 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y 
a
va

il
a

b
il

it
y 

o
f 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 b
ia

n
n

u
a

l 
r
a

ti
o

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
G

eo
A

cc
es

s 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
to

 Q
IC

. 

 
   

 
 

266 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
94

 
 3

5
-A

ft
er

 H
o

u
rs

 A
v

a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

va
il

a
b

il
it

y
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 &

 

S
af

et
y

 o
f 

N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 

C
ar

e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 

A
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

s 
su

rv
ey

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

m
em

b
er

s 
ar

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 r

ea
ch

 a
 

p
ro

v
id

er
 a

ft
er

 h
o

u
rs

. 

1
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 s
u

rv
ey

s 
an

d
 e

v
al

u
at

e 

re
su

lt
s.

 

2
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
ac

ti
o
n

 

p
la

n
s 

w
h

en
 t

im
el

y
 a

cc
es

s 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
m

et
. 

 

3
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
o

 

Q
IC

. 

 

1
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

 

2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

3
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/1
3

/2
3

, 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

, 

1
2

/0
5

/2
3
 

 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

P
N

O
 –

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 &

 

P
o

li
cy

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

•
 

Q
1

 t
o

 Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2

 s
u
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 

m
et

 9
8

.4
%

 o
f 

af
te

r-
h

o
u
rs

 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

P
C

P
s 

an
d

 

6
4

.1
%

 f
o
r 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
s.

  

•
 

Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
2
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

t 
p

ro
v

id
er

s 

an
d

 s
en

t 
le

tt
er

s 
to

 t
h

o
se

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

n
o

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

f 

th
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 d

id
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
u

rg
en

t 
an

d
 n

o
n

-u
rg

en
t 

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
3
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 G
C

H
P

 m
et

 

9
3

.3
%

 o
f 

af
te

r-
h

o
u

rs
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

P
C

P
s 

an
d

 

7
9

.9
%

 f
o
r 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
s.

  

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

 

T
em

p
la

te
 (

Q
M

R
T

) 
Q

3
 2

0
2

3
 

su
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
er

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

, 

an
d

 C
A

P
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 t
o

 

th
o

se
 p

ro
v

id
er

s.
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

1
. 

U
si

n
g

 t
h

e 
A

cc
es

s 
&

 

A
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

 s
u

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s,
 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
id

en
ti

fy
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s,

 i
ss

u
e 

a 
C

A
P

 

w
h

er
e 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 

267 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
95

 
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

va
il

a
b

il
it

y
 

w
it

h
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
to

 r
em

ed
ia

te
 

is
su

es
. 

2
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
re

ce
iv

e 
su

rv
ey

 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 Q

4
 2

0
2
4

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s 
to

 

Q
IC

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

. 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 s
u

rv
ey

s 
a

n
d

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 r
e
su

lt
s.

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e:

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
ar

e 
m

et
 f

o
r 

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

9
3
.3

%
 o

f 
P

C
P

 p
ro

v
id

er
s.

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
ar

e 
m

et
 f

o
r 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
7
9

.9
%

 f
o
r 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
s.

 

 T
h

e 
A

ft
er

-H
o

u
rs

 S
u

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 b

y
 P

re
ss

 G
an

ey
 b

et
w

ee
n

 M
ay

 t
o

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

. 
P

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

w
er

e 
co

n
ta

ct
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 c

lo
se

d
 o

ff
ic

e 
h

o
u

rs
 (

ea
rl

y
 m

o
rn

in
g

, 

ev
en

in
g

, 
w

ee
k

en
d
 h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
co

m
p

li
an

ce
 w

it
h

 a
ft

er
-h

o
u
rs

 a
v

ai
la

b
il

it
y

. 
 T

h
e 

su
rv

ey
 a

d
d

re
ss

ed
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

y
p

es
 o

f 
af

te
r-

h
o
u

rs
 a

cc
es

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 P

C
P

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s:

 

•
 

R
ea

ch
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
sw

er
in

g
 m

ac
h

in
e 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e/

au
to

-a
tt

en
d

an
t 

fo
r 

af
te

r-
h
o

u
rs

 m
em

b
er

 c
al

ls
. 

•
 

A
d

v
is

ed
 b

y
 a

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 o

u
tg

o
in

g
 m

es
sa

g
e 

th
at

 i
f 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n
 i

s 
a 

m
ed

ic
al

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 t
h

ey
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
an

g
 u

p
 a

n
d

 d
ia

l 
9
1

1
 o

r 
g

o
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 E
R

/H
o

sp
it

al
. 

•
 

C
o

m
p

li
an

t 
w

it
h

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 i
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

s 
in

 S
p

an
is

h
 (

o
r 

an
 o

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 l
is

te
n

 i
n

 S
p

an
is

h
. 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e:

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
ar

e 
m

et
 f

o
r 

7
9
.9

%
 o

f 
sp

ec
ia

li
st

s.
 

 R
E

S
U

L
T

S
: 

T
h

e 
A

ft
er

-H
o

u
rs

 s
u

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 f
ro

m
 M

ay
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

3
. 

T
h

e 
to

ta
l 

sa
m

p
le

 s
iz

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 3
,7

2
4
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
an

d
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
st

af
f,

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g
 2

7
2
 

p
ri

m
ar

y
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

(P
C

P
s)

 a
n

d
 3

,4
8

2
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s.

 D
at

a 
w

as
 c

o
ll

ec
te

d
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

v
id

er
s:

 4
4

 P
C

P
s 

an
d

 4
2

4
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s.

 T
o

 a
v

o
id

 d
u

p
li

ca
te

 c
al

ls
 t

o
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 g
ro

u
p

 o
r 

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 t
im

e,
 a

 r
o

ll
-u

p
 m

et
h

o
d

 w
as

 i
m

p
le

m
en

te
d

. 
 T

h
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e 

o
f 

th
e 

A
ft

er
-H

o
u

rs
 s

u
rv

ey
 i

s 
to

 c
o
n

ta
ct

 p
ro

v
id

er
 o

ff
ic

es
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

cl
o

se
d

 o
ff

ic
e 

h
o

u
rs

 (
ea

rl
y

 m
o
rn

in
g

, 
ev

en
in

g
, 

o
r 

w
ee

k
en

d
 h

o
u

rs
) 

to
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
e 

af
te

r-
h

o
u
rs

 a
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e 

o
ff

ic
e 

an
d

 h
el

p
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if

 t
h

e 
o

ff
ic

e 
is

 a
d
h

er
in

g
 t

o
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 

P
C

P
 A

ft
er

 H
o

u
rs

 R
es

u
lt

s:
 

•
 

9
3

.3
%

 m
et

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

 o
f 

re
ac

h
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
sw

er
in

g
 m

ac
h

in
e 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e/

au
to

-a
tt

en
d

an
t 

fo
r 

af
te

r-
h

o
u
rs

 m
em

b
er

 c
al

ls
, 

a 
sl

ig
h

t 
d

ec
re

as
e 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

2
 w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 9

8
.4

.%
. 
 

•
 

9
3

.3
%

 A
d

v
is

ed
 b

y
 a

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 o

u
tg

o
in

g
 m

es
sa

g
e 

th
at

 i
f 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n
 i

s 
a 

m
ed

ic
al

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 t
h

ey
 s

h
o
u

ld
 h

an
g

 u
p

 a
n
d

 d
ia

l 
9

1
1

 o
r 

g
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 E

R
/H

o
sp

it
al

, 
a 

sl
ig

h
t 

d
ec

re
as

e 
fr

o
m

 2
0
2

2
 w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 9

8
.4

%
. 

•
 

7
7

.5
%

 w
er

e 
co

m
p

li
an

t 
w

it
h

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

in
 S

p
an

is
h

 (
o

r 
an

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 l

is
te

n
 i

n
 S

p
an

is
h

).
 A

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 f

ro
m

 2
0

2
2

 5
4
.1

%
. 

 S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 R

es
u

lt
s:

 

•
 

7
9

.9
%

 m
et

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

 o
f 

re
ac

h
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
sw

er
in

g
 m

ac
h

in
e 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e/

au
to

-a
tt

en
d

an
t 

fo
r 

af
te

r-
h

o
u
rs

 m
em

b
er

 c
al

ls
. 

A
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 f

ro
m

 2
0

2
2
 6

4
.1

%
. 

•
 

7
9

.9
%

 A
d

v
is

ed
 b

y
 a

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 o

u
tg

o
in

g
 m

es
sa

g
e 

th
at

 i
f 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n
 i

s 
a 

m
ed

ic
al

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 t
h

ey
 s

h
o
u

ld
 h

an
g

 u
p

 a
n
d

 d
ia

l 
9

1
1

 o
r 

g
o

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 E

R
/H

o
sp

it
al

. 
A

n
 

in
cr

ea
se

 f
ro

m
 2

0
2

2
 6

4
.1

%
. 

•
 

2
8

.7
%

 w
er

e 
co

m
p

li
an

t 
w

it
h

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

in
 S

p
an

is
h

 (
o

r 
an

 o
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 l

is
te

n
 i

n
 S

p
an

is
h

),
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
fr

o
m

 2
0
2

2
 5

2
.2

%
. 

  

268 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
96

 
 

A
ft

er
 H

o
u

rs
 A

va
il

a
b

il
it

y
 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
w

h
e
n

 t
im

el
y

 a
cc

es
s 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

m
et

. 
 

•
 

P
N

O
 u

ti
li

ze
d

 o
u

r 
an

n
u

al
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
u

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 t
ar

g
et

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 P

N
O

 p
er

fo
rm

s 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 t
o
 e

ac
h

 p
ro

v
id

er
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

o
 

ed
u

ca
te

 t
h

em
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 a

cc
es

si
b

il
it

y
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 t
o

 g
ai

n
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
o

f 
ro

o
t 

ca
u

se
s.

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 R

el
at

io
n

s 
to

o
k
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

v
e 

o
r 

p
ro

ac
ti

v
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 t

h
e 

A
cc

es
s 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 N

ew
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
s,

 P
ro

v
id

er
 S

it
e 

V
is

it
s 

an
d

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s.
 T

h
is

 a
ls

o
 a

ll
o

w
s 

P
ro

v
id

er
 R

el
at

io
n

s 
th

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 u
n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h
e 

ch
al

le
n

g
es

 f
ac

ed
 b

y
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
 n

et
w

o
rk

 

•
 

P
N

O
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
a 

li
st

 o
f 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 N

et
w

o
rk

 O
p
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
 n

o
t 

m
et

, 
to

 b
eg

in
 t

h
e 

C
A

P
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
av

e 
3

0
 d

ay
s 

to
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 w

it
h

 r
em

ed
ia

ti
o
n

 s
te

p
s.

 

•
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
s/

P
R

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 A

cc
es

s 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
0
2

3
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 (
P

O
B

) 

 

R
ep

o
rt

 q
u

a
rt

er
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 Q

IC
. 

 
 

 

269 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
97

 
 3

6
-P

ro
v

id
er

 S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 S

u
rv

ey
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 &

 

S
af

et
y

 o
f 

N
o

n
-

C
li

n
ic

al
 

C
ar

e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 

S
u

rv
ey

 

F
ie

ld
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 

d
ev

el
o

p
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

(s
) 

to
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
ar

ea
s 

o
f 

lo
w

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

1
. 

A
n

al
y

ze
 r

es
u

lt
s 

an
d

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

 

2
. 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

. 

1
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

, 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

P
N

O
 –

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 &

 

P
o

li
cy

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

: 
 

1
. 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 l

o
w

es
t 

ra
te

s 
an

d
 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 i

n
te

rn
al

 

G
C

H
P

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 a
re

as
. 

2
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
s)

, 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
 

3
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 o

ff
er

ed
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
e 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 

as
k

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
. 

4
. 

In
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 

B
u

ll
et

in
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 v
it

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 u

p
co

m
in

g
 

ch
an

g
es

, 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
5

. 
In

 m
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

s,
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

so
li

ci
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 J
O

M
s,

 

to
 t

h
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
. 

•
 

Q
2

 2
0

2
3

: 
1

. 
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 l
o

w
es

t 
ra

te
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 i

n
te

rn
al

 

G
C

H
P

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 a
re

as
. 

2
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
s)

, 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
 

3
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 o

ff
er

ed
 

270 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
98

 
 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 S

u
rv

ey
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
e 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 

as
k

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
. 

4
. 

In
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

B
u

ll
et

in
s,

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 v

it
al

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 u

p
co

m
in

g
 

ch
an

g
es

, 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
5

. 
In

 m
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

s,
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

so
li

ci
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 J
O

M
s,

 

to
 t

h
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
. 

•
 

Q
3

 2
0

2
3

: 
1

. 
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 l
o

w
es

t 
ra

te
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 i

n
te

rn
al

 

G
C

H
P

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 a
re

as
. 

2
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
s)

, 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
 

3
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 o

ff
er

ed
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
e 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 

as
k

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
. 

4
. 

In
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 

B
u

ll
et

in
s,

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 v

it
al

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 u

p
co

m
in

g
 

ch
an

g
es

, 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
5

. 
In

 m
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

s,
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

so
li

ci
te

d
 

271 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

1
99

 
 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 S

u
rv

ey
 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 J
O

M
s,

 

to
 t

h
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
. 

•
 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

: 
1

. 
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 l
o

w
es

t 
ra

te
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 r

es
u

lt
s 

to
 i

n
te

rn
al

 

G
C

H
P

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 a
re

as
. 

2
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 J
o

in
t 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

(J
O

M
s)

, 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 

p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
 

3
. 

D
u

ri
n
g

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 o

ff
er

ed
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
e 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 

as
k

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
. 

4
. 

In
 P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 

B
u

ll
et

in
s,

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 v

it
al

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 u

p
co

m
in

g
 

ch
an

g
es

, 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
5

. 
In

 m
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

s,
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

so
li

ci
te

d
 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 J
O

M
s,

 

to
 t

h
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
. 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

F
ie

ld
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 

ac
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
(s

) 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 

lo
w

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. 

    

272 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
00

 
 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 S

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 S

u
rv

ey
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

A
n

a
ly

ze
 r

e
su

lt
s 

a
n

d
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
s 

co
n

ti
n
u

e 
to

 e
x

p
er

ie
n
ce

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 s

h
o

rt
ag

es
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 f
o

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 s
al

ar
ie

s,
 h

u
m

an
 c

ap
ac

it
y

 l
im

it
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

n
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 v
o

lu
m

e 
fo

r 
re

q
u

e
st

ed
 i

n
-p

er
so

n
 

m
em

b
er

 a
p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s 
to

 d
el

ay
ed

 c
ar

e.
 

 P
ro

v
id

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e:
 

•
 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 i

n
-p

er
so

n
 s

it
e 

v
is

it
s 

to
 r

em
in

d
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
T

im
el

y
 A

cc
es

s 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
n

o
t 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

cc
es

s 
st

a
n

d
ar

d
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

an
n

u
al

 p
ro

v
id

er
 s

u
rv

ey
 a

n
d

 D
H

C
S

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 R
ep

o
rt

 (
Q

M
R

T
).

  

•
 

R
em

in
d

ed
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
to

 u
ti

li
ze

 m
id

-l
ev

el
s 

w
h

en
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
, 
o

f 
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 w

it
h

 a
n

o
th

er
 p

ro
v

id
er

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e
 o

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e,
 w

ee
k

en
d

 o
ff

ic
e 

h
o

u
rs

 

an
d

 t
el

eh
ea

lt
h

 a
p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

w
e 

ad
v

is
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 n

o
ti

fy
 G

C
H

P
 i

n
 a

d
v

an
ce

, 
w

h
en

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, 

o
f 

d
el

ay
s 

in
 t

im
el

y
 a

cc
es

s 
so

 t
h

at
 G

C
H

P
 m

a
y

 i
n

te
rv

en
e 

b
y

 

ai
d

in
g

 i
n

 l
o

ca
ti

n
g

 a
lt

er
n

at
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

o
 c

an
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ca
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e.

  

•
 

P
er

fo
rm

ed
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h
o

 w
er

e 
n

ew
ly

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

n
o

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
in

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

u
lt

s.
  

•
 

W
e 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

re
m

in
d

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
er

s 
o

n
 t

im
el

y
 a

cc
es

s 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
in

 t
h

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
ll

et
in

 (
P

O
B

) 
an

d
 J

o
in

t 
O

p
er

at
io

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
(J

O
M

) 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
. 

 A
s 

a 
fo

ll
o

w
-u

p
 t

o
 r

es
u

lt
s,

 P
N

O
 p

ro
v

id
e
s 

a 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Q
I 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
an

d
 t

ak
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
as

 f
o

ll
o

w
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

. 

•
 

Id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
lo

w
es

t 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
re

su
lt

s 
to

 i
n

te
rn

al
 G

C
H

P
 i

m
p

ac
te

d
 a

re
as

. 

•
 

A
d

d
re

ss
ed

 p
ro

v
id

er
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

ri
n
g

 J
o

in
t 

O
p
er

at
io

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
(J

O
M

's
) 

an
d

 s
o

li
ci

te
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
fr

o
m

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

fo
r 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

  

•
 

W
h

il
e 

co
n

d
u

ct
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
it

e 
v

is
it

s,
 w

e 
o

ff
er

 p
ro

v
id

er
s 

th
e 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 a
sk

 q
u
es

ti
o

n
s,

 e
x

p
re

ss
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

G
C

H
P

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e 
v

it
al

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

o
n

 u
p

co
m

in
g

 c
h

an
g

es
, 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

n
d
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 o
u

r 
P

ro
v

id
er

 O
p

er
at

io
n

 B
u

ll
et

in
s 

(P
O

B
s)

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 

g
u

id
es

 t
o

 h
el

p
 a

d
d
re

ss
 a

n
y

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s.
 

 
 

273 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
01

 
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
3

: 
Im

p
ro

v
e 

M
em

b
er

 S
a

fe
ty

 

3
7

-F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

M
em

b
er

 

S
af

et
y

 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 1

0
0

%
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 

w
it

h
 F

ac
il

it
y

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 

(F
S

R
) 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

1
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
In

it
ia

l,
 

In
te

ri
m

, 
an

d
 T

ri
-a

n
n

u
al

 F
ac

il
it

y
 

S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

ti
m

el
y

. 
  

2
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 F
S

R
s 

p
as

t 
d

u
e 

b
ec

au
se

 

o
f 

th
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

ea
lt

h
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
, 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 p

la
n

. 
 

3
. 

Is
su

e 
an

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
co

rr
ec

ti
v

e 

ac
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

(C
A

P
s)

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 

fa
ci

li
ta

te
 c

li
n

ic
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 a
n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
o

n
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
. 

 

4
. 

S
u

b
m

it
 b

ia
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
o
rt

s 
to

 D
H

C
S

: 

o
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y
 –

 J
u
n

e 

o
 

Ju
ly

 –
 D

ec
em

b
er

 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   4
. 

0
7

/3
1

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 

o
 

M
R

R
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
n

ew
 

C
D

C
R

 s
it

e 
an

d
 o

v
er

d
u

e 

V
C

H
C

A
 c

li
n

ic
. 

C
A

P
s 

is
su

ed
 a

n
d

 c
lo

se
d

 t
im

el
y

 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 v

is
it

 a
n

d
 r

e-

au
d

it
 o

f 
fa

il
ed

 s
it

e 

o
 

F
o

cu
s 

o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

ew
 Q

I 

R
N

 f
o

r 
C

S
R

 

o
 

S
u

b
m

it
te

d
 D

H
C

S
 

b
ia

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 c
at

ch
-u

p
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 r

ep
o
rt

 t
im

el
y

. 

o
 

R
ec

ei
v

ed
 n

ew
 A

P
L

 a
n

d
 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 n
ew

 p
o

li
cy

 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 

o
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 n

ew
 t

o
o

ls
 

w
it

h
 D

H
M

G
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

P
er

fo
rm

 e
d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 i

n
d

ep
en

d
en

t 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 

su
rv

ey
 r

ea
d

in
es

s 

o
 

R
es

u
m

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 

F
S

R
s 

fo
r 

p
as

t 
d

u
e 

an
d

 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 d

u
e 

si
te

s 

o
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 n

ew
 t

o
o

ls
 

w
it

h
 C

M
H

S
 Q

u
al

it
y

 

T
ea

m
 

o
 

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 

D
H

C
S

 

h
as

 a
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
e 

sc
o

ri
n

g
 

274 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
02

 
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

ru
b

ri
c 

fo
r 

M
R

R
s 

to
 

in
cl

u
d

e 
d
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 

re
fu

sa
ls

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 t
im

e 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

M
T

 o
n

 M
ed

ic
al

 L
O

A
 

m
o

st
 o

f 
Q

3
, 

ca
u

si
n

g
 

F
S

R
s 

to
 b

e 
o

n
 h

o
ld

 

o
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 a

n
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
M

T
 t

o
 

p
er

fo
rm

 F
S

R
s 

o
 

In
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 w

e 

re
su

m
ed

 F
S

R
/M

R
R

 

o
 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 a
ll

 s
it

es
 p

as
t 

d
u

e 
as

 a
 r

es
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e 

P
H

E
 f

o
r 

Q
4

 w
it

h
 g

o
al

 t
o

 

co
m

p
le

te
 b

y
 e

n
d

 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
2

3
 

o
 

R
es

u
m

ed
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

Q
I 

R
N

 t
o

 b
ec

o
m

e 
C

S
R

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

 a
n
d

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 

al
l 

p
as

t 
si

te
s 

d
u

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 

P
H

E
 a

s 
p

la
n

n
ed

 i
n

 

C
at

ch
-u

p
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

 i
n

 

Q
4

. 
(G

o
al

 M
et

) 

o
 

P
er

fo
rm

ed
 F

S
R

s 
fo

r 
al

l 

n
ew

ly
 a

d
d

ed
 s

it
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
is

 p
er

io
d

. 

o
 

C
er

ti
fi

ed
 Q

I 
R

N
 a

s 
C

S
R

 

o
 

S
ta

rt
ed

 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

ew
 Q

I 

R
N

 f
o

r 
C

S
R

 

o
 

M
in

im
al

 u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

275 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
03

 
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

D
H

C
S

-M
T

 b
y

 e
n

d
 o

f 
Q

4
, 

sh
e 

is
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 

P
R

N
 i

n
 Q

1
 

o
 

D
et

er
m

in
ed

 s
it

es
 d

u
e 

in
 

Q
1

 2
0

2
4

-a
ll

 s
it

es
 p

as
t 

d
u

e 
fr

o
m

 2
0

2
2

 (
1

1
) 

  C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 1

0
0

%
 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 F

ac
il

it
y

 S
it

e 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
F

S
R

) 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
In

it
ia

l,
 I

n
te

ri
m

, 
a

n
d

 T
ri

-a
n

n
u

a
l 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
ti

m
el

y
. 
  

 

•
 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 d
u

e 
d

at
es

 w
er

e 
co

n
ti

n
u
o

u
sl

y
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
 b

y
 Q

I 
R

N
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 M
as

te
r 

T
ra

in
er

 a
n

d
 Q

I 
R

N
 C

er
ti

fi
ed

 S
it

e
 R

ev
ie

w
er

. 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 u
se

s 
H

ea
lt

h
 D

at
a 

S
y

st
e
m

s 
(H

D
S

) 
to

 t
ra

ck
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o
r 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

R
ei

v
ew

 (
F

S
R

) 
a
n

d
 M

ed
ic

al
 R

ec
o

rd
 R

ev
ie

w
 (

M
R

R
) 

re
v

ie
w

 a
u

d
it

s.
  

T
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
F

S
R

/M
R

R
 

au
d

it
s 

ar
e 

en
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 H

D
S

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
re

v
ie

w
 o

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 p
o

st
 r

ev
ie

w
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 c
o

m
p

et
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
es

. 

•
 

T
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
al

l 
F

S
R

/M
R

R
 t

h
at

 w
er

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 w

er
e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

 o
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

w
er

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

re
q
u

ir
ed

 d
u

e 
d

at
es

. 
 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 F

S
R

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 

o
 

In
it

ia
l 

F
S

R
=

1
, 

In
te

ri
m

=
0

, 
T

ri
-A

n
n

u
al

 (
P

er
io

d
ic

)=
1

3
, 
to

ta
l 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
s 

1
4

. 

o
 

Q
1

=
0

 F
S

R
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. 
Q

2
=

1
 F

S
R

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

Q
3

=
1

 F
S

R
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
Q

4
=

1
2

 F
S

R
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 F
S

R
s 

p
a

st
 d

u
e 

b
ec

a
u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
m

er
g

en
cy

, 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

H
C

S
 p

la
n

. 
 

 

•
 

G
C

H
P

 h
ir

ed
 a

 n
ew

 Q
I 

R
N

 t
h

at
 b

ec
am

e 
a 

D
H

C
S

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

m
o

n
th

s 
b
y

 h
el

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

d
u

e 
F

S
R

 s
it

es
. 

 

•
 

A
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 Q
I 

R
N

 t
h

at
 i

s 
a 

D
H

C
S

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 M

as
te

r 
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 F
S

R
/M

R
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
el

p
ed

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 p
as

t 
d

u
e 

F
S

R
s 

in
 2

0
2

3
 Q

3
 a

n
d

 Q
4

. 
 

•
 

T
o

ta
l 

p
as

t 
d

u
e 

F
S

R
s 

al
l 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
2

3
 Q

4
 w

as
 1

4
. 
 

 

Is
su

e 
a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

(C
A

P
s)

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 f
a

ci
li

ta
te

 c
li

n
ic

 c
o

m
p

li
a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

o
n

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s.

  

 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
R

N
 C

S
R

/C
M

T
 f

o
ll

o
w

ed
 t

h
e 

ti
m

el
in

es
 a

n
d

 p
ro

to
co

l 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
D

H
C

S
 F

S
R

/M
R

R
 A

ll
 P

la
n

 L
et

te
r.

 T
h

e 
p

ro
to

co
ls

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

C
A

P
 i

s 
is

su
ed

. 

•
 

C
A

P
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 F
S

R
/M

R
R

 f
in

d
in

g
s:

 

276 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
04

 
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

o
 

A
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
4

 C
A

P
S

 w
er

e 
is

su
es

 a
n

d
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
 r

em
ed

ia
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
lo

se
d

 i
n

 2
0

2
3

 

o
 

O
n

e 
M

R
R

 C
A

P
 w

as
 i

ss
u

ed
 t

o
 a

 c
li

n
ic

al
 s

it
e 

th
at

 h
ad

 a
 f

ai
le

d
 M

R
R

 s
co

re
 b

el
o

w
 7

9
%

. 
 A

 1
2
0

-d
ay

 e
x

te
n

si
o

n
 w

as
 g

ra
n

te
d

 t
o

 e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e 
p

ro
v

id
er

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 t

h
e
 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

 t
o

 c
lo

se
 t

h
e 

M
R

R
 C

A
P

. 

 S
u

b
m

it
 b

ia
n

n
u

a
l 

r
ep

o
rt

s 
to

 D
H

C
S

 

 

•
 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

im
el

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
ro

p
er

 f
o

rm
at

, 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
. 

o
 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
1

/1
/2

0
2
3

 t
o

 6
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 w

er
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

 o
n

 8
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

. 

o
 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
7

/1
/2

0
2
3

 t
o

 1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

 w
er

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
 o

n
 4

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

. 

o
 

A
ll

 C
A

P
 i

te
m

s 
re

m
ed

ia
te

d
 a

n
d
 v

er
if

ie
d

 b
y

 e
n
d

 o
f 

Q
4

 2
0

2
3

. 

 

  
 

277 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
05

 
 3

8
-F

a
ci

li
ty

 S
it

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

M
em

b
er

 

S
af

et
y

 

F
ac

il
it

y
 S

it
e 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 f
ac

il
it

y
 s

it
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 1
0
0

%
 o

n
 t

im
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

af
et

y
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. 

 

1
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

F
S

R
 r

es
u

lt
s 

an
d

 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
, 

tr
ac

k
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

. 

2
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

/g
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 q
u

al
it

y
 i

ss
u

es
 (

P
Q

Is
) 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
ca

re
/s

af
et

y
 

co
n

ce
rn

s.
  

3
. 

Is
su

e 
C

A
P

S
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ck
 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

4
. 

T
ak

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 o

n
 s

it
es

 n
o

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

 3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 C

A
P

s 
is

su
ed

 

an
d

 r
em

ed
ia

te
d

. 

o
 

O
n

-g
o

in
g

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 o

f 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

an
t 

fa
il

ed
 s

it
e.

 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

IC
 M

T
 r

et
ai

n
ed

 t
o

 

p
er

fo
rm

 f
u

ll
-s

co
p

e 
re

-

au
d

it
 f

o
r 

fa
il

ed
 s

it
e.

 

o
 

C
o

m
p

il
ed

 a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 

li
st

s 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 c

li
n

ic
 

sy
st

em
 w

it
h

 s
it

e
s 

d
u

e 
in

 

2
0

2
3
 

o
 

N
o

 o
p

en
 C

A
P

s 
at

 t
h

is
 

ti
m

e.
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

O
n

e 
si

te
 f

ai
le

d
, 

so
 w

as
 

d
ee

m
ed

 a
n
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

v
is

it
 f

o
r 

F
S

R
 p

o
rt

io
n

 

o
n

ly
. 

o
 

O
n

e 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 C

A
P

 

is
su

ed
 a

n
d

 r
em

ai
n

s 
o
p

en
. 

o
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 P

Q
I 

to
 b

e 

in
it

ia
te

d
 d

u
e 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y

ee
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 “

sy
st

em
 j

u
st

 n
o

t 

w
o

rk
in

g
.”

 F
u

rt
h

er
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 p
en

d
in

g
 d

u
e 

to
 

ch
an

g
e 

o
f 

m
an

ag
er

 a
t 

im
p

ac
te

d
 s

it
e.

 (
co

n
fi

rm
ed

 

n
o

 p
en

d
in

g
 o

r 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l 

P
Q

Is
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
is

) 

•
 

Q
4

 

278 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
06

 
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

o
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

ll
 P

H
E

 

b
ac

k
lo

g
 F

S
R

s 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

b
y

 D
H

C
S

. 

o
 

A
ll

 C
A

P
s 

is
su

ed
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 

C
ap

p
ed

 s
it

es
 w

it
h

in
 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 t
im

el
in

es
. 

o
 

O
n

e 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
 f

ai
le

d
 

F
S

R
/M

R
R

, 
aw

ai
ti

n
g

 t
h

ei
r 

in
te

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 o
r 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

. 

o
 

P
Q

I 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 t

o
 b

e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
Ja

n
u

ar
y

 

2
0

2
4
 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 f
ac

il
it

y
 s

it
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

1
0

0
%

 o
n
 t

im
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

af
et

y
 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
. 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

F
S

R
 r

es
u

lt
s 

a
n

d
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

ci
es

, 
tr

a
ck

, 
a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

. 

 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
R

N
 C

S
R

/C
M

T
 u

se
s 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
an

d
 H

ea
lt

h
 D

at
a 

S
y

st
em

s 
(H

D
S

) 
to

 t
ra

ck
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

 t
h

e 
F

ac
il

it
y

 S
it

e 
R

ei
v

e
w

 (
F

S
R

) 
an

d
 M

ed
ic

al
 R

ec
o

rd
 R

ev
ie

w
 (

M
R

R
) 

re
v

ie
w

 a
u

d
it

s 
re

su
lt

s 
an

d
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

ci
es

. 

•
 

T
h

es
e 

re
su

lt
s 

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 Q
IH

E
C

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s.

 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 F

S
R

S
 w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

o
 

1
4

 F
S

R
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

o
 

4
 C

A
P

s 
is

su
ed

. 
  

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

/g
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
q

u
a

li
ty

 i
ss

u
es

 (
P

Q
Is

) 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

ca
re

/s
a

fe
ty

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s.

  

 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 Q
u

al
it

y
 I

ss
u

es
 (

P
Q

Is
) 

m
ay

 b
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

Q
I 

R
N

 C
S

R
/C

M
T

 d
u

ri
n

g
 F

S
R

s.
 T

h
e 

P
Q

I 
R

N
 m

ay
 a

ls
o

 r
ef

er
 P

Q
Is

 t
o

 t
h

e 
Q

I 
R

N
 C

S
R

/C
M

T
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

 

•
 

N
o

 P
Q

Is
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
. 

 

279 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
07

 
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 S

it
e 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

Is
su

e 
C

A
P

S
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ck
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

 

•
 

T
h

e 
Q

I 
R

N
 C

S
R

/C
M

T
 t

ra
ck

ed
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 a

ll
 C

A
P

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 d
u

e 
d

at
es

 u
si

n
g

 H
ea

lt
h
 D

at
a 

S
y

st
em

s.
  

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 C

A
P

S
 w

er
e 

is
su

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2
3

, 

o
 

O
n

e 
in

co
m

p
le

te
 F

S
R

/M
R

R
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 Q

1
 2

0
2
3

. 
 T

h
e 

si
te

 w
as

 e
v

al
u

at
ed

 a
n

d
 l

at
er

 p
as

se
d

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll

 s
co

p
e 

p
er

io
d

ic
 r

ev
ie

w
. 

o
 

O
n

e 
fa

il
ed

 M
R

R
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 Q

3
 2

0
2
3

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

cl
in

ic
 w

as
 g

ra
n

te
d

 a
 1

2
0

-d
ay

 e
x

te
n

si
o
n

 f
o
r 

co
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s.
  

o
 

4
 o

f 
th

e 
1

4
 F

S
R

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 a
 C

A
P

. 

 A
ct

 o
n

 s
it

es
 n

o
t 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 

•
 

A
ll

 c
li

n
ic

s 
ar

e 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 f

re
q
u

en
t 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 v

ia
 e

m
ai

l 
o

r 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 C

A
P

 t
im

el
in

es
. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 a

ll
 

co
rr

es
p

o
n
d

en
ce

 t
o
 a

ll
o

w
 a

ll
 t

ea
m

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 b
e 

ac
ti

v
el

y
 i

n
v

o
lv

ed
 a

n
d

 a
w

ar
e 

o
f 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n
s.

  

•
 

1
 s

it
e 

h
ad

 a
 M

ed
ic

al
 R

ec
o

rd
 F

ai
l 

o
f 

<
7

9
%

 r
eq

u
ir

in
g

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 t
o

 b
e 

se
n

t 
to

 D
H

C
S

 u
p

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
A

P
. 

 

 
 

280 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
08

 
 3

9
-P

h
y

si
ca

l 
A

cc
es

si
b

il
it

y
 R

e
v

ie
w

 S
u

rv
ey

s 
(P

A
R

S
) 

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 S
u

rv
ey

s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

M
em

b
er

 

S
af

et
y

 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 

R
ev

ie
w

 

S
u

rv
ey

s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

(P
A

R
s)

 1
0

0
%

 o
n

 t
im

e
. 

1
. 

C
o

m
p

il
e 

re
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 

v
o

lu
m

e/
an

ci
ll

ar
y
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 v

is
it

s 

fo
r 

S
en

io
rs

 a
n
d

 P
er

so
n

s 
w

it
h

 

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
(S

P
D

) 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

su
b

m
it

 P
A

R
S

 r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

. 
 

2
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
P

A
R

S
 f

o
r 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e/
an

ci
ll

ar
y

 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 p

ro
v

id
er

 s
id

es
. 

  

3
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
P

A
R

S
 a

s 

in
d

ic
at

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
In

it
ia

l 
an

d
 

P
er

io
d

ic
 F

S
R

s.
 

1
. 

0
1

/3
1

/2
3
 

    2
. 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 

v
o

lu
m

e/
an

ci
ll

ar
y
 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 v

is
it

s 
an

d
 

P
A

R
S

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

D
H

C
S

 J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
2

3
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

 R
es

u
m

ed
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 i

n
 

P
A

R
S

 w
o

rk
g

ro
u

p
 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

•
 

Q
3

: 

o
 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 

in
 P

A
R

S
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s.

 Q
I 

R
N

 h
ir

ed
 

an
d

 t
ra

in
ed

 o
n

 

co
n

d
u

ct
in

g
 P

A
R

S
 i

n
 

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 

In
it

ia
l/

P
er

io
d

ic
 F

S
R

s 
an

d
 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e/

an
ci

ll
ar

y
 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 v

is
it

s 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 

in
 P

A
R

S
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s.

 Q
I 

R
N

 

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

 P
A

R
S

 i
n

 

co
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 

In
it

ia
l/

P
er

io
d

ic
 F

S
R

s 
an

d
 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e/

an
ci

ll
ar

y
 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 v

is
it

s 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

281 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
09

 
 

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 S
u

rv
ey

s 

H
ir

e 
Q

I 
S

p
ec

ia
li

st
 t

o
 r

es
u

m
e 

P
A

R
S

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

(P
A

R
s)

 1
0

0
%

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

m
p

il
e 

re
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e/
a

n
ci

ll
a

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 v

is
it

s 
fo

r 
S

en
io

rs
 a

n
d

 P
er

so
n

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

(S
P

D
) 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 P
A

R
S

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

. 
 

•
 

C
o

m
p

il
ed

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 2
0
2

3
 P

A
R

S
 r

ep
o

rt
 t

im
el

y
 o

n
 1

/2
6

/2
0

2
4

. 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
P

A
R

S
 f

o
r 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e/
a

n
ci

ll
a

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
 p

ro
v

id
e
r 

si
d

es
. 

  

•
 

D
u

e 
to

 c
o

m
p

et
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 l

im
it

at
io

n
s 

th
e 

P
A

R
S

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 v
o

lu
m

e/
an

ci
ll

ar
y

 s
p

ec
ia

li
st

s 
w

as
 o

n
 p

au
se

 u
n

ti
l 

in
 2

0
2

3
 a

n
d

 r
es

u
m

ed
 i

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 

2
0

2
3

. 
T

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 P
A

R
S

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
 Q

4
: 

 

o
 

Q
4

: 
A

n
ac

ap
a 

S
u

rg
ic

al
 A

ss
o

ci
at

es
, 

D
r.

 S
ad

eg
h

i/
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 K

id
n

ey
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
P

A
R

S
 a

s 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
In

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 P
er

io
d

ic
 F

S
R

s.
 

 

T
im

el
in

e
 

F
S

R
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
P

A
R

S
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

2
0

2
3

 Q
1

 
N

o
 F

S
R

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

0
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
2

 
•
 

D
r.

 P
at

el
/B

u
en

a 
M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u
p

 
1

 

2
0

2
3

 Q
3

 
•
 

D
H

M
G

 R
iv

er
p

ar
k

 S
u

it
e 

1
0

0
, 
 

•
 

D
H

M
G

 R
iv

er
p

ar
k

 S
u

it
e 

1
2

0
 

 

2
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
4

 
•
 

V
C

H
C

A
 S

an
ta

 P
au

la
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

li
n

ic
, 

•
 

C
M

H
S

 O
ja

i 

•
 

C
M

H
S

 O
ak

 V
ie

w
 

•
 

C
M

H
S

 P
o

rt
 H

u
en

em
e,

 

•
 

V
C

H
C

A
 S

ie
rr

a 
V

is
ta

, 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 M
o

o
rp

ar
k
 

•
 

C
M

H
S

 P
ir

ie
 

•
 

D
r.

 S
o

ro
k

a/
S

av
ie

rs
 M

ed
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 

8
 

 

 

 
 

282 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
10

 
 4

0
-C

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

/R
ec

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 

C
re

d
en

ti
a

li
n

g
 /

 R
ec

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

M
em

b
er

 

S
af

et
y

 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 /
 

R
ec

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 w
el

l-
d

ef
in

ed
 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 a

n
d

 

re
cr

ed
en

ti
al

in
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 

ev
al

u
at

in
g

 p
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s/

 

p
ro

v
id

er
s 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

ca
re

 t
o

 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

1
. 

P
er

fo
rm

 t
im

el
y

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
al

l 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 c

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
o

 

en
su

re
 c

u
rr

en
t,

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 

co
m

p
le

te
 f

il
es

 f
o

r 
cr

ed
en

ti
al

in
g

 

d
ec

is
io

n
s.

 

2
. 

P
er

fo
rm

 t
im

el
y

 r
ec

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 

(w
it

h
in

 3
6

 m
o

n
th

s 
o
f 

la
st

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

 

d
at

e)
. 

3
. 

P
er

fo
rm

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

sa
n

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 a
d
v

er
se

 e
v

en
ts

 

ti
m

el
y

. 

4
. 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 S
y

m
p

lr
 o

n
 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

au
to

m
at

io
n

 t
o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

ci
es

 

in
 t

h
e 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 4
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

0
8

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

S
p

ec
ia

li
st

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

A
ll

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

. 
 

o
 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
w

n
er

s.
  

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

A
ll

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

. 

o
 

R
ec

ei
v

ed
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
n

 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e
. 

o
 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 

u
p

g
ra

d
e 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
to

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i

m
p
ro

v
ed

 

ef
fi

ci
en

ci
es

. 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

A
ll

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

. 

o
 

S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

u
p

g
ra

d
e 

in
 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

A
ll

 m
et

ri
cs

 m
et

. 

o
 

S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

u
p

g
ra

d
e 

in
 

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
al

l 
p

la
n

n
ed

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
 

2
0

2
4

. 
U

p
g

ra
d

e 
S

y
m

p
lr

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

au
to

m
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
. 

  

283 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
11

 
 

C
re

d
en

ti
a

li
n

g
 /

 R
ec

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
re

d
e
n

ti
a
li

n
g

 

L
e

g
e
n

d
: 

M
e

t 
o

r 
e

xc
e

e
d

e
d

 B
e

n
ch

m
ar

k 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

D
id

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

a
s
u

re
 

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
S

o
u

rc
e
 

B
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
2
0
2
3
 

Q
1
 

2
0
2
3
 

Q
2
 

2
0
2
3
 

Q
3
 

2
0
2
3
 

Q
4
 

In
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

M
o

n
it
o
ri
n

g
 o

f 
M

e
d
ic

a
re

/M
e

d
ic

a
id

 s
a
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

A
n
 O

IG
 q

u
e
ry

 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 o

n
 e

v
e
ry

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 
a
n
d
 r

e
-c

re
d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

M
o

n
it
o
ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
a
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 

lim
it
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 l
ic

e
n
s
u
re

 

A
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 (

M
B

O
C

) 
q
u
e
ry

 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 o

n
 

e
v
e
ry

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
a
n
d
 r

e
-c

re
d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
. 
O

th
e
r 

s
ta

te
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 q

u
e
ri
e

d
 a

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d

 
D

H
C

S
/ 

T
it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

M
o

n
it
o
ri
n

g
 o

f 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
C

a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

e
v
e
ry

 
6
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 C

re
d
e
n
ti
a

ls
/P

e
e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

C
P

R
C

) 
a
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
. 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2
 

B
ia

n
n
u
a
lly

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

N
P

D
B

 q
u
e
ri
e
s
 a

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
8
0
 d

a
y
s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 d

a
te

 
o
f 

in
it
ia

l 
a
n
d
 r

e
-c

re
d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

284 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
12

 
 

C
re

d
en

ti
a

li
n

g
 /

 R
ec

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 

T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 i
n

 w
ri
ti
n

g
 

w
it
h
in

 6
0
 d

a
y
s
 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 

A
ll 

c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 v

e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 1
8
0
 d

a
y
s
 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 c

re
d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 d

a
te

, 
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 
D

H
C

S
/ 

T
it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

#
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

te
rm

in
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

C
re

d
e
n
ti
a

ls
/P

e
e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

C
P

R
C

) 
d
e
n
ia

l 
o
f 
a
 

c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 c

a
u
s
e
 

te
rm

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
D

H
C

S
/ 

T
it
le

 2
2

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 
o
f 

fi
le

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
P

R
C

 
N

o
n
e

 
N

o
n
e
 

N
o
n
e
 

N
o
n
e
 

  

  T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

In
it
ia

l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 9
0
 d

a
y
s
 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2

 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
9
0
%

 
o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
re

-
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

R
e
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 9
0
 d

a
y
s
 

D
H

C
S

/ 
T

it
le

 2
2

 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
9
0
%

 
o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

  T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
P

h
y
s
ic

ia
n
 

R
e
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

lin
g
 

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic

ia
n
s
 r

e
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a

le
d
 w

it
h
in

 3
6
 m

o
n
th

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
d
a
te

 
N

C
Q

A
: 

C
R

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
9
0
%

 
o
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
9
8
%

 

  

C
o
n
ti
n

u
o
u
s
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 o

f 
A

lli
e

d
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
P

e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
lli

e
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

' e
x
p
ir
a
b
le

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

N
A

 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
9
0
%

 
o
f 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

285 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
13

 
 

C
re

d
en

ti
a

li
n

g
 /

 R
ec

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 

T
im

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
O

rg
a
n
iz

a
ti
o

n
 

R
e
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

P
e
rc

e
n
t 
o
f 
o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 3
6
 m

o
n
th

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
s
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

N
C

Q
A

: 
C

R
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 m
e
t 
fo

r 
9
0
%

 
o
f 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 

  

  

Q
u

ar
te

rs
 

In
iti

al
 C

re
d

 T
yp

e
 I

 
In

iti
al

 C
re

d
 T

yp
e

 II
 

R
e

cr
e

d
 T

yp
e

 I 
R

e
cr

e
d

 T
yp

e
 II

 
C

re
d

 F
ac

ili
ty

 T
yp

e
 I

 
C

re
d

 F
ac

ili
ty

 T
yp

e
 II

 

2
0

2
3

 Q
1

 
5

 
1

 
3

2
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
2

 
3

8
 

0
 

2
8

 
2

 
1

1
 

0
 

2
0

2
3

 Q
3

 
3

7
 

2
 

1
1

 
1

 
7

 
0

 

2
0

2
3

 Q
4

 
1

3
 

0
 

9
 

1
 

3
0

 
0

 

  P
er

fo
rm

 t
im

el
y

 v
er

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 c

re
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 e
le

m
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

u
rr

en
t,

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 f
il

es
 f

o
r 

cr
ed

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 d
ec

is
io

n
s.

 

 V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
al

l 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 c
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 e
le

m
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

u
rr

en
t,

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 f
il

es
 f

o
r 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 d

ec
is

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 t

im
el

y
 i

n
 2

0
2

3
. 

 P
er

fo
rm

 t
im

el
y

 r
e
cr

e
d

en
ti

a
li

n
g

 (
w

it
h

in
 3

6
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

la
st

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
d

a
te

).
 

 A
ll

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 r

ec
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

er
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

it
h

in
 3

6
 m

o
n

th
s 

o
f 

la
st

 a
p
p

ro
v

al
 d

at
e
 i

n
 2

0
2
3

. 
 

 P
er

fo
rm

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 o

f 
sa

n
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
d

v
er

se
 e

v
en

ts
 t

im
el

y
. 

 O
n

g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

sa
n

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 a
d

v
er

se
 e

v
en

ts
 w

as
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 t
im

el
y

. 
 

 C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 S

y
m

p
lr

 o
n

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

u
to

m
a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

e 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cr
ed

e
n

ti
a

li
n

g
 p

r
o

ce
ss

. 

 C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
y

m
p

lr
 o

n
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

u
to

m
at

io
n

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

e 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 

2
0
2

3
. 

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 i
t 

w
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
h

at
 a

n
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

-w
id

e 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

u
p

g
ra

d
e 

w
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

th
e 

co
n

fi
g

u
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
u
to

m
at

in
g

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 s

et
 f

o
rt

h
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
la

n
n

ed
 a

ct
iv

it
y

. 

T
h

e 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

u
p
g

ra
d

e 
is

 p
la

n
n
ed

 f
o

r 
Q

3
 2

0
2

4
. 

 

 
 

286 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
14

 
 4

1
-P

h
a

rm
a

cy
: 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
U

n
sa

fe
 O

p
io

id
 P

re
sc

r
ip

ti
o

n
s 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

Im
p

ro
v

e 

M
em

b
er

 

S
af

et
y

 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 

U
n

sa
fe

 

O
p

io
id

 

P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

m
em

b
er

 o
p

io
id

 

u
se

 v
ia

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x
 

an
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
o
m

p
ar

ed
 

to
 p

ri
o

r 
y

ea
r 

an
d

 l
es

s 

th
an

 a
 5

%
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 

ea
ch

 c
at

eg
o

ry
. 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

P
h

ar
m

ac
o

th
er

ap
y

 f
o

r 

O
p

io
id

 U
se

 D
is

o
rd

er
 

(P
O

D
) 

m
ea

su
re

s 

1
. 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 o
p

io
id

 u
se

 v
ia

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 

R
x

 i
n

 G
C

H
P

 m
em

b
er

s:
  

•
 

T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
u

se
rs

 

C
o

n
cu

rr
en

t 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

b
en

zo
d

ia
ze

p
in

es
 

•
 

C
o

n
cu

rr
en

t 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

an
ti

p
sy

ch
o

ti
cs

 

•
 

C
o

n
cu

rr
en

t 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

o
p

io
id

s 

an
d

 M
ed

ic
at

io
n

 A
ss

is
te

d
 

T
re

at
m

en
t 

(M
A

T
) 

an
d

 

C
o

n
cu

rr
en

t 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

o
p

io
id

s 

an
d

 n
al

o
x

o
n

e.
 

2
. 

R
et

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
D

U
R

) 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

p
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
te

rv
en

ti
o
n

s 
R

el
at

ed
 t

o
 

O
p

io
id

 U
se

. 

3
. 

P
ro

v
id

e 
cl

in
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 M

C
A

S
 r

at
e 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
ap

s 
in

 c
ar

e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

  

1
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/1
3

/2
3

, 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

, 

1
2

/0
5

/2
3
 

         2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  3
. 

0
2

/2
8

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

   

 

•
 

C
li

n
ic

al
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

P
h

ar
m

ac
is

t 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

: 
 

o
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
p

io
id

 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 d

at
a.

 M
et

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 g
o

al
. 

P
en

d
in

g
 r

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

io
id

 a
n
d

 

M
A

T
 u

se
rs

; 
an

d
 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

io
id

 u
se

 

d
is

o
rd

er
 a

n
d

 M
A

T
 u

se
rs

. 

•
 

Q
2

: 
 

o
 

S
ti

ll
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

p
io

id
 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 d

at
a 

an
d

 m
et

 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 g
o

al
. 

S
ti

ll
 

p
en

d
in

g
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

io
id

/o
p

io
id

 

u
se

 d
is

o
rd

er
 a

n
d

 M
A

T
 

u
se

rs
. 

•
 

Q
3

: 
 

o
 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
p

io
id

 

d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 d

at
a.

 T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
u

n
iq

u
e 

u
ti

li
ze

rs
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 b

y
 

2
5

%
. 

T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 

b
en

zo
d

ia
ze

p
in

es
 a

n
d

 

o
p

io
id

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 b
y

 

3
4

%
. 

T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 

an
ti

p
sy

ch
o

ti
cs

 a
n

d
 

o
p

io
id

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 b
y

 

1
7

%
. 

T
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 

n
al

o
x

o
n

e 
an

d
 o

p
io

id
s 

287 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
15

 
 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 b

y
 2

.5
%

. 
S

ti
ll

 

p
en

d
in

g
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

io
id

/o
p

io
id

 

u
se

 d
is

o
rd

er
 a

n
d

 M
A

T
 

u
se

rs
. 

•
 

Q
4

: 
 

o
 

M
et

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 g
o

al
s 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
o

p
io

id
s 

an
d

 

b
en

zo
d

ia
ze

p
in

es
 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 b

y
 6

%
 f

ro
m

 

Q
3

. 
S

ti
ll

 p
en

d
in

g
 r

ep
o
rt

s 

fo
r 

co
n

cu
rr

en
t 

o
p

io
id

/o
p

io
id

 u
se

 

d
is

o
rd

er
 a

n
d

 M
A

T
 u

se
rs

. 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
m

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

 o
p

io
id

 

u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 

re
tr

o
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

D
U

R
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
p

ro
v

id
er

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 o
p

io
id

 u
se

 v
ia

 M
ed

i-
C

a
l 

R
x

 i
n

 G
C

H
P

 m
em

b
er

s.
 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 w
as

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
o

p
io

id
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

, 
an

d
 c

o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
o

p
io

id
 a

n
d

 b
en

zo
d

ia
ze

p
in

es
/a

n
ti

p
sy

ch
o

ti
cs

/n
al

o
x

o
n

e 
b
y

 a
cc

es
si

n
g

 t
h

e 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x

 o
p

io
id

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 

o
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

. 
G

C
H

P
 m

et
 t

h
e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 g
o

al
s 

fo
r 

2
0

2
3

 e
x
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

an
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 a
ll

 g
o

al
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 Q

3
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 c

o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
o

p
io

id
s 

an
d

 

b
en

zo
d

ia
ze

p
in

es
 i

n
 Q

4
. 

 

 

288 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
16

 
 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

 
     

289 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
17

 
 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

 R
et

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

D
ru

g
 U

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 R
e
v

ie
w

 (
D

U
R

) 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
v

id
er

 I
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
R

el
a

te
d

 t
o

 O
p

io
id

 U
se

. 

S
o

m
e 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
w

er
e 

at
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 b

an
d

w
id

th
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
li

m
it

at
io

n
 o

f 
d

et
ai

ls
 p

ro
v

id
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
o

p
io

id
 d

as
h

b
o

ar
d

 a
n

d
 h

av
in

g
 t

h
e 

b
an

d
w

id
th

 t
o

 d
o
 a

 d
ee

p
 d

iv
e 

an
al

y
si

s 
at

 t
h

e 

p
h

ar
m

ac
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

er
 l

ev
el

 t
o

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
ar

g
et

ed
 i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s.

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 w
as

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e 

m
o

re
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 o

p
io

id
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

at
 t

h
e 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

 &
 T

h
er

ap
eu

ti
cs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 r

ec
o

n
v
en

ed
 i

n
 N

o
v

 2
0

2
3

. 

 

 
 

290 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
18

 
 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

U
n

sa
fe

 O
p

io
id

 P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 

 

 
 P

ro
v

id
e 

c
li

n
ic

s/
p

ro
v

id
er

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 M
C

A
S

 r
a

te
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

 g
a
p

s 
in

 c
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
ia

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
. 

 

 M
o

n
th

ly
 M

Y
 2

0
2

3
 p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 I
N

D
IC

E
S

®
: 

P
ro

v
id

er
s 

h
ad

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

IN
D

IC
E

S
®

 P
ro

v
id

er
 I

n
si

g
h

ts
 D

as
h

b
o

ar
d

s 
to

 v
ie

w
 t

h
ei

r 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n
 M

C
A

S
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
em

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
 l

ev
el

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

tr
en

d
in

g
, 

an
d

 g
ap

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
y

st
em

 u
se

rs
 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 a

n
y

 a
d

 h
o

c 
as

si
st

an
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

   

 
 

291 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
19

 
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
4

: 
A

ss
es

s 
a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e 

M
em

b
er

 E
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 

4
2

-G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 A
p

p
ea

ls
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 a
p
p

ea
ls

 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e 

m
em

b
er

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 a
p
p

ea
ls

 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

al
l 

m
em

b
er

 

g
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 a
p

p
ea

ls
 t

o
 

re
v

ie
w

 t
re

n
d

in
g

 i
ss

u
es

 t
h

at
 

w
il

l 
b

e 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 

v
ar

io
u

s 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 t

o
 

d
ev

el
o

p
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
to

 

im
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
m

em
b

er
 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 b
y

 f
o

cu
si

n
g

 o
n

 

h
ig

h
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 i

ss
u

es
. 

 

1
. 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f 

g
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

an
d

 a
p

p
ea

ls
. 

  2
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

 

3
. 

C
re

at
e 

an
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
ac

ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 

fo
r 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t.

 

1
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  

•
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

A
ll

 Q
1

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 m

et
ri

cs
 

m
et

. 
 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

ea
su

re
s 

w
er

e 
n

o
t 

m
et

. 
(1

) 

M
em

b
er

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 T

A
T

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 

9
6

%
. 

(2
) 

P
ro

v
id

er
 

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

ac
k

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t 
T

A
T

 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 9

5
%

. 
(3

) 

A
p

p
ea

ls
 

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t 
T

A
T

 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 9

1
%

 

•
 

Q
3
 

o
 

 A
ll

 t
h

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

w
er

e 

m
et

 e
x

ce
p

t 
o
n

e:
 

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t 
T

A
T

 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 9

0
%

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

 T
h

re
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

er
e 

n
o

t 

m
et

 i
n

 t
h

is
 q

u
ar

te
r:

 (
1

) 

M
em

b
er

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t 
T

A
T

 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 9

6
%

. 
(2

) 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 T

A
T

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 

9
5

%
 (

3
) 

A
p

p
ea

ls
 

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

t 
T

A
T

 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 9

4
%

 

292 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
20

 
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 a
p
p

ea
ls

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

S
tr

iv
e 

to
 t

ak
e 

th
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

te
p

s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e 
T

A
T

 i
n

 o
rd

er
 b

e 

co
m

p
li

an
t 

w
it

h
 a

ll
 m

ea
su

re
s.

  

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 q
u

a
rt

er
ly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f 

g
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ea

ls
. 

 B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

m
em

b
er

s'
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

s,
 t

h
e
 a

n
n

u
al

 d
at

a 
re

v
ea

le
d

 t
h
at

 t
h

e 
to

p
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

 c
at

eg
o
ri

es
 w

er
e 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 Q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
C

ar
e 

an
d

 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
. 

T
h

e 
y

ea
r-

to
-y

ea
r 

co
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
es

 a
 c

le
ar

 d
ep

ic
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 i

n
 2

0
2

1
, 
2

0
2
2

 a
n
d

 2
0
2

3
. 

T
h

e 
g

ra
p

h
 s

h
o

w
s 

an
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 b
o

th
 Q

u
al

it
y

 o
f 

C
ar

e 

an
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
. 
 

  
  Id

en
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t.

 

 T
h

e 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

ef
fo

rt
s 

w
il

l 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

in
g

 t
h

e 
tr

en
d

in
g

 p
at

te
rn

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 m
em

b
er

 e
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
s 

to
 a

ll
 i

m
p

ac
te

d
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 a

im
s 

to
 

ad
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
is

su
es

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s.

 Q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
C

ar
e 

an
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
 s

o
u

rc
es

 o
f 

m
em

b
er

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
, 

m
ak

in
g

 i
t 

es
se

n
ti

al
 t

o
 c

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

e 
o

n
 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

to
 i

n
it

ia
te

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

293 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
21

 
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 a
p
p

ea
ls

 

C
re

a
te

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

 T
h

e 
p

la
n

 i
n
v

o
lv

es
 c

re
at

in
g

 a
 w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 c
o

m
p
ri

si
n

g
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
im

p
ac

te
d

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

. 
T

h
is

 w
o

rk
g
ro

u
p

 w
il

l 
re

v
ie

w
 d

at
a,

 b
ra

in
st

o
rm

, 
an

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
p

la
n

 t
o

 

ad
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
is

su
es

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s.

 T
h

e 
g

o
al

 i
s 

to
 r

ec
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 t
ac

k
le

 t
h

e 
d

ef
in

ed
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
an

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 s

tr
at

eg
y

 f
o
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

 

 
  

 
 

294 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
22

 
 4

3
-C

a
ll

 C
e
n

te
r 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

C
a

ll
 C

en
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e 

m
em

b
er

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

C
al

l 
C

en
te

r 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 

M
ee

t 
ca

ll
 c

en
te

r 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

m
em

b
er

s 
h

av
e 

ti
m

el
y

 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

al
l 

ce
n

te
r 

st
af

f 

an
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 a
n
y

 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
t 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

s.
  

•
 

A
S

A
: 

3
0

 s
ec

o
n

d
s 

o
r 

le
ss

 

•
 

A
b

an
d

o
n
m

en
t 

R
at

e:
 

5
%

 o
r 

le
ss

 

•
 

P
h

o
n

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 R
es

u
lt

s:
 

≥
 9

5
%

 

 

1
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
A

cc
es

s 
A

n
al

y
si

s 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

A
v

er
ag

e 
S

p
ee

d
 o

f 

A
n

sw
er

 (
A

S
A

) 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

A
b

an
d

o
n
m

en
t 

R
at

e 

•
 

P
h

o
n

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 R
es

u
lt

s 

2
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 d
at

a 

an
al

y
si

s.
  

 

1
. 

0
3

/3
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3

, 

0
9

/3
0

/2
3

, 

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

  2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

•
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

M
an

ag
er

 
A

n
n

u
al

 G
o

al
 M

et
: 

Y
es
☐

 N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

A
ll

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k

s 
w

er
e 

m
et

. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

s 
w

er
e 

m
et

 f
o

r 

A
S

A
 a

n
d

 a
b

an
d
o

n
m

en
t 

ra
te

. 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
 w

as
 n

o
t 

m
et

 f
o

r 
p

h
o
n

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 

re
su

lt
s.

  

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

 w
as

 m
et

 f
o
r 

ab
an

d
o
n

m
en

t 
ra

te
. 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

s 
w

er
e 

n
o

t 

m
et

 f
o

r 
A

S
A

 a
n

d
 p

h
o
n

e 

q
u

al
it

y
 r

es
u

lt
s.

 

•
 

Q
4

 

▪
 

T
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ab
an

d
o
n

m
en

t 
ra

te
 a

n
d

 

ca
ll

 q
u

al
it

y
 r

es
u

lt
s 

o
f 

ca
ll

 

ce
n

te
r 

ca
ll

s 
w

er
e 

m
et

. 

T
h

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 f

o
r 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

sp
ee

d
 o

f 
an

sw
er

 

o
f 

ca
ll

 c
en

te
r 

ca
ll

s 
w

as
 

n
o

t 
m

et
; 

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

, 
fo

r 

th
e 

p
ro

v
id

er
 a

n
d

 

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 s
ta

tu
s 

q
u

eu
es

. 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

T
h

e 
G

C
H

P
 M

em
b

er
 S

er
v

ic
es

 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 c
al

ls
 

295 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
23

 
 

C
a

ll
 C

en
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

an
d

 h
o

ld
 w

ee
k

ly
 c

al
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
d

u
en

t 

Q
u

al
it

y
 T

ea
m

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

re
as

 o
f 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 f
o
r 

th
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
in

-h
o
u

se
 

ca
ll

 c
en

te
r 

b
y

 J
u

ly
 1

, 
2

0
2
4

. 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

R
ep

o
rt

 M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e 
A

cc
es

s 
A

n
a

ly
si

s 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

A
v

er
a

g
e 

S
p

ee
d

 o
f 

A
n

sw
er

 (
A

S
A

):
 T

h
e 

A
S

A
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
3
0

 s
ec

o
n

d
s 

o
r 

le
ss

 w
as

 m
et

 f
o

r 
2
0

2
3

, 
as

 t
h

e 
A

S
A

 f
o

r 
th

e 
y

ea
r 

w
as

 2
2

.7
0

 s
ec

o
n
d

s.
 

•
 

M
o

n
it

o
r 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
m

en
t 

R
a

te
: 

T
h

e 
A

b
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

R
at

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
5

%
 o

r 
le

ss
 w

as
 m

et
 f

o
r 

2
0
2

3
, 

as
 t

h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

A
b

an
d
o

n
m

en
t 

R
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
y

ea
r 

w
as

 1
.0

7
%

. 

•
 

P
h

o
n

e 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 R
es

u
lt

s:
 T

h
e 

P
h

o
n

e 
Q

u
al

it
y

 R
es

u
lt

s 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 o
r 

eq
u

al
 t

o
 9

5
%

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

m
et

, 
as

 t
h

e 
av

er
ag

e 
P

h
o

n
e 

Q
u

al
it

y
 R

es
u

lt
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
w

as
 9

4
.7

1
%

. 

 

 

L
e
g

e
n

d
: 

M
et

 o
r 

e
xc

ee
d

ed
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
id

 n
o

t 
m

e
et

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

M
e

a
s
u

re
 

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

B
e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

 
2
0
2
3
 Q

1
 

2
0
2
3
 Q

2
 

2
0
2
3
 Q

3
 

2
0
2
3
 Q

4
 

2
0
2
3
 

C
a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r 
- 

 
A

g
g
re

g
a
te

 A
v
e
ra

g
e
 S

p
e
e
d
 

o
f 
A

n
s
w

e
r 

(A
S

A
) 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 S
p

e
e

d
 t
o
 A

n
s
w

e
r 

(i
n
 s

e
c
o
n

d
s
) 

  
<

=
 3

0
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
s
 

4
 

1
7

 
4
7

 
4
8

 
2
9

 

C
a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r 
- 

A
g
g
re

g
a
te

 A
b
a
n

d
o
n

m
e

n
t 

R
a
te

 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a

g
g
re

g
a
te

 
A

b
a

n
d
o

n
e
d

 c
a
lls

 t
o
 C

a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r 
  

 <
=

 5
%

 
0
.1

8
%

 
0
.6

8
%

 
1
.7

4
%

 
1
.6

9
%

 
1
.0

7
%

 

C
a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r 
- 

 
A

g
g
re

g
a
te

 C
a

ll 
C

e
n

te
r 

C
a

ll 
V

o
lu

m
e

 

M
o
n

it
o
re

d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e

q
u

a
te

 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

  
N

/A
 

  
  
 

3
9
,1

8
8
  

  
  
 

3
6
,6

9
9
  

  
  
 

4
0
,0

0
6
  

  
  
 

3
9
,6

4
1
  

  
 

1
5
5
,5

3
4
  

296 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
24

 
 

C
a

ll
 C

en
te

r 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

C
a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r 
- 

P
h
o

n
e
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 R

e
s
u

lt
s
 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
a

u
d
it
 

s
c
o
re

s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
a
ll 

c
e
n
te

r 
a
g

e
n
ts

 

  

˃=
 9

5
%

 
9
3
.9

7
%

 
9
4
.2

8
%

 
9
4
.9

0
%

 
9
5
.6

1
%

 
9
4
.6

9
%

 

   Id
en

ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 d

a
ta

 a
n

a
ly

si
s.

 

T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 o
v

er
si

g
h

t 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o
f 

ca
ll

 c
en

te
r 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 G

C
H

P
 i

s 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

C
al

l 
C

en
te

r 
In

-H
o
u

se
 i

n
 2

0
2

4
. 
 

B
eg

in
n

in
g

 7
/1

/2
4

, 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

er
 u

ti
li

ze
 C

o
n

d
u

en
t 

fo
r 

ca
ll

 c
en

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

; 
C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
il

l 
b

e 
h

an
d

le
d
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
’s

 i
n

te
rn

al
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 C
en

te
r.

 W
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 

C
en

te
r 

se
rv

in
g

 a
s 

th
e 

n
ew

 c
al

l 
ce

n
te

r,
 t

h
e 

G
C

H
P

 M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 t

ea
m

 w
il

l 
au

d
it

 c
al

ls
 a

n
d

 h
o

ld
 w

ee
k

ly
 c

al
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 C

en
te

r 
L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

 t
o

 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
re

as
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t.
 

 

 
 

297 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
25

 
 4

4
-C

o
n

su
m

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
a

n
d

 S
y

st
em

s 
(C

A
H

P
S

) 
S

u
rv

ey
s 

C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
s 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e 

m
em

b
er

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

C
A

H
P

S
 

S
u

rv
ey

s 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

 a
n

d
 

H
S

A
G

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

C
A

H
P

S
 

sc
o

re
s.

 

 

1
. 

A
ss

es
s 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

s.
 

2
. 

C
re

at
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
lo

w
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

 

1
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
7

/0
1

-2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
2
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 Q

I 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

Q
I 

R
N

 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

M
em

b
er

 

S
er

v
ic

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

S
r.

 M
an

ag
er

, 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s/
G

&

A
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
E

/C
L

 

•
 

M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

C
M

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

H
S

A
G

 /
 D

H
C

S
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 

th
e 

M
Y

 2
0

2
2

 C
A

H
P

S
®
 

A
d

u
lt

 a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
 s

u
rv

ey
 

sa
m

p
le

 f
ra

m
es

 o
n

 

1
/2

4
/2

3
. 

•
 

Q
2

: 

o
 

A
C

A
P

 C
A

H
P

S
 

w
o

rk
g

ro
u

p
 p

ro
je

ct
 

la
u

n
ch

ed
 o

n
 M

ay
 1

1
, 

2
0

2
3

. 
A

C
A

P
 C

A
H

P
S

 

an
al

y
si

s 
o

f 
C

A
H

P
S

 

re
su

lt
s 

b
y

 Z
aH

ea
lt

h
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 0
7

/1
0

/2
3

. 
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

A
C

A
P

 C
A

H
P

S
 Z

aH
ea

lt
h

 

M
em

b
er

 E
x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

S
u

rv
ey

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 

0
9

/0
1

/2
3

. 
R

ec
ei

v
ed

 a
n
d

 

an
al

y
si

s 
2

0
2

3
 R

Y
 

C
A

H
P

S
 r

es
u

lt
s 

fr
o

m
 

H
S

A
G

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

 S
F

F
V

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

H
S

A
G

. 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

 a
n

d
 

H
S

A
G

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

4
 R

Y
 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

u
rv

ey
s 

an
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

s.
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

298 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
26

 
 

C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
s 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 R

Y
 /

 2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 A
d

u
lt

 C
A

H
P

S
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 3
6

1
 r

es
p

o
n

se
s 

an
d

 

sc
o

re
s 

sh
o

w
ed

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

in
 a

ll
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
 e

x
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

th
re

e:
  

•
 

G
o

t 
C

ar
e 

as
 S

o
o

n
 a

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 W

h
en

 C
ar

e 
W

as
 N

ee
d

ed
 R

ig
h

t 

A
w

ay
 

•
 

G
o

t 
C

h
ec

k
-U

p
 /

 R
o

u
ti

n
e 

A
p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
as

 S
o

o
n

 a
s 

N
ee

d
ed

 

•
 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 F

o
rm

s 
W

er
e 

E
as

y
 t

o
 F

il
l 

O
u

t 

O
n

ly
 9

 o
f 

th
e 

1
9

 s
u

rv
ey

 r
es

p
o
n

se
s 

ra
n

k
ed

 a
t 

o
r 

ab
o
v

e 
th

e
 5

0
th

 

N
at

io
n

al
 M

ed
ic

ai
d

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

. 
 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

1
. 

R
at

in
g

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 

2
. 

R
at

in
g

 o
f 

A
ll

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e
 

3
. 

R
at

in
g

 o
f 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

4
. 

H
o

w
 W

el
l 

D
o

ct
o

rs
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e
 

5
. 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 

6
. 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

L
is

te
n

ed
 C

ar
ef

u
ll

y
 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
6
6

.6
7

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

7
. 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

S
h

o
w

ed
 R

es
p

ec
t 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
7
5

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

8
. 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

E
x
p

la
in

ed
 T

h
in

g
s 

9
. 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

e 
T

re
at

ed
 M

em
b

er
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
rt

es
y

 a
n

d
 

R
es

p
ec

t 

T
h

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 s

u
rv

ey
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 r

an
k

ed
 <

 t
h

e 
5
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
. 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
3
3

.3
rd

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

 

1
0

. 
R

at
in

g
 o

f 
S

p
ec

ia
li

st
 S

ee
n

 M
o

st
 O

ft
en

 

1
1

. 
P

er
so

n
al

 D
o

ct
o

r 
S

p
en

t 
E

n
o

u
g
h

 T
im

e 

1
2

. 
C

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
C

ar
e 

1
3

. 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
v

ic
es

 P
ro

v
id

ed
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
f 

H
el

p
 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
2
5

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

1
4

. 
G

o
t 

C
ar

e 
as

 S
o

o
n

 a
s 

N
ee

d
ed

 

•
 

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

an
k

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
1
0

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

1
5

. 
G

et
ti

n
g

 N
ee

d
ed

 C
ar

e 

1
6

. 
G

et
ti

n
g

 C
ar

e 
Q

u
ic

k
ly

 

1
7

. 
E

as
e 

o
f 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

ar
e,

 T
es

ts
, 

T
re

at
m

en
ts

 

1
8

. 
G

et
ti

n
g

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

w
it

h
 S

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

W
h

en
 N

ee
d

ed
 

1
9

. 
G

o
t 

C
h

ec
k

-U
p

s/
R

o
u

ti
n

e 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
 a

s 
S

o
o

n
 a

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 

299 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
27

 
 

C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
s 

T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 R

Y
 /

 2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 C
h

il
d

 C
A

H
P

S
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 4
9

8
 r

es
p
o

n
se

s 

sc
o

re
s 

sh
o

w
ed

 d
ec

li
n

e 
in

 1
2

 s
u

rv
ey

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 a

ll
 r

es
p

o
n
se

 r
at

es
 

ra
n

k
ed

 a
t 

o
r 

b
el

o
w

 t
h

e 
3
3

.3
3

rd
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
. 
 

 T
h

e 
m

o
st

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ra

te
s 

d
ec

li
n

es
 w

er
e 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s.
 

1
. 

G
o

t 
C

ar
e 

as
 S

o
o

n
 a

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 W

h
en

 C
ar

e 
W

as
 N

ee
d

ed
 

R
ig

h
t 

A
w

ay
 (

-1
7

.2
5

%
) 

2
. 

R
at

ti
n

g
 A

ll
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

(-
8

.3
9
%

) 

3
. 

G
et

ti
n

g
 N

ee
d

ed
 C

ar
e 

(-
7

.8
5

%
) 

4
. 

E
as

e 
o

f 
G

et
ti

n
g

 C
ar

e,
 T

es
ts

, 
o
r 

T
re

at
m

en
t 

(-
7

.5
5

%
) 

5
. 

R
at

in
g

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 (

-4
.9

8
%

) 

6
. 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

L
is

te
n

ed
 C

ar
ef

u
ll

y
 (

-4
.4

1
%

) 

7
. 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

ar
e 

Q
u

ic
k

ly
 (

-3
.2

7
%

) 

8
. 

G
o

t 
C

h
ec

k
-U

p
/R

o
u

ti
n

e 
A

p
p
o

in
tm

en
t 

as
 S

o
o

n
 a

s 

N
ee

d
ed

 (
-3

.2
4

%
) 

9
. 

R
at

in
g

 o
f 

P
er

so
n

al
 D

o
ct

o
r 

(-
2
.4

3
%

) 

1
0

. 
P

er
so

n
al

 D
o

ct
o

r 
S

p
en

d
 E

n
o
u

g
h

 T
im

e 
(-

1
.9

8
%

) 

1
1

. 
H

o
w

 W
el

l 
D

o
ct

o
rs

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
(-

1
.6

9
%

) 

1
2

. 
P

er
so

n
al

 D
o

ct
o

r 
E

x
p

la
in

ed
 T

h
in

g
s 

(-
0

.8
9

%
) 

                   

300 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
28

 
 

C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
s 

C
re

a
te

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
lo

w
 p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

. 

 T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 R

Y
 /

 2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 A
d

u
lt

 a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
 C

A
H

P
S

 r
at

es
 s

h
o

w
ed

 t
h

at
 “

G
o

t 
C

ar
e 

as
 S

o
o

n
 a

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 W

h
en

 C
ar

e 
W

as
 N

ee
d

ed
 R

ig
h

t 
A

w
ay

”
 h

as
 a

 r
at

e 
d

ec
li

n
e 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

d
: 

C
h

il
d

 C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

s 
d

ec
li

n
ed

 1
7

.2
5

%
 a

n
d

 A
d

u
lt

 C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

d
 d

ec
li

n
ed

 7
.8

3
%

. 
T

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 i
n
it

ia
ti

v
es

 w
er

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 t
o

 f
ac

il
it

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 

p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 s

er
v

ic
es

. 
 

•
 

T
el

ep
h

o
n

ic
 m

em
b

er
 o

u
tr

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

w
er

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fo

ll
o
w

in
g

 p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
s.

 

o
 

W
el

l-
C

h
il

d
 e

x
am

s 

o
 

C
er

v
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r 
sc

re
en

in
g

s 

o
 

B
re

as
t 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g
s 

o
 

H
b

A
1

c 
te

st
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
w

it
h
 d

ia
b

et
es

 

•
 

L
au

n
ch

ed
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

ar
e 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 h
ea

lt
h

 f
ai

rs
, 
m

o
b

il
e 

m
am

m
o

g
ra

m
s,

 a
n

d
 h

o
m

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 p

il
o

ts
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 c

ar
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

o
 

H
ea

lt
h

 F
ai

rs
 w

er
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 c
o

ll
ec

t 
b

lo
o
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
 t

es
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
sc

re
en

in
g

s.
 

▪
 

O
x

n
ar

d
 C

o
ll

eg
e 

S
w

ap
 M

ee
t 

Ju
st

ic
e 

o
n

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 1
9
, 

2
0
2

3
 

▪
 

T
am

al
e 

F
es

ti
v

e 
o

n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
, 

2
0
2

3
 

▪
 

L
ad

y
 o

f 
G

u
ad

al
u
p

e 
C

h
u

rc
h

 o
n
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
, 
2

0
2

3
 

o
 

M
o

b
il

e 
M

am
m

o
g
ra

m
 e

v
en

ts
 w

er
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 i
n
 c

o
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n

ty
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

A
g

en
cy

 a
n
d

 g
if

t 
ca

rd
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 G

C
H

P
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
h

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 m

am
m

o
g
ra

m
. 

▪
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

7
, 

2
0
2

3
 –

 3
6
 m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
. 

▪
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

8
, 

2
0
2

3
 –

 1
9
 m

am
m

o
g

ra
m

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
. 
 

•
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

te
d

 w
it

h
 c

li
n

ic
s 

to
 e

x
p

an
d

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
o
in

t-
o

f-
ca

re
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 n
o

-s
h

o
w

 r
at

es
 a

n
d

 h
el

p
 m

ak
e 

ca
re

 d
el

iv
er

y
 m

o
re

 s
at

is
fy

in
g
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 

p
ro

v
id

er
s.

  

•
 

L
au

n
ch

ed
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o
n

d
it

io
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

(e
.g

.,
 W

el
lt

h
) 

th
at

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 i

n
cr

ea
se

d
 i

n
 m

em
b

er
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

in
 s

el
f-

ca
re

. 

•
 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 a

n
 A

C
A

P
 C

A
H

P
S

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

in
g

 C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
w

it
h

 Z
aH

ea
lt

h
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 d
ev

el
o
p

in
g

 p
la

n
-s

p
ec

if
ic

 m
em

b
er

 e
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s,
 a

n
al

y
ti

c 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
o

f 
C

A
H

P
S

 s
co

re
s,

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
ss

es
sm

e
n

t,
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

h
ar

in
g
, 

an
d
 a

ss
is

te
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 

cu
st

o
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
. 

 

 P
la

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0
2

4
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
an

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 E

v
er

y
w

h
er

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 C
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

m
em

b
er

 e
x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

. 

•
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
R

Y
 2

0
2

4
 /

 M
Y

 2
0

2
3

 C
A

H
P

S
 S

u
rv

ey
 

•
 

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

-a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 V
o

ic
e 

o
f 

th
e 

M
em

b
er

 s
u

rv
ey

s 
to

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
m

em
b

er
 f

ee
d

b
ac

k
 o

n
 q

u
al

it
y

 o
f 

ca
re

 a
n
d

 m
em

b
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
. 

 

 

 

 
 

301 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
29

 
 4

5
-C

o
n

su
m

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 P

ro
v

id
er

s 
a

n
d

 S
y

st
em

s 
(C

A
H

P
S

):
 G

et
ti

n
g

 C
a

re
 Q

u
ic

k
ly

 

C
A

H
P

S
: 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

a
re

 Q
u

ic
kl

y 

A
ss

es
s 

an
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e 

m
em

b
er

 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 

C
A

H
P

S
: 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

ar
e 

Q
u

ic
k

ly
 

Im
p

ro
v

e 
g

et
ti

n
g
 c

ar
e 

q
u

ic
k

ly
 f

o
r 

ad
u

lt
s 

an
d

 

ch
il

d
re

n
. 

1
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

m
at

er
ia

l 
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
er

 h
o
u

rs
 o

f 

o
p

er
at

io
n

. 

 

1
. 

0
6

/3
0

/2
3
 

•
 

Q
I 

M
an

ag
er

 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 

H
E

/C
L

 

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

N
o

 u
p

d
at

es
. 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

W
o

rk
g

ro
u
p

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o
p

 

w
eb

p
ag

e 
o
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

ca
re

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

m
em

b
er

s.
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

W
eb

p
ag

e 
d

ra
ft

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

T
h

e 
w

eb
p

ag
e 

w
as

 p
o

st
ed

 

o
n

 t
h

e 
G

C
H

P
 w

eb
si

te
. 

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
 

T
h

e 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
C

A
H

P
S

 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e,
 b

u
t 

fo
r 

2
0
2

4
, 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

w
il

l 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 

im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 a
 V

o
ic

e 
o

f 
th

e 

M
em

b
er

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

fe
ed

b
ac

k
 f

ro
m

 m
em

b
er

s 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

fo
cu

s 
g

ro
u

p
 s

u
rv

ey
s,

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
A

C
A

P
 C

A
H

P
S

 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
ti

v
es

, 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

ad
u

lt
s 

an
d

 

ch
il

d
re

n
. 
 

   

302 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
30

 
 

C
A

H
P

S
: 

G
et

ti
n

g
 C

a
re

 Q
u

ic
kl

y 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

 

D
ev

el
o

p
 m

em
b

er
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 m
a

te
r
ia

l 
o

n
 p

ro
v

id
er

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

o
p

er
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e 
2

0
2

3
 R

Y
 /

 2
0

2
2

 M
Y

 A
d

u
lt

 a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
 C

A
H

P
S

 r
at

es
 s

h
o

w
ed

 t
h

at
 “

G
o

t 
C

ar
e 

as
 S

o
o

n
 a

s 
N

ee
d

ed
 W

h
en

 C
ar

e 
W

as
 N

ee
d

ed
 R

ig
h

t 
A

w
ay

” 
h

a
s 

ra
te

 d
ec

li
n

e 
co

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ri
o
r 

C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

d
: 

C
h

il
d

 C
A

H
P

S
 s

co
re

s 
d

ec
li

n
ed

 1
7

.2
5

%
 a

n
d
 A

d
u

lt
 C

A
H

P
S

 s
co

re
d

 d
ec

li
n

ed
 7

.8
3

%
. 
 

 T
o

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 m

em
b

er
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d
 f

ac
il

it
at

e 
m

em
b

er
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 p
re

v
en

ti
v

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

v
er

ed
 s

er
v

ic
es

/b
en

ef
it

s,
 T

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 i

n
 a

 w
o

rk
g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 

th
e 

“H
o

w
 t

o
 G

et
 t

h
e 

C
ar

e 
Y

o
u
 N

ee
d

” 
w

eb
p

ag
e:

 Q
u
al

it
y

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t,

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
, 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
. 

N
et

w
o

rk
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 M
em

b
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
, 

an
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s.
 T

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 w
it

h
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 f

ee
d
b

ac
k

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

f 
co

n
te

n
t 

th
at

 w
as

 c
u

lt
u

ra
ll

y
 a

n
d

 l
in

g
u

is
ti

ca
ll

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
an

d
 m

et
 t

h
e 

D
H

C
S

 r
ea

d
ab

il
it

y
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

t.
 

 T
h

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

w
eb

p
ag

e 
is

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

b
y

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n
 e

as
il

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 w

eb
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
w

it
h

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
li

st
 o

f 
co

v
er

ed
 s

er
v

ic
es

 a
v

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

s,
 t

h
e 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
ca

re
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 s

er
v

ic
e,

 a
n
d

 h
o

w
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

T
h

e 
li

st
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

2
4

-H
o

u
r 

A
d
v

ic
e 

N
u

rs
e 

L
in

e,
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 D
en

ta
l,

 E
m

er
g

en
cy

 

C
ar

e,
 I

n
te

rp
re

te
r 

an
d

 T
ra

n
sl

at
io

n
 S

er
v

ic
es

, 
M

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lt

h
, 

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

, 
P

ri
m

ar
y

 C
ar

e,
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 S
er

v
ic

es
, 

U
rg

en
t 

C
ar

e,
 a

n
d

 V
is

io
n

 C
ar

e.
  

 S
o

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s 
th

at
 G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 u

se
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
F

ac
eb

o
o

k
 a

n
d

 I
n

st
ag

ra
m

, 
w

il
l 

b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

is
 n

ew
 m

em
b

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

e.
  

 

 
 

303 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/for-members/get-the-care-you-need/


C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
31

 
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
5

: 
E

n
su

re
 O

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
o
f 

D
el

e
g

a
te

d
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

4
6

-D
el

e
g

a
ti

o
n

 O
v

er
si

g
h

t 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

E
n

su
re

 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
o

f 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
at

io
n

 

O
v

er
si

g
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s:

  

•
 

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 

•
 

Q
u

al
it

y
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

•
 

U
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

•
 

M
em

b
er

’s
 R

ig
h

ts
 

•
 

C
la

im
s 

•
 

C
al

l 
C

en
te

r 

•
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

an
d

 

L
in

g
u

is
ti

cs
 

•
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

(N
E

M
T

/N
M

T
) 

 

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

al
l 

au
d

it
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it

h
 

co
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

(C
A

P
s)

 c
lo

se
d

 

ti
m

el
y

. 

1
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
u

d
it

s 
p

er
 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 t
im

el
in

e 

2
. 

Is
su

e 
C

A
P

S
 a

s 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 

 

3
. 

F
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 o

n
 C

A
P

s 
as

 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 

4
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
an

d
 Q

u
al

it
y

 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e.
 

1
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

2
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

3
. 

0
1

/0
1

/2
3

-

1
2

/3
1

/2
3
 

4
. 

0
3

/2
1

/2
3

, 

0
6

/1
3

/2
3

, 

0
9

/1
9

/2
3

, 

1
2

/0
5

/2
3
 

•
 

S
r.

 D
ir

ec
to

r,
 

C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
al

 M
et

: 
Y

es
☐

 

N
o
☒

 

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 U
p

d
at

es
: 

 

•
 

Q
1

 

o
 

C
la

im
 a

u
d

it
 w

as
 

d
el

ay
ed

; 
m

it
ig

at
io

n
 

w
as

 i
n

cr
ea

si
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

u
d

it
s.

 

•
 

Q
2

 

o
 

A
u

d
it

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 

•
 

Q
3

 

o
 

A
u

d
it

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 

•
 

Q
4

 

o
 

A
u

d
it

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.
 

o
 

 

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e:
 Y

es
☒

 

N
o
☐

 

 N
ex

t 
S

te
p

s:
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
o

n
-t

im
e 

au
d

it
s,

 

cl
o

se
 C

A
P

s 
ti

m
el

y
, 

an
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 

an
d

 Q
u

al
it

y
 c

o
m

m
it

te
es

. 

      

304 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
32

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

       

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 &
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
u

d
it

s 
p

er
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

im
el

in
e
 

Q
1

 –
 C

la
im

s 
au

d
it

 w
as

 d
el

ay
ed

; 
D

el
eg

at
io

n
 O

v
er

si
g

h
t 

te
am

 i
n

cr
ea

se
d

 t
h

e 
n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 m

it
ig

at
e 

is
su

e.
 

 

305 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
33

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

 
     Is

su
e 

C
A

P
S

 a
s 

a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
. 

Q
1

 A
u

d
it

s 
&

 C
A

P
s 

•
 

C
M

H
S

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e-

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

1
/2

6
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

3
 

306 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
34

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
 4

/1
1

/2
0

2
3
 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e-

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

2
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 i

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

V
C

M
C

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e-

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

3
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

V
T

S
 –

 C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

co
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 A

u
d

it
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

5
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

•
 

V
T

S
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
- 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

4
/2

4
/2

0
2
4
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 (
Q

1
) 

U
M

 A
u

d
it

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

2
/1

7
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 (

Q
1

) 
U

M
 A

u
d

it
 Q

1
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 2
/7

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 F
o

cu
se

d
 Q

1
 C

la
im

s 
A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

- 
1

/7
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

2
/3

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

1
2

/2
1

/2
0
2

3
 

 Q
2

 A
u

d
it

s 
&

 C
A

P
s 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 F
o

cu
se

d
 Q

2
 U

M
 A

u
d

it
 (

S
p

an
is

h
 L

et
te

rs
),

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

5
/3

0
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 (
Q

2
) 

U
M

 A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
4

/1
0

/2
0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

4
/2

0
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3
 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 A

n
n

u
al

 U
M

 A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
5

/1
5

/2
0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

7
/5

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

9
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 

•
 

V
S

P
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

&
L

 a
n

d
 Q

I 
A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

6
/5

/2
0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

7
/2

7
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

O
p

en
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

la
im

s 
A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

4
/3

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

5
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

O
p

en
 

 

307 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
35

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

Q
3

 –
 A

u
d

it
s 

&
 C

A
P

s 

•
 

C
it

y
 o

f 
H

o
p

e 
–

 C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 &
 R

e-
C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
8

/3
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

C
S

M
C

F
 –

 C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 &
 R

e-
C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 A

n
n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
9

/5
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

C
H

L
A

M
G

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 &

 R
e-

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
8

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

V
C

M
C

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
li

n
g

 &
 R

e
-C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 A

n
n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 8
/2

5
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

&
L

, 
U

M
, 
Q

I,
 R

&
R

 A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 7
/1

0
/2

0
2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

1
0

/0
5

/2
0
2

3
 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 -
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 (

Q
3

) 
U

M
 A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 7

/2
4

/2
0

2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

9
/2

8
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

1
1

/9
/2

0
2
3
 

•
 

C
o

n
d

u
en

t 
–
 A

n
n

u
al

 C
la

im
s 

A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
7

/1
0

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

8
/1

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

N
/A

 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 (

Q
3

) 
C

la
im

s 
A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 7

/2
4

/2
0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

9
/7

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

O
p

en
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 7
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

9
/1

4
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

2
/1

2
/2

0
2
4
 

 Q
4

 –
 A

u
d

it
s 

&
 C

A
P

s 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 C

re
d

en
ti

al
in

g
 &

 R
e-

C
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 1

2
/1

4
/2

0
2
3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

V
T

S
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 N

M
T

/N
E

M
T

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 1

0
/2

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

3
/1

8
/2

0
2
4
 

•
 

V
T

S
 –

 F
o

cu
se

d
 (

Q
4

) 
C

al
l 

C
en

te
r 

A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 9
/2

5
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

1
2

/2
1

/2
0

2
3

 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

4
/1

4
/2

0
2
4
 

•
 

V
S

P
 –

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

la
im

s 
A

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

9
/1

1
/2

0
2
3

 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

K
ai

se
r 

–
 A

n
n

u
al

 c
la

im
s 

A
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 9
/2

6
/2

0
2

3
 

308 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
A

re
a

 o
f 

F
o

cu
s 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

T
im

ef
ra

m
e 

fo
r 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
ta

ff
/D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

U
p

d
a

te
 

 

2
36

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
el

eg
a

ti
o

n
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
A

u
d

it
s 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

9
/1

5
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

3
/2

6
/2

0
2
4
 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 Q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 (
Q

4
) 

U
M

 a
u

d
it

, 
S

ta
rt

 D
at

e 
–

 1
1

/6
/2

0
2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

1
1

/1
5

/2
0

2
3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
4

 

•
 

C
ar

el
o

n
 –

 Q
4

 F
o

cu
se

d
 U

M
 a

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 1

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
3
 

o
 

N
o

 C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
 

•
 

C
D

C
R

 –
 Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 (

Q
4

) 
U

M
 a

u
d

it
, 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

–
 1

0
/2

3
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 I

ss
u

ed
: 

1
2

/1
/2

0
2

3
 

o
 

C
A

P
 C

lo
se

d
: 

2
/1

3
/2

0
2
4
 

 F
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 o

n
 C

A
P

s 
a

s 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

G
C

H
P

, 
D

el
eg

at
io

n
 O

v
er

si
g

h
t 

T
ea

m
 a

d
h

er
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

C
o

rr
ec

ti
v

e 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 P
o

li
cy

 C
O

M
P

-0
0

8
 

 R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 C
o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

n
d

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
. 

C
o

m
p

li
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 D

at
es

 

2
0

2
3

 A
u

d
it

s 
an

d
 C

A
P

s 
w

er
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 o

n
: 

2
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
, 

5
/2

4
/2

0
2

3
, 
1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2

3
, 
2

/8
/2

0
2

4
 

 Q
IC

 R
ep

o
rt

ed
 D

at
es

 

2
0

2
3

 A
u

d
it

s 
an

d
 C

A
P

s 
w

er
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 o

n
: 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2

3
, 
6

/1
3

/2
0

2
3

, 
9

/1
7

/2
0
2

3
, 

1
2

/3
/2

0
2

3
 

 

  

309 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

      
  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 

DATE:  October 28, 2024  

SUBJECT: Consider Moving the Regular Commission Meeting and Adding an 
Executive Finance Committee Meeting to Discuss D-SNP Issues.   

SUMMARY: 

Action and Direction is sought from Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
(“Commission”) on rescheduling its regular Commission meeting which is currently 
scheduled the Monday of Thanksgiving week, and adding an Executive Finance 
Committee meeting in November to discuss D-SNP issues. 

DISCUSSION: 

To accommodate the Thanksgiving holiday, the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission is being asked to consider moving the regular meeting from November 25, 
2024, to November 18, 2024.  Additionally, at the November meeting the Commission will 
be asked to allocate funding for the D-SNP program and may desire to go into closed 
session to discuss the status of the CEO search.   The Executive Finance Committee is 
charged with reviewing programs and significant contracts as well as serve as the 
interview committee for the CEO search.  If the Executive Finance Committee desires to 
review and discuss the D-SNP program and expenditures prior to the Commission 
meeting, a meeting of the Executive Finance Committee should be scheduled.  The target 
date for such a meeting would be November 14, 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends moving the November 25th meeting to November 18, 2024 due to the 
Thanksgiving holiday and adding an Executive Finance Committee meeting on or around 
November 14, 2024.  

  

310 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO.  7 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  

FROM:  Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 
Moss Adams Representatives  

DATE:  October 28, 2024 

SUBJECT:  2023/2024 Fiscal Year Close Financials and Financial Audit 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

ATTACHMENTS: 

GCHP Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Results 

311 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
ed

i-
C

al
M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

db
a 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lt
h 

Pl
an

2
0

2
4

 A
U

D
IT

 R
E

S
U

LT
S

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ed

i-C
al

 
M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

312 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



1.
M

at
te

rs
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 b

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 
Th

os
e 

C
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e

2.
N

ew
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
St

an
da

rd

3.
Yo

ur
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 

4.
Ab

ou
t M

os
s 

Ad
am

s

A
ge

nd
a

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

313 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Sc
op

e 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n:

A
tt

es
t S

er
vi

ce
s

•
An

nu
al

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
t a

ud
it 

as
 o

f a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

N
on

at
te

st
 S

er
vi

ce
s

•
As

si
st

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 d
ra

fti
ng

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t’s
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
•

C
on

su
lti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 A

da
pt

iv
e 

In
si

gh
ts

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 b
ud

ge
tin

g 
so

lu
tio

n
•

C
on

su
lti

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
m

ed
ic

al
 lo

ss
 

ra
tio

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

314 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 R

is
ks

 Id
en

ti
fie

d

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

au
di

t, 
w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 R
is

ks

W
e 

te
st

ed
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
 a

ro
un

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
re

co
gn

iti
on

, v
ou

ch
ed

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

ra
te

s 
to

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 re

co
nc

ile
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 to

 m
on

th
ly

 c
as

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

. 
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

R
ev

en
ue

 
R

ec
og

ni
tio

n

W
e 

te
st

ed
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

ls
 o

ve
r t

he
 c

la
im

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

IT
 c

on
tro

ls
), 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 a
 lo

ok
ba

ck
 a

na
ly

si
s 

on
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s 
lia

bi
lit

y 
es

tim
at

e,
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l s

pe
ci

al
is

t’s
 m

od
el

 a
nd

 re
po

rt,
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 y
ea

r e
st

im
at

e.

M
ed

ic
al

 C
la

im
s 

Li
ab

ili
ty

W
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 in
qu

iri
es

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l p
er

so
nn

el
, p

er
fo

rm
ed

 ri
sk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s,
 a

nd
 

te
st

ed
 ri

sk
-b

as
ed

 m
an

ua
l j

ou
rn

al
 e

nt
ry

 s
el

ec
tio

ns
.

M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ve
rr

id
e 

of
 

C
on

tr
ol

s

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

315 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



H
is

to
ri

c 
E

st
im

at
ed

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
la

im
s 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 (I
B

N
P)

 a
nd

 
H

is
to

ri
c 

A
ct

ua
l M

ed
ic

al
 C

la
im

s 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 (I

B
N

P)
 (i

n 
m

ill
io

ns
)

13
5.

3

11
4.

8

97
.4

12
1.

9
11

9.
8

87
.6

94
.7

$0$2
0

$4
0

$6
0

$8
0

$1
00

$1
20

$1
40

$1
60

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

Es
tim

at
ed

 C
la

im
s 

Li
ab

ilit
y

Ac
tu

al
 C

la
im

s 
Li

ab
ilit

y

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

316 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

W
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r f

or
m

in
g 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
si

ng
 a

n 
op

in
io

n 
ab

ou
t w

he
th

er
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

w
ith

 y
ou

r o
ve

rs
ig

ht
, a

re
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

, i
n 

al
l m

at
er

ia
l r

es
pe

ct
s,

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 g
en

er
al

ly
 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a.

 O
ur

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

ie
ve

 y
ou

 o
r m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f y

ou
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s.

O
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 w

it
h 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

ud
it

 
un

de
r 

U
.S

. a
ud

it
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s:

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

317 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

W
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
ou

r a
ud

it 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 o

f A
m

er
ic

a 
(U

.S
. G

AA
S)

. A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 a

n 
au

di
t c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 U

.S
. G

AA
S,

 w
e 

ex
er

ci
se

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l j
ud

gm
en

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

sk
ep

tic
is

m
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

au
di

t. 

O
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 w

it
h 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

ud
it

 
un

de
r 

U
.S

. a
ud

it
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s:

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

318 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 

co
nt

ro
l r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
th

e 
au

di
t i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
de

si
gn

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 th
at

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
 

th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

en
tit

y’
s 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l o

r t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
r 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l. 

Ac
co

rd
in

gl
y,

 w
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l 
so

le
ly

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
ou

r a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 n
ot

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 s
uc

h 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l.

O
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 w

it
h 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

ud
it

 
un

de
r 

U
.S

. a
ud

it
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s:

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

319 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 m
at

te
rs

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

t a
ud

it 
th

at
 a

re
, i

n 
ou

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l j
ud

gm
en

t, 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

r r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

ie
s 

in
 o

ve
rs

ee
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
ar

e 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
ot

he
r m

at
te

rs
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

.

O
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 w

it
h 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

ud
it

 
un

de
r 

U
.S

. a
ud

it
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s:

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

320 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

Th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 e
nt

ity
’s

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

un
de

rly
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

re
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

is
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n.

 T
he

re
 

w
er

e 
no

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
en

tit
y'

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
th

e 
cr

iti
ca

l a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Pr

ac
ti

ce
s:

O
ur

 v
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
es

tim
at

es
, a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t d
is

cl
os

ur
es

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

321 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 u

nu
su

al
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r a

ud
it 

of
 th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 U

nu
su

al
 T

ra
ns

ac
ti

on
s

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

322 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
w

er
e 

en
co

un
te

re
d 

du
rin

g 
ou

r a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

en
tit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 w

er
e 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

FY
 2

02
4 

au
di

t, 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
la

im
s 

sy
st

em
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 

Ju
ly

 2
02

4.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

iff
ic

ul
ti

es
 E

nc
ou

nt
er

ed
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
A

ud
it

W
e 

ar
e 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

en
co

un
te

re
d 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t. 

Ex
am

pl
es

 o
f d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
el

ay
s 

by
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

an
 u

nr
ea

so
na

bl
y 

br
ie

f t
im

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
au

di
t, 

un
re

as
on

ab
le

 m
an

ag
em

en
t r

es
tri

ct
io

ns
 e

nc
ou

nt
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
au

di
to

r, 
or

 a
n 

un
ex

pe
ct

ed
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 e
ffo

rt 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
ob

ta
in

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

ud
it 

ev
id

en
ce

.

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

323 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 d

is
ag

re
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

D
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 W

it
h 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
w

he
th

er
 o

r n
ot

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 re

so
lv

ed
, a

bo
ut

 m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 o
r i

n 
th

e 
ag

gr
eg

at
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

o 
th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, o

r t
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 re
po

rt.

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

324 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 th
e 

fo
rm

 a
nd

 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
 a

ud
ito

r’s
 re

po
rt.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

C
ir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s 

th
at

 a
ff

ec
t t

he
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 c

on
te

nt
 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r's
 r

ep
or

t

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

325 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 o

th
er

 fi
nd

in
gs

 o
r i

ss
ue

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
au

di
t t

o 
re

po
rt.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

O
th

er
 fi

nd
in

gs
 o

r 
is

su
es

 a
ri

si
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t 
th

at
 a

re
, i

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r’
s 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

m
en

t, 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
nd

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

it
h 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
ei

r 
ov

er
si

gh
t o

f t
he

 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

ti
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

326 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
, o

r m
at

te
rs

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

th
os

e 
un

co
rre

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
, a

s 
of

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4,

 c
ou

ld
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 c
au

se
 fu

tu
re

-p
er

io
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
m

at
er

ia
lly

 m
is

st
at

ed
, e

ve
n 

th
ou

gh
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
un

co
rre

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 

im
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

, 
un

de
r a

ud
it.

 

N
o 

un
co

rre
ct

ed
 m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 
ou

r a
ud

it.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 M
is

st
at

em
en

ts

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

327 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

A 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 fu
ll 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
le

tte
r i

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e,

 u
po

n 
re

qu
es

t.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 o

f m
an

ag
em

en
t

W
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
ce

rta
in

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 fr

om
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
th

at
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
le

tte
r 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
da

te
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
9,

 2
02

4.

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

328 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

W
e 

ar
e 

no
t a

w
ar

e 
of

 in
st

an
ce

s 
w

he
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

 a
bo

ut
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ud

iti
ng

 
or

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

.

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

ot
he

r 
ac

co
un

ta
nt

s

W
he

n 
w

e 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

th
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 c

on
su

lte
d 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r a

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 a

bo
ut

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ud
iti

ng
 o

r a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

, w
e 

di
sc

us
s 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ou

r v
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 w
er

e 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f s

uc
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

329 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



M
at

te
rs

 to
 B

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y

M
O

S
S

 A
D

A
M

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

 

N
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 a
ro

se
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ha
t h

av
e 

no
t 

be
en

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 in
 th

is
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n.

 

M
A

TT
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TE
D

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 is

su
es

 a
ri

si
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ha

t 
w

er
e 

di
sc

us
se

d,
 o

r 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 w

it
h 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

330 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Yo
ur

 S
er

vi
ce

 T
ea

m

K
im

be
rl

y 
S

ok
ol

of
f

A
ud

it
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Ki
m

be
rly

.S
ok

ol
of

f@
m

os
sa

da
m

s.
co

m
(9

25
) 9

52
-2

50
6

S
ta

cy
 S

te
lz

ri
ed

e
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

on
tr

ol
 

R
ev

ie
w

er

St
ac

y.
St

el
zr

ie
de

@
m

os
sa

da
m

s.
co

m
(9

49
) 4

74
-2

68
4

A
sh

le
y 

M
er

d
a

A
ud

it
 S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

er

As
hl

ey
.M

er
da

@
m

os
sa

da
m

s.
co

m
(9

49
) 5

17
-9

43
1

M
ar

ii
a 

P
ot

ts
A

ud
it

 S
en

io
r

M
ar

iia
.P

ot
ts

@
m

os
sa

da
m

s.
co

m
(3

10
) 4

81
-1

35
1

S
te

li
an

 D
am

u
C

lie
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Pa

rt
ne

r

St
el

ia
n.

D
am

u@
m

os
sa

da
m

s.
co

m
(8

18
) 5

77
-1

91
4

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

331 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



A
bo

ut
 M

os
s 

A
da

m
s

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

332 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



U
pd

ra
ft

s—
Th

es
e 

ri
si

ng
 a

ir
 c

ur
re

nt
s 

su
pp

or
t f

lig
ht

 a
nd

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 s

oa
r 

to
 g

re
at

er
 h

ei
gh

ts
.

4,
75

0
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s

11
0

+
ye

ar
s 

in
 

bu
si

ne
ss

30
+

in
du

st
rie

s 
se

rv
ed

12
0

+
co

un
tr

ie
s 

se
rv

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

P
ra

xi
ty

Pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e

M
os

s 
Ad

am
s 

is
 a

 fu
ll-

se
rv

ic
e 

fir
m

, o
ffe

rin
g 

a
po

rtf
ol

io
 o

f t
ax

, a
ss

ur
an

ce
, c

on
su

lti
ng

, 
an

d
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
nd

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l 

w
ea

lth
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 c
lie

nt
s 

al
l o

ve
r 

th
e

w
or

ld
. 

W
e’

re
 p

rim
ar

ily
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 h
el

pe
d 

U
S-

ba
se

d
m

id
dl

e-
m

ar
ke

t c
om

pa
ni

es
, a

nd
 

ou
rp

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 a
re

 fo
cu

se
d 

by
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
 

th
ey

su
pp

or
t. 

O
ur

 a
nn

ua
l r

ev
en

ue
 in

 2
02

3 
w

as
 

$1
.2

6 
bi

llio
n,

 a
nd

 o
ur

 b
en

ch
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
4,

75
0 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 g

ro
w

 ra
pi

dl
y

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
. 

30
+

of
fic

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

333 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



H
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

is
 o

ne
 o

f o
ur

 fi
rm

’s
 la

rg
es

t a
nd

 
m

os
t s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l i
nd

us
try

 g
ro

up
s.

 F
or

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

5 
ye

ar
s,

 w
e’

ve
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 h
av

in
g 

de
di

ca
te

d 
in

du
st

ry
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s.
 U

nl
ik

e 
m

an
y 

of
 o

ur
 

co
m

pe
tit

or
s,

 o
ur

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

G
ro

up
 

in
cl

ud
es

 1
00

%
 in

du
st

ry
-fo

cu
se

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

w
ho

 s
pe

ci
al

iz
e 

in
 n

av
ig

at
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
iti

es
 o

f t
od

ay
’s

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e.

O
ur

 te
am

 s
up

po
rts

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
lie

nt
s 

fro
m

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

lin
ic

s 
to

 h
ea

lth
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 
fro

m
 s

ur
ge

ry
 c

en
te

rs
 to

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
nd

 fr
om

 a
nc

illa
ry

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 p
riv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 fi

rm
s 

in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 th
e 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

se
ct

or
.

H
ea

lt
h 

C
ar

e 
G

ro
up

U
pd

ra
ft

s—
Th

es
e 

ri
si

ng
 a

ir
 c

ur
re

nt
s 

su
pp

or
t f

lig
ht

 a
nd

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 s

oa
r 

to
 g

re
at

er
 h

ei
gh

ts
.

4,
10

0
+

cl
ie

nt
s 

ac
ro

ss
th

e 
na

tio
n

40
0

+
de

di
ca

te
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s

33 he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 6
5+

 
na

tio
na

l, 
re

gi
on

al
, a

nd
 

st
at

e 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
in

du
st

ry
 

ev
en

ts

E
xp

er
ti

se

D
at

a 
as

 o
f J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4

65
+

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

334 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



In
 to

da
y’

s 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
ris

k-
be

ar
in

g 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
 (R

BO
s)

 
co

m
e 

in
 m

an
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fo
rm

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

he
al

th
 p

la
ns

, a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

 c
ar

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
, 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t p

hy
si

ci
an

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

, a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 d

el
iv

er
y 

ne
tw

or
ks

.

W
e 

se
rv

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 o

ve
r 2

60
 c

lie
nt

s 
ra

ng
in

g 
in

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fro
m

 la
rg

e,
 

bi
llio

n-
do

lla
r m

em
be

r i
ns

ur
er

s 
to

 s
m

al
l, 

ca
pt

iv
e 

in
su

re
rs

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 ta

x 
an

d 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

se
rv

ic
es

, w
e 

al
so

 fo
cu

s 
on

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 a

nd
 o

ur
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
m

ar
ke

t h
av

e 
be

en
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
lit

ig
at

io
n 

m
at

te
rs

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
pa

ye
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
. T

he
re

’s
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r 
fre

sh
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
du

e 
to

 m
ou

nt
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
pr

of
ita

bi
lit

y,
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fe

de
ra

l a
nd

 s
ta

te
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, a
nd

 s
hi

fti
ng

 p
at

ie
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

. 

W
H

O
 W

E
 S

E
R

V
E

: 

H
ea

lt
h 

Pl
an

s,
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 &
 

R
is

k-
B

ea
ri

ng
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
A

dv
an

ta
ge

 P
la

ns
 

M
ed

ic
ai

d 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

ns
A

C
O

s 

C
C

O
s

K
no

x-
K

ee
ne

 P
la

ns
 

S
el

f-
fu

nd
ed

 m
ed

ic
al

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 li

ab
ili

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ex

ch
an

ge
s 

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 

R
is

k 
Po

ol
s

S
el

f-
in

su
re

d 
P

oo
ls

 
TP

A
s

D
en

ta
l P

la
ns

 

To
p 

A
ud

it
 

Fi
rm

Be
st

’s
 R

ev
ie

w
 “A

M
 B

es
t’s

 
M

on
th

ly
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

M
ag

az
in

e”
 

ha
s 

re
pe

at
ed

ly
 n

am
ed

 M
os

s 
Ad

am
s 

am
on

g 
th

e 
to

p 
25

 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

au
di

to
rs

 in
 th

ei
r 

ra
nk

in
gs

 o
f t

op
 a

ud
it 

fir
m

s.
 

24
0+

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 c

lie
nt

s 
ra

ng
in

g 
in

 p
re

m
iu

m
s 

fro
m

 
$1

5M
 to

 $
5B

 a
nn

ua
lly

H
M

O
s

S
to

ck
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ni

es
 

(p
ub

lic
 &

 p
ri

va
te

)

C
ap

tiv
e 

In
su

re
rs

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

335 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



H
ea

lt
h 

C
ar

e 
C

on
su

lt
in

g

Au
di

t a
nd

 ta
x 

ar
e 

vi
ta

l. 
Bu

t y
ou

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

 th
at

 g
o 

be
yo

nd
 th

es
e 

co
re

 
fu

nc
tio

ns
. O

ur
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
te

am
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

ll 
em

er
gi

ng
 n

ee
ds

—
bo

th
 n

ow
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

Em
pl

oy
er

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its

Li
tig

at
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t

C
la

im
s 

R
ec

ov
er

y

R
ev

en
ue

 C
yc

le
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t

SO
C

 A
ud

its

SO
C

 P
re

-A
ud

it 
G

ap
 A

na
ly

si
s 

&
 

R
ea

di
ne

ss

PC
I D

SS
 A

ud
its

D
is

as
te

r R
ec

ov
er

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng

N
et

w
or

k 
Se

cu
rit

y 
&

 P
en

et
ra

tio
n 

Te
st

in
g

H
IP

AA
 S

ec
ur

ity
 &

 P
riv

ac
y

EH
R

 In
te

rn
al

 C
on

tr
ol

s

C
od

in
g 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t R

ed
es

ig
n

C
od

in
g 

Va
lid

at
io

n

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

Se
rv

ic
e 

Li
ne

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t &
 

An
al

ys
es

M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
As

se
ss

m
en

t &
 

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
n

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

M
ar

ke
t I

nt
el

lig
en

ce
 &

 B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
di

es

M
&

A 
Su

pp
or

t

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
is

k 
An

al
ys

is
, C

on
tra

ct
in

g,
& 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l D

es
ig

n

C
on

tr
ac

t C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

W
ag

e 
In

de
x 

R
ev

ie
w

s

U
nc

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 C

ar
e

M
ed

ic
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n

Pr
ov

id
er

-B
as

ed
 L

ic
en

su
re

 &
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
&

 M
ed

ic
ai

d

O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
EN

T 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

&
 I

N
TE

G
R

A
TI

O
N

C
O

S
T 

R
E

IM
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
T

H
ea

lt
h 

C
ar

e 
C

on
su

lt
in

g

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e

Va
lu

at
io

ns

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 &

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Le
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

336 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



20
24

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 H

ea
lt

h 
C

ar
e 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e

R
eg

is
te

r 
N

ow
!  

N
ov

. 6
-8

, 2
02

4

Jo
in

 C
-s

ui
te

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
ec

os
ys

te
m

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
st

at
e 

of
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 le

ad
er

s 
fo

r 
20

25
.

N
ov

. 6
-8

, 2
02

4
| L

as
 V

eg
as

, N
V

R
ed

 R
oc

k 
C

as
in

o,
 R

es
or

t &
 S

pa

R
eg

is
te

r 
no

w
!

P
oi

n
t-

C
ou

n
te

rp
oi

n
t 

P
ol

it
ic

al
 K

ey
n

ot
es

 f
or

 2
0

24
:

V
al

 D
em

in
gs

•
U

.S
. R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
(D

-F
L,

 2
01

7-
20

23
)

•
Fi

rs
t F

em
al

e 
Po

lic
e 

C
hi

ef
 fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f O

rla
nd

o,
 F

L
•

Se
rv

ed
 o

n 
H

ou
se

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

on
 J

ud
ic

ia
ry

, I
nt

el
lig

en
ce

, 
H

om
el

an
d 

Se
cu

rit
y,

 a
nd

 O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
ef

or
m

K
ev

in
 M

cC
ar

th
y

•
55

th
 S

pe
ak

er
 o

f t
he

 H
ou

se
 (R

, C
A)

•
Fa

st
es

t R
is

in
g 

M
in

or
ity

 L
ea

de
r i

n 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

H
is

to
ry

•
Se

cu
re

d 
$2

T 
in

 D
ef

ic
it 

R
ed

uc
tio

n
•

C
re

at
ed

 th
e 

Se
le

ct
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

th
e 

C
hi

ne
se

 C
om

m
un

is
t P

ar
ty

Be
tte

r T
og

et
he

r: 
M

os
s 

Ad
am

s 
& 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

337 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



338 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Report of Independent Auditors 
and Financial Statements 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

June 30, 2024 and 2023 

339 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Table of Contents 

 Page 

Management Discussion & Analysis 1 

Report of Independent Auditors 10 

Financial Statements 

Statements of Net Position 14 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 15 

Statements of Cash Flows 16 

Notes to Financial Statements 17 

340 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

341 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

1 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

The intent of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis is to provide readers with an overview of the 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission dba Gold Coast Health Plan’s (“GCHP” or the 
“Plan”) financial activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023. This overview is provided in 
conjunction with the Plan’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, financial statements. Readers should review 
this overview in conjunction with GCHP’s financial statements and accompanying notes to the financial 
statements to enhance their understanding of the financial performance. 

Gold Coast Health Plan Overview 

On June 2, 2009, the Ventura County Board of Supervisors approved the implementation of a county-
organized health system (COHS) model to transition Ventura County Medi-Cal members from a fee-for-
service model to a managed care model. Ordinance No. 4409 (April 2010) established the Ventura 
County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission as an oversight entity. The Commission’s 11 members 
oversee a single plan—Gold Coast Health Plan—to serve Ventura County Medi-Cal beneficiaries. 

As a COHS, the Plan has an exclusive contract (the Contract) with the State of California (the State) 
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to arrange for the provision of health care services to 
Ventura County’s approximately 249,000 Medi-Cal beneficiaries at June 30, 2024. The Plan receives 
virtually 100% of its revenue in the form of capitation from the State of California. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This annual report consists of financial statements and notes to those statements, which reflect GCHP’s 
financial position and results of operations for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023. The 
financial statements of GCHP include the statements of net position, statements of revenues, expenses, 
and changes in net position, statements of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements. 

 The statements of net position include all GCHP’s assets and liabilities, using the accrual basis of
accounting.

 The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position present the results of
operating activities during the fiscal year and the resulting change in net position.

 The statements of cash flows report the net cash provided by operating activities, as well as other
sources, and uses of cash from investing, capital, and related financing activities.

The following discussion and analysis addresses GCHP’s overall program activities. 

342 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

2 
 

Financial Highlights 

The table below presents condensed statements of net position of the Plan as of June 30, 2024, 2023, 
and 2022: 

2024 2023 2022 Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

ASSETS

Current assets and other assets 757,240$          550,528$          414,557$          206,712$          37.5 % 135,971$          32.8 %

Capital assets, net 553                   982                   1,224                (429)                  (43.7)% (242)                  (19.8)%

Total assets 757,793$          551,510$          415,781$          206,283$          37.4 % 135,729$          32.6 %

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities 388,427$          185,470$          231,008$          202,957$          109.4 % (45,538)$           (19.7)%

Noncurrent liabilities 3,677                6,088                8,156                (2,411)               (39.6)% (2,068)               (25.4)%

Total liabilities 392,104            191,558            239,164            200,546            104.7 % (47,606)             (19.9)%

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets 553                   982                   1,224                (429)                  (43.7)% (242)                  (19.8)%

Unrestricted net position 365,136            358,970            175,393            6,166                1.7 % 183,577            104.7 %

Total net position 365,689            359,952            176,617            5,737                1.6 % 183,335            103.8 %

Total liabilities and net position 757,793$          551,510$          415,781$          206,283$          37.4 % 135,729$          32.6 %

2024 - 2023 Change 2023 - 2022 Change

Table 1 – Condensed Statements of Net Position as of June 30

(Dollars in Thousands)

 

Fiscal Year 2024 

 As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, total assets were $757,793,000 and $551,510,000, respectively, an 
increase of $206,283,000, or 37.4%, due to an increase in cash and cash equivalents as well as an 
increase in the Medi-Cal amount receivable from the State. 

 Total liabilities as of June 30, 2024, were $392,104,000 compared with $191,558,000 as of 
June 30, 2023, a 104.7% increase. The increase was primarily driven by an increase in accrued 
Managed Care Organization (MCO) tax and accrued medical expenses. 

 The Plan’s total net position increased by $5,737,000, or 1.6%, during fiscal year 2024. This 
increase in net position was attributable to favorability in capitation rates from the State, which 
resulted in a net position at June 30, 2024, of $365,689,000 compared to a net position of 
$359,952,000 at June 30, 2023. 

 Tangible Net Equity (TNE) at June 30, 2024, was 988% of the DHCS required minimum of 
$37,010,000. 

343 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

3 
 

Fiscal Year 2023 

 As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, total assets were $551,510,000 and $415,781,000, respectively, an 
increase of $135,971,000, or 32.8%, due to an increase in cash and cash equivalents. 

 Total liabilities as of June 30, 2023, were $191,558,000 compared with $239,164,000 as of 
June 30, 2022, a 19.9% decrease. The decrease was primarily driven by a decrease in accrued 
medical expenses. 

 The Plan’s total net position increased by $183,335,000, or 103.8%, during fiscal year 2023. This 
increase in net position was attributable to favorability in capitation rates from the State and overall 
reduced utilization because of the COVID-19 pandemic, which resulted in a net position at June 30, 
2023, of $359,952,000 compared to a net position of $176,617,000 at June 30, 2022. 

 TNE at June 30, 2023, was 1094% of the DHCS required minimum of $32,914,000. 

344 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

4 

Results of Operations 

As mentioned above, GCHP’s fiscal year 2024 operations and nonoperating revenues and expenses, net 
resulted in a $5,737,000 increase in net position. As mentioned above, GCHP’s fiscal year 2023 
operations and nonoperating revenues and expenses, net resulted in a $183,335,000 increase in net 
position. The following table shows the changes in revenues and expenses for 2024 compared to 2023 
and 2023 compared to 2022: 

2024 2023 2022 Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Capitation revenues 1,488,842$    1,053,304$    1,046,588$    435,538$     41.3 % 6,716$     0.6 %

Total operating revenues 1,488,842   1,053,304   1,046,588   435,538   41.3 % 6,716   0.6 %

Provider capitation 101,503   101,667   89,283   (164)  (0.2)% 12,384   13.9 %

Claim payments to providers and facilities 805,271   639,652   646,212   165,619   25.9 % (6,560)   (1.0)%

Prescription drugs - (454)  81,765   454   (100.0)% (82,219)   (100.6)%

Other medical 44,720   23,136 23,964   21,584   93.3 % (828) (3.5)%

Reinsurance, net of recoveries (6,615)   (2,932) (8,375)   (3,683)   125.6 % 5,443   (65.0)%

Total health care expenses 944,879   761,069   832,849   183,810   24.2 % (71,780)   (8.6)%

Salaries, benefits, and compensation 41,053   29,146   17,340   11,907   40.9 % 11,806   68.1 %

Professional fees 76,398   39,549   28,060   36,849   93.2 % 11,489   40.9 %

General administrative fees 9,588   3,682   2,662   5,906   160.4 % 1,020   38.3 %

Supplies, occupancy, insurance, and other 2,124   1,618   1,144   506   31.3 % 474   41.4 %

Premium tax 422,751   39,516   89,424   383,235   969.8 % (49,908)   (55.8)%

Depreciation 4,114   4,036   3,599   78   1.9 % 437   12.1 %

Total administrative expenses 556,028   117,547   142,229   438,481   373.0 % (24,682)   (17.4)%

Total operating expenses 1,500,907   878,616   975,078   622,291   70.8 % (96,462)   (9.9)%

Operating (loss) income (12,065)   174,688   71,510   (186,753)   (106.9)% 103,178   144.3 %

Interest income 19,155   9,385   215   9,770   104.0 % 9,170   4265.0 %

Interest expense (1,353)   (738)  (569) (615)  83.3 % (169) 29.8 %

Total nonoperating revenues 

and expenses, net 17,802   8,647   (354) 9,156 105.7 % 9,001   (2542.5)%

Increase in net position 5,737   183,335   71,156   (177,597)   (96.9)% 112,179   157.7 %

Total net position, beginning of year 359,952   176,617   105,461   183,335   103.8 % 71,156   67.5 %

Total net position, end of year 365,689$     359,952$     176,617$     5,737$     1.6 % 183,335$     103.8 %

2024 to 2023 Change 2023 to 2022 Change

Table 2 – Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for

Fiscal Years Ended June 30

(Dollars in Thousands)

345 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

5 
 

Enrollment, Capitation Revenue and Health Care Expenses 

Enrollment 

Enrollment is divided into aid categories, which correspond to specific rates of capitation to be received 
by the Plan from the State. During fiscal year 2024, the Plan served an average of 249,944 members per 
month, compared to an average of 247,855 members per month in fiscal year 2023 and an average of 
229,367 members per month in fiscal year 2022. The increase in enrollment is attributed to the 
moratorium on redeterminations because of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Enrollment Category 2024 2023 2022

Child 92,023          94,297          92,327          

Adult 40,260          38,421          32,471          

Adult Expansion 82,524          80,891          71,794          

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities ("SPD") 11,454          11,389          10,530          

SPD - Dual 22,968          22,155          21,525          

Long Term Care ("LTC") 54                 46                 46                 

LTC - Dual 661               656               674               

Total average monthly enrollment 249,944        247,855        229,367        

Table 3 – Medi-Cal Enrollment by Aid Category

(Shown as Average Member Months)

 
Significant aid categories are defined as follows: 

1. Child: Qualifying members under age 19. 

2. Adult: Qualifying members between the ages of 19 and 64. 

3. Adult Expansion (AE): Refers to members who became eligible for the Medi-Cal program effective 
January 1, 2014, as a result of the implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and the 
expanded eligibility criteria for Medicaid. 

4. Senior and Persons with Disabilities (SPD)*: Includes individuals who are 65 years of age and 
older who receive supplemental security income (SSI) checks, or are medically needy if their 
income and resources are within the Medi-Cal limits, and individuals who met the criteria for 
disability set by the Social Security Administration and the State Program-Disability and Audit 
Program Division. 

5. Long-Term Care (LTC)*: Includes frail, elderly, nonelderly adults with disabilities and children with 
developmental disabilities, and other disabling conditions requiring long-term care services. 

* ”Dual” coverage refers to enrollees who are eligible for both Medi-Cal and Medicare Parts A, B, and D. 

346 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

6 
 

Fiscal Year 2024 

Capitation Revenue 

Premium revenue (capitation received by the Plan from the State) is determined by rates set by the State 
at the beginning of the plan year and generally are effective for the entire year. The State may, on 
occasion, provide updated rates during the fiscal year. Total revenue for fiscal year 2024 was 
$1,489,000,000, a 41.3% increase from the prior year. The increase was primarily attributable to a 
significant increase in the MCO tax rate and the newly eligible cohort of undocumented adults 
(Unsatisfactory Immigration Status) aged 26-49. 

Health Care Expenses 

Aggregate health care expenses were $944,879,000 in fiscal year 2024, compared to $761,069,000 in 
fiscal year 2023, which is an increase of 24.2%. The Plan’s medical loss ratio, or health care expenses as 
a percent of operating revenues (net of Managed Care Organization (“MCO”) taxes), was 88.6% in fiscal 
year 2024, compared to 75.1% in fiscal year 2023. 

Note the following regarding the components of health care expenses: 

1. Provider capitation represents monthly payments for members assigned to primary care providers 
who have agreed to accept risk to provide specific services (when needed) to their members. 
Rates are fixed by contract and are generally known at the beginning of the fiscal year. Capitation 
expense for fiscal year 2024 was $101,503,000, or $164,000 lower than in fiscal year 2023. The 
decrease was primarily due to lower capitated membership from prior year. 

2. Other medical, including care management, expense was $44,720,000 in fiscal year 2024, or 
$21,564,000 and 93.3% higher than in fiscal year 2023. The increase was primarily due to the 
institution of Quality Incentive Pool and Program. 

3. Total reinsurance, net of recoveries and provider refunds resulted in a $6,615,000 reduction to 
health care expenses in fiscal year 2024, versus $2,932,000 in fiscal year 2023. 

Administrative Expenses 

Total administrative expenses were $556,028,000 in fiscal year 2024, compared to $117,547,000 in fiscal 
year 2023, for an increase of $438,481,000. The increase was predominantly due to a State 
augmentation in the MCO Premium tax expense. This tax was $422,751,000 in fiscal year 2024 
compared to $39,516,000 in fiscal year 2023, an increase of $383,235,000. 

347 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

7 
 

Senate Bill (SB) X2-2, which passed in March 2016, redefined the premium tax payment and calculation. 
Per SB X2-2, the tax rate was a pre-determined liability based on DHCS projected Medi-Cal membership 
and specified rates and was effective through June 30, 2019. Assembly Bill (AB) 115 re-established a 
managed care enrollment tax, using a modified tiered taxing model. On April 3, 2020, the federal 
government approved the State’s revised proposal to implement a tax on MCOs to help fund the Medi-Cal 
program. The AB115 MCO tax was effective from January 2020 through December 2022. On 
December 15, 2023, the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the MCO 
tax authorized by Assembly Bill 119 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2023) and submitted by DHCS on June 29, 
2023. The MCO tax was approved with an effective date of April 1, 2023, as provided in AB 119 and 
requested by DHCS. The MCO tax model is based on enrollment in each applicable health plan using 
data for the January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 year, as modified by DHCS to account for the 
non-renewal of UnitedHealthcare Community Plan of California, Inc.’s contract as of January 1, 2023, and 
for known or anticipated changes that will affect Medi-Cal enrollment on or after January 1, 2024. 

Other administrative expenses increased from the prior year due to increased expenses related to new 
enterprise projects as compared to prior years and increases in staffing. 

Fiscal Year 2023 

Capitation Revenue 

Premium revenue (capitation received by the Plan from the State) is determined by rates set by the State 
at the beginning of the plan year and generally are effective for the entire year. The State may, on 
occasion, provide updated rates during the fiscal year. Total revenue for fiscal year 2023 was 
$1,053,000,000, a 0.6% increase from the prior year. The increase was primarily attributable to 
favorability in capitation rates from the State. 

Health Care Expenses 

Aggregate health care expenses were $761,069,000 in fiscal year 2023, compared to $832,849,000 in 
fiscal year 2022, which is a decrease of 8.6%. The Plan’s medical loss ratio, or health care expenses as a 
percent of operating revenues (net of MCO taxes), was 75.1% in fiscal year 2023, compared to 87.0% in 
fiscal year 2022. 

Note the following regarding the components of health care expenses: 

1. Provider capitation represents monthly payments for members assigned to primary care providers 
who have agreed to accept risk to provide specific services (when needed) to their members. 
Rates are fixed by contract and are generally known at the beginning of the fiscal year. Capitation 
expense for fiscal year 2023 was $101,667,000, or $12,384,000 higher than in fiscal year 2022. 
The increase was primarily due to higher capitated membership from prior year and the 
implementation of capitation for Enhanced Care Management (“ECM”) services effective 
January 1, 2022. 

2. Prescription drugs expenses were $(454,000), or $82,219,000 lower in fiscal year 2023 than in the 
prior year. The 100.6% decrease in costs was primarily due to the pharmacy benefit carve-out 
beginning January 1, 2022. 

348 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

8 
 

3. Other medical, including care management, expense was $23,136,000 in fiscal year 2023, or 
$828,000 and 3.5% lower than in fiscal year 2022. The decrease was primarily due to a reduction 
in utilization. 

4. Total reinsurance, net of recoveries and provider refunds resulted in a $2,932,000 reduction to 
health care expenses in fiscal year 2023, versus $8,375,000 in fiscal year 2022. 

Administrative Expenses 

Total administrative expenses were $117,547,000 in fiscal year 2023, compared to $142,229,000 in fiscal 
year 2022, for a decrease of $24,682,000. The decrease was predominantly due to premium tax 
expense, which was $39,516,000 in fiscal year 2023 compared to $89,424,000 in fiscal year 2022, a 
decrease of $49,908,000. 

SB X2-2, which passed in March 2016, redefined the premium tax payment and calculation. Per SB X2-2, 
the tax rate was a pre-determined liability based on DHCS projected Medi-Cal membership and specified 
rates and was effective through June 30, 2019. AB 115 re-established a managed care enrollment tax, 
using a modified tiered taxing model. On April 3, 2020, the federal government approved the State’s 
revised proposal to implement a tax on MCOs to help fund the Medi-Cal program. The new AB115 MCO 
tax is effective from January 2020 through December 2022. 

Other administrative expenses increased from the prior year due to increased expenses related to new 
enterprise projects as compared to prior years and increases in staffing. 

Tangible Net Equity 

GCHP is required by DHCS to maintain certain levels of TNE. Regulatory TNE levels are determined by 
formula and are based on specified percentages of revenue and medical expenses. Driven by its 
operating performance, the Plan’s TNE at June 30, 2024, was $365,689,000, which exceeded the 
required TNE amount of $37,010,000. The Plan’s TNE at June 30, 2023, was $359,952,000, which 
exceeded the required TNE amount of $32,914,000. 

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022

Actual TNE, beginning balance 359,952$        176,617$        105,461$        
Change in net position 5,737              183,335          71,156            

Actual TNE, ending balance 365,689$        359,952$        176,617$        

Required TNE 37,010$          32,914$          36,610$          

Table 4 – Tangible Net Equity (TNE)

(Dollars in Thousands)

 

349 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

9 

Requests for Information 

This financial report has been prepared in the spirit of full disclosure to provide the reader with an 
overview of GCHP’s operations. If the reader has questions or would like additional information about 
GCHP, please direct the request to GCHP, 711 East Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010, or call 
805-437-5500.

350 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

10 
 

Report of Independent Auditors 

(Placeholder) 
 
 

 
 

351 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Financial Statements 

 

352 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

See accompanying notes. 

14 
 

Statements of Net Position 
June 30, 2024 and 2023 

2024 2023

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 430,974,305$  344,166,985$  
Short-term investments 99,718,245      95,269,796      
Capitation receivable 173,911,167    96,222,357      
Provider receivables 12,484,788         422,995           
Reinsurance and other receivables 6,351,899           522,414           
Prepaid expenses and other assets 29,265,636      5,681,145        

Total current assets 752,706,040       542,285,692       

CAPITAL ASSETS, net 552,659              982,367           
INTANGIBLE RIGHT TO USE LEASE, net of 

accumulated amortization 3,494,070           4,661,876        
INTANGIBLE RIGHT TO USE SUBSCRIPTION, net of 

accumulated amortization 1,040,200 3,580,350        

Total assets 757,792,969$  551,510,285$  

LIABILITIES
Medical claims liability 157,746,095$  144,395,047$  
Capitation payable 11,012,947      11,256,966      
Payable to the State of California 56,394,287      10,411,049      
Accounts payable 4,671,951        1,455,088        
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 4,240,566        3,189,633        
Accrued premium tax 138,769,137    -                       
Accrued expenses and other 13,180,466      11,461,986      
Current portion of lease and subscription liability 2,411,211        3,300,321        

Total current liabilities 388,426,660       185,470,090       

LEASE AND SUBSCRIPTION LIABILITY, net of 

current portion 3,677,360        6,088,557        

Total liabilities 392,104,020       191,558,647       

NET POSITION
Net invested in capital assets 552,659           982,367           
Unrestricted net position 365,136,290       358,969,271       

Total net position 365,688,949       359,951,638       

Total liabilities and net position 757,792,969$     551,510,285$     

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

 

353 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

See accompanying notes. 

15 
 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 

2024 2023

OPERATING REVENUES
Capitation revenues 1,488,841,733$  1,053,304,059$  

Total operating revenues 1,488,841,733    1,053,304,059    

OPERATING EXPENSES
Health care expenses

Provider capitation 101,503,100       101,666,937       
Claim payments to providers and facilities 805,271,007       639,652,210       
Prescription drugs -                          (454,456)             
Other medical 44,720,048         23,136,023         
Reinsurance, net of recoveries (6,615,190)          (2,931,966)          

Total health care expenses 944,878,965       761,068,748       

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, benefits, and compensation 41,053,139         29,145,586         
Professional fees 76,397,786         39,548,921         
General administrative fees 9,587,624           3,682,438           
Supplies, occupancy, insurance, and other 2,124,095           1,617,969           
Premium tax 422,751,069       39,516,214         
Depreciation and amortization 4,113,945           4,035,654           

Total administrative expenses 556,027,658       117,546,782       

Total operating expenses 1,500,906,623    878,615,530       

Operating (loss) income (12,064,890)        174,688,529       

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES, NET 
Interest income 19,155,484         9,384,542           
Interest expense (1,353,283)          (738,472)             

Total nonoperating revenues and expenses, net 17,802,201         8,646,070           

Increase in net position 5,737,311           183,334,599       

NET POSITION, beginning of year 359,951,638       176,617,039       

NET POSITION, end of year 365,688,949$     359,951,638$     

 

354 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

See accompanying notes. 

16 

Statements of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 

2024 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Capitation revenues received 1,457,136,161$ 1,038,862,010$ 
Reinsurance premiums paid (4,682,591)  (4,331,309)  
Payments to providers and facilities (944,671,069)  (769,017,963)  
Payments of premium tax (283,981,932)  (61,082,014)  
Payments of administrative expenses (146,760,840)  (70,094,220)  

Net cash provided by operating activities 77,039,729  134,336,504  

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of capital assets (36,243)  (275,716)  
Interest payments (1,353,237)  (666,883)  
Payments on subscription liability (1,927,018)  (2,479,964)  
Payments on lease liability (1,307,697)  (1,226,848)  

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (4,624,195)  (4,649,411)  

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest income 14,391,786  7,200,038 

Net cash provided by investing activities 14,391,786  7,200,038 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 86,807,320  136,887,131  

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 344,166,985  207,279,854  

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 430,974,305$ 344,166,985$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating (loss) income (12,064,890)$ 174,688,529$ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) income to net cash provided by

operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 4,113,945  4,035,654  
Changes in assets and liabilities

Receivables (95,270,535)  4,573,997  
Prepaid expenses and other assets (23,584,491)  (3,398,062)  
Medical claims liability 13,351,048  880,896  
Capitation payable (244,019)  (17,585,765)  
Payable to the State of California 45,983,238  (14,591,700)  
Accounts payable 3,216,863  (414,827)  
Accrued premium tax 138,769,117  (21,565,800)  
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,050,953  911,681  
Accrued expenses and other 1,718,500  6,801,901  

Net cash provided by operating activities 77,039,729$ 134,336,504$ 

355 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

17 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1 – Organization and Operations 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission dba Gold Coast Health Plan (“GCHP” or the 
“Plan”) is a county-organized health system (COHS) organized to serve Medi-Cal beneficiaries living in 
Ventura County, California. The formation of GCHP was approved by the Board of Supervisors of the 
County of Ventura in December 2009 through the adoption of Ordinance No. 4409. 

As a COHS, GCHP maintains an exclusive contract (the Contract) with the State of California Department 
of Health Care Services (DHCS) to arrange for the provision of health care services to Ventura County’s 
approximately 238,000 Medi-Cal beneficiaries. All of GCHP’s revenues are earned from the State of 
California (the State) in the form of capitation payments. Revenue is primarily based on enrollment and 
capitation rates as provided for in the Contract. The Plan began providing services to Medi-Cal 
beneficiaries in July 2011. In August 2013, the State of California transferred the Healthy Families 
Program members in Ventura County into the Medi-Cal program, Targeted Low Income Program. In 
January 2014, the federal Affordable Care Act (ACA) expanded health coverage to certain adults age 19 
or older and under 65 and resulted in new enrollment through Adult Expansion (AE) and other population 
groups. In January 2022, the DHCS launched a new program to improve the health and wellbeing of 
Medi-Cal members beyond traditional medical services, make services work together better, and improve 
the quality of services called California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM). Upon 
implementation of the program, the Plan began offering a new benefit, Enhanced Care Management 
(ECM), and new services called Community Supports. 

Note 2 – Compliance with the DHCS, Concentration Risk, and Restricted Net Position 

GCHP’s contract with the DHCS includes several financial and nonfinancial requirements. As established 
by the contract, GCHP is required to meet and maintain a minimum level of tangible net equity (TNE). 
TNE is defined as the excess of total assets over total liabilities, excluding subordinated liabilities and 
intangible assets. 

Required and actual TNE are as follows: 

2024 2023

Actual TNE, beginning balance 359,952$   176,617$        
Change in net position 5,737  183,335  

Reportable TNE 365,689$   359,952$   

Required TNE 37,010$   32,914$   

June 30,

(in thousands)

The ability of GCHP to continue as a going concern is dependent on its continued compliance with the 
DHCS requirements. The loss of this contract would have an adverse effect on GCHP’s future operations. 

356 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

18 

Note 3 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of presentation – GCHP is a county‐organized health system governed by an 11‐member Ventura 
County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission appointed by the Ventura County Board of Supervisors. 
Effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, GCHP began reporting as a discrete component unit of 
the County of Ventura, California. The County made this determination based on the County Board of 
Supervisors having the right to elect 100% of the GCHP Commissioners. 

Basis of accounting – GCHP uses enterprise fund accounting. Revenues and expenses are recognized 
on the accrual basis, using the economic resources measurement focus. The accompanying financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with the standards of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). 

Use of estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fair value of financial instruments – The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate 
fair value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments. The carrying amounts reported in 
the statement of net position for capitation receivable, provider receivables, reinsurance and other 
receivables, prepaid expenses and other assets, medical claims liability, capitation payable, accounts 
payable, payable to the State of California, accrued payroll and employee benefits, accrued premium tax 
and other liabilities approximate their fair values as they are expected to be realized within the next fiscal 
year. 

Cash and cash equivalents – Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid instruments purchased 
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased. 

Custodial credit risk-deposits – Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, GCHP 
may not be able to recover its deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by 
public agencies by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under 
the state law. As of June 30 2024 and 2023, all accounts were covered by posted collateral. 

Investments – Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with GASB Codification Section 150. 
The fair value of investments is estimated based on quoted market prices, when available. For debt 
securities not actively traded, fair values are estimated using values obtained from external pricing 
services or are estimated by discounting the expected future cash flows, using current market rates 
applicable to the coupon rate, credit, and maturity of the investments. 

All investments with an original maturity of one year or less when purchased are recorded as current 
investments, unless designated or restricted for long-term purposes. 

357 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

19 
 

Capitation receivable – Capitation receivable represents capitation revenue for the years ended 
June 30, 2024 and 2023, received subsequent to June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Capitation 
receivable also includes final revenue rate adjustments based on communications from the DHCS. 
Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by regularly evaluating individual 
receivables and considering payment history, financial condition, and current economic conditions. 
Subsequent adjustments to the contracted rates or enrollments are recognized in the period the 
adjustment is determined. 

Provider receivables – Provider receivables are recorded for all claim refunds due from providers. 
Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by regularly evaluating individual 
receivables and considering payment history, financial condition, and current economic conditions. 

Reinsurance – In the normal course of business, the Plan seeks to reduce the loss that may arise from 
events that cause unfavorable medical claim results by reinsuring certain levels of risk in various areas of 
exposure with a reinsurer. Amounts recoverable from reinsurance are estimated in a manner consistent 
with the development of the medical claim liability. 

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers that relate to paid claims are classified as assets and as a reduction 
to medical expenses incurred. Reinsurance premiums paid are included in medical expenses. 

Capital assets – Capital assets are stated at cost at the date of acquisition. The costs of normal 
maintenance, repairs, and minor replacements are expensed when incurred. Capital assets acquired but 
not yet placed into service are reported as construction in progress. Construction-in-progress assets are 
not depreciated until they are placed into service. 

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 
Long-lived assets are periodically reviewed for impairment. The estimated useful lives of three to seven 
years are used for furniture, fixtures, computer equipment, and software. Leasehold improvements are 
depreciated over the life of the lease or estimated useful life, whichever is shorter. Depreciation expense 
for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, was approximately $466,000 and $517,000, respectively. 

Medical claims liability, capitation payable, and medical expenses – GCHP establishes a claims 
liability based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims in process and a provision for claims incurred 
but not yet reported, which is actuarially determined based on historical claims payment experience and 
other operational changes. In cases where adequate historical claims payment experience does not yet 
exist for a new population, a book-to-budget methodology is used in which GCHP relies on state-
developed medical rates or medical loss ratios to estimate claims liabilities. 

Such reserves are continually monitored and reviewed, with any adjustments made as necessary in the 
period the adjustment is determined. Management believes that the claims liability is adequate and fairly 
stated; however, this liability is based on estimates, and the ultimate liability may differ from the amount 
provided. 

358 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

20 
 

GCHP has provider services agreements with several health networks in Ventura County, whereby the 
health networks provide care directly to covered members or through subcontracts with other health care 
providers. Payment for the services provided by the health networks is on a fully capitated basis. The 
capitation amount is based on contractually agreed‐upon terms with each health network. GCHP may 
withhold amounts from providers at an agreed-upon percentage of capitation payments made to ensure 
the financial solvency of each contract. The capitation expense is included in provider capitation in the 
statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 

Payable to the State of California – The liability at June 30, 2024 and 2023, was approximately 
$56,394,000 and $10,411,000, respectively, due to State of California funding programs that have 
minimum Medical Loss Ratio (MLR) requirements and potential amounts due back to the State. The 
majority of the balance as of June 30, 2024, represents an estimate due back to the State of California for 
the ECM risk corridor for the period of January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024, and an estimate for 
premium rate adjustments and overpayments. The majority of the balance as of June 30, 2023, 
represents an estimate due back to the State of California for the Proposition 56 programs in effect for 
State fiscal year 2021 and an estimate for the ECM risk corridor for the period of January 1, 2022 through 
June 30, 2023. During the year ended June 30, 2023, GCHP paid approximately $16,400,000 based on 
the May 2023 determination letter received from the State of California for the Proposition 56 programs 
for the bridge period of July 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the remaining 
Proposition 56 program accrual for the State fiscal year 2021 was approximately $1,358,000 and 
$3,172,000, respectively. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the estimated amount due related to the ECM 
risk corridor was approximately $22,584,000 and $7,239,000, respectively. The liability may vary 
depending on actual claims experience and final reconciliation and audit results. This liability is presented 
in the payable to the State of California in the accompanying statements of net position. 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses – GCHP is required to estimate certain expenses, including 
accrued payroll, payroll taxes, and professional services fees, as of each statement of net position date 
and make appropriate accruals based on these estimates. Estimates are affected by the status and timing 
of services provided relative to the actual level of services performed by the service providers. The date 
on which certain services commence, the level of services performed on or before a given date, and the 
cost of services are often subject to judgment. These judgments are based upon the facts and 
circumstances known at the date of the financial statements. For the periods presented in the financial 
statements, there were no material adjustments to the estimates for accrued payroll, payroll taxes, and 
professional services fees. 

Premium deficiency reserves – GCHP performed an analysis of its expected future health care and 
maintenance costs to determine whether such costs will exceed anticipated future revenues under its 
contracts. Should expected costs exceed anticipated revenues, a premium deficiency reserve would be 
accrued. A premium deficiency reserve was not required as of June 30, 2024 or 2023. 

Accrued compensated absences – GCHP’s policy permits eligible employees to accrue vacation based 
on their individual employment agreements. Unused vacation may be carried over into subsequent years, 
up to limits indicated in their employment agreements. Accumulated vacation will be paid to the employee 
upon separation from service with GCHP. All compensated absences are accrued and recorded in 
accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, and are included in 
accrued payroll and employee benefits in the accompanying statements of net position. 

359 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

21 
 

Premium taxes – Senate Bill (SB) X2-2, which passed in March 2016, redefined the premium tax 
payment and calculation. Per SB X2-2, the tax rate was a pre-determined liability based on DHCS 
projected Medi-Cal membership, and specified rates and was effective through June 30, 2019. Assembly 
Bill (AB) 115, Committee on Budget, Chapter 348, Statutes of 2019, re-established a managed care 
enrollment tax, using a modified tiered taxing model and the implementation of the tax is projected to 
generate a net state benefit of approximately $7 billion over the three-year duration of the tax. On April 3, 
2020, the federal government approved the State’s revised proposal to implement a tax on Managed 
Care Organizations (MCO) to help fund the Medi-Cal program. This MCO tax is effective from 
January 2020 through December 2022. As this MCO tax expired on December 31, 2022, the Plan did not 
record a MCO tax liability or premium tax refund receivable as of June 30, 2023. On December 15, 2023, 
the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the MCO tax authorized by Assembly 
Bill 119 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2023) and submitted by DHCS on June 29, 2023. The MCO tax was 
approved with an effective date of April 1, 2023, as provided in AB 119 and requested by DHCS. The 
MCO tax model is based on enrollment in each applicable health plan using data for the January 1, 2022 
through December 31, 2022 year, as modified by DHCS, and for known or anticipated changes that will 
affect Medi-Cal enrollment on or after January 1, 2024. GCHP’s MCO tax liability for the year ended 
June 30, 2024 is approximately $422,960,000, of which $138,769,000 remains unpaid as of June 30, 
2024. 

Net position – Net position is broken down into three categories, defined as follows: 

Net invested in capital assets – This component of net position consists of capital assets, including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and is reduced by the outstanding balances of 
any bonds, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable (if any) to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

Restricted – This component of net position consists of external constraints placed on net asset used by 
creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or law or regulations of other 
governments. It also pertains to constraints imposed by law or constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. There were no amounts classified as restricted net position as of June 30, 2024 or 2023. 

Unrestricted – This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of 
“restricted” or “net invested in capital assets.” 

Revenue recognition – Capitation revenue received under the Contract is recognized during the period 
in which GCHP is obligated to provide medical service to the beneficiaries. This revenue is based on 
estimated enrollment provided monthly by the DHCS and capitation rates as provided for in the DHCS 
Contract. Enrollment and the capitation rates are subject to retrospective changes by the DHCS. As such, 
capitation revenue includes an estimate for amounts receivable from or refundable to the DHCS for these 
retrospective changes in estimates. These estimates are continually monitored and reviewed, with any 
changes in estimates recognized in the period when determined. 

During the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, GCHP received approximately $31,741,000 and 
$31,485,000, respectively, of supplemental fee revenue from the DHCS as a hospital quality assurance 
fee (HQAF) as a result of SB 229 and SB 335, respectively. 

360 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

22 
 

DHCS implemented a managed care Designated Public Hospital (DPH) Quality Incentive Pool (QIP) that 
was expanded effective July 1, 2020, under which managed care plans were directed to make QIP 
payments tied to performance on designated performance metrics in four strategic categories: primary 
care, specialty care, inpatient care, and resource utilization. The QIP payments are linked to delivery of 
services under the managed care plan contracts and increase the amount of funding tied to quality 
outcomes. During the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, GCHP received approximately $113,797,000 
and $117,294,000, respectively, in QIP payments. 

DHCS also established a Directed Payments DPH Enhanced Payment Program (EPP) under which 
managed care providers were directed to reimburse California’s 21 DPHs for network contracted services 
delivered by DPH systems, enhanced by either a uniform percentage or dollar increment based on actual 
utilization of network contracted services. The State will evaluate the extent to which enhanced payments 
are achieving the goals identified. During the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, GCHP received 
approximately $16,145,000 and $41,396,000, respectively, through the EPP. 

DHCS also established a Private Hospital Directed Payment Program (PHDPP) under which managed 
care providers were directed to reimburse private hospitals, as defined in WIC 14169.51, based on actual 
utilization of contracted services. The enhanced payment is contingent upon hospitals providing adequate 
access to service, including primary, specialty, and inpatient (both tertiary and quaternary) care. During 
the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, GCHP received approximately $34,572,000 and $93,840,000, 
respectively, through the PHDPP. 

GCHP passed these HQAF, QIP, EPP, and PHDPP funds through to providers. These amounts were not 
reflected in the accompanying financial statements for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, as the 
amounts passed through to the providers do not meet requirements for revenue recognition under 
accounting standards issued by the GASB. 

GCHP has an agreement with the DHCS to receive an intergovernmental transfer (IGT) through a 
capitation rate increase of $45,102,000 and $38,968,000 recorded in years ended June 30, 2024 and 
2023, respectively. Under the agreement, these funds that are distributed to providers are not reported on 
the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, or the statements of net position, as 
these amounts do not meet requirements for revenue recognition under accounting standards issued by 
the GASB. GCHP did not retain any of this IGT during the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, for 
administrative costs. 

DHCS has established the CalAIM Incentive Payment Program (IPP). Under the program, GCHP is 
eligible to receive incentive payments from DHCS based on the successful completion of 
DHCS-established development goals, objectives, and measures of the program’s priority areas. The 
Plan received approximately $6,027,000 of the approximately $12,054,000 for calendar year 2022 in 
April 2022. The amount was recognized as revenue during the year ended June 30, 2023. GCHP 
received the remaining $6,027,000 in July 2023. The Plan received approximately $5,870,000 in 
November 2023. The amounts were recognized as revenue during the year ended June 30, 2024.  

361 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

23 
 

Effective January 1, 2022, DHCS implemented the Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program 
(HHIP). Under the program, GCHP is eligible to receive incentive payments from DHCS based on the 
successful completion and achievement of program measures as well as Local Homelessness Plan and 
Investment Plan submissions. The Plan received approximately $4,954,000 for calendar year 2022 in 
May 2023 and approximately $8,256,000 for calendar year 2023 in April 2024. The amounts were both 
recognized as revenue during the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Operating revenues and expenses – GCHP’s statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net 
position distinguish between operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues 
result from exchange transactions associated with arranging for the provision of health care services. 
Operating expenses are all expenses incurred to arrange for the provision of health care services, as well 
as the costs of administration. Claims adjustment expenses are an estimate of the cost to process the 
claims and are included in operating expenses. Nonexchange revenues and expenses are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Administrative expenses – Administrative expenses are recognized as incurred and consist of 
administrative expenses that directly relate to the implementation and operation costs of the Plan. 
Capitation contract acquisition costs are expensed in the period incurred. 

Defined contribution plan – GCHP has adopted, and its employees are participants in, the California 
Public Agencies Self-Directed Tax-Advantaged Retirement System (CPA STARS). CPA STARS is a 
California public trust organized under the laws of the State of California and includes the STARS 401(a) 
Retirement Plan (the 401 Plan), which is a retirement plan under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code. GCHP participation in the 401 Plan is defined by the 401(a) Trust Agreement and the 401 Plan 
Agreement between GCHP and CPA STARS. 

All regular employees participate in the CPA STARS 401 Plan. Employee contributions to the 401 Plan 
are not allowed. GCHP makes employer contributions to the 401 Plan in an amount annually determined 
under the 401 Plan Agreement. For the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, GCHP contributions to the 
401 Plan were $3,916,000 and $3,075,000, respectively. 

Deferred compensation plan – GCHP has adopted, and its employees are participants in, the CPA 
STARS 457(b) deferred compensation plan (the 457 Plan). The 457 Plan was created in accordance with 
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 and permits employees to defer a portion of their annual salary until 
future years. GCHP participation in the 457 Plan is defined by the 457 Trust Agreement between GCHP 
and CPA STARS. Employee participation in the 457 Plan is voluntary, and GCHP has not made any 
contributions. As such, there were no GCHP employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2024 
and 2023. 

Leases – GCHP recognizes lease contracts or equivalents that have a term exceeding one year, the 
cumulative future payments on the contract exceed $50,000, and that meet the definition of an other than 
short-term lease. GCHP uses a discount rate that is explicitly stated or implicit in the contract. When a 
readily determinable discount rate is not available, the discount rate is determined using GCHP’s 
incremental borrowing rate at start of the lease for a similar asset type and term length to the contract. 
Short-term lease payments are expensed when incurred. 

362 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

24 

Income taxes – GCHP operates under the purview of the Internal Revenue Code, Section 501(a) and 
corresponding California Revenue and Taxation Code provisions. As such, GCHP is not subject to federal 
or state taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income tax has been recorded in the accompanying financial 
statements. 

Risk management – GCHP is exposed to various risks of loss from torts, business interruption, errors 
and omissions, and natural disasters. Commercial insurance coverage is purchased by GCHP for claims 
arising from such matters. No claims have exceeded commercial coverage. 

Recent accounting pronouncements – In June 2022, the GASB issued Statement No. 101, 
Compensated Absences (GASB 101). GASB 101 requires that liabilities for compensated absences be 
recognized for (1) leave that has not been used and (2) leave that has been used but not yet paid in cash 
or settled through noncash means. A liability should be recognized for leave that has not been used if 
(a) the leave is attributable to services already rendered, (b) the leave accumulates, and (c) the leave is
more likely than not to be used for time off or otherwise paid in cash or settled through noncash means. 
This Statement requires that a liability for certain types of compensated absences—including parental 
leave, military leave, and jury duty leave—not be recognized until the leave commences. This Statement 
also requires that a liability for specific types of compensated absences not be recognized until the leave 
is used. The requirements of GASB 101 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, 
and all reporting periods thereafter. GCHP is reviewing the impact of the adoption of GASB 101 for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. 

In December 2023, the GASB issued Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures (GASB 102). 
GASB 102 requires a government to assess whether a concentration or constraint makes it vulnerable to 
the risk of a substantial impact. Additionally, GASB 102 requires a government to assess whether an 
event or events associated with a concentration or constraint that could cause the substantial impact 
have occurred, have begun to occur, or are more likely than not to begin to occur, within 12 months of the 
date the financial statements are issued. Additional disclosures may be required as a result of these 
assessments. The requirements of GASB 102 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2024. 
GCHP is reviewing the impact of the adoption of GASB 102 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. 

In April 2024, the GASB issued Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements 
(GASB 103). GASB 103 requires additional presentation and disclosure changes in the areas of 
management discussion & analysis, unusual or infrequent items, proprietary fund statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in fund net position, major component units, and budgetary comparison 
information. The requirements of GASB 103 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025. 
GCHP is reviewing the impact of the adoption of GASB 102 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2026. 

Note 4 – Cash and Investments 

Investments – The Plan invests in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, other U.S. government agencies and 
instrumentalities, state obligations, corporate securities, and money market funds. 

363 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

25 
 

Interest rate risk – In accordance with its Annual Investment Policy (investment policy), GCHP manages 
its exposure to decline in fair value from increasing interest rates by matching maturity dates to the extent 
possible with the Plan’s expected cash flow draws. Its investment policy limits maturities to five years, 
while also staggering maturities. The Plan maintains a low-weighted average maturity strategy, targeting 
a portfolio with maturities of three years or less, with the intent of reducing interest rate risk. Portfolios with 
low weighted average maturities are less volatile because they are less sensitive to interest rate changes. 
As of June 30, 2024, the weighted average maturity of GCHP’s investments, including cash equivalents 
was approximately 1 day. 

The Plan’s investments as of June 30, 2024, are summarized as follows: 

Fair Value
Maximum 
Maturity*

Weighted 
Average 

Maturity (Years)

Weighted 
Average 

Maturity (Days)

CalTrust Investment Fund 37,837,945$     N/A -                        1                       
Local Agency Investment Fund 42,530,370       N/A -                        1                       
Ventura County Investment Pool 19,349,930       N/A -                        1                       

99,718,245$     -                        1                       

* Per investment policy (Gov't code section 53601)

Investment Type

 
Credit risk – GCHP’s investment policy conforms to the California Government Code as well as to 
customary standards of prudent investment management. Credit risk is mitigated by investing in only 
permitted investments. The investment policy sets minimum acceptable credit ratings for investments 
from two nationally recognized rating services: Standard and Poor’s Corporation (S&P) and Moody’s 
Investor Service (Moody’s). For an issuer of short-term debt, the rating must be no less than “A-1” (S&P) 
or “P-1” (Moody’s), while an issuer of long-term debt shall be rated no less than an “A.” 

Credit ratings of investments and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2024, are summarized below: 

Fair Value
Minimum Legal 

Rating*
Exempt From 

Rating A-1 / P-1 A1 / AA+ A1 / A+ A2 / A

CalTrust Investment Fund 37,837,945$     None 37,837,945$     -$                      -$                   -$                   -$                   
Local Agency Investment Fund 42,530,370       None 42,530,370       -                        -                     -                     -                     
Ventura County Investment Pool 19,349,930       None 19,349,930       -                        -                     -                     -                     

99,718,245$     99,718,245$     -$                      -$                   -$                   -$                   

* Per investment policy (Gov't code section 53601)

Investment Type

Ratings as of Year-End (S&P / Moody's)

 

364 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

26 
 

Credit ratings of investment and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2023, are summarized below: 

Fair Value
Minimum Legal 

Rating*
Exempt from 

rating A-1 / P-1 A1 / AA+ A1 / A+ A2 / A

CalTrust Investment Fund 35,924,706$     None 35,924,706$     -$                      -$                   -$                   -$                   
Local Agency Investment Fund 40,693,940       None 40,693,940       -                        -                     -                     -                     
Ventura County Investment Pool 18,651,150       None 18,651,150       -                        -                     -                     -                     

95,269,796$     95,269,796$     -$                      -$                   -$                   -$                   

* Per investment policy (Gov't code section 53601)

Ratings as of Year-End (S&P / Moody's)

Investment Type

 
Concentration of credit risk – Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude 
of the Plan’s investment in a single issuer. GCHP’s Policy does not contain any specific provisions to limit 
exposure to concentration of credit risk, but conforms to the California Government Code section 53601 
to meet the percentage limits of investment holdings. 

The Plan’s percentage of portfolio as of June 30, 2024, is summarized below: 

Issuer Fair Value
Percentage of 

Portfolio

CalTrust Investment Fund Wells Fargo 37,837,945$     37.9%
Local Agency Investment Fund State of California Treasurer 42,530,370       42.7%
Ventura County Investment Pool County of Ventura Treasurer 19,349,930       19.4%

Total Funds Available for Investments 99,718,245$     100.0%

Investment Type

 
The Plan’s percentage of portfolio as of June 30, 2023, is summarized below: 

Issuer Fair Value
Percentage of 

Portfolio

CalTrust Investment Fund Wells Fargo 35,924,706$     37.7%
Local Agency Investment Fund State of California Treasurer 40,693,940       42.7%
Ventura County Investment Pool County of Ventura Treasurer 18,651,150       19.6%

Total Funds Available for Investments 95,269,796$     100.0%

Investment Type

 
Investments – GCHP categorizes its fair value investments within the fair value hierarchy established by 
U.S. GAAP. The hierarchy for fair value measurements is based upon the transparency of inputs to the 
valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. 

Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an asset or 
liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 – Significant unobservable inputs. 

365 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

27 
 

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments at fair value on a 
recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of net position, as well as the general 
classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. 

External investment pools – CalTrust is organized as a Joint Powers Authority established by public 
agencies in California for the purpose of pooling and investing local agency funds. A board of trustees 
supervises and administers the investment program of the trust. CalTrust has four pools: money market 
account, short-term, medium-term, and long-term. The Plan has deposits in the Short-Term Fund. 
Investments in CalTrust Short-Term Fund are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within 
24 hours without loss of interest. 

The Plan is a voluntary participant in CalTrust. The Plan’s investment in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements at fair value based on the Plan’s pro rata share of the respective pool 
as reported by CalTrust. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the Plan held approximately $37,838,000 and 
$35,925,000 in CalTrust, respectively. 

The California State Treasurer’s Office makes available the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
through which local governments may pool investments. Each governmental entity may invest up to 
$65 million in the fund. Investments in the LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash 
within 24 hours without loss of interest. The Plan is a voluntary participant in the LAIF. The fair value of 
the GCHP’s investments in the LAIF is reported in the accompanying financial statements based on the 
GCHP’s pro rata share of the fair value provided by the LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio. As of June 30, 
2024 and 2023, the Plan held approximately $42,530,000 and $40,694,000 in LAIF, respectively. 

The Ventura County Investment Pool (VCIP) is available to local public governments, agencies, and 
school districts within Ventura County (the County). Wells Fargo Bank NA serves as custodian for the 
pool’s investments. The portfolio is typically comprised of U.S. agency securities and high-quality, short-
term instruments, resulting in a relatively short-weighted average maturity. Fair value calculations are 
based on market values provided by the County’s investment custodian. Investments in the VCIP are 
highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within 24 hours without loss of interest. The Plan is a 
voluntary participant in the VCIP. The fair value of the GCHP’s investments in the VCIP is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements based on the GCHP’s pro rata share of the fair value provided by the 
VCIP for the entire VCIP portfolio. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the Plan held approximately 
$19,350,000 and $18,651,000, respectively, in VCIP. 

366 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

28 
 

The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying 
statements of net position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the fair value 
hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall. 

The Plan had the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2024: 

Total

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets 

(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs 
(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs
 (Level 3)

Investments not subject to fair value
hierarchy
CalTrust Investment Fund 37,837,945$     
Local Agency Investment Fund 42,530,370       
Ventura County Investment Pool 19,349,930       

99,718,245$  

Fair Value Measurements Using

 
The Plan had the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2023: 

Total

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

for Identical 
Assets 

(Level 1)

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs 
(Level 2)

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs
 (Level 3)

Investments not subject to fair value
hierarchy
CalTrust Investment Fund 35,924,706$     
Local Agency Investment Fund 40,693,940       
Ventura County Investment Pool 18,651,150       

95,269,796$  

Fair Value Measurements Using

 

Note 5 – Administrative Services Agreements 

Conduent, Inc. (Conduent), formerly Affiliated Computer Services – GCHP entered into an 
agreement with Conduent on June 28, 2017, to provide certain operational services, for a two-year term 
with 4- to 6-month extensions beginning July 1, 2017. On May 1, 2019, GCHP and Conduent entered into 
a new agreement extending service through June 30, 2024. Included in the extension is a project to 
replace the existing technology platform with a new system and realign business processes. 
Compensation for these services is based on a per-member, per-month cost at varying membership 
levels. These costs are recorded as expenses in the period incurred. Total expenses for services 
provided for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, were approximately $22,255,000 and 
$21,888,000, respectively, and are reported in professional fees on the accompanying statements of 
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 

367 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

29 
 

Carelon Behavioral Health, LLC (Carelon) – On April 14, 2014, GCHP entered into a two-year 
agreement with Carelon, previously known as Beacon Health Strategies, to provide administrative 
services to arrange for and support the administration of behavioral health services for GCHP. The 
agreement with Carelon has been extended through December 31, 2025. Total expenses for Carelon 
were approximately $518,000 and $2,641,000 for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, 
and are included in professional fees on the accompanying statements of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in net position. 

Note 6 – Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity during the year ended June 30, 2024 consisted of the following: 

Balance Balance

June 30, 2023 Increases Transfers Decreases June 30, 2024

Capital assets

Leasehold improvements 1,804,976$      -$                    -$                    -$                    1,804,976$      

Software and equipment 2,709,578        36,243             -                      -                      2,745,821        

Furniture and fixtures 1,197,450        -                      -                      -                      1,197,450        

Total capital assets 5,712,004        36,243             -                      -                      5,748,247        

Less accumulated depreciation

and amortization for

Leasehold improvements 1,401,200        185,691           -                      -                      1,586,891        

Software and equipment 2,129,965        272,908           -                      -                      2,402,873        

Furniture and fixtures 1,198,472        7,352              -                      -                      1,205,824        

Total accumulated depreciation 4,729,637        465,951           -                      -                      5,195,588        

Total capital assets, net 982,367$         (429,708)$       -$                    -$                    552,659$         

 

368 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

30 
 

Capital asset activity during the year ended June 30, 2023 consisted of the following: 

Balance Balance

June 30, 2022 Increases Transfers Decreases June 30, 2023

Capital assets

Leasehold improvements 1,804,976$      -$                    -$                    -$                    1,804,976$      

Software and equipment 2,433,862        275,716           -                      -                      2,709,578        

Furniture and fixtures 1,197,450        -                      -                      -                      1,197,450        

Total capital assets 5,436,288        275,716           -                      -                      5,712,004        

Less accumulated depreciation

and amortization for

Leasehold improvements 1,209,872        191,328           -                      -                      1,401,200        

Software and equipment 1,832,059        297,906           -                      -                      2,129,965        

Furniture and fixtures 1,170,262        28,210             -                      -                      1,198,472        

Total accumulated depreciation 4,212,193        517,444           -                      -                      4,729,637        

Total capital assets, net 1,224,095$      (241,728)$       -$                    -$                    982,367$         

 

Note 7 – Medical Claims Liability 

Medical claims liability and capitation payable consists of the following: 

2024 2023

Claims payable or pending approval 18,370,448$       12,923,764$       
Capitation payable 11,012,947         11,256,966         
Provisions for claims incurred but not yet reported and other 103,483,161       84,436,777         
Directed payments to providers payable 35,892,486         47,034,506         

168,759,042$     155,652,013$     

June 30,

 
The cost of health care services is recognized in the period in which care is provided and includes an 
estimate of the cost of services that has been incurred but not yet reported. GCHP estimates accrued 
claims payable based on historical claims payments and other relevant information. Estimates are 
continually monitored and reviewed, and as settlements are made or estimates adjusted, differences are 
reflected in current operations. Such estimates are subject to the impact of changes in the regulatory 
environment and economic conditions. Given the inherent variability of such estimates, the actual liability 
could differ significantly from the amounts provided. While the ultimate amount of claims paid is 
dependent on future developments, management is of the opinion that the accrued medical claims 
payable is adequate. 

369 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

31 
 

The following is reconciliation of the medical claims liability and capitation payable activity for the years 
ended June 30: 

2024 2023

Medical claims liability and capitation payable at 
beginning of year 155,652,013$     172,356,882$     

Incurred
Current 931,839,404       781,200,206       
Prior (2,104,420)          (29,527,231)        

Total incurred 929,734,984       751,672,975       

Paid
Current 814,943,828       678,008,464       
Prior 101,694,822       94,631,221         

Total paid 916,638,650       772,639,685       

Net balance at end of year 168,748,347       151,390,172       

Provider and reinsurance receivable of paid claims, beginning 2,553,682           6,815,523           
Provider and reinsurance receivable of paid claims, ending (2,542,987)          (2,553,682)          

Medical claims liability and capitation payable at end of year 168,759,042$     155,652,013$     

 
Amounts incurred related to prior years vary from previously estimated liabilities as the claims are 
ultimately adjudicated and paid. Liabilities at any year end are continually reviewed and re-estimated as 
information regarding actual claim payments becomes known. This information is compared to the 
originally established prior reporting period liability. Negative amounts reported for incurred, related to 
prior years, result from claims being adjudicated and paid for amounts less than originally estimated. 
Results for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, included decreases of prior year incurred of 
approximately $2,104,000 and $29,527,000, respectively. Original estimates are increased or decreased 
as additional information becomes known regarding individual claims.  

370 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

32 

Note 8 – Commitments and Contingencies 

Lease commitments – GCHP leases office space and equipment under long-term operating lease 
agreements. A summary of the principal and interest amounts for the remaining leases is as follows as of 
June 30, 2024: 

Minimum Lease
Years Ending June 30, Principal Interest

2025 1,423,797$   209,806$   

2026 1,387,326  132,814  

2027 1,013,209  71,943  

2028 814,128  17,913  

2029 -  -  

4,638,460$   432,476$   

Intangible right to use lease – The Plan reported approximately $1,164,000 and $1,194,000 as 
amortization expense on the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position in the years 
ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Accumulated amortization was approximately $4,789,000 
and $3,620,000 as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 

Subscription-based information technology arrangements – The Plan has several subscription 
contracts that expire at various dates through 2027, some of which have renewal options. For those 
contracts where renewal options are reasonably certain to be exercised, the Plan recognizes renewal 
option periods in the determination of its intangible right to use subscription asset and liability balances. 
The Plan uses an average rate of 2.4% to determine the present value of its subscription liabilities. The 
Plan reported approximately $2,484,000 and $2,325,000 as amortization expense on the statements of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position in the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively. Accumulated amortization was approximately $5,715,000 and $4,130,000 as of June 30, 
2024 and 2023, respectively. 

371 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Notes to Financial Statements 

33 
 

A summary of the principal and interest amounts for the subscription payments is as follows as of 
June 30, 2024: 

Minimum 
Subscription

Years Ending June 30, Principal Interest

2025 987,414$            35,188$              

2026 321,390              10,795                

2027 141,307              3,429                  

2028 -                          -                          

2029 -                          -                          

1,450,111$         49,412$              

 
Litigation – Through the course of ordinary business, the Plan became party to various administrative 
proceedings, mediations, and was party to various legal actions and subject to various claims arising as a 
result. During the year ended June 30, 2024, the Plan has successfully resolved some matters, and other 
administrative and legal matters are still proceeding. As a result of pending administrative and legal 
matters, the Plan has recorded a liability for these contingencies. It is the opinion of management that the 
ultimate resolution of such claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements. 

Regulatory matters – The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, 
state, and local governments. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from 
government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties. 
Management believes that GCHP is in compliance with fraud and abuse, as well as other applicable 
government laws and regulations. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future 
government review and interpretation as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. 

Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) – The ACA allowed for the expansion of 
Medicaid members in the State of California. Any future federal or state changes in eligibility requirements 
or federal and state funding could have an impact on the Plan. With the changes in the executive branch, 
the future of PPACA and impact of future changes in Medicaid to the Plan are uncertain at this time. 

 

372 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Eve Gelb Chief Innovation Officer 
 James Cruz, MD, Acting Chief Medical Officer 
 Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Contract Approval – Duals Special Needs Plan (D-SNP) Pharmacy Benefit 

Manager (PBM) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Executive Summary 
 
GCHP staff is seeking approval from the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
to enter a contract with Prime Therapeutics, (“Prime”), a Medicare Part D PBM. 
 
Project Background: 
 
The Department of Health Care Services (“DHCS”) requires that GCHP launch a Medicare 
Advantage Duals Special Needs Plan on January 1, 2026. To satisfy this requirement, GHCP 
requires a PBM to administer the Medicare drug benefit (Medicare Part D) for members of the 
plan.  The selected PBM will provide implementation services from November 2024 through 
December 2025 with a go-live date of January 1, 2026, for the product offering and ongoing 
operations). 
 
Procurement Background 

Led by GCHP’s Executive team, on March 19, 2024, staff issued a Request For Proposal, (RFP) 
for a PBM, directly to the nine (9) vendors listed: 

CVS Health – Caremark Prime Therapeutics 
EverNorth - Express Scripts Navitus Health Solutions 
OptumRx  Perform Rx 
Carelon Rx  CenterWell 
MedImpact  

  

373 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Set forth below is the schedule utilized for the RFP. 

Event Date Time (If applicable) 
RFP Released March 19, 2024 

 Intent to Propose Notification Due By April 1, 2024 5pm, PT 
Questions Due April 8, 2024 5pm, PT 
Questions Answered April 22, 2024 
Proposal Due Date May 6, 2024 5pm, PT 
Short List Established and Contractual 
Discussions Begin 

June 7, 2024 

GCHP received two responsive proposals. A cross functional evaluation team was formed with 
representation from D-SNP Operations, (1 team member), Pharmacy, (1 team member) 
Operations, (1 team member), Medical Management, (1 team member), IT, (1 team member), 
Compliance, (1 team member), the Chief Innovation Officer, Legal, and Procurement team, to 
evaluate the proposals. Using predetermined evaluation criteria and weights, the team scored 
each proposal from the RFP’s qualitative and quantitative requirements. 

The scoring results from the evaluation team are as follows: 

Overall Scores (High to Low): 

Vendor Qualitative 
Score 

Quantitative 
Score 

Overall 
Score 

Prime Therapeutics 41.47 19.70 61.17 
MedImpact 39.99 14.98 54.97 

Pricing was estimated in two ways: (1) Using data from GCHP and (2) Using a proxy data set 
generated by our PBM consultant to approximate utilization. 

Overall Pricing Estimates (Low to High): 

Scenario 1:  Gold Coast Data Scenario 2:  Proxy Data 
Vendor Projected 

Cost 
Dollar 
Savings 

Percent 
Savings 

Projected 
Cost 

Dollar 
Savings 

Percent 
Savings 

Prime 
Therapeutics 

$43,723,672 $25,150,217 

MedImpact $48,651,455 $4,927,784 11.3% $33,334,811 $8,184,594 32.5% 

Contracting Discussions 

The GCHP team determined that both responsive vendors warranted moving to the next phase 
of discussions. 

374 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

Key takeaways during the contracting discussions: 
• Both vendors were very professional and responsive 
• Prime was always more favorable on contractual terms and lower in overall cost 
• Prime was able to reach agreement with GCHP on contract terms with more favorable 

pricing and lower contractual risk faster than MedImpact 
 
Selection and Justification 
 
Prime Therapeutics scored higher on both quantitative and qualitative scores, and both before 
and after negotiations, the proposal for Prime Therapeutics was lower cost.  Additionally, Prime 
Therapeutics proved to be a good partner in defining general business terms around 
transparency, term/termination rights, and pricing change conditions, as well as implementation 
and operational considerations. The vendor was responsive, and their presentations instilled 
confidence in their ability to understand and support Gold Coast quality measures (5 Star 
measures) and demonstrated a high level of Medicare expertise and a cohesive ongoing support 
model. 
 
The vendor reference check demonstrated the PBM’s responsiveness to businesses of our size 
and overall strong partnership and performance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The PBM will perform administrative and program functions as well as pay claims for Medicare 
Part D.  Below are the projected costs year by year.  These projections are based on 
membership, utilization, and other factors.  Actual costs will depend on D-SNP enrollment and 
will begin 1/1/2026 along with the start of Medicare revenue.  
 
Expense Type 1/1/26 to 12/31/26 1/1/27 to 12/31/27 1/1/28 to 12/31/28 
Claims Costs $7.0 M $14.3 M $22.8 M 
Administrative Fee $51k $98k $146k 
Ancillary Fee* $75k $145k $235k 
Projected Total $7.1 M $14.5 M $23.2 M 

 
*Ancillary fees are fees not directly tied to claim administration but associated with the pharmacy 
program and include items like coverage determination/redeterminations, Medication Therapy 
Management Program, transition lettering, member services, clinical programs.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is the Plan’s recommendation that the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
authorize the CEO to execute a 50-month agreement with Prime Therapeutics. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 

375 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



D
ua

ls
 S

pe
ci

al
 N

ee
ds

 P
la

n 
(D

-S
N

P)
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

B
en

ef
it 

M
an

ag
er

 (P
B

M
) C

on
tr

ac
t 

A
pp

ro
va

l
O

ct
ob

er
 2

8,
 2

02
4

Ev
e 

G
el

b,
 C

hi
ef

 In
no

va
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
Ja

m
es

 C
ru

z,
 M

D
, A

ct
in

g 
C

hi
ef

 M
ed

ic
al

 O
ffi

ce
r

Sa
ra

 D
er

sc
h,

 C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r

376 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
Be

ne
fit

 M
an

ag
er

s (
PB

M
) S

up
po

rt
 

th
e 

M
em

be
r a

nd
 th

e 
Pl

an
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Co

m
pl

ex
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ha

rm
ac

eu
tic

al
 In

du
st

ry

PB
M

 R
ol

e:

•
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

ne
tw

or
k 

(c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

w
ith

 la
rg

e 
ch

ai
ns

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

ph
ar

m
ac

ie
s)

•
Fo

rm
ul

ar
y 

de
sig

n 
 

•
Dr

ug
 co

st
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
re

ba
te

•
Cl

ai
m

s p
ay

m
en

t

•
U

til
iza

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

•
M

em
be

r s
er

vi
ce

s

•
Q

ua
lit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
s

•
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e

PB
M

W
ho

le
sa

le
r

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

Ph
ar

m
ac

y

M
em

be
r

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 
Pl

an

GC
HP

 M
ed

i-C
al

 m
em

be
rs

 g
et

 th
ei

r d
ru

gs
 th

ro
ug

h 
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

X.
  G

CH
P 

D-
SN

P 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ill
 

ge
t t

he
ir 

dr
ug

s t
hr

ou
gh

 M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

rt
 D

.  
GC

HP
 m

us
t c

on
tr

ac
t w

ith
 a

 P
BM

 to
 a

dm
in

ist
er

 th
e 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

rt
 D

 b
en

ef
it.

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f t
he

 P
ha

rm
ac

eu
tic

al
 In

du
st

ry

377 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



PB
M

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r P

ar
t D

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e

•
A 

cr
os

s-
fu

nc
tio

na
l t

ea
m

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
w

ith
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t l

ea
di

ng
 th

e 
te

am
:  

Ph
ar

m
ac

y, 
Le

ga
l, 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 F
in

an
ce

, O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, I

T,
 D

-S
N

P,
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 g

ro
up

 (P
SG

)
•

Te
am

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l (
RF

P)
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 L
eg

al
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
e 

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

hi
ch

 c
om

pr
ise

d 
th

e 
of

fic
ia

l R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r P

ro
po

sa
l p

ac
ke

t  

M
ar

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

RF
P 

iss
ue

d 
Q

ue
st

io
n 

&
 

An
sw

er
 P

er
io

d
Pr

op
os

al
s 

Su
bm

itt
ed

Sh
or

t L
ist

De
ci

sio
ns

, N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 a
nd

 A
pp

ro
va

ls-
---

---
---

-]
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Re

vi
ew

 &
 

Ap
pr

ov
al

Co
nt

ra
ct

 
Ex

ec
ut

io
n

378 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 B

id
de

r D
et

ai
ls

Ve
nd

or
Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
Sc

or
e

Q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

Sc
or

e
O

ve
ra

ll 
Sc

or
e

Pr
im

e 
Th

er
ap

eu
tic

s
41

.4
7

19
.7

0
61

.1
7

M
ed

Im
pa

ct
39

.9
9

14
.9

8
54

.9
7

•
G

C
H

P 
re

ce
iv

ed
 tw

o 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 
•

A 
cr

os
s 

fu
nc

tio
na

l e
va

lu
at

io
n 

te
am

 w
ith

 D
-S

N
P 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, P

ha
rm

ac
y,

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, M

ed
ic

al
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

IT
, C

om
pl

ia
nc

e,
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 In
no

va
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
Le

ga
l, 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t, 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s.
 

•
U

si
ng

 p
re

de
te

rm
in

ed
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 w
ei

gh
ts

, t
he

 te
am

 s
co

re
d 

ea
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
R

FP
’s

 q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
•

Pr
ic

in
g 

w
as

 e
st

im
at

ed
 in

 2
 w

ay
s:

 (1
) U

si
ng

 d
at

a 
fro

m
 c

ur
re

nt
 G

C
H

P 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 (2

) U
si

ng
 a

 
p r

ox
y 

da
ta

 s
et

 g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
ou

r P
BM

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

e 
ut

iliz
at

io
n.

Sc
en

ar
io

 1
:  

Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 D

at
a

Sc
en

ar
io

 2
:  

Pr
ox

y 
Da

ta

Ve
nd

or
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

Co
st

Do
lla

r S
av

in
gs

Pe
rc

en
t S

av
in

gs
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

Co
st

Do
lla

r S
av

in
gs

Pe
rc

en
t S

av
in

gs

Pr
im

e
$4

3,
72

3,
67

2
$2

5,
15

0,
21

7

M
ed

Im
pa

ct
$4

8,
65

1,
45

5
$4

,9
27

,7
84

11
.3

%
$3

3,
33

4,
81

1
$8

,1
84

,5
94

32
.5

%

379 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r V

en
do

r S
el

ec
tio

n

W
hi

le
 b

ot
h 

ve
nd

or
s 

w
er

e 
ve

ry
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
ve

, t
he

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r s

el
ec

tin
g 

Pr
im

e 
Th

er
ap

eu
tic

s:
•

Pr
im

e 
sc

or
ed

 h
ig

he
r o

n 
bo

th
 q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

sc
or

e.
•

Pr
im

e 
w

as
 m

or
e 

fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
on

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
l t

er
m

s 
an

d 
lo

w
er

 in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
co

st
 a

nd
 a

bl
e 

to
 re

ac
h 

ag
re

em
en

t o
n 

te
rm

s 
fa

st
er

.
•

Pr
im

e 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 in

st
ille

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 in
 th

ei
r a

bi
lit

y 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 

q u
al

ity
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(5
 S

ta
r m

ea
su

re
s)

.
•

D
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
a 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f M

ed
ic

ar
e 

ex
pe

rti
se

 a
nd

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
on

go
in

g 
su

pp
or

t m
od

el
.

•
Ve

nd
or

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
ch

ec
k 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

e 
PB

M
’s

 re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 to

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

of
 o

ur
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

ov
er

al
l s

tro
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

.

Sp
ec

ifi
cs

 o
f t

he
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t: 
•

Te
rm

 o
f t

he
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t i
s  

14
 m

on
th

s 
fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
us

 5
0 

m
on

th
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 1

1/
1/

20
24

- 
12

/3
1/

20
28

.
•

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
co

st
s 

be
lo

w
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

ut
iliz

at
io

n 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ill 
va

ry
 b

as
ed

 
o n

 th
es

e 
an

d 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f o
th

er
 fa

ct
or

s.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Ty

pe
1/

1/
26

 to
 1

2/
31

/2
6

1/
1/

27
 to

 1
2/

31
/2

7
1/

1/
28

 to
 1

2/
31

/2
8

Cl
ai

m
s C

os
ts

$7
.0

 M
$1

4.
3 

M
$2

2.
8 

M
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Fe

e
$5

1k
$9

8k
$1

46
k

An
ci

lla
ry

 F
ee

*
$7

5k
$1

45
k

$2
35

k
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

To
ta

l
$7

.1
 M

$1
4.

5 
M

$2
3.

2 
M

*A
nc

ill
ar

y 
fe

es
 a

re
 fe

es
 n

ot
 d

ire
ct

ly
 ti

ed
 to

 cl
ai

m
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

bu
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ph

ar
m

ac
y 

pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
e 

ite
m

s l
ik

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n/
re

de
te

rm
in

at
io

ns
, M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Th

er
ap

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

, t
ra

ns
iti

on
 le

tt
er

in
g,

 m
em

be
r s

er
vi

ce
s,

 c
lin

ic
al

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

380 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
im

e 
Th

er
ap

eu
tic

s B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

•
Fo

un
de

d 
in

 1
99

8 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
t, 

re
sp

on
siv

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

he
al

th
 p

la
n 

cl
ie

nt
s a

nd
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 o
ur

 c
lie

nt
’s 

ne
ed

s a
nd

 
go

al
s d

et
er

m
in

e 
ho

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 e

ac
h 

ac
co

un
t. 

•
Se

rv
es

 9
2M

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
es

 $
60

B 
in

 d
ru

g 
sp

en
d.

 
•

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Ce

nt
er

 o
f E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
(C

O
E)

, w
ith

 q
ua

lit
y 

ef
fo

rt
s i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

th
at

 h
el

ps
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

e 
St

ar
 R

at
in

gs
 to

 
su

pp
or

t o
ng

oi
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f C

M
S 

qu
al

ity
 

bo
nu

s p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 ta

ilo
r t

he
 fo

rm
ul

ar
y 

to
 

m
em

be
rs

’ n
ee

ds
. 

381 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

It 
is

 th
e 

Pl
an

’s
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
th

at
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ed
i-C

al
 M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 e
xe

cu
te

 a
 

50
-m

on
th

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 P

rim
e 

Th
er

ap
eu

tic
s.

382 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

Erik Cho Chief Policy & Programs Officer 
David Tovar, Incentive Strategy Manager 

October 28, 2024 

SUBJECT: Contract Approval – Grant Administrator 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

Executive Summary 

GCHP staff is seeking approval from the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
to enter a contract with the Institute for Healthcare Improvement (“IHI”), in the amount not to 
exceed $1.2M. 

Project Background: 

The Commission has authorized GCHP to undertake a monumental quality funding program 
authorized in the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 budget. The authorization of $246.5 million towards 
quality funding initiatives over the next three fiscal years underscores GCHP’s commitment to 
improving our members’ lives while supporting our provider network and community to increase 
the quality of care and access to critically important health care services. The three-year plan 
includes $37.5 million for grants.  

GCHP, through a competitive RFP process has decided to recommend IHI, a leading, globally 
recognized not-for-profit health care improvement organization, to act as GCHP’s grant 
administrator. GCHP will work closely with IHI over the next three years to develop, launch, and 
administer grants to Ventura County’s health care system to support the Commission’s mandate 
to improve the health of our members and support the expansion of health care services for our 
provider network.    

In Q1 of 2025, GCHP intends to launch the Resilience, Innovation, Sustainability, & Equity 
(RISE) Grant Program to advance initiatives and activities aimed at expanding access to care to 
better meet the health and behavioral health needs in Ventura County. The RISE Grant Program 
will provide grant funds to applicants who can demonstrably further GCHP’s goals to improve 
access and connection to health care services for GCHP’s membership in Ventura County. 
Specifically, the Program is intended to support initiatives and activities aimed at expanding 
access to care to better meet the physical and behavioral health needs of the Medi-Cal 
population in Ventura County.   

383 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
Procurement Background 

Led by GCHP’s Executive team, on June 14, 2024, staff issued a Request For Proposal, (RFP) 
for a grant administrator service directly to the six, (6) vendors listed: 

Vendor Name 
Community Partners  
Ventura County Community Foundation 
AArete  
Moss Adams  
Institute for Healthcare Improvement  
Public Health Institute 

 
Set forth below is the schedule utilized for the RFP. 
 

Event Date Time (If applicable) 
RFP Released 6/14/24  
Intent to Propose Notification Due By 6/24/24 5pm, PT 
Questions Due 6/28/24 5pm, PT 
Questions Answered 7/12/24 5pm, PT 
Proposal Due Date 7/22/24 5pm, PT 
Short List Established and Contractual 
Discussions Begin 

8/9/24  

GCHP received three (3) responsive proposals. A cross functional evaluation team was formed 
with representation from Policy and Programs, (2 team members), the Chief Medical Officer, the 
Chief Innovation Officer, Legal, and Procurement, to evaluate the proposals. Using 
predetermined evaluation criteria and weights, the team scored each proposal from the RFP’s 
qualitative and quantitative requirements. 
 
The scoring results from the evaluation team are as follows: 
 
Overall Scores (High to Low): 
 
Vendor Qualitative 

Score 
Quantitative 

Score 
Overall 
Score 

Moss Adams 40.51 17.85 58.36 
Community Partners 48.86 4.62 53.48 
Institute for Healthcare Improvement 40.59 4.62 45.21 

 
  

384 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

Contracting Discussions 
 
The GCHP team determined that all three responsive vendors warranted moving to the next 
phase of discussions. 
 
Key takeaways during the contracting discussions: 
• Moss Adams was unable to receive and disburse the grant money through a donor 

agreement, a key requirement of the services. 
• Community Partners and Institute for Healthcare Improvement fees were both well above 

expectations. 
o Scoping discussions and clarity of the RFP requirements and expectations resulted 

in Institute for Healthcare Improvement reducing their proposed fees. 
 
The projected cost for the remaining two responsive bidders was: 

 
Vendor Proposed Costs 
Community Partners $6,750,000 
Institute for Healthcare Improvement $1,163,400 

 
Due to lower cost, the team prioritized time with IHI and finalized contractual negotiations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
As noted above the total projected cost over the 44-month agreement (11/1/2024- 6/30/2028) is 
projected to not exceed $1.2M. 
 
The cost for this agreement will be part of the $37.5 million approved overall amount for the grant 
program. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is the Plan’s recommendation that the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
authorize the CEO to execute a 44-month agreement with Institute for Healthcare Improvement, 
a non-profit organization for an amount not to exceed $1.2M. 
 
If the Commission desires to review this contract, it is available at Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
Finance Department. 
 

385 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
on

tr
ac

t A
pp

ro
va

l 
G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or

O
ct

ob
er

 2
8,

 2
02

4

Er
ik

 C
ho

 C
hi

ef
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
 O

ffi
ce

r
D

av
id

 T
ov

ar
, I

nc
en

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 M
an

ag
er

386 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



387 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



RF
P 

Se
le

ct
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

s

Ve
nd

or
Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
Sc

or
e

Q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

Sc
or

e
O

ve
ra

ll
Sc

or
e

M
os

s 
Ad

am
s

40
.5

1
17

.8
5

58
.3

6
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tn
er

s
48

.8
6

4.
62

53
.4

8
In

st
itu

te
 fo

r H
ea

lth
ca

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
40

.5
9

4.
62

45
.2

1

Ve
nd

or
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

os
ts

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$6
,7

50
,0

00
In

st
itu

te
 fo

r H
ea

lth
ca

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
$1

,1
63

,4
00

Ke
y 

Is
su

es
 

w
ith

in
 

G
C

H
P’

s 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

Pr
oc

es
s:

M
os

s 
Ad

am
s 

w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
an

d 
di

sb
ur

se
 th

e 
gr

an
t 

m
on

ey
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

do
no

r a
gr

ee
m

en
t, 

a 
ke

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

se
rv

ic
es

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

In
st

itu
te

 fo
r H

ea
lth

ca
re

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

fe
es

 w
er

e 
bo

th
 w

el
l a

bo
ve

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

.
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

la
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

R
FP

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 In
st

itu
te

 fo
r H

ea
lth

ca
re

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
ei

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 fe

es
.

388 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



G
C

H
P,

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
R

FP
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

as
 

se
le

ct
ed

 th
e 

IH
I, 

a 
le

ad
in

g,
 g

lo
ba

lly
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 n
ot

-
fo

r-p
ro

fit
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n,
 to

 
ac

t a
s 

G
C

H
P’

s 
gr

an
t a

dm
in

is
tra

to
r. 

G
C

H
P 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 IH

I o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t t
hr

ee
 

ye
ar

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

, l
au

nc
h,

 a
nd

 a
dm

in
is

te
r g

ra
nt

s 
to

 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
C

ou
nt

y’
s 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 m

an
da

te
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

 o
f o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r o
ur

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
ne

tw
or

k.
 

G
CH

P’
s P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 IH

I

389 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



IH
I i

s a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t, 

no
t-

fo
r-

pr
of

it 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

in
 B

os
to

n,
 M

A.
 F

or
 3

0 
ye

ar
s,

 IH
I h

as
 u

se
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t s

ci
en

ce
 

to
 a

dv
an

ce
 a

nd
 su

st
ai

n 
be

tt
er

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

in
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 sy

st
em

s a
cr

os
s t

he
 

w
or

ld
. 

IH
I s

up
po

rt
s a

ll 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s o
f a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

gr
an

tm
ak

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

: f
ro

m
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f g

ra
nt

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 to

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
te

m
pl

at
es

, s
co

rin
g 

ru
br

ic
s 

an
d 

gr
an

t c
om

m
itt

ee
 st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p,
 a

w
ar

d 
di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t, 

gr
an

t p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 
ou

tc
om

es
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 a
nd

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
as

sis
ta

nc
e 

fo
r g

ra
nt

ee
s.

 

W
ith

 d
ec

ad
es

 o
f e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 in
 h

ea
lth

 
ca

re
 o

rg
an

iza
tio

ns
, I

HI
 in

te
gr

at
es

 
ca

pa
bi

lit
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

in
to

 o
ur

 g
ra

nt
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s t

o 
as

sis
t g

ra
nt

ee
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

, s
ys

te
m

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, a
nd

 p
at

ie
nt

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 c

ar
e.

 

IH
I i

s i
nt

en
tio

na
l t

o 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

gr
an

t 
aw

ar
ds

 w
ith

 a
 st

ro
ng

 fo
cu

s o
n 

da
ta

 a
nd

 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t f

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 
su

pp
or

ts
 g

ra
nt

ee
s b

ey
on

d 
tr

ad
iti

on
al

 
gr

an
t s

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s w
ith

 a
n 

ai
m

 to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

he
al

th
 

or
 re

du
ci

ng
 h

ea
lth

 in
eq

ui
tie

s.

W
ho

 is
 IH

I

390 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



G
ra

nt
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Ti
m

el
in

e

La
un

ch
 o

f C
on

tr
ac

t w
ith

 IH
I

N
ov

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
4

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

es
ig

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

Ch
ar

te
r, 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n,

 M
at

er
ia

ls,
 a

nd
 D

oc
um

en
ts

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 R
ub

ric
s

Su
bm

iss
io

n 
Po

rt
al

N
ov

em
be

r –
 Ja

nu
ar

y
(G

ra
nt

 A
w

ar
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

ct
iv

at
io

n)
:

Ho
st

 In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l W
eb

in
ar

s
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 S
co

rin
g 

w
ith

 A
w

ar
d 

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Aw
ar

d 
De

ci
sio

ns

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

So
lic

ita
tio

n,
 

Re
vi

ew
, a

nd
 S

co
rin

g
(F

eb
ru

ar
y 

– 
M

ay
)

Aw
ar

d 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t a

nd
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
tin

g
Gr

an
t R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g

O
ng

oi
ng

 G
ra

nt
 W

or
k

391 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Alan Torres, Chief Information and System Modernization Officer 
 Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations 

Sara Dersch, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:   Operations of the Future Change Orders and Cost Projections 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
GCHP staff is seeking approval from the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
to approve execution of additional contract authorizations with the vendors listed in Table 2 for 
additional necessary work supporting multiple business functions and approve the revised 
amount of $21.5M (adding $11.5M) to the Operations of the Future budget. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
GCHP has been implementing the multiple system conversions needed to realize its plans for 
its Operations of the Future (OOTF). We are requesting a revised budget for these projects 
based on a detailed current assessment of how best to achieve timely stabilization and 
sustainable success. These investments focus on steadying critical systems and expanding 
operational capabilities to better serve our members and providers. The need for a revised 
budget stems from a current OOTF budget that is now understood to be overly optimistic. We 
will conduct a fuller examination of issues leading to this after stabilization is achieved.  
 
The GCHP Executive Team is committed to maintain transparency and alignment on the 
adjusted OOTF budget and will continue to prioritize the necessary work across the organization. 
We will provide the Executive Finance Committee and the Commission with consistent and 
detailed monthly updates on budget utilization and project milestones. We will also keep the 
commission fully informed about significant developments and insights. 
 
Key Factors Contributing to Cost Increase 

1. Operational Continuity and Vendor Extensions (Stabilization) 
a) Conduent Extension Costs increased by $3,265,354 to ensure uninterrupted 

services during the transition period. 
b) MedHOK Extension Costs increased by $460,000 to extend critical licensing for 

system operations. 
  

392 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
2. Investment in Labor (Stabilization) 

a) GCHP IT Labor increased by $1,573,000 for Hypercare (A specialized team will 
be available around the clock to provide support and resolve any incidents or 
defects) and data support through 3/31/2025. 

b) Operations (Labor) and Provider Call Center Operations (Labor) added a total of 
$1,250,000 to meet operational needs and improve service delivery, referenced 
below in Table 1. 

3. Vendor Change Orders (Stabilization) 
a) New allocation of $2,465,000 for necessary vendor change orders to stabilize 

systems and implement enhancements. 
4. New Initiatives 

a) EMIDS/Deloitte Support added with $275,000 for additional consulting services. 
5. Current Membership Adjustment 

a) Additional Costs of $2,000,000 to support an expanded member base across all 
vendors. 

 
Inclusion of 10% Contingency for Program Overrun: 

• Standard Practice in Project Management: Including a contingency budget is 
customary to account for unforeseen expenses and risks that may arise during 
project execution. 

• Risk Mitigation: The 10% contingency allows us to address unexpected challenges 
without compromising project scope, quality, or timelines. 

• Financial Stability: It ensures financial stability throughout the project, preventing 
delays and additional costs associated with funding shortfalls. 

• Commitment to Fiscal Responsibility: By planning for potential overruns, we 
demonstrate prudent financial management and a proactive approach to project 
delivery. 

 
Revised budget allocations are in Table 2 and summary of budget adjustments are referenced 
in Table 3. 

Table 1 - Provider Call Center & Mail Room Staffing 

Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budgeted Headcount 
 
 
 

 
 

399 
Provider Call Center  

• Local Provider Call Center Rep Roles (25) 
• Provider Call Center Managers  (2) 

 
 
 

  27 

Mail Room 
• Supervisor / Manager (1) 
• Mail Clerk (5) 
• Scanning / Indexing Roles (7) 

 13 

Total New Resources  40  
Revised Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Headcount 439  

393 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

Table 2 – Revised Budget Allocation 

Vendor or Initiative New to 
Budget 

Change 
Order 

Contract 
Extension 

EMIDS  $100,000 $0 $0 
Deloitte  $175,000 $0 $0 

TTEC $0 $185,000 $0 

Netmark  $0 $1,600,000 $0 
KP  $0 $250,000 $0 
NTT  $0 $200,000 $0 
Zyter  $0 $50,000 $0 
Salesforce  $0 $180,000 $0 
Conduent  $0 $0 $8,015,354 
MedHOK  $0 $0 $960,000 
Akkodis  $0 $0 $2,550,000 
Divurgent/Ellit  $0 $0 $1,500,000 
Current Membership Adjustment  $2,000,000 $0 $0 
Call Center and Mailroom FTE's  $1,250,000 $0 $0 
Mailroom Equipment and Software  $550,000 $0 $0 

TOTAL $4,075,000 $2,465,000 $13,025,354 
  

394 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

Table 3 - Summary of Budget Changes 

Workstream Category Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget Difference 

OOTF Go Live Support $1,200,000 $0 ($1,200,000) 
Mailroom $1,300,000 $800,000 ($500,000) 
Member Portal $1,100,000  ($1,100,000) 
CRM Day 2 / Voice of Member $170,000  ($170,000) 
MedHOK Extension Costs $500,000 $960,000 $460,000 
Conduent Extension Costs $4,750,000 $8,015,354 $3,265,354 
GCHP IT Labor: Hypercare & Day 
1 Extracts & Reports $977,000 $2,550,000 $1,573,000 
OPS (Labor)  $1,500,000  $1,500,000  
Provider Call Center OPS (Labor)  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  
Vendor Change Orders  $2,465,000 $2,465,000  
EMIDS/Deloitte Support  $275,000 $275,000 
Scaling for membership  $2,000,000  $2,000,000  
Subtotal $9,997,000 $19,565,354 $9,568,354 
10% Contingency  $1,956,535 $1,956,535 
Total Cost $9,997,000 $21,521,889 $11,524,889 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The revised FY2024/25 costs for OOTF reflect an increase of $11.5M. We will be reevaluating 
and reprioritizing spend across the organization to offset a portion of this incremental cost. The 
initial fiscal impact will be presented as part of the Revised Budget Overview presentation at the 
Strategic Planning Session to be held in December 2024. The final fiscal impact will be detailed 
as part of the Revised Budget to be presented in January 2025. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
GCHP staff is seeking approval from the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
to approve the execution of additional contract authorizations with the vendors listed above and 
approve the revised amount of $21.5M (adding $11.5M which includes contingency of 10%) to 
the Operations of the Future budget. 
 
Change order documents are available upon request. 

395 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

Ti
m

el
in

e

Al
an

 T
or

re
s,

 C
hi

ef
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
Sy

st
em

 M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
An

na
 S

pr
ou

le
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Sa

ra
 D

er
sc

h,
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r

396 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



In
ve

nt
or

y T
re

nd
in

g

14
90

45
15

42
44

16
80

93
17

16
43

16
37

68

12
91

14
13

37
66

98
46

8

87
78

1

77
64

3
71

49
6

25
00

0

45
00

0

65
00

0

85
00

0

10
50

00

12
50

00

14
50

00

16
50

00

18
50

00
8/2/2024

8/4/2024

8/6/2024

8/8/2024

8/10/2024

8/12/2024

8/14/2024

8/16/2024

8/18/2024

8/20/2024

8/22/2024

8/24/2024

8/26/2024

8/28/2024

8/30/2024

9/1/2024

9/3/2024

9/5/2024

9/7/2024

9/9/2024

9/11/2024

9/13/2024

9/15/2024

9/17/2024

9/19/2024

9/21/2024

9/23/2024

9/25/2024

9/27/2024

9/29/2024

10/1/2024

10/3/2024

10/5/2024

10/7/2024

10/9/2024

Pe
nd

ed
 To

ta
l C

la
im

s 
In

ve
nt

or
y

397 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



In
ve

nt
or

y T
re

nd
in

g -
 A

gi
ng

94
,4

37
96

,1
87

94
,5

86

71
,7

07

65
,7

95

43
,5

43

52
,6

04

45
,0

90

35
,9

08
37

,4
08

36
,9

68

30
,6

39
31

,3
72

25
,5

67
25

,4
85

18
,7

72

9,
98

1
9,

83
3

8,
01

1
6,

66
4

36
,6

88

44
,8

17

37
,8

10

31
,8

40

40
,4

86
36

,1
53

25
,1

96
22

,7
20

27
,5

77
25

,0
12

4,
00

0

14
,0

00

24
,0

00

34
,0

00

44
,0

00

54
,0

00

64
,0

00

74
,0

00

84
,0

00

94
,0

00

10
4,

00
0 8/

16
/2

02
4

8/
23

/2
02

4
8/

30
/2

02
4

9/
6/

20
24

9/
13

/2
02

4
9/

20
/2

02
4

9/
27

/2
02

4
10

/4
/2

02
4

10
/1

1/
20

24

Pe
nd

ed
 C

la
im

 A
gi

ng
 Tr

en
d

0-
30

 d
ay

s
31

-4
5 

da
ys

46
 +

 d
ay

s

398 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

Ro
ad

m
ap

 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
W

E 
9/

28
W

E 
10

/5
W

E 
10

/1
2

W
E 

10
/1

9
W

E 
10

/2
6

C
ol

le
ct

 d
at

a,
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 k
ey

 d
at

a 
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts

D
ef

in
e 

St
ab

ili
ty

 &
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 G

oa
ls

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 A

lig
nm

en
t t

o 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n 
Pl

an

C
la

im
s 

In
ve

nt
or

y R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Pl

an
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l S
ta

ffi
ng

 (E
xt

en
di

ng
 6

 m
on

th
s 

m
in

)

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 Im
m

ed
ia

te
 A

ct
io

n 
In

iti
at

ed

D
as

hb
oa

rd
s 

An
al

yt
ic

s,
 T

oo
ls

, R
ep

or
ts

Re
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 S
ys

te
m

 a
lig

nm
en

t

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l O

pt
im

iz
at

io
n 

Ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

Ro
ad

m
ap

O
nb

oa
rd

in
g

IT
/O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (P
D

R 
Su

pp
or

t)

•
By

 w
ee

k 
2 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 c

la
im

s 
ba

ck
lo

g 
gr

ow
th

 le
ve

lin
g.

•
W

ee
ks

 2
-6

, q
ui

ck
 h

it 
ch

an
ge

s 
ha

ve
 b

eg
un

 to
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 
im

pa
ct

 a
gi

ng
 re

du
ct

io
n.

399 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Fu
nc

tio
na

l A
re

a 
Ro

ad
m

ap
 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
W

E 
10

/4
W

E 
10

/1
1

W
E 

10
/1

8
W

E 
10

/2
5

W
E 

11
/1

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l S
ta

ffi
ng

C
la

im
s 

st
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

(5
0%

 a
ut

o 
un

de
r 3

0 
da

ys
)

C
on

tr
ac

t C
on

fig
ur

at
io

n

83
5-

ER
A

83
4-

En
ro

llm
en

t

C
ap

ita
tio

n
Id

en
tif

y 
C

ur
re

nt
 

Pr
oc

es
s

D
ev

el
op

 H
RP

 
Pr

oc
es

s
Te

st
 C

AP
 F

ile
s

C
on

tin
ue

d 
C

la
im

s 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n

C
on

tr
ac

t c
on

fig
 fo

r h
ig

h 
 s

ub
m

itt
er

s 
(T

op
 2

5)

An
al

ys
is

 o
f C

os
t 

O
nb

oa
rd

in
g

Is
su

e 
G

ro
up

 3
 

(S
ee

 S
lid

e 
8)

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

tin
g/

Ed
ife

cs
 C

od
in

g
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
Rs

/C
O

s 
&

 F
in

al
iz

e 
hi

st
or

y 
fil

e 
- E

N
R

C
AR

C
 1

6/
96

 F
ix

es
Ex

ec
ut

e 
EM

ID
S 

SO
W

M
Ig

ra
te

 C
M

H
 to

 
Ed

ife
cs

M
Ig

ra
te

 V
C

M
C

to
 

Ed
ife

cs

400 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



G
o 

to
 D

as
hb

oa
rd

401 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

an
d 

C
os

t 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

Al
an

 T
or

re
s,

 C
hi

ef
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
& 

Sy
st

em
 M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r

An
na

 S
pr

ou
le

, E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Sa

ra
 D

er
sc

h,
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r

402 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n

To
 p

re
se

nt
 th

e 
up

da
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 im

pa
ct

 
to

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

(O
O

TF
) 

bu
dg

et
 re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
cu

rre
nt

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

tim
el

y 
st

ab
iliz

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
su

cc
es

s.

To
 d

et
ai

l t
he

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

co
st

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
an

d 
se

ek
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

.

403 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f B
ud

ge
t C

ha
ng

es

Ke
y 

Fa
ct

or
s 

C
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 C

os
t I

nc
re

as
es

1.
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l C
on

tin
ui

ty
 a

nd
 V

en
do

r E
xt

en
si

on
s 

(S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n)


C
on

du
en

t E
xt

en
si

on
 C

os
ts

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
3,

26
5,

35
4 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
un

in
te

rru
pt

ed
 

s e
rv

ic
es

 n
ee

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

3/
31

/2
5.


M

ed
H

O
K 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
C

os
ts

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
46

0,
00

0 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

cr
iti

ca
l l

ic
en

si
ng

 fo
r 

s y
st

em
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

6/
30

/2
5,

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
.

2.
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

La
bo

r (
St

ab
iliz

at
io

n)


G
C

H
P 

IT
 L

ab
or

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
1,

57
3,

00
0 

fo
r H

yp
er

ca
re

 s
up

po
rt 

th
ro

ug
h 

3/
31

/2
02

5.


O
PS

 (L
ab

or
) a

nd
 P

ro
vi

de
r C

al
l C

en
te

r O
PS

 (L
ab

or
) a

dd
ed

 a
 to

ta
l o

f $
2,

50
0,

00
0 

to
 e

x p
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

3.
Ve

nd
or

 C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

(S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n)


N
ew

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
2,

46
5,

00
0 

fo
r n

ec
es

sa
ry

 v
en

do
r c

ha
ng

e 
or

de
rs

 to
 s

ta
bi

liz
e 

s y
st

em
s 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
.

404 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f B
ud

ge
t C

ha
ng

es
 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

Ke
y 

Fa
ct

or
s 

C
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 C

os
t I

nc
re

as
es

1.
N

ew
 In

iti
at

iv
es


EM

ID
S 

& 
D

el
oi

tte
 S

up
po

rt 
ad

de
d 

w
ith

 $
27

5,
00

0 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 
s e

rv
ic

es
 to

 ra
pi

dl
y 

ad
va

nc
e 

da
ta

 s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
an

d 
va

lid
at

io
n.

2.
C

ur
re

nt
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t


Ad
di

tio
na

l C
os

ts
 o

f $
2,

00
0,

00
0 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

cu
rre

nt
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fo

r a
ll 

P e
r M

em
be

r/P
er

 M
on

th
 v

en
do

r a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

.

3.
D

ay
 2


Fu

tu
re

 o
pt

im
iz

at
io

n 
re

la
te

d 
co

st
s 

ar
e 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

es
e 

bu
dg

et
 c

ha
ng

es
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 

at
te

nt
io

n 
w

he
n 

ne
ed

ed
.

405 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f B
ud

ge
t C

ha
ng

es
 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)
 

Ke
y 

Fa
ct

or
s 

C
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 C

os
t I

nc
re

as
es

1.
N

ew
 In

iti
at

iv
es


EM

ID
S 

& 
D

el
oi

tte
 S

up
po

rt 
ad

de
d 

w
ith

 $
27

5,
00

0 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 
s e

rv
ic

es
 to

 ra
pi

dl
y 

ad
va

nc
e 

da
ta

 s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
an

d 
va

lid
at

io
n.

2.
C

ur
re

nt
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t


Ad
di

tio
na

l C
os

ts
 o

f $
2,

00
0,

00
0 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

cu
rre

nt
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fo

r a
ll 

P e
r M

em
be

r/P
er

 M
on

th
 v

en
do

r a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

.

3.
D

ay
 2


Fu

tu
re

 o
pt

im
iz

at
io

n 
re

la
te

d 
co

st
s 

ar
e 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

es
e 

bu
dg

et
 c

ha
ng

es
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 

at
te

nt
io

n 
w

he
n 

ne
ed

ed
.

406 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 1
0%

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

fo
r P

ro
gr

am
 O

ve
rru

n:


St

an
da

rd
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
In

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
bu

dg
et

 i s
 c

us
to

m
ar

y 
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fo
r u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 ri

sk
s 

th
at

 
m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
rin

g 
pr

oj
ec

t e
xe

cu
tio

n.


R

is
k 

M
iti

ga
tio

n:
 T

he
 1

0%
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
al

lo
w

s 
us

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 u

ne
xp

ec
te

d 
c h

al
le

ng
es

 w
ith

ou
t c

om
pr

om
is

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t s

co
pe

, q
ua

lit
y,

 o
r t

im
el

in
es

.


Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
bi

lit
y:

 It
 e

ns
ur

es
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
bi

lit
y 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
pr

ev
en

tin
g 

de
la

ys
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
sh

or
tfa

lls
.


C

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

Fi
sc

al
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y:

 B
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fo
r p

ot
en

tia
l o

ve
rru

ns
, 

w
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 p
ru

de
nt

 fi
na

nc
ia

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y.

407 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 B
ud

ge
t A

dj
us

tm
en

ts

W
or

ks
tr

ea
m

 C
at

eg
or

y 
O

rig
in

al
 

B
ud

ge
t 

R
ev

is
ed

 
B

ud
ge

t 
D

iff
er

en
ce

 

O
O

TF
 G

o 
Li

ve
 S

up
po

rt 
$1

,2
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
($

1,
20

0,
00

0)
 

M
ai

lro
om

 
$1

,3
00

,0
00

 
$8

00
,0

00
 

($
50

0,
00

0)
 

M
em

be
r P

or
ta

l 
$1

,1
00

,0
00

 
$0

 
($

1,
10

0,
00

0)
 

C
R

M
 D

ay
 2

 / 
Vo

ic
e 

of
 M

em
be

r 
$1

70
,0

00
 

$0
 

($
17

0,
00

0)
 

M
ed

H
O

K 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

C
os

ts
 

$5
00

,0
00

 
$9

60
,0

00
 

$4
60

,0
00

 
C

on
du

en
t E

xt
en

si
on

 C
os

ts
 

$4
,7

50
,0

00
 

$8
,0

15
,3

54
 

$3
,2

65
,3

54
 

G
C

H
P 

IT
 L

ab
or

: H
yp

er
ca

re
 &

 D
ay

 
1 

Ex
tra

ct
s 

& 
R

ep
or

ts
 

$9
77

,0
00

 
$2

,5
50

,0
00

 
$1

,5
73

,0
00

 

O
PS

 (L
ab

or
) 

$0
 

$1
,5

00
,0

00
  

$1
,5

00
,0

00
  

Pr
ov

id
er

 C
al

l C
en

te
r O

PS
 (L

ab
or

) 
$0

 
$1

,0
00

,0
00

  
$1

,0
00

,0
00

  
Ve

nd
or

 C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

$0
 

$2
,4

65
,0

00
 

$2
,4

65
,0

00
  

EM
ID

S/
D

el
oi

tte
 S

up
po

rt 
$0

 
$2

75
,0

00
 

$2
75

,0
00

 
Sc

al
in

g 
fo

r m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

$0
 

$2
,0

00
,0

00
  

$2
,0

00
,0

00
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 
$9

,9
97

,0
00

 
$1

9,
56

5,
35

4 
$9

,5
68

,3
54

 
10

%
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
 

$1
,9

56
,5

35
 

$1
,9

56
,5

35
 

To
ta

l C
os

t 
$9

,9
97

,0
00

 
$2

1,
52

1,
88

9 
$1

1,
52

4,
88

9 
 

408 of 431 pages Return to Agenda


		Workstream Category

		Original Budget

		Revised Budget

		Difference



		OOTF Go Live Support

		$1,200,000

		$0

		($1,200,000)



		Mailroom

		$1,300,000

		$800,000

		($500,000)



		Member Portal

		$1,100,000

		$0

		($1,100,000)



		CRM Day 2 / Voice of Member

		$170,000

		$0

		($170,000)



		MedHOK Extension Costs

		$500,000

		$960,000

		$460,000



		Conduent Extension Costs

		$4,750,000

		$8,015,354

		$3,265,354



		GCHP IT Labor: Hypercare & Day 1 Extracts & Reports

		$977,000

		$2,550,000

		$1,573,000



		OPS (Labor)

		$0

		$1,500,000 

		$1,500,000 



		Provider Call Center OPS (Labor)

		$0

		$1,000,000 

		$1,000,000 



		Vendor Change Orders

		$0

		$2,465,000

		$2,465,000 



		EMIDS/Deloitte Support

		$0

		$275,000

		$275,000



		Scaling for membership

		$0

		$2,000,000 

		$2,000,000 



		Subtotal

		$9,997,000

		$19,565,354

		$9,568,354



		10% Contingency

		

		$1,956,535

		$1,956,535



		Total Cost

		$9,997,000

		$21,521,889

		$11,524,889









O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f S
ta

ff 
fo

r M
ai

lro
om

 a
nd

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 C

al
l C

en
te

r

•
Lo

ca
l P

ro
vi

de
r C

al
l C

en
te

r R
ep

 
Ro

le
s (

25
)

•
Pr

ov
id

er
 C

al
l C

en
te

r M
an

ag
er

s  
(2

)

Pr
ov

id
er

 C
al

l C
en

te
r 

(2
7)

•
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 /
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

)
•

M
ai

l C
le

rk
 (5

)
•

Sc
an

ni
ng

 /
 In

de
xi

ng
 R

ol
es

 (7
)

M
ai

lr
oo

m
 (1

3)

43
9

Em
pl

oy
ee

s

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4-

25
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

He
ad

co
un

t 
39

9

Pr
ov

id
er

 C
al

l C
en

te
r

27

M
ai

l R
oo

m
13

To
ta

l N
ew

 R
es

ou
rc

es
40

Re
vi

se
d 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4-

25
 H

ea
dc

ou
nt

43
9

409 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l

O
ur

 C
om

m
itm

en
t G

oi
ng

 F
or

w
ar

d 
- T

ra
ns

pa
re

nc
y 

an
d 

Ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y


W
e 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

le
d 

m
on

th
ly

 u
pd

at
es

 o
n 

bu
dg

et
 u

til
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

ile
st

on
es

.


W
e 

w
ill 

ke
ep

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 fu
lly

 in
fo

rm
ed

 a
bo

ut
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

si
gh

ts
.

C
on

c l
us

io
n


Af

te
r a

 th
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 re
al

is
tic

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

th
e 

G
C

H
P 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

o 
st

ab
iliz

e 
ou

r s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
el

ev
at

e 
ou

r a
bi

lit
y 

to
 

se
rv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l: 

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t o

f $
21

.6
M

 (a
dd

iti
on

al
 $

11
.6

M
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 1
0%

 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y)
It 

is
 G

C
H

P’
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

th
at

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ed

i-C
al

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

on
tra

ct
 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
ve

nd
or

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
st

af
f r

ep
or

t a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 
$2

1.
6M

 to
 th

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 F

ut
ur

e 
bu

dg
et

.

C
ha

ng
e 

or
de

r d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

up
on

 re
qu

es
t.

410 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Felix L. Nunez, MD, MPH, Acting Chief Executive Officer  
 
DATE:  October 28, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:   Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report 

 

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report 

It is a pleasure to share this update as Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and report on 
ongoing activities related the advancement of initiatives, programs, and projects that support our 
work of connecting and coordinating care for our members. 

I have continued my work of developing greater collaboration among our all our teams, seeking 
input and insights from both our Executive and Leadership teams on opportunities to improve 
channels of communication, and give organizational leaders space to develop and guide their 
departments. To this end, we have continued our monthly cadence of holding in-person 
Operating Steering Team meetings to reinforce alignment on strategic initiatives and offer 
leaders across the organization an opportunity to provide meaningful insights and perspectives 
on that work. These meetings, which are led by Chief Human Resource and Organizational 
Performance Officer Paul Aguilar, Chief Innovation Officer Eve Gelb, Director of Portfolio and 
Project Management Josephine Gallella, and HR consultant Don Harbart, are vital channels for 
candid and open discussion among all levels of organizational leadership. As previously noted, 
the Executive Team continues its cadence of semi-weekly Executive Strategy meetings, which 
are vital to maintaining a collaborative and cross functional perspective on our strategic work. 

Along with Paul, we have continued to join departmental meetings to provide updates, answer 
questions, and obtain insights from staff at all levels. These meetings will continue on a regular 
cadence in lieu of the previous CEO Office Hours. I have advised staff that I have both a literal 
and figurative open door policy regarding engagement and collaboration. 

I have continued my external engagement with our sister plans via involvement in weekly Local 
Health Plans of California (LHPC) CEO collaboration calls. LHPC is our state advocacy 
organization which represents County Organized Health Systems and other not-for-profit Medi-
Cal plans. Advocacy efforts are presently focused on issues related to the state Department of 
Health Care Services (DHCS) transitional rent proposal, plan rate adjustment calculations, MCO 
tax, auto-assignment formula, quality withholds, and greater collaboration with DHCS 
leadership. I will be attending the LHPC board meeting on Oct. 21, 2024 in Palm Desert.  In 

411 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

addition, we are looking forward to welcoming LHPC CEO Linnea Koopmans to our GCHP 
offices in mid-November. 

I will be attending the annual California Association of Health Plans (CAHP) Conference in Palm 
Desert Oct. 21-23, 2024, along with other GCHP Executive Staff and Leadership. The 
conference program will include updates on advocacy and the changes to state Medi-Cal 
investments and programs due to the budget crisis. Additionally, this conference will offer an 
opportunity to strengthen collaboration between GCHP and our sister plans. 

I am happy to have recently participated in the Local Health Plan and Public Health Care System 
Collaborative meeting in Burbank on Oct. 9, 2024. The meeting is sponsored by the LHPC 
Institute and the California Health Care Safety Net Institute (SNI). This collaborative meets on a 
regular basis and focuses on advancing engagement between regional Medi-Cal health plans 
and public health systems with the objective of improving collaboration related to advancing 
quality of care. This collaborative session topic of discussion was concerning opportunities to 
improve data exchange between the health plans and local / regional health departments. 
GCHP’s Quality Program Manager Shasta Gereau and I presented on our work along with our 
partners at the Ventura County Health Care Agency (VCHCA), Dr. Rachel Stern, Chief Medical 
Quality Officer, and Michelle Meissner, Director of Quality & Population Health, in building 
greater data exchange capabilities between our organizations. 

I was also privileged to have been invited to attend the Inland Empire Health Plan (IEHP) “2024 
Future of Health Summit” held at their main campus in Rancho Cucamonga on Oct. 11, 2024. 
The event featured presentations by IHEP CEO Jarrod McNaughton, California Department of 
Health Care Access and Information Director Elizabeth Landsberg, Manifest MedEx CEO Erica 
Galvez, and IEHP VP of Quality Genia Fick. The meeting touched on advances in quality data 
access at the state and regional levels and IEHP’s quality strategy, which helped them achieve 
4-star status. I was able to speak with Ms. Fick about her work and connect her with GCHP’s 
Senior Director of Quality Improvement, Kim Timmerman. 

 

Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Report 

Given Gold Coast Health Plan’s recent leadership transitions, I am providing an update focusing 
on the increased diversification of the Executive Team. As of Aug. 28, 2024, the following 
changes have taken place: 

1. Dr. Felix Nuñez is serving as Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO). 
2. Dr. James Cruz joined the Executive Team following his appointment as Acting Chief 

Medical Officer (CMO). 
3. Marlen Torres was promoted to Chief Member Experience and External Affairs Officer. 
4. Anna Sproule, Executive Director of Operations, joined the Executive Team. 

In comparison to the 2018 Executive Team, the current team is more diverse, as illustrated 
below:  

412 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

Year Executive Team 
Size 

Ethnic Diversity Ethnic Diversity by 
Gender (male) 

Ethnic Diversity by 
Gender (female) 

2024 10 70% diverse 
(7 of 10) 

6 Males (60%) 

5 Hispanic 
1 Asian 

4 Females (40%) 

3 White 
1 Hispanic 

2018 7 None 1 Male (14%) 

1 White 

6 Females (86%) 

6 White 

Numbers do not include those who report directly to the Commission, such as the Chief 
Diversity Officer and legal counsel. 

September / October Summary: 

GCHP has not had any major diversity issues or cases to date in 2024. I address day-to-day 
issues as they come up and dedicate the rest of my time to developing a Desk Guide for Cultural 
Competencies and Cultural Norms for the different cultures within GCHP.  

I am currently working to meet requirements from the state Department of Health Care Services 
(DHCS) and the National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) related to health equity. 

 
I. External Affairs 

A. State Updates 
 

New California Health and Human Services Secretary Assumes Role 

On Sept. 6, 2024, California Health and Human Services (HHS) Secretary Mark Ghaly 
announced he was stepping down from his position at the end of the month. Secretary Ghaly, 
appointed by Gov. Gavin Newsom in 2019, led the state through the COVID-19 pandemic, rolled 
out new Medi-Cal benefits, and expanded coverage to undocumented individuals. GCHP signed 
onto a letter sent by its trade association, Local Health Plans of California (LHPC), expressing 
thanks to Secretary Ghaly for his leadership during the COVID-19 response and for transforming 
the Medi-Cal program. 

On Oct. 1, 2024, Kim Johnson assumed the role of HHS Secretary under the appointment of 
Gov. Newsom. Prior to this role, Secretary Johnson served as the Director of the Department of 
Social Services after being appointed by Gov. Newsom in 2019. Secretary Johnson had 
previously been appointed by Gov. Jerry Brown to serve as the Deputy Director of the Family 
Engagement and Empowerment Division, CalWORKs, and Child Care Branch Chief, and Child 
and Refugee Programs Branch Chief. 

413 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

 

GCHP Contributes to Trade Association Comments on Transitional Rent Comment Letter 

As a follow up to last month’s report on the release of the Transitional Rent Concept Paper, 
LHPC submitted comments expressing concerns and recommendations on the proposal. The 
18-page comment letter urges the state Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to roll out 
Transitional Rent in a phased approach and only in counties where the plan and community are 
truly ready to go-live.  

Key points include: 

• LHPC recommends that DHCS align Transitional Rent with the other Community 
Supports authorized through the CalAIM 1115 Waiver and allow the service to be optional 
through the end of 2026. 

• Clear and detailed requirements for a housing plan will be critical to ensuring that 
transitional rent leads to permanent housing. 

• DHCS’ proposals regarding the right of first refusal and presumptive authorization pose 
potential challenges and concerns. Allowing right of first refusal may cause delays in 
building networks; presumptive authorization for the first 30 days places members in a 
precarious position should they ultimately not qualify for Transitional Rent after the initial 
30 days. 

• Authorizations for Transitional Rent necessitate further discussion to ensure both short-
term eligibility and long-term sustainability or plan for permanency. 

• Oversight and monitoring requirements will require additional detail to ensure service is 
administered within DHCS defined parameters. 

• The Flex Pool model will require significant resources to develop or adapt to include 
Transitional Rent, and more information is needed to determine feasibility. 

• There are many dimensions of financing Transitional Rent that need to be considered 
beyond just the established rent maximums (administrative and care coordination costs, 
payment rates, community supports housing deposits and housing trio services, and 
acquisition costs). 

LHPC held several calls to develop these comments, including meeting with counties, housing 
stakeholders, and health plans’ finance and leadership teams. During the discussions, there was 
significant alignment among counties, housing stakeholders, and plans to recommend that this 
be a voluntary benefit that begins in 2026 in alignment with the voluntary nature of the other 
CalAIM Community Support Services. GCHP’s Government Relations Team will continue to 
provide updates as they become available.  

 

414 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://res.cloudinary.com/dpmykpsih/raw/upload/gold-coast-site-258/media/r/7ff7f77350c143deab91ec257fcfe4f0/20240923_vcmmcc_meeting_packetp.pdf


 

DHCS Proposes Several Changes to Community Support Service Definitions 

DHCS released for comment proposed refinements to seven of the 14 Community Supports 
Service definitions. The proposed changes impact the following services: 

1. Housing Transition Navigation Services 
2. Housing Deposits 
3. Housing Tenancy and Sustaining Services 
4. Nursing Facility Transition / Diversion to Assisted Living Services 
5. Community Transition Services / Nursing Facility Transition to a Home 
6. Medically Tailored Meals / Medically Supportive Food 
7. Asthma Remediation 

 
GCHP submitted comments to LHPC to provide feedback on the many proposed changes. 
Comments include support of some proposals, such as a transition period to allow providers to 
be reimbursed for the overlapping components under Asthma Prevention Services and Asthma 
Remediation services, as this will reduce confusion among providers who are often submitting 
these codes with Community Supports service claims.  

GCHP and LHPC also provided recommendations and/or concerns with other proposals. For 
example, DHCS proposes to limit the housing trio benefit to once in a demonstration period in 
alignment with the Transitional Rent proposal (currently limited to once in a lifetime). GCHP 
notes the challenges with tracking “demonstration periods” and recommends that if DHCS were 
to move forward with removing the lifetime limit, that the limit period be specific to number of 
years (e.g., five years). Other feedback included considerations for Medically Tailored Meals 
(MTMs) documentation requirements and ensuring the examples of “necessary services” for the 
individual’s health and safety only include things within the plan’s responsibility and control (e.g., 
pest control and eradication is a landlord’s responsibility, not that of the health plan). 

Government Relations will continue to provide updates on the revised services definitions as 
they become available. 

DHCS Releases Final Non-Specialty Mental Health Services Outreach and Education 
Guidance 

DHCS released APL 24-012 Non-Specialty Mental Health Services (NSMHS): Outreach, 
Education, and Experience Requirements as required by Senate Bill 1019 passed by the 
Legislature in 2022. The final APL details the requirements for the development and submission 
of outreach and education plans for members and primary care providers (PCPs). Additionally, 
the APL requires plans to conduct a utilization assessment of covered NSMHS and post the 
outreach and education plans, most recent Population Needs Assessment, and utilization 
assessment to the plan’s website by Jan. 1, 2025. 

GCHP is in the process of developing the outreach and education plans. Plan development 
includes seeking input from our Community Advisory Committee (CAC), Quality Improvement 
and Health Equity Committee (QIHEC), tribal liaisons and other stakeholders on how to best 
educate members and providers on the availability and coverage of NSMHS. Upon completion 

415 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/formsandpubs/Documents/MMCDAPLsandPolicyLetters/APL%202024/APL24-012.pdf
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB1019


 

of the plans, this information will be available on the GCHP website, 
www.goldcoasthealthplan.org. 

 

B. State Legislative Updates  

The Legislature adjourned on Aug. 31, 2024. Gov. Gavin Newsom had until Sept. 30, 2024, to 
sign or veto bills that were passed during the legislative session. This year, more than 2,100 bills 
were proposed that encompassed a variety of topics, including health care, climate change, 
infrastructure development, election security, and artificial intelligence. Due to California’s 
existing budget deficit ($46 billion), legislative bills that attempted to create new state programs 
or Medi-Cal benefits did not pass in the state Legislature or were consequently vetoed by Gov. 
Newsom. 

Below is a list of priority bills that GCHP’s Government Relations Team has been tracking 
through this past legislative cycle and their outcomes. The bills are divided into three groups: 
signed into law by the Governor, vetoed by the Governor, and failed to pass the state Legislature. 

Signed by the Governor  

Bill Title Summary GCHP Potential Impact(s) 

AB 3275: 
Health Care 
Coverage: 
Claim 
Reimbursement 

 

 

 

AB 3275 requires a health plan to 
reimburse a clean claim no later than 
30 workdays after receipt of the claim 
and to notify the claimant within 30 
days if the claim is contested or 
denied.  

This bill authorizes the Department of 
Managed Health Care (DMHC) and 
California Department of Insurance 
(CDI) to determine guidance and 
regulation for timely implementation.  

GCHP is currently required to pay all 
clean claims within a 40-day timeframe. 
This bill will require significant internal 
programming to satisfy this requirement 
and may impact the standard claims 
processing timelines that are associated 
with the medical record reviews and 
fraud, waste, and abuse (FWA) 
prepayment processes.  

GCHP continues to support distressed, 
critical access, and rural providers with 
prepayments, expedited processing in 
critical situations, loans against future 
claims, and other quality-based support. 

AB 2703: 
Federally 
Qualified 
Health Centers 
(FQHCs) and 
Rural Health 
Clinics (RHCs): 
Psychological 
Associates 

Existing law limits the ability of FQHCs 
and RHCs to receive reimbursement 
for services that are provided by 
psychological associates.  

AB 2703 adds encounters with 
licensed professional clinical 
counselors as a billable visit and also 
requires the state Department of 

Health plans are ardent supporters of 
expanding the behavioral health 
continuum of care and protecting the 
most vulnerable members. Currently, 
managed care plans (MCPs), including 
GCHP, provide free mental health 
assessments for members and cover 
outpatient mental health services for 

416 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB3275
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2703


 

Health Care Services (DHCS) to attain 
any necessary federal approval. 

mild-to-moderate mental health 
conditions. 

As outlined in LHPC’s letter of support, 
allowing FQHCs and RHCs to bill for 
psychological associates will improve 
timely access for members to mental and 
behavioral health providers and services. 

AB 2860: 
Licensed 
Physicians and 
Dentists from 
Mexico 
Programs 

 

 

 

AB 2860 expands the Licensed 
Physicians and Dentists from Mexico 
pilot program.  

This bill updates the required 
curriculum for the physician program, 
ensures fees charged to the 
participants are in accordance with 
fees charged to other licensed 
California physicians, requires 
individuals to verify a certain pass rate 
on the Occupational English Test or a 
similar evaluation, amends the fee 
schedule for participants, and 
increases the number of eligible 
physicians every four years. 

Throughout the country as well as in 
California, there is a current provider 
shortage. MCPs are acutely aware of 
this concern as providers are central for 
member access to equitable and timely 
care.  

LHPC submitted a letter in support and 
noted how expansion of this pilot 
program will increase the number of 
culturally and linguistically competent 
providers in the state and help mitigate 
the physician shortage especially in 
underserved communities. 

SB 1120: Health 
Care Coverage: 
Utilization 
Review 

SB 1120 requires that health plans 
follow certain requirements when using 
artificial intelligence (AI) and other 
types of software tools for utilization 
management.  

The bill mandates that all AI and 
software tools be equitably applied, 
openly inspected, based upon 
individual clinical circumstances and 
enrollee medical history, not engage in 
discriminatory practices, and be 
governed by accountability and 
reliability policies. 

AI is a growing concern in the health 
care industry; discussions have been 
ongoing on the state and federal levels 
on how to utilize AI and reduce 
administrative workloads for providers, 
enrollees, and plans.  

LHPC did express initial concerns 
surrounding claims that are denied for 
medical necessity solely using AI 
systems. The bill language was 
amended and now requires the denial, 
delay, or modification of health care 
services as related to medical necessity 
to be conducted by a health care 
provider or physician to ensure equity 
and transparency for patients. 

 

 

 

417 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2860
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1120


 

Vetoed by the Governor 

AB 1895: Public 
Health: 
Maternity Ward 
Closures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AB 1895 would require a hospital with 
an operating perinatal unit that is facing 
financial duress and concerns of future 
perinatal service reduction or closure to 
report on the number of deliveries, 
patient services, prior performance, 
and medical staff in the perinatal unit.  

Hospitals must submit this information 
to the Department of Health Care 
Access and Information (HCAI). HCAI, 
alongside DHCS and the California 
Department of Public Health (CDPH), 
will determine impacts to the 
community within 90 days of 
information receipt.  

 

MCPs, including GCHP, recognize how 
maternity ward closures can worsen 
maternal and infant health outcomes for 
the most vulnerable Californians.  

On July 29, 2024, LHPC submitted a 
comment letter in support of AB 1895 
and noted how there continues to be a 
statewide lack of access to obstetric care 
and services. Further, LHPC recognized 
how passage of this bill will allow for 
potential state intervention before a 
hospital fully closes its perinatal unit. 

In the veto letter, Gov. Newsom noted 
how this bill would increase state costs 
for implementation and duplicate the 
existing efforts of hospitals to publish 
supplemental service elimination 
information. 

AB 2250: Social 
Determinants 
of Health: 
Screening and 
Outreach 

AB 2250 would mandate social 
determinant of health (SDOH) 
screenings as a Medi-Cal covered 
benefit, instruct DHCS to reimburse for 
SDOH screenings, and ensure primary 
care physicians (PCPs) access to 
necessary community health workers 
(CHWs), social workers, and other 
SDOH care providers. 

Implementation of this bill is dependent 
on legislative appropriation. 

This bill aligns with other California 
Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal 
(CalAIM) measures, including Population 
Health Management, Community 
Support services, and Enhanced Care 
Management (ECM). MCPs have been 
highly supportive of these programs to 
address SDOH outcomes and most 
plans, including GCHP, offer the majority 
of CS benefits.  

LHPC submitted a letter in support and 
emphasized how making SDOH a 
covered benefit will better connect 
vulnerable members to the right care 
providers.  

AB 2250 was vetoed because it 
replicates current CalAIM work. Gov. 
Newsom also asserted how the bill 
language mandating “adequate access” 
to community health workers was 
challenging to implement.  

 

418 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1895
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2250


 

AB 1975: Medi-
Cal: Medically 
Supportive 
Food and 
Nutrition 
Interventions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Subject to federal approval and final 
guidance from DHCS, AB 1975 would 
make medically supportive food and 
nutrition interventions a covered Medi-
Cal benefit through both the fee-for-
service and managed care delivery 
systems beginning July 1, 2026. 

DHCS must determine the definitions 
of medically supportive food and 
nutrition interventions and ensure they 
are aligned with federal dietary 
guidelines.  

Although GCHP currently offers 
medically supportive food for individuals 
that have recently been hospitalized for 
diabetes or congestive heart failure-
related reasons within the past 30 days, 
this bill would require GCHP to provide 
medically supportive food and nutrition 
interventions for up to 12 weeks if found 
medically necessary for a member. 

On July 29, 2024, LHPC submitted a 
letter in support and highlighted how 
nutrition interventions will improve health 
outcomes especially for those with 
chronic illnesses, reduce long-term 
health care spending, and decrease 
health disparities for members.  

In his veto letter, Gov. Newsom outlined 
how implementation would necessitate 
significant General Fund expenditures 
that are unfeasible at this time due to 
California’s existing budget crisis. 

 

Failed to Pass State Legislature 

AB 236: 
Provider 
Directories 

AB 236 mandates health care plans to 
ensure provider directories are up-to-
date and accurate on an annual basis. 
Plans will be mandated to delete 
erroneous information and ensure their 
directory is 60% accurate by July 1, 
2025, and 95% accurate by July 1, 
2028. Beginning July 1, 2025, plans 
are required to remove providers from 
the directory if plans have not 
financially compensated that provider 
in the prior year, with some limited 
exceptions. 

This bill will also require the 
Department of Managed Health Care 
(DMHC) and the California Department 
of Insurance (CDI) to establish set 
processes for monitoring provider 
directory accuracy. Failure to meet 
deadlines and inaccurate provider 

GCHP is compliant with existing provider 
directory requirements, including 
providing a current and continuously 
updated directory of Network Providers. 
Upon becoming Knox-Keene licensed, 
GCHP would need to build additional 
processes to routinely pull data on 
providers who have not been financially 
compensated in the prior year and 
remove those providers from the 
provider directory. 

On July 29, 2024, GCHP’s trade 
association, LHPC, submitted a 
comment letter opposing AB 236. LHPC 
highlighted how plans are committed to 
accurate provider information but placing 
a disproportionate responsibility on plans 
with the threat of financial penalty is 
unfair as plans and providers are equally 

419 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1975
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB236


 

listings will result in monetary penalties 
for the plan. 

accountable for accurate provider 
directories.  

Status: AB 236 is held under submission 
in the Senate Committee on 
Appropriations.  

AB 2466: Medi-
Cal Managed 
Care: Network 
Adequacy 
Standards 

Under federal and state network 
adequacy requirements, there are time 
and distance standards for certain 
Medi-Cal covered services, and this 
includes appointment time thresholds.  

This bill notes that a Medi-Cal 
managed care plan would be 
considered not compliant with 
regulatory requirements if less than 
85% of network providers had an 
appointment available within the 
appointment time standards and if the 
state is provided information that the 
plan did not deliver timely or accessible 
health care to members. If a plan is 
found noncompliant, plans can face 
contract termination or the 
consequences of sanctions. 

This bill increases the penalties for 
network inadequacy and highlights how 
accountability continues to be a priority 
for the Legislature, as failure to comply 
with appointment time standards may 
lead to contract termination or the 
imposition of sanctions on managed care 
plans. GCHP will have to ensure that 
contract requirements surrounding 
network adequacy are consistently met 
and continue to provide timely, efficient, 
and accessible care to members. 

LHPC has taken a position of oppose-
unless-amended and noted how the 85% 
threshold conflicts with DMHC 
appointment time standards, as outlined 
in APL 23-018 and also limits the ability 
of DHCS to implement recommendations 
from the Children Enrolled in Medi-Cal 
Face Challenges in Accessing 
Behavioral Health Care audit report.  

Status: AB 2466 is held under 
submission in the Assembly Committee 
on Appropriations. 

AB 3260: 
Health Care 
Coverage: 
Reviews and 
Grievances 

AB 3260 mandates health plans to 
process prior authorization (PA) 
requests and communicate the 
outcome to the member and provider 
within a 72-hour timeframe if the 
member’s condition is considered 
urgent.  

If additional information is needed for a 
PA decision, the health plan must 
notify the provider and member within 
24 hours after the receipt of the PA 
request. If health plans are unable to 
comply with the timeline requirements, 
the health plan must resolve the 

PA is a contentious topic and there have 
been multiple legislative attempts in 
California and the country to restrict the 
use of PA for utilization review and plan 
oversight.  

LHPC has taken an opposed position on 
AB 3260 and argues how this bill 
mandates challenging time constraints 
for PA decisions and will significantly 
increase the administrative burden and 
costs of MCPs. LHPC is concerned that 
implementation of this bill will have 
unintended consequences, such as the 
preemptive denial of many PA requests 

420 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB2466
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB3260


 

grievance in favor of the member, with 
limited exceptions. 

for plans to reach the defined timelines 
and avoid penalties. 

Status: AB 3260 is held under 
submission in the Senate Committee on 
Appropriations. 

AB 1943: Medi-
Cal: Telehealth 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AB 1943 would require DHCS to track 
telehealth outcomes associated with 
patient and population health, access, 
quality of care, morbidity rates, and 
other clinical outcomes. DHCS would 
have to utilize the Medi-Cal data and 
other data sources to develop and 
publicize a report on telehealth. 

 

 

 

Although AB 1943 will not directly impact 
MCPs, as the majority of the 
administrative and research burden falls 
on DHCS, implementation of this bill will 
help foster a greater understanding 
surrounding telehealth, determine policy 
recommendations to mitigate telehealth 
disparities, and increase access to 
necessary services and care for 
Californians.  

Status: AB 1943 is currently held under 
submission in the Senate Committee on 
Appropriations. 

AB 815: Health 
Care Coverage: 
Provider 
Credentials 

Beginning Jan. 1, 2026, AB 815 directs 
health plans and insurers to verify 
health care provider qualifications 
within 90 days of a completed 
application submission. Plans must 
notify providers within 10 days to verify 
receipt of a completed application.  

This bill requires the California Health 
and Human Services Agency (CHHS) 
to develop and maintain a provider 
credentialing board and establish 
provider credentialing policies and 
procedures. 

The rationale of this bill is to streamline 
the health care credentialing process for 
providers and plans.  

LHPC has taken an oppose position and 
argues that the credentialing process 
should remain as a responsibility of 
health plans. LHPC asserts that if plans 
rely on information provided by 
credentialing entities, there must be bill 
language that protects the plans from 
legal or financial penalty for non-
compliance.  

Status: AB 815 is held under submission 
in the Senate Committee on 
Appropriations. 

SB 516: Health 
Care Coverage: 
Prior 
Authorization 

SB 516 mandates DMHC and CDI to 
instruct and create a standard reporting 
template for health plans and insurers 
to report specific information 
surrounding covered services, 
supplies, and other health care items 

There have been extensive changes to 
this bill. Originally, SB 516 instituted an 
iteration of “gold carding” and removed 
the authority of a health care plan or 
insurer from requiring a contracted 
provider to acquire PA for covered 

421 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1943
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB815
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB516


 

that are subject to prior authorization 
by July 1, 2025.  

Health plans are required to report this 
information to CDI and/or DMHC by 
Dec. 31, 2025, and the state must 
publicize covered health care services, 
items, and supplies that require PA, the 
approval percentage rate, and all other 
relevant data surrounding PA 
determinations and processes.  

 

 

 

 

services if the plan or insurer approved 
or would have approved a minimum of 
90% of all PA requests in the last one-
year contract period.  

If enacted, the bill aims to improve the 
PA process and timely access to care by 
increasing transparency. The California 
Association of Health Plans (CAHP) has 
an oppose-unless-amended position and 
asserts how SB 516 should be limited to 
in-network providers and delineate the 
plan process to appeal the decision to 
remove certain services, items, and/or 
supplies.  

Status: SB 516 is currently in the 
Assembly Committee on Health. 

SB 953: Medi-
Cal: Menstrual 
Products 

SB 953 would add the coverage of 
menstrual products as a Medi-Cal 
benefit and requires DHCS to seek and 
garner federal approvals and utilize 
federal funds to implement this new 
benefit. 

There are a variety of Medi-Cal services 
that are covered for Medi-Cal enrollees 
and GCHP members including violence 
prevention services, diabetic testing 
supplies, certain nutrition products, and 
in-home medical care services. This bill 
will expand the list of Medi-Cal covered 
services and help low-income, 
vulnerable populations have access to 
necessary medical supplies. 

Status: SB 953 is held under submission 
in the Senate Committee on 
Appropriations 

 

 

E. Community Relations: Sponsorships 

Through its sponsorship program, GCHP continues to support the efforts of community-based 
organizations in Ventura County to help Medi-Cal members and other vulnerable populations. 
The following organizations were awarded in Sept. 2024: 

 

 

 

 

422 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB953


 

 

F. Community Relations: Community Meetings and Events 

From Sept. 1 to Oct. 7, the Community Relations Team provided information on GCHP benefits 
and services at 18 community events and three health fairs. The purpose of these events is to 
connect with members and community partners to raise awareness about benefits and services 
and connect members with care.  

Food Distributions 

GCHP’s Community Relations Team was onsite at these food distributions to provide 
resources, answer questions, and promote health care initiatives. 

Organization Date 

Dignity Health Ministries at Cristo Rey Church Sept. 12, 2024 

New Creations Church Sept. 18, 2024 

Salvation Army Sept. 24, 2024 

Help of Ojai Sept. 25, 2024 

Many Mansions Sept. 25, 2024 

Collaborative Meetings 

These collaborative meetings engage community-based organizations in the sharing of 
resources, announcements, and upcoming community events. 

 
Partnership for Safe Families Oct. 2, 2024  

 
Virtual Outreach Coordinators Meeting Oct. 2, 2024  

Organization Description Amount 

Oxnard Performing Arts 
Center (OPAC) Corporation  

 

OPAC’s mission is to foster and serve the community 
through inclusive programming, cultural and artistic 
exchange, and developing people-centered spaces. 
The sponsorship will go toward the “Dia de los 
Muertos” event, a blend of Mesoamerican ritual, 
European religion, and Spanish culture celebration.  

$1,000 

TOTAL                                                                                        $1,000 

423 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

Community Events 

Community events offer an opportunity to engage with GCHP members and the 
community. Participants learned about community resources and GCHP benefits and 
services. 

Friends of Farmworkers: Laundry of Love  Sept. 10, 2024 

Rose Avenue Elementary School: Back-to- school night Sept. 12, 2024 

Cesar Chavez Elementary School: Back-to-school night  Sept. 12, 2024 

Ramona Elementary School: Back-to-school night Sept. 12, 2024 

Harrington Elementary School: Back-to-school night  Sept. 19, 2024  

Oxnard High School District Resource Fair Sept. 21, 2024 

Pacifica High School: Open house  Sept. 26, 2024  

Banana Festival Sept. 28, 2024  

Swap Meet Justice at Oxnard College Sept. 29, 2024  

City of Oxnard Multicultural Festival  Oct. 5, 2024  

SELPA TNT mini resource fair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Oct. 7, 2024 

Health Fairs 
Ventura County Ambulatory Care 
 
Moorpark Family Clinic 
 
Pediatric Diagnostic Center 
 
In collaboration with Ventura County Ambulatory Care, 
GCHP members completed their annual well-child visits, 
immunizations, and mammogram screenings. GCHP staff 
provided information on benefits and services. 

 
Oct. 5, 2024 

Oct. 12, 2024 

Community Memorial Health Center-Saviers 
 
In collaboration with Community Memorial Health Center, 
GCHP members completed mammogram screenings. 
GCHP staff provided information on benefits and services  

Oct. 6, 2024 

424 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

II. PLAN OPERATIONS  
 

A. Membership 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: 

Unassigned members are those who have not been assigned to a Primary Care Provider 
(PCP) and have 30 days to choose one. If a member does not choose a PCP, GCHP will 
assign one to them. 

Administrative Member Details 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:  

The total number of members will not add up to the total number of Administrative Members, as 
members can be represented in multiple boxes. For example, a member can be both Share of 
Cost and Out of Area. They would be counted in both boxes. 

 

 

 

 VCMC CLINICAS CMH DIGNITY PCP- 
OTHER 

ADMIN 
MEMBERS 

NOT  
ASSIGNED 

Sep-24 95,612 53,160 33,636 6,756 5,936 47,128 3,497 

Aug-24 95,846 53,150 33,816 6,894 4,890 47,863 3,241 

Jul-24 95,090 52,679 33,841 6,999 5,991 47,682 4,710 

Category Sept. 2024 

Total Administrative Members 47,128 

Share of Cost (SOC) 623 

Long-Term Care (LTC) 727 

Breast and Cervical Cancer Treatment Program (BCCTP) 22 

Hospice (REST-SVS) 30 

Out of Area (Not in Ventura County) 417 

 

DUALS (A, AB, ABD, AD, B, BD) 27,321 

Commercial Other Health Insurance (OHI) (Removing Medicare, 
Medicare Retro Billing, and Null) 

21,729 

425 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

METHODOLOGY 

Administrative members for this report were identified as anyone with active coverage with the 
benefit code ADM01. Additional criteria follows: 

1. Share of Cost (SOC-AMT) > zeros  
a. AID Code is not 6G, 0P, 0R, 0E, 0U, H5, T1, T3, R1 or 5L 

2. LTC members identified by AID codes 13, 23, and 63. 
3. BCCTP members identified by AID codes 0M, 0N,0P, and 0W. 
4. Hospice members identified by the flag (REST-SVS) with values of 900, 901, 910, 911, 

920, 921, 930, or 931. 
5. Out of Area members were identified by the following zip codes: 

a. Ventura Zip Codes include: 90265, 91304, 91307, 91311, 91319-20, 91358-62, 
91377, 93000-12, 93015-16, 93020-24, 93030-36, 93040-44, 93060-66, 93094, 
93099, 93225, 93252  

b. If no residential address, the mailing address is used for this determination. 
6. Other commercial insurance was identified by a current record of commercial insurance 

for the member. 
 

B. Provider Contracting Update   

Regulatory / Audit Updates 
 
The Provider Network Operations (PNO) Team participated in the final phase of the state 
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Annual Medical Audit. Virtual interviews took place 
in late Sept.2024 and PNO submitted additional documentation as requested. PNO anticipates 
that DHCS will communicate any audit results in Q4 2024.  
 
DHCS implemented provider network readiness assessments, which are used to monitor a 
Managed Care Plan’s (MCP’s) network for newly launched covered services, initiatives, or 
programs. DHCS reported that GCHP was compliant with Phase I and II of the Long-Term Care 
(LTC) Intermediate Care Facility / Developmentally Disabled Facility (ICF/DD) Network 
Readiness and approved our network.  
 
Other notable regulatory deliverables include: 

• DHCS Timely Access Report 
• Doula Survey 

 
Targeted Rate Increase (TRI) 
 
To comply with All-Plan Letter (APL) 24-007, Targeted Provider Rate Increases, we completed 
an analysis to identify network providers that may be in scope for the TRI. The analysis is 
ongoing as we narrow down the potential in-scope providers to determine if their rates / 
reimbursement calculation is below the required 87.5% of Medicare. We are working with our 
Communications Team to draft provider communications and notices in anticipation of the 
launch. GCHP is on schedule for timely implementation of TRI in accordance with APL 24-007.       

426 of 431 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/formsandpubs/Documents/MMCDAPLsandPolicyLetters/APL%202024/APL24-007.pdf


 

Operations of the Future 
 
PNO continues to outreach to and train providers on the new Provider Portal and to address any 
escalated issues. The portal currently has more than 3,390 registered users. 
 
Provider Network Developments: Sept. 1-30, 2024 
 

Network Developments for New Contracts 

Provider Additions Fulfilling Network Gaps Count 

Neurology Group 1 

 
Note: The numbers above represent contract completion in targeted specialties to close GCHP 
provider network gaps. PNO continues its outreach to targeted specialties and areas, such as 
eastern Ventura County, where provider network gaps exist.  
 

GCHP Provider Changes 

Provider Additions and Terminations Count 

Additions 235 

Terminations 63 

Midwife 0 

 
Note: The additions and terminations above are for GCHP tertiary providers and do not have a 
significant impact on member access for services. 

C. Delegation Oversight  

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is contractually required to perform oversight of all functions 
delegated through subcontracting arrangements. Oversight includes, but is not limited to: 

• Monitoring / reviewing routine submissions from subcontractors 
• Conducting onsite audits 
• Issuing a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) when deficiencies are identified 

 

*Ongoing monitoring denotes the delegate is not making progress on a CAP issued and/or audit 
results were unsatisfactory. GCHP is required to monitor the delegate closely, as it is a risk to 
GCHP when delegates are unable to comply. 

Compliance will continue to monitor all CAPs. GCHP’s goal is to ensure compliance is achieved 
and sustained by its delegates. It is a state Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 
requirement for GCHP to hold all delegates accountable. The oversight activities conducted by 

427 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

GCHP are evaluated during the annual DHCS medical audit. DHCS auditors review GCHP’s 
policies and procedures, audit tools, audit methodology, and audits conducted and corrective 
action plans issued by GCHP during the audit period. DHCS continues to emphasize the high 
level of responsibility plans have in the oversight of their delegates. 

The following table includes audits and CAPs that are open and closed. Closed audits are 
removed after they are reported to the Commission. The table reflects changes in activity through 
Sept. 30, 2024. 

Delegate Audit Year / 
Type 

Audit Status Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Notes 

Carelon 
Behavioral 

Health 
(Carelon) 

Annual 
Member 

Experience 
(ME), Network 
Management 
(NET), Quality 
Improvement 

(QI), Utilization 
Management 

(UM), and 
Cultural & 
Linguistic 

(C&L) Services 
Audit 

Open 9/12/2024 Under CAP N/A 

Carelon 2024 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open 7/12/2024 Under CAP N/A 

Carelon 2024 Annual 
Call Center 

Audit 

Open 9/9/2024 Under CAP N/A 

Clinicas del 
Camino Real 

(CDCR) 

2023 Q4 
Focused Claim 

Audit 

Closed 3/8/2024 9/25/2024 N/A 

428 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

Delegate Audit Year / 
Type 

Audit Status Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Notes 

CDCR 2023 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Closed 2/8/2024 9/13/2024 N/A 

CDCR 2023 Quarterly 
Focused 

Claims Audit 
(July) 

Open 9/7/2023 Under CAP N/A 

CDCR 2024 Q3 
Focused 

Claims Audit 

Open 10/1/2024 Under CAP N/A 

Kaiser 2024 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Closed 9/5/2024 10/8/2024 N/A 

Ventura 
County 
Medical 
Center 

(VCMC) 

2024 Annual 
Credentialing & 
Recredentialing 

Closed 8/27/2024 9/9/2024 N/A 

Ventura 
Transit 
System 
(VTS) 

2024 Annual 
Call Center 

Audit 

Open 4/19/2024 Under CAP N/A 

VTS 2024 
Downstream 

Subcontractor 
Audit 

 

 

 

Open 8/30/2024 Under CAP N/A 

429 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

D. Grievance and Appeals 
 

 
Member Grievances per 1,000 Members 

The data show GCHP’s volume of grievances increased in August. In August, GCHP received 
67 member grievances. Overall, the volume is still relatively low, compared to the number of 
enrolled members. The 12-month average of enrolled members is 248,294, with an average 
annual grievance rate of .28 grievances per 1,000 members. 

In Aug. 2024, the top reason reported was “Quality of Care,” which is related to member 
concerns about the care they received from their providers. 

  

Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 12-mo
Avg

0.26 0.40 0.28 0.25 0.26 0.26 0.34 0.37 0.26 0.21 0.24 0.27 0.28

Member Grievance per 1000 Members 

Privacy & Security CAPs 

Delegate CAP Type Status Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Notes 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Operational CAPs 

Delegate CAP Type Status Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Notes 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

430 of 431 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
Clinical Appeals per 1,000 Members 

The data comparison volume is based on the 12-month average of .03 appeals per 1,000 
members. 

In Aug. 2024, GCHP received seven clinical appeals.* 

*Grievance and Appeals case file data can be provided upon request. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file. 

Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 12-mo
Avg

Total Appeals Filed 11 22 11 21 11 7 11 10 12 9 6 7 12

Clinical Appeal per 1000 Members

431 of 431 pages Return to Agenda


	10 28 2024 Commission Agenda FINAL
	Agenda Item 1 Minutes StaffRpt
	Agenda Item 1a 09 23 2024 Minutes FINAL
	Agenda Item 2 Acting CEO Salary Adjustment Commission Letter
	Agenda Item 3 Facility Lease Extension Commission Letter
	Agenda Item 4  October QIHEC Summary Q3 2024
	Agenda Item 4a QIHEC Quarterly Summary_2024_Q3_Final
	Agenda Item 5 Commission Staff Report - QI Q3_October 2024
	Agenda Item 5a 2023 QIHET Program Evaluation_Commission_RP_KT 10 15 2024
	Slide Number 1
	Q3 2024 Quality Improvement Update
	Annual 2023 QIHET Program Evaluation
	Strengths of the 2023 QIHET Program
	Strengths of the 2023 QIHET Program
	Opportunities for the 2024 QIHET Program
	2024 QIHET Program Enhancements
	Next Steps for the 2024 QIHET Program
	Appendix
	Objective 1
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 2
	Objective 2: Improve Quality and Safety of Non- Clinical Care Services�
	Objective 3
	Objective 3 : Improve Member Safety�
	Objective 4
	Objective 4: Assess and Improve Member Experience�
	Objective 5
	Objective 5: Ensure Organizational Oversight of Delegated Activities��
	Slide Number 28

	Agenda Item 5b 2023 QI Program Evaluation_QIHEC Approved
	Agenda item 6 Consideration of Moving Meeting  Adding  Meeting for Exec Finance
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

	Agenda Item 7 Moss Adams Audit Results 2024
	Agenda Item 7a Moss Adams 2024 Audit Final Presentation Final
	Agenda Item 7b Gold Coast Health Plan Draft 2024 Financial Statements
	agenda Item 8 PBM Commission Staff Report FINAL
	Agenda Item 8a Commission Meeting Contract Approval Slides_20241024 Final
	Slide Number 1
	Pharmacy Benefit Managers (PBM) Support the Member and the Plan through the Complexities of the Pharmaceutical Industry
	PBM Procurement Process for Part D Medicare
	Process and Bidder Details
	Justification for Vendor Selection
	Prime Therapeutics Background
	Recommendation

	Agenda Item 9 Grant Administrator Commission Staff Report FINAL
	Agenda Item 9a Grant Admin RFP Slide Deck Commission
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Agenda Item 10 OOTF Commission Meeting Staff Report October 2024
	Agenda Item 10a Commission Meeting OOTF Remediation Timeline_FINAL
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Agenda Item 10b OOTF Change Orders and Cost Projections_FINAL
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	Agenda Item 11 CEO REPORT 10-28-24 FINAL

	Return to Agenda: 


